

# ARIZONA STATE UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT AND CONVOCATION PROGRAM

Fall 2023

December 11-14, 2023

# THE NATIONAL ANTHEM THE STAR-SPANGLED BANNER

O say can you see, by the dawn's early light,
What so proudly we hailed at the twilight's last gleaming?
Whose broad stripes and bright stars through the perilous fight
O'er the ramparts we watched, were so gallantly streaming?
And the rockets' red glare, the bombs bursting in air
Gave proof through the night that our flag was still there.
O say does that Star-Spangled Banner yet wave
O'er the land of the free and the home of the brave?

# ALMA MATER ARIZONA STATE UNIVERSITY

Where the bold saguaros
Raise their arms on high,
Praying strength for brave tomorrows
From the western sky;
Where eternal mountains
Kneel at sunset's gate,
Here we hail thee, Alma Mater,
Arizona State.

—Hopkins-Dresskell

### MAROON AND GOLD

Fight, Devils down the field
Fight with your might and don't ever yield
Long may our colors outshine all others
Echo from the buttes, Give em' hell Devils!
Cheer, cheer for A-S-U!
Fight for the old Maroon
For it's Hail! Hail! The gang's all here
And it's onward to victory!

Students whose names appear in this program are candidates for the degrees listed, which will be conferred subject to completion of requirements.

University commencement and convocation ceremonies are special events for all involved. Please show respect for everyone who has come to share in the experience. Individuals who engage in inappropriate or disruptive behavior may be removed from the event.

As a courtesy to those around you and to our graduating students, please turn off all electronics devices and phones during the ceremony.

Only working staff, graduating students and authorized guests are allowed in the graduate and staff entry points, or on the floor or field near graduate seating and the stage. This restriction applies to Gammage Auditorium, Desert Financial Arena, Sun Devil Stadium or other ceremony venues.

#### CONTENTS

The National Anthem and Arizona State University Alma Mater
Letter of Congratulations from the Arizona Board of Regents
Graduate Commencement Program
Undergraduate Commencement Program
History of Honorary Degrees
Past Honorary Degree Recipients
Conferring of Doctoral Degrees
Sandra Day O'Connor College of Law
Conferring of Masters Degrees
Craig and Barbara Barrett Honors College
Moeur Award
Graduation with Academic Recognition
Summa Cum Laude, 98
Magna Cum Laude, 108
Cum Laude, 113
Conferring of Associate Degrees
College of Integrative Sciences and Arts, 120
Conferring of Bachelor Degrees
College of Global Futures, 121
College of Health Solutions, 126
College of Integrative Sciences and Arts, 134
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences, 141
Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation, 157
Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts, 165
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering, 171
Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College, 183
New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences, 189
Thunderbird School of Global Management, 197
Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication, 200
Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions, 206
W. P. Carey School of Business, 214
W. P. Carey School of Business Graduate Convocation
Candidates for Commission
Sonoran Brass Choir
Students with Degrees Conferred on August 9, 2023
Mace and President's Chain of Office
College Marshals
History of the Academic Costume
Arizona Board of Regents
Sign Language Interpreters

# MISSION STATEMENT UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT

University Commencement represents the culmination of a student's academic achievement.

It is a time of celebration and reflection for students, families, friends, faculty and staff. It brings together a diverse community to share in the joy of accomplished goals. Arizona State University continually demonstrates its dedication to efficiency, technology and sustainability. The full University Commencement program is made available online at graduation.asu.edu/commencement\_programs.

This change aligns with our growing institutional efforts to enhance sustainability practices, and our broader endeavors to employ technology in heightened service to our students.

# MESSAGE FROM THE ARIZONA BOARD OF REGENTS

Dear Graduate,

Congratulations on your graduation from Arizona State University! You've worked hard for this moment and we commend you for reaching this milestone.

Earning a college degree is one of the smartest decisions an individual can make. Through perseverance, persistence, and resilience, you've reached this moment and are now positioned to make your mark on the world.

As you begin your new adventure, keep lifelong learning a priority! It will broaden your horizons and ensure your skills remain relevant in our always-evolving world. Share your ideas with the world and remember to listen to others. Discuss ideas that are different than your own in a civil manner.

Recognizing an individual's point of view and treating differing opinions as an opportunity to learn is crucial to making progress in our society. Be proud of your degree and the determination and hard work that brought you to this day. The board and universities are proud of you!

As an ASU graduate, you now represent our university and its ideals. Remember your alma mater—your friends, mentors, professors, and all who supported you along the way. You are forever part of the Sun Devil community. We wish you the best for a future that is full of promise and possibilities. Go Devils!

Sincerely,

Fred DuVal

Jud Juvan

Chair, Arizona Board of Regents

John Arnold

Executive Director, Arizona Board of Regents

#### GRADUATE COMMENCEMENT PROGRAM

Monday, December 11, 2023, 9:00 a.m. Desert Financial Arena, ASU Tempe campus

#### **PRELUDE**

Renaissance Dances — Tylman Susato

#### **PROCESSIONAL**

Grand Marshal
Greg Stone, PhD,
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences,
Senate President and Chair, University Academic Council

#### PROCESSIONAL MUSIC

Pomp and Circumstance March No. 1 — Sir Edward Elgar Music performed by Sonoran Brass Choir

#### THE NATIONAL ANTHEM

The Star-Spangled Banner — Francis Scott Key
Arranged by Henry Fillmore
Michelle Pérez,
Doctor of Musical Arts Candidate,
Voice Performance

#### **GREETINGS**

Michael M. Crow, PhD President of the University Welcome from Arizona Board of Regents

#### **CONFERRING OF DEGREES**

Michael M. Crow, PhD

#### THE ALMA MATER

Michelle Pérez, Doctor of Musical Arts Candidate, Voice Performance

#### RECESSIONAL

Earl of Oxford's March — William Byrd Music performed by Sonoran Brass Choir

#### UNDERGRADUATE COMMENCEMENT PROGRAM

Monday, December 11, 2023, 2:30 p.m. Mountain America Stadium, ASU Tempe campus

#### **PRELUDE**

Renaissance Dances — Tylman Susato

#### **PROCESSIONAL**

Grand Marshal
Greg Stone, PhD,
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences,
Senate President and Chair, University Academic Council

#### PROCESSIONAL MUSIC

 $Pomp\ and\ Circumstance\ March\ No.\ 1$  — Sir Edward Elgar Music performed by Sonoran Brass Choir

#### THE NATIONAL ANTHEM

The Star-Spangled Banner — Francis Scott Key
Arranged by Henry Fillmore
Corbin Cowan, BM
Music Learning and Teaching & Music Theatre Minor

#### **GREETINGS**

Michael M. Crow, PhD President of the University Welcome from Arizona Board of Regents

#### CONFERRING OF DEGREES

Michael M. Crow, PhD

#### WELCOME FROM THE ALUMNI ASSOCIATION

Stephanie Mitrović, MArch, '09 Herberger School for Design and the Arts

#### THE ALMA MATER

Corbin Cowan, BM
Music Learning and Teaching & Music Theatre Minor

#### RECESSIONAL

Earl of Oxford's March — William Byrd Music performed by Sonoran Brass Choir

#### HISTORY OF HONORARY DEGREES

Harvard was the first university to confer honorary degrees in 1692. Since then it has become a recognized function of degree granting institutions. Honorary degrees are an opportunity for universities to single out people who have made contributions to society. At ASU, honorary degree recipients are nominated by faculty members. The six-member Academic Affairs Honorary Degrees Committee reviews faculty nominations for the Honorary Degree. It then recommends candidates to the president. The committee is appointed by and responsible to the president.

Name	Commencement or Convocation	Name	Commencement or Convocation
Frederick M. Irish	May 28, 1940	John Hope Franklin	June 3, 1969
Arthur John Matthews	May 28, 1940	Frank Borman	June 3, 1969
Charles A. Stauffer	May 22, 1951	Charles Stewart Mott	Jan 13, 1970
Samuel Henry Morris	May 26, 1953	Ernest J. Hopkins	June 2, 1970
Ira Dawson Payne	May 26, 1953	George Homer Durham	June 1, 1971
Abraham Lincoln Krohn	May 24, 1955	Richard A. Harvill	June 1, 1971
Arthur Ervin Smith	May 24, 1955	Arthur B. Schellenberg	June 1, 1971
Alfred Knight	May 29, 1956	Pablo Casals	Mar 30, 1972
Harvey Leslie Taylor	May 29, 1956	Raul H. Castro	June 2, 1972
Daniel Earl Noble	May 28, 1957	O.D. Miller	June 2, 1972
Howard Pyle	May 28, 1957	Paolo Soleri	May 18, 1973
Walter Reed Bimson	May 27, 1958	Ernest W. McFarland	May 18, 1973
John Cromwell Lincoln	May 27, 1958	Paul Rappaport	May 17, 1974
Carl Sauer	May 27, 1958	Hugh Downs	May 17, 1974
Carlos P. Garcia	June 25, 1958	Herbert G. Fales	May 16, 1975
Eugene Collins Pulliam	May 26, 1959	Robert W. Galvin	May 16, 1975
Carl Hayden	Nov 14, 1959	Mae S. Talley	May 14, 1976
John Robert Murdock	May 31, 1960	John J. Rhodes	May 14, 1976
Barry Morris Goldwater	May 30, 1961	Louise Lincoln Kerr	May 13, 1977
George W. Romney	June 5, 1962	Bart Jan Bok	May 19, 1978
Linton Elias Grinter	June 5, 1962	Henry Eyring	May 19, 1978
Walter Early Craig	June 4, 1963	David C. Lincoln	May 18, 1979
Lynn Meade Laney	June 4, 1963	Erma Bombeck	May 16, 1980
Harvey Harlow Nininger	June 4, 1963	Vincent Persichetti	May 16, 1980
Lillian Moller Gilbreth	May 26, 1964	Paul L. Singer	May 16, 1980
Julius Charles Wetzler	May 26, 1964	Robert Penn Warren	Apr 21, 1980
Stewart Lee Udall	June 1, 1965	Philip C. Curtis	May 15, 1981
George Fuller Miller	June 1, 1965	Herb and Dorothy McLaugh	lin May 15, 1981
John Alfred Hannah	May 27, 1966	Steve Allen	May 14, 1982
James Bryon McCormick	May 27, 1966	Fredi Chiappelli	May 14, 1982
Harold David Richardson	May 26, 1967	James Dickey	May 14, 1982
Robert Jeffrey Hannelly	May 26, 1967	Alan duBois	May 14, 1982
Karl Clayton Leebrick	May 26, 1967	Mstislav Rostropovich	Aug 6, 1982
Lewis Judah Ruskin	June 4, 1968	Martha Graham	Oct 17, 1982
Harlan Cleveland	June 4, 1968	Tom Chauncey	May 15, 1983

Name	Commencement or Convocation	Name	Commencement or Convocation
G.M. Sollenberger	May 15, 1983	Edward Carson	Aug 10, 1993
Sandra Day O'Connor	May 11, 1984	Paul Elsner	Dec 14, 1993
James William Creasman	May 11, 1984	Rose Mofford	May 11, 1994
Leontyne Price	Mar 8, 1985	Herman Chanen	May 11, 1994
Edward F. Albee	May 17, 1985	Keith Turley	Aug 5, 1994
William A. Fowler	May 17, 1985	Virginia Ullman	Aug 5, 1994
Northurp H. Fry	May 17, 1985	Maxine Marshall	Dec 14, 1994
Kathryn K. Gammage	May 17, 1985	Jonathan Marshall	Dec 14, 1994
William G. Payne	May 17, 1985	Margaret Gisolo	Dec 14, 1994
Edward J. Dwight, Jr.	May 16, 1986	Edward Bud Jacobson	May 14, 1995
Sylvia Porter	May 16, 1986	Rita Dove	May 14, 1995
John I. Yellott	Aug 8, 1986	Ernest Boyer	May 14, 1995
William Reilley	Nov 7, 1986	Florence Nelson	Aug 10, 1995
Henry Cisneros	Dec 19, 1986	William S. Shover	May 10, 1996
Frank Snell	May 15, 1987	Gary L. Tooker	May 10, 1996
Gerald Wasserburg	May 15, 1987	Frank J. Sackton	Aug 9, 1996
Virginia Galvin Piper	May 15, 1987	Chang-Lin Tien	Dec 20, 1996
Mo Udall	Aug 7, 1987	John F. Long	Dec 20, 1996
Kax Herberger	Aug 7, 1987	Paul J. Fannin	May 16, 1997
Edson W. Spencer	Dec 18, 1987	Jack W. Whiteman	May 16, 1997
Robert S. Dietz	May 13, 1988	Newton Rosenzweig	Aug 8, 1997
Robert J. Eggert	Aug 5, 1988	John P. Frank	Dec 19, 1997
Jovita R. Salonga	Dec 16, 1988	Craig R. Barrett	May 15, 1998
Art Buchwald	Dec 16, 1988	Wm. Polk Carey	Aug 7, 1998
Walter Cronkite	May 12, 1989	Norman William Fain	Dec 18, 1998
Lorraine Frank	May 12, 1989	Leon Howard Sullivan	Dec 18, 1998
William Kajikawa	Aug 5, 1989	Eddie Basha	May 14, 1999
Pearl Bailey	Dec 22, 1989	Raul Yzaguirre	May 14, 1999
Rabbi Albert Plotkin	Dec 22, 1989	Alfredo Gutierrez	Dec 17, 1999
Yuan T. Lee	May 11, 1990	Craig E. Weatherup	Dec 17, 1999
G. Robert Herberger	May 10, 1991	Barbara McConnell Barrett	May 11, 2000
Frank X. Gordon	Dec 8, 1991	Rudy E. Campbell	May 11, 2000
Cesar Chavez	May 11, 1992	Nadine Severns Carson	Aug 4, 2000
Tony Hillerman	May 11, 1992	Lamonte H. Lawrence	Aug 4, 2000
Alan Pritsker	May 11, 1992	L. Roy Papp	Dec 14, 2000
Willard Pedrick	May 11, 1992	Marilyn A. Papp	Dec 14, 2000
Marvin Morrison	Aug 11, 1992	L. William Seidman	Dec 14, 2000
Karsten Solheim	Dec 18, 1992	Alice Wiley Snell	May 10, 2001
Louise Solheim	Dec 18, 1992	Richard Berlin Snell	May 10, 2001
Daniel Nagrin	Dec 18, 1992	Robert H. Johnson	Aug 3, 2001
Dwight Patterson	May 11, 1993	Delbert Ray Lewis	Dec 13, 2001
Jesse Jones	May 11, 1993	Jewell McFarland Lewis	Dec 13, 2001
Polly Rosenbaum	May 11, 1993	Jerry Colangelo	May 9, 2002

Name	Commencement or Convocation	Name	Commencement or Convocation
Rex G. Maughan	May 9, 2002	Lim Chuan Poh	May 2, 2012
John R. Cristian	Aug 2, 2002	Janine M. Benyus	May 9, 2013
Bob Stump	Dec 19, 2002	Clayton M. Christensen	May 9, 2013
Rita R. Colwell	May 13, 2004	Juan Ramón de la Fuente	May 9, 2013
Rafael Rangel Sostmann	May 13, 2004	Freeman A. Hrabowski, III	May 14, 2014
Lawrence Douglas Wilder	May 13, 2004	Pamela A. Matson	May 14, 2014
Peterson Zah	May 12, 2005	Joseph E. Stiglitz	May 14, 2014
Blake Edwards	Sep 23, 2005	Carolyn Porco	May 11, 2015
Lord John Browne	Dec 15, 2005	John Seeley Brown	May 11, 2015
Kim Campbell	Dec 15, 2005	Sir William Castell LVO	May 9, 2016
Frank H. T. Rhodes	May 11, 2006	Wendy Kopp	May 9, 2016
Wu Qidi	May 11, 2006	Howard Schultz	May 8, 2017
Jane Dee Hull	Dec 14, 2006	L. Rafael Reif	May 7, 2018
J. Craig Venter	May 10, 2007	David Brooks	May 4, 2019
Leland H. Hartwell	Dec 13, 2007	Lonnie G. Bunch III	May 9, 2022
James J. Duderstadt	May 8, 2008	Ruth V. McGregor	May 9, 2022
Tom Brokaw	May 2, 2012	Dr. Vivek H. Murthy	May 8, 2023
Temple Grandin	May 2, 2012	Judy Woodruff	May 8, 2023
Eric R. Kandel	May 2, 2012		

#### CONFERRING OF DOCTORAL DEGREES

PRESIDENT MICHAEL M. CROW

# ELIZABETH A. WENTZ Vice Provost and Dean, Graduate College

TAMARA UNDERINER Associate Dean Graduate College LISA M. ANDERSON Associate Dean Graduate College

#### DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY

#### Mohammed Saeed Abdo Al-Nahari Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering

Dissertation: Exploring the Potential of Blockchain Technology for Improved Management and Safety of Underground Utilities

Chair: Samuel T. Ariaratnam, School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built Environment

# Saleh Ali A Aloraini Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering

Dissertation: The Impact of Environmental Factors on Surface and Treated Water Microbiome Chair: Morteza Abbaszadegan, School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built Environment

# Ahmad SH A SH M Alshehab Journalism and Mass Communication

Dissertation: Navigating COVID-19 Uncertainties: Science Reporting in Kuwaiti Digital Media Chair: Dawn Gilpin, Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication

# Sydney Armstrong Innovation in Global Development

Dissertation: Why Should We Care About Social Inequality? The Case of Guyana Chair: Netra B. Chhetri, School for the Future of Innovation in Society

# Tayebeh Asadi Justice Studies Dissertation: Dwelling in Possibility

Chair: Shahla Talebi, School of Historical, Philosophical and Religious Studies

# Muslum Emir Avci Electrical Engineering Dissertation: Built-in Self-Test for RF Impedance

Chair: Sule Ozev, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

#### Nayibe Azzad Spanish

Dissertation: A Project-Based Learning Curriculum for Spanish Heritage Language Students: A Pilot Study Chair: Sara Mariel Beaudrie, School of International Letters and Cultures

# Jill L. Azzolini Evolutionary Biology Dissertation: The Effects of Water Imbalance

on Body Temperature Dynamics During Critical Physiological Processes in an Ectothermic Squamate Reptile, Antaresia Childreni Chair: Dale F. DeNardo, School of Life Sciences

# Stephan Christopher Baehr Molecular and Cellular Biology

Dissertation: The Impact of Laboratory Conditions on the Estimation of Nucleotide Mutation Rates Chair: Michael Lynch, Biodesign Institute

# Tara Lynn Bartlett Educational Policy and Evaluation

Dissertation: Democratic Processes to Address Wicked Problems in K12 Schools: The Case of Reimagining School Safety in Phoenix Union High School District Chair: Daniel Schugurensky, School of Public Affairs

# Christopher Joseph Barton Innovation in Global Development

Dissertation: Theory for a Pluriverse: The Case of Innovation in Guyana Co-Chairs: Derrick Mason Anderson, School of Public Affairs; Michael M. Crow, Office of the President

# Joshua Stryker Beaumont Exercise and Nutritional Sciences

Dissertation: Energy Expenditure of Walking in Adults: Influence of Body Mass Index, Age, Height, and Sex

Heignt, and Sex Co-Chairs: Glenn Alan Gaesser, College of Health Solutions; Siddhartha Subhashchandra Angadi, College of Health Solutions

#### Julio Cesar Bernal-Chanchavac Chemistry

Dissertation: Biomimetic Design of Nucleic Acid/Protein-Based Nanomaterials Chair: Nicholas Stephanopoulos, Biodesign Institute

### John Samuel Billing East Asian Languages and Civilizations (Chinese)

Dissertation: Packaging Literature: Making Books of Collected Works (Bieji) in the Song

Chair: Young Kyun Oh, School of International Letters and Cultures

#### Jessica Borders Counseling Psychology

Dissertation: Examining the Effectiveness of a Relational Savoring Task for White-Identified Partners in an Interracial Romantic Relationship Chair: Ashley Karay Randall, College of Integrative Sciences and Arts

#### Nathan Thomas Botts Music

#### (Music Learning and Teaching)

Dissertation: The Case of the Stan Kenton Clinics: Contemplating Change in Music Education Co-Chairs: Evan Sean Tobias, School of Music, Dance and Theatre; Sandra Lee Stauffer, Herberger Institute for Design and Arts

#### Verica Buchanan Human Systems Engineering

Dissertation: YOU AND I ARE NOT THE SAME: A Comparison of Human and Artificial Intelligent Agent Advisors

Chair: Nancy Jaworski Cooke, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

#### Julio Jose Candanedo Physics

Dissertation: Sparse-Tensor Methods in Physics Co-Chairs: Christian Arenz, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering; Oliver Beckstein, Physics Department

# Jacqueline Carmona Molecular and Cellular Biology

Dissertation: CD8+ T Cell Responses to SARS-CoV-2 in Asymptomatic or Mild COVID-19 Chair: Karen S. Anderson, Biodesign Institute

#### Eve Lemonfresca Castille Sustainability

Dissertation: Power and Learning in Complex Governance Systems Chair: Marcus Alexander Janssen, School of Sustainability

#### Luis Gerardo Chang Recavarren Construction Management

Dissertation: Establishing the Effect of Building Design on Construction Work

Chair: Avi Wiezel, School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built Environment

# Rebecca Piazzoni Chatham English (English Education)

Dissertation: Culture Grows Between Our Toes: Beginning to Understand the Benefits and Challenges of Being a Secondary English Language Arts Educator in Rural Spaces Chair: James Bryan Blasingame, English

# Jun Chen Applied Mathematics for the Life and Social Sciences

Dissertation: Mathematical Modeling of Social Insect Colonies as Complex Adaptive Systems Chair: Yun Kang, College of Integrative Sciences and Arts

#### Xing Chen Electrical Engineering

Dissertation: Increasing the Efficiency of Heterogeneous System Operation: From Scheduling to Implementation of Split Federated Learning Chair: Chaitali Chakrabarti, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

# Zachary Allen Colwell Electrical Engineering

Dissertation: An Android-Enabled Modular Self-Interference Cancellation System for Standalone Simultaneous Transmit and Receive Multi-Channel Magnetic Resonance Imaging at 1.5T

Co-Chairs: Georgios Trichopoulos, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering; SungMin Sohn, School of Biological and Health Systems Engineering

#### Napoleon Costilla Enriquez Electrical Engineering

Guaranteed Attacks with Zero System Knowledge Chair: Yang Weng, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

#### Sean Michael Czarnecki Geological Sciences Dissertation: Mars at No Charge: Active Neutron Spectroscopy for Magma Evolution, Clay Hydration, and Amorphous Composition in Gale Crater, Mars Chair: Craig J. Hardgrove, School of Earth and Space Exploration

#### Diana Diaz Gomez Spanish

Dissertation: Food Studies in Latin American Film: Argentina, Brazil, and Mexico Chair: Cynthia M. Tompkins, School of International Letters and Cultures

# Shanna Kimara Doucet Nursing and Healthcare Innovation

Dissertation: Local Latino Community Needs and Preferences for a Culturally Responsive and Engaging Diabetes Prevention Program Chair: Felipe G. Castro, Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

#### Omid Eghlidos Aerospace Engineering

Dissertation: Systematic Methods for Coarse-Grained Modeling of Nanostructure-Property Relationships in Semicrystalline Polymers Chair: Jay Oswald, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy

#### Farideh Ehsasi Civil. Environmental and Sustainable Engineering

Dissertation: Efficacy and Durability of Microbially/Enzyme-Induced Carbonate Precipitation (MICP/EICP) for Dust Mitigation of Various Soil Types and Under Different **Environmental Conditions** Chair: Edward Kavazanjian, School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built Environment

#### Keenan James Eikenberry Applied Mathematics

Dissertation: Bayesian Inference for Markov Kernels Valued in Wasserstein Spaces Co-Chairs: Douglas Cochran, School of Mathematical and Statistical Sciences; Shiwei Lan, School of Mathematical and Statistical Sciences

#### Rita El Kassis Construction Management Dissertation: The Use of Augmented Reality

for Communication in Uncontrolled Construction Environment Co-Chairs: Mounir El Asmar, School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built Environment; Steven Ayer, School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built Environment

#### Amy Elizabeth Emerson Biomedical Engineering

Dissertation: Development of a Hydrogel Macroencapsulation Device for Improved Long-Term Islet Survival Using Injection Molding and Oxygen Modeling-Aided Design Chair: Jessica Diane Weaver, School of Biological and Health Systems Engineering

#### Sofia Fernandez Spanish Linguistics

Dissertation: The Impact of Regional Phonetic Variation on Second Language Acquisition

Chair: Michael Gradoville, School of International Letters and Cultures

#### Theresa Mason Hirst Fisher Geological Sciences

Dissertation: Atmospheric Chemical Reaction Networks as Tools for Understanding Planetary Processes and the Influence of Biospheres on Their Host Worlds Chair: Sara Walker, School of Earth and

Ting Yan Fok Industrial Engineering Dissertation: Discovering Partial-Value Associations and Applications

Space Exploration

Chair: Nong Ye, School of Computing and Augmented Intelligence

#### Rylan Fowers Biomedical Informatics

Dissertation: Quantitatively Detecting Behavioral Patterns from Objective mHealth Data for Better Understanding Long-Term Health Behavior Maintenance

Co-Chairs: Chad Stecher, College of Health Solutions; Yunro Chung, College of Health Solutions Juan José García Mesa Biological Design Dissertation: Statistical Sequence Alignment of Protein Coding Regions

Chair: Reed Austin Cartwright, Biodesign Institute

#### Taylor Robert Genovese Human and Social Dimensions of Science and Technology

Dissertation: Dark Cosmism: Or, the Apophatic Specter of Russo-Soviet Techno-Utopianism Chair: Gaymon L. Bennett, Lincoln Center Applied Ethics

#### Alaina Sarah George Human and Social

Dimensions of Science and Technology Dissertation: K'é, Labor, and Care: Investigating Anticipatory Tribal Governance Through the Relationship Between Roads, Energy, and ICTs Across Navajo Nation, 2000-2020 Co-Chairs: Jennifer Richter, School for the Future of Innovation in Society; Marisa E. Duarte, School of Social Transformation

#### Rhushikesh Ghotkar Mechanical Engineering

Dissertation: Multi-day Thermochemical

Energy Storage Chair: Ryan James Milcarek, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy

#### Rebecca Ann Gill Design, Environment and the Arts (Healthcare and Healing Environments)

Dissertation: Environmental Affordance Index: Measurement Scales to Evaluate Family Members' Spatial Needs within Adult ICUs Chair: Diane Bender, The Design School

#### Yannik Alex Haller Molecular and Cellular Biology

Dissertation: Deciphering the Mycobacterial PrrAB Two Component System and Advancing Mycobacterial Rapid Phenotypic Drug Susceptibility Testing Chair: Shelley Haydel, Biodesign Institute

#### Michael Perry Hatch English (Literature)

Dissertation: Pretenses of Innocence: Crime, Detection, and Care in Victorian Realism and Sensation Fiction

Chair: Daniel Bivona, English

#### Marc Ryan Hatton **Business Administration** (Supply Chain Management)

Dissertation: The Curious Case of Soft Criteria: An Alternate Approach to Sourcing Chair: Thomas J. Kull, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

#### Wangxin He Electrical Engineering Dissertation: RRAM based In-Memory Computing for Area-/Energy-Efficient Deep Learning Chair: Jae-Sun Seo, School of Electrical,

Computer and Energy Engineering

#### Levi Toelke Helm Biology

(Biology and Society)

Dissertation: The Land-Use Impacts of Plastic Alternatives

Chair: Ann Kinzig, School of Life Sciences

#### Skylar Jennifer Wray Henry Biochemistry

Dissertation: Self-Assembled Nucleic Acid Nanomaterials for Biomedical Applications or Structural Determination of Guest Molecules Co-Chairs: Karen S. Anderson, Biodesign Institute; Nicholas Stephanopoulos, Biodesign Institute

#### William Charles Holly History

Dissertation: For The Benefit of the Mountain: Tourism, Community, and American Indian Sacred Land in Flagstaff, Arizona, 1969-1978 Co-Chairs: Julian Lim, School of Historical, Philosophical and Religious Studies; Mark Thomas Tebeau, School of Historical, Philosophical and Religious Studies

# Abigail Ann Howell Molecular and Cellular Biology

Dissertation: Computational Genomics of DNA Viruses: Novel Insights into Bacteriophage and Human Cytomegalovirus Evolution Chair: Susanne Petra Pfeifer, School of Life Sciences

#### Esther Sarai Hunt Boyle Statistics

Dissertation: Spatio-Temporal Methods for Analysis of Implications of Natural Hazard Risk Co-Chairs: Nicolas Lanchier, School of Mathematical and Statistical Sciences; Petar Jevic, School of Mathematical and Statistical Sciences

# Javaid Ikram Electrical Engineering Dissertation: PhD Electrical Engineering Co-Chairs: Aditi Chattopadhyay, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy; Antonia Papandreou-Suppappola, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

# Odrika Iqbal Electrical Engineering Dissertation: Software-Defined Imaging for Embedded Computer Vision: Adaptive Subsampling and Event-Based Visual Navigation Co-Chairs: Andreas Savva Spanias, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering; Suren M. Jayasuriya, School of Arts, Media and Engineering

# Daniel Nelson Jackson Evolutionary Biology Dissertation: Evolution and Speciation in Birds: Insights from Cardinals and Boobies Chair: Kevin J. McGraw, School of Life Sciences

# Madeleine Faye Jennings Engineering Education Systems and Design

Dissertation: Toward an Ethic of Queerness for Engineering Education Research Co-Chairs: Nadia Nicole Kellam, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering; Suren M. Jayasuriya, School of Arts, Media and Engineering

# Eunsom Jeon Computer Engineering (Electrical Engineering)

Dissertation: Knowledge Distillation with Geometric Approaches for Multimodal Data Analysis Chair: Pavan Kumar Turaga, School of Arts, Media and Engineering

### Jiapei Jiang Biomedical Engineering

Dissertation: Label-Free Optical Imaging of Single-Cell Dynamics Chair: Shaopeng Wang, Biodesign Institute

### Craig Jonathon Johnson Human Systems

Engineering

Dissertation: Team Workload in Action Teams Chair: Nancy Jaworski Cooke, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

# Ron Patrik Jokai Computer Engineering (Electrical Engineering)

Dissertation: Efficient Reconfigurable Computing in Radiation-Susceptible Environments Chair: John Brunhaver, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

#### Zheng Ju Physics

Dissertation: MBE Growth of Semiconductor Quantum Structures with Type-II Band Alignment and CdSe Thin Films for Their Device Applications Chair: Yong-Hang Zhang, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

### Sri Kirthi Kandala Biomedical Engineering Dissertation: Standalone Wireless Impedance

Dissertation: Standatione Wretess Impedance Matching System for Ultra-High Field Magnetic Resonance Imaging Chair: SungMin Sohn, School of Biological and Health Systems Engineering

#### Mansooreh Karami Computer

Engineering (Computer Systems)
Dissertation: Investigating the Role of Silent
Users on Social Media
Chair: Huan Liu, School of Computing and
Augmented Intelligence

# Bharath Gundappa Kashyap Electrical Engineering

Dissertation: Programmable Metasurfaces for Beamforming and RF Sensing Chair: Georgios Trichopoulos, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

#### Reza Khalilisenobari Electrical Engineering

Dissertation: Selected Applications of Reinforcement Learning in Electricity Markets: Strategic Bidding and Bidding Objective Identification Chair: Meng Wit, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

#### Chunghwan Kim Mechanical Engineering

Dissertation: Cavitation Nucleation and Dynamics in Biological Systems Chair: Wonmo Kang, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy

#### Bethany Kolbaba Kartchner Biochemistry

Dissertation: Computational Methods for Modifying Enzyme Ligand Specificity: From Molding the Active Site to Allosteric Considerations Chair: Jeremy H. Mills, Biodesign Institute

### Nikolay Krantsevich Applied Mathematics Dissertation: Tree Ensemble Algorithms for

Causal Machine Learning Chair: Paul Richard Hahn, School of Mathematical and Statistical Sciences

#### Harrison LaBollita Physics

Dissertation: Electronic Structure of Rare-Earth Nickelates from First-Principles Chair: Antia Sanchez Botana, Physics Department

# Nadine Lynn Lanier English (Literature) Dissertation: Selected Poets' Lived Experience of the Seventh Avenue Streetscape Project: A

Phenomenological Study of Meaning and Essence Chair: Heather Cristine Maring, English

#### Gerson Josue Jorge Leonel Chemical Engineering

Dissertation: Structure, Thermodynamic Stability, and Energetics of Guest-host Interactions in Hybrid Materials: Polymer Derived Ceramics (PDCs) and Metal Organic Frameworks (MOFs) Chair: Alexandra Navrotsky, School of Molecular Sciences

#### Christine Lewis Chemistry

Dissertation: Microbial Electrophotosynthesis: Connecting Live Cells to Artificial Electron Flux Co-Chairs: Cesar I. Torres, Biodesign Institute; Petra Fromme, School of Molecular Sciences

# Tiffany Beth Lewis Environmental Life Sciences

Dissertation: Coastal Pollution and Food Resources as Determinants of Population Health in American Samoa Co-Chairs: Beth Polidoro, School of Mathematical and Natural Sciences; Susanne Neuer, School of Ocean Futures

#### Ao Li Mechanical Engineering

Dissertation: Modeling, Control, and Evaluation of Tire Blowout for Partially and Highly Automated Vehicles Chair: Yan Chen, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

# Peiyao Li Community Resources and Development

Dissertation: Organizational Adaptation and Dynamic Capabilities: How the Performance of Disaster Relief Nonprofits is Shaped under Uncertainty Co-Chairs: Laurie Ingrid Mook, School of Community Resources and Development; Lili Wang, School of Community Resources and Development

#### Shuyi Li Statistics

Dissertation: Bayesian Spatiotemporal Modeling and Uncertainty Quantification Chair: Shiwei Lan, School of Mathematical and Statistical Sciences

# Jhe-Yu Liou Computer Engineering (Computer Systems)

Dissertation: Automatic Program Optimization by Semantic Relaxation for Parallel Processing Accelerators Co-Chairs: Carole-Jean Wu, School of Computing and Augmented Intelligence; Stephanie Forrest, Biodesign Institute

#### Menghan Liu Industrial Engineering

Dissertation: Adaptive Grey Box Reinforcement Learning Methods to Support Therapeutic Research: From Product Design to Manufacturing Chair: Giulia Pedrielli, School of Computing and Augmented Intelligence

## Xiangxing Long Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering

Dissertation: Heterogeneous Magnetic Submicron Particles from Biogenic and Pollution Sources Co-Chairs: Bruce Edward Rittmann, Biodesign Institute; Paul Westerhoff, School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built Environment

#### Jin Lu Physics

Dissertation: Deciphering Sequence to Function through Protein Dynamics Chair: Sefika Banu Ozkan, Physics Department

# Ivonne Lujano Vilchis Educational Policy and Evaluation

Dissertation: Assembling an International Editorial Board: An Actor-Network Theory Account of Diversity in a Scientific Mega-Journal Chair: Gustavo Enrique Fischman, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

# Emily Louise Lunde Exploration Systems Design (Instrumentation)

Dissertation: The Optomechanical Design, Alignment, and Performance of ToITEC: A Millimeter-Wave Polarimeter Chair: Philip Mauskopf, Physics Department

#### Zhihao Ma Electrical Engineering

Dissertation: Intrinsic and Extrinsic Knowledge Transfer for Robust Data-Driven Identification Chair: Yang Weng, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

#### Marina Mancuso Applied Mathematics

Dissertation: Climate and Infection-Age on West Nile Virus Transmission Chair: Fabio Augusto Milner, School of Mathematical and Statistical Sciences

#### Marisa Kara Manheim Sustainability

Dissertation: Embodied and Enactive Cognition in Sustainability Transitions: Planning for the Potable Reuse of Wastewater in Arizona Chair: Dave Douglas White, Global Institute of Sustainability and Innovation

#### Steven Sasa Marsiglia Counseling Psychology

Dissertation: Health Access for Native Hawaiians and Pacific Islanders: Determinants of Health Service Utilization and Preferences Chair: Frank Richard Dillon, School of Counseling and Counseling Psychology

# Stefanie Martinez-Fuentes Family and Human Development

Dissertation: An Examination of How Ethnic-Racial Discrimination, Ethnic-Racial Identity, and Parental and Peer Dynamics Inform Latino Adolescents' Academic Adjustment

Chair: Adriana J. Umana-Taylor, T. Denny Sanford School of Social and Family Dynamics; Kimberly A. Updegraff, T. Denny Sanford School of Social and Family Dynamics

#### María Elena Menchú Maldonado *Civil*, *Environmental and Sustainable Engineering*

Dissertation: Evaluating Drivers and Sources in Pathogens to Surface Waters in Primarily Arid and Semi-Arid Tribal Lands of the United States Chair: Rebecca Muenich, School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built Environment

Evelyn Monica Miranda Biological Design Dissertation: Operation Designs, Lignocellulose Materials and Microbial Communities Enabling Mining-Influenced Water Treatment in Sulfate-Reducing Biochemical Reactors Chair: Anca G. Delgado, Biodesign Institute

#### Jenna Elizabeth Moore Exploration Systems Design (Instrumentation)

Dissertation: Development and Integration of Readout Systems for the Simons Observatory and Measuring the Extragalactic Background Light from Optical Stacking of Quiescent Galaxies at Cosmic Noon

Chair: Philip Mauskopf, Physics Department

## Victor Javier Mora Criminology and Criminal Justice

Dissertation: Searching for Mike Marshall: Using Peer Nomination to Identify Experts in De-Escalation Chair: Michael D. White, School of Criminology

# Maryam Mousavi Computer Science Dissertation: Virality in the Digital Age: Contextualization, Messaging Strategies, and Framing Detection Chair: Hasan Davulcu, School of Computing and Augmented Intelligence

and Criminal Justice

# Mohammad Mousavi Electrical Engineering Dissertation: Distribution System Operator (DSO) Design for Distributed Energy Resources Market Participation Chair: Meng Wu, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

#### Rekha Mudappathi Biomedical Informatics

Dissertation: Unveiling Cellular Heterogeneity, Genetic Regulation, and Protein Trafficking Dynamics Through Novel Integrative Multi-Omic Approaches Chair: Li Liu, College of Health Solutions

#### Aurora Munoz Spanish

Dissertation: Experiencias Transformativas de los Niños, Niñas y Adolescentes Migrantes en la Literatura, la Cinematografía y la Fotografía Chair: Emil Volek, School of International Letters and Cultures

# Miralireza Nabavi Bavil Mechanical Engineering

Dissertation: Wavelet Multi-resolution Analysis of Turbulence Chair: Jeonglae Kim, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy

#### Melanie Engstrom Newell Biological Design Dissertation: Applying Wastewater-Based Epidemiology to Identify Risk Factors of

Disease at the Population Level Chair: Rolf Halden, Biodesign Institute

# Jared Olsen Public Administration and Policy Dissertation: Do Street-level Bureaucrats Discriminate Based on Political Ideology? An Empirical Investigation Chair: Mary K. Feeney, School of Public Affairs

#### Lihong Ou Nursing and Healthcare Innovation

Empowering Unvaccinated Youth Through Serious Games-based Intervention Chair: Elizabeth Ann Reifsnider, Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

# Aerial Marie Owens Chemistry Dissertation: Probing TRPVI Polymodal Activation: A Study of the Human TRPVI Voltage-Sensing Like Domain Chair: Wade Dale Van Horn, Biodesign Institute

# Vivin Suresh Paliath Computer Science Dissertation: Modeling State to Improve Defensive Cyberattack Strategies Co-Chairs: Adam Doupe, School of Computing and Augmented Intelligence; Yan Shoshitaishvili, School of Computing and Augmented Intelligence

# Md Naim Hossain Patoary Electrical Engineering

Dissertation: Improvements in 2 Dimensional Material Field Effect Transistor Transport Properties and Effect of Equivalent Oxide Thickness Towards Ultimate CMOS Scaling Chair: Ivan Sanchez Esqueda, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

#### Dylan Nicholas Peay Psychology

Dissertation: Novel Approaches to Modeling Depression in Female and Male Rats: Highlighting the Significance of Age and Sex Hormones Chair: Cheryl Diane Conrad, Psychology

# Christopher Alexander Perry Exercise and Nutritional Sciences

Dissertation: The Effects of Moderate Chronic Sleep Restriction on Physical Activity Levels in Older Long and Average Duration Sleepers: A Secondary Analysis

Chair: Shawn D. Youngstedt, Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

# Girendra Persaud Innovation in Global Development

Dissertation: Exploring the Role of Information and Communications Technology in Facilitating Inclusive Development in Indigenous Communities in Guyana

Chair: Eusebio Scornavacca Junior, School for the Future of Innovation in Society

# Kirsten Megan Pfeffer Molecular and Cellular Biology

Dissertation: Exploring Mechanisms of Regulatory T Cell-Mediated Immune Suppression and Development of Anti-PD-L1 CAR T Cells Chair: Douglas Fletcher Lake, School of Life Sciences

#### Zhi Qiao Mechanical Engineering

Dissertation: Dynamic Modeling, Robust Control and Contact Estimation of Soft Robotics Chair: Wenlong Zhang, School of Manufacturing Systems and Networks

# Kimya Rajwade Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering

Dissertation: Novel Strategies for Fouling Control in Highly Saline Brine Treatment Chair: Francois Perreault, School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built Environment

#### Ashish Rana Mechanical Engineering

Dissertation: Thermo-Responsive Materials for Dehumidification in Air Conditioning Chair: Robert Y. Wang, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy

#### William John Rector Political Science

Dissertation: A Theory of Operational Disintegration: An Examination of Clandestine Repressive Methods Used by the State Security Service of the German Democratic Republic Chair: Henry Thomson, School of Politics and Global Studies

#### Seyed Mostafa Rezayat Sorkhabadi

Mechanical Engineering

Dissertation: Towards Robot-aided Gait Rehabilitation and Assistance via Characterization and Estimation of Human Locomotion Chair: Wenlong Zhang, School of Manufacturing Systems and Networks

# Alexa Jordan Roeder Molecular and Cellular Biology

Dissertation: Longitudinal Quantification of Neutralizing Antibodies and T cell Responses to COVID-19 mRNA Vaccines Chair: Douglas Fletcher Lake, School of Life Sciences

# Anaissa Ruiz Tejada Neuroscience Dissertation: Transcranial Direct Current Stimulation Followed by Exercise as an Intervention to Increase Motivated Physical

Activity Behavior in Healthy Participants
Chair: Christos Katsanos, School of Life Sciences

#### Sulagna Sahu Biomedical Engineering

Dissertation: Enhancing Patient-Specific Trigeminal Nerve Visualization and Neuromodulation.

Chair: Rosalind Jane Sadleir, School of Biological and Health Systems Engineering

#### Jyotishman Saikia Electrical Engineering

Dissertation: In-Memory Computing Based Hardware Accelerators Advancing the Implementation of Al/ML Tasks on Edge-Devices Chair: Chaitali Chakrabarti, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering; Jae-Sun Seo, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

#### Jeri Sasser Psychology

Dissertation: Examining Adolescent Sleep Within a Family Context: Evidence from Three Studies Spanning Early, Middle, and Late Adolescence Chair: Leah D. Doane, Psychology

#### John Savicky Construction Management

Dissertation: Exploration of Solicitation Optimization Within the Built Environment Chair: Kenneth T. Sullivan, School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built Environment

#### Amber Nicole Schaefer Counseling Psychology

Dissertation: Beyond the Dichotomy: Cognitive Proficiency and Executive Functioning Profiles in an ADHD Sample Chair: Cristalis Capielo, School of Counseling and Counseling Psychology

# Diana Seecharran Innovation in Global Development

Dissertation: Resiliency of a Rice-Based Socio-Ecological System: A Study of Multiple Stressors in Coastal Guyana Chair: Netra B. Chhetri, School for the Future of Innovation in Society

#### Megan Seeley Geography

Dissertation: The Spectral Écology of a Highly Polymorphic Tree Species Co-Chairs: Billie Lee Turner, School of Geographical Sciences and Urban Planning; Gregory Asner, School of Geographical Sciences and Urban Planning

#### Ricky C. Sexton, Jr. Physics

Dissertation: Analyzing Molecular Interactions of Membrane Proteins by Computational Methods Chair: Oliver Beckstein, Physics Department

#### Rajhans Singh Electrical Engineering

Dissertation: Robust and Controllable Generative Models by Leveraging Physics-Based, Probabilistic, and Geometric Methods

Chair: Pavan Kumar Turaga, School of Arts, Media and Engineering

# Justin Paul Skinner Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering

Dissertation: Experimental and Meta-Analyses Insights into Microbial Transformation of PFAS and Trichloroethene

Chair: Anca G. Delgado, Biodesign Institute

### Barbara Liahnna Stanley Communication Dissertation: An Indigenous Rhetorical Praxis of

Dissertation: An inalgenous Riciorical Fraxis of Futurity: Indigeneity, Spatiality, and Relationality in Speculative Fiction Literature Co-Chairs: Heewon Kim, Hugh Downs School of Human Communication; Loretta Huang LeMaster, Hugh Downs School of Human Communication

Daniel Louis Sullivan Geological Sciences
Dissertation: Geochemical Applications of Stable
Rhenium and Mercury Isotopes
Chair: Ariel David Anbar, School of Earth and

Chair: Ariel David Anbar, School of Eart Space Exploration

#### Mahmmoud Muhammed Syam

Mechanical Engineering

Dissertation: Improving the Refrigeration System for a Distributed Cold Supply Chain Co-Chairs: Jesus R. Villalobos, School of Computing and Augmented Intelligence; Patrick E. Phelan, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy

## Nima Taghipourbazargani Electrical Engineering

Dissertation: A Machine Learning Framework for Power System Event Identification via Modal Analysis of Phasor Measurement Unit Data Chair: Oliver Kosut, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

# Ratrapee Techawitthayachinda Learning, Literacies and Technologies

Dissertation: Online Collaborative Video Viewing (CVV): The Impact of Collaborative Modes in Active Video-based Learning Co-Chairs: Michelene T. H. Chi, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College; Yi-Chun Hong, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

## Keti Tsotniashvili Educational Policy and Evaluation

Dissertation: Transformation of Academic Identities in Georgia: Diffractive Narratives in Between Defuturing and Refuturing Chair: Iveta Silova McGurty, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

#### Davon Richard Walter Van-Veen

Innovation in Global Development
Dissertation: The Daily Commute, Commuting
Stress and Health Related Quality of Life – A Case
Study of Georgetown, Guyana
Chair: Netra B. Chhetri, School for the Future
of Innovation in Society

#### Manuela Vanegas Ferro Biological Design

Dissertation: Modeling Coffee Leaf Rust Epidemics in Response to Shading and Other Farm Management Strategies: A Spatially Explicit and Process-Based Approach Chair: Marcus Alexander Janssen, School of Sustainability

#### Nayely Luz Vélez-Cruz Electrical Engineering

Dissertation: Bayesian Inference and Information Learning for Switching Nonlinear Gene Regulatory Networks Chair: Antonia Papandreou-Suppappola, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

#### Claudio Federico Maria Vignola Systems Engineering

Dissertation: Embodied Wearables: The Role of Proprioception in Exoskeleton Design. Chair: Thomas Sugar, School of Manufacturing Systems and Networks

#### Lily Katerina Villa Anthropology

Dissertation: Subculture and Community: Intergenerativity, Social Capital, and Community Resilience in the Society for Creative Anachronism Chair: Takeyuki Tsuda, School of Human Evolution and Social Change

#### Jamison Wayne Weber Computer Science

Dissertation: Multiagent Optimization Problems: Bridging Practicality and Predictability Chair: Andrea W. Richa, School of Computing and Augmented Intelligence

### Barbara Hickman Whye Human and Social Dimensions of Science and Technology

Dissertation: Driving Better Experiences for Black Women in Technology through Shaping Better Human Resources Systems and Artificial Intelligence Outcomes Chair: Clark Anson Miller, School of Politics and Global Studies

#### Jamie Winterton Human and Social

Dimensions of Science and Technology
Dissertation: Identifying Conflicting Incentives
in U.S. Federal Cybersecurity Policy:
A Sociotechnical Systems Approach
Chair: Andrew Maynard, School for the Future
of Innovation in Society

# Kenton Bentley Woods Family and Human Development

Dissertation: Academic Tracking: Long-term Effects on College and Career Outcomes Chair: Laura D. Hanish, T. Denny Sanford School of Social and Family Dynamics

# Miriam Arna Woolley Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering

Dissertation: Laboratory and Field Evaluation of Enzyme Induced Carbonate Precipitation (EICP) for Fugitive Dust Mitigation Chair: Edward Kavazanjian, School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built Environment

#### Ruofan Wu Electrical Engineering

Dissertation: Design of Reinforcement Learning Controller with Application to Robotic Knee Tuning with Human in the Loop Chair: Jennie Si, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

#### Jing Xie Electrical Engineering

Dissertation: Two-dimensional Materials Based Memristors for Neuromorphic Computing Application Chair: Ivan Sanchez Esqueda, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

# Yumeng Xie Design, Environment and the Arts (Design)

Dissertation: Navigating Collaboration in Design: Education Practices, Industry Demands, and Professional Experiences Chair: German Mauricio Mejia Ramirez, The Design School

### Seiga Yanagisawa Molecular and Cellular Biology

Dissertation: Mechanism of the F-ATP Synthase Molecular Motor Chair: Wayne D. Frasch, School of Life Sciences

Vana Civil Environmental and

# Xueli Yang Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering

Dissertation: Complex Hydroclimate System Modeling: Causation, Tipping, and Extremes Chair: Zhihua Wang, School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built Environment

#### Jianlan Ye Mechanical Engineering

Dissertation: A Structure-property Relationship Study of Semicrystalline Polyethylene through the Development of Coarse-grained Methods and Representative Systems Chair: Jay Oswald, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy

# Sae Saem Yoon Learning, Literacies and Technologies

Dissertation: Co-constructing Critical Consciousness with Preservice Teachers Using Drama-based Research and Pedagogy Chair: Katherine T. Anderson, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

#### Nanxi Yu Chemistry

Dissertation: Developing a Rapid Optical Imaging-Based Platform for Point-of-Care Assessment of CAR T-Cell Expansion and Therapy-Related Cytokines Co-Chairs: Frica Silvia Forzani. School fo

Co-Chairs: Erica Silvia Forzani, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy; Shaopeng Wang, Biodesign Institute

#### Yiwei Yu Materials Science and Engineering Dissertation: Copper-based Nanostructures and Atomically Dispersed Metal Species for Heterogeneous Catalysis Chair: Jingyue Liu, Physics Department

#### Yueyang Yu Electrical Engineering Dissertation: Optical Properties of 2D

Materials and Their Applications for NIR Electroluminescent Devices Co-Chairs: Cun-Zheng Ning, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering; Joseph C. Palais, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

# Zahra Zahedi Computer Engineering (Computer Systems)

Dissertation: Computational Accounts of Trust in Human AI Interaction Chair: Subbarao Kambhampati, School of Computing and Augmented Intelligence

# Jianwei Zhang Electrical Engineering Dissertation: Learning Robust and Repeatable Speech Features for Clinical Applications Co-Chairs: Suren M. Jayasuriya, School of Arts, Media and Engineering; Visar Shahin Berisha, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

# Yanbo Zhang Geological Sciences Dissertation: Relational Macrostate Theory for Understanding and Designing Complex Systems Chair: Sara Walker, School of Earth and Space Exploration

# Yu Zhang Electrical Engineering Dissertation: Machine Learning for HardwareConstrained Wireless Communication Systems Chair: Ahmed A. Alkhateeb, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

# Zhaofeng Zhang Electrical Engineering Dissertation: Collaborative Learning and Optimization for Edge Intelligence Co-Chairs: Junshan Zhang, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering; Yanchao Zhang, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

# Zhe Zhao Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering

Dissertation: Flexible and Scalable UV-C Side-Emitting Optical Fibers for Biofilm Mitigation in Pressurized Water Systems. Chair: Paul Westerhoff, School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built Environment

# Yi Zhong Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering

Dissertation: Bio-inspired Active Wireless Underground Sensor Networks Enabled by Self-burrowing Robots Chair: Junliang Tao, School of Sustainable

Engineering and the Built Environment

#### Guantong Zhou Electrical Engineering

Dissertation: From Silicon Based FDSOI Towards Graphene Based Spintronic Applications Chair: Ivan Sanchez Esqueda, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

#### DOCTOR OF AUDIOLOGY

#### Ryan Anthon Cluff

#### DOCTOR OF BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

Rosemary A. Cameron—Behavioral Health (Management)

Paulette Tracey Cofield—Behavioral Health Bradley M. DeCamp—Behavioral Health (Management)

Ray C. Dunklin, Jr.—Behavioral Health (Clinical)

Jacqueline Rose Evans—Behavioral Health (Clinical)

Shavon Gilliard—Behavioral Health (Management)

Kristin D. Gordon—Behavioral Health (Management)

Jessica Nicole Hentzschel — Behavioral Health (Clinical)

Adrienne Terres Holden - Behavioral Health (Clinical)

Yulanda Kim Jackson—Behavioral Health (Clinical)

La'Monica Latrice James—Behavioral Health Jennifer Jean Key-Behavioral Health (Management)

Cyntoria Tanay Meaderds — Behavioral Health (Management)

Christine Frances Morris - Behavioral Health (Management)

Lauren Myers-Behavioral Health (Management)

Hannah Ruth Nunez-Behavioral Health (Clinical)

Ricardo Ornelas — Behavioral Health (Clinical) Jillian Miya Oto - Behavioral Health (Management)

Charles Chuljoo Rhee—Behavioral Health (Management)

Angela Rita-Farias—Behavioral Health (Clinical)

Edwin J. Rosado-Capetillo—Behavioral Health (Clinical)

Allison Nicole Sand—Behavioral Health (Clinical)

Nicole Rene Seaman-Rooney—Behavioral Health (Clinical)

Morchell S. Smith—Behavioral Health (Clinical)

Kahdejah Evonne Stevens—Behavioral Health (Management)

Toshi Stephanie Szpyra—Behavioral Health (Management)

Ivy Christine Wagner—Behavioral Health (Management)

Wayne Calvin Wall, Jr.—Behavioral Health Geri Wolff—Behavioral Health (Clinical)

#### DOCTOR OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

Pengwei Ji Global Financial Management Dissertation: The Influence Mechanism of Technical Team Shared Leadership on Employee Creativity and Turnover Intention

Chair: Pei-yu Chen, W. P. Carey School of Business

Yujia Miao Global Financial Management Dissertation: Correlation Analysis Between Publicity And Financing Process of Medical Chair: Wei Shen, W. P. Carey School of Business

#### DOCTOR OF EDUCATION

Katie Armstrong Leadership and Innovation Dissertation: Effects of the Training Process and Student Response to Hand Under Hand Instruction Chair: Sarup Rani Mathur, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

Megan McKenzie Bettis Leadership and Innovation

Dissertation: Implementing Social and Emotional Learning in Out-of-School Time STEM Programs to Support STEM Identity Development Chair: Amy Michele Markos, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

# Dorianne Brown Dissertation: The Model Classroom Initiative (MCI) and the MCI Coaching Model Chair Mathemas Problem More Law Falson

Chair: Kathleen S. Puckett, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

# Charles Jacob Buehler Leadership and Innovation

Dissertation: Reconnecting Professional Development: A Connectivist Approach to Shared Learning Through the Development of Social Presence in Virtual Learning Networks Chair: Sherman J. Dorn, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

### Jacob Colby Bunch Leadership and Innovation

Dissertation: Assistive Technology and the Lifeworld of Postsecondary Students with Dyslexia, Understanding 'Fractions' of Experience: Advancing Accessible and Inclusive Methodological Innovations for Improved Representations Disability Experience in Qualitative Research Co-Chairs: Leigh Wolf, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College; Nicole Lynn Bowers, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

#### Jordan Margaret Olson Causadias Leadership and Innovation

Dissertation: Uniquely Impacted: Trauma Support for Educators of Students with Developmental Disabilities in Response to the Covid-19 Global Pandemic Chair: Sarup Rani Mathur, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

# Erica Crane Leadership and Innovation Dissertation: Developing Collective Teacher Efficacy Through Embedded Qualitative Reflective Practices in Continuous Improvement for Equity Chair: Juan Fernando Carrillo, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

# Carmen D'Angelo Leadership and Innovation Dissertation: Higher Education Professionals Shaping Student Decision Making Chair: Elisabeth Ruth Gee, English

Demi Dumarce Leadership and Innovation
Dissertation: I'll Teach You, Wasicu:
A Qualitative Study on Indigenous Responsive
Teaching and Pedagogy in a Teacher Preparation
Program in Minnesota
Chair: Elisabeth Ruth Gee, English

### Lisa Elizabeth Edwards Leadership and Innovation

Dissertation: Adapting a Community of Inquiry Model to Foster Student Engagement in a Large, Higher Education, Gender Studies Classroom Chair: Carole Gaynes Basile, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

# Nadine El-Awar Leadership and Innovation Dissertation: Creative Problem Solving in the Classroom: Metacognitive Strategy Instruction for Creative Cognitive Construction Chair: Amy Michele Markos, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

# Rosio Alfonsina Frias Vargas Leadership and Innovation

Dissertation: Experiential Learning: Fostering an Entrepreneurial Mindset, Creativity and Teamwork in First-Year Undergraduate Students Chair: Juan Fernando Carrillo, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

# Laura Gomez-Corr Leadership and Innovation

Dissertation: Creating a College-Going Culture Among Latino First-Generation Students in Rural Arizona Chair: Kathleen S. Puckett, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

# Jennifer Therese Humpal Leadership and Innovation

Dissertation: Effectiveness of Professional Development for Improving Transition Services for Students with Autism Spectrum Disorder (ASD) in Middle School Chair: Sarup Rani Mathur, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

### Daniella Alona King Leadership and Innovation

Dissertation: Successful Student Transitions: A Student Perspective on the Usefulness of Orientation Programming at the University of Guyana Chair: Gustavo Enrique Fischman, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

# Mahboba Lyla Kohistany Leadership and Innovation

Dissertation: Listening to Leaders: Expanding Cultural Intelligence Learning Opportunities for U.S. Army Special Forces at the Captain's Career Course Chair: Sherman J. Dorn, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

# Mark Alastair Mc Gowan Leadership and Innovation

Dissertation: Revisioning Assessment in the English Service Courses at the University of Guyana Chair: Nicole L. Thompson, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

## Crystal Janette Meza Leadership and Innovation

Dissertation: Latinx en Medicine: La Fuerza Within Empowering Latinx Women in Finding Their Voices and Strength to Persist on Their Pathways to Their MD Dreams Chair: Steven H. Salik, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

# Rebecca Marie Miller Leadership and Innovation

Dissertation: CLASS Therapy Model: Creating SLP and Teacher Partnerships Through Interprofessional Collaborative Practices in the K-8 School Setting Chair: Kathleen S. Puckett, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

#### Christopher Eugene Morris Leadership and Innovation

Dissertation: Development of Professional Community of Practice in Higher Education Staff: Identity, Meaning, and Community in Academic

Chair: Josephine Peyton Marsh, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

#### Erica Norcini Leadership and Innovation

Dissertation: More Than Math: An Online Community of Practice to Address the Social and Emotional Aspects of Middle School Mathematics Chair: Sherman J. Dorn, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

#### Sachiko Ozaki Oates Leadership and Innovation

Dissertation: From Resilience to Empowerment: Immigrant-Origin Adult Learners' Journeys Towards and Through Postsecondary Education, Critical Participatory Action Research for More Equitable Access and Success Chair: Amy Michele Markos, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

#### Safali Patel Leadership and Innovation

Dissertation: Leveraging Technology to Scale Up First-Year New Student Orientation Chair: Jill P. Koyama, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

#### Michael Thomas Peel Leadership and Innovation

Dissertation: Climate Justice Collaborative Toolkit: A Community Co-Development Process for Addressing Climate and Racial Justice Needs Chair: Audrey Lee Beardsley, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

#### Kristen Joele Peña Leadership and Innovation

Dissertation: Supporting All Learners: A Study of Engineering Faculty Professional Development, Values, and Mentorship within a Community of Practice Model Chair: Amy Michele Markos, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

#### Tanya Marie Pinkerton Leadership and Innovation

Dissertation: Faculty Collaboration to Support Implementation of Universal Design for Learning

Chair: Sarup Rani Mathur, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

#### Lee Allyne Cox Preston Leadership and Innovation

Dissertation: Supporting Teacher Leadership Through a Team Lead Community of Practice: A Case Study

Chair: Amy Michele Markos, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

#### Heather Lea Raithel Leadership and Innovation

Dissertation: Continuous Improvement of Inter-rater Reliability in Transition Compliance Chair: Kathleen S. Puckett, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

#### Kimberly Lynn Rice Leadership and Innovation

Dissertation: Developing a Construct of Special Education Teacher Evaluation Using Cultural Domain Analysis and Cultural Consensus Analysis Chair: Sarup Rani Mathur, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

#### RJ Roberts Leadership and Innovation

Dissertation: Curriculum Enhancement to Increase Practical Application of Functional Life Skills in Students with Autism and Intellectual Disabilities Chair: Jill P. Koyama, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

#### Cyna Schuster Leadership and Innovation Dissertation: Examining Mindfulness and Nature

Connectedness on the Mental Health and Well-being of University Students Chair: Jill P. Koyama, Mary Lou Fulton

Teachers College

#### Stefany Dianne Shaibi Leadership and Innovation

Dissertation: A Holistic Look at First-Generation College Students in Graduate Healthcare Programs Chair: Jill P. Koyama, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

#### Cody Gene Singer Leadership and Innovation

Dissertation: Educational Data Mining: An Application of a Predictive Model of Online Student Enrollment Decisions Co-Chairs: Lydia Lyall Ross, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College; Sherman J. Dorn, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

#### Taylor Lane Tarbutton Leadership and Innovation

Dissertation: Impacts of Participating in a Tailored Community of Practice for Newly Hired Teachers Co-Chairs: Elizabeth Leigh Frias, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College; Eugene E. Judson, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

#### Alejandra Villalobos Meléndez

#### Leadership and Innovation

Dissertation: Leveraging Institutional Research to Scaffold Data Sensemaking and Understandings of Student Equity Among Community College Administrators Chair: Elisabeth Ruth Gee, English

#### Malcolm Maxwell Williams Leadership and Innovation

Dissertation: Stakeholders' Perception of ICT Graduates' Employability at the University

Chair: Gustavo Enrique Fischman, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

#### DOCTOR OF MUSICAL ARTS

#### Alfredo Bonilla Aguilar Music (Performance)

Dissertation: A Recording and Performance Guide of Four Works for Bassoon by Daniel Cueto, Noelia Escalzo, and Arodi Martínez Serrano Chair: Albie John Micklich, School of Music, Dance and Theatre

#### Natalie Burton Music (Performance)

Dissertation: The Teaching Methods and Philosophies of Three Contemporary Chinese Piano Teachers: Zhe Tang, Ling Zhao, and Vivian Li Co-Chairs: Baruch Ishay Meir, School of Music, Dance and Theatre; Hannah Ruth Creviston, School of Music, Dance and Theatre

#### Meiru Chen Music (Performance)

Dissertation: A Performance Guide with a Recording Project, of Anton Rubinstein's Deux Fantaisies sur des chansons populaires Russes, Op. 2 and Six Preludes, Op. 24 Chair: Hannah Ruth Creviston, School of Music, Dance and Theatre

#### Anruo Huang Music (Performance)

Dissertation: A Performance Study of Selected Rarely Performed Solo Piano Music Repertoires for the Left Hand Alone Chair: Baruch Ishay Meir, School of Music, Dance and Theatre

#### Benjamin MacDonald Music (Performance)

Dissertation: Fundamental Approach for Reed Quintet: A Method Book for Developing Chamber Musicians Chair: Christopher Creviston, School of Music, Dance and Theatre

#### Matthew Ryan Matejek Music (Performance)

Dissertation: A Performer's Analysis and Transcribed Arrangements for Tuba and Piano of Works by Black Composers Before 1950 Chair: Deanna L. Swoboda, School of Music, Dance and Theatre

# Julian Tuan Anh Nguyen Music (Performance)

Dissertation: Sound and Sight and Phase Music: Two Transdisciplinary Courses Co-Chairs: Jonathan Ward Swartz, School of Music, Dance and Theatre; Seth Dominicus Thorn, School of Music, Dance and Theatre

#### Xuecong Xia Music (Conducting)

Dissertation: A Guide to Education Concert Programming and Presentation with a Focus on Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion for Conductors and Administrators Chair: Jason Karl Caslor, School of Music, Dance and Theatre

#### Elliot J. Yang Music (Performance)

Dissertation: Pieces in Response to the Coronavirus Pandemic: A Recording and Commissioning Project of New Works for Unaccompanied Cello Featuring Burning Roots Sketch No. 5 by Shawn Head, Solo for Cello by Nick Dulworth, and Persistent by William Clay Chair: Thomas Landschoot, School of Music, Dance and Theatre

#### DOCTOR OF NURSING PRACTICE

Travis Nye—Advanced Nursing Practice (Family Nurse Practitioner)

#### SANDRA DAY O'CONNOR COLLEGE OF LAW

(Established 1967)

STACY LEEDS, LLM, JD, MBA Willard H. Pedrick Dean and Regents Professor of Law

ANGELA M. BANKS, JD
Vice Dean and Charles J. Merriam Distinguished Professor of Law

JOEY DORMADY, JD
Assistant Dean, Graduate Programs and New Education Initiatives

PATTY FERGUSON-BOHNEE, JD
Assistant Dean for Inclusive Excellence and Professor of Law

AARON HERNANDEZ, JD
Assistant Dean, Allan "Bud" Selig, Sports Law and Business Program

TAMARA HERRERA, JD, MA
Associate Dean of Academic Affairs and Clinical Professor of Law

ANDREW JAYNES. JD
Assistant Dean, Law Students and Professor of Law

KATHLENE ROSIER, JD
Assistant Dean, Community Engagemen

ERIN SCHARFF, JD
Associate Dean, Research and Faculty Development

THOMAS WILLIAMS. JD

Sr. Assistant Dean,

Administration and Graduate Programs and Chief Operating Officer

#### SANDRA DAY O'CONNOR COLLEGE OF LAW CONVOCATION

6:00 p.m., Wednesday, December 13, 2023 W. P. Carey Foundation Armstrong Great Hall Beus Center for Law and Society Phoenix, Arizona

\*PROCESSION OF FACULTY AND CANDIDATES

OPENING REMARKS

#### CONVOCATION ADDRESSES

#### PRESENTATION AND HOODING CEREMONY

#### CLOSING REMARKS

#### \*RECESSION OF FACULTY AND CANDIDATES

\*Audience should stand for these portions of the program.

#### SANDRA DAY O'CONNOR COLLEGE OF LAW

In 1965, President G. Homer Durham hired Willard H. Pedrick to become Arizona State University's first law school dean and tasked him with the responsibility of building, literally from the ground up, its very first law school. Located on ASU's Tempe campus, Armstrong Hall housed the law school until its move to the downtown Phoenix campus in 2016.

Over 50 years ago, 83 students graduated with their Juris Doctor from the ASU College of Law. Today, over 650 students graduate annually from ASU Law, receiving one of our five degrees: Juris Doctor (JD), Master of Laws (LLM), Master of Legal Studies (MLS), Master of Human Resources and Employment Law (MHREL), or Master of Sports Law and Business (MSLB).

The law school has accomplished many significant milestones in its 50+ years. In 2006, the law school was renamed to honor Justice Sandra Day O'Connor, the first woman appointed to the Supreme Court of the United States. It is a privilege—and a great responsibility—to be entrusted with Justice O'Connor's (ret.) name and legacy. Students continue to personify Justice O'Connor's legacy and lifetime work to advance civics education and civic engagement and discourse, by donating more than 100,000 hours of public service each year.

ASU Law has risen in national and world rankings, continues to attract highly credentialed students and offers more personalized programs than any other law school in the country.

In 2016, ASU Law moved to the Beus Center for Law and Society in the ASU downtown Phoenix campus, further enhancing the law school's service to the community and providing students access to the best legal opportunities. Students can also study beyond Phoenix at ASU campuses in Washington, D.C. and Los Angeles, as well as participate in global study abroad and externship or internship opportunities.

ASU Law's world-class faculty and administrators provide students with unparalleled opportunities to gain insights and practical skills needed to address legal challenges locally, nationally, and globally. ASU Law also prides itself on its network of engaged alumni and its relationship to the broader legal community, which has fully embraced the law school and is dedicated to the success of its graduates.

ASU Law has ranked as a top 30 best law school in the nation for eight consecutive years and is the youngest law school in the top 30 as ranked by U.S. News & World Report. ASU Law also has five programs ranked in the top 30 and consistently ranks high in job placement. The law school is also No. 1 in the state for student outcomes and No. 1 in the state for bar passage, often exceeding the national average.

#### CANDIDATES FOR MASTER OF LAWS (LLM)

Aimee Costa Chen-Yu Weng

#### CANDIDATES FOR THE MASTER OF HUMAN RESOURCES AND EMPLOYMENT LAW (MHREL)

Anna Adams Rashawn Edwards Kelsey Rogers Melissa Sjolander Elvse Belt Abigail Elwart Tera Bressler Vanessa Franseen Qiana Suggs Jeanette Brzezinski Abir Sultana Amv Friedl Robert Buckel-Gillis Emma Hernandez Leslie Thomas Barbara Cormier Kristin Kobb Melissa Thompson Christopher Corwin Tiffany Kukla Stevie Vega Vironica Crane David Laughner Hailey West Wendy Wright Casie Delaney Maysen Lindsay Heather Porter Shelby Young Essence Dixon Lori Dodge Terri Randolph Karla Zepeda Miranda Duffrin Linda Rayasse

#### CANDIDATES FOR THE MASTER OF LEGAL STUDIES (MLS)

Alicia Abeita Sirrick Brown Smith Charmene Davis Lay Omar Alabdulwahid Natalie Camacho-Ingram Elizabeth Dello Katherine Andrade William Carman Brian Dykes Amber Arnold Hunter Carpenter Christian Flores Zach Carras Neeki Badiee Viktorya Ford Victoria Castro Ashley Gaglioti Ian Bailey Kristal Garcia Kempton Bailey Eunyoung Cho Roslvn Bailev Velia Colunga Jada Gibson Redenna Baker Rosemary Cook Veronica Gill Debra Behrens Gladys Gomez Maria Cruz Kenneth Gonzalez Randy Bouchard Savannah Cunningham Rebecca Brauer Nicole Gonzalez Santillan Leah Davis

Elise-Alexandria Green Sheree Green Tiffanie Hairston Becca Hansen John Hastings Hamlet Herrera Jonathan Hidalgo Shakel Hill Gabrielle Hockstra-Johnson Kachina Jenkins Georgia Karanikolis James Kavajecz Clarissa King Melanie King Sarah King Krista Kolopanis Charles Laroche Samantha Latrecchia Brady Lawson Katharine Lawther Teresa Lechuga Brittany Lewis Sydney Lewis Abigail Lieser Lillis Lloyd Madeline Lockette Zachary Love Christian Magee Keely Marquez

Brenda Marlo Sharon Mattern Christy Maxwell Austin McGill Michelle McKay Brendan Mead Trisha Mitobe Kristen Moeschl Kevin Morris Elliot Muhlenfeld Sonya Mukherjee Caroline Murphy Ashley Nabors Rilevan Nallin Anne-Marie Ndiho Jada Nelson Jason Nordin Kerry Oconnor Vanessa Olmos Paulette Orozco Gavin Oxlev Janis Palma Javlvn Parrent Catalina Penunuri Julie Phan Michelle Pitt Glen Poland Mary Porter Phillip Quinteros

Jeannette Rodriguez Rosaicela Roman Gomez Elizabeth Rosario Neira Sabanovic Terri Saldamando Natasha Savin Faron Scissons Caroline Smith Nicole Stelmack Blythe Stovall David Szelewski Scott Thompson Natalie Timmons Jorge Torres Maat Van Uitert Francesca Valli-Doherty Randy Vargas-Lopez Paola Vivelo Desiree Walker Pierre Walker Olivia Warner Jeffrey Weber Meredith R. White Loring Wiggins **Brittany Williams** Jennafur Williams-Majid Washington Windsor Lucas Woyton Elizabeth Zingg

#### CANDIDATES FOR MASTER OF SPORTS LAW AND BUSINESS (MSLB)

Ruben Alcala Onaje Ellis Nicholas Mendoza Janelle Bailey Sheridan Gloyd Taylor Merwin Ransom Campbell Connor Gordon Leilana Peat Keaton Choi Emma Hill Ana Sniffen Aaron Cooper Hannah Hulbert Hope Strong Ethan Curry Parker Josephson Domenika Turkovic Taylor Madwin David Deveso Joshua Weisbly

#### CANDIDATES FOR JURIS DOCTOR (JD)

Bander Musaed M Alkahtani Summer Ghaith Timothy Miller Reed Anderson Leah Hansen Sophia Petrillo Ahmad Reza Hatefi Mofrad Chance Berndt Zachery Rufa Keaton Choi Hannah Hulbert Michael Sabbah Esarjohnly Divinagracia Benjamin Kochenburger Benjamin Timm Carlton Fearon Kateryna Kostiuchenko Joseph Vennard Nika Gardner Taylor Lindley Kailea Weitz

#### CONFERRING OF MASTERS DEGREES

PRESIDENT MICHAEL M. CROW

# ELIZABETH A. WENTZ Vice Provost and Dean, Graduate College

TAMARA UNDERINER Associate Dean Graduate College LISA M. ANDERSON Associate Dean Graduate College

#### **COLLEGE OF GLOBAL FUTURES**

#### MASTER OF SCIENCE

Al Munzir Abdur Rahman—*Biomimicry* Fatima Nasef Abunasrah—Biomimicry Abdullah Yousuf Aburas—Global Technology and Development (Applied International Development) Keshia Anderson—Biomimicry Robin Leigh Berry—Biomimicry Erika Chapman—Public Interest Technology Nicole Cox — Global Technology and Development Juanne Marie Lumagui Deguzman—Global Technology and Development Andrew Reese Douglass—Public Interest **Technology** Sasha Nayana Faizal—Biomimicry Omar Farasha—Global Technology and Development Amelia Dawn Freeberg—Sustainable Food Systems Miya Renee Giffin—Biomimicry Davis Addison Gills—Global Technology and Development (Applied International Development) William Brantley Jones II—Global Technology and Development Connor Kaeb—Sustainable Food Systems Niina Kuusanniemi-Abbotts—Biomimicry

International Development) Sydney J. Leiher—Global Technology and Development (Applied International Development) Andrew Meador—Biomimicry Marieta Staykova Nedyalkova—Global Technology and Development Nathaniel Jay ONeal—Biomimicry Allison Grace Perkins - Sustainable Food Systems Ashley Nicole Perry—Global Technology and Development Elizabeth H. Remmes—*Biomimicry* Sirikhanate Sakulyong—Biomimicry Yasmine Sarraf—Biomimicry Daniel Kenneth Simons—Biomimicry Sharla Mae Strong—Sustainable Food Systems Jake Ryan Swanson—Sustainability Morag Margaret Anne Forrest Thornton— Biomimicry Felicia K. Turner—Global Technology and Development Barnaby Manuel Wasson-Public Interest **Technology** 

Yoona Michelle Lee — Global Technology

and Development (Applied

#### MASTER OF SUSTAINABILITY LEADERSHIP

Rebecca Auslander Sonali Bhalla Craig Alan Farthing Carmia B. Frazier Kailynn Aja Glenn Laura Cardona Gómez Kaycee Lyn Halla Ashley Jordan Hannig Aya Tarek Helmy Henry Muriuki Kaibunga Alexis Marie Laverdiere Devron S. Lovick Emily Victoria Magyar Karen Manor

Spencer Miller Kristen Murphy Karin Perissinotto Samantha Jo Podratsky Rachael Schowalter

Evan Michael Shook Codie Ewell Sterner Jennifer Antonia Thompson Gabriella Marie Ulloa-Rodrigues

#### MASTER OF SUSTAINABILITY SOLUTIONS

Molly Jordan Longton

#### COLLEGE OF HEALTH SOLUTIONS

#### MASTER OF ADVANCED STUDY

Cassandra Jo Altamirano—Health Informatics Diana Sofía Arroyo Lugo—Health Informatics Erika Lizbeth Garcia—Health Informatics LaToya Sho'von Hubbard—Health Informatics Colette Ashley Keyes—Health Informatics Joseph Larson—Health Informatics Chad Austin McGee—Health Informatics

Uzoma Christian Nwachukwu-Health Informatics Pooja A. Patel—Health Informatics Tara Annette Seabolt—*Health Informatics* Kathleen R. Sevo—Health Informatics Tearra Sheidler—Health Informatics Sarah Shotwell—Health Informatics

#### MASTER OF INTERNATIONAL HEALTH MANAGEMENT

Nency Manoj Bhensdadia Emerson Bronskill Nancy Jawor Costlow

Ayah Wael Elghouty Rahaf Samir Kousa Reem Mohamed Saad

Almedina Sabanovic

#### MASTER OF SCIENCE

Areej Alghossain—Science of Health Care Delivery

Derek Anderson—Biomedical Informatics Asiful Arefeen—Biomedical Informatics Joshua L. Au—Biomedical Informatics Yaneli Avila—Strength and Conditioning Melannie Lynned Baedor-Medical Nutrition Sidney Benich—Biomedical Informatics Tanner Leif Boro - Nutritional Science Sheena D. Braxton—Biomedical Diagnostics Stephanie Anne Brewster—Nutritional Science (Dietetics)

Karina Cabrera—Biomedical Diagnostics Lieske Carleer—Clinical Exercise Physiology Alexander Brooks Carlisle—Strength and Conditioning

Lauren Lue Casas — Medical Nutrition Laura Chacon-Garbato — Medical Nutrition Christine Pamela Chesney—Biomedical Diagnostics

Ashly Lynn Clements—Medical Nutrition Deborah Ekenavie—Biomedical Diagnostics Maheswari Eluru—Biomedical Informatics Paul Grin—Medical Nutrition

Oryana Hannoona—Nutritional Science Yasmeen Ali Hasoneh—Medical Nutrition Nancy Vinod Hemwani—Physical Activity and Health

Julia Henderson—Biomedical Diagnostics Kathryn Hope Henkle—Science of Health Care Delivery

Alecia Hudson—Biomedical Diagnostics Eloise Marcella Iwersen—Clinical Exercise Physiology

Nicole Cherie Jack—Clinical Exercise Physiology

Maddelann Gayle Johnson—Medical Nutrition Adrine Kaloshian—Nutritional Science (Dietetics)

Parker Kade Kooima—Nutritional Science Rabeca Kopf—Science of Health Care Delivery Dax McClain Korenwinder—Strength and Conditioning

Hallie Little—Nutritional Science (Dietetics) Santana Paloma Lopez—Biomedical Diagnostics

Fernanda Lozano—Science of Health Care Delivery

Christina M. Luciano—Nutritional Science (Dietetics)

Magen Martinez—Biomedical Diagnostics
Timea Julia Laura Mathe—Science of Health
Care Delivery

Paige Mcmahon—Nutritional Science (Dietetics)

Mea Mitchell—Medical Nutrition

William Moller — Nutritional Science (Dietetics)

 $\begin{tabular}{ll} Menatalla Khaled Nadim-Biomedical \\ Diagnostics \end{tabular}$ 

Michael Mario Nelli—*Biomedical Diagnostics*Ashley Miranda O'Dore—*Clinical Exercise Physiology* 

Samantha Paige Patterson—Medical Nutrition
Adleen Reema Prasad—Science of Health
Care Delivery

Toni Marie Reynolds—Clinical Exercise Physiology

Gwendolyn Ferry Rost—Medical Nutrition Mariel Ruiz Colliard—Medical Nutrition Nada Khaled Said—Science of Health Care Delivery

Rose Marie Schubach—Nutritional Science Berta Shaheen—Science of Health Care Delivery

Rebekah Margaret Shulman—Nutritional Science (Dietetics)

Addie Verniece Smith—Biomedical Diagnostics

Gabriella Solis — Medical Nutrition
Marangeli Soto — Nutritional Science (Dietetics)
Brianna Rochelle Stewart — Medical Nutrition
Solomon Nche Taboh — Biomedical Diagnostics
Rikki Lynn Vargas — Nutritional Science
(Dietetics)

Felix Alejandro Veloz Espinal—*Biomedical Diagnostics* 

Renuka Chinmaye Vemuri—Medical Nutrition
Anton S. Voronov—Biomedical Informatics
Heidi Nacole West—Medical Nutrition
Rebekah Lynn White—Science of Health
Care Delivery

Mengyao Zou—Biomedical Informatics

#### COLLEGE OF INTEGRATIVE SCIENCES AND ARTS

#### MASTER OF ARTS

Sharon Louise Enck—Narrative Studies

#### MASTER OF COUNSELING

Kayli Nicole Beyale Melissa Joy Hahnke Shaheen Poonawala Neil Emma Grace Calveri Mel Holman Julianne Renee Olloren Augustine Diaz Melanie A. Huyett Mikayla Bari Redington Jairo G. Gutierrez Rachel Suchitra Keyes

#### MASTER OF LIBERAL STUDIES

Venetia Creighton Knuedler—*Liberal Studies* Allyson Laurence—*Liberal Studies* 

Cynthia A. Lee—Liberal Studies (Film and Media Studies) Tracy Rock—Liberal Studies

#### MASTER OF PROJECT MANAGEMENT

Tyler Andrew David Behrmann Katelyn Faith Berry Brenda Dawson Ricardo Deleon Ghadeer Abdullatif H Nukaly Megan Royal

#### MASTER OF SCIENCE

Islam Elsayed Abdelwahed — Organizational Leadership

Tanisha Michele Allen-Franklin— Organizational Leadership

 $\begin{tabular}{ll} Roy Raphael Anthony - Organizational \\ Leadership \end{tabular}$ 

Daniel Arce—User Experience

Taylor Brianne Arlington—Integrative Social Science

Megan Armstrong—Integrative Social Science
Jason Isaac Aston—Organizational Leadership
Noor Ali Mansoor Atef—Organizational
Leadership

Janelle Anya Monique Atkinson-McClave — Organizational Leadership

Trina Nicole Badger—User Experience Stacey Lynn Bailie—Organizational Leadership

Valerie Ann Baldwin—Organizational
Leadership

Misty Dawn Barnicle—Organizational Leadership

Brooke Elisabeth Barton—Technical Communication

Araxie Krikor Berberian—Organizational Leadership

Kratin Bhardwaj — User Experience
Kenneth Blacketer, Jr. — User Experience
Hope Judith Boston — User Experience
Sasha Alisa Boyce — Organizational Leadership
Taylor Brooke Bras — User Experience
Gregory Pacheco Burnias — Organizational
Leadership

Kristin Victoria Burrell—Organizational Leadership

JulieAnna Yvonne Carsen—Technical
Communication

Desiree Cervantes—Organizational Leadership Vincent Ching-Shun Chang—User Experience Rene Raymond Clark—Organizational Leadership

Terrilynn Cook—Organizational Leadership
Theresa Marie Csiszar—Organizational
Leadership

Bailey Shayne Dempsey—Technical
Communication

Kristen Marie Dick—*User Experience*Benjamin Downer—*Technical Communication*Bernadette Maradane S. Faulkner—*User* 

Experience
Anthony Andrew Flores—Organizational
Leadership

Christen Amy Furlong — Technical
Communication

Diana Lynn George — Organizational Leadership

Max W. Gomez—User Experience
Riddhiben Gondaliya—User Experience
Cornelius Graham—Organizational Leadership
Crystal Green—Organizational Leadership
Stephanie Alicia Greenspan—User Experience
Tyler Alexander Groft—Organizational
Leadership

Annette Guardino—Technical Communication
Cesar Antonio Guerrero Brito—User
Experience

Hayden Wayne Harrison—*User Experience*Caleb Matthew Heatwole—*Organizational Leadership* 

Brodrick Francis Howard—*User Experience* Yijia Huang—*User Experience* Margaret Anne Huck—*Applied Biological Sciences* 

Abdeltawab Ahmed Abdeltawab Farag Hussein—Organizational Leadership

Hayden Hutcherson—Applied Biological Sciences

Leanna Joy Jackson—*User Experience*Mckenzie Maryann Janeway—*Integrative*Social Science

Mahmood Jumaa—Organizational Leadership Chinmayi Karadaguru Ananda Reddy—User Experience

Breanna Marie Kern — User Experience
Kiana Kisino — Technical Communication
Jessica Taylor Lee — Technical Communication
Jordan Lee — Organizational Leadership
Taylor B. Levesque — User Experience
Jordan Limos — Organizational Leadership
Shaina Cherise Lynden — Organizational
Leadership

Chidrupa Manogna Mamunooru—User Experience Victoria Blair Mason—User Experience Megan McHolland—User Experience Madeline Melnichak — User Experience Ashley Patricia Montgomery—*User Experience* Itzel Morales Lizarraga—User Experience Shruthy Sasikumar Nair—*User Experience* Archna Nath—Organizational Leadership Jenny Nguyen—User Experience Juliana Teresa Oglesby — Organizational Leadership Amogechi Chimdinma Ijeoma Nwoma Okolie-Technical Communication Melanie Ellen Parkinson—Organizational Leadership Christina Antoinieta Peralta—Integrative Social Science Melissa Pollock — User Experience Aimee May Powell - Organizational Leadership Emma Trinity Quetel—User Experience Sunali Ravella—User Experience Alan Shane Rogers—Organizational Leadership Rebecca Michelle Rogers—Organizational Leadership Jessica Rumbyrt—Organizational Leadership Anwer Fahme Salameh—User Experience Ma Selene Salazar—Organizational Leadership Kristina Minh Hanh Schlemmer - User Experience

Marissa Kristine Scragg—Organizational Leadership Kathan Jayeshkumar Shah — User Experience Laura Kay Sheely—Organizational Leadership Constance M. Shirley—User Experience Robert Douglas Silver—Organizational Leadership Theresa Elizabeth Smith—Organizational Leadership Ricardo Solis—*Organizational Leadership* Raquel Sorrosa—Technical Communication Kae Stensland — User Experience Linzi Abigail Stoddard—Organizational Leadership Chad A. Stoloff—Organizational Leadership Jannette Tijerina — User Experience Olivia Villegas—Organizational Leadership Marina Adel Wahba—Organizational Leadership Mariah Gabrielle Wall—*User Experience* Joseph Weldon—Technical Communication Annisa Caye Westcott—Technical Communication Shawn Michael Wingle—Organizational Leadership Kiana May Wong — Technical Communication Xinyu Xu—Technical Communication Termaine R. Young—User Experience Amber Alexandra Yumen—User Experience Jacquelyn Marie Zbranak—Organizational

#### THE COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES

#### MASTER OF ADVANCED STUDY

Emily Jayne Adams—Film and Media Studies
Mary Maddison Armentrout—Marriage and
Family Therapy
Jarett Brawley Bonner—Film and Media

studies — Fum ana меша Studies

Naomi Brackett—Marriage and Family Therapy

Paula Byrne—Marriage and Family Therapy Kimberly Diane Chatham—Film and Media Studies

Karoline Davis—Marriage and Family Therapy Kiara Felix—Marriage and Family Therapy Chelsea Dawn Francis—Marriage and Family Therapy Megan Taylor Gamber—Marriage and Family Therapy

Leadership

Slater Zellers—Organizational Leadership

Ellis Paige Griffin—Marriage and Family
Therapy

Lucy Anna Guadalupe—Marriage and Family Therapy

Katarina Jasmine Hammerich—Marriage and Family Therapy

Natasha Rene Hatch—Marriage and Family Therapy

Ariana Chantal Herrera—Film and Media Studies

Nicole Elizabeth Hudson—Marriage and Family Therapy

Brian James Huff—Film and Media Studies Adam K. Khromachou—Film and Media Studies

Alicia Leguizamo—Marriage and Family Therapy

Jerry Liles—*Film and Media Studies*Hope Renae Lyons—*Marriage and Family Therapy* 

Shelby Dawn Lyons—Film and Media Studies
Aaron Benjamin Myerson—Film and Media
Studies

Nechama Nissan—Marriage and Family Therapy

Juliet Elizabeth Paris — Film and Media Studies Tamara Passey — Marriage and Family Therapy Ane Tupou Falefehi Pulu — Film and Media Studies Vanessa Ramirez—Marriage and Family Therapy

Jasmin Roumina—Marriage and Family Therapy

Ethan Lucas Simmie—Film and Media Studies Alexis Jacquelyn Smith—Film and Media Studies

Xaniel Lee Steele—Film and Media Studies
Jordan Michelle Stephenson—Marriage and
Family Therapy

Nicole Stevenson—Marriage and Family Therapy

Michelle Ann Treadaway — Marriage and Family Therapy

Dorothy Caronna—World War II Studies

Andrew Vela—Film and Media Studies Amy Wesson—Marriage and Family Therapy Javan Williams—Film and Media Studies

#### MASTER OF ARTS

Braimah Abudulai — Global Security Mai Khalid Abushaaban—International Affairs and Leadership Francine Alicia Accuosti—History Michael D. Adams—Global Security Alyxandra Marie Alcala—Social and Cultural Pedagogy Safe Ziad Alfandi — International Affairs and Leadership Sarah Almudaifer—Political Psychology Claudia M. Alvarez-Garcia—Global Security Sage Michaels Anand—Sociology Paul B. Ancona—World War II Studies Loralee Hope Arbanas — English Jennifer Armour—Communication Bertha Arvizo - Sociology Yvette Teresa Ayala—English Yarusa Azariah - International Affairs and Leadership Melissa Ann Baggett — English Aiden Ball—*History* Taylor Dustin Bangerter—*History* Jenna Elizabeth Bartell—Sociology Michaela Baxter—English Abdulaziz Ali A Bin Mohicen—Linguistics and Applied Linguistics Gianna Marie Boccagno—Communication Nicholas Adam Bravo—Sociology Natalie Brennan – World War II Studies Nicole Veronica Brockman—Sociology Brittney Lynn Brown Cooper—Communication Marco Ivannov Camargo Avalos — Sociology Alexis Cardenas—Sociology John A. Cardoza—History Jennifer Ashley Carey—Communication

Suzanne Eileen Carté-Cocroft—Sociology Vincent Dominguez Chan—Communication Andy W. Chavez—Communication Katerina Christhilf—Psychology Jeremy Clarke—*History* Brett Hayden Conway—Communication Alexandra Mikelle Coons—International Affairs and Leadership Christian Henry Costello—Communication Heather Ruzbasan Cotter—International Affairs and Leadership Tristan Eric Curtis — World War II Studies Jordyn Renae Cyrus—History Patrick Day—Global Security John Richard Alves Deal—Linguistics and Applied Linguistics Eric DeBord—*Political Psychology* Tyler Ryan DeZarn—English Supreet Kaur Dhillon—Indigenous Education Carson K. Dipo—*History* Kathleen Marie Donahue - World War II Studies Reese Elizabeth Donaldson—*History* Katelynn Durham—*English* Demetra Elston—English Michele L. Fagan—Communication Thomas Moseley Ferriss III — World War II Studies Julia Isabel Figueroa—Sociology Stacie Lynne Forbes—*History* Collin Matthew Frank—Political Science Anthony L. Franklin—*Global Security* (Cybersecurity)

Allen Brett Frazier — World War II Studies

Lucas Matthew Freeland—International Jessica Michelle Lara—International Affairs Affairs and Leadership and Leadership Aerial Marie Freeman-Benson—English Julie Allison Laugherty Stuber—English Alisha Nicole Gallon—Communication Jacqueline Nicole Lawson—English Jeremy Laylin—World War II Studies Reneiss Ilisha Garcia—English Robert Gee—Linguistics and Applied Michael Erick Leagan—English Linguistics Max Cameron Lee—Sociology Jaime Joaquin Godinez Zamora—History Seaira Lee—*History* Jason Lehman—Communication Ashley Goodsell—Communication Kelsey Marie Gregg—Sociology Janiss'e Deanne Leonard — World War II Studies Bryceton Griffith—*History* Bruce Darrell Lesley—*Political Psychology* Anthony Levierge—Global Security Jessica Quaresma Grogan—English Kristen Leah Grosserhode—History Dana Nicole Lewandowski—Communication Megan Cordelia Gundrum—English Mingze Li—*Global Security* Peter Guzman—History Jason Trent Liggins—International Affairs Erica Michelle Hallam—English and Leadership Xinran Liu—*Psychology* Grace M. Halt—World War II Studies Taena Hanson—Psychology Alec J. Longtin—International Affairs Lauren Marie Harlow—History and Leadership Natalia Lopez Osorio—Gender, Women Sean Timothy Harrison—*English* and Sexuality Studies Naruro Abdi Hassan—*History* Ashley Suzanne Lowe—English Stephanie Haveron—*History* Cynthia Arlene Hawkinson—Sociology Raymond Christopher Lozano—*History* Joshua David Hawn—*Geography* Alexandra Maceika—History Lorna Michelle Headrick — Mathematics Charlene Frances Mader—Global Security Luke Anthony Maldarella-Dolson—*History* Education Kathleen Marie Hearn—History Maryam Maleh—*Global Security* Justin Alexander Hernandez—English (Cybersecurity) Devon Nicole Herrington—Communication Michane Castillo Manning—American Studies Christina Rae Hesse—Sociology Sonia Liliana Mantillapena—International Marcus Tremaine Holbert—*History* Affairs and Leadership Olivia Maras—Psychology Hannah Lynn Holcombe—*History* Camille Denise Hudson—Sociology Brittany Marshall—Sociology Casey Mays Martin—World War II Studies Megan A. Ilievski—*English* Alice Vyukusenge Innocent—Communication Jasiri Martin—Communication Wayne Jenevein — World War II Studies Rebecca Colleen Martin—English Ana Jimenez—Communication Thomas Leslie Martin—Global Security Caitlin Mayer—World War II Studies Melissa Amy Jean Jones—Communication Gaile Julia Juknevicius—History Robert Lee McBroom, Jr.—*History* James Joseph Kavajecz, Jr.—International Alexis Mccadney—Communication Affairs and Leadership Anda E. McComb—Sociology Dylan Shane Keenan-World War II Studies Noah McGee — Global Security Craig Michael Kemper - World War II Studies Jacklyn Elizabeth Mcvay—English Kyle Steven Mellors—Communication Nicolas William Khonaysser—International Affairs and Leadership Michael John Michot, Jr.—World War II Studies Amanda E. Millerberg - Sociology Neishawn King—Political Psychology Jennifer Marie Kirby—International Affairs Kaitlyn Misch—Communication and Leadership Annaliese Marie Mobasseri—*Global Security* Christopher Michael Klassen—*History* Viviana Patricia Molina—Communication David D. Kowal—Applied Mathematics April Marie Moreno—Sociology James Nicholas Kowalski—Global Security Thomas Matthew Morgan—International Kathryn Ann Kudravi—Communication Affairs and Leadership Kaitlin Marie Kwiatkowski—History Kirah Devery Mueller—Classical Liberal Ja'na'i Paulna'ise Labbe—*Sociology* Education and Leadership

Lynn Muldrew—Psychology

Abigail Veronica Lance—English

Kevin R. Mundey—Communication Cecilia Adriana Muñoz - Linguistics and Applied Linguistics Robert Clifton Neumann—History Hau Van Nguyen—Linguistics and Applied Linguistics Millicent A. Nyangon—Communication Spencer Lloyd Oliman-Ridenour—Political Psychology Byeol Park—Political Science Katie Elizabeth Parker—English Andrew Shaun Parkin—Global Security (Cybersecurity) Logan Austin Penland - English Patrina Perry—Indigenous Education Rochel Phairow—Sociology Janna Marie Pickett—Psychology Nathanael David Pierce—Philosophy Emily L. Pitts—Communication Valentino Popoca—History Alain Pouliot — World War II Studies Linda Brianne Quintero—Political Psychology Ashley Raihl-Communication Ramya Rao—Global Security (Cybersecurity) Ginny Ann Rath Pepper—Communication Molly Reagan Axt-International Affairs and Leadership Courtney Rae Richards—Communication Thomas Edward James Richards -International Affairs and Leadership Irini Rinn-English Juanpablo Rios—Communication Jose Miguel Rodas - Sociology Brenda L. Rodriguez—Communication Weslyn Floyd Rogers—International Affairs and Leadership Vanessa Romero—History Eric Rozansky—History Cameron Rua-Smith—Sociology Ashley Nicole Rubio Levine—Political Psychology Jude Eli Salas-Jackson—Sociology Monia Saleh—English Lynn Rose Salim—Political Psychology Michael Alexander Sandoval - International Affairs and Leadership Derrick James Savage—History

Shepard Saxton—English Jacob John Schaefer—Sociology Jennifer Schaper—History Joseph Stephen Scordino—History Bradley Robert Sedillo - World War II Studies Trevor Raven Shackleton - World War II Natalie Dianne Sheehan - World War II Studies Ezri Elizabeth Sherman—English George William Skonberg — World War II Studies David B. Smith, Jr. - World War II Studies Ivy Rose Smith—History Timothy Paul Spencer III—Global Security Ambriana DeVonna Spratley—Sociology Lainey Squicciarini—Communication Dwi Budidarma Sutrisno-English Skylar L. Swartz—International Affairs and Leadership Jonathan Paul Sweitzer—History Dalitso Stella Natasha Tembo—Gender, Women and Sexuality Studies John Joseph Thomas—History Vivian Doan Thornton—Sociology Aaron James Tohtsoni — Communication Pamela Trayser—*History* Patrick John Pruett Treppa—Global Security Amy Melissa Watson Turner—History Rocely Urizar—International Affairs and Leadership Devon Jeffers Valdes—English Josue Valdez—Communication Alyssa Vandermeulen—English Shai Mariel Vanderstelt—History Carolyn Sophie Van Heest—English Gerd Van Poucke-World War II Studies Skylar Ann Walker—Political Psychology Ann Atchison Waterhouse—English Shelby Elizabeth White—*Global Security* David Edy Whitman—Sociology Karras R. Wilson—Indigenous Education Rachel Anne Winston — World War II Studies Adam Matthew Woeltz—Asian Languages and Civilizations (Chinese) Michael Ammon Wohl—History Edward Joseph Zelczak — World War II Studies

#### MASTER OF SCIENCE

Nadine Elizabeth Aguilar—Family and
Human Development
Arianna Ajdini—Molecular and Cellular
Biology
Medelky Anou—Chemistry

Wenddy Baca—Family and Human
Development
Tanner James Barnes—Biochemistry
Cara Anne Barth—Biology
Andres Bernal Gavino—Statistics

Egda Desiree Bogen—Biology Sabrina Hope Bosch—Family and Human Development Shenise Myra Bryant—American Indian Studies (Indigenous Rights and Social Justice) Kevin Calhoun—Biology Latina Carr—Family and Human Development Mary C. Chisholm—Plant Biology and Conservation Wan Rong Chua—Biology Michael Robert Clark—Physics Kristen Kay Countryman—Biology Jaelyn Marie Darden—Biology Dazah Davenport - Family and Human Development Weston Todd DeCambra—Biochemistry Katherine Jo Dondero—Family and Human Development Marlene R. Ellingson—Family and Human Development Anastassia Phaedra Erudaitius—Biology Ryan Lawrence Esch—Plant Biology and Conservation Stephanie Kay Freeman—American Indian Studies (Indigenous Rights and Social Justice) Mayka A. Galarza—Biology Ben Goren—Statistics Charity Lynn Grover—Family and Human

Gabrielle Kizeev—Molecular and Cellular Biology Bruno Andres La Rosa—Microbiology Jared Wes Lee-Kin—Microbiology Caitlyn Laielle Little—Family and Human Development Mayra Arely Najera Sanchez—Family and Human Development Leann Nguyen—*Microbiology* Vu Thao Vy Nguyen—Biology Robert Lewis Orlosky, Jr.—Biology Guillermo Jesus Ortiz—Biology Megan Marie Parker-Family and Human Development Christian Parrinello—Biology Melanie Lauren Patten—Actuarial Science Samuel Joseph Peoples—Chemistry Monica R. Phillips—Family and Human Development Katherine Marie Poe—Biology (Biology and Society) Rupa Ragavan—Geological Sciences Gabriella Nicole Rich—Biology (Biology and Society) Jacquelin Indira Saavedra—Family and Human Development Nadine Amanda Saleh—Global Health Sarika Sawant—Biology Lynette L. Smith Clay—Global Health Michelle Roberge Walker—Family and Human Development Daniel Christopher Woodley — BiologyCharles Natonee Yellow Horse—Global Health Joy Elizabeth Young—Justice Studies Alyssa Zobel—Family and Human

## MASTER OF TEACHING ENGLISH TO SPEAKERS OF OTHER LANGUAGES

Bryce Alexander Benson Autumn Suzanne DeMartino Alexis Joy DeStefano Velva Elizabeth George Jena LeAnn Haymes

Development

Analysis

Brennan Tobe Hays—Biology

Alicia Marie Hamilton—Applied Behavior

Valeria Giuliana Icaza Quiroz—Biology

Susan Murphy Kiskis—Global Health

Francisco Hernández Justine Houpa Shakhnoza Khaydarova Julia Isabel Sue Murphy Benyamin Kanisius Satrini Raja Nicholas Roberts Chunhua Tang Rebecca Elizabeth Yi Jingning Zhang

Development

#### MASTER OF URBAN AND ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING

Muhammet Ali Seki

#### EDSON COLLEGE OF NURSING AND HEALTH INNOVATION

### MASTER OF HEALTHCARE INNOVATION

Shamael Ahmed Cynthia D. Berry Emily Nicole Brunner Nathan Thomas Edgington Meagan Lynn Flummer Nicole Khalili Sheena Marie Lamon Laura Elena Morales Sydney Rathjens Sara Sabri Yasmine Mustapha Sadeq Joshua Bernard Staats Kendall L. Stewart Jordan Wright

### MASTER OF SCIENCE

Alexis Barcomb—Clinical Research
Management

Yvette Marie Binns—Clinical Research
Management

Jennifer Bondaruk—Nursing (Nursing Education)

Jill Booth-Clibborn—Aging

Isabella Marie Bradley—Regulatory Science (Food Safety)

Courtney Faith Brooks—Clinical Research
Management

Angela S. Delaney—Nursing

(Nursing Education)
Kelli LouAnn Duarte—Nursing

(Nursing Education)

Valerie Duck—Regulatory Science Amanda Flores—Regulatory Science

Melissa Frederick—Aging

Angelyna Ayumi Geno—Regulatory Science Leah Christine Gustke—Regulatory Science

Sydney Reed Haduong—Aging

Caitlin Ann Coonan Hirsch—Nursing Kristen Michelle Jacobson—Nursing (Nursing Education)

Darrell Nicholas Janis—Nursing

Jessica Lynn Janssen—Nursing

(Nursing Education)

Priscilla Jerez—Regulatory Science (Food Safety)

Jan Marie Keen—Clinical Research
Management

Jason Keenan—Clinical Research

Management (Regulatory Science)

Marian Kennedy Campos—Clinical Research Management Victoria Rose Kling—Regulatory Science (Food Safety)

Joshua Lam—Regulatory Science (Food Safety)

Hoi Yan Lee—Regulatory Science Yanko Arnoldo Limon—Nursing

(Nursing Education)
Princess Lobbo—Clinical Research

Management

Max Jacob Mashal—Clinical Research
Management (Regulatory Science)

Mikella Breanne Monaco—Nursing

Mai Muhammed Nasser—Regulatory Science

Rehnuma Newaz—Clinical Research
Management

Emily Olander—Aging

Jamie Lee Pereira—Nursing

Menna Allah Sayed Rashwan—Clinical Research Management

(Regulatory Science)

Marwa Saady — Clinical Research Management Danielle Marie Sanders — Aging

Julia Catherine Schneider—Nursing

(Nursing Education)

Gail Lynn Shaffer—Regulatory Science Chelsea L. Smith—Regulatory Science (Food Safety)

Ndip Arrah Takang—Clinical Research
Management

Ana Karina Tenorio—Nursing

Alison Grace Valdez—Nursing (Nursing Education)

Grazielle Salamanca Verzosa—Clinical Research Management

LaDrexel Gail Wilson—Regulatory Science
Lonijean Zelle—Nursing (Nursing Education)

## HERBERGER INSTITUTE FOR DESIGN AND THE ARTS

#### MASTER OF ARTS

Ellen Caroline Hudson-Naef—Creative
Enterprise and Cultural Leadership
Jennica Taegen Jackson—Art (Art Education)

Cameron Kostopoulos—Narrative and
Emerging Media
Carolina Legg—Narrative and Emerging Media

#### MASTER OF FINE ARTS

Kyla Beth Culbertson—*Art* Dylan Lee Fitzgibbons—*Art* 

Angelo Vo Vera Sapienza—Dance

#### MASTER OF MUSIC

Jacob Christian Clark—Performance
(Performance)
Ashlee Michel Davis—Music Learning
and Teaching
Stacia Meconiates—Composition

Tyler Jameson Pimm—Performance
(Performance)
Wei Qin—Music Learning and Teaching
Carmela Linda Rubino—Music Learning
and Teaching
Hsin-Yu Wu—Music Therapy

### MASTER OF SCIENCE

Hope M. Anderson—Innovation and Venture
Development

(Interdisciplinary Digital Media)

Jiawei Sun—Innovation and Venture Development

## MASTER OF SCIENCE IN DESIGN

Solomon Conway-Janes—Design (Industrial Design) Alexander Gregory Davis—Design (Visual Communication Design) Aleksandra Bombaci Froelich—Design (Industrial Design)

#### IRAA. FULTON SCHOOLS OF ENGINEERING

### MASTER OF COMPUTER SCIENCE

Bharti Agarwal—Computer Science
Aniket Agrawal—Computer Science
Sheikh Shakib Ahmed—Computer Science
Vaibhav Alreja—Computer Science
Meghana Amirineni—Computer Science
David Eric Ammon—Computer Science
(Cybersecurity)
Tushar Anand—Computer Science
Ajay Aravindan Jayalekshmi—Computer
Science (Cybersecurity)

Brian Christopher Archambault—Computer
Science (Big Data Systems)
Arilieb Francois Argoud—Computer Science
(Big Data Systems)
Amanda Elizabeth Ashmen—Computer
Science (Cybersecurity)
Dillon Arthur Astin—Computer Science
Nshan Bagdasarian—Computer Science
Rudra Shyam Bandhu—Computer Science
Roy Robert Bannon—Computer Science

Yichao Bao — Computer Science Allen Rostam Jerjiss—Computer Science Rasoul Barri—Computer Science Hannah Mae Jex — Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Rui Jia—Computer Science Jayashree Baskar—Computer Science Yijie Jiang—Computer Science Balazs Berdar—Computer Science Jason Lloyd Judge—Computer Science Parth Rakesh Bhatt—Computer Science Ujwala Shrikant Kale—Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Hrudayasri Vatsalya Kedarisetty—Computer Youssef Bitar—Computer Science Science Michael H. Blumberg—Computer Science Rebecca Kirk—Computer Science (Big Data Systems) (Cybersecurity) Shivam Milind Bodiwala—Computer Science Arvind Krishnan—Computer Science Vijendra Kumar Kulhade — Computer Science Michael Andrew Bragalone—Computer Science (Cybersecurity) (Big Data Systems) Anthony Dean Branda—Computer Science Raghuttam Gopalrao Kulkarni—Computer (Cybersecurity) Science Teja Buggaveeti—Computer Science Yeldar Kurmangaliyev—Computer Science Vishal Reddy Burri—Computer Science Alexander Kuzmenko—Computer Science Theshan Ronello Chandrasoma—Computer (Cybersecurity) Pallavi Kyama—Computer Science Science (Big Data Systems) Kobi Kenneth Laker—Computer Science Prathmesh Chandansing Chandwade— Computer Science Galen Marc Lanphier—Computer Science Sanket Ravindra Chaudhari — Computer Vibodha Randika Balalla Science Lansakara Jayasundara Mudiyans— Haihua Chen - Computer Science Computer Science Venkata Rajasekhar Chodavarapu—Computer John Le—Computer Science Science (Big Data Systems) Gapsu Lee—Computer Science (Cybersecurity) Chi Chun Chou—Computer Science Chuanying Li—Computer Science Xiao Li—Computer Science (Cybersecurity) Emilio Haleakala Enanoria Dinson III— Xiyue Li—Computer Science Computer Science (Cybersecurity) Changjian Lin—Computer Science Huangxiao Lin—Computer Science Chingman Fan—Computer Science Jiamin Gao - Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Xinzhi Liu—Computer Science Qing Ge—Computer Science Amin Gholian Baladehi—Computer Science Yuhong Liu—Computer Science Colby Gibson—Computer Science Nikhil Reddy Loka—Computer Science Sonia Lopez—Computer Science (Cybersecurity) Xiaoxiao Ma—Computer Science Jeffrey Robert Gilbert—Computer Science Nikhil Makhija—Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Mohammed Mamdouhe—Computer Science Joseph Collier Goble — Computer Science Partha Gogoi — Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Mohamed Ahmed Rasheed Gomaa—Computer Priyadarshini Mamidi—Computer Science Science (Big Data Systems) Gaoyuan Man—Computer Science Caleb James Gregory—Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Sreekar Manchukonda—Computer Science Gitika Gunjan—Computer Science Hong Guo—Computer Science Srivalsan Mannoor Sudhagar—Computer Samuel Andebrhan Habtemariam—Computer Science Science (Big Data Systems) Andrew James Massart—Computer Science Taulant Hamiti—Computer Science Matin Massoudi — Computer Science Avi Gaurang Mehta—Computer Science Po-Yueh Huang—Computer Science Minh Bao Huynh—Computer Science Siddharth Harshad Mehta—Computer Science Shaimaa Ibrahim—Computer Science Jesse Paquette Milan—Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Ghevond Hovik Mirzakhanyan—Computer Eric William Jarvi—Computer Science Science (Cybersecurity) Mukesh Mithrakumar—Computer Science Sai Teja Javvaji—Computer Science Haris Mohammed—Computer Science Dillon Jayanthan—Computer Science (Big Data Systems)

Christopher Morrison—Computer Science Sabareeswar Senthilvel—Computer Science Sri Ravi Chaitanya Mutyala—Computer (Big Data Systems) Science Purva Shah—Computer Science Himanshu Sharma—Computer Science Mugunth Nachimuthu—Computer Science Aritra Nag—Computer Science Justin Ian Sherfey—Computer Science Somdatta Nag—Computer Science Ruchi Shrivastava—Computer Science (Cybersecurity) Kosuke Nagae—Computer Science Yamini Nagireddy—Computer Science Jeffrey Sites—Computer Science Ganesh Prabhu Nallathambi Dharmalingam— (Cybersecurity) Computer Science Marwa A. Soliman—Computer Science Frederic Nau-Computer Science (Big Data Systems) (Big Data Systems) Vaibhav Somani—Computer Science Adam Ikhsan Nugroho — Computer Science Vijay Sridhar—Computer Science Christopher James Sturgess—Computer SeungRhee Oh—Computer Science Science (Big Data Systems) Dakota Olson—Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Arun Kumar Surya Prakash—Computer Narasimha Arun Oruganti — Computer Science Science Mehran Tajbakhsh—Computer Science Prajwal Pandeshwar—Computer Science Amit Panwar—Computer Science (Cybersecurity) Garik Zaven Takoushian — Computer Science Paras—Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Sahil Rajendra Pardeshi—Computer Science Jyothsna Varsha Talari — Computer Science Shane Tyler Parker—Computer Science Malin Tan—Computer Science Roja Hanamanta Gouda Patil—Computer (Big Data Systems) Jingyao Tang—Computer Science Science Josephine Joana Tang—Computer Science Pinakee Patnaik—Computer Science Fahad Bin Tariq—Computer Science (Cybersecurity) LaDonna Patterson—Computer Science (Cybersecurity) Kevin Michael Pavelich—Computer Science Tin Tse—Computer Science (Cybersecurity) Mario Christopher Urioste—Computer Science Raul Pena—Computer Science Zamaan Vakil—Computer Science Sai Pranav Vuppala—Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Garrett Pesi—Computer Science Junqi Wang—Computer Science Meng Wang—Computer Science (Cybersecurity) Ruoyang Wang—Computer Science Bryan Jacob Petty—Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Richard Wardin—Computer Science Shane P. Warner—Computer Science Tomasz Plewinski—Computer Science (Cybersecurity) (Big Data Systems) Austin Donald Porter—Computer Science Brandon Scott Wheeler—Computer Science Ashley Marie Wilke—Computer Science Akila Wirane Premachandra—Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Ming Kit Wong—Computer Science Heather Marie Premeau-Miles—Computer (Cybersecurity) Science Tianna Marie Wrona—Computer Science Preksha Puttegowda—Computer Science Di Wu-Computer Science Yiwen Qian - Computer Science Mengqing Xu—Computer Science Vidushi Raturi - Computer Science Dmitriy Yakovlev—Computer Science Seetha Lakshmi Ravichandran—Computer Bingying Ye—Computer Science Jordan Reuven Yelloz—Computer Science Science (Big Data Systems) Long Yu—Computer Science Sidda Vinod Reddy—Computer Science Ian Kyle Rose—Computer Science Yuanda Zhan—Computer Science Lucy Li Zhang—Computer Science Arpan Saini—Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Yingzhe Zhang—Computer Science Preetham Sana—Computer Science Shu Zhang—Computer Science Venkata Pradeep Sangepu—Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Michael Ervin Saul—Computer Science Xiaoxian Zhi — Computer Science

#### MASTER OF ENGINEERING

Jose Marcelino Garcia

Rasha Imad Abouchakra Ibrahim Elsayed Ibrahim Abouemira Walter Effa Agbor Omar Ahmed Al Aidaros Sondos Ahmed Alshami Amar Bharat Bhatt Richard Peter Brant Tz-Yu Chen Evan Gregory Clay Joseph Madison Cox Thomas Callahan Creese Zhaonan Cui **Quintin Thoreau Deaton** Mohamed Abdelmoneam Aboud Abdelkhalik Elfayoumy Dengwei Fu

Savanah Michel Gibbs Huihui Gong Anthony Joseph Guerrero Tariq Zeyad Hassan Jerry Lee Henry Wenhong Huang Kurt Hudak Liangmao Jia Dvlan Johnson Kebba Kanuteh Ahmed Adham Sayed Khalifa Kyle Nicholas Klingler Mengjun Li Afa Madza Zhaoming Meng Mohamed Nagy Mohamed, Jr. Joseph H. Rheinhardt Alaa Emad Selim Medallah Ahmeda Sidahmed El Bechir Colby Stark Jingqian Wang Yi Wang Ziyuan Wang Brett Mathew Wiley Guangxiong Xu Dongdong Ye Mohanad Marwan M Yousef Jian Yuan Hong Zheng Xuegang Zhou Zhongyi Zhou

### MASTER OF SCIENCE

Mahmood Al Musawi—Graphic

Yasser Mohammed S Alshahrani —

Information Technology

Mechanical Engineering

Ahtasham Alvi—Information Technology

Management and Technology

Akhil Sai Alpuri—*Software Engineering* 

Osama Zakaria Alrababah — Construction

Mohamed Ayman Mousa

Engineering Alaa Mohamed Abdou, Sr.—Materials Science and Engineering Kevin Abishek—Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering) Dona Joice Adaikala Jayaraj—Information Technology Manasa Addagatla—Computer Engineering (Computer Systems) Yash Deepak Adsul - Construction Pratik Agarwal—Information Technology Raghav Aggarwal—Computer Science Shubham Aggarwal—Computer Science Salaheddin Ahmadi — Mechanical Engineering Rafiq Ahmed—Chemical Engineering Sai Vardhan Reddy Ainavolu—Software Engineering Shabbir Akbari—Construction Management and Technology V V S Sundeep Akella—Computer Science

Mohammad Wasfi Abdelrahim—*Mechanical* 

Alessandro Rafael Amador—Aerospace Engineering Prem Kumar Amanchi—Computer Science Saurabh Anil Amrutkar—Construction Management and Technology Management and Technology Harsh Anand—Information Technology Swetha Anantha Murthy—Information Technology Gowthami Radha Ananthaneni — Computer Science Hrishikesh Anantula—Mechanical Engineering Stephanie Allyn Anderson—Graphic Information Technology Akanksha Reddy Anthireddygari—Software Engineering Kapil Chandra Akula—Chemical Engineering Devanampriya Appaji Gowda—Construction Anusha Akuthota—Computer Engineering Management and Technology (Computer Systems) Jahnavi Appaka—Computer Science Sushmitha Alagesan—Information Technology Sahil Uday Apte—Construction Mohammed Abid Ali—Information Technology Management and Technology Fatemah S M B Alkhurafi—Chemical Daniel Arce—User Experience Prashanth Aritharan—Biomedical Engineering Engineering Pramod Varma Alluri—Computer Engineering (Computer Systems)

Monisa Arivalagan Arivalagan — Robotics Rohith Kumar Bomma—Information and Autonomous Systems Technology (Artificial Intelligence) Satya Pavan Bommu - Manufacturing Mehran Arjmand—Construction Engineering Management and Technology Sydney Michelle Boogaard—Environmental Phillip Osa Asemota—Information Technology and Resource Management Mohammad Muqtadir Athour—Materials (Water Management) Science and Engineering Hope Judith Boston—*User Experience* John Atkins—Mechanical Engineering Braxton Thomas Bradbeer—Chemical Munieswar Reddy Avula—Construction Engineering Management and Technology Taylor Brooke Bras—User Experience  ${\bf Clayton\,E.\,Brenner-} \\ {\bf \textit{Mechanical\,Engineering}}$ Ajeena Baby—Construction Management and Technology John Philip Bronzi—Computer Science Raj Kumar Bachu—Information Technology Siva Rama Pavan Kumar Buddi—Computer Trina Nicole Badger—User Experience Science Rajesh Badugula—Computer Science Prasuna Bumadi — Software Engineering Mayank Kundan Bagtharia—Civil, Neelesh Guptha Burle—Industrial Engineering Environmental and Sustainable Sai Chandan Busireddy—Construction Management and Technology Engineering Kishore Balamurugan—Industrial Engineering Colin E. Butler—*Graphic Information* Raja Shekar Reddy Balupunuri—Computer Technology Cody Butrovich—Computer Science Science Anirudh Banda—Computer Engineering Francisco Javier Camacho—*Materials* (Electrical Engineering) Science and Engineering Harika Bandela—Information Technology Sumeyye Caner—Materials Science Rosy Baneriee—Information Technology and Engineering Viswateja Bapireddy—Information Technology Iyana Carter—Information Technology Raymond John Barakat - Electrical Sai Phaninder Reddy Chaganti-Materials Engineering Science and Engineering Akshaykumar Chirag Barot—Information Harkirat Singh Chahal—Robotics and Autonomous Systems Technology Mohammed Khalid Bawareth—Manufacturing (Systems Engineering) Poojan Hasmukh Chaklasiya—*Materials* Engineering Hinns Benny Varghese—Industrial Engineering Science and Engineering Rifat Riyaj Bhaldar—Mechanical Engineering Ian Chandra—Mechanical Engineering Ashish Chandrashekar—Robotics Venkata Sai Sireesha Bhallamudi— Information Technology and Autonomous Systems Kratin Bhardwaj—*User Experience* (Artificial Intelligence) Aditya Deepak Bhat—Computer Science Rachana Chandupatla—Computer Science Timothy Leon Chang—Graphic Information Anup Mahendrakumar Bhatt—Information **Technology** Technology Krutarth Manish Bhatt—Computer Science Vincent Ching-Shun Chang—User Experience Darshan Mahendrabhai Chaudhari-Amogha Bheemanakone Narappa—Computer Engineering (Computer Systems) Chemical Engineering Sahil Vinodbhai Bhimani—Chemical Theresa Kathy Chen—Chemical Engineering Santhosh Kumar Chepuru—Construction Engineering Isaiah Bing—Environmental and Resource Management and Technology Management (Water Management) Venkat Surya Teja Chereddy—Robotics Kenneth Blacketer, Jr. - User Experience and Autonomous Systems Hailey Noelle Blasdell - Materials Science (Artificial Intelligence) and Engineering Prabakar Chettiyar—Computer Science Sai Arjun Chevitipalli—Civil, Environmental Medha Bobbili — Information Technology Prudhvi Krishna Bodavula-Software and Sustainable Engineering Sanket Arunkumar Chhajed—Chemical Engineering Pujitha Chowdary Boddapati—Information Engineering Parashar Chilukuri—Information Technology Technology

Sanjay Babu Chilukuri—Information Rishika Dutta—Industrial Engineering Shubhvarata Dutta—*Mechanical Engineering* Technology Sarvani Chilukuri—Computer Science Sutheshnna Duvvur—Biomedical Engineering Revanth Chimmani—Computer Science Rohan Vipulkumar Dvivedi—Computer Amanda Sher Yi Chin—Computer Science Science Prudhvi Raj Chinnam—Construction Abigail Elisabeth Eastman—Electrical Management and Technology Engineering Smriti Chinta—Information Technology Collin M. Edwards—Mechanical Engineering Sri Sharan Chintala—Construction Mohamed El Mistiri—Chemical Engineering Management and Technology Sierra Natsue Moani O'Maikalani Enoka-Nikhil Chintapenta—Software Engineering Wilson-Environmental and Sarika Naidu Chiriki — Computer Science Resource Management Sandipan Choudhuri—Computer Science Sai Suchendhra Eravathri—Computer Science Vidula Chukkapalli—Information Technology Sai Sumana Erramilli—Computer Science Victoria Olivia Clark—Graphic Information Nitheesh Kumar Erravelly—Chemical Technology Engineering Zahra Falah—Software Engineering Jacob Aaron Clenney—*Electrical Engineering* Hannah Collins—Civil, Environmental and Hossain Mansur Resalat Faruque— Electrical Engineering Sustainable Engineering Bernadette Maradane S. Faulkner — User Brandon James Cook—*Electrical Engineering* Michael J. Dagher—Biomedical Engineering Experience Hitesh Dammu—Biomedical Engineering Payton Fedako—Construction Management Lewaa Naji Daou-Construction and Technology Christopher Feger—Computer Science Management and Technology (Cybersecurity) Quoc Tuan Dau—Construction Management and Technology Hayden Marie Fennell - Environmental Sandipan De—Computer Science and Resource Management Ranee Mary Deechilly—Environmental and (Water Management) Resource Management Taylor Mackenzie Fisher—Civil, Environmental Atharva Tushar Deshmukh—Aerospace and Sustainable Engineering Aaron Mcneil Frisby—Materials Science Engineering Bindu Devalla—Computer Engineering and Engineering Dylan Joseph Fulop—Computer Science (Electrical Engineering) Samuel Dante DiCaro—Computer Angelica Ayala Fulton—Construction Engineering (Computer Systems) Management and Technology Kristen Marie Dick—*User Experience* Aman Gaba—Aerospace Engineering Shreyaa Dinakar—Computer Science Sai Manoja Gadde—Computer Science Navaneeth Divakaruni—Construction Sameeh Gafoor Suhail—Computer Science Management and Technology Navakethan Gajams—Information Technology Anjali Nagaraj Dixit—Electrical Engineering Sri Nayani Gajji—Construction Thy Ngoc Oanh Do—Computer Science Management and Technology Sahith Doma—Computer Science Mary Sanjana Gali—Computer Science Courtney Anne Dozier—Computer Science Shiva Sai Gampa—Computer Engineering Paul Matthew Drust—Mechanical Engineering (Electrical Engineering) Maxbern Dsouza—Computer Engineering Krinal Vimalkumar Gandhi—Information (Electrical Engineering) Technology Kiran Venkat Dudhyala—Computer Shilpitha Gandla—*Robotics and Autonomous* Engineering (Computer Systems) Systems (Artificial Intelligence) Bala Amulya Duggimpudi—Human Brieanna Chennel Gandy—*Graphic* Systems Engineering Information Technology (*User Experience Research*) Narasimha Sameer Gangaraju—Construction John Edward Duncan—Robotics Management and Technology and Autonomous Systems Siddhant Gangwal—Electrical Engineering Alexander Chase Gaouette—Computer (Systems Engineering) Scott Patrick Duncan—Mechanical Science (Cybersecurity) Piyush Garg—Computer Science Engineering

Naga Vardhini Garugu—Software Engineering Dylan Kyle Gutek—Aerospace Engineering Prashant Gautam—Civil, Environmental and Sushanth Guyyani—Aerospace Engineering Sustainable Engineering Shelby Halter—Graphic Information Ritwik A. George—Aerospace Engineering Technology Warren C. Gerber III—Information Technology Emma Clare Hanretty—Computer Science Shouren Ganesh Ghadge—Construction Adam Nelson Hardy—Robotics Management and Technology and Autonomous Systems Gauri Mukund Ghodake—Information (Artificial Intelligence) Jack Michael Harker—Civil, Environmental Technology Siddharth Gianchandani — Computer Science and Sustainable Engineering Cody Allan Gilbreath—Aerospace Engineering Cody Joshua Harris—Materials Science Ajeet Giri—Information Technology and Engineering Pratik Prakash Giri — Computer Science Joshua Aaron Harris—Construction Management and Technology Matthew George Girolmo—*Materials* Science and Engineering Hayden Wayne Harrison—User Experience  $Harshith\ Godishala-{\it Software\ Engineering}$ Seyedamin Hashemi—*Biomedical Engineering* Sanjana Goduguluri - Construction Sean H. Haynie—Mechanical Engineering Management and Technology Joshua H. Heinz—Aerospace Engineering Elena Clarisa Gomez—Biomedical Engineering Connor Joseph Henry—Information Technology Max W. Gomez - User Experience Chavalchart Herabut—Biomedical Engineering Riddhiben Gondaliya—User Experience Felicia Ann Hernandez—Construction Sri Sai Chaitanya Gone—Computer Management and Technology Engineering (Electrical Engineering) Michael B. Honrado—Construction Siva Teja Gonella—Computer Science Management and Technology Juan Carlos Gonzalez—Construction Jacob Hoo—Chemical Engineering Management and Technology Wenhao Hou—Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Adarsh Reddy Gorantla—Information Brodrick Francis Howard—User Experience Technology Shreya Anand Gore—Computer Science Brightan Hsu—Computer Science Guoan Hu-Computer Science Vinay Kumar Gorle—Computer Science Darshan Nitin Goswami - Information Yijia Huang—User Experience Syed Haseeb Ahmed Hussaini—Construction Technology Adhityaa Gowthaman—Mechanical Management and Technology Engineering Shreya Indukuri—Computer Science Siddharth Goyal—Computer Science Akshay Dattu Ingale—Construction Krishna Teja Grandhi—Information Technology Management and Technology Aseel Jabr—Construction Management Stephanie Alicia Greenspan—User Experience Hari Chandana Guddeti — Computer and Technology Engineering (Computer Systems) Leanna Joy Jackson—*User Experience* Venkata Kanaka Rama Meher Virinchi Sagar Ambar Jadhav — Construction Gudimetla—Software Engineering Management and Technology Cesar Antonio Guerrero Brito—User Abhishek Jadimath—Construction Experience Management and Technology Souram Guha—Mechanical Engineering Shreehari Jagadeesha—Computer Science Archit Jain — Robotics and Autonomous Sai Venkata Hima Vamsi Gujjarlapudi — Systems (Systems Engineering) Information Technology Karissa Avaughn Gund—Civil, Environmental Chitresh Jain—Information Technology and Sustainable Engineering Damnik Mahendrakumar Jain—Computer Krishna Sai Gundaboina—Industrial Science Pranav Anand Jain - Construction Engineering Bhoj Purush Gundala—Construction Management and Technology Management and Technology Rajan Mahendra Jain—Information Technology Tejaswini Guntupalli—Software Engineering Peeyush Kumar Jaiswal-Robotics and Autonomous Systems Sai Nikhil Guntur—Computer Science Himanshu Gupta—Computer Science (Artificial Intelligence)

Vibavari Gurunathan—Computer Science

Anuradha Mahesh Jambhulkar—Construction Nivethitha Karanaboopathy Vigneswari— Management and Technology Construction Management and Manthena Janardhan—Computer Science Technology Dhanush Jangili—Industrial Engineering Dhiraj Kumar Karthikeyan—Computer Noah J. Jaskolski—Information Technology Engineering (Computer Systems) Sharabesh Jayaraman—Computer Science Kalanithi Kathiravan—Construction Brayden Cray Jenkins—*Robotics* Management and Technology and Autonomous Systems Gnaneshwar Rao Kathubandi — Software (Artificial Intelligence) Engineering Ujjawal Jha—Mechanical Engineering Ravi Teja Kattamanchi—Robotics and Ujjawal Jiratee—Construction Management Autonomous Systems (Systems and Technology Engineering) Macie Joines — Civil. Environmental and Shubhashree Kemparamaiah—Construction Management and Technology Sustainable Engineering Tyler Henry Jones—Aerospace Engineering Breanna Marie Kern—*User Experience* Varun Kesana—Computer Science Anand Jose—Mechanical Engineering Jacob Jose — Software Engineering Vivek Keshava—Computer Science Leander Joseph—Industrial Engineering Faisal Ali Khan—*Robotics and Autonomous* Nikitha Reddy Junuthula—Software Systems (Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering) Engineering Ruchitha Juturu—Information Technology Zohaib Istayaque Khan—*Mechanical* Suraj Jyothi Unni—Computer Science Engineering Jyoti—Computer Science Shreyansh Khandelwal—Computer Science Chakravarthi Kacham—Construction Prachi Kharge—Computer Science Management and Technology Sahil Kharya—Software Engineering Ajit Sai Kadapa—Computer Science (Big Mohammad Khezrian—*Industrial Engineering* Data Systems) Kashish Khullar—Computer Science Nikitha Kakuru—Information Technology Parag D. Kikla—Aerospace Engineering Sai Veera Venkata Suhas Kalikineedi — Robert Joseph King IV—Construction Management and Technology Software Engineering Sesha Sai Aneeswar Kalisapudi — Software Vishnu Sai Kodali—Information Technology Engineering Vikram Kokkale Poonacha—Construction Sai Kousthubha Das Kalvakolanu—Software Management and Technology Jagadeesh Chandra Kokkirala—Construction Engineering Rishikesh Kamalanathan—Modern Energy Management and Technology Production and Sustainable Use Rohith Kollalsi—Computer Science Meher Abhilash Komirishetty—Computer Shubham Kamdar—Computer Engineering (Electrical Engineering) Science Leela Krishna Sai Tharun Kammili — Nithyusha Konanki—Computer Science Mechanical Engineering Sai Kishore Reddy Konatham—Information Sreshta Chowdary Kampally—Computer Technology Science Blessy Hadassa Konedana—Computer Science Venkata Sai Tanay Kosaraju—Construction Elyas Kamyab—Construction Management and Technology Management and Technology Akhil Kotha—Software Engineering Likhitha Sri Kanagala—Construction Adhiraj Shrikant Kotwal—Construction Management and Technology Archana Kannan—Construction Management and Technology Management and Technology Sidharth Koyipallil Sivaprasad—Software Ashwin Kannan—Computer Engineering Engineering (Electrical Engineering) Shristi Kuikel—Construction Management Priya Ashok Kansagara—Construction and Technology Management and Technology Shreyas Kulkarni—Computer Science Amulya Sai Reddy Kanthala—Biomedical Pulkit Kulshrestha—Computer Science Rahul Kumar—Computer Science Engineering Chinmayi Karadaguru Ananda Reddy—User Shubham Sunil Kumar—Mechanical

Engineering

Experience

Mohan Kundrapu—Construction Abhishek Suman Makka—Information Management and Technology Technology Hasan Basri Kurt—Mechanical Engineering Naga Manoj Makkena—Computer Science Sneha Kurunthil Veedu—Computer Science Reshma Chowdary Maladi — Computer Guna Sekhar Sai Harsha Lagudu—Electrical Engineering (Electrical Engineering) Aditya Reddy Mali - Computer Science Engineering Varun Hemanth Lagumsani—Computer Mounika Mallela—Computer Science Engineering (Computer Systems) Kabeer Neelesh Malushte—Construction Neeraja Lahudva Kuppuswamy—Computer Management and Technology Engineering (Computer Systems) Chidrupa Manogna Mamunooru—User Aditya Lamba—Computer Science Experience Nicolas Joseph Lamphere—Information Pooja Mandava—Information Technology Technology Likith Kumar Mani—Construction Management and Technology Valerie Ledford—Graphic Information Manishkumar Manjunathan—Information Technology James Edward Lednicky—Civil, Environmental Technology and Sustainable Engineering Jaya Bhargavi Mannem-Robotics and James Scott Lee—Human Systems Engineering Autonomous Systems (Mechanical Randy J. Lee - Computer Science and Aerospace Engineering) Taylor B. Levesque—User Experience Michael Anthony Marino III—Mechanical Xin Li—Computer Engineering Engineering Harshitha Maripally—Software Engineering (Computer Systems) Zhicheng Lin—Computer Science Deekshitha Markollu—Construction (Cybersecurity) Management and Technology Stanley Yi Yao Liu—Computer Engineering Luke Martin—Computer Engineering (Computer Systems) (Electrical Engineering) Victoria Blair Mason—User Experience Alison Rose Llave—Biomedical Engineering Sourabh Pravin Masurkar—Construction Mohd Shakib Mohd Sharif Lohiya— Construction Management Management and Technology and Technology Vrunal Vikas Masurkar—Information Prem Raj Lokaiahgari — Software Engineering Technology Sowmika Lolla—Information Technology Shrey Mathur—Electrical Engineering Hrushikesh Anil Londhe—Construction James McColl—Information Technology Keanu McElroy—Civil, Environmental and Management and Technology Antonio Lopez—Civil, Environmental Sustainable Engineering and Sustainable Engineering Matthew F. McFadden—Biomedical William Peter Lorenzo—Aerospace Engineering Megan McHolland—User Experience Engineering Jessica Niraj Mehra—Construction Donglai Lyu—Computer Science Naga Sreevatsava Macharla—Computer Management and Technology Shreyans Manish Mehta—Construction Science Srinivas Vamshi Maddipudi—Software Management and Technology Mythri Meka—Software Engineering Engineering Krishna Suketh Madduri—Biomedical Michael Wade Melchin—Mechanical Engineering Engineering Pavan Kumar Madduri - Information Madeline Melnichak—*User Experience* Jesus R. Menchaca—Electrical Engineering Technology Abhishek Madishetty—Industrial Engineering Guangxuan Meng-Computer Science John Mark Madison—Information Technology Neeharika Mereddy—Information Technology Nirmit Ramchandra Mhaskar—Construction Avinash Maggidi—Construction Management and Technology Management and Technology Pawan Mukund Mahalkar—Mechanical Joshua Adam Michalak — Chemical Engineering Engineering Aniket Prakash Misal—Civil, Environmental Naga Venkata Krishna Anjani Kumar Majety—Construction and Sustainable Engineering

Management and Technology

Clayton Mitchell—Information Technology

Dylan M. Mitchell—Biomedical Engineering Tracy Mitchell—Information Technology Abdul Matheen Baig Mogal—Computer Engineering (Electrical Engineering) Ashok K. Mohan—Computer Engineering (Electrical Engineering) Aniruddha Mondal—Computer Science Ashley Patricia Montgomery—*User Experience* Sagarika Reddy Mooli—Mechanical Engineering Peter Moore—Computer Science Riddhi Rameshkumar Moradiya — Biomedical Engineering Itzel Morales Lizarraga—User Experience Rohan Laxman More—Construction Management and Technology Anaam Arman Mostafiz—Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering) Tianchen Mu-Computer Science (Biomedical Informatics) Karthik Varma Mudunuri — Construction Management and Technology Varun Mukundhan—Computer Engineering (Computer Systems) Aakash Mulluri—Information Technology Michelle M. Mungaray—Biomedical Engineering Samihan Sai Muppirala—Computer Science Kavya Murli—Construction Management and Technology Muthu Meenakshi Murugadasan—Computer Engineering (Electrical Engineering) Narayanan Murugan—Electrical Engineering Andrew Thomas Murwin—Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Vishnu Bhargav Muthyala—Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Systems Engineering) Spurthy Mutturaj—Information Technology Robert George Myers—Information Technology Balaji Nagaraj—Construction Management and Technology Rohan Sreedharan Nair-Information Technology Shruthy Sasikumar Nair—User Experience Ramasai Dharani Harika Nalam-Chemical Engineering Abhishek Nandakumar—Information Technology Nandhakumar Narasimma Barathi — Construction Management and Technology Harikrishnan Narasimman—Computer Engineering (Computer Systems)

Subhashini Nataraj—Information Technology

Himanshu Rajesh Natiye—Mechanical Engineering Haripriyanga Navaneethan—Computer Science Omair Neazi—Computer Science Jenny Nguyen—User Experience Khai Dinh Nguyen—Graphic Information Technology Burke Riley Nielsen—Environmental and Resource Management Girija Rani Nimmagadda—Software Engineering Archana Nomula—Construction Management and Technology Aditya Sai Nune—Software Engineering Gavin Patrick O'Malley—Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering) Adeoluwa Enobong Ogunmefun—Electrical Engineering Pooja Bharathi Oguri—Computer Science Megan Anne Olguin—Graphic Information Technology Jose Daniel Osechas — Mechanical Engineering Jyothish Ottikunta—Construction Management and Technology Ganiyu Segun Owonikoko—Information Technology Nisha Sunil Pacharne — Information Technology Luis Mario Pacheco Zetino—Modern Energy Production and Sustainable Use Priyal Jayvijaysinh Padheriya—Computer Science Harish Padmanabhan—Mechanical Engineering Maneesh Kumar Reddy Pala—Information Technology Sairachana Paladugu—Software Engineering Vivek Paleri—Construction Management and Technology Hrithik Rao Palvai—Mechanical Engineering Sakshiben Sunilkumar Panchal — Mechanical Engineering Prateek Pandey—Computer Engineering (Computer Systems) Munjal Harishbhai Pandit—Construction Management and Technology Krishna Piyush Pandya—Software Engineering Caleb Santosh Panikulam—Computer Science Divya Parameswaran—Information Technology Varsha Parekh—Computer Engineering (Electrical Engineering) Vedant Vijay Parikh—Computer Science Aditya Chandrakant Parle—Mechanical Engineering Dhruvkumar Rajendrabhai Parmar— Information Technology

Yogesh Parnandi — Robotics and Autonomous Nicholas Warren Peters—Biomedical Systems (Systems Engineering) Engineering Akshata Arun Parulekar—Information Jennessa Heather Peterson—Environmental Technology and Resource Management Chandra Kaushik Parvatala—Software (Water Management) Hannah Elizabeth Pham—Environmental Engineering Sadie E. Pasley—Graphic Information and Resource Management **Technology** (Water Management) Bhavikkumar Patel—Electrical Engineering Ashley Nichole Phillips—Human Deep Patel—Mechanical Engineering Systems Engineering Devarshi Bharatkumar Patel—Environmental (User Experience Research) Nadia Ann Piazzi—Information Technology and Resource Management Dharak Rakeshbhai Patel—Information Vishnu Trippatta Pisharam—*Robotics* and Autonomous Systems Technology Divy Kamlesh Patel—Computer Science (Electrical Engineering) Hanee Haresh Patel—Information Technology Andrew Dwane Polley—Information Jay Bharatkumar Patel—Software Engineering Technology Kshitij Mukeshbhai Patel—Chemical Melissa Pollock — User Experience Pravesh Ponnuvelu—Information Technology Engineering Maharshi Rajendrakumar Patel—Computer Hemachandra Popuri—Construction Science Management and Technology Sriram Posinasetty—Construction Parth Mahendrabhai Patel - Mechanical Engineering Management and Technology Sasikanth Potluri—Software Engineering Sahaj Patel—Environmental and Resource Vithesh Prabhu—Construction Management Management Sahil Manesh Patel—Robotics and and Technology Autonomous Systems Parimal Pradeep Prabhudesai—Mechanical Engineering (Artificial Intelligence) Sanket Manishbhai Patel — Chemical Ayushi Suhas Pradhan—Chemical Engineering Engineering Divya Prakash—*Robotics and Autonomous* Systems (Mechanical and Vashishtha Nareshbhai Patel—Software Aerospace Engineering) Engineering Vishvesh Patel—Construction Management Swetalina Prusty—Computer Science Deep Pujara—Electrical Engineering and Technology Harshul Patidar—Construction Management Chandrakanth Puligundla—Computer Science and Technology Gayathri Puram—Computer Science Emma Trinity Quetel—User Experience Devesh Chetan Patil—Construction Management and Technology Amal Rai—Mechanical Engineering Rohit Sanjay Patil—Computer Science Prithvi Raj—Construction Management Shivani Sanjay Patil—Software Engineering and Technology Shivraj Prashant Patil—Construction Venkata Sai Anjani Putra Rajanala— Management and Technology Information Technology Ariana Rajewski—Computer Science Mohammed Sarfraz Khan Pattan—Software Achuth Reddy Rajula—Software Engineering Engineering Sharun Ramachandran—Construction Sri Sai Teja Paturu—Information Technology Ankita Sanjeev Pawar—Construction Management and Technology Management and Technology Rishi Krishna Ramineni—Construction Katherine Elizabeth Pearson—Electrical Management and Technology Khushwant Rana—Construction Engineering Rajesh Peddikuppa—Computer Science Management and Technology Kasir Zakir Peerzade—Construction Natasha Nicole Rathlev—Environmental Management and Technology and Resource Management Sai Keerthi Madhuvani Perubhotla-Anjali Shankar Rathod—Construction Computer Science Management and Technology Venkata Mani Sai Sateesh Perumalla— Sajana Sathsara Ratnayake—Mechanical Computer Science Engineering

Tanmay Dinkar Raut—Mechanical Engineering Prakruthi Ravandur Madesh—Computer Science Sreeharsha Raveendra—Computer Engineering (Electrical Engineering) Sunali Ravella—User Experience Kasi Kishore Ravuri—Computer Engineering (Computer Systems) Ravi Swaroop Rayavarapu—Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Electrical Engineering) Bella Sebastian Romasanta Recato— Engineering Sai Vikas Reddy Rajavolu—Construction Management and Technology Lisa Marie Redhouse—Environmental and Resource Management Venkat Rohith Reddy Rekulapalli—Software Engineering Sri Vatsa Venkata Tejaswi Renikunta— Computer Engineering (Computer Systems) Christopher W. Ritter—Information Technology Cossack Rodrigues—Mechanical Engineering Daniel Scott Romo-Bagg—Computer Science (Cybersecurity) Brandon Troy Rudolph—Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering Venkata Abhishek Sabnivis—Computer Science Anmol Sachdeva—Construction Management and Technology Yashwanth Reddy Sada—Information **Technology** Danah M A M Sadoon—Mechanical Engineering Ashwik Sagi—Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Artificial Intelligence) Satish Raj Kumar Sakhinetipalli—Computer Science Anwer Fahme Salameh—*User Experience* Kourosh Salehi — Construction Management and Technology Pravalika Samala—Information Technology Shanmukha Saketha Ramanujam  ${\tt Samavedam-} \textit{Electrical}$ Engineering Pranav Rithvik Sambhangi — Construction Management and Technology Tolulope Motunrayo Samuel—Materials Science and Engineering Aira Daniella Hilario San Agustin-Computer Science Shashank Sangoju—Construction Management and Technology Anurag Sankineni—Industrial Engineering

Abhishek Nair Santhosh—Construction Management and Technology Saurav Sarkar—Software Engineering Sayantan Sarkar—Computer Science Saurabh Arjun Sawant—Computer Science Kevin Joseph Scaria—Information Technology Kristina Minh Hanh Schlemmer—User Experience Johnathan Hugh Scranton—Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering) Danielle Rae Seddon-Mechanical Engineering Ritwik Senapati—Chemical Engineering Anand Pratap Singh Sengar—Electrical Engineering Shriram Chenniappa Sethuraman— Information Technology Aesha Sandeep Shah—Computer Science Kaushil Parag Shah—Computer Science Keval Jitendra Shah — Environmental and Resource Management (Water Management) Nishtha Snehal Shah—Computer Science Parth Rakesh Shah—Computer Science Kathan Jayeshkumar Shah—*User Experience* Sanjana Saurin Shah—Computer Science Ashik Elahi Shaik—Software Engineering Shalini Shamirpet—Information Technology Aditya Sharma—Information Technology Kanav Sharma—Software Engineering Naman Sharma—Construction Management and Technology Krishna Prasad Sheshadri — Computer Science Meshach Shilohar Mettilda—Mechanical Engineering Seungjin Shin—Graphic Information Technology Varsha Somnath Shinde—Industrial Engineering Constance M. Shirley—*User Experience* Sampreetha Shivalingu—Computer Engineering (Computer Systems) Shwetha Shivaraju—Computer Science Jesse Connor Short—*Electrical Engineering* Aditya Divyakant Shrivastava—Computer Science Sai Akhila Simhadri—*Biomedical Engineering* Ryan J. Simpson—Industrial Engineering Nihal Singh—Software Engineering Shaswat Singh—Computer Science Varun Singh—Software Engineering Vishrut Singh—Mechanical Engineering Venkata Surya Teja Sistla—Mechanical Engineering Shane A. Skinner—Mechanical Engineering

Sophia Kalah Smith—Construction Management and Technology Srishti Gowri Somashekhar—Aerospace Engineering Mittal Ravji Soni—Mechanical Engineering Raj Ganesh Sontakke—Construction Management and Technology Varshik Sonti—Software Engineering Esha Naveen Sood—Computer Science Ashley Nicole Spiel—Materials Science and Engineering Srirangasri Srimat Tirumala Pallerlamudi — Industrial Engineering Saipriya Srinivasa Krishnan—Construction Management and Technology Nikita Srinivasan—Biomedical Engineering Shriya Srinivasan—Computer Science Siva Sai Praneeth Sripathi—Construction Management and Technology Lalith Trinada Shashank Srirama— Mechanical Engineering Prajwal Nagendra Srivatsa—Information Technology Larry A. Stanfield—Information Technology Scott Fontaine Steele III - Industrial Engineering Tyler Adams Steele - Environmental and Resource Management Kae Stensland—User Experience Mario Jones Vimal Stephen Antony— Computer Science Shaun Stuck—Mechanical Engineering Sreya Sukhavasi—Computer Science Rajkumar Sukumar—Computer Science Xiaoxun Sun—Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Akshaya Sunkari—Computer Science Viraj Balshiram Supe—Construction Management and Technology Jeevan Reddy Surapu Reddy—Information **Technology** Shravani Reddy Sureddy—Construction Management and Technology Sushruth—Construction Management and Technology Nikunj Dhirubhai Suvagiya—Construction Management and Technology Venkata Ramakrishna Pavan Suvarnagiri-Mechanical Engineering Rajesh Kumar Reddy Tadi — Computer Engineering (Electrical Engineering) Mohammad Abu Talha—Chemical Engineering Harikrishnasai Talluri - Construction Management and Technology Siva Ganesh Tandyala—Construction

Management and Technology

Seetha Pavan Tanneru—Civil. Environmental and Sustainable Engineering Jaya Dinesh Reddy Tatiparthi—Construction Management and Technology Tirupujitha Telagamsetti—Construction Management and Technology Rajalaxman Rao Thakkalapelli—Software Engineering Prakruti Singh Thakur—Computer Science Ranveer Singh Thakur—Information Technology Vinay Krishna Teja Thallam—Software Engineering Poojitha Thangudu—Computer Science Sreekanth Netha Thatikonda—Aerospace Engineering Sangeetha Thekkattuserry Ramaswami — Computer Engineering (Computer Systems) Pavan Teja Thirumuru—Construction Management and Technology Bo-derik K. Thorson—Construction Management and Technology Andrew E. Thran—Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering Jannette Tijerina—User Experience Chase Timmons—Information Technology Sofiya R. Toteva—Materials Science and Engineering Jada Triplett—Construction Management and Technology Margi Vikrantkumar Trivedi—Construction Management and Technology Sai Jagadeesh Tukkaraju—Chemical Engineering Vaishnavi Tulluri—Information Technology Chethan Umashanker Reddy—Aerospace Engineering Shalin Kirankumar Upadhyay—Construction Management and Technology Likhith Sri Vatsa Uppada—Information Technology Pooja Uradi—Information Technology Dhanvi Sai Vaddem—Mechanical Engineering Mallikarjun Vadi—Aerospace Engineering Sai Varun Vaka—Computer Science Waltteri Vakki - Materials Science and Engineering Jose Vanir Valenzuela—Aerospace Engineering Taylor Robert Van Slooten—Construction Management and Technology Diya Liza Varghese—Information Technology Parinita Vedantam—Information Technology Srikruthi Vedantham—Software Engineering

Lakshmi Venkatasatya Saisiva Supraja Vedullapalli—Computer Science Uday Kumar Vempati—Computer Engineering (Electrical Engineering) Ram Kiran Vendra—Computer Engineering (Computer Systems) Sai Swaroop Reddy Vennapusa—Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Systems Engineering) Abhi Teja Veresi—Computer Science Pranav Vijay—Computer Science Gaurav Vipat—Computer Science Adithya Vishwanath Kamath—Industrial Engineering Shrestha Vyas—Construction Management and Technology Mariah Gabrielle Wall—User Experience Tengyu Wang—Computer Science Yichen Wang—Computer Science Alexander Jacob Warth—Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering) Matthew James Watson-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Artificial Intelligence) Aishwarya Wazalwar—Construction Management and Technology Yuhang Wei—Computer Engineering (Computer Systems) Monica Michelle Welfert—Computer Engineering (Electrical Engineering)

Matthew Kelvin Westerham—Computer Science Ivan L. Whitehair—Construction Management and Technology Ryan Michael Whitten—Modern Energy Production and Sustainable Use Jeremy Wight—Information Technology Cory Richard Williams—Environmental and Resource Management Andrew Lee Wylde—Electrical Engineering Ednei Eugene Yabeny—Environmental and Resource Management Suresh Yalla—Construction Management and Technology Nelson Garr Yamada—Biomedical Engineering Mahesh Chandra Yayi—Computer Science Wesley Charles Yeary—Information Technology Vivek Satvik Yeddula—Information Technology Anthony Rajesh Reddy Yeruva—Computer Science Bharath Yogesh—Construction Management and Technology Robel Yoseph—Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering) Termaine R. Young—User Experience Zhou Yu—Computer Engineering

(Electrical Engineering)

Amber Alexandra Yumen—User Experience

Nicole Zubaty—Graphic Information Technology

Michael Bernal—Engineering Science

# MASTER OF SCIENCE IN ENGINEERING

Rohith Adepu—Electrical Engineering Kartik Aggarwal — Electrical Engineering Sara Ahmad—Electrical Engineering Brandon Osbaldo Antillon—Engineering Science (Software Engineering) Ayesha Alia Arif—Electrical Engineering Bradley Allen Arsenault—Engineering Science (Software Engineering) Avinash—Electrical Engineering Pooja Balyanda Ashoka—Electrical Engineering Revanth Kumar Bandari — Electrical Engineering Bhanu Prakash Bangari—Electrical Engineering Alikali M. Bangura—Electrical Engineering Kesava Nishanth Battarusetty—Electrical Engineering Jacob Borden Bercovich-Electrical Engineering

(Software Engineering) Hardeley Clervil Butler—Electrical Engineering Abhinay Cheeti—Electrical Engineering Christopher Andrew Chen—Electrical Engineering Ranga Karunakara Chimbili—Electrical Engineering Bhavana Deva—Electrical Engineering Vineeth Devannagari—Electrical Engineering John Clayton Donaghey—Electrical Engineering Basil Eldo—Electrical Engineering Michael Fox — Engineering Science (Software Engineering) Zivad Jean Frangie—Electrical Engineering Manasa Gandra—Electrical Engineering Yashas Thyagadarepalya Gangadharamurthy— Electrical Engineering

Mokshagna Rohit Gangavarapu—Electrical Alejandra Nieto—Electrical Engineering Sai Dileep Chowdary Nuthalapati— Engineering Aravind Kumar Ginka—Electrical Engineering Electrical Engineering Rachel Angelique Hakkal—Electrical Julian Ophals—Engineering Science (Software Engineering) Engineering Supriya Oruganti — Electrical Engineering Asmaa Atef Ibrahim Hasan—Engineering Science (Software Engineering) Smit Pareshkumar Patel—Electrical Karl Nicholas Helfer—Electrical Engineering Engineering Leonardo Hernandez Villalobos — Electrical Jerthwin Prospere—Electrical Engineering Engineering Bhargav Raghunath—Electrical Engineering Vageesh Nijagunashivayogi Hiremath— Jose Luis Ramirez, Jr.—Electrical Engineering Electrical Engineering Christina Isabel Ramos Pena—Construction Nicholas Knowlton Hodge—Electrical Engineering Akash Reddy Ravula—*Electrical Engineering* Engineering Harshini Jayaprakash—Electrical Engineering Matthew Scott Raygor—Electrical Engineering Jeffrey Kyle Reep—Civil, Environmental Christopher Robert Jones - Electrical and Sustainable Engineering Engineering Dweepkumar Jayantibhai Kalaria—Engineering Megan Ridgway—Electrical Engineering Hunter Leighton Riley—Electrical Engineering Science (Software Engineering) Venkata Nagarjuna Anudeep Kandrathi — Carlos Rivas—Electrical Engineering Electrical Engineering Gowan Michael Rowland—Electrical Mackenzie Vana Kane—Electrical Engineering Engineering Srivalli Kannappan—Electrical Engineering Sri Hari Sambamoorthy—Electrical Greeshma Karanam—Electrical Engineering Engineering Sai Kumar Reddy Katta—Electrical Shashank Sanjeev Reddy—Electrical Engineering Engineering Faizy Ali Kirmani—Electrical Engineering Pavitra Vaishali Saparia—Electrical Aadhithya Koramoni—*Electrical Engineering* Engineering Halle Alizabeth Lecker—Electrical Engineering Samith Sasikumar—Electrical Engineering Yulia Lisova—Electrical Engineering Ashwani K. Sharma—Electrical Engineering Wenlong Liu—Construction Engineering Vipra Shukla—Electrical Engineering Darian Lopez—Engineering Science Sree Divya Sirupa—Electrical Engineering (Software Engineering) Anthony Francis Springsteel—*Electrical* Leonard Lopez—Electrical Engineering Engineering Thomas Alexander Lopez—Electrical Stephen Thomas Stageberg—Electrical Engineering Engineering Ryan Luc—Electrical Engineering Marcy Ann Sterling—Electrical Engineering Amulya Sudarshan—Electrical Engineering Sai Prakash Maddineni—Electrical Engineering Brennen Mahoney—Electrical Engineering Meghana Supula—Construction Engineering Bhargav Sai Mallupeddi—Electrical Baby Poojitha Suraneni—Electrical Engineering Engineering Rishabh Mathur—*Electrical Engineering* Douglas Edward Swanson—Engineering Animesh Shrawan Mishra—Electrical Science (Software Engineering) Engineering Qamar Hosam Elden Takwa—Engineering Martha Gissela Moreno Villarreal— Science (Software Engineering) Noor El Deen Talas, Sr.—Engineering Engineering Science (Software Engineering) Science (Software Engineering) Sri Sai Ram Charan Tirumalasetty -Shravan Kumar Muniswamy—*Electrical* Electrical Engineering Engineering Robert George Trask—*Electrical Engineering* Gowthami Muralidhar—Electrical Engineering Pratheek Mysore Srinivas—Electrical Spencer Steven Tuttle—*Electrical Engineering* Brynden Lee Williams—Electrical Engineering Engineering Elizabeth Anne Hughes Zyriek—*Electrical* Quyen Chan Nguyen—Electrical Engineering Cole Peyton Nichols—Electrical Engineering Engineering

#### MASTER OF SCIENCE IN TECHNOLOGY

Chaitanya Pramod Bapat—Technology
(Management of Technology)
Kanchan Rajesh Bhalerao—Technology
(Management of Technology)
Alexandria Kae Bisher—Technology
(Management of Technology)
Morgan Alix Chaffanjon—Technology
(Management of Technology)

(Management of Technology)
Rajat Kumar Jha—Technology

(Management of Technology)
Paye Walakehwon Kialain—Technology
(Management of Technology)

Grayson Zachary Langlais—Technology (Aviation Management and Human Factors)

Bingshi Liu—Technology (Aviation Management and Human Factors)

Rishabh Dhananjay Mathulkar—Technology (Management of Technology)

Ishika Dilipkumar Mukherjee — Technology (Management of Technology)

Sana Usman—Technology (Aviation Management and Human Factors)

### MARY LOU FULTON TEACHERS COLLEGE

#### MASTER OF ARTS

Howida Abbas Albasri — Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Priscilla Alcala—Special Education (Autism Spectrum Disorder)

Lydia Anne Alexander—Special Education
(Applied Behavior Analysis)

Stephanie Gabrielle Smith Alexander— Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Joen Katrina Timtim Alfaro-Mina—Special

Education (Applied Behavior

Analysis)

Amran Ali—Special Education
(Applied Behavior Analysis)

Alyssa Erin Altnau—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Jessica Alvarado — Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Margot Alexandra Alvarado — Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Elizabeth Alvarado Aguilar—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

MaryJane Tatiana Amaya—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Fernanda Arambula—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Courtney Marie Arbildo—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Britny-Star Nichole Aristy — Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Natasha Arnaud—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Srishti Arora—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Suzanna Elizabeth Autry—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Olurotimi Olugbolahan Awoyemi — Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Joshua B. Barber—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Katie Barichello—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Jillian Ashley Beach—Education (Literacy Education)

Mary Margaret Benefield—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Brittney Berg—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Bianca Itzel Bernal—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Danielle R. Berra—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Daisy Betancourt—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Taylor Mackenzie Blakesley—Special Education (Autism Spectrum Disorder)

April Lynn Bleicher—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Jason Prinz Blume—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Hannah Joy Bonvicino—Special Education (Autism Spectrum Disorder) Katherine Boyd—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Sierra Brady - Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Sutten Diana Brebes—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Alexis M. Brown-Education Amanda Brown—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Faith Christina Brown—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Laylin L. Brown—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Raven Danielle Brown—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Terrie Danielle Brown—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Amy Lynn Bruckler—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Sydney Paige Bruckler—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Gary L. Bryant II—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Amiyah Lynn Burdine—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Mary Kathleen Burke—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Nathan Leo Burn—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Kristin Burris—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Amanda K. Burton—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Kelli Victoria Butler—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Amy Cadle—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Naomi Graciela Cahyani — Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Mingna Cai-Education Natalie Nicole Calfa—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Anne Estaire Callahan—Education Laura Marlyn Canseco—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Alayna Carpenter—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Sabrina Carrero—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Nyla Cristina Castillo—Special Education

(Applied Behavior Analysis)

(Applied Behavior Analysis)

Taylor Marie Castorina, Sr.—Special Education

Darlene Quebec Catenza—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Cynthia Lorraine Ceja—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Kia Chanelle Celestin—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Christopher Ceurvels—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Aspasia P Koutzmbis Charalampopoulos— Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Feifei Chen-Education Xiaowen Chen - Education Allison Grace Chisholm—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Alexus Grace Cisneros—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Nancy Ann Clark—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Reannon Coigne—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Camille M. Cooney—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Angela Jenea Corbbrey - Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Ashley Nicole Cordobes—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jade Anissa Corlew—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Natiqua Halonia Croteau—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Danielle Erin Cunningham—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Alissa Clarice D'Alessandro-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Demi Rae Dale—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Rebecca DalMolin—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Arleen Grande Davenport—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Zoe Davidson—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Alexandra Pearce De Francesco—Education (Educating Multilingual Learners) Julia K. Deakle—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Shannen Faye Dela Cruz—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Liberty Demol-Education Isabel Detweiler—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Courtney Deyampert—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Jana Marie DiDonato—Special Education Whitney French—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Kathy Doan-Education Tara Jean Froehlich—Special Education Heather Richelle Doll-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Mia Gallegos - Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Corin Duffy—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Stephanie Galvez—Special Education Ashley Deann Edwards - Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Skyler Gamble—Special Education Jennifer Anne Ellis—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Rashad Ganaway - Special Education Ela Nazli Elmas — Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Ying Gao—Education Courtney Enos - Special Education Javier Alejandro Garcia—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Genessa Doreen Escobar—Special Education Xin Ge-Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Megan Ann Gieseke—Special Education Berenise Liset Escobedo Hernandez— (Applied Behavior Analysis) Emily Ann Gleisberg - Special Education Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Katelyn Estrem—Special Education Yu Gong - Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Emily Goodwin—Special Education Shea Alexander Evans—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Anne Marie Graham — Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Francesca Emiliana Fain—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Amelia Griffin—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Brittany Anne Fajardo—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Mercedes Rae Grigolla-Evans—Special Hanna Louise Fallon—Special Education Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Taylor Jane Farmer—Special Education Lisbet Guillen De La Sierra—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Liyi Feng—Education Alexandria Paige Gunter—Special Education Victoria Fernandez—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jia Guo—Education Jessica Louise Figueroa—Special Education Karen Veronica Gutierrez—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Deja Marie Guzman—Special Education Daisy Flores—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jasmine Denise Flores—Special Education Tabitha Amanda Rae Guzman—Special (Applied Behavior Analysis) Education (Applied Behavior Ashley Flow—Special Education Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Darrelle Amber Haddad—Special Education Mackenzie Floyd-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Felicia Hain—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Stephanie Robin Folk—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Colton James Hall—Special Education Darian Marie Fowler—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Todd Hand II—Special Education Ashley François—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Lauren Elizabeth Hanley—Special Education Esther Francois—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Ashley Hargrove—Education Breanna D. Harris—Special Education Michelle Frankel—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Petra Harris—Education (Educating Serena Johnston—Special Education *Multilingual Learners*) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Keri Hart-Special Education Jennifer Jones — Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jessica Jones—Special Education Mary Rose Harton—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Shannon Kathleen Hasquet—Special Education Krystle Jorge - Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Cristina Marie Hatfield—Special Education Haley Elizabeth Judge—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Kerry Keating—Education Jasmine Hawes—Special Education Anna Kingsley Keenan-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Haiyan He-Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Hongiu He—Education Katy Williams Kempton—Education Josey Gail Headman—Special Education (Educating Multilingual Learners) (Applied Behavior Analysis) July Keo-Special Education Stacey Heffernan-Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Hailee Ann Heiselbetz—Special Education Wahid Khan—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Arleth Hernandez—Special Education Darshun Khatri—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Stephanie Amparo Hernandez—Special Shawna Nicole King—Special Education Education (Applied Behavior (Applied Behavior Analysis) Analysis) Stephanie Michelle King—Special Education Jennifer A. Hogge—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Kelsey Nicole Kinnear—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Huihui Huang—Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Matthew William Huey—Special Education Alleyah Knight—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Matthew Joseph Hughes - Special Education Amanda Laura Kofman—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Sara Kathryn Kutsko—Education Elena Huntington—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Literacy Education) Savanah Kyllonen—Special Education Noelle Hurry—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Amy Ogechukwu Igbokwe—Special Education Mckala Lynn Lacy—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jessica Lane - Special Education Miranda Nicole Irvin—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Luke Joseph Lane—Education Christine Elizabeth Irvine—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Alexis Rose Langenhorst—Special Education Angela Lytrice Jackson—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Nicole Lanz—Special Education Simone Angelique Jackson—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Evelin Larios—Special Education Cresilyn Javier—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Logan Lawing—Special Education Adam Michael Johnson—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Catherine Anne Leahy—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Amber Rose Johnson—Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Literacy Education) Anna Katherine Ledbetter—Special Education Kelly Marie Johnson—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Autism Spectrum Disorder) Allison Lee—Special Education Madeleine Rose Johnson—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Allison A. Lee—Special Education

(Applied Behavior Analysis)

Kody Lee Leonard—Special Education Guadalupe Perez Medrano—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Christa Alexandra Lewis - Special Education Michael Eddie Melendez—Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Na Meng-Education Yayun Li-Education KristieAnn Jean Merrill—Special Education Yi Li-Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Zhijuan Li—*Education* Rebecca Michalski - Special Education Xuxuan Liao—Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Hongyuan Liu—Education Cecilia Vanessa Millan—Education Carmela Israel Mitchell—Special Education Shunda Liu—Education Brittany Danielle Long—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Shannon Mitchell—Special Education Denisse Lopez—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Fatma Mohamad—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jonhatan Lopez Aguilar—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Michelle Josech Montanez-Rivera—Special Bella Lopez Dina—Special Education Education (Applied Behavior (Applied Behavior Analysis) Analysis) Melanie Reneé Luna-Special Education Yazmin Montiel—Education Hannah Michelle Moore—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Qin Luo—Education Marisol Ahumada Morales—Special Education Alexandra Nicole Lutz—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Princess Magadia—Special Education Vanessa Morales—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Tyrell Morrison—Special Education Conor Edward Maher—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Noelle Veilleux Maher—Special Education Kanae Higuchi Morton—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Alexis Manzano—Special Education Jessica Motes—Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Tyis Mullen—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Nicole Anne Marrufo—Education Caitlin Elanor Marsh—Special Education Kaelee Anna Mullin—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Alyssa Mercedez Martinez—Special Education Shaiya Monet Muratti—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Andulia Maria Martinez—Special Education Tam Ngo—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Allison Mason—Special Education Angelica Nguyen—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Alyssa Jordan Mathis—Special Education Jenny Nguyen—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Xavier Matthews—Special Education Laura Nguyen-Salva—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Keeley Shae McCain—Special Education Erin Liv Nordqvist—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Ashley Nicole McCleary—Special Education Elizabeth Nunez—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Lisa Nyilos—Special Education Emily McCreary—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Drew Ashley McCullough—Special Education Danielle Oakley—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Autism Spectrum Disorder) Shija Mcfadden—Special Education Viridiana Cedillo Ortega—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Anthony Osborn—Special Education

(Autism Spectrum Disorder)

Lillian R. Medina—Special Education

(Applied Behavior Analysis)

Kaori Oto-Special Education Alexa Lynn Robertson Day—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Madeleine Ozan—Special Education Delayne Rock—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Marisa Kristine Passiglia—Special Education Cynthia Rodriguez—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Areanna Noelle Pena—Special Education Melissa E. Rodriguez—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jennifer Joanna Pena Elizondo—Special Gabriella Rosen—Special Education Education (Applied Behavior (Applied Behavior Analysis) Wes Rucker—Special Education Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Meghan Pennock—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Danielle Maria Ryksen—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Camila Perdomo—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jessica Vanesa Salas Parra—Education Sheyla Francis Perera—Special Education (Literacy Education) Jennifer Sanche—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Ashley Perez-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Rachael A. Sanchez—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Bianca Perez-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Diana Sanchez-Curiel—Special Education Estela Perez-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Idahly Sandoval—Special Education Gabriela Victoria B. Perez—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Elizabeth Christina Sheri Saner—Special Lauren Bailee Perry—Education Education (Applied Behavior Bryana Pierre - Special Education Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Michelle Santana—Special Education Judith Joy Pinchot—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Brandy Clair Savoy—Special Education Ashly Pineda—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Katheryne Elizabeth Scaife—Special Education Leslie Pucheta—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Natasha Anne Schadewald—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Madison Nicole Quiñonez - Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) McKenna Jane Schneider—Special Education Heather Celeste Ramirez—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Dana Ann Schultz—Special Education Brenna Maureen Ramos—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Makenzie Senger-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Derek Mitchell Rasmussen—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Marianne Rosemarie Serone—Special Esmeralda Resendez—Special Education Education (Autism Spectrum (Applied Behavior Analysis) Disorder) Vanessa L. Reynhout—Special Education Aurora Serrano—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Alejandra Rhodes—Special Education Aminata Sesay - Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Noor Ul Mah Shah—Special Education Abigail Raenell Rice—Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Educating Multilingual Learners) Melissa Rich-Special Education Cory Clayton Shattles—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) John Robalik - Special Education Shelby Shaw—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Lin Shen-Education Ariana Roberts-Special Education Zheng Shi — Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

- LaDasha Franchesca Shinholster—Special
  Education (Applied Behavior
  Analysis)
  Chunzhengyang Si—Education
  Momina Siddiqui—Special Education
- (Applied Behavior Analysis)
  Malinka Simmons—Special Education
- (Applied Behavior Analysis)
  Emily Baird Simpkins—Special Education
- (Applied Behavior Analysis)
  Brianna Sims—Special Education
- (Applied Behavior Analysis)
  Marjorie Estavillo Siqueiros—Education
  (Literacy Education)
- Sabrina Chelsea Sisounong—Special Education
  (Applied Behavior Analysis)
- Alexis Margaret Smith—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)
- Jala LaTrice Nicole Smith—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)
- Jessica Smith—Special Education
  (Applied Behavior Analysis)
- Whitney Lenora Renee Smith—Education (Educating Multilingual Learners)
- Morgan Sobkowicz—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)
- Meagan Softley—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)
- Victoria Stauffiger—Special Education (Autism Spectrum Disorder)
- Macie Brooke Steed—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)
- Veronica Rose Steinhoff—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)
- Caprice Diane Stoute—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)
- Alexandria Rae Stringer—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)
- Cayman Nichole Sutton—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)
- Kaytlyn Marie Swan—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)
- Amy M. Swayngim—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)
- Yizhuang Tang—Education
- Elizabeth P Tapia—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)
- Batul Hashim Tarawala—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)
- Victoria Leigh Taylor—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)
- Aarti Thakor—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)
- Zicheng Tian—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

- Rebecca Ann-Meyers Tippens Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)
- Nathalie Toro—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)
- Gabriela Torres—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)
- Kelly Melissa Torres—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)
- Angelica Torres-Maldonado Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)
- Harold Townsend, Jr.—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)
- Clarimar Troche Sanchez—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)
- Lutorrie Trotter—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)
- Michael Woon Tsui—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)
- Jacqueline Suzane Singson Tuason—Special

  Education (Applied Behavior

  Analysis)
- Karin Ellen Turnmire—Special Education (Autism Spectrum Disorder)
- Barbara Auvaa Vaiau—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)
- Leticia Monique Valenzuela—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)
- Samantha D. Vanduser—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)
- Sutton O. Vargo—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)
- Stephanie Marie Vergara Morales Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)
- David Matthew Hipolito Villarey Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)
- Nadia Villegas—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)
- Jiomare Vital—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)
- Kelli Michelle Walker—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)
- Caitlin Montana Wall—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)
- Jia Wang—Education
- Luke Judkins Warnock—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)
- Brittney Washington—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)
- April Lee Weber—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Seth Allan Henry Weidenbach—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Morgan Ashlee Weiss—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Kelly Welch—Special Education
(Autism Spectrum Disorder)

Peyton Werker—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Emma Rose White—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Mackenzie Lauren Whitehouse—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Caitlyn Amber Wilson—Education (Literacy Education)

Alison Mckay Wood—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Gregory James Wright—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Justice Wright—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Bitao Wu-Education

Chenglan Wu-Education

Lixiang Wu-Education

Mengjiao Wu-Education

Allison Wyles—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Hong Xu—Education

Ling Xu-Education

Ying Xu-Education

 ${\sf Fan\ Yang-} Education$ 

Yukun Yao — Education

Dominique Younes—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Maribel Zavala—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Yuhan Zeng-Education

Qiaolin Zhang—Education

Xiangyu Zhang—Education

Xiaoshan Zhang - Education

Zunyi Zhang—Education

Magdalena Zuniga—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

#### MASTER OF EDUCATION

Naomi R. Akans—Educational Leadership (Principalship)

Sarah Marie Alam—Learning Design and Technologies

Sohair Mohammed Albakari — Curriculum and Instruction (Early Childhood Education)

Megan Allison—*Elementary Education* (Teacher Certification)

Fernanda Araujo — Curriculum and Instruction (Early Childhood Education)

Adrianna Maria Asaro—Elementary Education (Teacher Certification)

Chelsea Antoinette Averitt—Educational Leadership (Principalship)

Hasmik Aris Babayan—Special Education (Teacher Certification)

Vincent Earl Bashford—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)

Hiba Rahif Basmaji—Learning Design and Technologies

Kaitlin Bauschka—Elementary Education (Teacher Certification)

Larissa Beckstead—Educational Leadership (Principalship)

Alexandrea R. Bellissimo—*Elementary Education (Teacher Certification)* 

Elizabeth Robyn Benedict—Curriculum and Instruction (Early Childhood Education) Bhupendra S. Bhakta—*Educational Leadership* (*Principalship*)

Jacob Colt Bigham—Global Education
Michael Birkeland—Learning Design
and Technologies

Allison Borson—Educational Leadership (Principalship)

Emily Brooke Bowe—Special Education (Teacher Certification)

Heather Renee Brocker—Special Education (Teacher Certification)

Korrie Elizabeth Brown—Learning Design and Technologies

Timothy J. Buckley—*Educational Leadership* (*Principalship*)

Brittany Bulik—Global Education

Lashante Lindafaye Butler—Curriculum and Instruction (Early Childhood Education)

Kayla Lee Callahan—Learning Design and Technologies

Matthew John Liam Cardoza—Secondary Education

Krysta Danielle Carlstrom—Learning
Design and Technologies

Jorden Catanzaro—Curriculum and Instruction (Early Childhood Education)

Cyrus Cheng—Learning Design and Technologies

- Joelle Evelyn Davisson—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Virginia Dean, Jr.—Special Education
- Sabrina Marie Desjardins—Elementary
  Education (Teacher Certification)
- Paola Diaz Aguilar—Higher and
  Postsecondary Education
- Lindsey Marie Dunbar—Curriculum and Instruction (Gifted Education)
- Emily Dykhoff—*Elementary Education* (*Teacher Certification*)
- Grace Elena Edwards—Learning Design and Technologies
- April Ehrhardt—Higher and Postsecondary Education
- Khalid Elsayed Elbadrawy Othman Elrajhei— Learning Design and Technologies
- Madeleine Louise Emery—Elementary
  Education (Teacher Certification)
- Kenia Alexandra Enriquez—Secondary Education
- Emma Macgill Esselstyn—Secondary
  Education (Teacher Certification)
- Natalie Erin Marie Ewing—Learning Design and Technologies
- Kiley Elizabeth Face—Curriculum and Instruction (Early Childhood Education)
- John Earl Fevurly II—Higher and Postsecondary Education
- Abigail Finney—Educational Leadership (Principalship)
- Rachel Aliya Fletcher—Global Education
  Amanda Nicole French—Elementary Education
  (Teacher Certification)
- Giuliana Nicole Frye—Learning Design and Technologies
- Rebecca Baxter Garcia—Special Education (Teacher Certification)
- Katherine Gastelum—Special Education (Teacher Certification)
- Lindsay Erin Geller—Curriculum and Instruction (Early Childhood Education)
- Michael Andrew Gillmore—Educational Leadership (Principalship)
- Jessica Renee Gladding—Educational Leadership (Principalship)
- Taisto Groll—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Camryn Leigh Groth—Curriculum and Instruction (Gifted Education)
- Kristen Marie Grubbs—Learning Design
  and Technologies
- Devon Forester Hamilton—Higher and Postsecondary Education

- Hannah Riley Harken—Elementary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Liya Jeanee Harris-Harrell—Special Education (Teacher Certification)
- Elizabeth Erin Hayes—Curriculum and Instruction (Early Childhood Education)
- Hanin Abbas M. Hazeem—Learning Design and Technologies
- Samantha Danielle Helepiko—Educational Leadership (Principalship)
- Marcela Alejandra Hernandez—Higher and Postsecondary Education
- Sabestine Santana Hernandez—Learning
  Design and Technologies
- Lara Hunt—Curriculum and Instruction (Gifted Education)
- Rayanna Hunter—Curriculum and Instruction (Gifted Education)
- Dawn Margaret Jacobsen—Learning Design and Technologies
- Xiang Jin—Higher and Postsecondary Education
- David Tyrone Johnson—Learning Design and Technologies
- Deborah Ann Johnson—Curriculum and Instruction (Gifted Education)
- Reham Basem Kamel—Curriculum and Instruction (Early Childhood Education)
- Katrina Renee Keeling—Special Education
  Julie Kehoe—Learning Design and
  Technologies
- Evan Gray Keller—Educational Leadership (Principalship)
- Andrew Dalin Kim—Learning Design and Technologies
- Allison Joy Kish—Elementary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Katarina Grace Kohn—Secondary Education Victoria Grace Lahney—Educational Leadership (Principalship)
- Logan Lasley—Learning Design and Technologies
- Chelsea Joy Lee—Educational Leadership (Principalship)
- James Leutzinger—Educational Leadership (Principalship)
- Christy Eileen Liddicoat—Learning Design and Technologies
- Sarah Elaine Lindsey Secondary
  Education (Teacher Certification)
- Katherine Marie Gulden Lohman—Learning
  Design and Technologies
- Yongzhen Lu—Learning Design and Technologies

Lynn F. Mackey - Elementary Education Kathryn Colleen Perry—Educational Ashley Ann Maestas—Elementary Education Leadership (Principalship) (Teacher Certification) Lauren Merray Porter—Elementary Lucila Ileanna Maldonado — Educational Education (Teacher Certification) Leadership (Principalship) Kristine R. Pullins—Educational Leadership Sophia R. Mansur—Educational Leadership (Principalship) (Principalship) Shruthi Ramesh—Learning Design Paulina Hope Martin—Secondary Education and Technologies (Teacher Certification) Gabriela Ruby Ramirez—*Elementary* Taylor Nicole Mastin—Learning Design Education (Teacher Certification) Katrina Randolph—Global Education and Technologies Felicia Nicole Mathis—Educational Leadership Emily Ray—Curriculum and Instruction (Principalship) (Gifted Education) Susan Marie Richardson—Curriculum Tyler Jordan McDowell-Blanken—Learning Design and Technologies and Instruction (Early Childhood Brandon Francis McGorty—*Elementary* Education) Ashley Riopel—Elementary Education Education (Teacher Certification) (Teacher Certification) Naomi McIsaac—Learning Design and Maricela Rivas—Secondary Education **Technologies** (Teacher Certification) Jennifer Kay Melton—Secondary Education Jennifer Merritt-Learning Design and Jasmine Salena Rodriguez—Higher and Postsecondary Education **Technologies** Christine Miller—Educational Leadership Jennifer Marie Ruckman—Curriculum and Instruction (Gifted Education) (Principalship) Miranda Miller—Elementary Education Jessica Earlene Salaiz—Elementary Education Aml Hamed ElAmin Mohamed—Learning Willie James Sanders III—Higher and Design and Technologies Postsecondary Education Kerri Lee Sangster-Higher and Tara T. Moore-Parker—Educational Leadership (Principalship) Postsecondary Education Natalie Siu Moreira—Elementary Education Michael Papa Santos—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification) (Teacher Certification) Sabino Steven Munoz, Jr.—Elementary Erica Kimberly Scott—Secondary Education Education (Teacher Certification) Rosie DeSilva Seagrave—Elementary Shannon Elizabeth Murray—Special Education (Teacher Certification) Education (Teacher Certification) Jill Lane Seney—Elementary Education Amanda Louise Nettles—Global Education (Teacher Certification) Kifah Omar Shetaiwi — Global Education Kelly Marie Newcomb—Educational Leadership (Principalship) Willie Lavar Shropshire—Educational Deanna Joanne Nguyen—Educational Leadership (Principalship) *Leadership* (*Principalship*) Jmescia Simon—Secondary Education Larissa Norris-Learning Design (Teacher Certification) and Technologies Victoria Ellen Sirleaf—Special Education Dawn Marie Oliver—Learning Design Stephen Howard Skolrud—Special Education (Teacher Certification) and Technologies Monica Louise Owen—Learning Design Pablo Soto—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification) and Technologies Debra Schwicho Owings-Learning Design Abigail E. Standley—Educational Leadership (Principalship) and Technologies Alexis Darlene Parkos—Elementary Education Rachel Ann Stellato—Learning Design and Technologies (Teacher Certification) Erin Paul — Learning Design and Technologies Madison Elaine Street—Curriculum and Luke Shippen Pearson—Special Education

(Teacher Certification)

Roger Earl Peck—Elementary Education (Teacher Certification)

Instruction (Early Childhood

Leadership (Principalship)

Michelle M. Taylor-Bodwin—Educational

Education)

Simon C. Teska—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)

Braden Philip Thomson—Elementary
Education

Joylynn Accad Veliz—Educational Leadership (Principalship)

Emilia Nicole Verdoza — Global Education Rosita Villarreal Zavala — Curriculum and Instruction (Autism Spectrum Disorders) Tineille Staciah Waggoner—Educational Leadership (Principalship)

Elizabeth Ann Westcott—Educational Leadership (Principalship)

Kristel Cosner Wheeler—Special Education (Teacher Certification)

Jonathan-Michael Seth Whitney—Learning
Design and Technologies

Tosha Ellen Wickerman—Elementary

Education

#### MASTER OF SCIENCE

Min Fan - Education Sciences

### NEW COLLEGE OF INTERDISCIPLINARY ARTS AND SCIENCES

### MASTER OF ARTS

Ryann Michele Banks—Social Justice and Human Rights

Catherine Riley Bennett—Social Justice and Human Rights

Ovi Jonathan Birsan—Communication Studies
Drew Blanchfield—Social Justice and

Human Rights
Melissia Marie Combs—Social Justice and

Human Rights

Shelby Bryn Davin—Social Justice and Human Rights

Jennifer Smith Davis—Social Justice and Human Rights

Vittoria Anna Di Palma—Social Justice and Human Rights

Danielle Duarte—Social Justice and Human Rights

Veronica Marie Fabian—Social Justice and Human Rights

Sterling R. Fluharty—Social Technologies Alexis Garcia—Social Justice and Human Rights

Erica Elizabeth Grizzelle—Social Justice and Human Rights

Rhemah Natalia Hall—Social Justice and Human Rights

Vivian Harris Murphy—Social Justice and Human Rights

Annalicia Maria Hayes—Social Justice and Human Rights

Heather Allison Heath—Social Justice and Human Rights

Raija Senja Hentunen—Social Justice and Human Rights

Haley Rose Holz—Social Justice and Human Rights

Jill Johnson—Social Justice and Human Rights
Chelsea Simone Leonard—Social Justice
and Human Rights

Hana Renee Lewars—Communication Studies
Johanna Michele Liner—Social Justice and
Human Rights

Antonio Lamont Moore—Social Justice and Human Rights

Madison Paige O'Rourke—Social Justice and Human Rights

Paola Ramos — Social Justice and Human Rights

Jacquelyn Pearl Ramoz Duarte—

Communication Studies

Mam Marie Touray Sanyang—Social Justice and Human Rights

Kaitlyn Smith—Social Technologies

Haileigh Renee Teagle—Social Justice and Human Rights

Erin Elizabeth Townsell—Social Justice and Human Rights

Jennifer Virginia Williamson—Social Justice and Human Rights

Kylie Taylor Wise—Social Technologies

### MASTER OF SCIENCE

Yazan Abdullhadi—*Psychology* Katherine Coffey—Forensic Psychology Abigail Marie Adam—Psychology Victoria Rose Conlin—Forensic Psychology Faith Ashley Adams—Forensic Psychology Missa D. Cordero—Psychology Ola Aly Ahmed Salem—Psychology Kensington Marie Creech—Forensic Carina Michelle Alamo—Forensic Psychology Psychology Gerardo Javier Aldana—Forensic Psychology Allison Rose Cross—*Law and Psychology* Elizabeth B. Crum—Forensic Psychology Loralei Marie Aldredge—Forensic Psychology Haley Asher Aldrich—Forensic Psychology Meaghan Rose Curtin—Forensic Psychology Marivi Ancelmo—Forensic Psychology Cassidy Daniels—Forensic Psychology Damaris Aragon—Psychology Kelsey Joy Davies—Psychology Barbara Azambuja Jordan—*Psychology* Sydney Day—Forensic Psychology Rebecca Elizabeth DeMaree—Psychology Ruochen Bao—Psychology Briana Marie Barba—Forensic Psychology Payton Elizabeth DeMay—Forensic Madison Ann Barba—Forensic Psychology Psychology Monica Barrios—Forensic Psychology Lexi A. Dessart—Forensic Psychology Sara Megan Bart—Forensic Psychology Holly Rebecca Devine—Psychology Megan Joy Bates—Forensic Psychology Laura Di Domenico—Forensic Psychology Yuyun Diao—Psychology Kaitlyn Renee Bearden—Forensic Psychology Madeleine Grace Becker—Forensic Psychology Victoria Nicole Domenech—Forensic Victoria Bila Bernard—Forensic Psychology Psychology Jodi Lynn Biedermann—Forensic Psychology Yu Dong—*Psychology* Ryan Pizzo Bieniek—Psychology Sydney Rha-Ann Dorsey—Forensic Alexis Marie Bishopp—*Forensic Psychology* Psychology Dan Du—*Psychology* Sydney Black—Psychology Kristen N. Blank—Forensic Psychology Yun Du—*Psychology* Carly Anna Bly—Forensic Psychology Desaree Elledge—Forensic Psychology Alain Bonus - Psychology Caitlin Faye Englert—Forensic Psychology Leslie Aline Borjas—Forensic Psychology Amara C. Faison—Forensic Psychology Sabrina Botello—*Psychology* Arianna Emily Farrow—*Psychology* Tatum Boyer—Forensic Psychology Emily Fedeli—Forensic Psychology Gabrielle Bradford—Forensic Psychology Elizabeth Feraren—Forensic Psychology Shannon Boodram Brady—*Psychology* Taylor Leigh Fick—Psychology Nadia Angelique Bravo—*Psychology* Kenneth Eugene Firestone—*Psychology* Jessica Irene Brawley—Psychology Kaitlyn Clements Fitzgerald—*Psychology* Cynthia Leigh Brewer—Forensic Psychology Sara Nicole Francis—Psychology Blaikney Catrese Frazier—Forensic Psychology Jordanne Brown—Forensic Psychology Katie Jaclynn Brown—*Forensic Psychology* Furong Gao—*Psychology* Morgan Elizabeth Butcher-Forensic Hongrong Gao—Psychology Psychology Yufeng Gao—Psychology Haylee Chase Butler—Forensic Psychology Ramin Gavrilov—*Psychology* Jaclyn Suzanne Byrer—*Psychology* Larisa Gaynaliy—*Psychology* Macy Rose Byrne—Forensic Psychology Savanna Glass—Forensic Psychology Paula Goins—Psychology Estela Cabrera—Forensic Psychology Elizabeth Marie Caccavale—Psychology Ariel Regine Goodie—*Psychology* Reece Goddard Calhoun—Psychology Alexandra Lynn Goss—*Forensic Psychology* Dalin Cao—Psychology Gloria Grant—Psychology Autumn Ravon Griffin—Forensic Psychology Karen Sanchez Carmona—Forensic Psychology Maria Carmona—Forensic Psychology Yijun Gu—*Psychology* Kathleen Guenther—Forensic Psychology Emily Castaniada—Forensic Psychology Samantha Nicole Centeno-Forensic Yu Guo—Psychology Psychology Julia Irene Habelman—Forensic Psychology Hong Chen—Psychology Katelyn Hala—Forensic Psychology Ruoxi Chen—Psychology Xinyun He—*Psychology* Zhiqin Chen—Psychology Yingjin He—*Psychology* 

Yinglan He—*Psychology* Sadie Mae Lysaght—Forensic Psychology Kathleen Dee Heaston—Forensic Psychology Jie Lyu—*Psychology* Katy Lilith Malicke—Psychology Kayla Nicole Hempel—*Forensic Psychology* Jenna Christine Malinski—Forensic Psychology Ruth Lahaney Henry—Forensic Psychology Jessica L. Hernandez—*Psychology* Debra Maltais Kazamek—Psychology Kelley Marie Hinds-Dooley—*Psychology* Kireyonne Mannor—Forensic Psychology Bailey Lauren McAfee—Forensic Psychology Steven Holley—*Psychology* Brittney Rose Holton—Forensic Psychology Lucy McCarthy—Forensic Psychology Savannah Helen Genevieve Mcdermott-Jingjing Huang—Psychology Taylor Hubbard—Forensic Psychology Psychology Kassie Lynn McDole—Forensic Psychology Breanna Hudson—*Psychology* Kaylee Nicole McEwen—Forensic Psychology Rebecca Minardi Hughes—Forensic Psychology Madeleine McLaughlin—Psychology Rachel Nichole Hulsey-Olguin—Forensic Christopher Neil Mears—*Psychology* Psychology Janelle Meier—*Forensic Psychology* Elena Marie Hunt—Forensic Psychology Marta Monika Mendaluk—Forensic Syed Huq—Psychology Psychology Ashlynn Hutchison—Forensic Psychology Melodie Mendoza—Forensic Psychology Whitney I. Idahosa—Forensic Psychology Xin Meng—Psychology Lilian Brooke Iorns—*Psychology* McKenna Paige Mercier—Forensic Psychology Kamar Ahmad Jadiba—*Psychology* Michele Meservey—Forensic Psychology Wenting Jing—Psychology Rylee Ann Miller—Forensic Psychology Jennifer Anne Johnson—Psychology Dan Min-Psychology Shelby E. Johnson—Forensic Psychology Stephanie Alexis Mitchell—Forensic Haley Ryan Johnston—Forensic Psychology Psychology Francesca Maria Montagna—Forensic Melia Shanee Jones—Psychology Psychology Emily Kane—Forensic Psychology Megan Elaine Mraz—Forensic Psychology Nicole Ann Kelly—*Psychology* Kahla Kiker—Forensic Psychology Genxiu Mu—Psychology Alyssa Elizabeth Knerr—Forensic Psychology Yuetong Mu—Psychology Rachael Rae Knight—Psychology Feroza Mushtari—*Psychology* Jacqueline Marie Nelson—Psychology Kirby James Wallace Kobayashi—Forensic Psychology Christina Ashley Anne Newman—*Psychology* Brawnwyn Haylie Koellner—*Forensic* Emma Li Noble—Forensic Psychology Kelly Ann O'Neill—Forensic Psychology Psychology Emily Elizabeth Koperdak – Forensic Dirk Ollis—Psychology Crystal Lynn Orrison—Forensic Psychology Psychology Michael Paul Korpiel—*Psychology* Jie Pan—*Psychology* Aislinn Kujawski—Forensic Psychology Andrea Valeria Pandaan—Forensic Psychology Candace Renee Lacey—*Psychology* Kathita Pathak—*Forensic Psychology* James Joseph Larson—Psychology Kylie Payne—Forensic Psychology Kinsey Ryann Lewzader—Forensic Psychology Katarina Percoili—*Forensic Psychology* Bo Li—Psychology Nicholas J. Pickett—Forensic Psychology Taylor Christine Pjesky—Forensic Psychology Changhong Li—*Psychology* Xiao Li—*Psychology* Kaytlynn Taylor Powell—Forensic Psychology Yijun Li—*Psychology* Elise Cecile Colvin Prosnier—*Psychology* Qianyi Liao—Psychology Haley Diana Prow—Forensic Psychology Kaisi Lin-Psychology Chere Maliaanna Pulver—Psychology Jamie Rose Radosevich—*Psychology* Chunling Liu—*Psychology* Xiaoming Liu—*Psychology* Desiree Ramirez—Forensic Psychology Yimin Liu—Psychology Monica Marilissa Ramos-Forensic Yuwei Liu—Psychology Psychology Ramon Emilio Lopez—Forensic Psychology Alexis Jaylyn Randall—Forensic Psychology Jie Lu—*Psychology* Kelsey Ratelle—Psychology Bobin Luo—*Psychology* Madison Brooke Redfield—Forensic Xiao Lv—Psychology Psychology

Semiah Reed—Forensic Psychology Derek Michael Van Schaik - Forensic Julie Joy Reid—Forensic Psychology Psychology Mary Katherine Rice—Psychology Kristine Lynn Vellanoweth—Forensic Lynda Rios—Forensic Psychology Psychology Jessica Suelette Nayeli Vidales-Forensic Ashley Marie Rivera—*Psychology* Zachary Alexander Robinson—Forensic Psychology Psychology Juehua Wang—Psychology Jazmine Rodriguez—Forensic Psychology Liping Wang—Psychology Jonathan Rodriguez-Forensic Psychology Qiuran Wang—Psychology Yuling Rong—Psychology Shicheng Wang—Psychology Erica Elizabeth Ruiz-Forensic Psychology Xiaojie Wang—Psychology Yuan Wang—Psychology Madison Esperanza Ruiz—Forensic Psychology Yue Wang—Psychology Matthew Johnathan Wardisiani - Forensic Lauren Sanborn—Forensic Psychology Natasha Lynn Sanchez—Forensic Psychology Psychology Pamela Nicole Sandberg—Psychology Megan Rose Webb—Forensic Psychology Ryan Jeffrey Weeks—Forensic Psychology Hailey London Schlough—Forensic Psychology Wei Wei—Psychology Allie Nichole Schultz—Forensic Psychology Chenyu Weng—Psychology Paige Allison Whittle—Psychology Madalin Grace Schultz—Forensic Psychology Tyler Williams—Forensic Psychology Brandon Paul Scott—Forensic Psychology Kelsey Scroggins—Forensic Psychology Amber M. Withrow—Forensic Psychology Patrick Karey Samuel Serna—Biological Matthew Wojciechowski-Forensic Data Science Psychology Xiaoyu Shang—Psychology Minxia Wu—*Psychology* Emerie Blair Shreves—Forensic Psychology Tong Wu—Psychology Noa Siamu—Forensic Psychology Yilin Wu—*Psychology* Levent Steaua Simionescu—Forensic Weixian Xia—Psychology Psychology Lili Xie—Psychology Kyra Nicole Sloan—Forensic Psychology Xinshi Xiong—*Psychology* Abby Jane Sonnentag—Forensic Psychology Guang Yang—Psychology Liuyi Yang—Psychology Kennedy Stance—Forensic Psychology Elyse Christine Steffen—Forensic Psychology Qiuying Yang—Psychology Valerie Keling Stewart Rugbart—Forensic Ligang Yao—Psychology Psychology Dezaree Juell Yarbrough—Psychology Laken Ray Stiltner—*Psychology* Wenyin Ye—*Psychology* Michelle Stone—Forensic Psychology Biling You—Psychology Emoni Young—Forensic Psychology Ruijin Suo—*Psychology* Nicole Lisette Suss—Forensic Psychology Qiwei Yu—Psychology Michelle Dacara Sweat-Cordova—Forensic Tian Yuan—Psychology Kang Zhang—Psychology Psychology Vincent Sy—Forensic Psychology Peng Zhang—Psychology Addison Dorothy Syrkowski—Forensic Tingting Zhang—Psychology Yaxin Zhang—Psychology Psychology Maria Tallant—Forensic Psychology Ying Zhang—Psychology Ariana Mariah Tett-Fowler—Psychology Yingwen Zhang—*Psychology* Katherine Thielman—Forensic Psychology Donglin Zhou—Psychology Fangzhou Zhou—Psychology Cristy Tran—Psychology Asia Elise Turner—Psychology Weiwei Zhou—Psychology Yingying Zhou—*Psychology* Miles Jay Turner—*Psychology* Madison Urich—Forensic Psychology Jiali Zhu—*Psychology* 

#### PROFESSIONAL SCIENCE MASTER'S

Xavier Taurus Ball—Forensic Science Dylan Coffee - Forensic Science Meghan Elizabeth Cookson—Forensic Science Presley Cripps-Ballantine - Forensic Science Grace Donnelly - Forensic Science Nicole Jade Evans - Forensic Science Sarah Elizabeth Flatebo - Forensic Science Jessica Erin Flowers-Dean—Forensic Science Brianna Esmeralda Galvez—Forensic Science Kate Virginia Garrett-Forensic Science Emily Joyce Halvorson—Forensic Science Alicia Hampton—Forensic Science Samantha Hargis—Forensic Science Sarah Rose Hess—Forensic Science Brittany Hoffelt—Forensic Science Cecile Ariel Howell - Forensic Science Alona Chentellia Johnson - Forensic Science Garrett R. Miller-Forensic Science

Mikayla Elizabeth Dawn Miller—Forensic Science Micaila Olson-Forensic Science Alexis Danielle Orozco—Forensic Science Emily Paine—Forensic Science Traci Nicole Person—Forensic Science Brandy Peters—Forensic Science Alexis Kathleen Powers—Forensic Science Rodriquez Ramon Record—Forensic Science Destiny Lee Roa-Forensic Science Jasmine Marie Sandoval — Forensic Science Peyton Smiley—Forensic Science Emily Lorraine Stewart—Forensic Science Julia Rebecca Terrones—Forensic Science Starnedra Thomas — Forensic Science Rebecca Vargas—Forensic Science Jacob Rene Villarreal—Forensic Science Sonja Marie Vozza-Fernandez—Forensic Science

### THUNDERBIRD SCHOOL OF GLOBAL MANAGEMENT

### MASTER OF APPLIED LEADERSHIP AND MANAGEMENT

Rania Jalal Alnasrawin Juan Antonio Garcia Matas Dana Powers Alan Winston Grimes Tian Oin Mamadou Adiko Bamba Armando J. Benavides Terry E. Harroun, Jr. Andrea Backstrom Smith Marian S. Tiloo Denifah Caroline Bun-Tejan Thomas Haupt Adrian Esteban Castillo Andrew Hogenson Kofi Tonto Lei Chen Patricia Svl Kamara Wei Wang Romy Johanna Christensen Ali Liagat Khan Weishan Wang Rosa Júlia Plá Coelho Zhen Yan Yanzong Li Desirée Laurie Corsetti Yang Lu Chenghong Ye Fan Lyu Hanling Yu Xiuling Deng Aaron James Edwards Shawn Mcnaughton Hui Yuan Guadalupe Espinoza Yasmina Negrete Tahani Zain Yuanxin Fang Alexander Neubeck Tingzhao Zheng

#### MASTER OF GLOBAL MANAGEMENT

Khalid Ayidh Alaklabi — Global Management Haendel Balzora — Global Management Neel Jitendra Bhavsar — Global Management (Global Business) Raghu Chirra — Global Management

gnu Chira—Giobai Managemeni (Global Business)

Ping-Heng Chiu—Global Management (Global Digital Transformation)

Yongsun Cho—Global Management (Global Digital Transformation) Victor Abdon Corella—Global Management (Global Business)

Sarthak Datta—Global Management (Global Business)

Carlos Diego Flores Lopez Negrete—Global Management (Global Business)

Maria Emilia Franco Silva—Global Management (Global Digital Transformation)

Gabriela Maria Franco Trabanino — Global Management (Global Business)

Abhishek Rakeshbhai Gohil—Global Management (Global Business)

Defa He—Global Management (Global Business)

Ashley Itzelle Hernandez—Global

Management (Global Digital

Transformation)

Cesar Ivan Huitron—Global Management (Global Digital Transformation)

Jiayan Jiang—Global Management (Global Business)

Gabriella Kernacs—Global Management (Creative Industries and Design Thinking)

Kezia Melanie Khomasurya — Global Management (Global Digital Transformation)

Kyra Lee Klemke—Global Management (Sustainability Solutions)

Yelim Ku—Global Management (Global Digital Transformation)

Yu-Chun Lee—Global Management (Global Business)

Gue Yong Lee—Global Management (Global Digital Transformation)

 $\label{eq:model} \begin{tabular}{ll} Mpho Pamela Leseka-Global Management \\ (Global Digital Transformation) \end{tabular}$ 

Jiarui Lin—Global Management (Global Business)

Nancy Mosero Machera—Global Management (Global Digital Transformation)

Lalith Abhilash Reddy Mallu—Global Management (Global Business)

Hannah Mary May—Global Management (Public Administration)

Ayush Meher—Global Management (Data Science)

Dane Thomas John Mitro—Global Management

Asa J. Moffitt—Global Management (Global Entrepreneurship)

Sophia Antoine Rizk—Global Management Prerna Rodney—Global Management (Global Digital Transformation)

Anushka Satish Kumar—Global Management (Global Business)

Harshita Dathysha Shetty—Global
Management (Global Business)

Uday Pratap Singh—Global Management (Global Business)

Neeraj Singhal — Global Management (Global Business)

Fabiola Jazmin Solis Renteria—Global Management (Global Business)

Lilian Taruvinga—Global Management (Global Business)

Madhav Deepam Thanawala—Global Management (Global Business)

Xucheng Yu—Global Management (Global Business)

### MASTER OF LEADERSHIP AND MANAGEMENT

Aidan J. Corrales

Richard R. Henderson

# WALTER CRONKITE SCHOOL OF JOURNALISM AND MASS COMMUNICATION

### MASTER OF ARTS

 $\label{eq:Alexandra Margaret Appel-Investigative} Alexandra \ Margaret \ Appel-Investigative \ Journalism$ 

Janaé Ain Bradford—Sports Journalism
Morgan L. Casey—Investigative Journalism
Alexis Kennedy Davis—Sports Journalism
Jordy Alexander Fee-Platt—Sports Journalism
Caitlin Joann Fowble—Sports Journalism

Jordan Lou Gerard—Investigative Journalism Aaron Michael Gonzalez—Sports Journalism Jacob Daniel Sebastian Luthi—Sports Journalism

Cody Dean Marmon—Sports Journalism
Beatriz Martinez Mercado—Sports Journalism
Sabrina Marie McClain—Sports Journalism

Kevin James Nix—Sports Journalism Emma Hames Peterson—Investigative Journalism

Courtney Marie Robinson—Sports Journalism William Patrick Scott—Sports Journalism Joshua Mondy Shimkus—Investigative Journalism

Noel Lyn Smith—Investigative Journalism

Robert Logan Stanley—Sports Journalism Caitlin Elizabeth Thompson—Investigative Journalism

Alex Wakefield—Sports Journalism
Adrienne Jada Washington—Investigative
Journalism

Shelby Rae Wills—*Investigative Journalism* 

#### MASTER OF MASS COMMUNICATION

Ana Maria Aragon-Sierra Maren Margaret Burkhart Katherine Elizabeth Hebert John Edward Leos Kiersten Taylor Moss Khanh Nguyen Deanna Margaret Pistono Alyssa Marie Polczynski Odom Rithy Jacob Anthony Ross Duncan Connor Schultz

#### MASTER OF SCIENCE

Erin Maree Ambrose—Digital Audience Strategy

Michele K. Correia—Digital Audience Strategy
Tamyra Leigh Dedman—Digital Audience
Strategy

Natassia Del Frate—Digital Audience Strategy Adeline Elizabeth Wilwayco Embry— Digital Audience Strategy

Kenzie Reagan Garcia—Digital Audience Strategy

Braidee-Ann Gooshaw—Digital Audience Strategy

Catherine Stockdale Gustafson—Digital Audience Strategy

Sarah Hagge—Digital Audience Strategy Sydney Madison Halliwell—Digital Audience Strategy

Kristyn Nicole Hanks—Digital Audience Strategy

Lily Grace Hicks—Digital Audience Strategy Nicole Marie Hudson—Digital Audience Strategy

Lauren Ikenn — Digital Audience Strategy Wesley Johnson — Digital Audience Strategy William Frank Laney, Jr. — Digital Audience Strategy

Julianna J. Layton—Digital Audience Strategy Nathan Timothy Lee—Digital Audience Strategy

Amanda McKelvey—Digital Audience Strategy

Franklin Tyler Meacham—Digital Audience Strategy

Kathryn Ann Molloy — Digital Audience Strategy

Joshua Paul Morris—Digital Audience Strategy
Sara Nunez—Digital Audience Strategy
Emma G. Offer—Digital Audience Strategy
Jesse Page—Digital Audience Strategy
Taylor Robinson—Digital Audience Strategy
Carolina Rojas—Digital Audience Strategy
Amber M. Shek—Digital Audience Strategy
Elizabeth Smith—Digital Audience Strategy
Quinn Stevens—Digital Audience Strategy
Sarah Michelle Stoflet—Digital Audience
Strategy

Alexandra Kathleen Strasner—Digital Audience Strategy

Tawny Michelle Swink—Digital Audience Strategy

Sarah Kaitlyn Taylor—*Digital Audience*Strategy

Erica Marie Tinsley — Digital Audience Strategy Jillian Chantilly Vasquez — Digital Audience Strategy

Tami Villa—Digital Audience Strategy
Dan Xiao—Digital Audience Strategy
Sally Emma Young—Digital Audience Strategy
Jose Antonio Zaragoza II—Digital Audience
Strategy

# WATTS COLLEGE OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND COMMUNITY SOLUTIONS

### MASTER OF ARTS

Michael James Allen—Emergency Management and Homeland Security (Biosecurity and Threat Management) Alejandra Alonso-Olivas—Emergency Management and Homeland Security (Cybersecurity Policy and Management) Kaylin Jo Anderson—Criminal Justice Daniel Baker—Emergency Management and Homeland Security Altay Baskan—Emergency Management and Homeland Security Brentt Loren Blaser—Emergency Management and Homeland Security (Homeland Security) Bridget M. Bruneau—Emergency Management and Homeland Security (Community Resilience) Melanie Ann Calderone — Criminal Justice Jack Emile Chambers—Criminal Justice Dorian Evett Contreras—Criminal Justice Taylor Elaine Deering—Criminal Justice Alayna Kristin DeFazio—Emergency Management and Homeland Security (Biosecurity and Threat Management) Edward Bruce Dubowitz—Emergency Management and Homeland Security (Emergency Management) Paige DeLucca Eason—Criminal Justice Matthew M. Esposito—Emergency Management and Homeland Security (Emergency Management) Tatianna Footman—Criminal Justice Elaine Marcelina Pandora Garcia—Criminal Justice Kristen Nicole Garcia—Emergency Management and Homeland Security (Emergency Management) Mary Catherine Fejarang Gillan—Emergency Management and Homeland Security (Emergency Management) Sarah Carlene Gonzalez—Emergency Management and Homeland Security (Homeland Security) Logan Lee Hall-Criminal Justice Keauna J. Havvard—Emergency Management and Homeland Security (Emergency Management)

Troy McKenzie Herscovici—Criminal Justice Nicholas Paul LaRosa—Criminal Justice Meaghan Lau-Criminal Justice Amber Leahy—Emergency Management and Homeland Security (Emergency Management) Tucson S W Lee - Emergency Management and Homeland Security Hope Maiden—Criminal Justice Karla Mann-Alvarez—Criminal Justice Anne Nialie Marc—Emergency Management and Homeland Security (Community Resilience) Erik Javier Martinez—Emergency Management and Homeland Security (Emergency Management) Gabriella Mayte Martinez—Emergency Management and Homeland Security (Homeland Security) Kolin Lynn Mattingly—Criminal Justice Mary Elisabeth Maxfield—Emergency Management and Homeland Security (Homeland Security) Corinne Marie Migliaccio—Criminal Justice Kia Marie Mullins - Emergency Management and Homeland Security (Community Resilience) Christopher A. Myers—Emergency Management and Homeland Security Christopher Ryan Newlin—Emergency Management and Homeland Security Leon Avery Obame, Jr.—Emergency Management and Homeland Security (Homeland Security) Chidubem Gift Okoli—Criminal Justice Clayton W. Owen—Emergency Management and Homeland Security (Homeland Security) Cynthia Perez - Criminal Justice Michael Brandon Purcell—Emergency Management and Homeland Security Liesel Alexandria Reimers—Criminal Justice Brett Alan Ruud—Emergency Management and Homeland Security Gino Alexander Sanchez—Emergency Management and Homeland Security Justin Michael Sanchez—Emergency Management and Homeland Security (Biosecurity and Threat Management)

Craig Sanders—Emergency Management
and Homeland Security
(Homeland Security)

Maggie Rose Schneider—Emergency
Management and Homeland Security

Talia Schrader—Criminal Justice

Jacob Smith—Criminal Justice

Trish Stephens—Emergency Management
and Homeland Security

Michael Joseph Tannen—Emergency

Management and Homeland

Security (Homeland Security)

Gregory Thomas—Emergency Management
and Homeland Security
(Emergency Management)
Joshua Michael Tincopa—Emergency
Management and Homeland
Security (Community Resilience)
Nicole Ann Tingler—Criminal Justice
Jade Del Rey Torres—Criminal Justice
Daniel Troxell—Criminal Justice
Madalyn Rae Volling—Criminal Justice
Audrey Wilkins—Criminal Justice
Nicholas Zarro—Criminal Justice

## MASTER OF NONPROFIT LEADERSHIP AND MANAGEMENT

Corina Alegria
Shauna Anderson
Kathryn Helen Andrew
Brea Michelle Bennett
Luke Richard Blankenship
Leigh Bojan
Stacy Claire Brightman
Heather Collick
Paul Edward Edmeier
Allison Doyle Ford

Paola M. Gale
Keisha N. Gracius
Stephanie Hamsher
Sarah Elizabeth Harvey
Mikaela Kauma
Christe Ann Le Peau
Suzette Encarnacion Major
Thomas Matthew Ording
Jazmin Orozco
Martin B. Reichgott

Morgan Eleanor Sartin Emily Shorkey Ember Zonnie Tahy Elizabeth Walasin Tam Christina Marie Tenorio Julie Venis Angelia Alicia Vierra Berman Jeffrey Wade

#### MASTER OF PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION

Amy June Billie — Public Administration
Cristina Cartin — Public Administration
Sylvia Gomez — Public Administration
Ronnie Jo Horse — Public Administration
(Nonprofit Administration)
Bryce Wilson Jones — Public Administration
Dohyeong Kim — Public Administration
Youngjo Kim — Public Administration
Justa Daniela Lopez — Public Administration
Napolean Marrietta — Public Administration
Willa Madigan Murphy — Public Administration

Mariko Renee Nakawatase—Public
Administration

Isa Nam—Public Administration

Kyoung-Hoon Park—Public Administration

Stephanie Pham—Public Administration

Vianca Nicole Rodriguez-Feliciano—Public
Administration

Kristina Marie Roscher—Public Administration

Hojin Seo—Public Administration

Michael Justin Sonenberg—Public
Administration

#### MASTER OF PUBLIC POLICY

Sarah Fatima—Public Policy
Dana Lynne Fuller—Public Policy
Dusenge Chimene Gloria—Public Policy

Adrianna L. Hicks—Public Policy Molly Jordan Longton—Public Policy Isabel Vanessa Ramos—Public Policy

## MASTER OF SCIENCE

Sheridan Ann Barr—*Crime Analysis* Priscilla Bazzi—*Crime Analysis* 

Monica Joanne Cable—Program Evaluation and Data Analytics

Nicole Deanne Czajkowski — Crime Analysis
Nicholas Allan Davis — Program Evaluation
and Data Analytics
Lauren F. Dykes — Crime Analysis

Lauren E. Dykes — Crime Analysis
Johannes Falkenberg — Program Evaluation
and Data Analytics

Max Fernbacher—Community Resources and Development (Parks and Recreation Management)

Amber C. Ghosn—Crime Analysis Nirka Green—Program Evaluation and Data Analytics

Jessica LeeAnn Hauer—*Program Evaluation and Data Analytics* 

Katie Hindman—Community Resources and Development (Nonprofits and NGOs)

Alana Fatin Ryodh Ihsan—*Crime Analysis*Ksymena Kwasnik—*Criminology and Criminal Justice* 

Isabella K. Leonardi — Community
Resources and Development
(Nonprofits and NGOs)

Cynthia Lteif—Program Evaluation and Data Analytics

Ashleigh Nikol Painter—Crime Analysis
Rachel Hannah Pavlakos—Crime Analysis
Kasey Potts—Program Evaluation and Data
Analytics

Ciara Aisling Ruiz-Earle—Criminology and Criminal Justice

Ilhem Saadaoui — Program Evaluation and Data Analytics

Blake Andrew Slyter—Program Evaluation and Data Analytics

Allison Nicole Stout—Program Evaluation and Data Analytics

Cole Varvel—Program Evaluation and Data Analytics

Elizabeth Jonnell Worn-Wilkerson—Crime Analysis

Jacob Thomas Neal Young—Program
Evaluation and Data Analytics
Sarah Alexia Ysaguirre—Program
Evaluation and Data Analytics

### MASTER OF SOCIAL WORK

Sylvia Acosta Lauren Addison Rachel Aiono Avram Altman Andrea Mercedes Avila Tracy Berg Kendra Blei Tyri Norman Blondal Heidi Bonilla Laurette Mary Bordeleau Joy Marlow Braitberg Kenya Danielle Buggs Kallen Marie Campbell Jordan Lynn Carlson Kate Lynn Christensen Isabella Fleur Christopher Donald Clark Mary Ella Conroy Johnathon Martin Contreras Nicole Cotterill Alyssa Coye Elizabeth Z. Dale Tracie Lynn Davis Kailah Marie Durand Jennifer Ellis Ayla Elisha Foreman-Martin Ryan Nicole Fortune

Jacob Michael Frazier Joshua Allan Fullerton John Paul Gallagher Allison Gamble Lauren Gamble Jessica Ann Garduño Kayla Christine Golinveaux Tiffany Gomez AnaLisa Marie Gomez-Mitchell Olivia Sheree Goree Kelly Grundstrom Cassandra Innocentia Haddon Tashema Laneice Hairston Michael Houman Hamilton Antonea Hankins Alexis Hanson Marinda Dawn Harris Stacy Ann Harris Phillip James Harvy Jessica Herzfeld Daniel Baldwin Hess Marc James Hetling Nelta Kabuki Hotor Dominique Hubbard Tracy Ann Huffaker Cecilia Sabrina Imperial

Nicole Katherine Jarrett Sara Jones Kelly Gonzales Jones Marlou Kadima-Williams Rimsha Kashif Hannah Kermott Cheyenne Victoria Koperski Anna Denise Kortsen Deanna Lack Cailey Lafferty Nyaduop Lam Kiara Lassiter Sarah Irene Layman Jennifer Leather Betzabel Leon Whitney Imani Ligonde Alexia Nohely Limon Edwin Rodrigo Lopez Samara Louise Lyon-Frick Joshua Henry Maduell Ryan Richard McCarville Michelle Rene McCreary Rebecca Ann McDonald Amanda Michaels Jessie Mitchell Sara Angelica Molera Giovanna Montoya

Kelsi Samantha Morris Meghan Woods Musfeldt Camila Amelia Nava-Garcia Brooke Ashley Nelson Emileigh Marie Nelson Kinzey Lou Nicklaus Cecilly Kathryn Nilsson-Pickard Christopher Richard Norris Jacqueline Miroslava Ochoa Arroyo Abakeo Ochalla Ogud Katherine Voegeli Olsen Julieana Orellana Sonya Padgett Raquel Paolucci Elizabeth Paredes Gallegos John Edward Parmenter Jessica Ashley Peoples Lucy Ann Perkins Brynn Opal Peterson Zoe Rebekah Pettitt Jerry Douglas Pickard

Brittnee Ann Powell Staci Leigh Reed Drew Alexander Reid Molly Elizabeth Rhoades Morgan Elizabeth Rice Samantha Lynn Robinson Shannon Elizabeth Robison Tyler Lee Rogers Martin Anthony Rubio Rebecca Salcedo Janet Saldivar Angelique Violet Sayler Amy Rebecca Scalpcane Sydney Marie Scanlon Kaylee Michelle Scheel Beth M. Schofield Maya Alma Schwan Olivia Lelia Sessanna Stephanie Sheridan Zarlasht Shinwari Trevor Skrocki Angela Agathangelides Smith Jessica Leeann Smith

Marisa Kay Smith Mekenna Gayle Smith Michael Joseph Smock Jacob Isaiah Talabi Heather J. Talbott Patricia Tapia Martinez Rachel Tims Kayla D. Uimari Xenia Alicia Valle Sharon V. Vasquez Veronica Munoz Villarreal Bree E. Walker Ashley Nicole Walter Gena LaTrice Warfield Jamie Watkins Alyssa Whetzel Megan Elizabeth Wiest Claire Louise Williams Diana Ashley Wilson Lindsay Alexandria Woke Gloria Yeh Alan Young Alyssa Jean Younk

#### MASTER OF SUSTAINABLE TOURISM

Eleanor Brillo Marlies Herter Amanda Jensen Heba Mahmoud Mansour Vanessa Francesca Ocaña-Mayor

Alexandra Rosado Negron Lisa Louise Schurtenberger Lauren Sieg

## MASTER OF PUBLIC SAFETY LEADERSHIP AND ADMINISTRATION

Derrick Jon Chapman—Public Safety

Leadership and Administration
(Executive Fire Administration)

Amy Kristin Choi—Public Safety
Leadership and Administration
(Executive Police Administration)

Joseph Charles Clark—Public Safety

Leadership and Administration

(Executive Fire Administration)

Christopher Neil Daws—Public Safety

Leadership and Administration

(Executive Fire Administration)

Kyle Andrew Moyneur—Public Safety

Leadership and Administration

(Executive Fire Administration)

Asa D. Myers—Public Safety Leadership and Administration (Executive Police Administration)

Jennifer Ellis Schurig—Public Safety

Leadership and Administration

(Executive Police Administration)

Blaise Turcotte—Public Safety Leadership and Administration (Executive Fire Administration)

Jayme Carlyne Vernazza De Jesus —
Public Safety Leadership and
Administration

Joseph Roland Zaehler—Public Safety

Leadership and Administration

(Executive Police Administration)

## W. P. CAREY SCHOOL OF BUSINESS

#### MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

Antonio Ricardo Alvarado Blake Charles Ivancich Min Sun Raymond John Arriola IV Blake Daniel Johnson Aaron Sy Julie Baker Kayla Renee Kennedy Marcus Alvin Tallman Delanev Elizabeth Bare Michael Lawrence Kennedy Lingxiang Tan Rachel Kristine Barroso Chuxiao Li Jordan Tran Rushabh Ujjainkar Kaelyn Burbey Alexander Charles Moll Scott Alan Campbell Justin Michael Myszka Yi Wang Shijie Chen Michael Otterson Yu Xue Chitray Eddy Kejun Qiu Song Yang Yu Gao Francisco A. Rodriguez Tingxu Yin Jason Don Haas Joshua D. Sadler Gongkui Yu Tongsen Yu Dong Han Cole Wesley Smith Travis Lee Howell Takeshi Sugimoto Yaokun Zhang

## MASTER OF SCIENCE

Romaisa Abid—Business Analytics Adarsh - Economics Gorkem Akcan - Economics Cassandra Christine Brown—Business Analytics Chase Bradford Brown—Business Analytics Jiabei Cai — Business Analytics Kendra Feroce—Business Analytics Kayley Diane Florea—Business Analytics Antony Francis Maliakal—Business Analytics Alexandria Marylouise Gannon—Business Analytics Yuzhe Gao - Management Harikiran Ghanta—Global Logistics Sergio A. Gonzalez—Business Analytics John P. Harrington—Business Analytics Kevin Danilo Izquierdo—Business Analytics Yiyu Jin—Management Shrikant Khandekar—Supply Chain Management Deborah Anne Kyle—Business Analytics Suet Ying Lau-Supply Chain Management Dominik Leven—Business Analytics Ivan Lopez—Business Analytics

Julio Cesar Mancero—Business Analytics Laurin Marie Nicole Maurer—Business Analytics Sanghamitra Mazumdar—Business Analytics Ian Phillip Miner—Business Analytics Kimberly Montes—Business Analytics Adam Alexander Munson—Business Analytics Robert A. O'Dell—Business Analytics Grace Perez—Business Analytics Andrea Perez Acevedo—Business Analytics Mohammad Saud Qureshi—Business Analytics Fabiola Reyna—Business Analytics Bhavesh Digamber Sadawarti—Finance Hiroki Seto—Supply Chain Management Rohit Singhal—Supply Chain Management John Snipes—Business Analytics Vi Tuong TranLe—Business Analytics Mi Wan—Management Feng Wang—Supply Chain Management Zhenying Wang—Management Hongyan Wu-Management Dantong Xue-Management Ruiying Zhao — Management Yicheng Zhou-Management Jiaqi Zhu—Management

## MASTER OF TAXATION

Kyle Alexander Wong — Taxation and Data Analytics

Shaina Patricia Lucas — Business Analytics

Peixin Lu—Management

# CRAIG AND BARBARA BARRETT HONORS COLLEGE (Established 1988)

TARA WILLIAMS, PHD
Dean

Kristen Hermann, EdD Vice Dean

EDUARDO PAGÁN PHD Associate Dean—Barrett at ASU West Campus

THOMAS SUGAR, PhD
Associate Dean—Barrett at ASU Polytechnic Campus

OLGA DAVIS, PHD Associate Dean—Barrett at ASU Downtown Campus

> DAWN RENDELL, PHD Assistant Dean of Students

## CRAIG AND BARBARA BARRETT HONORS COLLEGE CONVOCATION

12:00 p.m., Monday, December 11, 2023 ASU Gammage

## **PROCESSIONAL**

Grand Marshal Tara Williams, Dean

## WELCOME

Tara Williams, Dean

## STUDENT SPEAKER

Claire Mullings

## PRESENTATION OF GRADUATES

**READERS** 

Dr. Kyle Mox, Associate Dean of National Scholarship Advisement

DIPLOMAS
Tara Williams, Dean
Kristen Hermann, Vice Dean

## CLOSING REMARKS

Tara Williams, Dean

#### RECESSIONAL

## The Barrett Story

Barrett, The Honors College at Arizona State University, is a selective, residential college for academically outstanding undergraduates. Named "the gold standard" for honors colleges in the nation, Barrett is widely considered the model for honors education in the US and abroad.

Barrett stands alone in dedicated resources, size and complexity with a presence on four ASU campuses, a multi-million dollar endowment used to support honors students and their projects, and dedicated Deans, faculty and staff that include seven administrators, 45 Faculty Fellows, 64 staff within the college and more than 1,900 university faculty members who teach and mentor Barrett students who major in any field across all four campuses.

Barrett represents a powerful and unique combination of the special care and attention an honors student should expect from an excellent residential liberal arts college, with the vast program choices and research mentoring resources of a vibrant Research I University. Barrett students are members of a small community of scholars known nationally for its number of National Merit, National Hispanic, and Flinn scholars, and nationally ranked numbers of recipients of Fulbright, Truman, Goldwater, Udall, and Marshall Fellowships.

## **Student Opportunities**

ASU's size, number of majors, student organizations, and student support services is an advantage and provides important opportunities for Barrett students to engage in meaningful ways. With the largest college residential profile across all four campuses, Barrett significantly contributes to the student life of the University. Barrett students demonstrate leadership in the classroom, in research labs, in mentoring and tutoring other students, and in securing leadership roles in student government, Changemaker Central, Greek Life and over 800 student organizations. Barrett offers a full range of student-driven academic, service, wellness, arts, cultural, social, entrepreneurial, and sustainability programming. Barrett students positively impact ASU and our local, national, and global communities through internships, service, travel, and other professional development opportunities within Barrett and across ASU. Barrett students participate in study abroad programs that enable them to travel to foreign countries, immerse themselves in small classes taught by honors faculty, and experience different cultures and societies while earning honors credits. Barrett students engage in cutting edge research with distinguished ASU faculty or through special partnerships with the Mayo Clinic, the Biodesign Institute and Intel. Students are developing iPhone applications, building robots,

designing games, or developing tools to improve healthcare, meet global energy needs, and provide clean water, or secure data and information privacy. Many students also take advantage of internship opportunities developed exclusively for Barrett students with organizations like Mayo Clinic, Goldman Sachs, Microsoft, Google, The American Heart Institute and local congressional districts, the governor's office, and the United States Senate.

## **Signature Events**

Barrett hosts annual signature events, the Centennial Lecture, the Rhodes Lecture, and the Distinguished Global Leader Series. In 1985, the Flinn Foundation established an endowment to commemorate ASU's 100th year, creating the ASU Centennial Lecture. Barrett Honors College has brought some of the world's most influential intellects to campus: noted diplomats, scientists, playwrights, and authors. Former Centennial lecturers include Edward James Olmos, dedicated actor, and community activist in 2010; Dr. Oscar Arias, Nobel Peace Laureate and two-time president of Costa Rica in 2011; and most recently, Laura Linney, Award-Winning Theatre, Film and Television Actress. A Forgotten Profession: Reconsidering the Arts as Essential for Success Linney speaks about the importance of infusing creativity into all aspects of our lives, both for those in the corporate space and for students. She distinguishes how the arts enrich everything we do and allow us to live fuller, more prosperous lives. She demonstrates how we, as a society, can reconsider liberal arts careers as the important instruments of skills like socialization, interpretation, character building, and originality. It is an intelligent examination of professionalism and creativity, in which one cannot thrive without the other.

The Rhodes Family created the John J. Rhodes Chair in Public Policy and American Institutions at Barrett to celebrate the career in public service of one of Arizona's and the nation's most distinguished leaders. The Rhodes Chair is dedicated to deepening theoretical and practical understanding of the many voices and forces that influence public policy. The Chair honors the values of personal integrity, fiscal responsibility, respect for persons, and international farsightedness exemplified in the Hon. John J. Rhodes' career. The 2023 Rhodes Chair featured Colombian American actress and author, Diane Guerrero.

The Distinguished Global Leader Series was established by Barrett Honors College as a new cornerstone global engagement program in 2017. The program invited noted leaders in government and industry to spend time on campus sharing their knowledge and expertise with honors students and faculty. During the program's first years, Barrett has hosted short stay visits with Former Finnish Defense Minister Elizabeth Rehn, Former US Secretary of State Condoleezza Rice, Former Chief Secretary of Hong Kong Anson Chan, Uruguayan Ambassador to the United States Carlos Gianelli, and former Ecudorean Foreign Minister Guillaume Long. In addition, the Former President of the Republic of Latvia, Dr. Vaira Vike-Freiberga,

was the first Leader-In-Residence and the Fall 2019 was Louise Fréchette, Former United Nations Deputy Secretary-General. During their stays at the Honors College, these distinguished leaders deliver keynote speeches, meet with small groups of students to discuss current events and participate in honors-level courses.

## **Barrett on All Four Campuses**

In fall 2009, Barrett, The Honors College at Arizona State University, opened the nation's first comprehensive four-year residential honors college within a top-tier Research I university that underscores its standing as the premier honors college in the nation. The \$140 million Barrett campus in Tempe was designed by students, faculty and staff working with nationally-renowned architects. On the Tempe campus, the nine-acre college includes residence halls for 1,700 students, several classrooms, a community center with student lounges, activity rooms, computer labs, a fitness center, a multi-room dining facility with a refectory, café, and administrative, faculty and staff offices. In fall 2014, Barrett expanded the residential college experience to another 1,600 upper division honors students living in the 18 acre Vista Del Sol Community, across the street.

The Barrett Honors College residential communities on the Downtown, Polytechnic, and West campuses feature honors student lounges, libraries, kitchens, computer labs, student activity and study rooms, faculty and administrative offices. Barrett at the Downtown Campus is home to about 750 honors students. The Barrett residential community, called "B-Town D-Town," is located at Taylor Place at the heart of the campus and offers a living environment where students have easy access to ASU's downtown colleges and programs, as well as Phoenix's increasingly vibrant lifestyle. Barrett at the Polytechnic campus gives students the feeling of studying at a small private college with the advantages of a large university. The honors residential community is unique among the ASU campuses - freshman honors students reside together on a floor of Century Hall, which opened in the summer of 2012 while upper-division honors students will enjoy a brand new residence hall to open next fall. Barrett at the West Campus provides the entire range of honors activities in a small liberal arts college setting. Barrett West students live and learn on the ASU West Campus with approximately 500 other residents. Honors students live in the Casa de Oro residence hall. The 5,000-square-foot Barrett Suite includes a computer lab, study rooms, a meeting area, a library, and staff and faculty offices.

With its outstanding programs, dedicated faculty and staff, and comprehensive facilities, Barrett is a national model for organizing resources to support the honors experience at all four campuses at ASU. This unique arrangement is a model for higher education and has often been referred to as "the best of both worlds" by students who thrive in a small college atmosphere but appreciate access to large university programs like Division I athletics and high profile lecturers.

#### Jerome Abou Jaoude

Major: Psychology — New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Significance of Hermeneutics in the Talking Cure and the Misconception of "Knowing"

Director: Ramsey Eric Ramsey, Barrett, The Honors College

#### Fair Ahmad

Major: Communication -

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Middle Director: Belle Edson, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Hana Allen

Major: Medical Studies —
College of Health Solutions
Thesis Title: COVID-19-Related Burnout
in Emergency Medicine Providers

Director: Erin Sellner, Barrett, The Honors College

#### Victoria Arora

Major: Biological Sciences —

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Transformative Impacts of Playing Music: A Singing Performance and Review of Literature Director: Katherine O'Flaherty, Barrett, The Honors College

## Zabinia Arvizu

Major: Political Science -

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Global Studies —

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Banishing Political Blindness: The Necessity of Beauty for a Flourishing

Political Society Director: Karen Taliaferro, The College

## Zoe Karen Averill

Major: Political Science -

of Liberal Arts and Sciences

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: "Mr. Vice President, I'm Speaking": An Exploration of Political Ambition, Communication Dynamics, and the Creation of Safe Spaces among Women in Law Director: Tara Lennon, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Samantha Grace Ayotte

Major: Business (Sports Business) —
W. P. Carey School of Business
Second Major: Business Data Applying

Second Major: Business Data Analytics – W. P. Carey School of Business

Thesis Title: Increasing Viewership within Women's Lacrosse

Director: Daniel McIntosh, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Ayesha Babbrah

Major: Molecular Biosciences and Biotechnology —

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Detection and quantification of micro and nanoplastics in olfactory bulb tissue: A neurodegenerative disease association study Director: Rolf Halden, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Bradley Noah Baltman

Major: Finance -

W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Fiduciaries are Fishy: An Exploration of the Fiduciary Advisor Myth Director: Wendell Licon, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Mackenna Riley Basteyns

Major: English

(Writing, Rhetorics and Literacies) —
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences
Thesis Title: Building Digital Community:
Educational Technology in Online
Composition Courses
Director: Janelle Kappes, Barrett,
The Honors College

#### Elora Bevacqua

Major: Sustainability —
College of Global Futures
Thesis Title: Arizona Farm to School Programs:
Challenges to Success
Director: Janna Goebel, College of Global Futures

#### Natalie Beyfuss

Major: Global Health —

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Evaluating the Efficacy of a Personal Wellness Workshop Series on ASU Honors Students Director: Janelle Kappes, Barrett, The Honors College

#### Zachary John Blanks

Major: Biochemistry (Medicinal Chemistry)

— The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences
Thesis Title: Advocating For Education
of US 1.P. Law for Non-Lawyers
Director: Thomas Martin, Barrett,
The Honors College

## Ryne Bolick

Major: Mechanical Engineering — Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Founder's Lab: Ctrl+P Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Chloe Brett Bourne

Major: Media Arts and Sciences (Film) — Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Thesis Title: Meloscape: A Music Therapy App for Older Adults' Mental Wellness Director: Loren Olson, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

#### Meredith Christine Bushman

Major: Journalism and Mass Communication

- Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication

Thesis Title: A Decade of Change: The Shift in Corporate Communications Following the 2016 Election

Director: Mark Hass, Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communications

#### Noah Byrd

Major: Asian Languages (Chinese) -The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Second Major: Political Science

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Investigating the Influence of Chinese Tones on the Melodic Pitch of Singing Director: Jianling Liao, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Shawn Michael Carter

Major: Political Science -

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Between 1865-1918, Did Liberalism Do More to Change America, or Did America Do More to Change Liberalism? Director: Matthew Voorhees, Barrett,

#### Anthony Robert Caruso

The Honors College

Major: Biological Sciences

of Liberal Arts and Sciences

(Neurobiology, Physiology and Behavior) - The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Examining the neuroprotective effects of ACMSD in the AAV-α-synuclein Parkinson's Disease animal model Director: Fredric Manfredsson, The College

## Keely Jae Catron

Major: History -

and Sciences

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: COVID's Impact on Young Learners: Exploring the Pandemic's Influence on Schools, Educators and Students

Director: Alissa Ruth, The College of Liberal Arts

## Carson Child

Major: Electrical Engineering —

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Using Microwaves to Detect Various Substances in Water

Director: James Aberle, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Meghna Chowdhury

Major: Psychology -

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Thesis Title: The Role of Religion and Jury Instructions and its Effect on Sentencing Decisions of Inchoate Crimes

Director: Adam Cohen, The College of Liberal

Arts and Sciences

## Elina Raye Christino

Major: Political Science -

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Mental Health in Policing Director: Danielle Wallace, Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

#### Sophia L. Guerriero

Major: Journalism and Mass Communication - Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication

Thesis Title: Imprimatur: A Collection of Poetry

on Perspective

Director: Rosemarie Dombrowski, College of Integrative Sciences and Arts

## Kaley Danks

Major: Biological Sciences (Biology and Society) -

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Second Major: Spanish -

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Social Media and Missionary Work: Increasing Missionary Efforts Online through a Multi-Frame Analysis of Missions of The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-Day Saints Director: Stephanie deLusé, Barrett, The Honors College

#### Obriannie Dahmyniq Davies

Major: Psychology - New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Social Play in Early-Childhood Development vs. COVID-19 Pandemic: The Affects Social Play during the Pandemic Director: Kathleen Waldron, New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

## Nicholas Storm Davis

Major: Psychology -

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Too Stressed to Impress? Finding the Link Between Stress and Performance Impact on eSports Competitors and Noncompetitors Director: Steven Holloway, New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

#### Dheeti Manish Deliwala

Major: Political Science -

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Second Major: Computer Science — Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

Thesis Title: A Computational Analysis of Independent Redistricting Commissions, Shared Using Scrolly-Telling

Director: Chris Bryan, Ira A. Fulton Schools

of Engineering

#### Katherine Derkach

Major: Health Sciences -College of Health Solutions

Thesis Title: Development and Evaluation of a Diabetes Prevention Program Dissemination Strategy Director: Gabriel Shaibi, College of Health Solutions

## Sunil Devaraj

Major: Philosophy

(Morality, Politics and Law) -

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Vitiating Consent: A Functional Analysis of Deception's and Coercion's Consent-Undermining Force

Director: Joan McGregor, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Lena Sophie Dick

Major: Mechanical Engineering -Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Ocean Wave Generated Power: Overview and Analysis on Buoy Point Absorber Director: Srinivas Kosaraju, Ira A. Fulton

Schools of Engineering

#### Phoebe Diehl

Major: Chemistry -

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Analysis of Pay-As-You-Go (PAYGO) PV Solar Systems and the Future of End of Life Management Director: Jonathan Kelman, College of

#### Joshua Tao Doelan

Global Futures

Major: History - New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Palmyra: Commerce and Rebellion in the Near East Director: Matt Simonton, New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

#### Daniel Doherty

Major: Business (Law) —

W. P. Carey School of Business

Thesis Title: Unveiling Governance Failures: A Case Study on FTX

Director: Lora Koretz, W.P. Carey School of Business

## Rachel Louise Einecker

Major: Chemistry (Environmental Chemistry) - The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Thesis Title: Iron Cycling May Lower Methane Fluxes at an Impounded Marsh: Evidence from the Herring River Estuary

Director: Hilairy Hartnett, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Emily Engel

Major: Marketing -

W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Business (Sustainability) — W. P. Carey School of Business

Thesis Title: Sustainability in Fashion: What is it and How do Consumers React? Director: John Eaton, W. P. Carey School of Business

#### Eliza Mae Esser

Major: Biological Sciences

(Genetics, Cell and Developmental Biology) The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Trends in Depression and the Availability of Novel Depression Treatment in the U.S. Director: Chad Stecher, College of Health Solutions

#### Peter Flanders

Major: Civic and Economic Thought and Leadership -

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Solving the Citizenship Deficit: Restoring the Intended Vision for American Civic Education Director: Stephen Seagrave, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Ethan Foley

Major: Anthropology -

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Medieval and Modern Fantasy's Role in Modern Video Gaming Director: Markus Cruse, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Sedona Sierra Gallagher

Major: Accountancy -

W. P. Carey School of Business

Thesis Title: The Climate of Domestic Violence in the Greater Phoenix Area Director: Douglas Wilkey, Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

#### Kaylee Lynee Garcia

Major: Justice Studies -

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Importance of Using Distributive Justice Practices to Reduce the Educational Barriers Facing (Im)Migrant Students Director: Terri Hlava, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Marilyn Ghazoul

Major: Psychology (Psychological Science) - The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Association Between Bicultural Stress and Mental Health and Alcohol Use Outcomes Among Hispanic/Latinx College Students: The Moderating Role of Familism Director: Jinni Su, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Elizabeth Lauren Goldsteen

Major: Liberal Studies -

College of Integrative Sciences and Arts Thesis Title: Psychological Operations and Warfare During the Korean War Director: Robert Niebuhr, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Triniti Deonna Harper

Major: Political Science -

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Clutch, The Student Services Application Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

## **Emily Simone Harris**

Major: Actuarial Science -

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Rise of Losses: A Look Into the Effects of Larger Insurers Pulling out of California Director: John Zicarelli, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Igra Hashmi

Major: Biological Sciences

(Biomedical Sciences) -

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Thesis Title: Muslim Misrepresentation in

American Cinema

Director: Neimeh Mousa, The College of Liberal

Arts and Sciences

#### Adeline Asha Hegde

Major: Sustainability -

College of Global Futures

Thesis Title: Displacement & Diaspora:

Indigeneity in Northwest Arkansas

Director: Melissa Nelson, College of Global Futures

## Piper Lily Heiligenstein

Major: Biological Sciences -

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Deciphering the essentiality of the Mycobacterium smegmatis PrrAB two component

Director: Shelley Haydel, The College of Liberal

Arts and Sciences

#### Miranda Heinrich

Major: Fashion -

Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

Second Major: Supply Chain Management

W. P. Carey School of Business

Thesis Title: Circle Up: Founder's Lab

Director: Jared Byrne, W.P. Carey School of Business

#### Jake Benjamin Hernandez

Major: Economics -

W. P. Carey School of Business

Thesis Title: The Exploration of Color Director: Mark Pomilio, Herberger Institute

for Design and the Arts

#### Marina Kim Holder

Major: Biological Sciences

(Biomedical Sciences) -

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Thesis Title: The Anti-Neoplastic Effects of Snake

and Bee Venom: A Meta-Analysis

Director: Gro Amdam, The College of Liberal

Arts and Sciences

#### Colton Hove

Major: Marketing -

W. P. Carey School of Business

Thesis Title: Soft Skills in Engineering:

Learning the Other Half of Success

Director: Detra Montoya, W. P. Carey School

of Business

#### Sophia Rose Hsieh

Major: Kinesiology -

College of Health Solutions

Thesis Title: Quiet, Please: Exploring Disability, Mental Health, and Neurodivergence through a

Coming-of-Age Superhero Story

Director: Mathew Sandoval, Barrett,

The Honors College

#### Joe Huang

Major: Biochemistry -

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Genome to Phenome: From 3-D Structural Analysis to Experimental Validation

for the Functional Properties of Pocillopora damicornis Proteins

Director: Judith Klein-Seetharaman, College of Health Solutions

## Laura Hope Inderberg

Major: Human Systems Engineering -

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: With Great Power Comes Great

Responsibility: Uses and Applications of Machine Learning in Commercial Aviation,

A Literature Review

Director: Robert Gray, Ira A. Fulton Schools

of Engineering

#### Ann Marie Jamieson

Major: Biological Sciences

(Biomedical Sciences) -

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Thesis Title: Sustaining the Hippocratic Oath Director: Jennifer Vanos, College of Global Futures

## Ambika A. Jee

Major: Business Data Analytics —

W. P. Carey School of Business

Thesis Title: Building a Financial Calculator to Provide Users with the Tools to Make Better

Financial Decisions

Director: Ambika Jee, W. P. Carey School of Business

#### Avery John

Major: Nursing — Edson College of Nursing

and Health Innovation

Thesis Title: Stress and Coping Process Analysis: Expressions of Resilience in Coping with a Difficult

Life Problem

Director: Felipe Castro, Edson College of

Nursing and Health Innovation

#### Brendan Jordan

Major: Environmental Engineering -

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

Thesis Title: The Roots of Recycling Failures:

A Comprehensive Study on the Evolution,

Challenges, and Sustainability of Recycling

Practices in the United States

Director: Mackenzie Boyer, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

Hunter Kasprzyk

Major: Finance —

W. P. Carey School of Business

Thesis Title: The Future of Credit Director: Paul Decaire, W. P. Carey School

of Business

### Slater Kelly

Major: Sociology -

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Thesis Title: Navigating Campus Climate and Dating Among LGBTQ Students at ASU

Director: Cassandra Cotton, The College of

Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Ryan Koenig-Vinicombe

Major: Ēnvironmental Engineering — Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Investigating the Detection and Quantification of Tire Derived Chemicals 6PPD and 6PPD-quinone Director: Anca Delgado, Ira A. Fulton Schools

of Engineering

#### Saisumana Konatam

Major: Computer Science —

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Energy Consumption: Utilizing Machine Learning and Data Analysis to Predictively Model Energy Access in Rural Areas Director: Steven Osburn, Ira A. Fulton Schools

of Engineering

#### Brenda Kong

Major: Computer Science -

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Building Black Youth Foundation — Uplifting and Educating Through Inclusivity and Games

Director: Maria Chavez Echeagaray, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

#### Phillip Konstantinov

Major: Computer Science -

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: An exploration of the impact of regulation on investment-based crowdfunding globally Director: Laura Lindsey, W. P. Carey School

of Business

## Eliott Ray Lafont

Major: Civil Engineering -

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Self-Healing Concrete: Approaches, Properties, and Cost-Effectiveness Director: Michael Mamlouk, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

#### Kathryn Nicole Larimer

Major: Psychology -

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Exploring Predictors of Teachers' Perspectives on the Behavior of Military Children Director: Abigail Gewirtz, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

### Ethan Fox Lawrence

Major: Biochemistry -

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Analyzing Differences in Variant UI snRNA Expression Across Multiple Human Leukemia Cell Lines

Director: Marco Mangone, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Heidi Miranda Lawrence

Major: Biochemistry -

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Establishing Backward Paired Inhibitory Conditioning in Drosophila Melanogaster Director: Brian Smith, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Jenna Marie Lee

Major: Supply Chain Management — W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Demographics of Elite Marathon Runners and its Change Over Time Director: Matt Sopha, W. P. Carey School of Business

#### Cheyenne Patricia Traci Lewis

Major: Theatre -

Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Thesis Title: West End Theatre: A Review of the 2023 Season Director: Kristin Hunt, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

#### Madison Lewis

Major: Business (Business Administration)
— W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Business (Law) —

W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Contractual Adaptions in the Streaming Era: Analyzing the Impact of Hollywood Actor Strike on Industry Negotiations Director: Lora Koretz, W.P. Carey School of Business

## Brian Andrew Lynch

Major: Computer Science (Software Engineering) –

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Measuring the Use of Dynamic Circuits on Performance Metrics of Quantum Neural Networks Director: Gennaro De Luca, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

Schools of Engineerin

#### Emily Maldonado

Major: Psychology -

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Sociology —

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: What is the Combination?: The Role of Posttraumatic Cognitions in the Relation Between PTSD and Alcohol Use in U.S. Service Members with a Reported History of Military Sexual Trauma Director: Rebecca Blais, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Christina Sophia Bejarano March

Major: Biological Sciences -

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Attention Deficit/Hyperactivity Disorders in Women; Effective Treatments Including Complementary and Alternative Medicine Therapies Director: Christina March, New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

#### Aislinn Maeve Marek

Major: Biological Sciences -

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Black-footed Ferret Conservation History, Methodology, and Discussion Director: Jesse Taylor, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Maddy James-Neil Marples

Major: Supply Chain Management —

W. P. Carey School of Business

Thesis Title: How Queue Design and Operations Affect Wait Times at the Magic Kingdom Director: Mahyar Eftekhar, W. P. Carey School of Business

#### Michael Mann Mathews

Major: Computer Science -

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Regression Test Suite for Logic Tutor: Exploring Regression Test Strategies Director: Steven Millman, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

#### Heather Katherine McDermott

Major: Psychology -

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Criminology and Criminal Justice — Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

Thesis Title: Examining the Identity of the First Disclosure Recipient for Survivors of Child Sexual Abuse Based on Age and Gender Director: Stacia Stolzenberg, Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

## Kaley Mae McGlawn

Major: Elementary Education (Science, Technology, Engineering and Mathematics) — Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College Thesis Title: Sex Education in Arizona Versus Other States' Sex Education in Southwestern United States

Director: Gina Smith, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

## Van McNulty

Major: Aerospace Engineering (Autonomous Vehicle Systems) — Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Characterizing UAV Propeller Acoustics Reduction Director: Frederick Garrett, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Alena Analeigh McQuarter

Major: Biological Sciences (Biomedical Sciences) —

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Investigating the Effectiveness of VEGF Inhibitors on iNKT Cell Activation Director: Christopher Rojas, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Walker Mellon

Major: Economics -

W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Computer Information Systems

— W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Cancer Across Vertebrates Director: Carlo Maley, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Tess Marie Minhinnick

Major: Biological Sciences (Biomedical Sciences) —

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Perception Matters: Shark Conservation, Impacts of a Positive Public Perception of Sharks and the Value to Their Conservation Efforts Director: Matthew Chew, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Sudhanva RamPrasad Moudgalya

Major: Computer Science -

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Understanding and Addressing Barriers to Effective Procedure Logging Among Residents Director: Adwith Malpe, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Ibrahim Mousa

Major: Computer Systems Engineering — Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Global Wave Integration — Wave of Wellness Director: Steven Osburn, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Nicole Mulvey

Major: Electrical Engineering —
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering
Thesis Title: Synergizing Technological
Innovation and Environmental Responsibility:
Analyzing the Carbon Emissions Impact of
AI-Enabled Chips
Director: Matthew Marinella, Ira A. Fulton
Schools of Engineering

#### Divya Sruthi Murala

Major: Biochemistry -

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Change in HIV/AIDS knowledge stigma amongst women in low to middle income countries Director: Daniel Hruschka, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Denisha Nichole Nez

Major: Mechanical Engineering — Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Transient Analysis in Air Conditioning Systems Director: Patrick Phelan, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

#### Timothy Aaron Nieves

Major: Mechanical Engineering — Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: The Engineers that Built Today Director: Turner Davis, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

## David Joseph Ortiz Leon

Major: Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences — New College of Interdisciplinary Arts

and Sciences

Thesis Title: Utilizing Research and Testimony to Develop an IT Leadership Model Director: Katherine O'Flaherty, Barrett, The Honors College

#### Jared Kimball Hoffman Pace

Major: Technological Entrepreneurship and Management — Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering and W. P. Carey School of Business

Thesis Title: Founder's Lab: Creating an AI-Powered Podcast Marketing Platform Director: Jared Bryne, W.P. Carey School of Business

#### Olivia Maria Para

Major: Marketing -

W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Power of Social Media Marketing in Cosmetics

Director: John Eaton, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Tiffany Elizabeth Pettigrew

Major: Biological Sciences

(Biomedical Sciences) -

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Chitinases as a Novel Therapeutic Target in Parkinson's Disease Director: Fredric Manfredsson, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### **Brandon Pham**

Major: Electrical Engineering -Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: A Sustainable Solution for Off-Grid Solar Power in Remote Communities Director: Jared Schoepf, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Krista Kahle Potenza

Major: Psychology -

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Second Major: Justice Studies -The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Destignatizing Entheogens: From

Indigenous Roots to Modern Medicine Director: Thomas Martin, Barrett, The Honors College

#### Remington Prochaska

Major: Psychology (Forensic Psychology) — New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

Thesis Title: Antisocial Personality Disorder, Schizophrenia, and the Link to Today's Serial Killer Director: Robert Niebuhr, Barrett,

The Honors College

## Claire Olivia Procter-Murphy

Major: Fashion -

Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Second Major: Business (Sustainability) —

W. P. Carey School of Business

Thesis Title: A Manual: Investigating the Relationship Between Christian Nationalism and the United States Director: Danielle Testa, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

#### Vidya Raghuraman

Major: Biological Sciences -

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Founder's Lab

Director: Jared Bryne, College of Global Futures

#### Jocef MacRae Reed

Major: Biological Sciences (Biomedical Sciences) -

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Examining the Difference in Profitability Between Two Popular Sports Betting Strategies: Live Arbitrage and Positive Expected Value Betting Director: Maziar Kazemi, W. P. Carey School of Business

#### Gatienne Rodriguez

Major: Marketing -

W. P. Carey School of Business

Thesis Title: Reaching Gen Z: Alcohol Industry

Leveraging Influencer Marketing

Director: Jason Bronowitz, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Nicolas Martin Roodettes Musquiz

Major: Sociology -

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Crystals in All of Us Director: Vanessa Fonseca-Chavez, College of Integrative Sciences and Arts

## Ashley Lynn Rothman

Major: Economics -

W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Supporting Students' Academic Achievement Through Middle School Math Homework Design Director: Janelle Kappes, Barrett,

## The Honors College

Abraham Rubinov Major: Biological Sciences -

> The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Long-term Impact of Traumatic Brain Injury on Oxidative Stress Pathway in the Heart Director: Jennifer Hackney-Price, New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

#### Ashley Lauren Ruiz

Major: Psychology (Psychological Science) - The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Sleep and Sibling Relationships in Middle Childhood: Potential Bidirectional Associations? Director: Leah Doane, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Annabella Sasselli

Major: Justice Studies -

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Political Science —

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Racial Disparity in Death Penalty Sentencing in the United States Director: Rashad Shabazz, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Audrey A. Schlichting

Major: Aeronautical Management Technology (Professional Flight) — Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Second Major: Engineering

(Mechanical Engineering Systems) — Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Manna: An Autonomously Guided Parachute Delivery System Director: Anthony Wende, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

#### Eric Schrooten

Major: English (Linguistics) —
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences
Thesis Title: A Grammatical Sketch of the
Chechen Language
Director: Elly Van Gelderen, The College
of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Hannah Jacquelyn Serpa

Major: Psychology -

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: For the Love of a Killer: Understanding Why We Romanticize Serial Killers Director: Jessica Sturgess, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Nurislam Sharipbaev

Major: Biological Sciences (Biomedical Sciences) —

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: How Improving Sustainable Technologies Impact Biomedical Supply Prices Director: Qiang Chen, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Cassandra Susan Sheerin

Major: Journalism and Mass Communication

— Walter Cronkite School of Journalism
and Mass Communication

Thesis Title: Charlie's Bittersweet Symphony: A Guide Toward Healthy Healing for Young Adults Grieving

Director: Nikki McClaran, Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication

#### Alicia Julia Shindo

Major: Business (Sports Business) — W. P. Carey School of Business

Thesis Title: Evaluation of the MLB Full Antitrust Exemption and its Implications between the Correlation of the Salary Cap System and its Impact on the Economy, Teams, and the League Director: John Eaton, W.P. Carey School of Business

#### Sarah Elizabeth Silva

Major: Biological Sciences

(Conservation Biology and Ecology) — The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Moments from the Galapagos: An Exhibition on Species Restoration and Conservation Director: Heidi Hogden, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

## Ajuni Kaur Singh

Major: Psychology -

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Infant Temperament Types and Late Childhood Internalizing Psychopathology: Moderation by Family Relationship Stress Director: Kathryn Lemery-Chalfant, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Anne Sipos

Major: Art (Sculpture) -

Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Thesis Title: Here I Raise My Ebenezer: A Pop-up Art Show on Grief and the Hope of God Director: Daniel Roumain, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

#### Lena Rose Soble

Major: Biological Sciences -

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Thesis Title: Devils Rack

Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

#### Brintley MacKenna Spencer

Major: Business (Law) —

W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Honored Brows

Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

#### Katie Stains

Major: Graphic Information Technology — Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Fast Food: The Next Opportunity for the Sustainability Struggle Director: Chad Westover, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

#### Jaiden Stepnowsky

Major: Psychology -

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: History and Case Brief of the Mesa Grande Tribe Land Dispute Director: Trevor Reed, Sandra Day O'Connor College of Law

#### Ava Karolita Swarup

Major: Marketing (Digital and Integrated
Marketing Communications) —
W. P. Carey School of Business
Thesis Title: Content Creator Success:
Creating a Successful Business Strategy

Director: Bret Giles, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Shray Vijay Swarup

Major: Computer Science -

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Modeling Future Cropland Viability in the Eastern Continental United States Director: Steffen Eikenberry, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Shinita Thomas

Major: Biological Sciences -

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Comparative Analysis of Modern and Hip Hop Dance Director: House Magana, Herberger Institute

# for Design and the Arts Gemma Rose Austin Trimble

Major: Psychology -

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Link Between Social Curiosity and Prosocial Behavior Director: Kelsey Lucca, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Claire Frances van Doren

Major: English (Literature) —

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Journalism and Mass

Communication — Walter Cronkite School

of Journalism and Mass Communication Thesis Title: Metamorphosis Behind the Closet Door: Analysis of Queer Identities through Monstrous Transformations Director: Jennifer Irish, The College of Liberal

Arts and Sciences

## Azucena (Suzie) Villalobos Lopez

Major: Psychology — New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: An Oral History of Maryvale: Empowering Residents in Community Growth Director: Katherine O'Flaherty, Barrett, The Honors College

#### Ryan David Wahl

Major: Computer Science —
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering
Thesis Title: Practical Applications of
Multithreaded Rendering with Vulkan
Director: Dianne Hansford, Ira A. Fulton Schools
of Engineering

#### Jiahao Wang

Major: Computer Science -

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: The reliability of predictive models configured using various approaches in esports Director: Michelle Zandieh, College of Integrative Sciences and Arts

## Ryan Wang

Major: Mathematics (Secondary Education)

— The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Keeping in School Shape: An Analysis of Leveling Up in a Calculus Review Program Over Academic Breaks Director: Carla Van de Sande, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Samuel Smith Watson

Major: Chemical Engineering — Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

Second Major: Asia Studies (Southeast Asia) —

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Third Major: Economics -

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences
Thesis Title: Stabilizing Relations in Vietnam:
How a Nation Recovers from War
Director: Brock Ruggles, The College of Liberal
Arts and Sciences

#### Samuel Holman Webster

Major: Biophysics -

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Gait Changes in Male RBD Patients with Abnormal DAT Scan and Confirmed Synucleinopathy Director: Daniel Peterson, College of Health Solutions

#### Malia Ellae Wilson

Major: Justice Studies -

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: A Rock, A Hard Place, and Everything's on Fire: Navigating Social Change Work in the Age of the Nonprofit Industrial Complex Director: Anne Kotleba, Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

#### Caleb Richard Woodward

Major: Civil Engineering -

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: How Does the Mechanics Project Impact Civil Engineering Students? Director: Keith Hjelmstad, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Sree Neha Yeturu

Major: Biochemistry (Medicinal Chemistry)

— The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences
Thesis Title: Following the Diagnosis Journey of
a Patient with an Unknown Type of Dementia
Director: Ramon Velazquez, The College of
Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Michael Zamora

Major: Computer Science —

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Contak: Full-stack web application that utilizes AI to create music from short text descriptions

Director: Maria Chavez-Echeagaray, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering The Moeur Award is Arizona State University's oldest, continuing honor. It was established in 1901 by Dr. Benjamin B. Moeur and Honor Anderson Moeur, and is now sponsored annually by the Arizona State University Alumni Association. The award is presented at each Commencement ceremony to those individuals who have attained the highest academic standing in any four-year curriculum during their undergraduate years at ASU. All courses of the curriculum must be completed at ASU.

#### MOEUR AWARD RECIPIENTS

AMERA ABDELJABER
College of Health Solutions

NICOLE ACHBACH
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

YAZAN ALAHMADI Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

NOOR ALHAKEEM
Watts College of Public Service
and Community Solutions

ALI ALHASSAN W. P. Carey School of Business

SOFYAN ALHUSSAMI W. P. Carey School of Business

ASIA ALI
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

AHMED ALQAYDI
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

EDUARDO ALVAREZ
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

GABRIEL AMMIRATA
College of Global Futures

SIOMARA ANGULO College of Global Futures

ANTHONY ARNOLD

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

LEEN ATALLA
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

ELLA BATES
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

AMER BEKTAS
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

RILEY BERG
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

EMILIA BERKES

New College of Interdisciplinary

Arts and Sciences

AMELIA BERMUDEZ
New College of Interdisciplinary
Arts and Sciences

ELORA BEVACQUA College of Global Futures

DEVANSH BHAVSAR
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

HALEY BLAESI W. P. Carey School of Business

MICHAEL BOCHENEK
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering
W. P. Carey School of Business

MIA BONDO
College of Integrative Sciences and Arts

ASHLYN BONTRAGER
Watts College of Public Service
and Community Solutions

CHLOE BOURNE Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

ANGELINA BRASEN
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

HEATHER BRAUN
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

COLBY BROOKS

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

SYDNEY BROWN
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

KOBY BROWN
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

VALERY BUSTAMANTE
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

CORBIN CAMPBELL
New College of Interdisciplinary
Arts and Sciences

NICOLE CARLONI
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

MARY J. CELAYA Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts MEGHNA CHOWDHURY
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

BROOKE CHURCHILL
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

HANNAH COLE
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

JENNA COOLEY
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

JOANNE DACOYCOY
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

SAI KRISHNA DEEDUVANU
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

ZACHARY DELLNER
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

MACKENZIE DIEDERICHSEN
New College of Interdisciplinary
Arts and Sciences

NGOC HUAN DOAN

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

LISA E. DOANE Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

DANIEL DOHERTY
W. P. Carey School of Business

MEGAN DYE Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

TAYLOR EARLE
Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

CAMRYN ECKEL
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences
Watts College of Public Service
and Community Solutions

KATHERINE EDWARDS
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

EMILY ENGEL
W. P. Carey School of Business

RONALD ESGUERRA, JR. Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

NAOMI FALK
Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

SAGE FANNING W. P. Carey School of Business

TARYN FLAKE
College of Health Solutions

PETER FLANDERS
The College of Liberal
Arts and Sciences

SELINA FLUTY
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

ALEXANDRA FREEMAN
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

SARAH FUNK
Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

ALEXIS FUSSELMAN
Watts College of Public Service
and Community Solutions

KAYLEE GARCIA
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

JACOBY GEENEN
College of Integrative Sciences and Arts

BALEIGH GERING
Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

MARILYN GHAZOUL
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

JAYCEE GRAFFIUS
New College of Interdisciplinary
Arts and Sciences

Danielle Griffis
Edson College of
Nursing and Health Innovation

BRADEN GRIGGS
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

ABBY GUTIERREZ
Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

DIMA HAMID
New College of Interdisciplinary
Arts and Sciences

IQRA HASHMI
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

EMMA HEDEEN
W. P. Carey School of Business

HUNTER HEDELIUS
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

ADELINE HEGDE College of Global Futures

PAIGE HENSLEY Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

JACKSON HILLMAN
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

NICKLAUS HOGAN
Walter Cronkite School of Journalism
and Mass Communication

MARINA HOLDER
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

JIE JUN HUANG
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

JIRAPHAT JACKMETHA
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

IRENE JAMES
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

KENDALL JARMAN
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

JOSHUA JIMENEZ
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

CHERYL JING
College of Health Solutions

KATHRYN JONES
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Brendan Jordan
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

TORI KACZOCHA
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

KYLER KAVENY
W. P. Carey School of Business

JACOB KEFALAS
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

FAITH KEIST
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

SLATER KELLY
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

NICOLE KENNEDY W. P. Carey School of Business MARIAM KHAN
College of Integrative Sciences and Arts

GRACIELLE KIKERPILL W. P. Carey School of Business

AUSTIN KUTZER
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

ANNA KUZMINSKY
College of Health Solutions

Anna Landsman
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

KAR WAI LEE
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

CHEYENNE LEWIS
Herberger Institute for
Design and the Arts

XIN HWEI LIM
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

JOSHUA LUBIN
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

YIXIA LUO Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

BRIAN LYNCH
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

MILA MACLEOD W. P. Carey School of Business

EMILY MAHONEY
New College of Interdisciplinary
Arts and Sciences

EMILY MALCOM
Edson College of
Nursing and Health Innovation

EMILY MALDONADO
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

AISLINN MAREK
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

COLIN MARTIN
Herberger Institute for
Design and the Arts

KATELYN MATTER
College of Health Solutions

KALEY McGLAWN
Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

DAVIS MCKECHNIE
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

EVELYN MCNEIL
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

OLIVIA MEICKE
Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

MIA MELENDEZ
Walter Cronkite School of Journalism
and Mass Communication

ALEXIS MERCIER
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

AVINADI MEYER
W. P. Carey School of Business

KYRA MILLER
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

AMANDA MILLER
New College of Interdisciplinary
Arts and Sciences
College of Integrative Sciences and Arts

LUCA MOIOLI
W. P. Carey School of Business

KATE MONTGOMERY
College of Global Futures

ADEL MOSYAGIN Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

ALEXIS M. MOULTON
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

CLAIRE MULLINGS
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

RACHEL MUNCHIAN
New College of Interdisciplinary
Arts and Sciences

MORGAN NAVAS
Watts College of Public Service
and Community Solutions

MAJD NAWARA
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

PADEN NEVITT
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

NOEL NGU
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

ELLINGTON NICHOLS
Walter Cronkite School of Journalism
and Mass Communication

ELIZABETH NIGH New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

ZACHARY NORRIS
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

DYLAN C. OLSON

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

ASIM OSMAN
College of Health Solutions

DOMINIC OSO
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

SAVANNAH PADILLA Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

KRISH PATEL
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

JACOB PATTERSON
College of Health Solutions

CAMILA PEDROSA
Walter Cronkite School of Journalism
and Mass Communication

Luis Perez Lemus
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

KAYLIE PETRIE

Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

MAXWELL PHIN
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

SIVAN PLOTKIN
Walter Cronkite School of Journalism
and Mass Communication

VICTOR PONTES

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

JESSICA RAICHLE Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

DANIELLA RAMIREZ LOPEZ W. P. Carey School of Business

SARAH N. RASCON
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

SOHAN RAYABHARAPU Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

ORQUIDIA REAL FERNANDEZ
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

TATUM RICHARDSON
College of Health Solutions

MIKAYLA ROCKEY
College of Integrative Sciences and Arts

GATIENNE RODRIGUEZ
W. P. Carey School of Business

ASTHA ROHIT
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

CHASE ROHLIK
W. P. Carey School of Business

AZALEA ROMAN
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

JESS ROOT W. P. Carey School of Business

ABBY ROSE
New College of Interdisciplinary
Arts and Sciences

ASHLEY ROTHMAN W. P. Carey School of Business

ABRAHAM RUBINOV
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

HEIDI RUBIO GONZALEZ College of Health Solutions

ELWAAD SAMATAR
New College of Interdisciplinary
Arts and Sciences

Annabella Sasselli
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

STEPHANIE SCHNEBLY Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

ZACHARY SCHROEDER W. P. Carey School of Business

ERIC SCHROOTEN
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

HANNAH SERPA
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

GAURIKA SHAH
New College of Interdisciplinary
Arts and Sciences

CASSANDRA SHEERIN
Walter Cronkite School of Journalism
and Mass Communication

AYA SHIHA
Walter Cronkite School of Journalism
and Mass Communication

JOSHUA SIEGEL
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

JULIA SILVA
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

AJUNI SINGH
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

HAYDEN SKAGGS Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

LENA SOBLE
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

GLORIA SOLANO DE LA TORRE Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College BRINTLEY SPENCER
W. P. Carey School of Business

KATE STAINS
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

JOSIE STEPHENS
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

REBECCA STRIFFLER
Walter Cronkite School of Journalism
and Mass Communication

HARLAN STURZENEGGER Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

EDGAR SUAREZ HERNANDEZ Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

CATHERINE SUBLET
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

SIMON M. SUMINSKI Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

VIKASH SUTHAPALLI
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

ETHAN TONG
W. P. Carey School of Business

GEMMA TRIMBLE
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

RACHEL TURLEY
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

MARIA VARGAS MORALES College of Health Solutions

MAXIMUS VAWTER
W. P. Carey School of Business

XAVIER VELEZ
W. P. Carey School of Business

AZUCENA VILLALOBOS LOPEZ
New College of Interdisciplinary
Arts and Sciences

NATASHA VU Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

RYAN WAHL
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

LISA WERMERS
New College of Interdisciplinary
Arts and Sciences

SOFIA WERNIK
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

SHAUNNA WHISLER
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

MALIA WILSON
Watts College of Public Service
and Community Solutions
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

TARA WILSON Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

HOLLY XU W. P. Carey School of Business

LUCY XU
W. P. Carey School of Business

SREE NEHA YETURU
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

NICOLE YOUNG
Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

ANALICIA ZAMORA CASTRO
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### GRADUATION WITH ACADEMIC RECOGNITION

A baccalaureate degree candidate must have completed at least 56 semester hours of resident credit at Arizona State University to qualify for graduation with academic recognition.

**Summa Cum Laude:** Designates those candidates with a cumulative grade point average of 3.80 - 4.00 for the course work completed by the end of the 2023 fall semester.

Meshal Jamal S Abahussein Tala Abd Al Rahman Amera Nashat Abdeljaber Alex Abernathey Ryan Michael Abernethy Jerome Abou Jaoude Laith Abou Saleh Richard Carl Abrams Kayla Hinda Abramson Michele Ann Abreu Nellie Ann Accito Grant Aceto-Hackett Michael P. Acevedo Nicole Anne Achbach Margarita Acosta Alexis Anne Adams Isabella Anna Adams Sherri Adams Carl John Adcock Aaya Adeeb Yesly Yamiled Aguirre Fair Ahmad Christopher Akira Jordan Ajimura Yazan Alahmadi Brian Todd Alan Othman Ali Rashid Al-Alawi Muhanned Abdul Ghani Al Balushi Talal Ali Al Balushi Ibrahim Albashrawi Sarah Albee Ariel Nicole Albright Noor Ali Alhakeem Ali Hussain A Alhassan Sofyan Alhussami Asia Abdikarim Ali Rabab Ahmed Ali Mary Alkas Bayli Allen Ahmad Saad S. Almutairi, Sr. Rakan Jamel S Al Omairi Natalia Isabel Alonso Navif Nasser Alotaibi Jennifer Raye Alpsu Ahmed Mohammed Salem

Humood Alqaydi

Muneer Khamis Al-Rawahi Mohammed Khalid Y M Al-Sahlawi Ibrahim Amer Alsaif Nourah Alshathry Yousef Sofian Yousef Alshraideh James Chalico Alte Eduardo Alvarez Aaron George Amacher IV Elizabeth Hailey Amador Luis Fernando Amarilla Michael Daniel Amella Melina Louise Rodriguez Ames Ariella Aminov Gabriel Ammirata Lynette Rose Amstutz Katherine Ann Anders Holly Rachel Andersen Stephen Ray Andersen Charles Roger Anderson Jacob Ryan Anderson Kayla Marie Anderson Lily Elena Anderson Steven Lee Anderson Alysha Marie Andrade Wenddy Carolina Andrade Wolters Julia Josie Andres Cassie Andresen Sierra Andrus Siomara Sugey Angulo Sabrina Marie Apostol Heather Karlene Apple Mirella Fernanda Aprile Rodriguez Melissa Diane Arambula Julia Ann Archibeque Samantha Arellano-Benny Lucy Argota Stephanie Arita Marissa Yvette Armstrong Anthony Thomas Arnold Jocelyn Arnold Kyle William Arnold Michelle Marie Arosemena

Laritza Arvallo Reves Zabinia Arvizu Lauren Lee Ascher Alameida Yilthebah Ashley Savannah S. Assenti Leen Atalla Francisco Antonio Avalos, Jr. Zoe Karen Averill Cristopher Trillas Avila Jennifer Maricella Ayala Samantha Grace Ayotte Ibrahim Omar M Badawood Colleen Elizabeth Badrow Mohammed Salem Bagaber Jonathan Keagan Bagley Maia Kristeen Baird Omar A. Bajamal Cameron Cole Baker Estee Balakhaneh Krystal LaVel Baldasaro Lorena Balderas Dahlia Hannah Baldinger Kristen Nicole Baldwin Megan Julia Baldwin Kyanna Kay Bales Brian Eric Ballantvne Lesley Baltierrez Bradley Noah Baltman Nidhi Bansal Adrien Thomas Barnes Alex Erin Barnett Olivia Gabrielle Barnett Miriam Barrera Bianca Barrett Delaney Augusta Barrow Jake M. Basantis Krystle Marie Bassett Cameron Jacob Batchelor Ella Julianne Bates Daniel Josiah Baugh Ahmed Khalid O Bawakid Rose Beck Allison Kate Becker Danielle Lorraine Beggs Amer Bektas Andrew J. Bell Leah Sibley Bell

Matthew Gordon Bell Vanessa Fernanda Beltran Theodore Clark Bercik Riley Nicole Berg Emilia Marie Berkes Madison Christine Berkholz Danielle Chava Berkowitz Rachel Faith Berman Amelia Mercedes Bermudez Erika Bernal Jazle Cyan Bernal Isabella Kathryn Bernard Grayson Rylee Bess Reece Adam Bethay **Brad Leonard Bettis** Elora Bevacqua Natalie Beyfuss Devansh Paresh Bhavsar Amanda Lyn Bieber Serena Biganzoli Esperanza C. Biggs Omar Ali A Binmuhisen Saud Mohammed S Bin Tuwaim Breanna M. Bissell Amy Bjornstrom Nicholas John Bjurstrom Rebecca Blackburn Haley Janell Blaesi Zachary John Blanks Mackenzie Shae Blevins Conrad T. Bloom Yuan Bo Emilie Bobinger Michael Bochenek Michelle Renee Bolcerek Rylie Marie Boll Stephanie Hannah Bollinger Mia Suzanne Bondo Ashlyn Nicole Bontrager Kirstin Bonz Sarah Elizabeth Boon Colin John Boone Siani Atalante Booth Kayla Tencha Boothe Deanna Elizabeth Borden Nicholas James Borgia Katrina Megan Borunda Keyana Makae Bosby Phoebe Bostwick Thomas Joseph Bould Chloe Brett Bourne Kateri Anne Bowe Amanda Marie Bowley Alec Christian Bowman Zachary James Boyd

Heather Boyer Tenley Norton Brady Lauren Alexandra Brake Annalee Cherish Brakefield Jeralynn Brandenburg Angelina Sakura Brasen Jasmin Bretaña Grace Marie Brierley Emily Rae Brinson Olivia Jane Brobin Grace Elizabeth Bronder Colby Allen Brooks Daekyn Brown Koby Ryan Brown Lauren Kirby Brown Megan Rose Brown Rvlee Brown Sydney Renae Brown Willow Rayn Brown Sarah Julieanne Bruder Ann Elisabeth Brunetta Quang Dai Bui Thalia Margarita Bunch Heather Jo Bundren Zaid Buni Annabelle Elise Bunner Teddi Burgess Shannon Burne Brandon Steven Burns Crystal Yoko Burroughs Annabelle Sophia Burrows Riley Bushey Meredith Christine Bushman John Fredrick Busker, Jr. Valery Annette Bustamante JoElle Maxine Butcher Justin Raymond V. Cabrera Colton Bosco Cagle Shannon Caine Aslen Caldwell Charis Call Christiana Marie Camba Stephanie Cameron Caitlin Ailish Campbell Corbin Christopher Campbell Ravsean Canlas Arieana Gabrielle Cannon Enrique Jesus Caperon Haley Madison Carder Herschel Ryan Carithers Nicole Ashley Carloni Annabel Carlson Lindsey Anne Carlson Gracie Carr Hayley Nicole Carr Sydnie Marie Carr

Stephanie Carras Daniel Joseph Carrasco Mitchel Peter Carroll Aidan Alexander Carson Hailey Madison Carter Alonna Jean Carter-Whitehead Anthony Robert Caruso Daniel Andre Casanova Savannah Cascia Juan Pablo Casillas Crystal Castillo Rosales Clay Carrington Castronovo Jordyn Taylor Caulfield Sean Patrick Cavanaugh Albert Joseph Cavazos Mary J. Celaya Alexander Chadsey Sydney Nicole Chaffee Jordan Chapman Carson Ryan Charles Simranpreet Kaur Chatta Jose Miguel Chavez Garrett Evan Cheatum Jingjing Chen Britney Rose Chey Carson Geoffrey Child Jack Reiley Chilton Meghna Chowdhury Elina Christino Donald P. Christoff, Jr. Karysta Christy Brooke Lynn Churchill Daniel Ciarfalia Victoria Grace Cisneros Derick Claes Lucas Xavier Clancy Daniel Brian Clapp Car-Lee Casey Clark Madisyn Michelle Clark Madeline Clauson Kylie Cynara Clayton Linda Alicia Clemens Matthew Keegan Coale Ilaria Cobb Chloe Isabelle Cobb Casev Everett Cockrell Shearel H. Cohen Lucille Francesca Colaccino Domenic Paul Colangelo Logan Robert Colberg Hannah Lauren Cole Olivia Christen Cole Isabella Gabrielle Coleman Sadie Jae Lauryn Collyer Nicole P. Combs Colton Cook

Leila Rhiann Cook MacKenzie Sue Cook Jenna Cooley Joshua Cooney Robert James Cooper Chasity Lee Coriz Angela Corley Amber Leanne Cormier Cecilia Corona Lidia Corrales Aviles Jena A. Cortez Barry Abigail Langson Cowan Sarah Cowgill Ashlyn H. Cox Kristin M. Craig **Emily Crawford** Imani Crawford-King Sophia L. Crevelt Brooke Suszanne Cronin Michelle Cross Taylour Marie Crowder Ian Cameron Crowley Grace Namiko Cruz Sonya Renee Cullen Michelle Abuan Culver Zoe Anastasia Cummard **Christine Cummings** Ian Matthew Cummings Claire Cunningham Sunshine Cuny Robert Kyle Currier Brynna Ainsley Cutright Wendy Cypert Margaret Mary D'Ambrosio Michaela Renee Daas Joanne Lynn Dacoycoy Alexander Joseph Daigh Olivia Dalcin Jena Loren Daley Ann Marie Daltilio Kailee Nguyen Dang Gina Daniel Kaley Anne Danks Isabella Alexandria Darden Lisa-Ann McIntyre Datu Tyler Alec Davidson Nicholas S. Davis Carly Russell Dayton Alana Michelle De Belder Sai Krishna Deeduvanu Jordyn Alexandra DeJesus Patricia Anne De Lavergne Kyara Guadalupe Delgado Estrada Jacob Dellinger Zachary Burton Dellner

Anthony Michael Delphy Sidni Lauren Demik Casey Faith Dempsey Alexandria Grace Denny Megan Perry Depontbriand Katherine Derkach Blain Deshotel Sunil Devaraj Nathan Harold DeWitt Erika Yasmin Dial Annika B. Diaz Crystal Diaz Denisse Alejandra Diaz Denisse Diaz Raymond Rafel Diaz Alyssa Kata Díaz Fabian Manuel Diaz Chacin Kendyl Beth Dickinson Paul Albert Dickson Pesquera Mackenzie Lynn Diederichsen Phoebe Diehl Olivia Christine Diem Calista Mia Digregorio Alexis Rey Dingler Kirsten Emily Dittberner Nahush Dixit Stephen James Dluzynski Tiana Thuytram Do Kaylee Ngoc Doan Ngoc Huan Doan Lisa E. Doane Kristine Dodge Joshua Tao Doelan Daniel Louis Doherty Hannah Karen Virginia Doherty Heather Rose Dominguez Sady Guadalupe Dominguez Romero Scott Done Christopher Ray Douglas Taylor Jordan Drake Chenxin Du Savanna Dudas Brittany Ann Duke Richard Dula Jenna M. Dulac Noemi Pelonia Dumaplin Iszabelle Rosemary Dunn Emily Ann Duralia Sean Duverge Megan Nicole Dve James Edward Eagle Taylor Christine Earle Camryn Marie Eckel Adam Edward Edgeworth

Katherine Renwick Edwards Ryan K. Egbert Thea Kiku Eigo Jeremy Mckenzie Eiler Rachel Louise Einecker Tarek El Noumair Jeita Mouit Elanzo Maya Li Jin Eleff Zeinab Elkhalifa Ashley Michelle Ellison Emily Marie Engel Andrew Evan Erickson Evan Michael Erickson Katie Rose Escue Ronald Ravana Esguerra, Jr. Hailey Victoria Espinoza Michael Joseph Bant Esposito Mayte M. Esquivel Eliza Mae Esser Zachery Michael Esterline Daniel R. Estrada Rodolfo Antonio Estrada Jacqueline Del Carmen Estrada Garcia Sarah Lynn Evans Victoria Ann Everett Noah Maxwell Eversole Sarah F. Ezra Naomi Ruth Falk Roberto Famoso Vargas, Jr. Zheqi Fan Andrea Fanelli Yue Fang Sage Elisabeth Fanning Andres Ivan Farias **Emily Farler** Ashley Paige Faulkner Ceanne VanEyll Faustini Isaac Favila Miguel A. Felix Sophia I. Felix Isaac Fenell Peter Fenger Gianna Ferrantello Tyler Jake Fichiera Brittany Gayle Fie Jonathan Figueroa Kaya Celeste Findley Timothy Ryan Dean Fisher Isaiah Eric Fitch Madison Riley Fitzgerald Mishawn Ellen Fitzgerald Taryn Suzanne Flake Peter Flanders Cedar Elk Fleming

Victoria Fletcher

Jordi Arthur Adriaan Flipse Aubrey Ann Florentin Michael Anthony Flores Ezra Flores-Bowen Selina Roza Fluty Bennett Ryan Folk Tyler Morgan Folsom Serena Jane Fornay Katie Ellen Forret Zoe Frank Sydney Franke Austin James Frantell Jenna Elizabeth Frazier Brian Paul Fredericksen Jamie Gray Fredricks Alexandra Louise Freeman Connor Lewis French Kaylee Jeanette Frields Rebecca Frisch Morgan Reilly Tuholsky Elizabeth Veronica Fuller Vanessa Fung-Kee-Fung Kaylee Lynn Funk Sarah Ann Funk Alexis Joy Fusselman Andrea Nicole Galindo Robert Joesph Gallagher Campbell Nicole Gallegos Kayden Marcus Gallegos Corey Gallinari Max Galusha Alessia Galvagna Lilli Ganska Ariana Ganske Srujan Kumar Garapati Isabella Marie Garbero Emiliano Garcia Kaylee Lynee Garcia Erika Nadxihely Garcia-Quintero Curtis R. Gardiner Kylar Gardner Vanessa Gardona Jacob Maxwell Garms Steven Marcus Thur-Shan Garner Elizabeth Lacey Garrett Christina Michelle Garza Tiana Gaudioso Ashlea Gause Jacoby Geenen Mia Elise Gehringer-Slenczka Bianca Andreea Georgescu Baleigh Anne Gering

Olivia R. Gerston

Miral Ghattas Marilyn Nicole Ghazoul Kathryn Ann Giatzis Lane Daniel Gibbons Lorraine Michele Gibbons Taylor Page Gibbons Vivian Anida-Virachith Gibson Nicole Patricia Giordano Travis Glenney-Tegtmeier Adam Wayne Glover Michael Vincent Glowatski Thaddius Mitchel Glunt Neville Gobev Reese Goeringer Grant Goerlinger Edith Gonzalez Merly Yazmin Gonzalez Laguna Andrea Nicole Goodall Katelynn Goodwin Jasna Katarina Gornik Sarah Lynn Gosling Skyler C. Gould Caroline Weaving Gow Karmina Luiza Araneta Grady Alexander Karl Graf Jaycee Brianne Graffius Nicholas Allen Graham Charlie A. Graves Griffin Samuel Greenberg Barbara Drew Greene Alexandria Kelly Gremmel Kelsey Elizabeth Grib Danielle Taylor Griffis Braden Jeremy Griggs Julian Artemis Grimsley Jessica Groff Jeffrey Loudon Guarnieri Rachel Denise Guest Travis M. Gunderson Xintong Guo Alison Guthrie Abby Lauren Crespo Gutierrez Indira Ahilia Gutierrez Ricardo Ulloa Gutierrez Violette Rae Guzman Maritza Guzman Salgado Cassandra Louise Haag Mia Starr Haas Raymond Achilles Hackleman Danielle Nicole Hadley Luke Morgan Hagaman Porter Daniel Hakes James Michael Hakun

Kathleen Ellen Hale Ayesha Pagarigan Halim Bronwyn Hall Elizabeth Hope Halle Sirin Halloum Dima Hamid Kyle Richard Hamilton Corey Charles Hane Jeffrey Hann Alessandra Hanna Manjot Hans Sarah Dolly Hardcastle Steven Lee Harms Alax Harris Joseph L. Harris Steven Shawn Harris Leslie Harvey Iqra Shazi Hashmi Beau Robinson Hastings Jennifer Hatch Tyler Craig Haugebak Elizabeth Hawkins Abbey Michelle Hayashi Jennifer Kirsten Hayes Ethan Michael Haynes Macy Kristina Hayward Li He Christin Angly Hedberg Emma Hedeen Hunter Laurence Hedelius LeAndrew Jean Hedgepeth Riley Heesch Adeline Asha Hegde Erin M. Heia Camden Colleen Heilborn Piper Lily Heiligenstein Miranda Heinrich Courtney Marie Henderson Dawson Scott Hendricks Samantha Jean Hendrix Catherine Hendron Kera Richelle Henry Maliyah Henry Paige Kaitlyn Hensley Alaina Cassandra Herman Summer Elizabeth Herman Austin Lynn Hernandez Jake Benjamin Hernandez Joseph Keith Hernandez Lizandra Joon Hernandez Taylor Janae Hernandez Vanessa M. Hernandez Juliette Eileen Herz Sasandi Sathsarani Hettiarachchi Jude Ezra Hewitt

Kelvin Patrick Hickman William Casey Hicks Daniel E. Hidalgo, Jr. Kyly Higbee-Barzola Amber Marie Hill Savanah Hill Sophie Grace Hilland Jackson David Hillman Philip Ho Devon Andrew Hoff-Felix Nicklaus Lee Hogan Marina Kim Holder Thomas Robert Holder Kinzey Eriz Hollman Nicholas Paul Holtman Johnathan David Honeycutt Savannah Horn Trinity Belle Marie Horne Alexandria Horner Grace Kylie Horstman Hannah Carlile Hosking Olivia Kathryn Houck Colton Glen Hove Sophia Rose Hsieh Alan Hsu Siyi Hu Jie Jun Huang Ashlee Faith Huber Lauren Elizabeth Hudak Maddisen Huddleston Donald R. Hudson Elizabeth Jean Hughes Cassie Rose Hull Christopher Michael Hull Dianne Hultquist Keith Humphrey Justin Sayer Huneke McCall Hunt Robert Ernest Hunter Cody Troy Huntington Andrea Liseth Hurtado Lizarraga Nhu Huynh Giuliana Iamele Fernando Ibarra Zoë L. Idler Oliver James Illerhues Fayte Blanche Illes Laura Hope Inderberg Erik Inglis Diego Mikel Irigoyen Monteiro Margaux Alyssa Nuñez Irvine Tanner Isaacs Michael Lee Iser

Victoria Marie Isles

Gabriel Isles Lopez Chiamaka Israel Michi Ito Rachael Ann Jacinth Jiraphat Jackmetha Ariana Maelena Jackson Zachery Paul Jaeger Irene James Nicolette Shae Janfruchte Vanessa Briana Jara Kendall Jarman Joshua Brennan Jasmer Fabiola Rubi Javier Corev Jeffries Hannah Rose Jeffries Karli Jo Jeffries Camille Jennings Yeongbae Jeon McKenna Audrey Jerpseth Brandon Herrick Jerrell Gianna Marie Jimenez Joshua Aaron Jimenez Omar David Jimenez Cheryl Jing Dorian Johnson Drianne Johnson Jenna Brea Johnson Marcus Preston Johnson Nalani Halla Johnson Ruth Anan Johnson TraChelle Nikol Johnson Tristan Lewis Johnson Elizabeth Johnston Alyssa Vizoni Jones Heather Jones Jamie Jones Julia Elyse Jones Kathryn Lynn Jones Sydney Shea Jones Brendan Nicholas Jordan James Garrett Jordan Jolsna Joseph Zarko Iovic Adrian Juarez Jessica Marie Junker Swanny Alizée Jurczak Zayna Kabbani Tori Kaczocha Reagan Rebekah Kakalow Gisela Sarcinelli Kalman Kanthikan Kanjana Jacinda Julie Kao Jacob David Kasica Hunter Reed Kasprzyk Kyler Benjamin Kaveny Kayacan Kaya

Vanessa Karina Kazarian Garrit Mathieu Keeley Jacob Michael Kefalas Kyle Patrick Keirsted Faith Noell Keist Anna Kate Keller Gracie Kelly Karey Kelly Slater Jillianne Kelly Christy Lynn Kempson Nicole Karen Kennedy Hayfaa Salim Kfefani Mariam Khan Salma Khatib Rashaun Khoo Isha Khullar Gracielle Elizabeth Kikerpill Ethan James Kilduff Luke Christopher Kilduff Eden Kim Brandon P. King Nasir M. King Alyson Faye Kittle Alexander Benjamin Klein Grace A. Knebelsberger Sarah May Knight William Benjamin Knight Andrew Keith Knoebel Thomas John Koenig Ryan Koenig-Vinicombe Anaiah Kokumo Craig John Westlake Kole Jacob T. Kolenda Jameson-Lee Parker Reid Komarnisky Milaina Reese Kondic Phillip Konstantinov Konstantinov Obed Y. Kouassi Emily Audrey Kovalenko Anna C. Krause Renee M. Kreczmer Kayla Marie Krueger Jimmy Ku Jadeyn Rae Kulla Leradee Earnest Kunenu Benjamin Kunze Austin Kutzer Haley Nichole Kuzia Anna Valentina Kuzminsky Aiyana K. Kyle Renee Victoria Labansat Charlie Labato Jasmine Ladhar Amber Lynn Lafever Julia Lagasca

Helen Janell Lair Kaavye Bhanu Lal Yumi Dayna Napualani Lamansky Shea LaRae Lamoreaux Jakob Lee Lancaster-Loper Corey Lancelotta Amelie Faith Land Saige Marie Landa Anna Rose Landsman Heather Lynn Lane Jenna Langsmith Sunshine Amelia Langworthy Jaime Joseph Larios Alana Rose Larson Ryan Patrick Larson Bree LaRue Abigail Lathrop Nicholas Marcelo LaTorraca Bailey Lauer Ethan Fox Lawrence Heidi Miranda Lawrence Justin Reay Layton Andriana LeBeau Edward Lee Jason T. Lee Kar Wai Lee Latisha Lee Rebekah Lee Shawn Junho Lee Michael Samuel Leef Hannah Catherine Leitner Christopher Michael Lentz Clinton Blake Leribeus Matthew Robert Lesch Charles Garner Lester Angela Lily Mickey Jonina Leventhal Jasen B. W. Levoy Brandon Michael Lewis Cheyenne Patricia Traci Lewis Madison Raye Lewis Manuel B. Lewis Runhua Li Yukeng Li Anthony Liardo Gabriella Lynn Licano Xin Hwei Lim Chih Hsiang Lin Danielle Nicole Lin April Lipsky Brennan Christian Liu Te-Jung Liu Yize Liu

Ziyi Liu

Marina Crystal-Gollas Lizarraga Anthony Joseph Lizo Vincent Antonio Llamas Arthur Bruno Loefstedt IV Katherine Lynne Loffman Olivia Paige Long Taylor Lynn Loomis Alejandro Lopez Carmen Rae Lopez Kami L. Lopez Kelly Lopez Noah Manuel Lopez Sarah Nicole Lopez Giovanna Lopez Garcia Yazirelle Lora Torres Cali Lorton Carter Grey Lorton Rylan Losh Piper Cinnamon Loveless Yuhang Lu Joshua Morton Lubin Nicklaus Lucero Hermance Luff Tabitha Megan Luithle Jesus Ignacio Luna Perla Luna Amber Lundin Hillery Lundstrom Yixia Luo Kathy Ann Ly Alexandra LaChelle Lyday Aaron Anthony Lynch Brian Andrew Lynch Shimeng Lyu Jinbo Ma Pablo Alejandro Macias Delaney Mack Amanda Rose MacKay Mila Simone MacLeod Ryann Madden Kaitlynn Noelle Maggs Juliana Marie Mahle Emily Elizabeth Mahoney Emily Patricia Malcom Cristin Maldarella Emily Maldonado Tenley Marie Mange Jeneen Mann Christina Sophia Bejarano March Matthew Marcozzi Aislinn Maeve Marek Andrew D. Markau Renee L. Markel Jenna Erin Markowitz

Adam Daniel Marshall Keith Christopher Marshall Suzanne Piper Marshall Colin James Martin Jazmin Nicole Martin Jenhalyn Martin-Castellano Benjamin Alex Martinez Janette Martinez Kelly Ann Martinez Yaricsa Martinez Alvidrez **Aracely Martinez Flores** Alejandra Martinez Lemus **Brian Martins** Mira Kiana Mascolino-Carr Saajan Daley Maslanka Makenna Marie Massman Nicole Danielle Mathenia Amy Mathers Anissa Caprianna Mathiasz Jade Juridia Matias Katelyn Elizabeth Matter Sara Elizabeth Mattingly Allison Renae Maxey James Anthony Mays, Jr. Muhannad Faisal A Mazi Shonna McBride Anthony Michael Mccallum Allison Grace McCarthy Hailey McClees Kayla Elizabeth McClellan Ella McClure Shelby Ann McConaughy Hunter Jade Mccormick Hollyn McDaniel Kavla Jasmine Mcdaniel Travis James McDavitt Heather Katherine McDermott Jasmine McDonald Kaylee Michelle McEvoy Rhianna Kathryn McEvoy Rebekah Ann Mcfarland Melissa Renee Mcgee Kaley Mae McGlawn Abigail Kenna Mcgowan Carlie Alynn McGraw-Page Cali N. McHarg Chase Mcintosh Timothy Irving Mckay Davis John McKechnie Madison Mckee Sean Russell McKinney Nicole Alissa McLean Ryan McManness Joshua Alden McMillen Molly Elizabeth McNamara Teresa Rose McNeely

Evelyn Elizabeth McNeil J-Lynn Mcneill Van McNulty Angus Kane Vicente Mcvicker Mendez Alexandro Medina Krystyna Bozena Medina Paulina Medina Anthony Edward Medrano Olivia Maureen Meicke Colby Daniel Meise William Melcher Dane Owen Melder Mia Angelina Melendez Brianna Melle Hannah Alyssa Memory Edmundo Mendez, Jr. Stephanie Mendivil Dheeraj Dileep Menon Alexis Dominique Mercier Colby Merkt Hannah Merrill Kimberly Diane Merrill Cora Lynn Mesa Grace A. Messer Avinadi Meyer Max Melvin Meyer Sean Joseph Meyers Heather Michael Hadley Mieras Stephen Millan Amanda Marie Miller Kyra Suzanne Miller Peter Miller Rianna Rose Miller Robert Lee Miller Shelby Kalyn Miller Matthew Nathan Millington Evan Mills Jennifer Lynn Minish Amalia Miranda Boyd Angelica Miranda-Cabrera Yuka Miyanohara Luca Michelangelo Moioli Mohamed Abdulwhab Ahmed Mokhtar Dakota Shawn Molewicz George Anthony Montalvo Valencia Kate Montgomery Stephanie Monville Carla Dianne Moody Sharon Ruth Mooney Elizabeth Moore Bianca Nicole Mora Gabriela Moran

Luke Sullivan Moran Maria Consuelo Moran Fernando Alejandro Moreno Shannon Morgan Traci Diane Morgan Amanda Mari Morris Ouaid Nawahine Morris Amanda Michelle Morrison Austin John Morrow Rvan Morrow Jennifer Lee Ferrucci Mortensen Adel Mosyagin Alexis M. Moulton Ibrahim Mousa Alanna Jean Movers Matthew Noel Mule Samantha Rae Mulinix Claire Mae Mullings Nicole Mulvey Rachel Munchian Yessica Munoz Divya Sruthi Murala Inayah Asad Myers Katie Tran Myers Kort Allen Myers Kayden Marie Mysliwski Donya Afzalian Naini Aya Ahmed Najim Anna Nichole Naniot Tharun Mani Natarajan Morgan Leigh Navas Majd Muniem Nawara Elizabeth Victoria Nelson Jovina Maria-Tarra Nelson Tyler Wayne Nelson Bianca Reese Nesbitt Elle Lorèn Neville Paden Allen Nevitt Nicole Maree Newman Zu Ding Ng Noel Ngu Anna Nguyen Jenny Bao Han Nguyen Kenzie Khiem Nguyen LeRoy Huynh Nguyen Linh Ngoc Nguyen Lucy Nguyen Zenda Nhuong Addisyn Jeaninne Nichols Ellington Monroe Nichols Elizabeth Annette Nigh Kainoa Michael Nocum James Aaron Noe Zachary Ryan Norris Lawrence Jackson Norsworthy Clarissa North Keena Numkena Richelle Nunes Ifrah Hashim Nur Matthew Paul Nursick Megan Louise O'Connell Scarlett O'Meara Michael David Oakes Tevel Oakes Ryan Jack Arthur Oakley Daniel Eduardo Ochoa Catherine Cecelia Odom Khristal Folasade' Oduwole Jordan Lynn Oler Dylan C. Olson Ryan Alexander Olson Craig Thomas Opdycke Elliot James Ryan Oransky Shanice Orea Natalia Oregon Sergio Jesus Ornelas Malachi James Orr Abigail Jana Ortega Gildardo Felipe Ortiz Jennifer Rose Ortiz Lauren Ortiz Anna Karen Osborne Aly Medhat Osman Asim Eltigani Osman Dominic Michael Oso Timothy L. Ostdiek Halle Owens Emily Ozimek Jared Kimball Pace Brian Jacob Packer Savannah Nicole Padilla Elias Jonathan Page Hye Young Pak Haoyu Pan Dawn Pannell Olivia Maria Para Jeongin Park Se Ri Park Caleb Thomas Parker Kylie Parker Olivia Parker-Swenson Kaitlyn Parohinog Kayla Elizabeth Louise Parsons Gianna Pasquale Dharati H. Patel Krish Patel Shivali Patel Clayton McCarthy Patterson Jacob Patterson

Marchel Paylor

Trinity Serene Payne Kaleb Troy Paynter Sebastian Payton-Fearnley Emma Jean Peacock Cheryl Pearson Isaiah Michael Peavey Brooke Peck Camila Aldana Pedrosa Brooke Logan Peeler Ethan Pelland Audrey Joyce Ferro Pelonia Angelica Peña Alexis Marie Pendergast Yeimi Perez Luis Omar Perez Lemus Miranda N. V. G. Pérez Ramos Lance Anthony Perkins Maisie Ann Petchey Sandor G. Petiet Ashton Jayde Petray Kaylie Elizabeth Petrie Tiffany Elizabeth Pettigrew Brian Minh Man Pham Thinh V. Pham Trina Nguyen Phan Vicki Phenglavong Dakota Christian Phillips Keiton Evan Phillips Maxwell Vichear Phin Joshua Geovanni Phipps Jinnathip Phuprasert Theodore Starr Piepgras Sarah Jessica Piersanti Michelle Lynn Pignati Liam Wolfgang Pinegar John Pisciotta Owen Stinson Pitcairn Essence C. Plater Sivan Plotkin Kaylen Marie Pocaterra John Scott Poe Erika Lyn Poland Ariana Politron Bethany Polley Victor Guanaes Pontes Samuel Oliver Poole Jessica Lea Poore Mercedes Powell Christopher D. Power Sarah Lynne Powers Hannah Prachvl Rebekah Precht Casie Elaine Price Sophia Grace Price Claire Olivia Procter-Murphy

Sean Micheal Proia Samuel Puentes Citlaly Pulgarin Zapata Carissa Anne Puzzo Lauren Victoria Pype Emerson J. Quigley Meaghan Christine Quigley Grace E. Quinn Maddux Pickett-Rose Quinne Reena Melinda Ouintanilla Lamaan Qureshi Juliana Wessman Rabon Nele Radons Irina Cristiana Radu Jessica Paige Raichle Alanna Mercell Rainer Kian Rajaeian Juliana Ramirez Daniella Mia Ramirez Lopez Alexis Ramirez Maciel Ramon E. Ramirez Mendez Priscilla Carmen Ramolete Madison Ivana Ramsev Hannah Jane Randolph Phillip L. Raphael, Jr. Sarah N. Rascon Liam R. Rasmussen Sohan Sai Rayabharapu Ashton Graeme Reagan Orquidia Real Fernandez John Deniel Mesina Rebeta Arynn Nicole Reed Dayna Nicole Refshaw Michelle Marie Refuerzo Brittany Eleanor Reid Mersadies Reinier Justin Lee Renner Gabrielle Rose Rennie Kamille Natalia Repec Isdaly Sole Reyes Kimberly Janeth Reyes Sydney Nicole Reyna Kimberly Rhode Hannah Rhoten Camellia Flame Rice Ashlie Richards Lauren Elizabeth Richards Tatum Emily Richardson Aidan Jacob Richmond Jesse Daryl Riddle Hayden Marie Riggs Johanna Rilev Haley Nicole Rimar Kathryn Alexis Rios Albert Beckner Rivera Patricia Bianca Tubu Rivera

Julian A. Rivera-Cortes Nathan Robert Rivisto Maurice Albert Roan, Jr. Jordan Brogden Roberts Sara R. Roberts Cassandra Judith Robidoux Genevieve Robins Aria Marie Robinson Matthew William Robinson Michael K. Robinson, Jr. Angela Christine Roche Cassandra Rock Mikayla Rockey Andres Rodriguez Eileen Sabrina Rodriguez Gatienne Joelle Rodriguez Lizbeth Rodriguez Sassi Rodriguez Brianna Ashley Roeder Astha Bhupendrakumar Rohit Chase William Rohlik Megan Roland Julia Grace Rollins Azalea Louisa Roman Miranda Romero Melissa Romero Ramos Jasmine Lee Romkee Jason Charles Rooney Jess Diego Root Abby Marie Rose Mutumwinka Rose Gregory Raymond Ross Quinn Ross Nicole Elizabeth Rossi Marleny Kristine Rothans Ashley Lynn Rothman Melody Joun Rouhani Andrew Alan Rouss Hannah Marie Rowlett Emil J. Roy Jessica Rachel Roy Yixing Ruan Abraham Rubinov Blanka Gizel Rubio Heidi Beatriz Rubio Gonzalez Patrick Michael Ruetschlin Ashley Lauren Ruiz Melody Ruiz Michelle Erica Ruiz Nubia Ruiz Paola Fernanda Ruiz Paulina Marquez Ruiz Madinah Rumion Alexandra Lasse Russell Blake Russell Madison Rain Russell

Jonathan J. Russial Amanda Marie Russo Lisa Kim Ryan Rachel Divita Saenz Jhamille Sagun Marc Saikaly Kennidy Taylor Sakalosky Brayden Andrew Salas Coryn Sylvia Penina Salazar Edward Anthony Salcedo Sofia Saldivar Ismael Ruben Salinas Duran Elwaad Mohamud Samatar Trevor Cameron Samra Alyssa Rose Samson Geoffrey San Miguel Anita Marie Sanchez Cassandra Sanchez Ellyn Denise Sanchez Jesus Thomas Sanchez Emily Sanchez Marquez Yvonne Sanders Courtney Claire Sandnas Arianna Lisette Sandoval Brandy Brooklyn Sandoval Matthew Dale Sandoval Alejandra Sandoval Salamanca

Eneas Angel Santiago Lilian Raquel Sapiano Crystal Germaine Sarrazin Ashton Sasse Annabella Sasselli Gemma Jacalyn Saunders Samantha Jean Sayas Rebecca Lynn Sayegh Sophia Burdette Schaper Eryn Schauble Alison Kathryn Schimpf Jessica Schmidt Stephanie Antonia Schnebly Victoria Lindsay Schoone Karissa Cherie Schrader Zachary Scott Schroeder Eric Schrooten Acacia Samone Scott Brian D. Seager Michelle Seagraves Starr Diamond Segovia Maricela Segovia-Santoyo Steven M. Seide Michael Ronald Seno Mathew Senor Hannah Jacquelyn Serpa Madison Lee Sexton Adam Kendall Shaffer

Gaurika Shah Melissa Shainman Nisha Shankar Nurislam Sharipbaev Debbie Anne Sharp Riley Sharp Cassandra Susan Sheerin Benjamin Shepherd Kendal Fox Shields Ava M. Shiha Alicia Julia Shindo Makenzie Dylayne Shipman Richard Shotwell Jacquelyn Ann Shugarts Erika Michelle Shumway Kaitlyn Sunni Shumway Andrew Siegel Joshua Aaron Siegel Koryssa Leigh Siegfried Bryan Michael Sieler Alexander Frederich Sierra Julia Elena Silva Mary Elizabeth Siml Noah Harrison Simon Amber Victoria Singer Mikayla Marie Singer Ajuni Kaur Singh Japneet Singh Frances Julianne Baluyut Anne Victoria Sipos Matthew Brian Sites Hayden Walker Skaggs Olivia Rose Skeen Sequoia Ann Slofer Alyssa Kay Smith Candice Jewell Smith Ellie Sophia Smith Ethan Reid Smith Grace Margaret Smith Hailey Rose Smith Jessica Smith Rachael Elizabeth Smith Shawn O. Smith Taylor Irene Smith Victoria Dawn Harrison Smith Justin Michael Smith Chiago Adrianna Cooper Snow Alexander Theodore Snyder Catlyn Snyder Joshua C. Snyder Lena Rose Soble Gloria Solano De La Torre Alexis Ariana Soles Dharma Shaylan Sonny Leanne Marie Sor

Alexander J. Sorum Jray Rummel Sotiangco Stephen Matthew Sparks Evan Luke Spaulding Brintley MacKenna Spencer Thomas Mark Edward Spencer Samantha Jem Spilman Kailey May Spradlin Jenna Christine Spreitzer Elizabeth Sprout Bianca Alexandria Squicciarini April E. St. Onge Kate Lynne Stains Brianna Marie Staley Jacob Trejo Standage Trevor Lawrence Standage Tanya Olivia Stapleton Phillip Evan Starcher David Andrew Starkey Ahava Jewel Starr Crystal Marie Jean Staten Makayla Marie Steel Denni Steg Josie Stephens Giovanna Marie Stern Lance Drake Sterndahl Deborah Elizabeth Sternke Tesla K-Ann Stillman Jessica Ryann Stimely Morgan Stimson Bruce Matthew Stine Emily Michelle Stockton Leah Stoller Marcy Stoller Ruth Sarah Ann Stowers Bronson Andrew Strange Ma'Kaila Strange Gregory M. Strapach Emma Ann Straub Ryker Dale Strickland Rebecca Elizabeth Striffler Harlan Ho Sturzenegger Edgar Suarez Hernandez Catherine Sublet Michael Lee Suechting Simon M. Suminski Caitlin Elizabeth Suriano Vanessa T. Surprise Vikash Suthapalli Noel Svendson Lauren Elizabeth Swartz Ava Karolita Swarup Ishmael Sweeney Ryan Matthew Sweeney Merissa Sweetland

Aniseh Sweiss Christopher Henry Swift Scott Swofford Tamson M. Sydow Safoora Fatima Syeda Kaitlyn Emiko Takeno Chase J. Talley Timothy Johnathan Tamborrino Yunfei Tao Anna Lisa Tarango Gilbert Michael-David Tarango Jennifer Lynne Taylor Makala Rae Taylor Lorelei Tenney Sydney Leigh Tepper Gabriella Elizabeth Terry Nickolas David Tetzloff Gina Thammasoth Drew Leighton Thatcher Evette Danielle Thiele Michelle Minh Thieu Taylor Aaron Thikoll Brittany Lynne Thomas Cameron Jay Thomas Courtney Amber Thomas Hannah Adele Palmer Thomas Morgen Kate-Dasheley Thomas Abigail Grace Thompson Katherine Grace Thompson Travis K. Thompson Lauren Slusher Thornhill Lindsay Nicole Thorson Kyle Robert Thurman Xing Tian Zachary Jay Tiede Jacklyn Lourdes Tijerino Mitchell Anthony Timme Riannah Calixterio Tinaza Maria Tinio Samantha Claire Tipton Jessica Danyelle Tittle Stephen William Titus Ryan Daniel Tkac Anna Bailey Todd Chloe Mae Tolliver Kaitlin Rose Tomasello Erica Layne Tomblin Kyla Jane Toney Ethan Sebastian Lim Tong Samantha Lee Toy Tom Yan Tram Sky Russell Travis Mary Marlain Tredway

Joshua Trevino Colin Everest Trevithick Gemma Rose Austin Trimble Adeline Clarissa Trisnobuwono Tabitha Troup Anh Quan Nguyen Truong Allison Tucker Vashti Grace Rasco Tuliao Jeremiah Michael Tumbleson Alyssa Christine Turley Rachel Leeann Turley Nicholas Hudson Pierce Turner Jacob Michael Tuttle Katherine Elizabeth Tymoszuk Nya Cymone Udengwu Michael Poll Uitvlugt Gregory P. Urstadt Ana Alicia Valenzuela Andie Valenzuela Jasmine Bailey Vallecillo Nayeli Yadira Vallejo Megan Leann Vanbeek Robynn Rene Vande Krol Fanny Christine Vandekerckhove Claire Frances van Doren Satya Maria Van Dunk Melanie Rose Vanek Chelsyanne Priscilla Van Horne Jeffrey Alan Van Seghbroeck Elizabeth Ann van Sikkelerus Daisy Vargas Maria Elena Vargas Morales Jared Vasquez-Stading Maximus James Borrillo Vawter Victor Ruiz Velazquez Xavier Jose Velez Azucena Villalobos Lopez Anna Lorena Villaseñor Citlali Villegas Grace Villicana Joseph Vincent Samantha Li Vo Meester Angelika Volova Adam Mark Voydik Natasha XuanTien Vu Tina Luu Vuong Natalie Elizabeth Wade Isabella Wagner Ali Fawaz Wahbi Rvan David Wahl Cassie Adair Waldum

Keaton Wales Hannah M. Walkner Elizabeth Anne Marie Wallace Svetlana Celeste Wallace Amy Kathryn Walsh Zachary Joseph Walsh Justin Christopher Walters Laurie M. Wandle David Wenhao Wang Jiahao Wang Wenrui Wang Kimberly Wamuyu Mwikali Wanjohi Vaun Kaiser Warbear Bruce Thurman Ward Chloe Grace Ward Elizabeth Noelle Ward Kendra Teresa Ward Renee Anne Maldonado Warner Thomas John Warren Samuel Smith Watson Warren Riess Watson Alison Marie Weatherill Zoe Shalei Webb Bethany Rose Weber Samuel Holman Webster Ning Wei Bryson Robert Dartagnon Weinberg Carson Fredrich Weis Frances Morgan Weller Morgan E. Wells Kaho Janea Wentzel Lisa Ann Wermers Kylie Hope Werner Sofia Rose Wernik Joseph Matthew Westerheide Annalise Faith Wheeler Shaunna Nicole Whisler Brandon M. White Corey W. White Crystal M. White Danielle Lita White Isabella White Mikavla J. Whitman Richard Wickersty Stephanie Lynn Wilbur Jagger Roy Wilcock Ethan Willey **Emily Williams** Joseph Glenn Williams Natasha Annette Williams Kadison Willis Danielle Christine Wilson Malia Ellae Wilson

Tara Jade Wilson Katya Maria Wolf Azure Jay Wolfe Hoi Ching Wong On Na Wong Ryan Bui Wong William S. Wong Jamice Ashley Wood Tanner Christian Wood Crystal Marie Woods Matthew T. Woods Tyler Woodward Cody James Worthen **Grace Worthington** Eugene IJin Wu Yaxuan Wu Shannon Chanel Wyngard Shayla Wynne Holly Zixin Xu Lucy Ziyi Xu Shihan Xu

Wensheng Xu

Rebecca A. Yacoub Harlene Nacional Yago Baozan Yan Vang Yang Yunhua Yang Sora Yasunaga Tom Wilson Yellowhair Sree Neha Yeturu Taylor R. Yoder Jiwon Yoon Oi You Michael Isaac Youkhanna Caila Young Cassandra Lynn Young Johnnie Lee Benhart Young Laurissa Young Nicole Young Paige Elizabeth Young Seanmatthew Manuel Ysordia Analicia Zamora Castro Luis Manuel Zamora Chavez Derek J. Zarate Malik Thaer Zdoug Xianxin Zeng Aubrey Zerangue Tianhao Zhang Yifan Zhang Yuqing Zhang Xiantong Zhao Cheng Zheng Nathaniel Ezra Lee Zheng Oi Zhou Cruz Vicencio Zhu He Zhu Honglin Zhu Xixiong Jerry Zhuang Jennifer M. Zortman Yosra O. Zourob Kimberly Zsuffa William W. Zuber

Jose Angel Zuniga, Jr.

*Magna Cum Laude:* Designates those candidates with a cumulative grade point average of 3.60 - 3.79 for the course work completed by the end of the 2023 fall semester.

Joshua P. Zackert

Sela Ann Zakula

Susan Irene Zamora

Merriam Aazami Jennifer Bliss Aber Jacob George Aboud Felisa C. Acevedo Austin Michael Adams **Bronson Christian Adams** Dylan Adams Miranda Lynn Adams Nolan Rand Adams Yocelyn Aguilar Grace Corinne-Mathews Aguilera Sophia Grace Padilla Agus Fadumo Jama Ahmed Josue Alarcon Salim Zahir Salim Al Aufi Julia Marie Alba Suzzel Joli Alberto Mane Mohammed H Aldiwais Matei Gabriel Alexe Flora Love Alfonso Ubah Abdullahi Ali Abdulrahman Salem Saleh Aljaberi Mohammad Sultan Aljohany Abdulla Mohammed Alhudaifi Alkuwari Amber Nicole Allan Hana Allen

Khaled Ali Ahmed Saleh Almansoori Zainab Abdulbaqi M Al Nasr Faris Masoud Alotaibi Danyah Abdrabalrsoul Algassab Turki Alsehli Fatima Alshafee Hamad Ali M Alshamrani Alaya Faith Amer Alshemari Mohammed Nasser A A Alsulaiti Mubarak Nasser A A Alsulaiti Faisal Ibrahim A Alsultan Abdalla Arif Saeed Alsuwaidi Natalie Renee Alvarez Ahmed Abdulaziz H AlZeer Giselle Amador Elizabeth Marie Anderson William Matthew Anderson Madison Haley Apoderado Humberto Aranda Acosta Vanessa Elizabeth Arce Legorreta Hagen Archer Brooke Emily Aribi Liliana E. Arjon Edward Armenta Victoria Arora

Linda Daniela Arraez Natalia Arredondo Zabala Amanda Lyzet Arroyo Liam Arthur Mckenna Rose Aubuchon Justin Cole Aulds Alia Miggantz Austin McKenzie Nichole Bais Sean M. Baker Tonda-Rae Baker Kayshavi Lagan Bakshi Genesis Isabel Balderas Dakotah Rose Baldwin James Michael Baldwin Taylour Ballard Brittany Nicole Balswick Brittany Renee Bangert-Williams Kieran Barber Griffin Alexander Barboro Juan Gabriel Barboza-Mora Amandalene Venice Baculo Baroma Osvaldo Barragan Mackenna Basteyns Spencer William Baumbach Brennan Christopher Bayless Feldman

Lucas John Beach

Paige Beavers Michael Charles Beck Avery L. Becker Zachary Jordan Becker Liliana Beltran Gregory Jude Bergin Isaac Thomas Bergland Anabelia Perez Berglie Rebecca Marie Bergstrom Arissa Angela Bernal Justice Dylan Berumen Breanna Besheone Cheikh Beye Kristin Haylee Bishop SharRon Andrea Blackwolf Hannah Jean Blessing Arman Boghossian Jessenya Jean Bogle Samuel Bohorquez Jimenez Tayler Borba Hope Melissa Boyce George W. Bradford II Haleigh Christine Branco Brendan Lee Branson Olivia Page Brasher Courtney Rose Breckenridge Deja Denise Brewer Stephanie Fawn Bridges Tyler James Brigham Veronica Michelle Britt Aaliyah Brown Dañia Amaya Brown Ethan J. Brown Maxwell Daniel Brown Ella Graham Brunson Fan Bu Justin S. Bui Jordan Michelle Bullard Jaycee Grace Burgess Amber Burkett Kolton Jeffrey Burnett Shealynn Rose Burnett Caitlin Ann Butler Stefani J. Butterfield Michelle Alexis Byalick Naiae Keith Caballero Andrew Maurice Cabana Orlando Moises Cadena Euan Cairns Dariana Calderon Megan Suzanne Caldwell Nicholas Mark Camacho Sarah Ashley Camacho Lorena Yadira Camarillo Molinar James A. Campbell

Jillian Elizabeth Campbell Kayla Nicole Ilagan Cantorna Jazmine Capetillo Maria Cardenas Cornejo Maria Guadalupe Cardenas Hernandez Camren Lyn Carlson Jared Carter Shawn Michael Carter Aspen F. Cassady Elizabeth Casselbury Darby Jean Castille Raul Jesus Castillo Aimee-Lynn Casugay Nicole Renee Cavallin Kaloni Aleyah Cavender Xiang Cen Crystal Cerda Steven Chacon Jerimiah Chapman William Jack Charters III Nikita Chaturvedi Shreya Rajesh Chaudhari Dipak Sureshbhai Chaudhary Sara Carmen Chavez Miranda Cameron Cheesebrough Yuhan Chen Jiajun Cheng Alexandra Dean Cheshire Elizabeth Grace Chilton Christopher John Chung Aurea Cintra Tyler Scott Clark Ian Clements Maryam Clemons Autumn Jeanne Coalwell Tatum Rae Coaly Josiah Cobarrubias Matthew E. Coffelt Brook Crimson Cohen Jazzlynn Elizabeth Collins Ryan Michael Collins Thomas Alec Coluccio Le'Keitha Renee' Combs Jennifer Lynne Concepcion Sydney Li Connelly Kasey Ann Conroy Yaritza Contreras Amanda Elizabeth Ann Cook Karina Livingston Corcho Justin Daniel Cordero Celia Juárez Córdova Mariah Lisette Corona Piper Jalyn Corona Sierra Covellone

Annie Evanson Cox Jamie Kathleen Craig Kaleigh Joy Crandall Calahan Crawford Jacob D. Crayne Samuel Robert Cross Sean E. Cuadrado Lozada Aries Curiel Zhenhuan Dai Katherine Renee Daniely Mariam Afan Daoud Kelsey Rae Darling Emma Veronica Darnell Obriannie Dahmyniq Davies Logan Noah Davis Zack Logan Davis Alden Davison Joshua Lee Day Cameron B. Dean Yvonne Marie DeBusschere Michelle Lynn Decker Larina Danielle Marie DeCono Nathanael Dekastle Daniel Gabriel De La Rosa Christen Junelle Deungria Dela Vega Maria-Kristina Delavega Fabiola Delgado Sandoval Eric Joseph del Toro Madalyn Joy Denniston Christina De Pompa Sailor Lynn Dereadt Andrew John Deros Joshua K. Derr Rachel Kaitlin d'Errico Megh Lalit Deshmukh Chayse LaRue DeThomas KayLee May Dial Martin A. Diaz Mitchell Christopher Dietrich Megan Rylee Dingle Jamaya Lanay Dixon Krystal Dawn Dodson Sergio Dominguez Natalia Dominovic Mckalev Lvnn Dosco Keith Harrison Dottley Sophie Campbell Drake Marie Maxwell Driskill Adam Dsouza Caitlin Danielle Duncan Alexandria Dunham Westlund Kennedy Christine Dunn Marissa Gloria Duran Kasey Nicole Duttle Jody Eamonn

Aria Marie Echols Jennifer Lee Edmunds Kelley Jerry Egharevba Raemi Ehrler Jenine Elfarana Zane Ellis Rebecca Ashlyn Eppert Taylor Morgan Escamilla Madison Lynn Evans Maya Antoinette-Rose Felton Marcelo Fernandes Vasconcelos Rosemary D. Ferreira Mollie Rose Flaherty Megan Flanagan Brianna Angel Broadrick Flores Citlaly Flores Diego Florez Aase Sorensen Fogarty Kaitlyn Elizabeth Folds Ethan R. Foley David Matthew Foster Carrie Marie Fox Erick Alexander Franco Miya Freeman Anthony Frey Mackenzie Fry Chenglin Fu Hannah Elise Fuhlhage Sophia Freeman Fujioka Justin S. Fuss Mahesh Babu Gali Sedona Sierra Gallagher Victoria L. Gallego Andrew Amado Garcia Daniel Alejandro Garcia Pablo Garcia Tiffany Garcia Galaviz Danna Valentina Garcia Grisales Judith Garcia Hernandez Joshua Samuel Gardner Lexi Ann Gardner Jillian Garner Rilev Ann Garner Ethan D. Garofalo Finn Stephen Garrison Damon Andree Gates Jocelyn Lin Gella William Thomas Gerads III Eryn Nicole Gibson Jonathan Arne Gidron Annie Elizabeth Gilbert Raymond Giragossian

Jennifer Glasgow

Lysa Glunt Earl Thomas Goldsberry, Jr. Elizabeth Lauren Goldsteen Alysia S. Gomez Jacob Tyler Gonzales Kyle Jordan Gonzales Alexis Gonzalez Jacqueline Isabel Gonzalez Zachary James Goodpaster Payton Jeanne Gormley Javier Antonio Gorordo Akhilesh Grandhi Rose Liberty Gray Heather Greaux Shayna Grace Green Christian Greenleaf Gabrielle Gunther Malefia Emma Gustafsson Blossom Stephanie Guzman Richie Michael Kerry Haddad Denise Hagbo Natalie Hakim Maddox Joseph Hallums Brent E. Hammer Michael Joseph Hannick Katlyn Ann Hanover Megan Leigh Hansen Anna Rose Harbort Marina Raquel Haro Triniti Deonna Harper Courtney Elizabeth Harris John David Harris Jurat Foster Harris Bryana Nicole Hart Sean Hartman Alexandra Haskins Ashley Hasychak Dominic Lee Hatfield Tohwriahche Juanita Hatley Ashley Hausman Taryn N. Havel Adam Hawk Nicole Hawk Jaden Elizabeth Heidbreder Cameron Hendrix Christina Viriginia Hernandez Justin Allen Heslop Madison Elizabeth Hesse Hunter Lee Hicks Michelle Lynn Higgins Kaitlyn Hinds Thy Nha Hoang Harrison Philippe Hoge Heather Honold Peter Hook Alexis Alena Hooper

Kayla C. Hoover Jessica Rae Hortian Julia Paige Householder Kornelija K. Houston Hannah Hsu Jingxing Huang Yuhang Huang **Bryson Thomas Hughes** Jennifer L. Humeston Renee Ann Hutchins Sydney Huyge Stephanie Marie Iaccino April Ibarra Nneka Ibeneme Kaitlyn Irwin Mohamed Hassan Ismail Elianna Siobhan Isoz Kenji Andrew Ito Yashvi Jain Danny Ray James, Sr. Ann Marie Jamieson Lauren Jamora Kali Deone Jankowski Jaylynne Sylvia Jarrett Chelsea Jasmer Courtney Jasso Atharva Bhushan Jawle Budhvin Lohan Jayasinghe Brenna Christine Jennings Ting Zuo Jennings Audrey Ann Jensen Senbao Jiang Eunho Jo Branden Taylor Jobst Avery Lauren John Alicia Lynn Johnson Jaden Kolbey Jones Kaira Jones Michael Israel Jones Robert John Jones, Jr. Anne Seungah Jung Ansel W. Kamimura Veronica Kanczes Patrick Stephen Kane Andrew Nathanael Kaplan Sadhak Kapoor Ryan Ali Karim Tatiana Eliepa Kaumatule Mava Lucia Kawamoto John David Keasler II Lauren Elizabeth Keating Alexandria Diane Kelley Jacob Luke Kelly Logan Thomas Kelly Adam Charles Kent Tyler Andrew Kettler

Danielle Keysor Sarah Makalang Khoho Sophia Anne Rita Killian Nicole Catherine King Kennedy Belle Kirby Brittanie Lynn Kirkland Alyssa Ann Kline Mckenzie Knox Jessica Jean Koball Sage Koceja Saisumana Konatam Phoenix Malachi Kosing Madison Adia Kosmatka Trent Kossick Lyndsey Kristine Koster Brenna Nicole Kottmann Rvan Andrew Kracinski Nora Sophie Kuhn Zuleika Sierra Laborin Taryn Lake Makenna Jade Lakey Gabriella Alexandra Lamberty Joseph Lang Anna Elizabeth Langford Luke P. Langley Jesus Lara Kathryn Nicole Larimer Melissa Bernadette Larkin Noel Larson Timothy James Lavoie Rosa Isela Ledesma Jesus Salvador Ledezma David Robert Lee Jenna Marie Lee Jungwon Lee Na Kyung Lee **Emily Lehman** Hailey Nicole Leist Cassidy Lennex Kamryn Leonardo Ashley Jo LePage Ivana Isabel Lepe Castaneda Nicholas S. Lethenstrom Iliana Galindo Levario Hui Li Yutian Li Jeffry James Lilienthal Danika Reed Linares Grace Anne Lincoln Eyde M. Linder Andrea Little Morgan W. Little Fang Shiun Liu Huchen Liu Jiajun Liu Ziyi Liu

Joy Esther Lloyd Carisma Ladrea Logan Alondra Lopez Francisco Lopez Jasmin Jacqueline Lopez Laura Lopez Steve Victor Lopez, Jr. Yaritza Lopez Morgan Alexandra Lucero Joseph Tyler Luensmann Xavier Eliseo Lujan-Flores Keagan Alexander Lulf Nghi Luong Danny Phung Ly Yaseen Samir Maddah Jacqueline Jahaira Madera Tehani AJ Kaimipono Maielua Forest Logan Maio Nicholas James Malcom Marc Malovoz Jasmine Caitlin Nepomuceno Mangoba Logan Hunter Manjarres Athulya Manoj Ahmad Mansour Stormy Winter Marsh Russell Joseph Martin Amanda Marie Martinez Justin Anthony Martinez Ruben Martinez Garcia Sergio Martinez Reyes Paola Maria Mata Michael Mann Mathews Zachary Maxwell Jacklyn Monet Mazariegos Katherine Elizabeth McAdams Jacquelyn Ann McAllister Daniel Scott Mccomas Cameron John Mcconnell Monty E. Mccoy David Isaiah McDonald Kayla Michelle Mcgill Rosina Flores McGlothlin Randi Nicole McKernan Sidney McPherson Alena Analeigh McOuarter Sadie Lynn McRae Torie Marie Medina Tyler Meek Frankie Mejorado Walker Jones Mellon Sheri Anne Mentry Ninos Merza Annalise Metcalfe Constantino Zacarias Meza Pamela Ann Michaud

Felicia Amber Mielke Amanda Mien Victoria Claire Miguel Danica Ann Miles Abigail Bonnie Miller Kaylie Nicole Miller Biman Mishra Haley Lovene Moe Brienna Elizabeth Monaghan Leonardo Montes Taylor Daniel Moon Bethwyn G. Morgan Maya Mercedes Morris Carsen Cedonya Morrison Nicholas Carl Morton Mckenna Kayelynn Moses Viana Selene Mosqueda Clint Mossman Sudhanya RamPrasad Moudgalya Matthew Allen Mullen, Jr. Morgan Anne Mulligan David Munguia Zepeda Bryant Francisco Murcia Shawn Casey Murphy Shawn M. Murphy Venkatayogikotiraghavendrasais Murthy Payton Philip Muscat Vanessa Renee Mushtare Ashley Marie Nacco Karanjot Singh Nagra Emma Nalis Albert Negoro Raymundo Nevarez Nunez Ivy Maree Newton Shecota Rae Nalwood Nez Keene T. Nguyen Minh Quang Nguyen Philana Le Nguyen Thien Duc Thinh Nguyen Victor Nguyen Evelyn Kaye Nielsen Timothy Aaron Nieves Dana Lee Noe Daniel Nortman Louis Scott Nunez Princess Moraa Nyakundi Sydney Bell O'Connor Erika M. Oakland Miguel Cristian Ochoa Carson Andrew OConnor Dustin Oglesbee Henry Jose Olivares Jose A. Olivarez, Jr. Amy Diane Oliver

Sultan Ali Rashed Abdulla Omran Brittney Kay Ormiston Merari Ornelas Emma Orser Matthew Donald Ortiz David Joseph Ortiz-Leon Mason Michael Osborn Talen Osborn Phatsalavanh Oukham Ian Michael Oxley Noah Rafael Pacheco Jose Alonso

Pacheco Palacios Lange Barron Palmer Denecia Desiree Palomino Gabriella Pantalone Justin Michael Pany Scott Roger Paradis Benjamin Parrado Nikita Marie Patlan Ethan M. Paul Kimberly Paz Ailun Pei Kai Peng Xiaohe Peng Victoria Elizabeth Penman William John Piper Pereira Lorenzo Perez Jadiana Carolina Pérez Adriana Raenee Santranina Pertner Ryan Nathaniel Pettinato Tam Tran Thanh Pham Aaron Phillips Phally Jen Phlong Alex Pho Rebekah Kristine-Kendall Pierce Junerey Orias Piojo Cheyenne Maxine Pipersburgh Ethan M. Plumb Stephanie Margarita Poblete Perez Martin Ponce Drew Vincenzo Postillion Krista Kahle Potenza Colette Alyss Pressell Remington Prochaska Ashley Puerto Yudong Qin Carleigh Rae Rabago Edwin Ramos Cerdas, Jr. Teresa Ramos-Grajeda Gregory Kazimierz Rant

Austin Ray

Bruce Dylan Razura Vega Natalie Amber Rebholz Elana Siporah Redfern Alyssa Rehel Lauren Maria Resteman Cassandra Carroll Reynolds Kayla Rico-Jimenez Caitlin Elizabeth Riddle Nicholas Rinehart Brianna Eva Rios Samantha Rivera Santiago Danielle Marie Roberts Adam Daniel Rodriguez Alexius M. Rodriguez Bianca Isabelle Rodriguez Samantha Leigh Rohrer Jose L. Rojo Rodriguez Isabella Romanelli Alexis Cianna Romanos Jeanine Romero Dayana Romero Olmos Nicolas Martin Roodettes Makenzie Rae Rose Kaela Nicole Roth Jackelyn Ruby Noah Ruiz Ainsley Victoria Ryan Sage Noelle Sadow Maya Saif Cecilia Salas Joseph Samsor Diana Lynn Sanchez Elizabeth Sanchez Lexia Abrielle Sanchez Luz Mireya Sanchez Alexander M. Sanders Nicole Patricia Sandoval Nathaniel Campbell Santiago Skyler Alyssa Sauceda Alicia C. Scheffki John Stephen Scherstuhl Makena Jacqueline Schildmeyer Audrey A. Schlichting Kate Lynnae Schliepsiek Taylor Jordan Schoaf Katrina Ruth Schoch Gabriel David Schomaker Anthony George Schultz Julia Nicole Schuster Molly Murphy Scott Tirza J. Scott Alex Ryan Segall Jacob T. Selover

Luke Allen Shank

Stephanie Lynn Sharp Mohamed Sheikh Ziming Shen Alexi Marie Shepard Kayla Elizabeth Shephard Robert Patrick Sheppard Sarah Keenan Shonteff Morgan Sianta Andres Sicairos Shafaq Siddiqui Nico Alessio Sigala Xavier Alexander Silva Noa Bree Simerdla Halle Lynn-Ann Simpson Ammon Sinclair Malak Skafi-Turnbull Savannah Grace Skarecky Magdalena Slater Gomez Courtney Kay Sloss-Garza Barri Faith Smith Christina M. Smith Isabella Katherine Smith Jackson Fuller Smith Jason Kyle Smith Justice Reign Smith Kaya Jolie Rock Smith Megan Stephanie Smith Tyler Smith Tyne Eulalia Smith Ella Claire Snyder Jose Jesus Solis Gerardo Soto Miloud Souili Austin J. Sowers Tatum Elisabeth Sowinski Lilianna Rose Spafford Mary A. Spahr Allysa Jade Spear Emma Nicole Spicer Kylie Brooke Spitzke Madelyn Ann Spotts Kourtney Michele St. Clair Roy Stafford Corbin Olivia Stanley Andrew Louis Stanton Adrienne Isabel Ashlea Kav Stauth Taylor Alyse Stayer Ashlev Nicole Steele Amanda Hill Steichen Natalie Renee Steinman Geoffrey Allan Stephens Shasca Stephenson Jaiden Stepnowsky Alyssa Allison Stewart

Dominique Cortez Stewart

Kaelin Alysa Stewart Prescott Nolan Stewart Debra Klein Stokes Esmond Stoudemire Shauntae Ann Stowe Jade Alexandra Strohmeyer Jaylee Nicole Stylinski Elga Suleimani Lauren Sulkosky Audra Taylor Sumetz Ellesse Samantha Sumner Jinghua Sun Shray Vijay Swarup Cole Swim Brian Charles Swyers Gary Tse-Yung Szeto Catherine Christina Talley Alayna Victoria Taylor Thomas Cole Taylor Josephine Temple **Grace Mary Tentis** William Lowell Terry Madelyn Sidney Ters Derrick Tesson Jewel Prince Thekkumpuram Jacob Matthew Thiele James T. Thomas Anna Isabelle Thompson Heidi Thompson **Taylor Paige Thorson** Fengyi Tian Justin Sheneal Tibbs Annabella Marne Tiedeman Brigitta Nicole Tifft Alicia B. Tillman Kevin Depante Tobias Melissa Catherine Toftee Jessica Tomek Karla Joslin Torres Holly Tourville Britney Thanh Tran Thu Thi Anh Tran

Scott M. Tribl Jacob Trussell Garrison Lee Turcotte Sydney Michelle Tuschmann Ciara Umgelter Deepika Uppalapati Rachel Beth Utikal Mark Anthony Uychoco Ismael Valentin Ashley Nicole Valenzuela Barba Ryan Vanderway Elijah Gerrit Van Dyke Amanda Joy Vanzant Alexa Lugarda Varela Aymara Janice Vargas Espinoza Matthew Thomas Varno Heather E. Varsalona Brando Vazquez Kimberly Vega Madeline Marie Veneris Vanessa Marie Veniohn Abigail Grace Verdon Erik Bergen Viets Ian James Vigil Katherine Villa Cecilia Brittany Viloria Thomas Thor Vincent Benjamin Russell Stephen Voller-Brown Lauren Nicole Voorhees Summer Vowinkel Jackson Gregory Walker N. June Walker-Tillett Morgan Elizabeth Wallace Olivia Rhea Wallace-Laningham Zhida Wan

Derrick Thomas Weid Jesse Wells Lauren Victoria Welsh Danielle Nicole Wessler Alissa Noelani West Jessica Ann Westervelt Brianna Wettig Riley Whalen Noelle Jolie Whipple Garrett White Analysia Esther Wick Amanda Jane Widmar Karen Sue Wieboldt Kate Wiegert Samantha Marie Wilbur Sarah Elizabeth Wilkin Anna Williams Clayton Ryan Williams Tessa Williams Javlon Willis Lauren Marie Wilson Carly Marie Woessner Chloe E. Woods Tyler Allen Workman Sydney Ann Wortley Mary-Margaret Elizabeth Wright Liuyiyi Wu Kexin Xu Richard Xu Zihuan Xu Hangi Yin Mohammad Atif H Zahran Michael Zamora Samium Zava Yi Zhang Weisen Zhao Jaime Ziegler Thalia Zielinski

*Cum Laude:* Designates those candidates with a cumulative grade point average of 3.40 - 3.59 for the course work completed by the end of the 2023 fall semester.

Jian Wang

Yijin Wang

Kenneth H. Wang

Joseph Hayden Webb

Gianna Abdallah Mohammed Abdulmajeed N Abdulkarim Salsabil Hisham Abo Alrikab Lillian Francine Acevedo Benjamin Ruben Acosta Denise De Guzman Adolfo

Alina Tenette Trevino

Nainoa Kanale Aguano Krizen-Joi Tiqui-Boyer Aguilar Ethan Ajeska Khalid Alansari Khalid Al-Waleed Mohammed Al-Barmani Kelsey Lilianna Alden Katherine Elizabeth Alexander Hind Abubakr Al Futtaim Abdulmajeed Abdullah Algarni Ahmed Fayez A Alhabib

Kailah Danielle Zinner

Daniel Zoppetti

Abdulkareem Hisham Alhaddad Hassan Mohammed Alhasawi Sultan Alhosani Faisal Al Jabari Abdullah Musabbeh Hareb Saeed Alkaabi Sara Al Khalidi Salman Alkuhaimi Derek Cordon Allred Serena Andrea Almaguer Khalid Hamed Almahrouqi, Sr. Majid Suhail Almarri Ahmad Mogdad M Almoshawer Mohammed Yasser A Alnemer Lama Ibraheem A Alqady Abdulaziz Mesfer Alqahtani Mohammad Alremahi Ali W A H Alroomi Mohammed Alsadah Saud Abdulsalam S Alsaif Saleh Khaled Alsaleh Rashed Marwan Ahmad Saleh Alsawaleh Abdulrahman Hamoud M Al Talaheen Ayyuce Cagla Altintas Jacob Alvarado Mario Andres Alvarez II Miranda Alvarez Mesfer Mohammed M Alzahrani Fatima Ibrahim N Alzowaid Brittany Lea Anderson Rebecca Renee Anderson Catherine Elizabeth Andreas Marc Victor Andrew Monica Anguiano Shehzad Anwar MacKenzie Ann Apple Haleigh Elizabeth Appleton Stacey A. Ard Nathan A. Arms Erick Arteaga Michael Ben Atias Anthony Joseph Audia Joseph Moneer Audisho Matthew Auerbach Jackson Alexander Aulds Dianna Lorene Austin Sydney Alexandra Austin Daniel Ayala Jagger R. Baca Emma Katherine Baker

Robyn Nicole Baker Sarah Baker Erin Marie Bakes Grant Thomas Ballew Omar Mohamed S Banaama Jordan Chad Banning Iris Baric Yisely Barraza Ix-Chel Mya Barrera Sierra Michaela Bartee Abbey Rose Bartolomei Connor Christian Baxa Aiden Beamon Kobey Scott Beauchamp Rustin D. Beck Sophia Beckham Meghna Bedi Sean Saad Bedros Alexis Rose Bell Jowun Ben Jack Ryan Benson Kristen Marie Betts Antara Bhargava Sophia C. Biazus Madison Bidwell Madeline Paige Bielby Sara F. Birdsall Christian Martin Black Madison Black Jordan C. Black-Jarrell Andrea Anne Blaisdell Andrew Michael Bland Nikki Blasi Jessica Lauren Blevins **Emily Bliss** Jacqueline Bojorquez Lopez Ryne A. Bolick Aphrael Boltas Dawson Eugene Bolton Mackenzie Eva Bondo Thomas J. Bosch Angelica Maria Boteo George Christopher Boyle Viance Ruby Bracamonte Madison Brackett Kristina Bradev Nate Damon Bradford Carrie Ann Bradley Tessa Angelica Rosa Brainard Olivia Paige Breseman Callahan Elizabeth Bretz Philippe Pinkey Briggs Yael Daniella Stefani Briskin Erica Brito Cassandra Gwen Brockie Stephanie Nicole Brouzes

Madison Brown-Cadelinia **Emily Taylor Bruce** Michelle Jeannine Bryant Azaria Jade Buchanan Jackie Beltran Buchanan Abigail Budzko Mark Buehlmann Richard John Buhl, Jr. Jennings Lee Burdick Brianna Burgess Armendariz Matthew W. Burks Mikayla Elizabeth Burt Mary Margaret Burton Cari A. Bybee Wyatt Edward Bylbie Saasil Luisa Caballero Xue Cao Kaitlyn Capper Jevin Lloyd Carbonell Julian David Cardenas Kyron James Cardwell Marie Carollo Zora Elise Carrier Kyle Brandon Carrington Rebeca Ester Cartagena Christina Lauren Carter Jessica M. Castro Olivia Grace Catalano Kaitlin Caudle Giselle Paola Centeno Ramon Cervantes-Tadeo Jared Francisco Chacon Karen Alied Chacon Sarah Lynn Chagnon Lindsay Chapman Emma Genevieve Charles Cecilia Chavez Marissa Mae Chavez Arlene Lizbeth Chavez Hernandez Alysa Che Tiffany L. Cheek Hangzhou Chen Houyu Chen Jinger Chen Sen Chen Ta-Shen Chen Yu Hsuan Chen Christopher Jonathan Chew Elijah Andrew Chinavare Sebastian Lawrence Ikaika Ching Brandon Charles Chisholm Min Chou Zachary Brian Chreiteh

Mackenzy Brinkerhoff Christensen Serina Rose Christman Kristi Ciacciarella Bryan Antonio Coello Leon Sunny Jean Collins Nicholas Dean Collis Andrew P. Comeau Katelyn Laura Conn Sarah Elizabeth Connell Mackensie Jeanne Connelly Jack Thomas Cook Catherine Alexandra Cook Zachary Aaron Cooper Cetan Copeland Michael Anthony Cordova Ashley Lynn Cornes Sean Sydney Corrie Brianna Elizabeth Corvino Abigail Cotto Anisha Lea Ann Cotton Bryce Darrin Coup Megan Margaret Cox Jeremy Cubbage John Cullinan Michaela Culver Courtney Da Costa Mia Dale Bassel A. Danial Alexandra Nicole Darnell Johnny Ray Daugherty Jaea A. Davidson Nancy L. Davis Nicole M. Day Matthew Dayton Giovanni Thomas De Anda Lachelle Jenette Deckard-Bracey Abigail Morgan Defoor Jovita A. Dela Cruz Emily Ann Delaney William T. Delisle-Preas Parker Judd Delmoe Jessica DeLorenzo Christopher De Los Santos Daniel Del Valle Angel Rene Delveccio Sarah Kay Dempsey Zhuhong Deng Sean Douglas Dent

Samuel Marc Anthony

Andrew James DeStefano

Derenge Frances Anne Derrick

Danny J. Dettor

Sophia Elin DeWier

Sydney Louise De Young Suchay Shirish Dharnidharka Emily G. Diamonon James Joseph Henry Diaz Samantha Nichole Diaz Lena Sophie Dick Ryan Michael Dillon Doree Lind Lariosa Dispo Jenna Dobson Tyler Thomas Dolowy Eliza Delia Dominguez Corinne Leigh Canton Doran Brent Doser Ashton Nicholas Dowell Carter T. Doyle Petros Dragoumis Alexis Taylor Drish Brandon Michael Duckett Nicholas Joseph Dumont Leslie Dunklee Josue Kevin Duran Spencer Jaron Durose Hunter Dale Dwyer Aubriana Isela Easby Meghan Lyn Eberhardt Mark Housley Eddington Kira Seren Edwards Thomas Eric Edwards Brian Egan Ashley Ehmling Garrett Marlow Elbert Taylor Eldritch Jessica Marie Ellis Ciara Christine Endicott Patrick Ryan Engel Addison Eppler Michael Epps, Jr. Matthew Escobedo Angelia Estep Sungjoon Eum Blake Lloyd Evans James Morgan Evans Emma Jade Ewoniuk Envcé Allena Lavonne Fairbanks Hannah Kristine Falkenberry Linlin Fang Marcelyn Anne Lehua Faraimo Mia Amor Felix Seanna Fellows Nicole Ferriolo Shelby Anne Fesperman Tyler Michael Fett Kim Pfiester Finical, Jr. Kelsey Anne Finney

Blayze Daniel Fittje Ian James Fitzgerald Ashlyn Rochelle Flesher Nathan Gregory Fletcher Jocelyn Flores Melanie Marie Flores-Navarro Mark A. Fogarty Alicia Nicole Fontaine Maikaleia Zainab Forte Allen James Foster Kalyla Foster Kody James Fox Thomas France Nicholas Frank Leah Frankiewich Lance Frost Charles Thomas Fuguet Anthony Paul Fusano Paige Elisabeth Galey Gavin Howard Gambill Julian T. Garcia III Kenzie Garcia Marissa Noel-Lemos Garcia Molly Rene Garner Steven Cole Garrett Natalie Suzette Garrido Mohammed Said A Garwan Reilly Jack Gauman Trevor Davis Gelfan Kaitlin Marie Giangrasso Alex Anthony Gibson Mikaela J. Girardot Trinity M. Glason Alli Golden Rajaryan Golla Parker Grace Goodman Claudia Dalila Graciano Elayzha Grady Michael A. Grandori Katie Rose Greene Mea Taylor Griffin Cameron Griffith Kyle Griffith Janet Elizabeth Griggs Aria Serene Grimm Saige Luke Groscost Kasandra Marie Gruber Kendra Gruver Makena Jade Guenther Rockell Guevara Muskaan Gupta Jose Guzman Leslie Guzman Alexis Marie Haddock Timothy Alexander Haddon Gregory J. Hager, Jr.

Samuel Ellis Haggard Lauren Elizabeth Hales Jared Doran Hancock Mason Harbertson Melissa R. Harbin Julia Terese Hardin Shamea Letisha Hardy Katrina Grace Hargous Cody D. Harms Shelby Jacqueline Harrah-Ferguson Charity B. Hattery Nicholas Hamrick Hayes Kun He Sarah A. Helmstadter Ryan Tate Helterbran David Hemed Colleen Shannon Hennessy Katie Marie Herbison John Exequiel Heredia Alexander Hernandez Michelle Islas Hernandez Paige Hernandez Adriel Hernandez Marquez Daisey Terese Herrera Andrew Douglas Hetzler Megan Elizabeth Hickey Braydon Joseph Higgins Hailie Rae Hill Samantha Hincapie Danyela Christine Hinojosa Darcy Jane Hoban Alexis R. Hoffman Nolan Hokanson Vanessa M. Holsworth Megan Marie Holyoak Margaret Ann Hosier Ya Fang Hu Breanna Faith Hudson Alex Huft Eboni Huggins Sarah Nicole Hughes Annalise Calista Hulbert Isaac Anthony Humrich Annalynn Hunter Joseph Ryan Ibarra Macie Jordan Illyes Elijah Irvine Hanadi Farah Isa Stacy Daniela Isselin ToniAnn Izzo John Riley Jacobson Kelly Erin Jacobson Jaujanae Jenkins Bailey Elaine Johnson Caden Garret Johnson

Frederick Nathaniel Johnson Garrett Johnson Kailey Helena Johnson Marcus Cole Johnson Nicole Tonise Johnson Rodger Michael Johnson Taylor Johnson Talia Fern Jones Tya Renee Jones Hayley Faith Jong Kathryn Grace Juhasz Justin Ian Kaminkow Meher Chinmayi Kankipati Kevin D. Kansas Julia Laine Kaplan Jomo Kamau Kariuki Jaspreet Kaur Kylie Miya Kawamoto Joshua Keach Joshua James Kealy David F. Keesey, Jr. Courtney Ellen Kelley Chelsey Malynn Kelly Rachel P. Kelly Jacquelyn Marin Kendall Taylor Shea Kennaugh Paige Lara Kestian Jackson Kai Kevane Cecilia Khubir Rita Nyawira Kibaki Isabelle Kilzer Chang Suk Kim Minji Kim Jasper James King Taquwesha D. King Brandon J. Kish Chelsey Taylor Klotz Jayme Knerr Talmage John Knight Ishaan Kohli Christina Roseberry Koktvedgaard Sarah Ann Kolle Brenda Kong Roland Ghislain Koyamba II Max Alexander Kozak Kristela Kronai Matthew Thomas Kruse Deniel Kuang Megan Michelle Kujath Shreya Anilkumar Kulkarni Rishav Kumar Rvne Alexander Kurtz Gavin Abraham Kuruvilla Tva Lvnn Kuzov Yovanka Sierra Laborin

Eliott Ray Lafont Joshua John LaFountaine, Jr. Kristina Lalas Garrett John Lamb John Langdon Avery Jaret Langton Jordyn Lanthier Alyssa Marie Largay Anna Jennette Larsen Orli Lavi William C. Leach Kiana Learn Cierra Penny LeBlanc Lofton Phillip Lechner John Chase Ledwith Kevin Pang Lee Lanell Shanice Lee Seulgi Denice Lee Ernesto Olivares Legarda III Mulugeta Asfaw Lemi Karina Lemus Denise Natalie Leon-Elizarraras Nina Noelle Leonard Gaetano Brondo Leone Megan Christine Lepper Marta Kamelija Levinska Jiancheng Li Xian Li Pin-An Lin Braeden Alexander Lincoln Brian Dean Little Xiaochen Liu Angelica Gloria Long Araceli Soto Lopez Juan Francisco Lopez III **Emily Bridget** Lopez Chavarria Elizabeth Lovely Noelle Lowe Breanna Lynn Lowery Jessica Adilene Lozoya Camacho Ark Lu Bianca Michelle Luna Jessica Lunceford Martin Peter Lundberg Jiancheng Luo Samuel Jack Lytle Jiarui Ma Brianna R. Maclean Carissa Jo Madouse Paul Gregory Magallanes Aman Mahant Izabella Mancilla Pavlos Manoleas

Jk Mervielle Dalangin Manzanilla Matthew James-Neil Marples McKenna Avery Marshman Briyanii Nikhol Martin Gianna Martin Anayeli Martin-Martin Coby Michael Martinez David Manuel Martinez Joshua David Martinez Luis Huitzil Martinez Michael Eric Marting Jakob Roger Marx Madesyn Mathews Naila Tatiana Matloub Jillian Elyse Matta Andrew Gregg Maughan Chloe Elizabeth McCabe Aine McCarthy Michael Stirling Mccown, Jr. Megan Jenae McCullough Payson McGill Eric Harvey McGuire Kaela Dawn McMahon Caitlin Rae McNeely Anna Marie Meadows Kenneth Guy Meeks Yashvi Mehta Madison Paige Meise Marissa Francisca Melendez Luke Robert Melin Sarah Victoria Menconi Xin Meng Daniella Andrea Merchan Chynna B. Messer Kyle Andrew Meyers Madison Anne Meyers Cole Tyler Meza Abby Michels Robert W. Miller Devan Ann Mills Tess Marie Minhinnick Parisa Marie

Parisa Marie
Mirdamadi Tehrani
Emily Amanda Mitchell
Jamie Ellen Mitchell
Tin Htet Moe
Melissa Molina
Hanna Momsen
Sesily Monday
Chloé Gray Monplaisir
Ricardo Antonio Monterroso
Anisa Montoya
Randy Montoya
Jayden Lyn Moore

Nicholaus James Moore

Celina Molina Mora Shaelyn Rosemary Mounts Josette Laine Yosemite Mudd Lucas Ryan Mukai Diana Pamela Munguia Jacob Munoz Carlos Andres Muñoz Caroline Kennedy Muñoz Marc Murillo Daniel Murray Joel Tshimanga Mutombo Zivanai Muzirwa Madelyn Rose Myers Katelyn Danielle Nadeau Brittany Nicole Nelson Megan Ngo Nga Tran Viet Nguyen Elizabeth Ellis Nicholson Scott Thomas Nicholson Alicia M. Norman Faith Lillian O'Connor Vanessa Padilla O'Neal Christopher Luc Oakley Liam Riley Odell Shakarah Christie Okoye Alana Olison Stephanie Olson Diana Caroline Onken Stephen Asamoah Opoku Chloe Gabrielle Ordway Yesenia Orozco Kevin Ortega Xitlallic Ortega-Perez Carter Orvin Jenna Ann Owens Shelly Rita Ozuna, Jr. Whitney Corinne Padgham Sydney Ellen Padilla Wen Hsin Pai Ivy Palermo Ivan Alexander Palomar Natalie Panella Somin Park Kelsey Lynn Parker Estevan Parra Madalvn Parsons Andrew Michael Payne Ryan Arthur Peacock Anna Ei-hsing Pearce Cory Penton Camus Zayle Peoples Ronn Deivvd Perez John Benjamin Perkins Daniel Spencer Perrea

Zachary Ashton Peters

Kayla Nicole Peterson

Liam Petrie Kathleen Quynh Pham Ian John Phifer Kristyne Marie Pierson Sydnee Raine Poitra Raquel Jacqueline Polanco Philip Cole Pomeroy Raunel Ponce Silva Abbigail Marie Popelier Gracie Jean Porter Jalan Porter Yamilex Karilyn Portillo Varaphone Kai Potter Lauren Powell Alyssa Brooke Prah Keely S. Prawitz Denae Castro Preuhs Victoria Autumn Leigh Price Whitney Pugsley Caleb Pyrz Carly Alyse Quarm Faith Quezada Michael Quintana Jorge Luis Quintero Salinas Taylor James Raby Rion Radford Vidya Raghuraman Anik Rahman Jessica Renee Ramirez Juliana Ramirez Cameron Haley Ramos Maribel Rando Trevor Ransom Abigail May Rarogal Jorge Rascón, Jr. Alycia Breann Remos Stephanie Mara Reyes Eugene Marshall Rhodes III Julia Moreno Rich Carlie Michelle Richardson Tanner David Ricks Ryan Lee Ridgely Samantha Rieck Michael Riggs Zahir Ringgold Cordes Jimena Rivera **Daniel Thomas Roberts** Samantha Elizabeth Roberts Jazzmarie J. Robinson Katie Anne Rochau Ashley Roden Brandon Elliot Rodgers John Matthew Rodrigues IV Alicia Reyna Rodriguez Jacquelyn Ariana Rodriguez

Jose Luis Rodriguez Hernandez Nia Adoyne Romero Renee Brittany Romo Cade Anthony Ronzone Mateen Roohani Lauren Mary Root Erin M. Rosebeck Adeena Bryanne Ross Samantha Royal Ross Preston Rouland James Ruiz Vianney Alejandra Ruiz Vargas Alexander Rumpf Amy Rose Rusch Matthew John Russo Hamza Sabri Dallas Love Salas Nena Belle Saldivar Vanessa Sanchez Morales Aileen Santiago Salazar Megan Santos Abigail Savitz Madylin May Schattner Tabitha Schellinger Emily Jane Schmidt Isabelle M. Schoenhoefer Kayleigh Joyce Schrader John William Schueler Mackenzie Rae Schultz Allison Danielle Scott Codi Leigh Scott Gage Christopher Scott Kole Pederson Scott Giovanny Anthony Sedano Robenson Seide Joanna Selig Maria Semenihina Ashlyn S. Senior Eric Miles Sheffey Ashley Kie Shelbrack Zheren Shen Elinor Rose Sheridan Vitaly Shevyakov David Harold Shinherr Mariclare Shirey Brindi Lynn Shreeve Erin Shriner Dylan Wayne Sigman Esmeralda Maria Silvas Felix William R. Sind IV David Siqueira Mary Lynn Forrest Slade Morgan Kaylin Slette Hannah Kimberly Sloan

Amanda Smith Ashley Patricia Nixon Smith Clifford Robert Smith Jasmin Christine Smith Joseph Smith Kenneth Douglas Smith Robert Glen Smith Samantha Christine Smith William Stanley Snitzer Casondra Ann Mayorie Snyder Amana Jasmine Soeria-Atmadja Yun Wen Alicia Soh Samuel Alexis Solis Cierra R. Solomon Shaohang Song Mackenzie Rae Sorensen Sadie Rae Sorensen Cristina Soriano Kevin Jacob Soriano Jesse Sosa Monique J. Soto Jennyfer P. Soto Cervantes Leilani Grace Southworth Renee Claire Sowko Justin Spangenthal Michael Stanislawczyk Patricia Ann Stauffer Michael A. Steiger Jacob Emmitt Stensland Abigail Rose Story Malia Marissa Street Alexis Monique Stringer Dara Stringer Summer Sturm Boyu Su Nately Melissa Sych Bjorn Syme Justin Wilbert Taebel Christina Tan Kyle R. Tannenbaum Daisy Mae Tanner Charlotte Tappenden Breanna Kay Tatich Judah Beckett Taylor Thomas Ashlev Taylor Ethan Thomas Thaller Alex Nicole Thein Nicole Inge Thompson Kelly Klekas Thornton Jennifer Martin Tichavsky Pamela Isis Tingle Dylan James Tinley David Torres Juan Camilo Torres Vanessa Veronica Torres

Ilse Monserrat Torres Mendoza Brian S. Towner Khoa Dang Tran Jay Tribble Yash N. Trivedi Vu Khac Linh Truong Braedon Lee Tye Rachel Elise Tymczuk Katie Uhrig Kaitlyn Upson Aric Urban Andrea Na Uriarte Ariel Uvavdov Adhyan C. Vaghasia Joseph Angel Vallejo Kimberly Morgan Valles Haden McCabe VanBlankenstein Jordan Nicole Van Leer Brianna Vance Keithen Dean Ross Vaughn Miranda Kathleen Vega Matthew Robert Venezia Sabrina Ruby Villalobos Azalia Del Carmen Villalobos Lopez Francisco Villanueva Alexandra Francesca Villavicencio Samuel Christopher Volante Christian Thomas Volkel Veronica Vorwerk Jason Voter Eric Wagner Marcus Joshua Wakeham Emily J. Walgenbach Cheyenne D. Walsh Cody Scott Walter Taylor Alexis Warren Jordin N. Watson Colette Webb Christopher J. Weddigen Emma Marie West Eliiah Keolakamahaomaikalani White Kaia Janae White Alaina Gabrielle Whitmer Nathan Robert Wickland Kyle Matthew Wiederspahn Margaret Anne Wigger Chad Jermaine Wiggins William Meade Wildrick Harleigh Alyssa Wilson

Whitney Lela Wilson

Aaron Andrew Winkel Shania Joyce Wiseman Hayden Louis Wolf Sarah Jane Woodhurst Caleb Richard Woodward Lucas Wright Harrison Xu Haoran Yang Serenna Brenda Ydunate Sarena Yeh Amber Yepez

Tomohiro Yo
Eden Arbella Younan
Kylie Young
Lauren Elaine Young
Noah Lee Youngs
Zaid Yousef
Sofiia Zaitseva
Cristine Zambrano Ortega
Aliyah Trinity Zavala
Laura V. Zavala
Brooke Danielle Zavosky

Tori Zenner Meng Zhang Wentao Zhang Yuan Zhang Zhijie Zhou Hanyu Zhu Haodong Zhu Yaci Zhu Alison Zientko Yuki Zumwalde

# CONFERRING OF ASSOCIATE DEGREES

# COLLEGE OF INTEGRATIVE SCIENCES AND ARTS

# ASSOCIATE OF ARTS

Merrill Andrew Magowan—Military Studies

#### CONFERRING OF BACHELOR DEGREES

# COLLEGE OF GLOBAL FUTURES (Established 2020)

PETER SCHLOSSER, PHD
Vice President and Vice Provost for Global Futures
Acting Dean, College of Global Futures
Julie Ann Wrigley Global Futures Laboratory

MIKI KITTILSON, PHD Vice Dean and Professor, College of Global Futures

SHARON J. HALL, PHD
Associate Dean of Student Success and President's Professor,
College of Global Futures

EUSEBIO SCORNAVACCA, PHD
Interim Director and Professor, School for the Future of Innovation in Society

Manfred Laubichler, PhD Director and President's Professor, School of Complex Adaptive Systems

JOSH ABBOTT, PhD
Acting Director and Professor, School of Sustainability

SUSANNE NEUER, PhD
Director and Professor, School of Ocean Futures

## COLLEGE OF GLOBAL FUTURES CONVOCATION

2:00 p.m., Wednesday, December 13, 2023 ASU Gammage

## **PROCESSIONAL**

# LAND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

#### MASTER OF CEREMONIES

Michael Barton, PhD Professor, School of Complex Adaptive Systems

## VICE PROVOST'S REMARKS

Miki Kittilson, PhD Vice Dean and Professor, College of Global Futures

#### COLLEGE OF GLOBAL FUTURES CONVOCATION SPEAKER

Jamie Winterton, School for the Future of Innovation in Society

#### COLLEGE OF GLOBAL FUTURES OUTSTANDING GRADUATE

Jamie Winterton, School for the Future of Innovation in Society

## COLLEGE OF GLOBAL FUTURES OUTSTANDING UNDERGRADUATE

Donald Christoff, School for the Future of Innovation in Society

## SCHOOL OUTSTANDING GRADUATES

Jamie Winterton, PhD, Human and Social Dimensions of Science and Technology, School for the Future of Innovation in Society Jake Swanson, MS, Sustainability, School of Sustainability Robin Berry, MS, Biomimicry, School of Complex Adaptive Systems

#### SCHOOL OUTSTANDING UNDERGRADUATES

Donald Christoff, BA, Innovation in Society, School for the Future of Innovation in Society Claudia Lumbi, BA, Sustainability, School of Sustainability

# PRESENTATION OF GRADUATE CANDIDATES

Mary Jane C. Parmentier, PhD
Deputy Director, School for the Future of Innovation in Society
Michael Schoon, PhD
Associate Professor, School of Sustainability

## PRESENTATION OF UNDERGRADUATE CANDIDATES

Lauren Withycombe Keeler, PhD
Assistant Professor and Undergraduate Program Chair
School for the Future of Innovation in Society
Candice Carr Kelman, PhD
Assistant Clinical Professor, School of Sustainability

## MESSAGE OF CONGRATULATIONS

Amy Hill, Master of Sustainability Leadership, Spring '23 School of Sustainability

#### ALMA MATER – ARIZONA STATE UNIVERSITY

Music and Words by *Ernest Hopkins* and *Miles Dresskell*Sung by vocal group Priority Male

## RECESSIONAL

#### ABOUT THE COLLEGE OF GLOBAL FUTURES

We all share a stake in the future. The College of Global Futures is dedicated to creating a sustainable, equitable, and vibrant future for everyone.

The College of Global Futures, based within the Julie Ann Wrigley Global Futures Laboratory, prepares next-generation leaders with the knowledge, skills and mindsets they need to tackle complex global challenges. Home to the School for the Future of Innovation in Society, the School of Sustainability, the School of Complex Adaptive Systems and the School of Ocean Futures, the college fosters new interactions between students, staff, faculty and partners. These interactions elevate our ability to understand complex, integrated social, environmental and technical systems, drive responsible innovation, and lead to ethical interventions that ensure a just, healthy and fulfilling future for everyone. Global Futures students learn how to develop enduring solutions that benefit all people everywhere on a thriving, healthy planet.

#### ABOUT THE SCHOOL FOR THE FUTURE OF INNOVATION IN SOCIETY

When we innovate, are we thinking critically about social and technical systems in a way that anticipates potential concerns so that we can be confident that what we are creating is both useful and good for our global future?

The School for the Future of Innovation in Society envisions responsible innovation at scale. Our students anticipate societal challenges and work across disciplines to examine areas such as global technology and development, biomedical and health ethics, public interest technology and policies for emerging technologies. We are grounded in the belief that by considering the ways in which we translate imagination into innovation, engaging the public and exploring the social impacts of technological and scientific advancements, we collectively build more just and equitable futures for all.

#### ABOUT THE SCHOOL OF SUSTAINABILITY

School of Sustainability students, diverse in their backgrounds and interests, work with faculty and researchers toward a common goal: to foster innovative research, impactful education and engaged communities to achieve environmental integrity, social equity and well-being. Sustainability integrates social, economic and environmental dimensions to develop enduring and equitable solutions to global challenges.

Learning tracks within the school include energy and technology, international development, ecosystems management, urban dynamics, food systems, policy and governance, and sustainability leadership. Our curriculum is grounded in experiential learning and practical faculty-led research, equipping graduates of the School of Sustainability with the skills and tools to make positive impacts in a rapidly changing world.

#### ABOUT THE SCHOOL OF COMPLEX ADAPTIVE SYSTEMS

Uncertainty, scalability, thresholds, tipping points, path dependence...these are conditions that influence the most pressing issues facing societies across the globe. The School of Complex Adaptive Systems explores these challenges, develops solutions and suggests interventions that enhance the resilience and well-being of our planet and our shared global futures.

Our planet is the ultimate complex system with many intertwined subsystems that envelop natural, social and technological systems and transcend traditional disciplinary boundaries. This visionary school engages wide-ranging national and international collaborations to advance the exploration of these systems and disseminate fundamental transdisciplinary knowledge through a unique set of academic graduate offerings.

## ABOUT THE SCHOOL OF OCEAN FUTURES

The School of Ocean Futures addresses the current and future states of the planet's largest biome – our oceans – by exploring and investigating the challenges they experience due to increasing pressure from human activities. The School of Ocean Futures links research and teaching facilities in the Pacific and Atlantic oceans with the cutting-edge research facilities on ASU's Tempe campus to provide students with a wide array of experiential learning opportunities that will prepare them to conduct work of significant impact.

#### COLLEGE OF GLOBAL FUTURES

# **BACHELOR OF ARTS**

INNOVATION IN SOCIETY Donald P. Christoff, Jr. Ryan William Radcliff

SUSTAINABILITY Jennifer Bliss Aber Salman Alkuhaimi Sydney Alexandra Austin Avery L. Becker Thomas J. Bosch Steven Chacon Morgan Arleen Dubbe Emma Jade Ewoniuk Violette Rae Guzman Adeline Asha Hegde Hannah Rose Jeffries Elisabeth Lynn Knutson Noel Larson Zhehao Li Emily Amanda Mitchell Nicholas Joseph Nauser Sydney Bell O'Connor Amy Diane Oliver
Grace E. Quinn
Michelle Marie Refuerzo
Elyass Sadouq
Sofia Saldivar
Brianna Marie Staley
Patricia Stoica
Renee-Angeli Ogaco Villarino
Kadison Willis
Thalia Zielinski

#### BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

# INNOVATION IN SOCIETY

Gabriel Ammirata Michael Epps, Jr. Lauren Elizabeth Richards

# **SUSTAINABILITY**

Naif Ahmed A Al Abdulal
Daniel Josiah Baugh
Reece Adam Bethay
Elora Bevacqua
Hannah Jean Blessing
Darrell Cheng
Aurea Cintra
Jade Madison Cox-Tobias
Robert Kyle Currier
Emily Ann Marie Ernstsen
Nicole Ferriolo

Sarah Nicole Froxylia Michael Vincent Glowatski Shavna Grace Green Sherri Lynn Hartsell Kelly Ann Hartweg Octavio R. Izaurralde Meher Chinmayi Kankipati Chelsea Lee Kasney Eleanore Mae Kelleher Javme Knerr Joy Esther Lloyd Hermance Luff Paige Madison Martin James Anthony Mays, Jr. Kate Montgomery Julia Katherine Morici Josette Laine Yosemite Mudd Shakarah Christie Okoye Olivia Parker-Swenson

Benjamin Parrado Jessica N. Perez Junerey Orias Piojo Taylor James Raby Emma Nicole Spicer Kourtney Michele St. Clair Lily Grace Surmay Mitchell Anthony Timme Chance Howland White

# SUSTAINABLE FOOD SYSTEMS

Siomara Sugey Angulo Amanda Renee Gomez Tammy Hartzog Greene Danielle Nicole Hadley Grace Marie Phillips Lauren Victoria Pype

# COLLEGE OF HEALTH SOLUTIONS (Established 2012)

DEBORAH HELITZER, SCD Dean and Professor

MICHAEL YUDELL, PhD Vice Dean and Professor

JULIE LISS, PHD
Associate Dean and Professor, Academic Success

CORIANNE ROGALSKY, PHD
Assistant Dean and Associate Professor, Undergraduate Education

STAVROS KAVOURAS, PhD Assistant Dean and Professor, Graduate Education

CAROL JOHNSTON, PHD
Associate Dean and Professor, Faculty Success (Tenured and Tenure Track)

COLLEEN CLEMENCY CORDES, PhD
Associate Dean and Clinical Professor, Faculty Success (Career Track)

SANDRA MAYOL-KREISER, PHD
Assistant Dean and Clinical Professor, Faculty Success (Career Track)

KRISTEN WILL, PHD
Assistant Dean and Clinical Associate Professor, Clinical Programs and Accreditation

SONIA VEGA-LÓPEZ, PHD Assistant Dean and Professor, Inclusive Excellence

MATTHEW SCOTCH, PhD Assistant Dean and Professor, Research Success

RONALD HICKS, PHD Executive Director, Student Success

Lynne Davis, MED, CPA
Senior Executive Director, Finance and Operations

#### COLLEGE OF HEALTH SOLUTIONS CONVOCATION

9:00 a.m., Wednesday, December 13, 2023 Desert Financial Arena ASU Tempe campus

# MASTER OF CEREMONIES

Swapna Reddy, JD, DrPH, MPH Clinical Associate Professor

## PROCESSIONAL

College of Health Solutions Administration and Faculty

# THE NATIONAL ANTHEM

"The Star-Spangled Banner" — Francis Scott Key Vocals sung by Adrienne Goglia, DMA

#### LAND ACKNOWLEDGMENT

# **DEAN'S REMARKS**

Deborah Helitzer, ScD Dean and Professor

## KEYNOTE SPEAKER

Denise D. Resnik First Place Founder President, CEO and Board Member

#### STUDENT AWARDS AND RECOGNITION

Michael Yudell, PhD Vice Dean and Professor

#### **OUTSTANDING GRADUATE STUDENT**

Lieske Carleer, Master of Science in Clinical Exercise Physiology

#### PRESENTATION OF GRADUATES

#### READERS

Donna Cataldo, PhD Clinical Professor of Kinesiology

Peter A. Lafford, MS Associate Research Professional Emeritus

Kristin Hoffner, MS Teaching Professor of Kinesiology

## DOCTORAL DEGREE CANDIDATES

Behavioral Health (Clinical)
Behavioral Health (Management)
Biomedical Informatics
Exercise and Nutritional Sciences

# Population Health

Speech and Hearing Science

Speech and Hearing Science (Auditory and Language Neuroscience) Speech and Hearing Science (Translational Genetics of Communication Abilities)

## MASTER'S DEGREE CANDIDATES

Auditory and Language Neuroscience

**Biomedical Diagnostics** 

**Biomedical Informatics** 

Clinical Exercise Physiology

Communication Disorders

Genetic Counseling

Health Informatics

International Health Management

Medical Nutrition

**Nutritional Science** 

Nutritional Science (Dietetics)

Physical Activity and Health

Population Health

Science of Health Care Delivery

Strength and Conditioning

# BACHELOR'S DEGREE CANDIDATES

Applied Science (Food and Nutrition Entrepreneurship)

Applied Science (Health Sciences)

Applied Science (Medical Laboratory Science)

**Biomedical Informatics** 

Clinical Exercise Science

Dietetics

Food and Nutrition Entrepreneurship

Health Care Administration and Policy

Health Education and Health Promotion

Health Sciences

Health Sciences (Healthy Lifestyles and Fitness Science)

International Public Health

Kinesiology

Medical Studies

Nutrition

Nutrition (Dietetics)

Nutrition (Nutrition Communication)

**Nutritional Science** 

Population Health

Public Health

Speech and Hearing Science

Sports Science and Performance Programming

#### ALMA MATER – ARIZONA STATE UNIVERSITY

Music and Words by *Ernest Hopkins* and *Miles Dresskell* Vocals sung by Adrienne Goglia, DMA

## RECESSIONAL

#### ABOUT THE COLLEGE OF HEALTH SOLUTIONS

The College of Health Solutions translates health research and discovery into practice and prepares students to address the challenges facing people to stay healthy, improve their health and manage chronic disease.

Since its founding in 2012, the college has experienced rapid growth. Its degree programs are designed to meet the global demand for health and health care professionals who are prepared to improve health outcomes for people and communities. Programs are offered in biomedical informatics and biomedical diagnostics; health care systems; health sciences and medical studies; movement sciences; nutrition; population health; and speech and hearing science.

Students learn from renowned research and clinical faculty, engage in experiential activities and are encouraged to contribute to innovative health research. They participate in solving health challenges through internships, interdisciplinary research teams and global study abroad experiences.

Students, faculty and staff at the College of Health Solutions, along with community partners, work together toward a common goal of optimizing the health of the diverse populations we serve. Graduates of the college are uniquely prepared to make an impact in the health workforce and shift the focus of health from sickness to wellness.

More information can be found at chs.asu.edu.

## COLLEGE OF HEALTH SOLUTIONS

#### BACHELOR OF APPLIED SCIENCE

APPLIED SCIENCE (FOOD AND NUTRITION ENTREPRENEURSHIP) Courtney Ellen Kelley Jazmin Serrato Leanne Marie Sor APPLIED SCIENCE (HEALTH SCIENCES) Mercy Akindeinde Anabelia Perez Berglie Heather Boyer Melynn Hahn Cody Deon Leduff Karmen Shanice Mcmillan Melissa Romero Ramos

#### BACHELOR OF INTERNATIONAL PUBLIC HEALTH

Ashley M. Chang Angelica Deniz Sean Edward Grant Rachel Denise Guest Jurat Foster Harris Gianna Marie Jimenez Sativa Afua Maamu Cecilia Rojas

#### BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

CLINICAL
EXERCISE SCIENCE
Apple Evensor Cox

Annie Evanson Cox Jeremy Cubbage Emina Durmic Jessica Marie Galindo Javonte Gandy Samuel Ellis Haggard Lexis Sue Hale Andrea Suzette Lindsev Jordan Litke Cristal Paige Losoya Jocelyn Magana Grayson Paz Martinez Martha Andrea Ornelas Figueroa Carina Pattichis Kamille Natalia Repec Alicia Revis Andrea Silva Jray Rummel Sotiangco

#### DIETETICS

Elizabeth Hailey Amador Alyssa Marie Beck Lindsay Chapman Roshanak Fatourechi Katie Ellen Forret Summer Elizabeth Herman Ryann Madden Ninos Merza Morgan Ashlee Myers Triet Minh Nguyen Halle Owens Madalyn Parsons Jacquelyn Ariana Rodriguez Emily Jane Schmidt Eliana Brianna Soria Kyla Jane Toney Kylie Lane Waynick Amanda Jane Widmar

FOOD AND NUTRITION ENTREPRENEURSHIP Nidhi Bansal Karley Helana Chomskis

Karysta Christy Robert Joesph Gallagher Samantha Mollie Gootman Rvan O. Gordon Lindsay Anela Grimshaw Karina Hernandez McCall Hunt Kami Marie Jonas Coral Annette Lytle Amanda Rose MacKay Anayeli Martin-Martin Aracely Martinez Flores Lizbeth Rodriguez Sofia Sarah Rodriguez Maria Semenihina Seana Tabura Chevenne D. Walsh Alyssa D. Weiser Mikayla J. Whitman Tyler Allen Workman

# HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION AND POLICY

**HEALTH** 

Rhoda Nana Acheampong Jacqueline Isabel Gonzalez Donya Afzalian Naini

EDUCATION AND
HEALTH PROMOTION
Giovanni Thomas De Anda
Angelia Estep
Michaela Gillette
Nicole Patricia Giordano
Nicole Tonise Johnson
Allyson Matlock
Khristal Folasade' Oduwole

Denni Steg Jessica Marie Verboom Adam Mark Voydik

HEALTH SCIENCES Jordan Elaine Afshari Fatima Alshafee Miranda Alvarez Yoel Mehari Amanuel Heather Karlene Apple Dakotah Rose Baldwin Angelica Maria Boteo Jack Roger Bowen Robin Mae Branch Michelle Alexis Byalick Alejandro Cabrera-Cabello Stephanie Cameron Kaloni Alevah Cavender Lauren M. Chandler Bella Kimberly Chavarria Tiffany L. Cheek Katelyn Christian Jacqueline Paulina Cornejo Jamie Kathleen Craig Delailah Paloma De La Hoya Katherine Derkach Justin Mackolit Diaz Perez Kira Seren Edwards Mia Amor Felix Nicholas Frank Justin S. Fuss Branden Gee Dominic Tyree Gee Annah Arwen Giguere Adam Wayne Glover Danitza Lysette Gomez Alexis Gonzalez Stacy Grant Travis J. Guerrero McKenzie Lynn Hanson Alexandra Haskins Dallin Hawkins Gisselle Hernandez Slonne Ashlee Herrera Disraeli Hives II Alexis R. Hoffman Israela Hutchison Mohammed Jafar Jenna Brea Johnson Aaliyah Victoria Jones Alyssa Vizoni Jones Jomo Kamau Kariuki Haley Keahi Tiffany Nichelle King-Anyadibe

Anaiah Kokumo Craig Lyndsey Kristine Koster Krystalzana Lynelle Kupa Bryanna Landin Christian Michael Leon Celena Lopez Abigail Olaide Mamukuyomi Leticia Martin Maria Celeste Martinez Sienna Isabel Martinez Jacklyn Monet Mazariegos Melissa Mazariegos Hailey McClees Mia Rose Meyer Leslie Montoya Jacklyn Nicole Morales Sydney Murphy Fatima Mustafa Ashley Marie Nacco Jenny Bao Han Nguyen Jilian Ann Nizwantowski Jacqueline Norzagaray Estrada Christopher Alexander Nunez Hidalgo Catherine Cecelia Odom Stephen Asamoah Opoku Brysha Jenay Pelt Marissa Lenore Pendleton Adriana Raenee Santranina Pertner Claudia Marie Petrinovic Marlynn Ruby Quinones Irene Veronica Reyes Tamani Reynolds Shelan Siyoum Russom Anita Marie Sanchez Tabitha Schellinger Acacia Samone Scott Kimia Seddigh Maria Semenihina Sarah Llorens Skoien Sylvia Soto Madelyn Ann Spotts Vanessa T. Surprise Cole Swim Tatianna Sophia Tafoya Breanna Kay Tatich Ayla Michelle Valencia Kimberly Morgan Valles Alexa Lugarda Varela Saulyna Wells Noelle Jolie Whipple Kaia Janae White Kate Wiegert William S. Wong

Dante Xayasane

Kayla Mackenzie Yitts Leslie Yamilet Zazueta

HEALTH SCIENCES (HEALTHY LIFESTYLES AND FITNESS SCIENCE)

James Chalico Alte Natalie Renee Alvarez Krystal LaVel Baldasaro Brittany Nicole Balswick Lacev Barber Katherine Violet Borcherding Matthew W. Burks Christina Lauren Carter Sara Carmen Chavez Dante Ciotti Sarah Elizabeth Connell Wendy Cypert Brittany Ann Duke Cristine Nicole Cagayat Ejanda Haley Nicole Fisher James Michael Hakun Katlyn Ann Hanover Julia Terese Hardin Kristina Marie Harris Gwenyth Grace Houten Cody Troy Huntington Stephanie Marie Iaccino Elizabeth Johnston Sydney Shea Jones Michael Knapp Anna Valentina Kuzminsky April Lipsky Hillery Lundstrom Paul Gregory Magallanes Keith Christopher Marshall Caitlyn Mccarthy Teresa Rose McNeely Daniel Murray Anna Nichole Naniot John Hubert Nix Mackenzie Peek Ashton Jayde Petray Keiton Evan Phillips Allan Marc Querijero Mitchell B. Reifschneider Coryn Sylvia Penina Salazar Victoria Lindsay Schoone Kayleigh Joyce Schrader Debbie Anne Sharp Kinsey Eileen Smith Kailey May Spradlin Mathew Reese Stamper

Ahava Jewel Starr

Esmond Stoudemire

Makala Rae Taylor Thomas Ashley Taylor Joshua Trevino Ismael Valentin Megan Leann Vanbeek Elizabeth Anne Marie Wallace Elana Ragine Willett-Caoagdan

# KINESIOLOGY Mava Rene Allev

Justin Alexander Baker Sean M. Baker Madison Brackett Brandon Steven Burns Stefani J. Butterfield Gracie Carr Giselle Paola Centeno Leila Rhiann Cook Daniel Del Valle Zoe Frank Daniel Alejandro Garcia Dvlan M. Guell Samantha A. Hamilton Sophia Rose Hsieh Robert John Jones, Jr. Karanveer S. Khattra Ethan James Kilduff Luke Christopher Kilduff Sage Koceja Pin-An Lin Francisco Lopez Stephanie Shea Malleo Miguel Angel Mendez Amanda Mien Kavlie Nicole Miller Celina Molina Mora Jessica Concepcion Mora Madelyn Rose Myers Kainoa Michael Nocum Jose Alonso Pacheco Palacios Brian Jacob Packer Estevan Parra Jacob Patterson Abbigail Marie Popelier Hayden Marie Riggs Sevaughn Guy Salcido Makena Jacqueline Schildmeyer Julia Nicole Schuster Morgan Kaylin Slette Mackenzie Rae Sorensen Sydney Shay Trapeur Shannon Chanel Wyngard Aliyah Trinity Zavala

#### MEDICAL STUDIES

Amera Nashat Abdeljaber Salsabil Hisham Abo Alrikab Kayla Hinda Abramson Isabella Anna Adams Aaya Adeeb Dilbar G. Akhmedova Hana Allen Oswaldo Arellano Sarah Anne Beltran Belinda Yvonne Booth Daniel Malik Chin Joseph Contreras Catherine Alexandra Cook Piper Jalyn Corona Jena A. Cortez Barry Abigail Langson Cowan Alexandria Grace Denny Miguel A. Felix Tiffany Garcia Galaviz Bobby Green III Ayesha Pagarigan Halim Sirin Halloum Tyler Craig Haugebak Brenna Christine Jennings McKenna Audrey Jerpseth Abdikareem Jimale Bailey Elaine Johnson Zayna Kabbani Roland Ghislain Koyamba II Edward Lee Gaetano Brondo Leone Katelyn Elizabeth Matter Hollyn McDaniel Sidney McPherson Karla Ivette Morales Saenz Katie Tran Myers Kort Allen Myers Ayah Amani Nafeh Aya Ahmed Najim Asim Eltigani Osman Ivan Alexander Palomar Kaleb Troy Paynter Kimberlyjo Pearson Brianda Perez Jinnathip Phuprasert Philip Cole Pomeroy Rodolfo Quijada, Jr. Wyndsor Syn Richardson Jared Rodriguez Zusana Elizabeth Rodriguez Gonzalez Heidi Beatriz Rubio Gonzalez Joseph Samsor Cassandra Sanchez

Courtney Claire Sandnas
Alison Kathryn Schimpf
Gage Christopher Scott
Katelyn Rose Souza
Safoora Fatima Syeda
Zachary Jay Tiede
Jessica Danyelle Tittle
Britney Thanh Tran
Alexandra Tzoumakis
Malique Avijanna Valle
Maria Elena Vargas Morales
Malik Thaer Zdouq

#### NUTRITION

Caitlin Ann Butler
Ashley Ehmling
Randall Lamont Fairnot
Sarah Lynn Gosling
Jonathan Robert Harms
Megan Michelle Kujath
Arthur Bruno Loefstedt IV
Jeneen Mann
Samantha Rae Mulinix
Richelle Nunes
Michael Emmanuel Poli
Nallely Isabel Rivera
Cynthia L. Sorton

NUTRITION (DIETETICS) Adylene Facio Salayandia

NUTRITION (NUTRITION COMMUNICATION) Schelli Jones

#### NUTRITIONAL SCIENCE

Anisa Makenna Addison Summer Rae Bretz Sidney Anne Ortiz Denecia Desiree Palomino

#### PUBLIC HEALTH

Angelica Yetzemani Beltran Cuevas Jazle Cyan Bernal Austin Jacob Galindo Paulina Marquez Ruiz

SPEECH AND HEARING SCIENCE Nejla Addis Samantha Renay Aguilar Suzzel Joli Alberto Deema Jawad Aljabal Alyssa Stephenson Ammons Angelica Arce Liliana E. Arjon Shilian Artiles Alia Miggantz Austin Dianna Lorene Austin Anna Bacigalupi Danielle Lorraine Beggs Leah Sibley Bell Lori Berryman Sara F. Birdsall Katelyn Bowen Olivia Page Brasher Olivia Paige Breseman Stephanie Fawn Bridges Yvette Calderon Kyron James Cardwell Bethany Case Mia Florencia Castro Reyna Chavez Amaya Madisyn Michelle Clark Amanda Elizabeth Ann Cook Brianna Curtin McKenna Marie Davis Shirley Marie Davis-Adorno Madelaine Dombeck Judith E. Dunn Jessica Marie Ellis Ashley Michelle Ellison Rose Lynda Escamilla Melissa Fallad Ashley Paige Faulkner Taryn Suzanne Flake Danna Valentina Garcia Grisales Emily Jane Godown Ariana Idalis Gomez Rachel Marie Gunning Dina Elizabeth Gutierrez Bronwyn Hall Maci K. Hamby Madison Valentine Hamlet Ashley Hasychak Lizandra Joon Hernandez Emilee Rose Hertel Megan Elizabeth Hickey Paige Renee Hill Amarah Rose Hindi Kinzey Eriz Hollman Halie Lvn Hornstrom Darrah Hubert Sarah Nicole Hughes

Keone Inouye-Napier

Yusef Akhety Jefferson

Cheryl Jing Alexandria Diane Kelley Grace A. Knebelsberger Madison Adia Kosmatka Heather Ann Lamothe Melissa Bernadette Larkin Kiana Learn Rebekah Lee Cassidy Lennex Dadie Lessage Ariel Raylene Lopez Kami L. Lopez Lorena Marie Lopez Noelia Aniceto Lozano Alyssa Nicole Macias Rebecca MacLay Brianna R. Maclean Izabella Mancilla Kelly Ann Martinez Jakob Roger Marx Ella McClure Jazmin Melara Annalise Metcalfe Madison Anne Meyers Rebecca Minkowicz Meagan Moffat

Olivia Sol Murillo Irma Graciela Nava-Ayon Alexandra Karina Navarro Addisyn Jeaninne Nichols Dakota L. Penrod Kara Nicole Reynolds Tatum Emily Richardson April Leanna Rodriguez Isabella Romanelli Lauren Mary Root Melody Joun Rouhani Amanda J. Roy Katherine Elizabeth Saldivar Isabelle M. Schoenhoefer Dharma Shaylan Sonny Andrew Thomas Maria Tinio **Douglas Tobias** Jessica Lucero Trejo Erin M. Trujillo Theresa Marie Vidovich Amanda Victoria Villanueva Kilvne White Serenna Brenda Ydunate Esteban Zermeno Natalie Zuchniak Dietz

SPORTS SCIENCE AND PERFORMANCE PROGRAMMING

Ethan Ajeska Alexa Argueta Cruz Aiden Beamon Arman Boghossian Aspen F. Cassady Jordyn Taylor Caulfield Donathan Michael Chavez Mackensie Jeanne Connelly Dionne LeeAnn Gamble Jaryd Thomas Goldberg Payton Jeanne Gormley Cassandra Grace Harvey TraChelle Nikol Johnson Noah Manuel Lopez Keagan Alexander Lulf Haley Rae Nicole Nistler Jacob Terence O'Keefe Parker Jon Patterson Brian Minh Man Pham Denae Castro Preuhs Jose Solorzano, Jr. Scott Thomas Storey Chad Jermaine Wiggins Johnnie Lee Benhart Young

# COLLEGE OF INTEGRATIVE SCIENCES AND ARTS (Established 2016)

JOANNA GRABSKI, PHD
Dean, College of Integrative Sciences and Arts

MANUEL AVILÉS-SANTIAGO, PHD Associate Dean, Academic Programs and Curricular Innovation

> VANESSA FONSECA-CHÁVEZ, PHD Associate Dean, Inclusion and Student Success

JEFFREY KINGSBURY, PHD Associate Dean, Career Track Faculty Success

LISA SPANIERMAN, PHD
Associate Dean, Academic Personnel and Faculty Success

AYŞE ÇIFTÇI, PHD
Director, School of Counseling and Counseling Psychology

ELIZABETH J. DONALDSON, PHD Director, School of Applied Sciences and Arts

SEAN D. WILLIAMS, PHD Director, School of Applied Professional Studies

RETIRED COL. WANDA A. WRIGHT Director, Office for Veteran and Military Academic Engagement

## COLLEGE OF INTEGRATIVE SCIENCES AND ARTS CONVOCATION

7:30 p.m., Monday, December 11, 2023 Desert Financial Arena ASU Tempe campus

## **PROCESSIONAL**

#### WELCOME

Joanna Grabski, PhD Dean, College of Integrative Sciences and Arts

## PRESENTATION OF COLORS

The 161st Air Refueling Wing Color Guard, Arizona National Guard

## THE NATIONAL ANTHEM

"The Star-Spangled Banner" — Francis Scott Key Vocals sung by Technical Sergeant Lisa Cimino, US Air Force

#### POEM

Rosemarie Dombrowski, PhD
Teaching Professor, School of Applied Sciences and Arts
Poet Laureate, City of Phoenix

#### **OUTSTANDING GRADUATE**

Cynthia Lee, Master of Liberal Studies (Film and Media Studies)

## CONVOCATION VIDEO COMPILATION

Reflections from College of Integrative Sciences and Arts Graduates

#### RECESSIONAL

## COLLEGE OF INTEGRATIVE SCIENCES AND ARTS

The College of Integrative Sciences and Arts (CISA) is an exciting hub for applied and experiential learning. Our deep commitment to student success and the ASU Charter drive our signature focus on career-connected learning within the sciences and liberal arts. Providing opportunities for students to learn by doing and to integrate knowledge helps them discover their passion, leads to employment success and helps graduates develop transferable skills they can draw from throughout their lives.

We strive to be as diverse as possible to ensure that our diverse populations throughout the state of Arizona and the Phoenix metropolitan area can find their academic home and success in CISA. We proudly serve a student population in which first-generation, Hispanic/Latinx, transfer, and military-connected students are represented at rates even higher than the ASU averages.

Three schools comprise the College of Integrative Sciences and Arts:

The School of Applied Professional Studies is where CISA's career-connected learning outcomes and industry-focused education come together to prepare students for rewarding roles that are in urgent demand across sectors, through its degrees in organizational leadership, technical communication and user experience, and in project management — where it is among the national leaders in launching bachelor's and master's degrees.

The School of Applied Sciences and Arts offers a growing number of forward-thinking options that demonstrate CISA's signature commitment to career-connected, experiential and integrative learning, with a focus on applied sciences, the environment, and interdisciplinary humanities. New programs include the pre-veterinary medicine, pre-dental and sustainable horticulture concentrations in applied biological sciences; certificates in wildlife management and indoor farming; degrees in integrative social science; and the nation's first bachelor's in applied military and veterans studies. Distinctive community engagement and public education efforts, such as research projects in Latinx oral history in the East Valley and Young Authors' Studio, reflect the college's commitment to the communities we serve, the students we educate, and the planet we inhabit.

The School of Counseling and Counseling Psychology enjoys long-standing national recognition for its research-based counseling psychology doctoral program and is home to the first and largest undergraduate major in counseling and applied psychological science in the country. It is the first and only program in counseling and counseling psychology to be organized as a standalone school, offering bachelor's, master's and doctoral degrees. New bachelor's concentrations in sports and performance counseling, and in substance abuse and addiction, and the new Master of Counseling concentration in K-12 school counseling prepare graduates to contribute to high-impact work in advancing mental health. Several degrees offer a streamlined pathway to licensure in Arizona.

The college is also home to ASU's **Office for Veteran and Military Academic Engagement**, a leader nationally in the emerging field of veteran studies.

# COLLEGE OF INTEGRATIVE SCIENCES AND ARTS

#### BACHELOR OF APPLIED SCIENCE

APPLIED SCIENCE (APPLIED LEADERSHIP)

Nancy L. Davis Asim Humayun Malik Adam Kendall Shaffer Drew Leighton Thatcher APPLIED SCIENCE (PROJECT MANAGEMENT) Sean E. Cuadrado Lozada

Sean E. Cuadrado Lozada Charles Patrick Marshall Reena Melinda Quintanilla

# **BACHELOR OF ARTS**

COMMUNICATION

Destiny Anahy Casanova Hao Jiang Daniella Andrea Merchan Felix Peraza Daniel Robert Rinck, Jr. Madylin May Schattner Naydel Tarango Cynthia Terrazas

ENGLISH
Mane Mohammed H Aldiwais
Caitlin Ailish Campbell
Canden Clement
Aase Sorensen Fogarty

Lee Jacob Gordon Kaela Nicole Roth Tatiyana Zvosechz

#### **GENERAL STUDIES**

Samantha Hann Jacob Scott Parsons

#### HISTORY

Gabrielle Raquel Garcia Emmanuel Charles Raymond

# INTERDISCIPLINARY STUDIES

Jordan Lorenzo Alejandro Joanna Marie Armijo Summer M. Averett Julio Santiago Becerra Tristen Samuel Becerra Clara Elizabeth Beskind Chase Braccini Sonja Loren Chism Natasha Jean Cole Emilio Mateo Contreras Ramona L. Cortes Toro Jacob Matthew Curtis Alexis Kiana Davis Larry James Davis III Sophia Elin DeWier Kennedy Ezebube Eubany Melanie Ann Elizabeth Everett Noah Fein Max Adam Fielman Elijah Jayden Fischer Quintin Amir Foote Jake Henry Francis Erick Alexander Franco James Walter Franko Curtis R. Gardiner Adrian Jose Gonzales Deanne Michelle Hanson Cameron Nicole Hare Steven James Heys Amanda Marie Hohimer Kayla C. Hoover Trinity Belle Marie Horne Mohamed Hassan Ismail Kayacan Kaya Noel Laursen Carlos Alberto Lecocq-Arvizu Tyler I. Lee

Carter Tyler Lindsay

Elliott Alexandre Marie

Elva Andrea Lopez Martinez

Madeline Matlock Caleb McCullough Kaylee Michelle McEvoy Brianna Melle Sarah Melosh Amanda Metcalf Gabriela Morales Gonzalez Jenna Lynn Moreno Saul Moreno Arellano **Evelin Olais** Diana Caroline Onken Cody Orud Caleb Thomas Parker Yuxi Peng Bernice Ann Provo Nele Radons Bethany Rose Ramos Tamia Jade Redmon Gabrielle Rose Rennie Julian A. Rivera-Cortes Zackary Aziz Safa Peyton John Seim Megan Aileen Sheeran Savannah Cassidy Sigmon Esmeralda Maria Silvas Felix Nikki B. Soni Lilianna Rose Spafford Rae L. Speciale Patricia Ann Stauffer Heidi Thompson Xinyuan Tian Tyler Chase Wall Jacob Nathan Weinberg Jayson River Wilcox Madeleine Ann Wilkinson Sora Yasunaga Nicholas Yount

INTERDISCIPLINARY STUDIES (ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES)

Katherine Elizabeth Anderson Lisa Churchill Dominiquik R. Gabriel Devin Madara

#### LIBERAL STUDIES

Christopher Akira Jordan Ajimura Emily Melba Alcantara-Navarro Mohammed Salem Bagaber Kendall Baker Francesca Balaki Abigail L. Bankert Jose Ariel Barragan Sandoval Samantha W. Bauer Daniel Raymond Baugh Connor Christian Baxa Jessica Beach Daniel Jacques Beauvoir Sophia Beckham Evan Efren Belmarez Mariana Benavides Richard Lawrence Beurman II John Scott Blair Phoebe Bostwick Nadiia Boudouani Sydney Michelle Boyd Christen Laronne Bush Megan Suzanne Caldwell Michael Angelo Carlton Loretta Marie Cates Sarah Lynn Chagnon Timothy Mark Clingan Karina Livingston Corcho Tyra Lynn Craig Shelby Brooke Craig-Habeeb Justin Tan Dang Devann C. Davis Alyssa Kata Díaz Jeffrey S. Dow Ciara Christine Endicott Katie Rose Escue Christopher Lee Falls Marcelyn Anne Lehua Faraimo David A. Fields Cedar Elk Fleming Melanie Marie Flores-Navarro Daniel Floyd Delaney H. Funk Jayshaun Gaddy Citlali Garcia Elizabeth Lauren Goldsteen Yesenia Suzette Gonzalez Briana Gordon Noah Graddis Mirlinda Reyna Guerrero Jose Guzman Marcus Christopher Hardison Jonathan Harper Monique Hawthorne Cassidy Sims Herbert Nicole Herbert Rosales Kolbi Hvmas Rachael Ann Jacinth Jonathan Paul Jeffers Lvndsi Jefferson

Shekia Renece Estes Jefferson

Siena Quinn Kane Anna Kate Keller Jessica Kennedy Tatiana Marie Kennedy Jessica Kershaw **Bailey Lauer** Andriana LeBeau Clinton Blake Leribeus Isabel Del Carmen Lomeli Miranda Love Samantha Matlock Collin Andrew Mcguire Megan Christine Melvin Joe Mendoza Kelly Merlo Jennifer Lynn Mimikos Stephanie Monville Lucas Mckenzie Mortensen Mckenna Kayelynn Moses Scott Thomas Nicholson Jacqueline Erika Olvera Kevin Oneill Jacob R. Owens Kevin Anthony Papac Scott Roger Paradis Matalasiaufaiga Maoputasi Peko Diana Lizbeth Pena Lance Anthony Perkins Jonathan Perry Ian John Phifer Aaron Phillips Mackenzie Erin Powers Andrew Michael Pyne Zachary Adam Quinn Nancy Quintana Azran Rahman Angela Redburn Robert John Riggs David Eric Rogers Jade Rogers Ella Diane Sachs Grant Schaab Serena James Sedillo Robenson Seide Riley Sharp Andrea M. Short E. Claire Simmons Shamari Keshaun Simmons Darian Singleton Jake Smith Casondra Ann Mayorie Snyder Austin Tyler Stephenson Lance Drake Sterndahl Ari Ben Stoneman

Kelly Klekas Thornton Faviola Veronica Tinsdale Roterius Ro Torrence Katie Uhrig Hillary L. Ulman Blayze Rylee Vanta Eloisa Vargas Amber Elizabeth Vasquez Karina Villalobos Jordyn Shaye Walker N. June Walker-Tillett Paige Kathleen Waller Bethany Rose Weber Carter Webster Marysol Welch Jessica Wills Carly Marie Woessner

# ORGANIZATIONAL LEADERSHIP

Benjamin Ruben Acosta Sarah Ghyann Amaya Ashley Marietta Bagley Sarah Baker Tonda-Rae Baker Estee Balakhaneh Kyle Robert Barribeau Irene Bermillo Madison Bidwell Lauren Alexandra Brake Brian Brown Amber Burkett Emmajean Bustamonte Sean Patrick Cavanaugh Patricia Ann Collins Robert James Cooper Jaea A. Davidson Samantha Rose Delgado Joshua K. Derr Martin A. Diaz Ashton Nicholas Dowell Brian Egan Andrew Jacob Fehdrau Kalyla Foster Annabell Goldberg Khaleil Grannum Dallas William Simeon Green Erin Elizabeth Haggard John David Harris Michelle Renee Harris Steven Shawn Harris Elizabeth Hawkins Joseph Keith Hernandez Danyela Christine Hinojosa Alphonso Howard

Alexander Patterson King Jules Ferreol Lacoste IV Heather Lynn Lane Abigail Lathrop Elizabeth Anne Leslie Amber Lundin Russell Joseph Martin Chase Mcintosh Tanner William Meeks Biman Mishra Dakota Shawn Molewicz Bethwyn G. Morgan Kristen Jade Irene Muniz Shawn M. Murphy Declan Obioma Ndubueze Dana Lee Noe Jennifer Ann Oberle Alana Olison Shelly Rita Ozuna, Jr. Angelina Padilla Frank Robert Palombi Natalie Panella Dawn Pannell Cole Edward Peden Ryan Allan Perry Varaphone Kai Potter April Renee Powell Alanna Mercell Rainer Jessica Renee Ramirez Angela Christine Roche Hannah Marie Rowlett Yesenia Aracely Salazar Geoffrey San Miguel Ravyn Willow Sarai Santistevan Crystal Germaine Sarrazin Lisa Marie Severson Malak Skafi-Turnbull Candice Jewell Smith Joseph Squire III Bronson Andrew Strange Gregory M. Strapach Chelsea M. Tero Chloe Grace Toone Jeremiah Michael Tumbleson Kaitlyn Upson Mark Anthony Uychoco Nayeli Yadira Vallejo James Velazquez Renee Anne Maldonado Warner Emily Brooke Westfall Corey W. White Tyler Woodward

Kailah Danielle Zinner

**ORGANIZATIONAL LEADERSHIP** (PROJECT MANAGEMENT) Jacob George Aboud Julian Adolfo Abreu Patricia Lynn Sardanh Alcantara Andres Alva Cassie Andresen Liam Arthur **Emily Atkinson** Andrew Niccolai Black Deanna Elizabeth Borden Gina Marie Bounds Hope Melissa Boyce Riely Dean Bradley Brendan Lee Branson Mitchel Peter Carroll Albert Joseph Cavazos Cecilia Chavez Le'Keitha Renee' Combs Ashlev Lvnn Cornes Aaron Dirks Ryan K. Egbert Jeremy Mckenzie Eiler Blayze Daniel Fittje Elizabeth Veronica Fuller Corey Gallinari Patrick Gilmore Earl Thomas Goldsberry, Jr. Charlie A. Graves Anthony Cameron Gutierrez Indira Ahilia Gutierrez

Kathleen Ellen Hale Sydni-Chevenne Hampton Manjot Hans Sarah Dolly Hardcastle Beau Robinson Hastings Christin Angly Hedberg LeAndrew Jean Hedgepeth John Exequiel Heredia Juliette Eileen Herz Amber Marie Hill Megan Marie Holyoak Kornelija K. Houston Robert Ernest Hunter Fernando Ibarra Jenna Marie Johnston Heather Jones Samantha Sophia Kennedy Rita Nyawira Kibaki Alanis Darsell King Jacob T. Kolenda John Langdon Graham Langley Jesus Lara Jessica Laws Elisha Shante Leae Moryssa Alana Lopez Yaricsa Martinez Alvidrez Kiersten Tempest Mason Ryan McManness Robert Lee Miller Tammara Francis Moon LaRon Rashad Morton Miles Nevilles

Elizabeth Anne Page Dharati H. Patel Cheryl Pearson Zachary Ashton Peters Dakota Christian Phillips Ashari Shalece Pittman Danielle Patricia Poipao Vicente Quezada Velazquez Ketiesha Reed Samuel Grover Richardson Jose L. Rojo Rodriguez Jason Charles Rooney Nubia Ruiz Sophia Burdette Schaper Kati Schwappach Brindi Lynn Shreeve Stephanie Ciara Smiley Megan Stephanie Smith Stacey Lynn Spenser Gary Starr Emma Ann Straub Elga Sulejmani Glory Diembe Tshokama Ana Alicia Valenzuela Larry Vasquez Jamie K. Yazzie Toni Nicole Ziola

## **PSYCHOLOGY**

Amber Leanne Cormier Ryan Tate Helterbran Anahi Y. Seaman

## **BACHELOR OF SCIENCE**

Caitlin Newkirk

BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES
Linda Daniela Arraez
Allison K. Bergstedt
Mikayla Elizabeth Burt
Adriana Michelle Campa Felix
Jayda Alexandra Cota
Parker Judd Delmoe
Hunter Patrick Espinoza
Ganella Nicole Esposito
Zachery Michael Esterline
Maikaleia Zainab Forte
Hunter Lee Hicks
Mariam Khan
Ernie Lopez
Isabel Monserradt Marquez

APPLIED

Jade Juridia Matias Matthew Noel Mule Danna Rachelle Ortiz Khalida Pergher Trina Nguyen Phan Jalan Porter Quinn Ross Breanna J. Russell Melanie Grace Wilson

APPLIED BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES (NATURAL RESOURCE ECOLOGY) Jayden Alexis Miles Jay Tribble APPLIED
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES
(PREVETERINARY
MEDICINE)
Madison Black
Savanna Dudas
Sarah A. Helmstadter
Jacinda Julie Kao
Maria-Anna Lary
Danika Reed Linares
Adriana Jade Pagaragan
McGuire
Alexus Marie Munguia

Alexus Marie Mungui Gabriella Pantalone Sydney Noelle Petro Irina Cristiana Radu Mersadies Reinier Nicole Patricia Sandoval Mary Monica Shamoun Natalie Renee Steinman Chloe Grace Ward Brigette Webb

APPLIED BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES (SUSTAINABLE HORTICULTURE) Katherine Marie Hurd

# APPLIED MATHEMATICS

Jiajun Cheng Janet Elizabeth Griggs Aaron Alonso Gutierrez Jiahao Wang

APPLIED PHYSICS Randy Montoya Alec Matthew Serra

APPLIED QUANTITATIVE SCIENCE Hristo Alexander Blonde Zhuying Tang

AND APPLIED PSYCHOLOGICAL SCIENCE Alex Erin Barnett Mia Suzanne Bondo Rachel Briggs Orlando Moises Cader Jennifer Caracheo Flor

COUNSELING

Rachel Briggs Orlando Moises Cadena Jennifer Caracheo Flores Stephen James Dluzynski Erika Alexi Dominguez Kasey Nicole Duttle Victoria Ann Everett Jacoby Geenen Kaylee Marie Gentz Alexandria Kelly Gremmel Bryson Thomas Hughes Kevin D. Kansas Danielle Keysor Elijah Livingston Renee L. Markel Briyanii Nikhol Martin Cali N. McHarg Cora Lynn Mesa Amanda Marie Miller Mariah Navas Navas Tevel Oakes Kiara Sidney Phillips Teresa Ramos-Grajeda Madonna Richards Mikayla Rockey Bianca Isabelle Rodriguez Marc Saikaly Maricela Segovia-Santoyo Erica Layne Tomblin Vashti Grace Rasco Tuliao Veronica Vorwerk Olivia Rhea Wallace-Laningham

COUNSELING AND APPLIED PSYCHOLOGICAL SCIENCES (SUBSTANCE ABUSE AND ADDICTIONS) Mia Starr Haas Bianca Nicole Mora Joshua C. Snyder

POLITICAL SCIENCE Timothy Ryan Dean Fisher Liam R. Rasmussen

## **PSYCHOLOGY**

Natalia Arredondo Zabala Siani Atalante Booth Rylee Brown Alena Curtis Alex Katherine Foster Milaina Reese Kondic Ishaan Sunil Sharma Madelyn Sidney Ters

SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY, AND SOCIETY Anthony Jacob Araguz

TECHNICAL
COMMUNICATION
Ariel Nicole Albright
Stephen Ray Andersen
Gregg Burbidge
Calista Mia Digregorio
Neal Aeryn Fryling
Peter J. Hall
Shannon Morgan
Andrew Zachary Nelson
Jovina Maria-Tarra Nelson
Jhamille Sagun
Victor Ruiz Velazquez
Christian Jonathan Wright

TECHNICAL
COMMUNICATION
(USER EXPERIENCE)
Matthew A. Cosentino
Robert Allen Cruz
Jeffrey Loudon Guarnieri
Suzanie Q. Pham
Stephanie Mara Reyes
Jasmine Lee Romkee
Katherine Villa
Amy Kathryn Walsh

# THE COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES (Established 1953)

PATRICK J. KENNEY, PHD
Dean of The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences
Executive Vice Provost, Arizona State University

JEFFREY COHEN, PhD Dean of Humanities

MAGDA HINOJOSA, PHD Dean of Social Sciences

KENRO KUSUMI, PHD Dean of Natural Sciences

PAUL LEPORE, PHD
Associate Dean for Student and Academic Programs

# THE COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES CONVOCATION

2:30 p.m., Tuesday, December 12, 2023 Mountain America Stadium ASU Tempe campus

## STAGE PARTY PROCESSIONAL

# MASTER OF CEREMONIES

Marisol Perez, PhD Associate Dean of Graduate Initiatives

## THE NATIONAL ANTHEM

"The Star-Spangled Banner" — Francis Scott Key

## REMARKS

Patrick J. Kenney, PhD
Dean of The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences
Executive Vice Provost, Arizona State University

# INTRODUCTION OF GRADUATES

## ALMA MATER - ARIZONA STATE UNIVERSITY

Music and Words by Ernest Hopkins and Miles Dresskell

## RECESSIONAL

#### THE COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES

As the academic heart of Arizona State University, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences fosters unmatched access, educational excellence, and interdisciplinary inquiry to generate solutions for the changing world. Our diversity and dynamism ignite continued growth and development in any field of study, from space exploration and chemistry to history and justice studies, to create global citizens for the 21st century.

We unite our academic disciplines — the analytical ability of natural scientists, the creativity of humanities scholars and the curiosity of social scientists — to harness the power of our interdisciplinary nature. We encourage our students to follow their dreams, pursue their passions and accomplish their goals in order to create a better future for the next generation and beyond.

Our faculty personify a broad vision of legendary academic scholarship at the forefront of global innovation. They teach our scholars how to adapt to new challenges and a changing landscape so they're capable of tackling tomorrow's challenges with ease. Any institution of higher learning can train a student for a first job, but we'd rather create master learners who are equipped with the right knowledge and skills for a lifetime of success. The liberal arts and sciences remain the best foundation for successful careers and deeply rewarding personal and professional lives.

We transform learning, accelerate discoveries and change lives.

#### HONOR CORDS

Some of our undergraduate degree candidates wear maroon and/or gold honor cords. These cords designate students who have completed at least 56 resident credit hours at ASU and who have attained the following grade point averages:

Summa Cum Laude = Maroon and Gold cords, 3.80 to 4.0 GPA Magna Cum Laude = Gold cord, 3.60 to 3.79 GPA Cum Laude = Maroon cord, 3.40 to 3.59 GPA

#### THE COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES

# BACHELOR OF ARTS

# AFRICAN AND AFRICAN AMERICAN STUDIES

Elayzha Grady Alayna Victoria Taylor

#### ANTHROPOLOGY

Felisa C. Acevedo Rachel Leigh Adcock Sara Theresa Bachmeier Kylie Ann Bennett Courtney Ann Billington Thomas J. Bosch Charles Jaune Bradley III Sarah Renee Brown Alonna Jean Carter-Whitehead Nicole Renee Cavallin Angela Corley Celina Marie Duffy Ryan Russell Fox Jenna Elizabeth Frazier Andrew Amado Garcia Klarissa Marie Reves Go Barbara Drew Greene Jacquelyn Marin Kendall Renee M. Kreczmer Manuel B. Lewis Sara Alicia Malagón Shane C. May Chynna B. Messer Morgan Milner Jennifer Lynn Minish Jamie Ellen Mitchell Megan Myers Evelyn Kaye Nielsen Ryan Jack Arthur Oakley Matthew Donald Ortiz Kimberly Paz Hannah Rhoten Kati Mae Ries Aria Marie Robinson Cassandra Rock Erika Naveli Rosa Rivera Christina Victoria Saenz Ashlesh Sharma Mikayla Marie Singer Robert Glen Smith Hunter St. John Emily Michelle Stockton Mary Marlain Tredway Michael Poll Uitvlugt Vaun Kaiser Warbear

Amber Yepez

ASIA STUDIES (SOUTHEAST ASIA)

Samuel Smith Watson

## ASIAN LANGUAGES (JAPANESE)

Lynette Rose Amstutz Rachel Kaitlin d'Errico Margaux Alyssa Nuñez Irvine Avan Uy Nghiem Le Angus Kane Vicente Mcvicker Mendez Chase Robert Merritt Elijah

Keolakamahaomaikalani White

#### BIOCHEMISTRY

Lucas Ryan Mukai

#### **CHEMISTRY**

William Amory Barber Derick Claes Arianna Maria Comes Phoebe Diehl Cindy Michelle Jimenez Diana Mideli Lozada Savannah N. Miller Ty Michael Nagy

CIVIC AND ECONOMIC THOUGHT AND LEADERSHIP Aubrey Zerangue

#### COMMUNICATION

Sydney Nicole Badhorn
Victor A. Becerra
Andrew Douglas Bordenet
George Christopher Boyle
Hailey Madison Carter
Jose Miguel Chavez
Ivan Antonio Choto
Claire Cunningham
Alexis Tyler Davis
Sarah Kay Dempsey
Ava Loren Fry
Lexi Ann Gardner
Taylor Page Gibbons
Ashley Anne Njoki Harris
Emely Rose Hernandez

Nghi Luong
Karly Patricia Makay
Shihao Meng
Timothy Adam Nguyen
Lauren Powell
Madelon Marie Quayle
Roberta Dornelles Rabelo
Madison Ivana Ramsey
Catherine Belle Rhoades
Benjamin Shepherd
Kailey Jane Sieczkowski
Erica Elizabeth Swonger
Mario Vallejo
Hiu Man Wong

#### **ENGLISH**

Michele Ann Abreu Ayyoub Ait Mbark Stephen Ray Andersen Melissa Diane Arambula Jared Barajas Brendan Lee Branson Jasmin Bretaña Jared Maximillian Brown Morgan Brucker Leah Argelia Cabrales Bendau Jamie L. Chaffer Megan Margaret Cox Carly Russell Dayton Katie Christine Duquette Elisa Montserrat Escalera Blake Lloyd Evans Andrea Fanelli Ceanne VanEyll Faustini Jonathan Figueroa Rena Fox Anthony Frey Julian T. Garcia III Eryn Nicole Gibson Jasmine Lyonna Gonzalez Tracy Grijalva Kayla Ann Gustafson Mercedes Rashawne Hampton Catherine Hendron Rachel Louise Hinkle Alison Grace Holley Peter Hook Michi Ito David Jimenez Carmona Adrian Juarez Hannah Suzanne Kleinkramer Helen Janell Lair

Jordyn Lanthier Demetria Rain Lennon-Rios Nicholas S. Lethenstrom Leilani R. Lewis Brian Dean Little Piper Cinnamon Loveless Forest Logan Maio Cristin Maldarella Mya Chrystine Marshman Livia Marie McCleve Tori Nicole Mccoy David Isaiah McDonald Rhianna Kathryn McEvoy Evelyn Elizabeth McNeil Anna Marie Meadows Hannah Alyssa Memory Alex Mendiola Sheri Anne Mentry Shelby Kalyn Miller Vanessa Renee Mushtare Kyle Neil Marchel Paylor Kayla Placide Meaghan Christine Quigley John Logan Reglin Kathryn Alexis Rios Genevieve Robins Jazzmarie J. Robinson Camryn Roehe Marleny Kristine Rothans Monica Mckune Saxton Chloe Alyce Sciortino Autumn Lee Shaw Kayla Elizabeth Shephard Hannah Kimberly Sloan Jessica Ryann Stimely Charles Eugene Stone Jessica Sullivan Evette Danielle Thiele Taylor Paige Thorson Jodie Ann Todd Elizabeth Ann van Sikkelerus Abigail Grace Verdon Kristina Williams Shayla Wynne Cassandra Lynn Young

# ENGLISH (CREATIVE WRITING)

Ariella Aminov Christian Martin Black Samuel Robert Blankenship KayLee May Dial Austin Michael Nelson Isdaly Sole Reyes

# ENGLISH (LINGUISTICS)

Alana Michelle De Belder Sarah Nicole Lopez Eric Schrooten Makayla Marie Steel

# ENGLISH (LITERATURE)

Nicole Anne Achbach Samuel Bohorquez Jimenez Daekyn Brown Richard Ryan Canas Thomas Grant Keith Maya Mercedes Morris John Patrick O'Connor Angel Xavier Rodriguez Alyssa Rose Samson Claire Frances van Doren Brinley Kaye Waite Lauren Marie Wilson

# ENGLISH (SECONDARY EDUCATION)

Michael Anthony Cordova

# ENGLISH (WRITING, RHETORICS AND LITERACIES)

Marissa Yvette Armstrong Mackenna Basteyns Olivia Jane Brobin Koby Ryan Brown Ruben Martinez Garcia Catherine Sublet

# FILM (FILM AND MEDIA STUDIES)

Grant Aceto-Hackett
Rebecca Renee Anderson
Marissa Yvette Armstrong
Brittany Renee
Bangert-Williams
Mary Estella Barreras
MacKenzie Sue Cook
Noemi Pelonia Dumaplin
Sean Duverge
Michael Anthony Flores
Charles Thomas Fuguet
Karmina Luiza Araneta Grady
Kyle Griffith

Christine Hartman

Samantha Nicole Harrison Haves Renee Victoria Labansat Zoie Brooke Lintz Brianna Nicole Long Sean Joseph Meyers Mia Niles Madison Emily Pannebaker Aileen Katie Reynoso Lance Sanchez Blake Schofield Nicole Sine Ellie Sophia Smith David Andrew Starkey Taylor Alyse Stayer Dominique Cortez Stewart Robert Chandler Upchurch Denim Joshua Walker Bella Rose Weesner Jakob Wren

# **FRENCH**

Amelie Faith Land Cali Lorton Vianney Alejandra Ruiz Vargas

# GENDER, WOMEN AND SEXUALITY STUDIES

Miranda Lynn Adams Mynia Deneen Bogan Hannah Elizabeth Dawson Annika B. Diaz Thea Kiku Eigo Alyssa Paige Gallet Eyde M. Linder Alondra Lopez Azalea Louisa Roman Marleny Kristine Rothans Nhu Hoai Tran

#### **GEOGRAPHY**

Celia Juárez Córdova Brooke Logan Peeler

# GERMAN Eric Wagner

GLOBAL HEALTH

# Luis Fernando Amarilla Stephanie Arita Sara Belali Natalie Beyfuss

Mikalah Ann Brock Ann Elisabeth Brunetta Autumn Jeanne Coalwell Katherine Renwick Edwards Garrett Marlow Elbert Lateefa Abdelrahman Eldirais David Gifford Hammerle Kuleisi Havea Tianna N. Hodges Ariana Maelena Jackson Alanna Jensen Dorian Johnson Hayley Faith Jong Sorie Kargbo Rachel P. Kelly Mulugeta Asfaw Lemi Kathy Ann Ly Juliana Marie Mahle Kendell Skyler Maliszewski Jasmine Caitlin Nepomuceno Mangoba Elizabeth Ann Miller Erickson Taylor Anne Pablo-Longmire Emma Jean Peacock Caitlin Elizabeth Riddle Cynthia Jane Riess Allison Danielle Scott Samuragwa Sebahizi Nisha Shankar Andrew Siegel Tanisha Harris Smith Adrianna Cooper Snow Heather E. Varsalona Azure Jay Wolfe Caila Young

# **GLOBAL STUDIES**

Nathan A. Arms
Zabinia Arvizu
Tyler James Brigham
Addison Eppler
Dayanara Marie Miguel
Zivanai Muzirwa
Daniel Eliseo Paniagua
Nicole Elizabeth Rossi
John Stephen Scherstuhl
Gabriella Sleiman
Jessica Smith
Kylie Jessica Stumpfl
Madeline Marie Veneris
Thomas John Warren

### **HISTORY**

Jennifer Raye Alpsu William Matthew Anderson

Kyle William Arnold Charea Jean Barrow Andrew Thomas Black Chloe N. Bracy Philippe Pinkey Briggs Ryan Dean Brodersen Daekyn Brown Sergio Alejandro Bujanda Emily Ann Cabrera Roberto Calamaco, Jr. Jillian Elizabeth Campbell Keely Jae Catron Kimberly Dayana Chavez Garrett Evan Cheatum Gladys Annaie De Hoyos Megan Perry Depontbriand Madison Sky Donahue Petros Dragoumis Patrick Ryan Engel Matthew Escobedo Edward J. Franco Jenna Elizabeth Frazier Evan Charles Yost Freeman Christina Michelle Garza Mia Elise Gehringer-Slenczka Alexander Karl Graf Christian Greenleaf Kayla Ann Gustafson Brent E. Hammer Jennifer Hatch Isaiah Cornelius Hicks Nicholas Ryan Hinton Riley Hobaica Megan Louise Hofkamp Thomas Robert Holder Jacquelyn Marin Kendall Joshua John LaFountaine, Jr. Benjamin Alex Martinez Jonathan Matos Joshua James Mcevoy Abigail Kenna Mcgowan Colleen Fay McLaughlin Sarah Victoria Menconi Cole Tyler Meza Alexis M. Moulton Ivv Maree Newton Sammy Packey Kaila M. Pauschert Corv Penton John Pisciotta Urbana Rafique Amy Rose Rusch Howard Thomas Sandberg Eneas Angel Santiago Michael L. Schwartzberg

Steven M. Seide Autumn Lee Shaw Gabriel Richard Smith Zachary James Stites Sophie Tarsovich Sydney Leigh Tepper Cameron Jay Thomas Grant Thompson Braedon Lee Tye Michael Poll Uitvlugt Anthony David Vargas Cristian Vargas

# JUSTICE STUDIES

Alyson Anduha Melissa Suzan Bahati Jessica Barraza Flores Grace Marie Brierley Emiliano Garcia Kaylee Lynee Garcia Aubrey Halverson Hunter Laurence Hedelius Michael Israel Jones Rosa Isela Ledesma Alexis M. Moulton Cindy Navarro Natalia Rivera Azalea Louisa Roman Alayna Victoria Taylor Alina Tenette Trevino

#### **MATHEMATICS**

Zhaoyang Li Ulises Miguel Pino Jousy Anahi Ramirez Nneka Hozohini Wilson

# PHILOSOPHY

Alexander Chadsey
Linda Alicia Clemens
Erick George Deyden
Diego Mikel
Irigoyen Monteiro
MacKenzie Lee Kamka
William Henry Nabeel
Knight IV
Kennedy Koehler
Paul Benjamin Leonard
Elena Nestor
Madinah Rumion
Robert Glen Smith

PHILOSOPHY (MORALITY, POLITICS AND LAW)

Sunil Devaraj
Patrick Ryan Engel
Alexander Karl Graf
Hannah Heveland
Kristina Lalas
Paola Maria Mata
Matthew Koren Nazarian
Jennah Maureen Parmar
Ariel Phillips
Priscilla Carmen Ramolete
Brittany Eleanor Reid
Brian D. Seager
Cristina Soriano
Austin J. Sowers
Abbie Lee Vassallo

#### PHYSICS

Angel Alfredo Ojeda James T. Thomas

#### POLITICAL SCIENCE

Sarah Christine Alexander Ali W A H Alroomi Zabinia Arvizu Athziri Arzate Michael Charles Beck Tyler James Brigham Justin Tyler Campagnola Seth E. Cavendish Diana Lisandra Chavez Arellano Natalie Sterrett D'Allen Nicole Davidson Ryan Turner George Eric Gerard Allison Giselle Alexander Karl Graf Braden Jeremy Griggs Taryn N. Havel Thomas Robert Holder Isaac Anthony Humrich Michael Israel Jones Ryan Andrew Kracinski Paola Maria Mata Megan E. McCormick Tyler Meek Taylor Daniel Moon Jayden Lyn Moore Daniel Luis Moreno

Claire Mae Mullings

Miguel Cristian Ochoa

Inayah Asad Myers

Carson Andrew OConnor Sultan Ali Rashed Abdulla Omran Kassandra Clara Ortiz Roberto Antonio Pulido Alexis Ramirez Maciel Audrieanna Perez Roantes Justice D. Rogers Paola Fernanda Ruiz Nena Belle Saldivar Eneas Angel Santiago Michael L. Schwartzberg Serinah Sharif Noah Harrison Simon Jacob Trejo Standage

**PSYCHOLOGY** 

Ethan Abikoff Asia Abdikarim Ali Jordan Lilly Almog Marwah Faris Alshukri Mario Andres Alvarez II Grace Rosemary Anderson Iris Baric Aslen Caldwell Nubia Maria Carrillo Montes Kayla Michele Crowley Jared Anthony Cuevas Alexis Tyler Davis Tarek El Noumair Fatima Espinoza Isaac Fenell Selina Roza Fluty Yamilet Garcia Velazquez Margaret Ann Hosier Isabela Jaramillo Kathryn Lynn Jones Ian Karaffa Sophia Anne Rita Killian Kathryn Nicole Larimer Mira Kiana Mascolino-Carr Ellen Christine McMillan Hadley Mieras Duane Patrick Miller II Samah Mohamed Dominic Michael Oso Rebekah Kristine-Kendall Pierce Citlaly Pulgarin Zapata Rachel Ray Hannah Jacquelyn Serpa Tyler Smith Josie Stephens Morgen Kate-Dasheley Thomas

Sabine Evelyn Ugalde-Alvarez

Valerie Ann Wang Sadie Anne Whitaker Tori Zenner

RELIGIOUS STUDIES (RELIGION, CULTURE AND PUBLIC LIFE)

Carissa Lynn Edwards Alexander Karl Graf Danny Ray James, Sr. Jaime Joseph Larios Brienna Elizabeth Monaghan James Ruiz Alexis Ariana Soles

RELIGIOUS STUDIES (RELIGION, POLITICS AND GLOBAL AFFAIRS) Seth E. Cavendish

RUSSIAN Eric Wagner

# SPANISH

Wenddy Carolina Andrade Wolters Emma Katherine Baker Monica Janeth Bandt Kimberly Ann Bodine Montie Arnnette Boykin Maria Guadalupe

Cardenas Hernandez Jo-Anne Denise Carlson Samantha Ashlyn Crabtree Kaley Anne Danks Natoya Nadine des Vignes Fabian Manuel Diaz Chacin Esmeralda Guadalupe

Gonzalez Rosillo Hunter Laurence Hedelius Breanna Faith Hudson John Westlake Kole Obed Y. Kouassi Kayla Marie Krueger Evelyn Elizabeth McNeil Joseph D. Meritt, Jr. Savannah N. Miller Amalia Miranda Boyd Jaquelin Morales Correo Lori A. Murphy Jadiana Carolina Pérez Dulce Maria Rivera Eric Miles Sheffey Lucero Silva Thomas Merrell Willoughby TRANSBORDER CHICANA/O & LATINA/O STUDIES (U.S. AND MEXICAN REGIONAL IMMIGRATION POLICY AND ECONOMY)

Maria Guadalupe Cardenas Hernandez TRANSBORDER
CHICANA/O AND
LATINA/O STUDIES
(MEDIA AND
EXPRESSIVE CULTURE)
Luis Huitzil Martinez

### BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

#### ACTUARIAL SCIENCE

Austin Michael Adams Emily Simone Harris Brayden Andrew Salas

AMERICAN INDIAN STUDIES Jowun Ben Phillip L. Raphael, Jr.

#### ANTHROPOLOGY

Herschel Ryan Carithers Kaitlin Caudle Diana Contreras Mitchell Christopher Dietrich Rhad Fakhoury Ethan R. Foley Kelsey Frederick Max Frederick Groeger Rachel Denise Guest Sara Ellen Gunderson L. Hutchings Nicolette Shae Janfruchte Swanny Alizée Jurczak Sejal Karki Alexander James Kory Matthew Cole Lomsdalen Nicholas Mitchell Massey Anthony Michael Mccallum April Pualei McGee Katelyn B. Starosta William Lowell Terry Anne Wyatt Susan Irene Zamora

APPLIED MATHEMATICS FOR THE LIFE AND SOCIAL SCIENCES

Jillian Garner Mikaela Naranjo ASTRONOMICAL AND PLANETARY SCIENCES Jeremie Abides Matthew Gordon Bell Rosemary D. Ferreira Alfredo Joshua Islas Whitney Corinne Padgham Adam Daniel Rodriguez William Phillip Schwartz

#### **BIOCHEMISTRY**

Kevin Anthony Adson LaMon M. Allen Hanna Elizabeth Arnold Erin Marie Bakes Kristina Bradey Vy Hai Xuan Bui Crystal Yoko Burroughs Christine Cummings Sailor Lynn Dereadt Kelly L. Feuerstein Victoria Renee Flores Ezra Flores-Bowen Branden Omar Granillo Cassandra Louise Haag Jie Jun Huang Megan Nicole Janse van Rensburg Lauren Elizabeth Keating Aaron Matthew Kesler Karan Balaji Kishore Alyssa Ann Kline Andrea Elizabeth Lapinsky Ethan Fox Lawrence Heidi Miranda Lawrence Hau Lee Yuesen Liu Abigael Elizabeth Lopez Tri Dinh Luu Anh Mai Bailey Joanne Markichevich Michael Stirling Mccown, Jr. Davis John McKechnie

Ally Clare Moreda Divya Sruthi Murala Shelby A. Murphy Raine Ashley Ngo Ritchie Quang Nguyen Henry Jose Olivares Jesus Humberto Peralta Jordan Derek Pino Judith Devyn Priest Dorian Allen Ronquillo-Jocom Brett Daniel Rudolph Robert Logan Russell Jacqueline Salcido William R. Sind IV Kevin Edward Sinwelski Samantha Christine Smith Phillip Scott Soltys-Niemann Shavne Robert Steele Michael A. Steiger Annalise Rachel Stohr Shixi Sun David Omar Urizar Brandon M. White Natasha Annette Williams Paige Elizabeth Young

# BIOCHEMISTRY (MEDICINAL CHEMISTRY)

Gregory Jude Bergin Zachary John Blanks Sydney Renae Brown James Ross Chadwick Jaden Kolbey Jones Kar Wai Lee Noah Rafael Pacheco Kaitlyn Emiko Takeno Sree Neha Yeturu

# **BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES**

Shalini Manoj Achrekar Madison Adams Brendan Aguilar David Aguirre, Jr.

Fatmah Mustafa Ahmad Sara Alali Hussain Ali Albidery, Sr. Noora Aldossary Amber Nicole Allan Entisar Majed M Almosawi Steven Lee Anderson Victoria Arora Abdullahi Bade Julia Raven Baer Maia Athena Bailey Gloria Guadalupe Barragan Barragan Elizabeth Beshaw Gabriela Mackenzie Bivens Kyndrid Cecelia Lawler Boxberger Veronica Michelle Britt **Emily Taylor Bruce** Abigail Budzko Cari A. Bybee Dylan Michael Corpuz Amada Cortorreal Brianna Elizabeth Corvino Colton Porter Cross Asenath G. Cruz Lillian Cudmore Mehdi Dastgah Cienna Nicole Davis Zack Logan Davis Guilherme De Siqueira Paul Albert Dickson Pesquera Doree Lind Lariosa Dispo Evelyn Dawn Durham Navid Eghterafi Braxton Cole Esqueda Ethan William Forstner Jamie Gray Fredricks Shontriel Neshae Gates Heather Greaux Sabrina Gutierrez Beltran Timothy Alexander Haddon Joseph L. Harris Jaeda Nicole Hart Piper Lily Heiligenstein Hanah Kathryn Hengeveld Colleen Shannon Hennessy Brenda R. Hernandez Melanie Cheyenne Hoover Temiloluwa Eniola Ibitoye Hanadi Farah Isa Kailey Jaffe Alina Janwari Atharva Bhushan Jawle Kristofer Alexander Kelly T'ne Breez Kelly'Snedeker

Michelle Lauren Kertis Komal Shahzadi Khan Jessica Jean Koball Monika Kopec Kailey Ryan Laborde Luka Labudovic Anna Leah Lae Samantha Elise Lagasse Heena R. Lamba Anna Rose Landsman Kamryn Leonardo Megan Christine Lepper Carisma Ladrea Logan Yazirelle Lora Torres Nicklaus Lucero Julia Alexandra Luna Kathy Ann Ly Christina Sophia Bejarano March Aislinn Maeve Marek Lizbet Martinez Molly Elizabeth McNamara Alan Michalski Devin Deon Miller Peter Miller Shaylin R. Miller George Anthony Montalvo Valencia Peony V. Moradia Markenya D. Morton Marimar Muñoz Murillo Casie D' Ann Navarro Larisa Ana Maria Neiculescu Lauren C. Nelsen Lisa Nguyen Spencer Roland Nichols Clarissa North Chiemeka Obi Daniela Ofundem Arrey Cheyenne Mckenzie Otto Katherine I. Pasco Shivali Patel Shaira Elizabeth Perez Hailey Kathryne Persac Samantha Caitlyn Peters Sarah Jessica Piersanti Kristyne Marie Pierson Karen Pimentel Karla Lucero M. Pineda Hayddy Margarita Pinedo Mata Mercedes Powell Vidya Raghuraman Abigail May Rarogal Sydney Nicole Reyna

Ariel Lynn Rhone

Dayana Rodriguez Ilsa Lucia Rodriguez Makenzie Rae Rose Abraham Rubinov Sage Noelle Sadow Adam J. Sailors Sahand Samimi Darzi Taylor Samosky Cesar David Sanchez Luz Alicia Sanchez Christa Elane Sanden Brittnay L. Scocco Allison Danielle Scott Stephanie Lynn Sharp Halle Lynn-Ann Simpson Jared Lee Snell Lena Rose Soble Minjee Sohn Krystal Sontag Averie Jade Soohoo Mariyam Soughar Taylor Anne Striebel Derrick R. Suragh Jacob Surla Krystal Sweeney Antonio Calderone Tallabas IV Nyein Su Tha Krystal L. Timmons Analisa Camacho Torrez Madisyn Elizabeth Valverde Haden McCabe VanBlankenstein Natalie Elizabeth Wade Angela Kathleen Walsh Peyton Wayne Ebony White Jagger Roy Wilcock Kendall Williams Star Williams Hoi Ching Wong On Na Wong Brooke Michelle Wyatt Jack Yurkovich Armando Zamudio Siyu Zhu

# BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES (BIOLOGY AND SOCIETY)

Sydney Nicole Chaffee Salma Jaqueline Cruz Kaley Anne Danks Jenine Elfarana Olivia Gray Gabrielle Gunther Jennifer E. Jensen Ashley Eden Ray Michael Duane Sober, Jr. Lauren Kristine Sundblom

# BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES (BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES)

Matei Gabriel Alexe Cynthia Jennifer Alonzo Yazmin Yamile Alviter Romo Kayla Marie Anderson Hagen Archer Carmen Aracley Avila Sabrina Ayed Ashley Marie Barden Zoe Bargas Jowun Ben Jacob Benevento Kayla Tencha Boothe Thomas Joseph Bould Zachary James Boyd Krystal Janell Brown Sanjay O'wayne Bryan Jahomy Melian Burgos Crespo Sara Michele Burroughs Spencer Edward Burton Kayley Marie Cahanin Jazmine Capetillo Marie Carollo Simranpreet Kaur Chatta Thomas V. Chiodo Manal Shamim Chughtai Kylie S. Coleman Yaritza Contreras Imani Crawford-King Emma Veronica Darnell Karla G. Escobedo MacKenzie Lynn Esgar Javier Esparza Benitez, Jr. Letticia Crystal Flores Campbell Nicole Gallegos Alex Anthony Gibson Scarlett Elisabeth Gilbert Esmeralda Guadalupe Gonzalez Rosillo Audrey Graytok Alessandra Hanna Igra Shazi Hashmi Hunter James Henson Jessica Hill Amela Hodzic Marina Kim Holder Kayla Marie Hrabe Chiamaka Israel Irene James Ann Marie Jamieson

Nalani Halla Johnson

Eden Kim Grace Anne Lincoln Drew Rene Lobis Cailin Therese Long Ashley Lyn Malay **Brian Martins** Rosina Flores McGlothlin Alena Analeigh McQuarter Tess Marie Minhinnick Kendra Niderost Tiffany Elizabeth Pettigrew Jocef MacRae Reed Dominique Renee Ringler Astha Bhupendrakumar Rohit Jessica Monique Sanchez Castillo Reagan Christian Sanders Jennifer Nicole Scott Nurislam Sharipbaev Jacquelyn Ann Shugarts Shafaq Siddiqui Ethan Reid Smith Monique J. Soto Jenna Christine Spreitzer Tanya Olivia Stapleton Alyssa Allison Stewart Jacob M. Stoltman Morgen Kate-Dasheley Thomas Carlos Andres Valero Martinez Christian Thomas Volkel Ethan Willey Kimberly Zsuffa

BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES (CONSERVATION BIOLOGY AND ECOLOGY)

Sarah Hannah Anderson Alysha Marie Andrade Amber Hoa Ashton Kylie Nicole Barker Kristin Haylee Bishop Andrea Anne Blaisdell Ashley Brumfield Xue Cao Enrique Jesus Caperon Gabriel Michael Chiacchia Kelly N. Cooper Kayla Ann Corsi Brynna Ainsley Cutright Alexandria Rae Darnell Jackson Dungan Kayla Fitzgerald John Mark Foster II Kody James Fox

Miya Freeman Lindsey Gaddy Shae Garcia Ashlea Gause Sara Kate Gibbs Christian Murphy Hall Alexander Naohiro Hanson Erin M. Heia Heather Railyne Herman Audriana Angelia Guerrero Herrera Darcy Jane Hoban Annalynn Hunter Leah Hurst Joshua James Kealy Brittany Leeann Kitchens Aileen Leon Ariel Jordan Matz Rebekah Ann Mcfarland Viola Rose McGowen Jadyn Carter McLean Kenadee Melendez Heather Michael Lizette Arlene Moncado Ashley N. Orillion Maria Ofelia Patino Clayton McCarthy Patterson Alexandra Kristine Pfab Julisa Ouintero Celine Daphne P. Ramos Brianna Reading Christian Dakota Renteria Jeanine Romero Megan Santos Sarah Elizabeth Silva Noa Bree Simerdla Tyler Smith Jennyfer P. Soto Cervantes Emma Diane Stinson Paige Storts Michael Lee Suechting Alicia B. Tillman Kelsey Nicole Witko Mikayla Autumn Wolicki Vang Yang Catherine Yarbrough

BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES (GENETICS, CELL AND DEVELOPMENTAL BIOLOGY) Ariel Allen

Tala Abd Al Rahman Monica B. Baugh Elizabeth S. Bonnevie Erika Michala Brown

Kailee Sharee Corrente Cody James Di Cenzi Shainey Nikole Duggan Eliza Mae Esser Enycé Allena Lavonne Fairbanks Gojko Filipovic Adam Thomas Fish Ashlyn Rochelle Flesher Eva G. Gibson Malia Gosiengfiao Julia Paige Householder Cody Lee Jeffery Mauricio Sergio Jimenez Kathryn Grace Juhasz Alissa Celeste King Sunshine Amelia Langworthy Lafisu Eugene Lasisi, Jr. Katherine Elizabeth McAdams Marissa Danielle McLelland Carsen Cedonya Morrison Cassandra Lynn Newman Donel Lee Parsons, Jr. Mia Lynn Richmond Michael Riggs Jennifer Poquiz Rosario Morgan Sianta Siris S. Smith Alex Nicole Thein Jordan Nicole Weaver Kylie Webster

BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES (NEUROBIOLOGY, PHYSIOLOGY AND BEHAVIOR)

Anthony Robert Caruso
Chayse LaRue DeThomas
Denisse Diaz
Kyria Kelley-Wolfe
Megan Shay McGarry
Juan Carlos Medina Cortes
Shawn Casey Murphy
Neelsha Roma Sheilendra
Parekh
Maya Saif
Eduardo Salcedo
Geoffrey Allan Stephens

BIOPHYSICS Samuel Holman Webster

Pamela Isis Tingle

CHEMISTRY (ENVIRONMENTAL CHEMISTRY)

Rachel Louise Einecker

CIVIC AND ECONOMIC THOUGHT AND LEADERSHIP

Peter Flanders Luke Alexander Mosiman Corbin Olivia Stanley

# COMMUNICATION

Grace Corinne-Mathews Aguilera Fajr Ahmad Jessica Spring Aimonetti Makenzi Marie Allen Tanner Charles Amato Cameron June Andrew Marc Victor Andrew Haleigh Elizabeth Appleton Savannah S. Assenti Jennifer Jane Avilez Geoffrey William Badger Valerie Celine Becerra Tyler Reanna Begay Alexis Rose Bell Rvlie Marie Boll William Christopher Bowman Jaedyn Leighanne Breland Carolinn Piper Briers Campbell Lynn Brown Olivia Grace Catalano Kaleigh Josephine Chacon Carson Ryan Charles Ethan Davis Chase **Brittany Claxton** Taryn Breeann Coffey Jazzlynn Elizabeth Collins Tyler Christopher Condon Kasey Ann Conroy Jacob D. Crayne Chandler Crowley Zachary Taylor Crown Sunshine Cuny Johnny Ray Daugherty Madeline Devereaux Emma Camille Downs Emily Ann Duralia Jayden Edguist George Ellegood Andrew Yves English Kendra Jean Erwin Harrison Farnsworth

Brittney Nicole Farrow Kathryn Taylor Finley Patrick J. Fisher Ian James Fitzgerald Collin P. Fleming Nikos Allen Booth Fortier Ava T. Fothergill John Patrick Gallagher Cesar I. Gaytan Trevor Davis Gelfan Gabriela Giambalvo Dylan M. Gibbons Jennifer Glasgow Grant Goerlinger Christy Marie Gonzalez Kamrin L. Gorham Matthew Haeberlen Zane Davis Hayes Camden Colleen Heilborn Amy Lynn Heisner Andrew Douglas Hetzler Britain B. Houssiere Kenneth Scott Huntley Kadence Bryanne Hurd Ahmed Husanovic Brent Robertson Hyman Devin Michael Jan Chelsea Jasmer Courtney Jasso Samuel Bula Kabamba Tori Kaczocha Mansoor Asidulavich Khafizov Kennedy Belle Kirby Mckenzie Knox Kristela Kronaj Gabriella Alexandra Lamberty Sierra Ashley Langbehn Mia Therese Larroque Ernesto Olivares Legarda III Taylor Lynn Loomis Mai Chee Angel Lor Katherine Mackinnon Marley Charles Masseur Naila Tatiana Matloub Jillian Elvse Matta Sean Russell McKinney Caitlin Rae McNeely Javier Medel Kathryn Lorraine Messer Devan Ann Mills Nolan Scott Miner Anna Noel Neville Giuseppe Richard Novielli Louis Scott Nunez Malachi James Orr

Megan Marie Ortega Jordan Vernon Palen Autumn Taylor Pappas Gianna Pasquale Sebastian Payton-Fearnley Zachary Pope Tyler Michael Proctor Yanni Gadiel Ramos Alycia Breann Remos Brandon Taylor Roberts Jordan Brogden Roberts Michael Rodriguez Erin M. Rosebeck Patrick Michael Ruetschlin Macy Marie Ruiz Michelle Erica Ruiz Cora Ann Sanders Richard John Schubarg Samantha Nicole Schulkes Carolyn Ann Schwartz Katherine Marie Seriale William F. Shukait Haley Siejak Kevin Jacob Soriano Kyla Latrease Sowell Taylor P. Spahr Bianca Alexandria Squicciarini Richard James Steele Amanda Hill Steichen Ellesse Samantha Sumner Samson Kenneth Sylvester Aaron Joshua Tarr Justin Sheneal Tibbs Jacklyn Lourdes Tijerino Rilie Timmons Avery Davis Ulm Rachel Beth Utikal Nicole A. Valentine Jose Luis Vaquera Heather E. Varsalona Avery Jacob Weggesser Caila Young Lauren Elaine Young Sarah Elizabeth Young Alexandria Grace Yudis Max Zilberman

# COMPUTATIONAL MATHEMATICAL SCIENCES Sen Chen

Andrés Alejandro Eddowes Akhilesh Grandhi Brian Richard Kontos Korin Madrigrano

DATA SCIENCE Michael P. Acevedo Andre Phil Barrera Pavan Rohan Reddy Bathula Xiang Cen Abigail Cotto Derek Fung Sasandi Sathsarani Hettiarachchi Andrea Liseth Hurtado Lizarraga Alexandra Ruza Mileski Lilia Justyna Murphy Masana Nashimoto Jordan Bailey Pederson Jose Marie Ramirez Ilsa Lucia Rodriguez Juan Manuel Rosales Rubi Blake Russell Timothy Andrew Schneider Jian Situ Oscar Ernesto Sosa Casas James Sun Erhan Wang Jazmyne Michelle Wilson John Terrence Zenzen

# EARTH AND SPACE EXPLORATION

Armaan Adil Dhalla John Kaine

EARTH AND SPACE EXPLORATION (ASTROPHYSICS) Jacob Michael Harris

EARTH AND SPACE EXPLORATION (EXPLORATION SYSTEMS DESIGN) Connor James Wilson

EARTH AND SPACE EXPLORATION (GEOLOGICAL SCIENCES)

Maegan Bouwens Sydney Li Connelly Brigitta Nicole Tifft Matthew Shohei Veglak

# **ECONOMICS**

Samira Farhan Abdi Michael R. Alford Abdulraheem M. Ali Amal Saeed A Alobeidi Kai Saber Arce Zachary M. Bozich Justin Scott Brown Shannon Caine Brayden Colin Campbell Cole Tsinnie Catron Hangzhou Chen Sarah Marie Davis Emily Elizabeth Detterich Han Ding Justin Evans Christian Fauver Conor Hyde Field Oscar Alexander Flores Garrett Johnson Shawn Alan Joshevama Ryan Ali Karim Michael Anothony Klackle Chanakya Kommineni Conor Daniel Leichtman Cole M. Lindvall Yize Liu Andrew Loader Jacob Madewell Diego Alejandro Magana Ortega Grecia Marin Anthony Emilio Silviano Martinez Maxwell D. Massingale Nicole Marie Melavic Michael Stephen Melosky Xin Meng Edward Vaughn Miller III Jemil Delil Mohamed Morgan Anne Mulligan Paden Allen Nevitt Mason Michael Osborn Salvatore Read Pino Cassandra Faye Pruski **Daniel Thomas Roberts** Jose Martin Rodriguez Osuna Samantha Nicole Rozman Noah Ruiz Leighton Scott Rethabile Onkemetse Simone Chelsea M. Tero Jesse Hendrik Van Brakel Hailee Weiss Matthew Thomas Wilson Adam Joseph Wojciechowski Jared Michael Wolfe Haoran Yang Eassa Zaitawi

Garrytt Zale

# ECONOMICS (POLITICS AND THE ECONOMY)

Senbao Jiang
Claudia Efigenia Anastacio
De Lima
Chase Robert Merritt
Hoa Nguyen Nguyen
Marijosse Tostado

# FAMILY AND HUMAN DEVELOPMENT

Felisa C. Acevedo Ubah Abdullahi Ali Mario Andres Alvarez II Lily Elena Anderson Patricia A. Arban Leen Atalla Brandon Michael Banales Leah Sibley Bell Vanessa Fernanda Beltran Kara Borrman Giselle Briana Bowen Payten R. Brooks Lita Bruce Charis Call Theresa Anne Cameron Nicole Ashley Carloni Charissa Lee Cary Savannah Cascia Abby Lynette Castillo Mackenzy Brinkerhoff Christensen Joshua Cooney Reylina Gizelle Corsaro Valerie Josefina Cruz Katherine Renee Daniely Riley Sue Elizabeth Davis Yvonne Marie DeBusschere Emily Lauren Diaz Marie Maxwell Driskill Katherine Renwick Edwards Eila Elayba Jocelyn Flores Jaidyn Faith Geyer Mariah Madaja Ghani Alli Golden Alysia S. Gomez Jude Ezra Hewitt Tristi Noel Hicks Vanessa M. Holsworth Elianna Siobhan Isoz Gisela Sarcinelli Kalman Erica Katsume Kim Kayla Marie Kozarec Amber Lynn Lafever

Alana Rose Larson Carmen Rae Lopez Krystal Lumpkins Bianca Michelle Luna Lelonie Luna Savannah Maduro Brvana Mancilla Minerva V. Martinez Allison Grace McCarthy Samantha Rose Mccasland Kayla Elizabeth McClellan Timothy Irving Mckay Marissa Francisca Melendez Mary Jane Mena Noel Victoria Montano Leilani Patricia Morales Renee Natalie Munoz Emma Nalis Lucy Nguyen Briana Monique Olmos Merari Ornelas Andi Overly-Fitzgerald Jenna Ann Owens Samuel Page Nikita Marie Patlan Anna Ei-hsing Pearce Miranda N. V. G. Pérez Ramos Turner Logan Powell Faith Quezada Juliana Ramirez Valeria Reyes Verdugo Austin Jae Rezendes Brianna Anahi Rodriguez Savannah Kayleen Rodriguez Lydia J. Rutkowski Lisa Kim Ryan Alexzandra Lizzette Salas Elizabeth Sanchez Ellyn Denise Sanchez Georgianna Savarese Kate Lynnae Schliepsiek Katrina Ruth Schoch Amanda Marie Schultz Samantha Lillian Sear Madison Lee Sexton Alexis Shackelford Michelle Fairbanks Sorensen Leslie Julisa Tamayo Pena Lindsey Taylor Seaton Keli Tilo-Helms Mary Nicole Toombs Kathrine Margaux Torres-Fernandez Rachel Leeann Turley Eshaun Camille Vargas

Elissa Faith Gaspar Vicente

Sabrina Ruby Villalobos Grace Villicana Veronica Vorwerk Derrick Thomas Weid Sarah Elizabeth Young Evelyn Julie Zapien-Melendez Alison Zientko

# GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SCIENCE

Daniel J. Brandel, Jr. Jacob Ray Brooks Marissa Mae Chavez Bassel A. Danial Christopher Ray Douglas Chelsea Gravunder Julian Artemis Grimslev Derek Harbaugh Miguel Hernandez Garrett Perry Hestand Michael Lee Iser Evan Kuehne Joshua Adam Luzania Megan Myers Erika M. Oakland Dustin Oglesbee Casie Elaine Price Julian Romano-Moloney Fanny Christine Vandekerckhove Tanner Christian Wood

### **GEOGRAPHY**

Catherine Elizabeth Andreas Cameron Jacob Batchelor Kaylani Rose Maaingan Dacanay Kelsey Rae Darling James Robert Deweerdt Sophie Campbell Drake Darryl Michael Evans Sophia I. Felix Dyllen Garcia Jonathan David Gelen Alax Harris Clinton Joe Holland Danielle Lockhart Jacqueline Alexis Mandell Matthew Paul Nursick Terrence Matthew Taylor Gregory P. Urstadt Jeffrey Alan Van Seghbroeck Ian James Vigil Joseph Glenn Williams Daniel Lee Zeringue

GEOGRAPHY (METEOROLOGY-CLIMATOLOGY)

Tyler Wayne Nelson

GLOBAL HEALTH
Jacob Thomas Desmarais

# JUSTICE STUDIES Maia Kristeen Baird

Liliana Beltran Riley Bushey Brooke Suszanne Cronin Jordyn Alexandra DeJesus Amanda Catherine Denning Antonio Espree-Bey Sarah Lynn Evans Jasmine Teirah Green Paulina Guevara Korina Higuera Cassandra Johnson Taylor Shea Kennaugh Matthew Thomas Kruse Krista Kahle Potenza Orquidia Real Fernandez Courtney Ellen Nicole Reynolds Annabella Sasselli Laney Rene Sullivan Jacques Danzelle Thomas, Jr. Kegan Grey Tulloch Malia Ellae Wilson Jamice Ashley Wood Cruz Vicencio Zhu Jose Angel Zuniga, Jr.

# **MATHEMATICS**

Carole Ellen Abele
Steel Xavier Bakker
Luotian Chen
Amari Lenae Davis
Christopher De Los Santos
Lucas Taylor Fraize
Yuchen He
Leradee Earnest Kunenu
Saajan Daley Maslanka
Daniel J. Pace-Farr
Sabrina Jane Pili
Catlyn Snyder
Chenxuan Wang
Hemanth Yalahanka
Cheng Zheng

MATHEMATICS (SECONDARY EDUCATION) Nicole P. Combs

Ryan Wang Yosra O. Zourob

# MATHEMATICS (STATISTICS)

Carter Philip Giambri Dylan J. Jones-Miller Jason T. Lee Hanxiang Li Shavanda Reynolds Gabrielle Corinne Rogers

#### MICROBIOLOGY

Ana Priscila Flores Colton Robert Haynie Tyler Andrew Kettler Perla Luna Jesus Humberto Peralta

MICROBIOLOGY (MEDICAL MICROBIOLOGY)

Fatima Ibrahim N Alzowaid Leticia Lozada Hannah Prachyl Tinnley Sawan Subsin

MOLECULAR BIOSCIENCES AND BIOTECHNOLOGY

Ayesha Priya Babbrah Jeremy R. Duncan Nicolae Saya

### NEUROSCIENCE

Alexandria Adamson
Natalia Isabel Alonso
Aaron George Amacher IV
Sabrina Marie Apostol
Gomis Kablan Assebian
James Michael Baldwin
Kieran Barber
Antara Bhargava
Emilie Bobinger
Azaria Jade Buchanan
Annabel Carlson
Hannah Lauren Cole
Jenna Dobson
Kaya Celeste Findley
Mishawn Ellen Fitzgerald

Edelyn Deguzman Fortman Carrie Marie Fox Aislyn Gonzalez Kasandra Marie Gruber Adam Hawk Marina Crystal-Gollas Lizarraga Nidhi Mehta Kyra Suzanne Miller Lanieah Arian Miller-Le Blanc Emma Jean Peacock Welivita Kankanamalage Romould Shalin Perera Carolyn Lee Porter Albert Beckner Rivera Dallas Love Salas Mary Elizabeth Siml Davie Lynn Slocum Isabella Katherine Smith Joseph Smith Jaylene M. Solache Kaelin Alysa Stewart Olliyah Lanae Layla Stewart Jinghua Sun Alexandria Verdoorn Jose Humberto Zavala

# **PHYSICS**

Connor Lewis French Jacob Michael Harris Jackson David Hillman Shizhang Huang Dominic Joton Jordan Daniel Scott Mccomas Ricardo Ornelas-Montes Owen Stinson Pitcairn

#### POLITICAL SCIENCE

Merriam Aazami Alex Abernathey Lillian Adam Matthew Ryan Afflerbach Mubarak Rashed Alhajeri Mary Alkas Abdulla Mohammed Alhudaifi Alkuwari Mohammed Khalid Y M Al-Sahlawi Isaac Jawad Al Shatti Mesfer Mohammed M Alzahrani Julia Josie Andres Brooke Emily Aribi Zoe Karen Averill Jagger R. Baca

Jakob Michael Beltran Rylie Marie Boll Annabelle Elise Bunner Lucas Buxbaum Alexis Candelario Shawn Michael Carter Elina Christino Lucas Xavier Clancy Casey Everett Cockrell Samuel Critides III Taylour Marie Crowder Jack Andrew Crozier Jenna Lynn Dumstorff Camryn Marie Eckel Isaiah Eric Fitch Megan Flanagan Christina Carmel Flinders Samantha Kay Fowler Kaylee Jeanette Frields Isabella Marie Garbero Rose Liberty Gray Corey Charles Hane Triniti Deonna Harper Cameron Hendrix Christopher Blake Herber Hannah Hsu ToniAnn Izzo Kali Deone Jankowski Garrit Mathieu Keeley Jaden Renee Kott Kaleb Rodrigo Kuhnhofer-Sanchez

Benjamin Kunze
Anna Rose Landsman
Robert Lee Lavender, Jr.
Araceli Soto Lopez
Sara Jewell Lumpkins
Alexandra LaChelle Lyday
Kimberly Jade Mahar
Tehani AJ Kaimipono
Maielua
Stormy Winter Marsh
Allison Renae Maxey

Michael Stephen Melosky Gavin Kenneth Miller Recce Cobe Molet Emily Nicole Montalvo Libnah Maasiai

Montenegro Escalante Dylan Dash Moore Austin John Morrow Viana Selene Mosqueda Khair Muhammad Gildardo Felipe Ortiz Mason Michael Osborn Rose Marie Parker

Mariana Irene Peña John Scott Poe Anthony Michael Poirier Rachel Nicole Porché Kian Rajaeian Cameron Haley Ramos Rhys Glyn Richards Barry Allen Robinson Preston Rouland Benjamin Patrick Ruffin Annabella Sasselli Caitlin Shea Smith Tyler J. Smithson Alejandra Elyse Soqui CJ Stednitz John Sun Juri Taylor-Foster Grace Mary Tentis Brittany Lynne Thomas Jacques Danzelle Thomas, Jr. Ryan Daniel Tkac Chrislyn Trammell Ariel Uvaydov Kimberly Wamuyu Mwikali Waniohi Chloe E. Woods

POLITICS AND THE ECONOMY Katherine Lynne Loffman

#### **PSYCHOLOGY**

Brandon Lee Adair Nainoa Kanale Aguano Kuukua Sompa Amonoo Amanda Lyzet Arroyo Alameida Yilthebah Ashley Leen Atalla Kieran Barber Ella Julianne Bates Isabella Kathryn Bernard Michelle Renee Bolcerek Talia Grace Boresow Keyana Makae Bosby Zachary Lee Bowers Ron-Naiah Nachelle Brown Ella Graham Brunson Annabelle Sophia Burrows Euan Cairns Haley Madison Carder Stephanie Carras Vanessa Marie Cervantes Autumn Erin Charley Brianna Chilton Meghna Chowdhury

Brooke Lynn Churchill Mackenzie Jean Clark Joshua Cooney Sean Sydney Corrie Joanne Lynn Dacoycoy Phoebe Carmela Daviduk Nicholas S. Davis Natalia Dominovic Jenna M. Dulac Kennedy Christine Dunn James Edward Eagle Zeinab Elkhalifa Marco Antonio Espinosa Jimenez Kristen Leigh Eubanks Mollie Rose Flaherty Eliyza Nichole Foote Kaitlyn Fox Jesus E. Gallardo Diaz Victoria L. Gallego Sarah Michelle Garcia Ashley N. Gasiewicz Miral Ghattas Sarah Lillian Giffis Tatum Hanna Gleash Alli Golden Madison Rose Gould Lauren Elizabeth Hintze Giuliana Iamele Atharva Bhushan Jawle Alyson Marie Johns Riley Blaise Johnson Kayla Marian Kaminski Kanthikan Kanjana Marisa Rose Karbowski Faith Noell Keist Mikayla Marie Knapowski Peyton Kendall Kobielush Alyssa Marie Largay Ashley Jo LePage Marta Kamelija Levinska Morgan Alexandra Lucero Emily Maldonado Andrew D. Markau Jenna Erin Markowitz Heather Katherine McDermott Jordan Elizabeth McDonald Madison Paige Meise Victoria Claire Miguel Evan Mills Elizabeth Victoria Nelson Michael David Oakes Emma Orser Krista Kahle Potenza Dina Oasem Emerson J. Quigley

Natalie Amber Rebholz Ashlyn Rose Reidhead Alexis Cianna Romanos Nayeli Sanchez Alexander M. Sanders Starr Diamond Segovia Joanna Selig Jonathon Thomas Shafer Alexander Frederich Sierra Ajuni Kaur Singh Courtney Kay Sloss-Garza Jaiden Stepnowsky Jinghua Sun Lauren Elizabeth Swartz Marissa Elizabeth Texada Taylor Aaron Thikoll Lindsay Nicole Thorson Michelle Torres Gutierrez Gemma Rose Austin Trimble Andie Valenzuela Malique Avijanna Valle Satya Maria Van Dunk Dylan Scott Walker Chelsea Rose Wallman Elizabeth Noelle Ward Sofia Rose Wernik Shaunna Nicole Whisler Sarah Jane Woodhurst Crystal Marie Woods Rebecca A. Yacoub Sela Ann Zakula Daniel Zoppetti

PSYCHOLOGY (PSYCHOLOGICAL SCIENCE)

Sierra Michaela Bartee Hannah Karen Virginia Doherty Marilyn Nicole Ghazoul Elana Siporah Redfern Ashley Lauren Ruiz Anna Isabelle Thompson

#### **SOCIOLOGY**

Jessica Annmarie Aquino Adena Katherine Ann Anders Damaris Fernanda Andrade Arianna Anetema Olivia Gabrielle Barnett Daniela Barrientos Zavala

Veronica Rae Bedolla Kumara Bey Aphrael Boltas Rachal Danielle Boyd Madison Brown-Cadelinia Briana Faye Bueno JoElle Maxine Butcher Nicholas Mark Camacho Maya Cantrell Karen Alied Chacon Stella Amy Chung Jennifer Lynne Concepcion Sara Cottrell Todd James Crawley Amada Nancy Cuahutle Margaret Mary D'Ambrosio Zhenhuan Dai Precious Hazel Dalit Kherielhyne Delgado Emily G. Diamonon Annika B. Diaz Leticia Lorena Diaz Kendyl Beth Dickinson Krystal Dawn Dodson Alexis Leann Donez Selina Roza Fluty Aminata Fofana Theodore Craig Friedli Morgan Reilly Tuholsky Froke Debra A. Garcia Rilev Ann Garner Damon Andree Gates Kathryn Ann Giatzis Lorraine Michele Gibbons Alexis Noe Granados Perez Anissa Christine Guzman Andrew Hanna Awo Redwan Hassan Brooke Ashley Haven Vanessa M. Hernandez Samantha Hincapie Devon Andrew Hoff-Felix Donald R. Hudson Christopher Michael Hull Emily Susanne Huttner Jade Yvonne Marie Ingram Kaitlyn Irwin Kendall Jarman Alanna Jensen Gracie Kelly Karey Kelly Slater Jillianne Kelly

Phoenix Malachi Kosing Jenna R. Krause Nora Sophie Kuhn Makenna Jade Lakey Fahlicity Chyanne Chavez Leary Denise Natalie Leon-Elizarraras Nina Noelle Leonard Vincent Antonio Llamas Emily Maldonado Destinie Nicole Martinez Richard Matheus Camryn A. McSweeney Frankie Mejorado Amanda Michelle Morrison Patricia Olds Alexa Rose Oliver Hye Young Pak Kyle Polka Randy John Quintana Sarah N. Rascon Bernadette Reyna Malia Michele Reynoso Kaitlin Marie Riley Haley Nicole Rimar Britanny Nicole Risk Nicolas Martin Roodettes Nena Belle Saldivar Tyler Floyd Salt William Louis Shaffer Aden D. Shoemaker Julia Elena Silva Rachel Grace Somenek Ryker Dale Strickland Aniseh Sweiss Nately Melissa Sych Ashley Taylor Maria Estela Torres Joseph Anthony Trifilo, Jr. Ravyn Varela Jessica Marie Vital-Bastin Summer Vowinkel Sofia Rose Wernik Mekenzie Anna Wood Taylor R. Yoder Analicia Zamora Castro

TECHNOLOGICAL LEADERSHIP Kyle Andrew Meyers Haoyu Pan

#### BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN PLANNING

# URBAN PLANNING

Jake M. Basantis
Justice Dylan Berumen
Darby LeeAnne Bodin
Najae Keith Caballero
Ezekiel Jose Camacho
Daniel Andre Casanova
Laina Kristina Ciacciarella
Ilaria Cobb
Ana Cooper
Kaylani Rose Maaingan
Dacanay
Sagal Dalmar
Josue Kevin Duran
Markus Ezekiel Fitzgerald

Bennett Ryan Folk
Samantha Brooke Futterman
Steven Cole Garrett
Jonathan David Gelen
Travis Glenney-Tegtmeier
Tiffany Monique Godwin
Casandra G. Gomez
Lizette Gomez
Julian Artemis Grimsley
Cameron Hendrix
Anthony Curtis Hicks II
Keith Humphrey
Randy Dale Lilley
Richard Enrico Magaña
Logan Hunter Manjarres

Paul McCorkle
Max Melvin Meyer
Joel Neely
Thomas John Neer
Kelsey Lynn Parker
Melanie Perez
Raunel Ponce Silva
Ramon E. Ramirez Mendez
Elizabeth Grace Shew
Bryan Michael Sieler
Oniya Ella Janine Silas
Alexander Theodore Snyder
Ishmael Sweeney
Scott M. Tribl
Jacob Christopher Woods

# EDSON COLLEGE OF NURSING AND HEALTH INNOVATION (Established 1957)

JUDITH KARSHMER, PHD, PMHCNS-BC, FAAN
Dean and Professor

KATHERINE KENNY, DNP, RN, ANP-BC, FAANP, FAAN Associate Dean for Academic Affairs and Clinical Professor

> DAVID W. COON, PhD, FGSA Associate Dean for R.I.S.E. and Professor

CRAIG LASER, EDD, RN, CENP Assistant Dean for Strategic Partnerships and Innovation

# EDSON COLLEGE OF NURSING AND HEALTH INNOVATION CONVOCATIONS

Wednesday, December 13, 2023
Undergraduate Nursing: 9:00 a.m.
Undergraduate Nursing: 11:00 a.m.
Undergraduate Nursing: 1:00 p.m.
Undergraduate Health Programs: 3:00 p.m.
Graduate Nursing and Health Programs: 5:00 p.m.
Student Pavilion
ASU Tempe campus

#### **PROCESSIONAL**

# FACULTY MARSHAL

LeAnn Dykstra, MS/NEd, RN

#### THE NATIONAL ANTHEM

"The Star-Spangled Banner" — Francis Scott Key

# WELCOME

Katherine Kenny, Associate Dean

#### REMARKS

Judith Karshmer, Dean

#### PRESENTATION OF GRADUATES

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY Ross Andel, Interim Director

# DOCTOR OF NURSING PRACTICE Diane Nunez, Director

# MASTER OF HEALTHCARE INNOVATION Michael Collins, Director

#### MASTER OF SCIENCE

Aging, Health Care Simulation, Post-Licensure Nursing – Heidi Sanborn, Senior Director Clinical Research Management, Regulatory Science – Barbara Maruskiak, Senior Director Entry to Practice of Nursing (MEPN) – Salina Bednarek, Senior Director

# **BACHELOR OF SCIENCE**

Baccalaureate Health – Therese Speer, Senior Director
BSN – Salina Bednarek, Senior Director
Health Care Compliance and Regulations – Jeffrey Driver, Director
Health Entrepreneurship and Innovation – Michael Collins, Director
RN-BSN and Concurrent Enrollment Programs – Natalie Haywood, Director

#### CLOSING REMARKS

Katherine Kenny, Associate Dean

#### RECESSIONAL

# EDSON COLLEGE OF NURSING AND HEALTH INNOVATION

The growth of the Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation reflects our desire to do more, serve more and sustain innovation. Our mission drives us to offer the highest quality academic, research and clinical practice programs so that we prepare the next generation of evidence-based health professionals who will excel as clinicians, teachers, health advocates and researchers.

The challenges that permeate our health care system require innovative solutions that will positively impact patients and entire systems, locally and globally. Our curriculum and clinical experiences expose students to diverse health delivery and research settings, equipping them with the tools and knowledge that unleashes their innovative thinking from day one. Interprofessionalism guides us as we build programs and curricula to meet the needs of future health professionals. Our graduate and undergraduate programs continue to expand with a focus on program design and delivery that prepares graduates to work collaboratively within complex and dynamic patient care and health delivery systems.

Our online programs continue to expand access to the highest quality education to deliver degree programs that ensure the rigor and quality that characterize the reputation of our programs.

#### ABOUT THE PhD PROGRAM

The PhD in Nursing and Healthcare Innovation is one of the few interdisciplinary programs in nursing in the country, providing an enriching academic environment that fosters scholarship, critical thinking, and interprofessional collaboration. The PhD degree creates leaders in health science, health education and policy, and health innovation through preparation in the research skills necessary to generate, apply, and disseminate scientific knowledge.

# ABOUT THE DOCTOR OF NURSING PRACTICE PROGRAM

The Doctor of Nursing Practice Program (DNP) is a practice-focused doctorate that prepares graduates to practice at the most advanced level of nursing. Graduates of this program apply and integrate research to practice using innovative approaches to improve health care outcomes of populations and individuals across diverse settings.

#### ABOUT THE MASTER OF SCIENCE IN NURSING PROGRAMS

ASU remains on the cutting edge in preparing nurse leaders and nurse educators for the 21st century. The MS in Nursing and MS in Nursing, Nurse Educator (NED) concentration prepares new and experienced nurses to meet the demands of the complex and changing healthcare environment. The Masters Entry to Nursing Practice (MEPN) prepares entry-level RN students at the graduate level to meet workforce demands in complex health systems.

# ABOUT THE MASTER OF SCIENCE, CLINICAL RESEARCH MANAGEMENT AND THE MASTER OF SCIENCE, REGULATORY SCIENCE PROGRAMS

The Master of Science in Clinical Research Management (CRM) prepares graduates to lead clinical research. Courses focus on the elements of leadership, operations of clinical research, data management, ethics, and quality. The Master of Science in Clinical Research Management (Regulatory Science) concentration and the Master of Science Regulatory Science prepares students for careers in regulatory aspects of development, approval and marketing of medical products and pharmaceuticals to ensure the safety and efficacy of new medical products, diagnostics and treatments.

# ABOUT THE HEALTHCARE INNOVATION PROGRAM

The Master of Healthcare Innovation (MHI) program, the first in the country, is an interdisciplinary degree that prepares graduates to design, implement and lead transformation in health care. Participants in this program come from a wide variety of professions, from all over the world, all with an interest in leading innovation in health and health care. Graduates search for and implement sustainable solutions for today's health care issues with an eye to the future within an interdisciplinary environment.

# ABOUT THE BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN NURSING PROGRAM

The Bachelor of Science in Nursing (BSN) degree prepares professional nurses who possess the theoretical foundation and the clinical competence to function in various health care settings. Graduates of ASU's nursing degree programs are prepared to respond to the vast and changing health care needs of individuals and communities.

#### ABOUT THE RN-BSN PROGRAM

The online RN-BSN program builds on the knowledge and skills the student attained in their associate degree or diploma program, especially in the areas of evidence based practice, leadership and management, and community/public health. The interactive course assignments enhance the student's written and verbal communication skills, clinical reasoning skills, teamwork, and information technology skills. Graduates will integrate new knowledge into their nursing practice.

# ABOUT THE CONCURRENT ENROLLMENT PROGRAM

The Concurrent Enrollment Program (CEP) is designed for qualified nursing students who are interested in earning their BSN degree from ASU while simultaneously pursing their Associate of Applied Science (AAS) in Nursing degree through a participating community college. The CEP is a rigorous program with a plan of study that enables students to build on the knowledge and skills learned in the AAS in nursing program.

#### ABOUT THE BACCALAUREATE HEALTH PROGRAMS

The Baccalaureate Health Programs consist of the Bachelor of Science degrees in Integrative Health, Community Health, Health Care Coordination, Health Entrepreneurship & Innovation, and Health Care Compliance and Regulations. Each of these degrees prepare graduates to be integral members of the health care team. Graduates are prepared to collaborate with individuals, families and communities regarding changes to the health care system. This includes health education, health promotion, care coordination, disease management, health care navigation, health innovation, health care compliance, and advocacy services as well as assisting patients in obtaining services, understanding policies, and making health care decisions.

# ABOUT THE GRACE CENTER FOR INNOVATION IN NURSING EDUCATION

The Grace Center facilitates over 150,000 student hours annually in experiential learning and community outreach across programs at Edson College. The Center's vision "Knowledge & Action Join as One" is enacted in person and through online resources. State-of-the-art technology and resources provide an effective learning environment for students to practice/master nursing skills and clinical decision making in a dynamic encounter using fully integrated informatics in a variety of healthcare settings while using learning management systems to empower reflective practice. Simulation is an evidenced-based innovation in healthcare education based on objectives guided preparation, and reflection to reinforce student self-discovery that translates to practice competencies.

#### EDSON COLLEGE OF NURSING AND HEALTH INNOVATION

#### BACHELOR OF APPLIED SCIENCE

APPLIED SCIENCE (HEALTH ENTREPRENEURSHIP AND INNOVATION) Thomas Sumrall

# BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

#### COMMUNITY HEALTH

Denise De Guzman Adolfo Brianna Michelle Augustine Jessica M. Castro Noria Chipulu Veronica Marie Dalton Ashley Kristen Galdos Riley Erin Gallagher Madison Gombosi Isabel C. Gomez Hailie Rae Hill Kendall Elaine Hlebichuk Lillian Nguyen Hoang Valeria Guadalupe Juarez Rylan Losh Taytum Jean Lund Alejandra Martinez Lemus Jose Jesus Mejia Silverio Jimmina Ashley Mike Camellia Flame Rice Journie Mae-Brooke Scoggins Dara Stringer Kelsey Renee VanDyke Aynessa T. Watson

HEALTH CARE COMPLIANCE AND REGULATIONS Sydney Leanne Cooper Lisa-Ann McIntyre Datu Erika Yasmin Dial Claudia Dalila Graciano

Deja Mae Yslava

Sarah Makalang Khoho Jesus Salvador Ledezma Sara Elizabeth Mattingly Zenda Nhuong Jackelyn Ruby Morgan Mary Sportman Merissa Sweetland

HEALTH CARE COORDINATION Lauren Marie Almeida Robyn Nicole Baker Brandon Michael Scott Berlin Haylee Sheryl Bondora Karlev Mckenzie Bussman Matthew Carlson Alexandra Nicole Darnell Christina De Pompa Kilikina Nani Keliikoa Dela Cruz Caitlin Danielle Duncan Raemi Ehrler Victoria Fletcher Alma Lucia Gonzalez Amanda Marie Martinez Travis Leon Pereira Sadie Rae Sorensen

HEALTH ENTREPRENEURSHIP AND INNOVATION Julia Marie Alba

Taylor Alexis Warren

Sarah Julieanne Bruder
Jessica Cristal Campa
Leticia Ruby Campa
Airam Alejandra Cedillos
Colin
Kaleigh Joy Crandall
Michelle Abuan Culver
Larina Danielle Marie DeCono
Claire Elise Eggimann

Claire Elise Eggimann LaShia EuBanks Sari Gonzalez Janessa Aurea Gordon Danielle Taylor Griffis Grier Korin Huff Nilam Patel Ivan Austin C. Puno Tia Angoli Romana, Jr. Emily Sanchez Marquez Abigail Rose Story Kelly Walker

#### INTEGRATIVE HEALTH

Kelsey Lilianna Alden Megan Rose Brown Kristi Ciacciarella Cassandra M. Hathaway Athulya Manoj Felicia Amber Mielke Philana Le Nguyen Nia Adoyne Romero Kristi M. Sandahl Abigail Savitz Alison Marie Weatherill Shania Joyce Wiseman

#### BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN NURSING

Carolyn Abbott Jessica O. Acuña Ashleigh D. Aldridge Alaya Faith Amer Alshemari Giselle Amador Tianna Adel Anderson Karina Andrade Astghik Andriasyan

Evelyn Jazmyne Appel Morgan Elizabeth Arsiniega Mckenna Rose Aubuchon Tanya Avedissian Sayori Yocela Aworh Jennifer Maricella Ayala Alayna Anne Badger Christina Margarita Baldenegro Genesis Isabel Balderas Robert Marion Villasol Ballance III Vanessa D. Barbosa Alexis Cherie Barnes Allison Kate Becker Melissa Beltran Madison Christine Berkholz Esperanza C. Biggs Tia Marie Blackwell Stephanie Hannah Bollinger Kirstin Bonz Sarah Marie Bosch Trevina Renee Bradshaw Rebekah Ann Bregger Carmela Monserratt Brienza Jacob William Buntin Julianna Caitlin Burhenn Shannon Burne Alysa C. Call Kelcie Shay Campbell Raysean Canlas Kayla Nicole Ilagan Cantorna Teresa Ruth Cappelletty Hannah Keli Carlson Lauren Carpenter Angelica Castelazo Emily Paige Castillo-Yrigoyen Samantha Castro Alexis Ann Marie Cavanaugh Tania Cedillo Moises Celis Ruben Chacon Veronica Madrigal Chacon Christopher Jonathan Chew Gu Chung Victoria Grace Cisneros Olivia Clark Lucille Francesca Colaccino Isabelle O. Corson Isabella Francisca Corum Delilah Rachel Costen Jaime Courts Kaylee Cox Calahan Crawford Sonya Renee Cullen Michaela Renee Daas Rebecca Ann Daltroff Katherine Marie Danilich Kristen Skye Daugs Samuel Ryan De Mouy

Sidni Lauren Demik Mariana Dennis Emilie DePinto Andrew James DeStefano Eunjeong Devlin Ashley Jasmine Dewitt Camille Dhouti Angelica Irene Diaz Melissa Diaz Mckaley Lynn Dosco Alina Dreeva Stephen Paul Driver Vanessa S. Duarte Iszabelle Rosemary Dunn Megan Nicole Dye Meghan Lyn Eberhardt Marilee Eberhart Amanda Nicole Ekundime Aiten Ashraf Elgamal Michael Joseph Bant Esposito Sarah F. Ezra Ciera Lynn Farley Angela L. Fernau Gianna Ferrantello Daniela Nicole Amurao Ferrer Derrick Michael Fisher Monserrat Flores Diaz Moani Mariah Fritz-Won Alicia R. Frost Joshua Antonio Galit Yasmin Gallegos Michelle Karla Garcia Natalie Suzette Garrido Josette Rei Garth Isabelle Gauthier Miranda Giger Junive Aracely Gill Vega Maridell Ilyse Gilmore Stephanie Glaser Kristina Marie Glass Gracie M. Gonzalez Pilar Del Rocio Gonzalez Prats Megan Taylor Grimm Jennifer Guepet Diego Gutierrez III Sarah Elizabeth Hammerslag Lucas Handwerk Karen Lee Harach Hannah Marie Harris Kayla Brooke Harrison Chanel Tierney Hedberg Caroline Anne Hensley Esmeralda Heredia Ashlie Herrera Tristan Patrick Hillman Andres Alejandro Hinogiante Melanie Hoaglund Thy Nha Hoang Johnathan David Honeycutt Lindsey Hoover Jacob James Hopkins Blake Anthony Hops Olivia Kathryn Houck Abigail Reagan Hubbard William Robert Hubbard Ashlee Faith Huber Lauren Elizabeth Hudak Sati Damielle Hudash Savanna Naomi Huft Austin Hurd Sandra Isabel Ibarra Cabrera Shauntara Jackson Savanna Lynn Jacob Madeleine Jane Jacobs Molly Kathryn Jacobson Mva Jacobson Brooke Thais James Whiting Nick Domingo Jarquin Lezleigh Jaworski Jerrold Gonzalez Jingco Avery Lauren John Janine John Taylor Kimberlin Johnson Tya Renee Jones Jolsna Joseph Julia Laine Kaplan Madison Kate Kasheta Kylie Miya Kawamoto Alyssa Alexandra Kellner Adam Charles Kent Paige Lara Kestian Justin Kim Melissa Jean Kim Jennifer Lynn Kindt Kara Jean King Alyssa Nicole Kloster Talmage John Knight Kelly Ann Knox-Goode Jameson-Lee Parker Reid Komarnisky Anna Lagunas Morgan Ann Lahme Anna Elizabeth Langford Anna Jennette Larsen Orli Lavi Katley Le Shawn Junho Lee Melissa Linn Fiona Lobo Jovanny Steve Lockmer Antonela Gaxiola Lopez Berlyn A. Lopez

Marissa Alexa Lopez Anh Tu Luc Jessica Nicole Lugo Lindsey Marie Machado Jacqueline Jahaira Madera Elizabeth T. Magaña Emily Patricia Malcom Nicholas James Malcom Suzanne Piper Marshall Janette Martinez Rochelle Monique Martinez Michelle Theresa Mary Martonick Natalie Mata Nadine Mathenia Rachael Nasike Mbati Jacquelyn Ann McAllister Kyla McCallister Alexis Nicole Mckinley Brittany L. McKinney Nicole Alissa McLean Stephanie Karina Medal Romy Adriana Meeuwis Matthew Steven Meldrum Alyssa Ann Miano Pamela Ann Michaud Matthew Roy Milano

Yuka Miyanohara

David Gabriel Montanez

Breeanna Ashley Murphy

Brittany Nicole Moore

Kelly Marie Morse Caitlin Janae Moynihan

Narbeh Nersesyan

Elle Lorèn Neville

Nicole Shane Nez

Janeal Nelson

Melissa Molina

Alexandra Ninke
Lucy Rosa Parra
Nordvold-Young
Linda Michele Normandin
Scarlett O'Meara
Miriam Ocano
Marvila Ochoa
Amara Laree Ogren
Jose A. Olivarez, Jr.
Mercy Ondiba
Jessica Caroline Orozco
Sulema Solache Orozco
Abigail Jana Ortega
Melissa Teresa Ortega
Carmen A. Ortiz

Diana Patricia Ortiz

Alexandra Owens

Paylina Otmar

Lara Lindsay Pacis Savannah Nicole Padilla Miriam Pallister Kristine Ann Palmer Daniela Palmerin Vanessa Nathaly Paredes Kathryn Paige Parkhurst Priya Patel Angie E. Payta Kristen Elizabeth Pear Isaiah Michael Peavey Elisabeth Renee Pedersen Tamara Peiic Isabella Diaz Peregrino Sarah Luisa Peterson Alexandra Beth Phelps Jaime Lee William Phillips Erikza Adamaris Pina Cheyenne Maxine Pipersburgh Spencer Renae Platek Katherine Whitney Polak Balee Leeanne Probst Haley Jewell Quickel Kami Nicole Quinn Jami Lynn Quinsler Lamaan Qureshi Mariham Raies Mariana F. Ramirez Maricela Ramirez Vences Cristal Ramos Brittany Siobhan Reed Dayna Nicole Refshaw Brianna Lynn Riggers Alyssa Marie Riley Johanna Riley John Logan Riley Amanda Marie Robinson Cameron James Rodriguez Krystal Nichole Rodriguez Leslie Anne Rogers Joseph G. Rosales Veronica Tu Sabud Kennidy Taylor Sakalosky Cecilia Salas Melissa Star Salazar Yuliana Salcedo Ismael Ruben Salinas Duran Krystal Marie Saline Cvnthia Isabel Sanchez Romero Arianna Lisette Sandoval Lindsay Schmidt Ashlyn S. Senior Thunchanok Seyferth Haley Steele Shearer Elayne Christina Shellenberger Shelby Shumate Andres Sicairos Troy Xavier Siler Jared Michael Simmons Natalie Ann Simpson Frances Julianne Baluyut Sinoc Kylie Marie Sirb Bridgette Lydia Slagis Chrishaunna Smith Mecheko Shannon Smith Taylor Irene Smith Ayelen Zohara Soper Perez Hannah Diane Sorensen Christine Souvannavanh Courtney Jean Speagle Gemma Carol Spicer Neosha Louise Stanfield Erik Michael Stensland Lindsay Stephens Melissa Lyn Sterlekar Debra Klein Stokes Nicole Catherine Taylor Anastacia Angelina Tello Jewel Prince Thekkumpuram Michelle Minh Thieu Abigail Grace Thompson Stephenie Christine Thrine Erica Michelle Toma Ana Liset Torres Rachel Erin Trejo Vu Khac Linh Truong Alyssa Michelle Turley Paulette Irene Umali Maria-Victoria Valencia Ashley Nicole Valenzuela Barba Jordan Nicole Van Leer Tori Laine Vanney Kimberly Vega Sabrina Ruby Villalobos Adolfo Villegas Cecilia Brittany Viloria Christopher James Vroman Darnell Watson Erin Webb Lauren Victoria Welsh Janet Mayela Weske Catherine Anne Wheaton Jessica Paige Wilhite Cassie Nicole Williams Dana Michelle Williams Amanda Blaire Wright Madeline Wright Daniel YH Yoon Marly Younan

Jordyn B. Young Sabina Yusuf Zada Tamara Yusupova

Derek J. Zarate Jill Alexandra Zucker Kailyn Diana Maaike Rae Zwaagstra

# HERBERGER INSTITUTE FOR DESIGN AND THE ARTS (Established 1964)

STEVEN J. TEPPER, PhD
Dean

SANDRA STAUFFER, PHD Vice Dean for the Academic Enterprise

JAKE PINHOLSTER, MFA
Executive Dean for Enterprise Design

STEPHANI ETHERIDGE WOODSON, PHD Associate Dean of Students and Academic Programs

MELITA BELGRAVE, PHD
Associate Dean for Culture and Access

SUNNY KUO, DMA Assistant Dean of Admissions and Enrollment

FORREST SOLIS, MFA Director, School of Art

PAVAN TURAGA, PHD Director, School of Arts, Media and Engineering

HEATHER LANDES, PHD Director, School of Music, Dance and Theatre

PAOLA SANGUINETTI, PhD Director, The Design School

CHERYL BOONE ISAACS
Director, The Sidney Poitier New American Film School

MIKI GARCIA, MA Director, ASU Art Museum

# HERBERGER INSTITUTE FOR DESIGN AND THE ARTS CONVOCATION

9:00 a.m., Wednesday, December 13, 2023 ASU Gammage

#### PROCESSIONAL

"Pomp and Circumstance" — Sir Edward Elgar Music performed by ASU Brass Quintet

#### WELCOME

Steven Tepper, Dean

#### PRESENTATION OF OUTSTANDING GRADUATES

Herberger Institute School Directors

# MOEUR AWARD RECIPIENTS

Steven Tepper, Dean

#### PRESENTATION OF DEGREE RECIPIENTS

Gene Ganssle, Associate Teaching Professor, The Sidney Poitier New American Film School

#### CLOSING REMARKS

Steven Tepper, Dean

#### RECESSIONAL

### ABOUT THE HERBERGER INSTITUTE FOR DESIGN AND THE ARTS

ASU's Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts is the largest comprehensive design and arts school in the country, built on a combination of disciplines unlike any other program nationally and located within a dynamic research university focused on transformative change.

With almost 8,000 students, more than 750 faculty members, over 200 staff members, more than 125 program options and a tradition of top-ranked programs, we are committed to redefining the 21st-century design and arts school. Our college is built on a combination of disciplines unlike any other program in the nation, comprising ASU Art Museum, ASU FIDM, The Design School, The Sidney Poitier New American Film School and the Schools of Art; Arts, Media and Engineering; and Music, Dance and Theatre.

The Institute develops and scales innovative ideas to help strengthen the role of designers and artists across all areas of society and culture, and to increase the capacity of artists to make a difference in their communities.

# The Institute is dedicated to the following design principles:

- Creativity is a core 21st-century competency.
- Design and the arts are critical resources for transforming our society.
- The power of creative expression is transformational when it's derived from the full diversity of our communities.
- The power of creative expression is amplified exponentially when it's activated across disciplines.
- Effectiveness requires excellence.

We are all of us being shaped and influenced today by some of the most powerful technologies of human expression. At the Herberger Institute, we are committed to ensuring that those technologies are inclusive, that they build equitable futures and that they are directed toward human thriving. We believe in creativity at social scale, meaning creativity that is accessible to all, connected to public purposes, and powered by ethical and human-centered technology.

The Institute operates across four cities—Tempe, Phoenix, Mesa and Los Angeles—with some of the best facilities for advancing in critical areas of the rapidly evolving creative economy. These areas include design, film, fashion, popular music, and, more broadly, XRts, which is the study and creation of emerging media and immersive experiences.

We encourage all our alumni to continue to share their stories with us and to take an active role in the Herberger Institute Alumni Chapter. For more information on our alumni activities, please visit herbergerinstitute.asu.edu/alumni. Connect with fellow design and arts alumni on LinkedIn, Facebook and Twitter.

# HERBERGER INSTITUTE FOR DESIGN AND THE ARTS

#### BACHELOR OF ARTS

ART
(ART HISTORY)
Hind Abubakr Al Futtaim
Bianca Barrett
Danielle Chava Berkowitz
Jordan Michelle Bullard
Thalia Margarita Bunch
Kaitlyn Capper
Natalia Cristina Cellini
Michelle Lynn Decker

Amanda Suzanne Dettman Sarah Frydrych Caroline Weaving Gow Zoë L. Idler Fabiola Rubi Javier Berlean Johnson Anne Seungah Jung William Benjamin Knight Aiyana K. Kyle Maranda Annette Lopez Matthew Marcozzi Mary Alicia Munoz Encinas Faith Lillian O'Connor Samuel Oliver Poole Kaitlin Power Cassie Taylor Stanczuk Ashley Nicole Steele Tesla K-Ann Stillman Hannah Adele Palmer Thomas Kayleen Ann Louise Yates Amber Yepez ART (ART STUDIES)

Simone Michelle Colwill Anna Robinson Clifford Robert Smith Allison Briana Wenig

ART (MUSEUM STUDIES)

Tenley Norton Brady Mary J. Celaya Michelle Lynn Decker Jessica Mai Duschel Elizabeth Lacey Garrett Savannah Horn Elizabeth Ellis Nicholson Keena Numkena Melody Ruiz Amanda Smith

#### **FASHION**

Aubreeana B. Adams Sherri Adams Serena Andrea Almaguer James Ryan Burrie Gisell Cazarez Serina Rose Christman Jacine Rae Gillett Summer Malu Grav Mariah Grace Hall Miranda Heinrich Taylor Johnson Christy Lynn Kempson Adel Mosyagin Victor Nguyen Claire Olivia Procter-Murphy Yixing Ruan Aileen Santiago Salazar Sophie Marie Steimle Emma Marie West Tara Jade Wilson

FILM (FILM AND MEDIA PRODUCTION)

Andrew Baker Kristen Nicole Baldwin Brook Crimson Cohen Olivia Dalcin Nathan Ronald Lane Megan Kaylee Neil Ashlee R. O'Donohue Daniel Spencer Perrea Ashton Sasse Simon M. Suminski

**FILM** (FILMMAKING PRACTICES) Brennan Christopher Bayless Feldman **Emily Bliss** Blair Bryant Broady Bradley Vincent Chlubiski Ariel Courtney Diana Grace Damurjian Marcus James Dorcoo Ashley Diamante Gomez Jesus Salvador Ledezma Rvan Alexander Olson John Matthew Rodrigues IV Hayden Walker Skaggs Christopher Henry Swift Daven Talbot Lorelei Tenney

MEDIA ARTS AND SCIENCES

Ivin Tran

Chad Alexander Bajorek Miriam Araceli Barber Saasil Luisa Caballero Alysa Che Corinne Leigh Canton Doran Ronald Ravana Esguerra, Jr. Seanna Fellows Olivia R. Gerston Sequoia Ann Slofer

MEDIA ARTS AND SCIENCES (ART)

Shalanndra Loravena Benally Tiana Thuytram Do Alejandro Lopez

MEDIA ARTS AND SCIENCES (DESIGN) Yashvi Jain

MEDIA ARTS AND SCIENCES (FILM) Chloe Brett Bourne

Bruce Dylan Razura Vega

MEDIA ARTS AND SCIENCES (MUSIC)

Griffin Alexander Barboro Jack Thomas Cook Mariah Lisette Corona Ryan Paxton Crone Xintong Guo Evan Grayson Koutsogiannis Julian Marquez

**MUSIC** 

Alaina Cassandra Herman

MUSIC (POPULAR MUSIC) Diego Florez Max Galusha Judah Beckett Taylor

PERFORMANCE AND MOVEMENT Avery Elizabeth Mellor

THE ARTS
Jacob Mikkel Cavenee

THEATRE

Lisa E. Doane Leah A. Flores Olivia G. Hardgrove Cheyenne Patricia Traci Lewis Kayla Renee Santos Jackson Fuller Smith Nya Cymone Udengwu Colette Webb

THEATRE (ACTING) Jiarui Ding Bianca Andreea Georgescu Zuleika Sierra Laborin

THEATRE (DESIGN AND PRODUCTION) Annalise Calista Hulbert

### BACHELOR OF FINE ARTS

ART (ANIMATION)

Marc Jude Arriola
Dañia Amaya Brown
Maxwell Daniel Brown
Hayley Nicole Carr
Trinity M. Glason
Paige Kaitlyn Hensley
Christian Canyon Ingram
Zachery Paul Jaeger
Yashvi Jain
Ryan Patrick Larson
Karina Lemus
Emily Bridget
Lopez Chavarria
Danny Phung Ly

Danny Phung Ly
Colin James Martin
Nicholaus James Moore
Brian Olmedo
Joshua Geovanni Phipps
Rebecca Riches
Brianna Eva Rios
Stephanie Antonia Schnebly
Taylor Jordan Schoaf
Kyle R. Tannenbaum

ART (ART EDUCATION)

Lilian Bell Abbey Michelle Hayashi Yixia Luo Samantha Rae McRae Emily Sanchez Citlali Villegas

ART (CERAMICS) Xitlallic Ortega-Perez

ART (DIGITAL PHOTOGRAPHY

PHOTOGRAPHY)
Kobey Scott Beauchamp
Erica Sue Bullock
Teddi Burgess
Shelby Lynette Bushong
Victoria Cantrell
Ryan Michael Collins
Aubrey Ann Florentin
Rebecca Frisch
Sydney Elizabeth Gibson
Leslie Harvey
Charity B. Hattery
Austin Lynn Hernandez

Erin Rose Patterson Nicole M. Raymond Shawn O. Smith Caitlin Elizabeth Suriano Thomas Thor Vincent Svetlana Celeste Wallace Richard Wickersty Jaime Ziegler

Sergio Jesus Ornelas

ART (DRAWING)

ART

Cody Nicholas Laflin Miguel Andres Sanchez Luna Sarah Elizabeth Silva

ART (EXPANDED ARTS) Sabrina Marie Apostol Kyle Anthony McComb

(PAINTING) Autumn Augustina Byars ART (PAINTING AND DRAWING)

Yael Daniella Stefani Briskin Savanah Hill Jessica Paige Raichle Koryssa Leigh Siegfried Shasca Stephenson Hannah Adele Palmer Thomas Luis Manuel Zamora Chavez

ART (PHOTOGRAPHY) Zhenhuan Dai

Andrew Gregory Finch Mayra Alejandra Gutierrez Annalise Calista Hulbert Joshua Charles Knox Everett Milloy Ryan Ostrow Elinor Rose Sheridan

Karen Sue Wieboldt

ART
(PRINTMAKING)

Victoria Marie Isles

ART

(SCULPTURE)
Jaira Joshue Munoz Zavala
Anne Victoria Sipos
Bruce Thurman Ward
John Paul Alexander Young

DANCE (DANCE EDUCATION) Natalia Oregon

# BACHELOR OF MUSIC

MUSIC LEARNING AND TEACHING

Zoe Anastasia Cummard James Joseph Henry Diaz Serena Jane Fornay

MUSIC THERAPY Ansel W. Kamimura PERFORMANCE (JAZZ)

Charles Roger Anderson

PERFORMANCE (KEYBOARD) Mintang Ma

Nicholas Hudson Pierce Turner PERFORMANCE (ORCHESTRAL INSTRUMENT) Brian Todd Alan Jacob Christopher Lugo PERFORMANCE (VOICE)

Zoe Anastasia Cummard James Joseph Henry Diaz Kaela Dawn McMahon Tianhao Zhang

THEORY AND COMPOSITION (COMPOSITION)

Kylar Gardner

THEORY AND COMPOSITION (THEORY)

Nicholas Hudson Pierce

Turner

#### BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

**ENVIRONMENTAL** DESIGN

Salma Khatib Christina Roseberry Koktvedgaard

Michael Eric Marting Shelby Ann McConaughy

Khushi Panwar

MEDIA ARTS AND SCIENCES (MEDIA PROCESSING)

Nolan Rand Adams Julia Lagasca

# BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN DESIGN

ARCHITECTURAL

**STUDIES** 

Jordan C. Black-Jarrell Rei Christopher Karki

Jungwon Lee Elizabeth Michaels Elias Jonathan Page Megan Briar Parke Samantha Royal Ross Megan Rose Wahlman

INDUSTRIAL DESIGN Andrew John Deros Brittany Eleanor Reid

INTERIOR DESIGN Chloe Isabelle Cobb Carolina I. Pacheco

#### BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

Alexandro Medina

# IRA A. FULTON SCHOOLS OF ENGINEERING (Established 1955)

KYLE D. SQUIRES, PHD
Vice Provost of Engineering, Computing and Technology, ASU
Dean, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

HEATHER CLARK, PhD
Director, School of Biological and Health Systems Engineering

ROSS MACIEJEWSKI, PHD
Director, School of Computing and Augmented Intelligence

STEPHEN M. PHILLIPS, PE, PHD
Director, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

TERRY ALFORD, PHD
Interim Director, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy

BINIL STARLY, PHD
Director, School of Manufacturing Systems and Networks

RAM PENDYALA, PhD
Director, School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built Environment

Kurt Paterson, PhD Director, The Polytechnic School

JAMES S. COLLOFELLO, PHD Vice Dean, Academic and Student Affairs

# IRAA. FULTON SCHOOLS OF ENGINEERING CONVOCATIONS

**Graduate Convocation** 

2:00 p.m., Thursday, December 14, 2023

**Undergraduate Convocation** 

7:00 p.m., Thursday, December 14, 2023 Desert Financial Arena ASU Tempe campus

# **PROCESSIONAL**

#### REMARKS

#### ENGINEERING STUDENT SPEAKERS

Jaden Heidbreder, BSE, Industrial Engineering Madeleine Jennings, PhD, Engineering Education Systems and Design

# PRESENTATION OF CLASS

Peter Lafford, Associate Research Professional Emeritus, University Technology Office Tirupalavanam G. Ganesh, Associate Dean of Engineering Education, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

# **OUTSTANDING UNDERGRADUATES**

Fatmah Alshehhi — Aerospace Engineering

Riley Berg — Environmental Engineering

 $\label{eq:michael Bochenek-Technological Entrepreneurship and Management} \ Michael Bochenek-Technological Entrepreneurship and Management$ 

Aiden Carson — Civil Engineering

Logan Colberg — Environmental and Resource Management

Evan Erickson — Aeronautical Management Technology

David Lee — Information Technology

Nicole Mulvey — Electrical Engineering

Majd Nawara — Industrial Engineering

Zachary Norris — Mechanical Engineering

Jessica Roy — Construction Engineering

William Snitzer — Construction Management and Technology

Thomas Spencer — Computer Science

Lauren Voorhees — Computer Systems Engineering

Samuel Watson — Chemical Engineering

Zoe Webb — Engineering Management

# IMPACT AWARD RECIPIENTS

Yousef Alshraideh Mohammad Khezrian Nicole Mulvey Jacob Anderson Michael Leef Lauren Voorhees Tasneema Azad Anthony Liardo Di Wu

Jaden Heidbreder

#### CLOSING

# ENGINEERING AT ARIZONA STATE UNIVERSITY

The Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering, ranked among the top 50 U.S. engineering schools, is home to 380 tenured/tenure-track faculty members and more than 31,000 students, making it the largest engineering school in the United States. The Fulton Schools received \$135 million in externally funded research awards in fiscal year 2022. Today, more than 71,500 Fulton Schools alumni are advancing engineering and technology fields in Arizona and around the world.

At the Fulton Schools, we crafted a visionary blueprint for engineering education that transcends traditional organization around degrees and disciplines and fosters a transdisciplinary approach to teaching and research. The Fulton Schools offers more than 25 undergraduate and nearly 50 graduate degree programs that encourage interdisciplinary collaboration to develop solutions that will have a lasting impact locally and globally. In addition to online options for degree programs like electrical engineering and software engineering, the Fulton Schools also offers professional development trainings like Six Sigma.

The School of Biological and Health Systems Engineering prepares students to use biomedical and engineering principles and methods to develop instrumentation, materials, diagnostic and therapeutic devices, artificial organs and various other technologies. Our biomedical engineering degree program produces graduates with broad-based training in engineering and the life and natural sciences focused on improving the overall quality of global health care. These creative thinkers are excelling at the intersection of biology, engineering and computing to advance human health and quality of life.

The School of Computing and Augmented Intelligence is home to computer engineering, computer science, computer systems engineering, engineering management, industrial engineering, informatics, robotics and autonomous systems, and software engineering degree programs. Our faculty members and students are exploring how computing, data analytics, cybersecurity, visualization, machine learning and augmented intelligence impact decision-making, creativity and responsible innovation. We are dedicated to creating new knowledge and technology that contribute to solving major challenges facing modern society.

The School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering brings together university faculty, students and companies to develop collaborative relationships and solutions. Our computer engineering, electrical engineering, and robotics and autonomous systems degree programs and research efforts are aligned with national and international priorities to address worldwide challenges in energy production and distribution, health care technology and delivery, sustainable development and economic growth, communications technology, information management and global security.

The School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy leverages the synergy of engineering and science to create innovative solutions to society's most pressing problems in energy, human health, environmental infrastructure and sustainability. We offer degree programs in aerospace engineering, biological design, chemical engineering, materials science and engineering, mechanical engineering, robotics and autonomous systems, and solar energy engineering and commercialization. We have created a unique educational experience with our broad range of disciplines and a world-class faculty engaged in leading-edge research.

The School of Integrated Engineering is the newest school in the Fulton Schools and represents the first engineering presence at the ASU West Valley. Students will explore combinations of engineering with other in-demand disciplines to create unique degree pathways in business, technology and sciences. With a keen understanding of engineering's impact on society, graduates of the School of Integrated Engineering will be able to conceptualize, build and deploy solutions to problems that require the integration of diverse perspectives.

The School of Manufacturing Systems and Networks, located on the Polytechnic campus, is one of ASU's central hubs for innovation and design. The school is addressing next-generation engineering challenges that will transform manufacturing systems. With a research portfolio that is inherently multidisciplinary, collaborative and inclusive, students in the School of Manufacturing Systems and Networks will gain knowledge in manufacturing processes, computing technologies, data analytics and the management of distributed, digitally networked manufacturing resource locations.

The School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built Environment provides a nexus for education and research that addresses the critical infrastructure needs of our society in an environmentally sound manner. The holistic approach in our degree programs covers the engineering expertise of civil, environmental and sustainable engineering; the design and construction principles of construction engineering; and the project management and leadership skills of construction management.

The Polytechnic School offers a breadth of engineering and technology-related degrees. Students in The Polytechnic School can choose from a wide array of degree programs, including aeronautical engineering, environmental and resource management, graphic information technology, human systems engineering, information technology, and engineering, which includes programs in systems engineering and engineering education systems and design. The Polytechnic School is home to advanced learning laboratories led by faculty members with deep expertise and industry experience.

# Ira A. Fulton

# Chairman of the Board and CEO, Fulton Homes

Ira A. Fulton, founder and CEO of Arizona-based Fulton Homes, established an endowment of \$50 million to support ASU's College of Engineering and Applied Sciences in 2003. The college was renamed the Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering in his honor. Dr. Fulton's gift has supported scholarships, fellowships, research programs and investments in faculty that have contributed to the Fulton Schools becoming a premier destination for engineering education.

"With this endowment, we are building an engine of educational and economic growth that will endure for generations. It is a gift of opportunity, prosperity, social equality and hope." – Ira A. Fulton

### IRAA. FULTON SCHOOLS OF ENGINEERING

# BACHELOR OF APPLIED SCIENCE

APPLIED SCIENCE (AVIATION)

Daniel Andre Casanova Dominic Lee Hatfield

APPLIED SCIENCE (GRAPHIC INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY)

Joshua Lee Day Alicia Nicole Fontaine Olivia Jordan Grant Megan Allysa Griffin Jina Lee

Jina Lee Megan Louise O'Connell Grant Price
Bruce Matthew Stine
Gilbert Michael-David
Tarango
Ryan Vicario

Laurie M. Wandle

APPLIED SCIENCE (INTERNET AND WEB DEVELOPMENT) Spencer Butterfield

Annalise Faith Wheeler

Amy Nicole Finley Emily Reger

Jervin Barcenas

Samium Zaya

Cindy-Ann Roberts Nicolas Paul Roybal Roy Stafford Tyler Waite

APPLIED SCIENCE
(OPERATIONS
MANAGEMENT)
Daniel R. Estrada
Jamie YeEun Quiroz
Michael K. Robinson, Jr.
Matthew Brian Sites
Michael Stanislawczyk

#### BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

AERONAUTICAL
MANAGEMENT
TECHNOLOGY
(AIR TRAFFIC
MANAGEMENT)
Flora Love Alfonso
Anthony Thomas Arnold
Evan Michael Erickson
Jack Grey
Parker Cole Post
Cameron Delaney Smith
Katelyne Mickeal Tso

AERONAUTICAL MANAGEMENT TECHNOLOGY (AIR TRANSPORTATION MANAGEMENT)

Ahmad Saad S. Almutairi, Sr.
Colin John Boone
Evan Michael Erickson
Alexandra Louise Freeman
Justin Ha
Chloé Gray Monplaisir
Nainoa Douglas Orr
Kole Pederson Scott
Andrew Thomas Gonzalez
Varnes
Cassie Adair Waldum
Zachary M. Witt
Bobby James Wood II

AERONAUTICAL MANAGEMENT TECHNOLOGY (PROFESSIONAL FLIGHT) Lauren Lee Ascher

Colby Allen Brooks
Matthew E. Coffelt
Sean Douglas Dent
Dheeraj Dileep Menon
Kenzie Khiem Nguyen
Logan Ryan Parker
Luke A. Reischl
Audrey A. Schlichting
Cameron Delaney Smith
Samuel Alexis Solis
Phillip Evan Starcher
Colin Everest Trevithick
Tomohiro Yo

AERONAUTICAL
MANAGEMENT
TECHNOLOGY
(UNMANNED
AERIAL SYSTEMS)
Hamad Ali M Alshamrani
Evan Michael Erickson
Rodger Michael Johnson
Jacob Michael Kefalas

COMPUTER SCIENCE

Laith Abou Saleh Eric Carlos Acosta, Jr. Dominick John Agnello Imaan Kulsum Ahmed Faisal Al Jabari Faris Masoud Alotaibi Mohammad Alremahi Eli Jaheim Alvarado Thomas Joseph Anderson Shehzad Anwar Ashwin Ashok Brian Ayon Alexandria Alexis Bacon Cameron Cole Baker Osvaldo Barragan Yisely Barraza Delaney Augusta Barrow Aaron Berko Devansh Paresh Bhavsar Mazhar Bilgrami Yuan Bo Harrison Michael Boettner Keeley Kimiko Bond Angelina Sakura Brasen Nina Michelle Bryson Justin S. Bui Kolton Jeffrev Burnett **Kyle Thomas Burriss** Valery Annette Bustamante Wentao Cao

Clay Carrington Castronovo

Dipak Sureshbhai Chaudhary Ta-Shen Chen Jiajun Cheng Cetan Copeland Rodrigo Corrales Alondra Correa Alden Davison Sai Krishna Deeduvanu Megh Lalit Deshmukh Sean Quang Do Adam Dsouza Maya Li Jin Eleff Ramzi Abdullah Izz Eljabali James Morgan Evans Linlin Fang Yue Fang Isaac Favila Tyler Jake Fichiera Angel F. Flores Kevin Flores Mahesh Babu Gali Rani Sumedha Gilla Logan Scott Goad Rajaryan Golla Jannis Jakob Grimm Pranati Guduru Tyler J. Hablutzel Kaixuan Han Zegian Han Fenesse Deshaun Haywood Li He William David Julius Hemminger Philip Ho Jiraphat Jackmetha Jaylynne Sylvia Jarrett Vishok Bharathwaj Jayaraman Yeongbae Jeon Jamison Thomas Kellen Yousuf Esam Khoori Ishaan Kohli Saisumana Konatam Brenda Kong Phillip Konstantinov Konstantinov Rishav Kumar Sathya Kumaraguru Avery Jaret Langton Seulgi Denice Lee Yuxi Liu Joshua Morton Lubin Jinbo Ma Pablo Alejandro Macias Saajan Daley Maslanka Michael Mann Mathews Cameron John Mcconnell

Darius Morar Carlos Moreno, Jr. Sudhanya RamPrasad Moudgalya Venkatayogikotiraghavendrasais Murthy Julian Christopher Najera-Amarillas Albert Negoro Tyler Christian Newton Noel Ngu Andrew Nguyen Liam Riley Odell Ian Michael Oxley Jai Surya Reddy Palle Anui Patel Krish Patel Franklin Paul Ailun Pei Xiaohe Peng Diego Ulysses Peraza John Benjamin Perkins Liam Petrie Andrew Houston Petteway, Jr. Rvan Nathaniel Pettinato Thinh V. Pham Satwik Ponnam Amelia Marie Price Matthew Stephen Prior Alex Oin Yudong Qin Samuel Jacob Oueen Maribel Rando Jorge Rascón, Jr. Sohan Sai Rayabharapu Kristopher Noah Rider Nicholas Rinehart David P Bracamontes Rodriguez Emil J. Roy Hamza Sabri Isaac Ezequiel Salas Zack Sanchez Shachi Shah Kaleab Agaro Shumarga Joshua Aaron Siegel John Scott Snarrenberg Scott Snyder Gahyun Song David Anthony Soto April E. St. Onge Jeramev Stanners Harlan Ho Sturzenegger Vikash Suthapalli Shray Vijay Swarup Malik Jordan Isiah Teague

Myles Thomas Ajay Tiwari Jonathan Ton Tom Yan Tram Adeline Clarissa Trisnobuwono Tabitha Troup Deepika Uppalapati Jose Gabriel Valenzuela Marc Anthony Valle Ryan David Wahl Jackson S. Wakefield Christian Gene Walterson David Wenhao Wang Jiahao Wang Kenneth H. Wang Riley Whalen Nathan Robert Wickland Harrison XII Kexin Xu Wensheng Xu Baozan Yan Michael Zamora Yi Zhang Xiantong Zhao Nathaniel Ezra Lee Zheng Hanyu Zhu Peizhen Zhu Sherwin T. Zuniga, Jr.

# COMPUTER SCIENCE (CYBERSECURITY)

Yazan Alahmadi Mohammad Sultan Aljohany Ahmed Mohammed Salem Humood Alqaydi Mohammed Jamal Nasib Al-Shanfari Faisal Ibrahim A Alsultan Abdalla Arif Saeed Alsuwaidi Saud Mohammed S Bin Tuwaim Omar Ali A Binmuhisen Ethan Thomas Boudreaux Bhargav Ramachandra Chirravuri Jenna Cooley Michael Del Regno Zachary Burton Dellner Andrew Evan Erickson Sivi Hu Ryan Patrick Hughes Jamie Jones Zachary H. LaCanna Yumi Dayna Napualani

Lamansky

Aman Mahant
Connor Mccleve
Johnny James Navarro
Jordan Thomas Post
Juliana Wessman Rabon
Anik Rahman
Trevor Ransom
Jacob Oscar Russ
Thomas Mark Edward
Spencer
Justin Wilbert Taebel
Adhyan C. Vaghasia
Joseph Vincent
Cody Scott Walter

COMPUTER SCIENCE (SOFTWARE ENGINEERING)

Rakan Jamel S Al Omairi

Jackson Alexander Aulds Aidan Tristan Callahan Kyler Jiro Chacon Antonio Richard Comard Anthony Michael Delphy Ngoc Huan Doan Adam Edward Edgeworth Alex Huft Nhu Huynh Melwin James Brandon Herrick Jerrell Kevin Lenard Johnson, Jr. Tyler Matthew Johnson Mary Wambui Kanjagua Mahamadou Kourekama Shreya Anilkumar Kulkarni Brian Andrew Lynch Jie Ma Derek Alvern McCants Lathan Lavell Mcghee Brock Kirt McNeil Mohamed Abdulwhab Ahmed Mokhtar Jadon Reece ONeil Vivien Frances Pabuna Jimmy Thien Phan Alex Pho Victor Guanaes Pontes Erick Romero William Earl Sinks, Jr.

Erick Soto

Patrick Nicolas

Wenrui Wang

Trevor Lawrence Standage

Keithen Dean Ross Vaughn

Jackson Gregory Walker

Walker Jauregui

Ramsin Jonathan Warda Joel Timothy Warrick II Meng Zhang

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AND TECHNOLOGY Derek Cordon Allred Jensi Monic Angulo Zavala Colton Boyd Bartke Amer Bektas Nate Damon Bradford Stephanie Nicole Brouzes Darius Vincent Butler Luis Canales Gamino Jacob Tanner Chaddick Peyton Thomas Clancy Grace Namiko Cruz Hunter Drangstveit Michael James Driscoll Michael Anthony Duran Aria Marie Echols Thomas Eric Edwards Yousif Hussain Elsirag Berenice Robles Flores Anthony Paul Fusano Alexis Galindo Gutierrez Reilly Jack Gauman Gregory Daniel Gottron Ricardo Enrique Grijalva Karin Asael Gutierrez Ortega Justin Allen Heslop Andrea Irais Hidalgo Sadhak Kapoor Chasetvnn Nicholas Kester Max Alexander Kozak Joshua Thomas Lamb David Mai Raymond Martinez, Jr. Alfonso Erubiel Martinez Miranda Payson McGill Astir Mekhil Everardo Miranda Reyes Carlos Daniel Monge Diana Pamela Munguia David Munguia Zepeda Raymundo Nevarez Nunez

Shoshanna Noriega Mendez

Clayton Dean Osmussen

Drew Vincenzo Postillion

Eric Owusu Sarpong

Matthew John Russo

Logan Herbert Seeley

Dawson SanFilippo

Amanda Nwoha

Naheema O. Shafau William Stanley Snitzer Joseph Matthew Westerheide Kyle Matthew Wiederspahn Clayton Ryan Williams Emily Marie Wilson Austin James Zeadow

ENVIRONMENTAL AND RESOURCE MANAGEMENT Khalid Alansari Logan Robert Colberg Erin Shriner

# GRAPHIC INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Michael Daniel Amella Joseph Moneer Audisho Arissa Angela Bernal Amy Bjornstrom Jacob Scott Carughi Shinowa Rayann Chee Matthew Keegan Coale Sunny Jean Collins Nicholas Dean Collis Mimi Claire Davis Denise Diaz Alexis Rey Dingler Sydney Franke Levin Daniel Borja Gatchalian Tiana Gaudioso Kaitlin Marie Giangrasso Courtney Marie Henderson William Casey Hicks Braydon Joseph Higgins Andrew Blake Houston Dianne Hultquist Vanessa Briana Jara Camille Jennings Reagan Rebekah Kakalow Jacob David Kasica Kaavye Bhanu Lal Bree LaRue Orion Alexander Leet Juan Francisco Lopez III Breanna Lynn Lowery Jessica Lunceford Kayla Jasmine Mcdaniel Alexis Dominique Mercier Leah Ruth Miller Lezlie Brie Mills Haley Lovene Moe Vanshad Sriram Mohan Gabriela Moran

Traci Diane Morgan Daniel Nortman Vicki Phenglavong Victoria Autumn Leigh Price Arynn Nicole Reed Hailey Vilas Schademan Felicia Sisk Jasmin Christine Smith Rachael Elizabeth Smith Alexander J. Sorum Elizabeth Sprout Kate Lynne Stains Paul Samuel Stanton Anna Bailey Todd Jasmine Bailey Vallecillo Josef Andre Vargas, Jr. Carson Fredrich Weis Richard Xu

GRAPHIC INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (FULL-STACK WEB DEVELOPMENT)

Dylan Adams
Michael A. Grandori
Leslie Guzman
Weronika Marciniak
Edmundo Mendez, Jr.
Jeannette Montano
Robert Austin Price
Anthony George Schultz

# GRAPHIC INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (USER EXPERIENCE)

Hannah Merrill Clint Mossman Kaitlin Rose Tomasello Linda Tran Harlene Nacional Yago

# HUMAN SYSTEMS ENGINEERING

Zinah Abboodi
Ana Cecilia Acosta-Andrade
Nathanael Dekastle
Chujor K. Ejire
Allen James Foster
Jefferey Ryan Goss
Alexandria Horner
Laura Hope Inderberg
Mahnoor Kazimi
Ramon Lomeli
Marc Malovoz
Colby Merkt

Amanda Mari Morris Shecota Rae Nalwood Nez Brooke Peck Maurice Albert Roan, Jr. Mary Elizabeth Siml Liam Pierce Swift Jaylon Willis

HUMAN SYSTEMS ENGINEERING (USER EXPERIENCE) Fadumo Jama Ahmed Taisa Hernandez-Moreno Chelsyanne Priscilla Van Horne Frances Morgan Weller

#### INFORMATICS

Emmanuel T. Alemu Udayveer Singh Bhadauria Cole Daniel Fernandez Summer Rose Gautier Ailin Liu Nikolas Manuel Gadisa Bonso Measo Shreyas Atul Mohidekar Ethan BaoDang Ngo Christopher Luc Oakley Max Quadracci Shaohang Song Oscar Veloria, Jr. Emily J. Walgenbach Lindsay R. Wall Noah Lee Youngs

# INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Ryan Michael Abernethy Amaris Sofia Aguilar Abdulla Sultan Abdulla Rashed Alhebsi Bradley William Alpaugh Danyah Abdrabalrsoul Algassab Ibrahim Amer Alsaif Mohammed Nasser A A Alsulaiti Mubarak Nasser A A Alsulaiti Rahul Sailesh Athreva Juan Gabriel Barboza-Mora Jacob Jeffery Daniel Becker Kyle Frederick Becker Sean Saad Bedros Isaac Thomas Bergland Nicholas John Bjurstrom

Jordan Deontae Blakely Andrew Michael Bland Kateri Anne Bowe Noah Bovers Nina Brewer Dylan Brock Michelle Jeannine Bryant Richard John Buhl, Jr. Zachary Thomas Burt James A. Campbell Jerimiah Chapman Daniel Brian Clapp Addison James Clay Ian Clements Issac Luis Cordova Michael Debernardi Blain Deshotel Nathan Harold DeWitt Raymond Rafel Diaz Nicolas Duplessy Keith M. Erbe Sungjoon Eum Marcelo

Fernandes Vasconcelos Shelby Anne Fesperman Brianna Angel Broadrick Flores Brian Paul Fredericksen Lane Daniel Gibbons Raymond Giragossian Javier Antonio Gorordo Jeffrey Hann Alexander Michael Hays Leif Alexander Hendrickx Elizabeth Jean Hughes James Michael Hughes John Riley Jacobson Seth T. Kesner Rashaun Khoo Brandon P. King Kyle S. Krattiger Austin Kutzer David Robert Lee Runhua Li Anthony Joseph Lizo Cody Richard Magee Marial Rose Mariano JaVon Michelle Martin Hunter James Maughan Breck Means Stephen Millan Rebecca Angelina Montes Liz Janee Morales Acevedo Carlos Andres Muñoz Joel Tshimanga Mutombo Daniel Myerscough

Blake Aaron New Prince Osei Nyarko Tyler O'Callaghan Dylan C. Olson Lauren Ortiz Stanly K. Peah Camus Zayle Peoples Essence C. Plater Michael Quintana Andrea Estela Ramos Gregory Kazimierz Rant Austin Ray Justin Lee Renner John Curtis Riegle Nathaniel Rey Rivas Sara R. Roberts Andrew Ernest Romero Sheldon Van Roy Jonathan J. Russial Harsh Teipal Shah Jose Jesus Solis Renee Claire Sowko Stephen Matthew Sparks Ma'Kaila Strange Boyu Su Gary Tse-Yung Szeto Chase J. Talley Nicholas J. Talone Jennifer Martin Tichavsky Stephen William Titus Robert J. Trudeau, Jr. Aymara Janice Vargas Espinoza Matthew Thomas Varno Brando Vazquez

Christopher Mark Walden Jeremiah Ja'Shaun Walker Connor Scott Waskiewicz Warren Riess Watson Jesse Wells Kaho Janea Wentzel Clayton Dow Wilson Matthew T. Woods

**SOFTWARE** ENGINEERING Hillary Renee Adams Batbold Altansukh Christopher James Aveni, Jr. Michael David Bradshaw Alexander Joseph Daigh Nahush Dixit Jacob Tyler Gonzales Gabrielle Victoria Gui Nicholas Paul Holtman Alan Hsu Tristan Lewis Johnson Veronica Kanczes Andrew Nathanael Kaplan Ryan James Karlovsky Sumbal Bibi Khan Chang Suk Kim Brandon J. Kish Alexander Benjamin Klein Corey Lancelotta Justin Reay Layton Na Kyung Lee Joseph Tyler Luensmann Amy Ma Drake Matson Joshua Alden McMillen

Shadow Perea-Pilant Gregory Raymond Ross Mathew Senor Ian A. Skelskey Adrian Lamar Joshua Smith Steven Stabile Giovanna Marie Stern Nathanael Swecker Joseph Angel Vallejo Andre Witrago

TECHNOLOGICAL ENTREPRENEURSHIP AND MANAGEMENT Michelle Marie Arosemena Caleb M. Baeza Eugene Bartolome Michael Bochenek Zachary Brian Chreiteh Christian Carlo Cipolletti Josephine Hanna Nicholas John Harris Caden Garret Johnson Timothy James Lavoie McKenna Avery Marshman Jordan Leigh McDaniel Ricardo Antonio Monterroso Jared Kimball Pace Lange Barron Palmer Devarshan Patel Kaylen Marie Pocaterra Eugene Marshall Rhodes III Matthew William Robinson Julio R. Torres George I. Vasilyev

### BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN ENGINEERING

AEROSPACE
ENGINEERING
(AERONAUTICS)
John Hayden Adams
Austin Ryan Cramer
Quentin Elms
Harry William Helmen IV
Budhvin Lohan Jayasinghe
Mohammad Abdulhai Y Kajah
Chih Hsiang Lin
Mintang Ma
Muhannad Faisal A Mazi
Scott Michael McDonald
Cesar Raymond
Santana Beltran

Erik Bergen Viets

Ethan Alexander Seifert Fernando Xavier Soto Favian Demont Tippin Eugene IJin Wu Zaid Yousef

AEROSPACE ENGINEERING (AUTONOMOUS VEHICLE SYSTEMS) Van McNulty BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING Maya Li Jin Eleff Brianna Vance

CHEMICAL
ENGINEERING
Ahmad Mogdad M
Almoshawer
Stacey A. Ard
Shreshth Dembla
Francisco Rojas Salazar
Samuel Smith Watson

#### CIVIL ENGINEERING

Muneer Khamis Al-Rawahi Saleh Khaled Alsaleh Hirvin Ivan Aviles Sophia Katherine Brown Aidan Alexander Carson Joseph Antone Catanese Oscar Corral Bahram Dehghani Frederic Bernard Duquella Cecilia Rose Gallerani Marcos Sebastian Garcia Ethan Cole Gomez Tristen Paul Gonzales Garrett Zachary Goodfarb Amir Hamdan Aleksander Herrmann Tyler Beau Hunyada Marcus Edward Italo Eliott Ray Lafont Daniel Lara Yiran Li Brennan Christian Liu Preston Blaine Lohr Justin Michael Lopez Austin Matthew Miller Eddie C. Murguia Marc Murillo Peter Nguyen Theint Thinzar Nwe Stephen Ferrell Pearce Caroline Sicairos Harmanjot Singh Gabriel Joseph Studt Nathaniel Adem Taylor Jacob Matthew Thiele Alberto Torres Aceves Mikah Alan Trejo Eric Thomas Wilda Caleb Richard Woodward

# CIVIL ENGINEERING (SUSTAINABLE ENGINEERING)

Salim Zahir Salim Al Aufi Othman Ali Rashid Al-Alawi Carter T. Doyle

# COMPUTER SYSTEMS ENGINEERING

Giovanni Michael Almeida Riley Alexei Artymonow Anthony Joseph Audia Sean F. Berrios Zaid Buni

Kushal Chachan Ryan Michael Dillon Jackson Candler Franke Joseph Lucian Hand Renee Ann Hutchins Xin Hwei Lim Matthew Bryce Mohan Ibrahim Mousa Jestyn Richard Ouellette Deepa Pant Luis Omar Perez Lemus Mersadies DeHaven Rosenbaum Eric Christian Salazar Lauren Nicole Voorhees Jason Polis Younan Cristine Zambrano Ortega Cungang Zhang Yaci Zhu

# COMPUTER SYSTEMS ENGINEERING (CYBERSECURITY)

Sultan Alhosani
Saud Abdulsalam S Alsaif
Josiah Cobarrubias
Kim Pfiester Finical, Jr.
Mohammad A. Karimi
Ethan M. Plumb
Mai-Li Victoria Verallo
Schaffer
Adrian Henry Szczurek
Brayden Ledger Wilby
Mohammad Atif H Zahran
Matthew Ervin Zettlemoyer

# CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING

Joel Arthur Andze Bradley M. Bishop Chantell Janae Cornett Glen F. Hamilton Joseph Turner Jacobson Jessica Rachel Roy

# ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING

Thomas Charles Abshire Talal Ali Al Balushi Mariam Alhalabi Khalid Hamed Almahrouqi, Sr. Khaled Ali Ahmed Saleh Almansoori Mattar Abdulla Mattar Alsiri Alaemzi Teadra Shelise Alston Jeremy Baldwin David Wesley Bangean Tyler Copeland Barkley Rustin D. Beck Andrew Maurice Cabana Sydnie Marie Carr Julio Cesar Castillo Raul Jesus Castillo Carson Geoffrey Child Christopher John Chung Jonathan Cretti Samuel Robert Cross Christopher Wayne Danner Eric Joseph del Toro Samuel Marc Anthony Derenge Clarence Joseph Durham Odinakachi Cyril Ekpe Eric George Foehner Draven Francisco Christopher Michael Julian Freeman Xavier Gloria Randy Alfonso Gonzalez Reid Gregory Hafner Michael Joseph Hannick Joshua Paul Harris Sean Hartman Evelyn Hernandez Eric Donald Hornburg William Ingram Anastasios Ioannidis Joshua Aaron Jimenez John David Keasler II Matthew Edward Kessler Yuri Johannes Knehnetsky Michael Samuel Leef Diana Leon Yukeng Li Anthony Liardo Ahmad Mansour Kenneth Guy Meeks Colby Daniel Meise Kacie Moden Fernando Alejandro Moreno Nicole Mulvey Payton Philip Muscat Nicole Maree Newman James Aaron Noe Harold Notah Morgan LaFaye OMahony Kristine Sarah Park Brandon Pham

Maxwell Vichear Phin Ryleigh Sheridan Rand Bryan Rooney Alexander Rumpf Gabriel Rurycz Anthony Leigh Ryan Troy Jeremy Sharp Richard Shotwell Larry E. Stephens II Elena V. Svoboda Juan Camilo Torres Cody Tuscana Douglas Joesph Ullinger Mairely Urias Talisa Jade Valdez Nicolas M. Valle Keaton Lee Van Gieson Parker Wallis Eliiah

Keolakamahaomaikalani White Matthew Don Whitney Xixiong Jerry Zhuang

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING (ELECTRICAL POWER AND ENERGY SYSTEMS)

Jacob Ryan Anderson
Dave Marco B. Ang
Jonathan David Bahr
Sylvanus L. C. Bethel
Stephanie Marise Brandner
Mohammad Ayman Hashem
Frederick Nathaniel Johnson
Travis James McDavitt
Robert W. Miller
Parisa Marie

Mirdamadi Tehrani Gabriel Alexander Quiroz Jaqueline Salinas Kristopher Sterling Schmid Robert Patrick Sheppard Vitaly Shevyakov William W. Zuber

ENGINEERING (AUTOMOTIVE SYSTEMS) Soohyeon Ahn

ENGINEERING (MECHANICAL ENGINEERING SYSTEMS) Destry Aston Jason Isaac Barrett

Stefan Anthony Benites Benjamin Xie Chen John Cowan Jeremiah R. Cruz Emmanuel Dominguez Victor Joel Fuentes, Jr. Nolan Muyskens Gallant Olivia Grace Gilliam Jackson Arthur Gruen Luke Morgan Hagaman Elizabeth Ann Havrilla Joshua Brennan Jasmer Anthony Richard Jett Amanuel Belema Jote Junsheng Lin Christopher M. McNeal-Morales Collin Miller Leonardo Montes Sebastian Gerardo Ortega Joseph D. Quiroz Julia Moreno Rich Wyatt James Ringwald Audrey A. Schlichting Johnathan Christian Turner Sean Ray Ultot Perez Hayden Louis Wolf Andrew Zambroski

# ENGINEERING (ROBOTICS)

Andrew Joseph Castillo

**ENGINEERING** MANAGEMENT Rhea Marie Abbott Humberto Aranda Acosta Cody G. Brown Collin Leroy Chapman Mahamadou Samba Diallo Lionel Anthony Grant Gregory J. Hager, Jr. Haney Scott Jones Drew Berkley Kail Luke P. Langley Martin Peter Lundberg Shimeng Lyu Mohammad J. Mardood Monty E. Mccoy Amanda McIntyre Yashvi Mehta Mitchell Ray Meyer Ryan Jeffrey Meyer

Matthew Scott Miller

Xavier Alexander Silva

Terry William Trafton III

Frank Alexander Van Alstine Michael Walker Riley Warring Zoe Shalei Webb Christopher Alan Wojcik

# ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING

Riley Nicole Berg Jenna Jessie Juliette Guzman Feras Sohail H Janbi Brendan Nicholas Jordan Ryan Koenig-Vinicombe Christopher Richard Paquette Caleb Pyrz Anh Quan Nguyen Truong

Meshal Jamal S Abahussein

Muhanned Abdul Ghani

## INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING

Al Balushi Abdullah Ghazi Aljohani Abdulaziz Mohammed S Aloiaimi Abdulla Abdulsalam Ahmed Saleh Alsawaleh Rashed Marwan Ahmad Saleh Alsawaleh Khalid Ammash D Alshammari Yousef Sofian Yousef Alshraideh Ahmed Abdulaziz H AlZeer Mohammed Abdullah Al Zeheimi, Jr. Omar A. Bajamal Derek P. Benavidez Dalton Alexander Bergstrom Donovan G. Bowler Alexander Fuentes Jaden Elizabeth Heidbreder Ashley Elisa Hernandez-Munoz Noelle Hoenicke

Noelle Hoenicke
Jacob Mckinley Mills
Majd Muniem Nawara
Danielle Joan Platt
Ryan Lee Ridgely
Anait Sarkisyan
Adelynn Virann Smart
Dayra Zulay Torres
Rachel Jordan Villaca
Ryan Bui Wong
Abdullah Zia

## MATERIALS SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING

Ian Simon Baker Isabel Garrido Tyse Joshua Hipps Joshua Michael Saunders

## MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

Mohammed Alsadah Turki Alsehli Caroline I. Alston Eduardo Alvarez Michael Ben Atias Kayshavi Lagan Bakshi Omar Mohamed S Banaama Maxwell Nicholas Bastian Ahmed Khalid O Bawakid Jack Ryan Benson Ryne A. Bolick **Brittany Marie Bundy** Gustavo Castaneda Tyler Scott Clark Alexandra Ava Cowie Ian Matthew Cummings Tyler Alec Davidson Luke Charles Delnoce Andrew John Deros Lena Sophie Dick Rodolfo Antonio Estrada Juanpablo Garcia

Pablo Garcia Eric Valente Gonzalez Jalen Isaiah Goode Maddox Joseph Hallums Renee Pilar Heinrichs Juan Abisai Franco Herrera Samuel Patrick Higinbotham Hsuan-Yu Huang Rejul Jaswal Akhilesh Suraj Joshi Jaspreet Kaur Ryan Michael Kretkowski Deniel Kuang Ryan Christopher Kubalek Jessica Lachica Andrew Franklin Assad Lee Charles William Lenstrohm Jasen B. W. Levoy Brandon Michael Lewis Xavier Eliseo Lujan-Flores Kyle J. Marshall Timothy Mellor Armando Mendoza Constantino Zacarias Meza Oscar Fernando Monplaisir Karanjot Singh Nagra Denisha Nichole Nez Timothy Aaron Nieves Elijah J. Norris Zachary Ryan Norris Sean Michael Obley

Yesenia Orozco Aly Medhat Osman Kashish Bharatbhai Patel Courtney Celeste Paylak Samuel Matthew Perrino Nitesh Raj Puri Ashton Graeme Reagan Andres Rodriguez Jose Luis Rodriguez Hernandez Hunter Wayne Rounsborg Vianney Alejandra Ruiz Vargas Norman Joseph Sendler III Saad Shahid Luke Allen Shank Kyle Matthew Sita Cierra R. Solomon Fernando Xavier Soto Eduardo Trujillo Eric Truong Benjamin Russell Stephen

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING (ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENT) Ahmed Nabil Noureldin Jabari

Voller-Brown

## MARY LOU FULTON TEACHERS COLLEGE

(Established 1885 as the Arizona Territorial Normal School)

CAROLE G. BASILE, EDD
Dean

JILL KOYAMA, PHD Vice Dean, Educational Leadership and Innovation

NICOLE L. THOMPSON, PhD Vice Dean, Teacher Preparation

ELISABETH GEE, EDD Associate Dean, Academic Systems

PUNYA MISHRA, PhD Associate Dean, Scholarship and Innovation

IVETA SILOVA, PHD Associate Dean, Global Engagement

MEREDITH TOTH, PHD Assistant Dean, Digital Learning

## MARY LOU FULTON TEACHERS COLLEGE CONVOCATION

9:00 a.m., Tuesday, December 12, 2023 Desert Financial Arena ASU Tempe campus

## **PROCESSIONAL**

Grand Marshal Carole G. Basile

## MASTER OF CEREMONIES

Meredith Toth, Assistant Dean

## REMARKS

Transforming Education

### INTRODUCTION OF DOCTORAL GRADUATES

## INTRODUCTION OF MASTER'S AND BACCALAUREATE GRADUATES

## CLOSING REMARKS

## RECESSIONAL

## ABOUT MARY LOU FULTON TEACHERS COLLEGE

## Mission

ASU's Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College creates knowledge, mobilizes people and takes action to improve education.

MLFTC faculty create knowledge by drawing from a wide range of academic disciplines to gain insight into important questions about the process of learning, the practice of teaching and the effects of education policy.

MLFTC mobilizes people through bachelor's, master's and doctoral degree programs, through non-degree professional learning programs and through socially embedded, multilateral community engagement.

MLFTC takes action by bringing people and ideas together to increase the capabilities of individual educators and the performance of education systems.

## **Core Value: Principled Innovation**

Children born today will be shaped by accelerating change in technology, demography and our physical and social environments. The speed and convergence of change across so many dimensions of human experience will shape life in ways that are as profound as they are unpredictable.

For educators and education systems, these facts demand principled innovation that delivers positive social value and prepares children to thrive as individuals and as citizens at local, national and global levels.

Principled innovation is the core value that inspires all our activities: our academic programs; our strategic initiatives; how we teach and learn; and how we engage with one another and with the communities we serve.

## **Purpose of Principled Innovation**

Through our core value of principled innovation, we believe that education should answer to three imperatives:

## **An Equity Imperative**

We need to deliver excellence in education to all learners.

# **An Economic Imperative**

We need to prepare learners for the next economy and equip them for success in the workforce of the future.

## A Democratic Imperative

We need to prepare learners to be caring, responsible citizens capable of balancing individual ambition and the public good.

## **Practice of Principled Innovation**

MLFTC has developed an ethical framework for innovation and decision-making that is guided by four character assets:

### Moral Character

Empathy, compassion and fairness help us keep sight of the irreducible dignity of all people, especially the youngest, and of the realness of their experience.

## Civic Character

The desire to serve and understand others reminds us that we are social beings and that, ultimately, we thrive not by ourselves but in community.

## **Intellectual Character**

Critical thinking and problem-solving keep us honest with ourselves and with one another. They help us acknowledge and resist bias, pursue truth and distinguish fact from opinion.

## **Performance Character**

Initiative, creativity, perseverance, resilience, risk-taking and collaboration help us marry the quality of our actions to the strength of our convictions. They help us navigate uncertainty and transform good intentions into good outcomes.

Learn more at education.asu.edu

## MARY LOU FULTON (1933 – 2015)

Anyone fortunate enough to have known Mary Lou Fulton — to celebrate with her and take pride in students' accomplishments — is grateful to have had that privilege. So much of what we do at our college is an expression of her commitment to education and to providing the best possible opportunities for the greatest number of people.

## MARY LOU FULTON TEACHERS COLLEGE

## BACHELOR OF APPLIED SCIENCE

APPLIED SCIENCE (EARLY CHILDHOOD STUDIES) Martha Maria Kinney Jennifer M. Zortman

## BACHELOR OF ARTS IN EDUCATION

EARLY CHILDHOOD AND EARLY CHILDHOOD SPECIAL EDUCATION

Megan Julia Baldwin Ix-Chel Mya Barrera Kristen Marie Betts Lindsey Anne Carlson Cecilia Corona Sierra Covellone Patricia Anne De Lavergne Mackenzie Fry Parker Grace Goodman Sonya Ann Joaquin Jessica Marie Junker Vanessa Karina Kazarian Nicole Danielle Mathenia Yessica Munoz Sarah Keenan Shonteff Justice Reign Smith Samantha Jem Spilman Daisy Vargas Chloe Rose Elise Vo-Sanchez Nicole Marie Walden

Sarena Yeh

EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION Lilli Ganska

EDUCATIONAL STUDIES

Ban Aljumaili Rebecca Marie Bergstrom Juan Pablo Casillas Arlene Lizbeth Chavez Hernandez **Emily Crawford** Kellie Christine Davies Georgette Delos Santos Alvssa Mae Edwards Jeita Mouit Elanzo Emily Farler Lauren Fuchs Kayden Marcus Gallegos Emma Rose Garcia Kelsev Elizabeth Grib Desiree Marie Henrich Jacqueline Lee Hernandez Amanda Marie Hew Len Justin Saver Huneke Kaira Jones Hayfaa Salim Kfefani

Alexia Taylor Laughlin Sheldon Preston Le Lanell Shanice Lee Kelly Lopez Daniel George Luparello Sharon Ruth Mooney Carlos Munoz Brittany Nicole Nelson Stephanie Olson Elliot James Ryan Oransky Gabriella Michelle Owens Sandor G. Petiet Kayla Robbi Isabella Post Julia Noelle Reyes Jeannette Augusta Reynoso Zahir Ringgold Cordes Kayla Nicole Shane Olivia Rose Skeen MicaLyn Micaeh Skoien Jacob Tyler Svorinic Liesel Mikala Trempala Michaela Esther Viers Briana Marie Wallerstein Ryan Lyn Zrimec

# EDUCATIONAL STUDIES (EARLY CHILDHOOD STUDIES)

Samantha Arellano-Benny Colleen Elizabeth Badrow Abbey Rose Bartolomei Katrina Megan Borunda Amanda Marie Bowley Rebecca Steffenie Bradley Annalee Cherish Brakefield Isabella Maria Cespedes Maryam Clemons Jocelyn Lin Gella Kera Richelle Henry Alexis Alena Hooper Julia Elyse Jones Jaclyn Claire Kenney Jeffry James Lilienthal Laura Lopez Maria Hope O'Driscoll Jordan Lynn Oler Shanice Orea Jennifer Rose Ortiz Regina Sarah Park Se Ri Park Alexis Marie Pendergast Kayla Rico-Jimenez Alexius M. Rodriguez Rachel Divita Saenz Rebecca Lynn Sayegh Michelle Seagraves Alexis Monique Stringer Jessica Tomek Morgan E. Wells Anna Williams Megan Elizabeth Williams

## ELEMENTARY EDUCATION

Jasmine Aguilar
Katherine Elizabeth Alexander
Rabab Ahmed Ali
Erick Arteaga
Lesley Baltierrez
Jessica Lauren Blevins
Brynn Lee Bogard
Amayrani Cabrera Garcia
Camren Lyn Carlson
Crystal Cerda
Durk William Chesley
Hayley Anne Chipley
Madeline Clauson
Olivia Christen Cole
Mikayla Brianne Combs

Aries Curiel Samantha Nicole Dayles Stacy De Anda Oralia Diaz Lira Taylor Christine Earle Hailey Victoria Espinoza Maya Antoinette-Rose Felton Sarah Ann Funk Vanessa Gardona Baleigh Anne Gering Corinne Nicole Gonzales Edith Gonzalez Rockell Guevara Abby Lauren Crespo Gutierrez Katrina Grace Hargous Sophie Grace Hilland Ruth Anan Johnson Carmen Viviana Kassing Joseph Lang Kaitlyn Lee Gabriella Lynn Licano Olivia Maureen Meicke Angelica Miranda-Cabrera Alanna Jean Moyers Raneem Kifah Muraweh Bianca Reese Nesbitt Anna Karen Osborne Trinity Serene Payne Yamilex Karilyn Portillo Citlaly Pulgarin Zapata Carissa Anne Puzzo Ashley Marie Quintanilla Lindsey Loucielle Reinhardt Kimberly Janeth Reyes Kimberly Rhode Ashlie Richards Perla Marina Rodriguez Sassi Rodriguez Adeena Bryanne Ross Alexandra Lasse Russell Samantha Jean Savas Karissa Cherie Schrader Molly Murphy Scott Gloria Solano De La Torre Michelle Jessica Sorsher Grace Anne Stefaniak Nickolas David Tetzloff Courtney Amber Thomas Aliine Priscila Valle Luque Natasha XuanTien Vu Crystal M. White Isabella White Nicole Young

ELEMENTARY
EDUCATION
(SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY,
ENGINEERING AND
MATHEMATICS)
Melina Arellano Flores
Madden Jae Faith Dana
Jessica Groff
Kaley Mae McGlawn

## SECONDARY EDUCATION

Derick Claes Brandon Hernandez Christopher Michael Lentz Danielle Marie Roberts Grace Colleen Viviano

# SECONDARY EDUCATION (BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES) Domenic Paul Colangelo

Domenic Paul Colangelo Hayden Cooper De Temple Hannah Carlile Hosking

# SECONDARY EDUCATION (CHEMISTRY)

Jeremy Ryan Gibbons

# SECONDARY EDUCATION (ENGLISH)

Lillian Francine Acevedo
Kylie Cynara Clayton
Scott Done
Jenna Estrella
Abbie Harmon
Sierra Nicole Jones
Kyle Patrick Keirsted
Matthew Allen Mullen, Jr.
Kayla June Nicoll
Alexis Nicole Reilly
Jesse Daryl Riddle
Amanda Marie Russo
Daniel Alejandro Valles, Jr.
Danielle Lita White

# SECONDARY EDUCATION (HISTORY)

Nathan Austin Jared Francisco Chacon José Manuel Cruz, Jr. Trinity Duran Noah Maxwell Eversole Naomi Ruth Falk Judith Garcia Hernandez Steven Marcus Thur-Shan Garner Hailey Marie McGuffin Anthony Edward Medrano Alejandro Jose Montano Ryan Morrow Caroline Kennedy Muñoz Gerardo Soto Tessa Williams Aaron Andrew Winkel

# SECONDARY EDUCATION (MATHEMATICS)

Daniel Ayala Luis Alejandro Gurrola Arenivas Alejandro Thomas Verdoza

# SECONDARY EDUCATION (PHYSICAL EDUCATION)

Car-Lee Casey Clark Shawn Daniel Evelyn Ricardo Ulloa Gutierrez Quaid Nawahine Morris Edgar Suarez Hernandez Vanessa Marie Venjohn

# SECONDARY EDUCATION (POLITICAL SCIENCE) Miranda Kathleen Vega

# SECONDARY EDUCATION (SPANISH)

Vannessa Dennisse Azpeitia Lorena Balderas Sofia Carmona Angelica Peña

## SPECIAL EDUCATION AND ELEMENTARY EDUCATION

Laritza Arvallo Reyes
Geoffrey Baldovin
D'Sha Nicole Burton
Denisse Alejandra Diaz
Yaritza Lopez
Kayla Michelle Mcgill
Maria Consuelo Moran
Kaylie Elizabeth Petrie
Christopher D. Power
Alejandra Ramos Ibarra
Codi Leigh Scott
Laura Elizabeth Sumeta
Morgan Elizabeth Wallace

# NEW COLLEGE OF INTERDISCIPLINARY ARTS AND SCIENCES (Established 1984)

TODD SANDRIN, PhD Vice Provost and Dean

LOUIS MENDOZA, PHD
Associate Dean, Academic Enterprise, Academic Personnel

VERNON MORRIS, PhD Associate Dean, Knowledge Enterprise and Strategic Outcomes

> STEPHEN TOTH, PhD Associate Dean, Academic Enterprise

BONNIE WENTZEL, MA
Assistant Dean, Career Track Faculty Success

MIRIAM MARA, PHD
Director, School of Humanities, Arts and Cultural Studies

SREETHARAN KANTHASWAMY, PHD Interim Director, School of Interdisciplinary Forensics

PAMELA MARSHALL, PHD
Interim Director, School of Mathematical and Natural Sciences

HEATHER SMITH-CANNOY, PHD Interim Director, School of Social and Behavioral Sciences

# NEW COLLEGE OF INTERDISCIPLINARY ARTS AND SCIENCES CONVOCATION

9:00 a.m., Thursday, December 14, 2023
Desert Financial Arena
ASU Tempe campus

## **PROCESSIONAL**

New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences Administration and Faculty

## College Marshal

Sreetharan Kanthaswamy, PhD Interim Director, School of Interdisciplinary Forensics

## GONFALON HOLDER

Holly Andersen, Bachelor of Science in Psychology, School of Social and Behavioral Sciences

## THE NATIONAL ANTHEM

"The Star-Spangled Banner" — Francis Scott Key

## WELCOME

## **DEAN'S REMARKS**

Todd Sandrin, PhD, Vice Provost and Dean

## KEY NOTE SPEAKER

Nichole Hale, Vice President of Human Resources at American Express Global Business Travel

## STUDENT SPEAKER

Lisa Wermers, Bachelor of Science in Applied Mathematics, School of Mathematical and Natural Sciences

## OUTSTANDING UNDERGRADUATE

Gaurika Shah, Bachelor of Science in Biology School of Mathematical and Natural Sciences

# **OUTSTANDING GRADUATE**

Antonio Moore, Master of Arts Social Justice and Human Rights School of Social and Behavioral Sciences

## STUDENT RECOGNITION

Todd Sandrin, PhD, Vice Provost and Dean

## INTRODUCTION OF DOCTORAL GRADUATES

INTRODUCTION OF MASTER'S GRADUATES

## INTRODUCTION OF BACCALAUREATE GRADUATES

## CLOSING REMARKS

## ALMA MATER – ARIZONA STATE UNIVERSITY

Music and Words by Ernest Hopkins and Miles Dresskell

## RECESSIONAL

## MESSAGE TO THE NEW COLLEGE GRADUATES

Congratulations on your extraordinary achievement! The faculty and staff of New College offer our sincere best wishes for your continued personal and professional success. We all look forward to seeing your work in the world; we know you will make your mark as an ASU New College graduate.

## ABOUT THE NEW COLLEGE

The New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences offers a nationally unique environment: a small college experience with the power of ASU's major research university resources. Working one-on-one with our cutting-edge faculty—often through our New College Undergraduate Inquiry and Research Experience program (NCUIRE), our students reshape the boundaries of knowledge in their fields of study. This prepares them for a future of reshaping the world outside of ASU.

New College was founded on a "new" way of thinking about the academy. Instead of reproducing the intellectual silos that separate fields of study in other institutions, our programs have been structured on the notion that if we break down the barriers between fields, we can think in more innovative ways, do more path-breaking work, offer more effective solutions to real-world problems. From our Interdisciplinary Arts and Performance degree that teaches students many forms of artistic expression and then asks into what mode a concept should be born; to our Forensics degree that brings together fields including chemistry, psychology, and legal studies; to our Social Justice and Human Rights degree that explores sociological, historical, and contemporary cultural analyses of global issues, New College offers educational experiences that transcend more limited ways of thinking about the world.

## BACHELOR OF APPLIED SCIENCE

Applied Science

## BACHELOR OF ART AND BACHELOR OF SCIENCE DEGREES

Aging Political Science
Applied Computing Psychology

Applied Computing—Cybersecurity
Applied Mathematics
Biology
Biology—Pharmacology/Toxicology
Biotechnology and Bioenterprise
Psychology—Forensic Psychology
Psychology—Positive Psychology
Social and Behavioral Sciences
Social and Cultural Analysis
Social and Cultural Analysis—

Communication American Studies

Computational Forensics Social and Cultural Analysis— Conflict Resolution Ethnicity, Race, and Indigenous

Disability Studies Studie

English Social and Cultural Analysis —
English—Secondary Education Latin American Studies
Environmental Science Social and Cultural Analysis —

Forensic Science Peace Studies

Gender, Women, and Sexuality Studies Social and Cultural Analysis—

History — Queer and Sexuality Studies
History—Secondary Education — Social and Cultural Analysis—
Interdisciplinary Arts and Performance — Women and Gender Studies

Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences Social Justice and Human Rights

Latin American Studies Sociology
Pharmacology and Toxicology
Philosophy Religion and Society Statistics

## MASTER OF ART AND MASTER OF SCIENCE DEGREES

Biological Data Science Interdisciplinary Studies —

Communication Studies Interdisciplinary Arts and Performance

English Psychology

Forensic Psychology Social Justice and Human Rights

Interdisciplinary Studies Social Technologies

## PROFESSIONAL SCIENCE MASTER

Forensic Science

## DOCTORAL DEGREES

Law and Psychology

## NEW COLLEGE OF INTERDISCIPLINARY ARTS AND SCIENCES

## BACHELOR OF APPLIED SCIENCE

## APPLIED SCIENCE

Alayna Nicole Jacobson Melinda Suzette Villela

## **BACHELOR OF ARTS**

### BIOLOGY

Erika Bernal River Cory Anisha Lea Ann Cotton Madison Lynn Evans Skyla Naomi Whiting

## COMMUNICATION

Cassie Rose Hull Dagoberto Leal Frank Robert Nieto Alyssa Brooke Prah Alejandra Maria Ruiz Catherine Christina Talley Ashleigh Weaver

## **ENGLISH**

Steven Lee Harms Emilie Erin Howe Maddux Pickett-Rose Quinne Nicholas Lawrence Saling Melanie Rose Vanek Melody Hakyoung Yoon

ENGLISH (SECONDARY EDUCATION)

Kaya Jolie Rock Smith Hannah M. Walkner

## HISTORY

Joshua Tao Doelan Michael George Hernandez Michael Gabriel Schude

INTERDISCIPLINARY ARTS AND PERFORMANCE

Matthew Dayton Katarina Delos Trinos Hannah Elise Fuhlhage Alexander Michael Henry Madesyn Mathews Josephine Temple Nicole Inge Thompson Trinity Rose Velazquez Sunna Zaidi

## INTERDISCIPLINARY ARTS AND SCIENCES

Savannah Bradbury Lucas Ryan Dodson Vanessa Duque David Joseph Ortiz-Leon Marcus Joshua Wakeham

# LATIN AMERICAN STUDIES

Lilian Raquel Sapiano

PHILOSOPHY, RELIGION AND SOCIETY Sean Micheal Proia

POLITICAL SCIENCE

Jesus Thomas Sanchez Aileen Sosa Morales Jazmin L. Valdovinos

### PSYCHOLOGY

Nellie Ann Accito
Kali Mariah Aker
Alyssa Alanis
Mayte Alonso
Melina Louise Rodriguez
Ames
MacKenzie Ann Apple
Myah Dezirae Aquino
Julia Ann Archibeque
Briana Avila
Cristopher Trillas Avila
Amber Lee Bacskay
Zora A. Bartles
Emma Christine Bass
Krystle Marie Bassett
Zachary Jordan Becker

Madeline Glenn Beeby Agatha Benedicto Theodore Clark Bercik Serena Biganzoli Deja Denise Brewer Lorena Bringas Cassandra Gwen Brockie Caitlyn Ronnette Bump Heather Jo Bundren Justin Raymond V. Cabrera Alishah Elexa Cadengo Arieana Gabrielle Cannon Daniel Joseph Carrasco Darby Jean Castille Aryonna Lynn Castillo Isabella Jean Castillo Haylee M. Cervantes Shreva Rajesh Chaudhari Darcie-Lynne Carlena Chidester

Caitlin M. Cohn
Miresha Coley
Zoey Rose Conway
Sarah Cowgill
Colby Crispeno
Courtney Da Costa
Mia Dale
Obriannie Dahmyniq Davies
Spencer Jaime De Los Reyes
Christen Junelle Deungria
Dela Vega
Breaunna Domenique Delgado

Breaunna Domenique Delgac Shelby Anne Delp Nunazzahra Dhahrulsalam Jillian Sara Dingee Brynnen Rayann Dobosz Rosangela Durazo Alaza Jones Emerson Brooklyn Lea Emptage Alyssa Marie Farrell Madalynne Favela Arturo Feria Brittany Gayle Fie Garrett Alexander Flowers Kaitlyn Elizabeth Folds Tyler Morgan Folsom Vanessa Fung-Kee-Fung Cecilia Dee Gaitan Anissa Felize Garcia Leah Justine Garcia Jennifer Rose S. Gittins Sarah Dawn Goff Merly Yazmin

Gonzalez Laguna
Andrea Nicole Goodall
Zachary James Goodpaster
Jasna Katarina Gornik
Erin Renee Grimes
Melodie Diane Gutierrez
Alma Azucena

Gutierrez Rosillo Blossom Stephanie Guzman Brittany Hansen Brady Lee Harmon Ethan Michael Haynes Amber Marie Heaverlo Riley Heesch Maliyah Henry Alicia Hernandez Rebecca Ashley Hernandez Kyly Higbee-Barzola Michelle Lynn Higgins Samantha Lynn Hodges Melika Hojhalli Megan L. Hoover Jessica Rae Hortian Miranda A. Islas Lauren Jamora Jaujanae Jenkins Julia Marie Jenkins Jasmine Marie Jones Cescily Kanakanui Paige Elizabeth Keenan Majdolin Kherfan Kinyeki

Majdolin Kherfan
Wendy Cecilia Muthoni
Kinyeki
Mikaley Paige Kline
Chelsey Taylor Klotz
Sarah May Knight
Tanya Leigh Kociuba
Madison Brooke Kroeze
Jasmine Ladhar
Hailey Nicole Leist
Brooke Lillibridge
Elliott Lauren Livingston
Elizabeth Lovely
Adam Daniel Marshall
Megan Claire Mathers
Carlie Alynn McGraw-Page
Ashlie Lyn Mechfield

Paulina Medina Grace A. Messer Madison Faye Miller Brenda C. Monzon Cyan Muldrow Rachel Munchian Janette Murillo Joshua Narag Vanessa A. Necochea Chloe Gabrielle Ordway Noelle C. Ortega Rocio Margarita Ortega Sydney Ellen Padilla Liam Wolfgang Pinegar Erika Lyn Poland Jessica Lea Poore Ashlev Puerto Carly Alyse Quarm Madison Delaney Quint Carleigh Rae Rabago David Ramirez Emily Alisa Ramirez Edwin Ramos Cerdas, Jr. Angel Zian Reves Cailin Elissa Riggs Chelsea Tenee Robbins Daniel Isael Rodriguez Brianna Ashley Roeder Kevin Rosas Abby Marie Rose Luz Mireya Sanchez Gemma Jacalyn Saunders Jessica Schmidt Ryan Hisham Schonder Gouda Samantha Bailey Scott Melissa Shainman YY Yegyeong Shin Makenzie Dylayne Shipman Erika Michelle Shumway David Siqueira Tyne Eulalia Smith Deborah Elizabeth Sternke Marcy Stoller Rachel Megan Storey Malia Marissa Street Desiree Stella Tanke Jennifer Lynne Taylor Gabriella Elizabeth Terry Lauren Slusher Thornhill Arthur Monroe Tillman Melissa Catherine Toftee Paula Valeria Torres Jordan Andrew Towner Sydney Michelle Tuschmann Renzo Vera Hailey Verso

Elissa Faith Gaspar Vicente Azucena Villalobos Lopez Anna Lorena Villaseñor Alexandra Francesca Villavicencio Angelika Volova Tina Luu Vuong Jordan Lois Berry Walsh Kendra Teresa Ward Melissa Catherine Wendelken Yuki Zumwalde

PSYCHOLOGY (FORENSIC PSYCHOLOGY) Samara Ann Bailey Gabrielle Nicole Branam Juliet Cleaves Brundige Rebeca Ester Cartagena Kieanna Sarah Marie Chalue Grayson Connery Clark Katherine Grace DeLucia Katrina Elvce Denison Michael Eaton Jennifer Lee Edmunds Kelley Stephanie Renee Floda Jennifer Foglio Erika Nadxihely Garcia-Quintero Kimberley Ann Gerwitz Estefania Godinez Gutierrez Jessica Gorsline Alexis Marie Haddock Taylor Jewell Hayes Heather Honold Maya Lucia Kawamoto Megan Renae Kistner Alexi Taylor Kozin Kasper Isis-Anais Lamas Ivy Le Aidan Patrick Logan Noelle Lowe Aaron Anthony Lynch Jk Mervielle Dalangin Manzanilla J-Lynn Mcneill Jaime Lynn McQueen Tywanna Anyia Moseley Shaelyn Rosemary Mounts Samantha Rae Nold Alicia M. Norman Phoebe Alexandra Orlando Kayla Elizabeth Louise Parsons Aurelia Pavilonis

Keely S. Prawitz
Whitney Pugsley
Trinati J. Randall
Carlie Michelle Richardson
Julissa Rocha
Charlee May Sanchez
Alex Ryan Segall
Aspen Shapiro
Grace Margaret Smith
Jason Kyle Smith
Victoria Dawn Harrison Smith
Samantha Soditch
Jhovana Torres
Allison Tucker
Atheana Izabelle Zubiate

SOCIAL AND BEHAVIORAL SCIENCES

Yvonne Sanders Andrea Na Uriarte Rocio Dariana Valles Aguirre Azalia Del Carmen Villalobos Lopez

SOCIAL AND CULTURAL ANALYSIS (ETHNICITY, RACE AND INDIGENOUS STUDIES) Sydnee Dru Carey Marissa Gloria Duran

## SOCIAL JUSTICE AND HUMAN RIGHTS

Paige Hernandez Jaedyn A. Kelling Victoria Elizabeth Penman Lexia Abrielle Sanchez

## **SPANISH**

Ivana Isabel Lepe Castaneda

## BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

### APPLIED COMPUTING

Andrew J. Bell Bryan Antonio Coello Leon Alexander Jack Edwards Gerry Alejandro Fernandez Leradee Earnest Kunenu William C. Leach Timothy David Pike Jacob T. Selover Mark Emilio Tamas Cody James Worthen

# APPLIED COMPUTING (CYBERSECURITY)

Trafton James Boothby Wyatt Edward Bylbie Harrison Bradley Jones Antonio Muneton Jonathan Pratt Timothy Johnathan Tamborrino Garrett White

## APPLIED MATHEMATICS

Michael John Byrne Ruth Sarah Ann Stowers Lisa Ann Wermers

### **BIOLOGY**

Brian Eric Ballantyne Mariam Afan Daoud Brayan Guadalupe Duran Emily Essa Anthony Michael Gutierrez Natalie Hakim Savannah Elaine Jones Cecilia Khubir Matthew Nathan Millington Nayrivh Montijo Anna Nguyen Elwaad Mohamud Samatar Gaurika Shah Qamar Ali Shakir Danny Soto, Jr.

# BIOLOGY (PHARMACOLOGY/ TOXICOLOGY)

Kailee Nguyen Dang Sanai Camille Lane

## BIOTECHNOLOGY AND BIOENTERPRISE

Jaycee Grace Burgess Keene T. Nguyen

# COMMUNICATION Adam Jace Pieri

# ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE

Jennings Lee Burdick Alexandria Dunham Westlund Maritza Guzman Salgado April Ibarra Emily Elizabeth Mahoney Kimberly Diane Merrill Tristan Pedroza Sky Russell Travis

### FORENSIC SCIENCE

Kristian Augustine Aguilera Vanessa J. Castañeda Crystal Castillo Rosales Kayda Percy Christensen Ashley Brooke Dort Jaycee Brianne Graffius Dima Hamid Janet Jaline Hernandez Alterez Lillian Lewis Jeremy Kenneth Luc Michael Lee Moreno Jaira Joshue Munoz Zavala Kevin Ortega Ivy Palermo Magdalena Slater Gomez Siveli Yepiz

# PHARMACOLOGY AND TOXICOLOGY

Matthew Dale Sandoval

### POLITICAL SCIENCE

Alex Maher Al Kinani Fabiola Delgado Sandoval Justin Michael Smith Chiago

### **PSYCHOLOGY**

Jerome Abou Jaoude Josue Alarcon Bayli Allen Holly Rachel Andersen John Christian Annable McKenzie Nichole Bais Kyanna Kay Bales Molly C. Baltazar Meghna Bedi Emilia Marie Berkes Grayson Rylee Bess Rebecca Blackburn Mackenzie Shae Blevins Sarah Elizabeth Boon Aaliyah Brown Marissa Anyse Cadriel Shannon Caine Dariana Calderon Alyssa Rachelle Carpio Miranda Cameron Cheesebrough Daniel Ciarfalia Brooklyn Nicole Costello Ann Marie Daltilio Gina Daniel Sydney Louise DeYoung Mackenzie Lynn Diederichsen Eliza Delia Dominguez Crystal Ruby Espitia Alexandra Brittany Fichtler Kristen Taylor Fitzgerald Shannon Elizabeth Forbes Vivian Anida-Virachith Gibson Thaddius Mitchel Glunt Alison Guthrie Erendira Leyva Gutierrez Olivia Habaty Bryana Nicole Hart Jennifer Kirsten Hayes Daisey Terese Herrera Nia Monet Herrera Fayte Blanche Illes Alexis Jindra Drianne Johnson Madison Elizabeth Junion Isha Khullar Nasir M. King Brittanie Lynn Kirkland Emily Audrey Kovalenko Haley Nichole Kuzia Danielle Nicole Lin Olivia Paige Long Tabitha Megan Luithle

Tri Dinh Luu Diane B. Martinez Amy Mathers Jasmine McDonald Melissa Renee Mcgee Richard James McKenna Parker Reid Mclamore Elizabeth Andrea McMullin Briana Mead Amanda Marie Miller Ian James Miller Shamia Dream Millerden Lesly Fabiana Minas Elizabeth Annette Nigh Megan Nolan Daniel Nunez Mikayla Noel Olivarez Sabrina Nilam Perez Yeimi Perez Bethany Polley Regan Grace Ponton Rebekah Precht Adam S. Rahman Katalina Ramirez Samantha Rieck Cassandra Judith Robidoux Diana Lynn Sanchez Elizabeth D. Satriale Skyler Alyssa Sauceda Alicia C. Scheffki Francesca Kay Selvaggio Clementine Rose Senske Mohamed Sheikh Riannah Calixterio Tinaza Samantha Claire Tipton Lauren Danielle Valenzuela Noah J. Vanhoudt Amanda Renee Vasquez Joseph Hayden Webb Laurissa Young

**PSYCHOLOGY** (FORENSIC PSYCHOLOGY) Alexis Anne Adams Nour T. Al Machhour Amelia Mercedes Bermudez Corbin Christopher Campbell Sadie Jae Lauryn Collyer Isabella Alexandria Darden Michelle Dinh Hailey Lynn Dukart Taylor Eldritch Taylor Morgan Escamilla Jasper Fontaine Sophia Freeman Fujioka Andrea Nicole Galindo Ariana Ganske Vincent Andrew Giacchina Valerie Gil Reese Goeringer Maria Goggins Kyle Jordan Gonzales Liliana Gonzalez Kristina Gutt Melissa R. Harbin Tohwriahche Juanita Hatley Jessica Sue Hill Corey Jeffries Nicole Catherine King Sergio Martinez Reves Dominique J. Melvin Rianna Rose Miller Gayle Esther Ordonez Raquel Jacqueline Polanco Remington Prochaska Sydney Salado Brandy Brooklyn Sandoval Lily Elizabeth Strange Jaylee Nicole Stylinski Tamson M. Sydow Charlotte Tappenden Jessica Uvaydov Ashley E. Wate

# SOCIOLOGY Jessica Adilene Lozoya

Camacho

### STATISTICS

Matthew Austin McClure Lauren Maria Resteman

# THUNDERBIRD SCHOOL OF GLOBAL MANAGEMENT (Established 1946)

SANJEEV KHAGRAM, PhD Director General and Dean

CHARLA GRIFFY-BROWN, PHD Vice Dean

LAWRENCE ABELN, PhD
Deputy Dean, Thunderbird Executive Education

LENA BOOTH, PhD
Deputy Dean, Thunderbird Academic Enterprise

MARY TEAGARDEN, PhD
Deputy Dean, Thunderbird Knowledge Enterprise

ROY NELSON, PHD Senior Associate Dean of Undergraduate Programs

THOMAS HUNSAKER, PHD Associate Dean of Global Challenge Lab

# THUNDERBIRD SCHOOL OF GLOBAL MANAGEMENT CONVOCATION

4:00 p.m., Tuesday, December 12, 2023 Phoenix Convention Center, South Building

## PROCESSIONAL

## PARADE OF INTERNATIONAL FLAGS

## WELCOME

## DEAN'S ADDRESS, OATH OF HONOR AND MILITARY RECOGNITION

Sanjeev Khagram, PhD Director General and Dean

## HONORED GUEST AND KEYNOTE SPEAKER

Urmi Prasad Richardson, '98 President EMEA, Thermo Fisher Scientific

## PRESENTATION OF CANDIDATES

### CLOSING REMARKS

## RECESSIONAL

## ABOUT THUNDERBIRD SCHOOL OF GLOBAL MANAGEMENT

Thunderbird School of Global Management is the world's premier institution for global leadership, management, and business education for the Fourth Industrial Revolution, but we are much more than a school. Thunderbird is also a global network of leaders, managers, entrepreneurs, and intrapreneurs across the private and public sectors who advance the School's vision of inclusive and sustainable prosperity worldwide.

Thunderbird has trained global leaders and managers for over 75 years. Originally known as the American Institute for Foreign Trade, Thunderbird was chartered on April 8, 1946, at a World War II airbase in Glendale, Arizona called Thunderbird Field, where pilots from around the world came for training during wartime. General Barton Kyle Yount obtained the airfield with the express purpose of developing a school for professionals focused exclusively on international trade and global affairs. The guiding principle established at Thunderbird's founding is best summarized in a phrase coined by original faculty member Dr. William Lytle Schurz, "Borders frequented by trade seldom need soldiers."

Thunderbird became the world's first-ever higher education institution to focus exclusively on international leadership by concentrating its curriculum on global management and business skills, international political economy and regional business environments, languages and cross-cultural communications. The School has often been called a "mini-United Nations" because of its diverse and inclusive global student body. Thunderbird is now known worldwide for its vast and engaged alumni network of more than 50,000 graduates in nearly 150 nations around the globe. Thunderbird has more than 170 alumni chapters that meet regularly in 70 countries.

In 2015, Thunderbird became a unit of the Arizona State University public enterprise, combining Thunderbird's multi-decade heritage of developing global leaders with ASU's expansive resources. The School relocated to ASU's vibrant Downtown Phoenix campus in 2018. The move brought the world's No. 1 ranked Master's in Management (WSJ/THE) under the umbrella of the nation's No. 1 ranked school for innovation (U.S. News & World Report).

In the first-ever rankings of their kind, Thunderbird was named No. 1 in the world in international trade by Quacquarelli Symonds (QS), the premier global higher education analyst organization. Scoring 100 out of 100 points, this top ranking places Thunderbird ahead of Harvard, MIT and Stanford, domestically, and

Victoria University of Wellington in New Zealand, Nanyang Technological University in Singapore and University of Cambridge in the United Kingdom, internationally. In partnership with the Hinrich Foundation, QS selected Thunderbird's Master of Global Management degree program as the "world's best international trade programme," in its 2023 QS International Trade Rankings.

Ushering in the Thunderbird 4.0 era, is the newly opened F. Francis & Dionne Najafi Thunderbird Global Headquarters building, spanning 110,000 square feet over five floors on ASU's Downtown Phoenix campus. The building is designed to bring the world's leading technology directly to the hands of Thunderbird students and faculty. The facility enables students to connect with the world and experience what they seek to learn and study in real time.

Thunderbird's global footprint has also grown over the years as well, with operations now in Geneva, Dubai, Tokyo, Seoul, Nairobi, Jakarta and nearly 15 others, Thunderbird's Center of Excellence regional offices ensure that the School is now the world's first truly "global multinational business school," committed to training the next generation of global leaders.

As the world continues innovating, and technology changes the way we live and work, Thunderbird is developing nimble, ethical, global leaders who can seize the opportunities offered by the Fourth Industrial Revolution to create sustainable prosperity worldwide. To learn more about Thunderbird School of Global Management, please visit thunderbird as u.edu.

## THUNDERBIRD SCHOOL OF GLOBAL MANAGEMENT

# BACHELOR OF GLOBAL MANAGEMENT

Sara Al Khalidi Majid Suhail Almarri Taylour Ballard Viance Ruby Bracamonte Shantelee Rosanne Brown Latisha Cain Gongtao Chen Tsz Chu Abril Esther Conde John Cullinan Jovita A. Dela Cruz Danny J. Dettor Grecia Zareth Felix Josephine Faith Giarrusso Cameron Griffith Omar Guerrero Destiny Venecia Huaman Madeline Leah Johnson Steve Victor Lopez, Jr. Bryant Ninh Luong Daniah Matloob
Andrew Gregg Maughan
Vanessa Padilla O'Neal
Kyla Cular Orante
Alejandro Posada
Reina Ann Romero
Sarah Kathleen Schoening
Alexander William Spedding
Daniel S. Vides
Justin Christopher Walters

## BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

INTERNATIONAL TRADE Mohamed Mahmood AlToblani Cheikh Beye Brandon Christopher Cantile Anna Cigic

Brent Doser Kamal Nasiry Mohammad Esmail Youssefi

# WALTER CRONKITE SCHOOL OF JOURNALISM AND MASS COMMUNICATION (Established 1984)

BATTINTO L. BATTS, JR., PHD
Dean and Professor

REBECCA BLATT, MA, MBA Senior Associate Dean

JESSICA PUCCI, MA Senior Associate Dean

Dawn Gilpin, PhD Assistant Dean

MELANIE ASP ALVAREZ, MLS
Assistant Dean

BRETT KURLAND, MBA Assistant Dean

# WALTER CRONKITE SCHOOL OF JOURNALISM AND MASS COMMUNICATION CONVOCATION

7:00 p.m., Wednesday, December 13, 2023 Desert Financial Arena ASU Tempe campus

## PLATFORM PARTY PROCESSIONAL

## WELCOME

Dr. Battinto L. Batts, Jr., Dean and Professor

## KEYNOTE CONVOCATION SPEAKER

Louis Carr, President of Media Sales, BET Networks

## SPECIAL AWARDS

## STUDENT SPEAKER

## PRESENTATION OF DOCTORAL DEGREE CANDIDATES

Dawn Gilpin, Assistant Dean

## PRESENTATION OF MASTER'S DEGREE CANDIDATES

Rebecca Blatt, Senior Associate Dean

## PRESENTATION OF BACHELOR'S DEGREE CANDIDATES

Jessica Pucci, Senior Associate Dean

## RECESSIONAL

# WALTER CRONKITE SCHOOL OF JOURNALISM AND MASS COMMUNICATION

## About the School

The Cronkite School is widely recognized as one of the nation's premier professional journalism and mass communication programs. Rooted in the time-honored values of accuracy, responsibility, fairness and integrity that characterize its namesake, the school fosters excellence and ethics among students as they master the practical skills they need to succeed in the world of today and tomorrow.

The Cronkite School's more than 2,500 students, consistently lead the country in national competitions. Over the past decade, Cronkite has been first in the nation in the Society of Professional Journalists' Mark of Excellence competition and the Broadcast Education Association's Festival of Media Arts awards, and has finished in the top 10 in the Hearst Journalism Awards each year.

Students are guided by a faculty made up of award-winning professional journalists, strategic communications executives and world-class media scholars. Cronkite professors include five Pulitzer Prize-winning journalists, digital media thought leaders, top TV producers and correspondents, major metropolitan newspaper editors and strategic communications experts. They are master teachers, writers and scholars at the forefront of society's most pressing communications challenges.

The Cronkite School leads mass communication education with its "teaching hospital" learning method, in which students prepare for meaningful careers in media through hands-on learning immersive experiences. Students cover public affairs and sports from news bureaus in Phoenix, Los Angeles and Washington, D.C., producing impactful digital coverage and a nightly newscast on Arizona PBS that reaches 1.9 million households across the state. They conduct national investigations in the Howard Center for Investigative Journalism, and produce multimedia projects on issues of national importance in the Carnegie-Knight News21 program. They create multilingual digital marketing and public relations campaigns in the Cronkite Agency; grow media brands in the Los Angeles Content Studio; create video content and motion graphics in the Video Production Lab; and use emerging media technologies to forge the future of journalism in the New Media Innovation and Entrepreneurship Lab. Each year, Cronkite students complete hundreds of internships across the media fields, engage in dozens of student media organizations and clubs, and travel the world to connect with communities and tell their stories.

Elsewhere at the school, the News Co/Lab advances media literacy through journalism, education and technology; the Donald W. Reynolds National Center for Business Journalism provides resources and training to professional journalists; and the National Center on Disability and Journalism provides support and guidance for journalists as they cover people with disabilities. And connecting communicators around the world is Cronkite Global Initiatives, which fosters international partnerships, travel, training and sharing among students, scholars and professionals.

ASU's investment in the school has garnered national and international attention from educators and media professionals who place the school in the top tier of all U.S. journalism schools, calling it a pioneer in shaping how news is delivered and how people will stay informed in the future.

The Cronkite School is supported by generous individuals, corporations and foundations seeking to help train the next generation of journalists and communication professionals at a pivotal moment of industry transformation and growth. To make a gift today, visit asufoundation.org/cronkite.

## **About Walter Cronkite**

ASU's journalism program was named in honor of former CBS News anchor Walter Cronkite in 1984.

The relationship started when Tom Chauncey, longtime owner of the CBS affiliate in Phoenix and a leading supporter of journalism education at ASU, contacted his old friend in an effort to advance the program. An endowment on behalf of the program was soon established and the school was named after "the most trusted man in America."

Over the next quarter of a century, Cronkite lent much more than his name to the school. He was closely involved — advising leadership, guiding students and faculty, and traveling to Arizona each year to personally give the Walter Cronkite Award for Excellence in Journalism to one of the nation's top journalists. The most important relationship, though, was with "our students," as Cronkite would always call them. Young students, some with parents barely old enough to remember Cronkite behind the anchor desk, lit up when he walked into a classroom. They hung on his every word as he thoughtfully answered their questions about the profession he so loved. They lined up just to shake his hand, and he loved every minute of it.

In what turned out to be Cronkite's last visit to ASU in 2007 before declining health prevented him from traveling, a group of 100 students gathered with just a few minutes of notice that Cronkite was in the building. He held them spellbound as he spoke about covering World War II, Vietnam, Apollo, Watergate and presidents from Truman to Reagan — and of how important "our school" was to him. Although Cronkite died on July 17, 2009, before he was able to visit the new building, he remains an ever-present part of the school's spirit and mission.

### **About Our Graduates**

The Cronkite School has about 16,000 alumni throughout the Valley, across the country and around the world. Many are leaders in television, digital media, newspapers, radio, magazines, public relations and digital marketing.

In 1993, the Cronkite School inducted its first class into the Cronkite Alumni Hall of Fame. The charter inductees were Al Michaels ('66), an Emmy Award-winning sports broadcaster best known for anchoring "Monday Night Football," and Bill Redeker ('71), an ABC News correspondent who covered the Middle East and the Far East during his 30 years with the network.

Other notable Cronkite Alumni Hall of Fame inductees include Matt Barrie ('01), anchor of SportsCenter and studio host of ESPN College Football; Nicole Carroll ('91), editor-in-chief of USA Today; Becky Anderson ('94), CNN International anchor; Julie Cart ('98), Pulitzer Prize-winning Los Angeles Times reporter; Derrick Hall ('91), president and CEO of the Arizona Diamondbacks; Christine Devine ('87), news anchor at FOX 11 in Los Angeles; Mary Kim Titla ('85), founder of Native Youth Magazine; Ray Artigue ('76), president of The Artigue Agency; and Chip Dean ('77), legendary director of ESPN's "Monday Night Football."

Stay connected to fellow #CronkiteNation alumni on LinkedIn, Facebook, Instagram and X (formerly Twitter).

# WALTER CRONKITE SCHOOL OF JOURNALISM AND MASS COMMUNICATION

## **BACHELOR OF ARTS**

DIGITAL MEDIA LITERACY Charles May Hannah Jane Randolph Reagan Spouse

JOURNALISM AND

MASS COMMUNICATION
Gianna Abdallah
DeAsiah Simone Ball
Sophia C. Biazus
Meredith Christine Bushman
Yamileth Paola Cabrera
Luke Joseph Chatham
Nikita Chaturvedi
Sophia L. Crevelt
Nicole M. Day

Emily Ann Delaney Olivia Christine Diem Gabriel Noah Estes William Hunter Fore-Aldrete Thomas France Mea Taylor Griffin Sydney Huyge Alyssa Nicole Marksz Camryn Nicole McLen Annabella Marie Medina Mia Angelina Melendez Elizabeth Moore Evelyn Kaye Nielsen Jenna Marie Oddo Jacinda Isabel Palomo Camila Aldana Pedrosa Sivan Plotkin Alicia Reyna Rodriguez

Renee Brittany Romo Nicole Elizabeth Rossi Ainsley Victoria Ryan Alexia Samantha Oakley Lyn Seiter Cassandra Susan Sheerin Amber Victoria Singer Jacob Anthony Snelgrove Anna Mackenzie Snow Paula Bienvenida Soria Aguilar Justin Spangenthal Rebecca Elizabeth Striffler Daisy Mae Tanner Claire Frances van Doren Samuel Christopher Volante Jordin N. Watson Kylie Hope Werner

## MASS COMMUNICATION AND MEDIA STUDIES

Lucy Argota Jesus Arvizu, Jr. Daijah Bolden Savannah Bonneville Carly Boots Tessa Angelica Rosa Brainard Kolten Trey Branaman Kellye Annette Britton Colton Bosco Cagle Rayna Elon Cason Kayla Christenson Olivia Isolina Cruz Abigail Rose De Leon Maria-Kristina Delavega Victor Diaz Sherrie Louise Dickinson Alyssa Alie Dominguez Taylor Jordan Drake Jody Eamonn Mckenna Lianne Faydo Madison Riley Fitzgerald Mahary Fuentes Katrina Noelle Gonzalez Kendra Gruver Ashley Hausman Kaitlyn Hinds Khiara Jones Dylan Andres Kelly Lindsey Penni Kobussen Saige Marie Landa Jamillah Marie Luepke Aaron Luna Kaitlynn Noelle Maggs Lianess Maldonado

Emily Mann Monique Gladys Mariscal Vanessa Martinez Sean Michael McMillan Krystyna Bozena Medina Kiera Messing Amber Miller Sesily Monday Parker Moraitis Destiny Hope Net Lawrence Jackson Norsworthy Timothy L. Ostdiek Moshe C. Paul Benjamin Thomas Pokorny Jacob Ryan Real Hannah E. Robbins Eileen Sabrina Rodriguez Julia Grace Rollins Silvano Rosas Trevor Cameron Samra Ashley Kie Shelbrack Aya M. Shiha Carolanne Simon Hanna Patricia Spodarek Scott Swofford Mariah Josephine Tafoya-Perry Ashai Danyelle Thomas Kiana Alessandra Tovar Soto Brianna Nicole Valles Samantha Li Vo Meester Jenna Leigh Walker Shianne De'shon Washington Analysia Esther Wick Tyson Wildman Kadison Willis

Whitney Lela Wilson Grace Worthington Sydney Ann Wortley

### SPORTS JOURNALISM

Nicholas James Borgia William Jacob Brown John Fredrick Busker, Jr. Zora Elise Carrier Alex Chenevey Cameron B. Dean Adriana Marie DoPadre Keith Harrison Dottley Spencer Jaron Durose Kathryn Field Finn Stephen Garrison Alexander Scott Gelman Shayan Ghara Alyssa Morales Gomez Katelynn Goodwin Griffin Samuel Greenberg Austin Daniel Hepola Jeffrey Dale Hinkle Nicklaus Lee Hogan Kenji Andrew Ito Lofton Phillip Lechner Lorenzo Andres Lopez Robert Joseph Murphy Daniel Eduardo Ochoa Kaitlyn Parohinog Joseph Plishka Aidan Jacob Richmond Kambell Schmidt Matthew Robert Venezia Caleb Angelo Wiley

## BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

## DIGITAL AUDIENCES

Yocelyn Aguilar Sierra Andrus Rachel Faith Berman Madeline Paige Bielby Emily Bly Mary Margaret Burton Jevin Lloyd Carbonell Ashlyn H. Cox Daniela Crapuzzi Ruiz Catalina Anali Davis Madalyn Joy Denniston Mark A. Fogarty Xavier Fraire Victoria Lynn Gairing Paige Elisabeth Galey
Sydney A. Giarratano
Nicole Hawk
Kelsey Marie Hill
Larry James Houston, Jr.
Thomas Marc Hoy
Olivia Nicole Isbill
Alicia Lynn Johnson
Katelyn Lahr
Latisha Lee
Fabrice Pascal Lignabou
Mia Liu
Jazmin Nicole Martin
Joshua David Martinez
Anissa Caprianna Mathiasz

Zachary Maxwell
Martha Mendoza Cardenas
Evan Montgomery
Nicholas Carl Morton
Jorie Elizabeth Myers
Megan Kaylee Neil
Ellington Monroe Nichols
Jonathan D. Pagan
Ariel Carmen Peralta
Caroline Pierce
Jorge Luis Quintero Salinas
Alyssa Rehel
Ashley Rodden
Julio Raul Rodriguez
Mateen Roohani

John William Schueler Reese B. Seiley Joseph Russell Shouse David Paul Simpson Kira E. Strong Noel Svendson Kyle Robert Thurman Kayte Tompkins Rachel Elise Tymczuk Jared Vasquez-Stading Danielle Nicole Wessler Emily Williams Tucker Williams Ronnie Wimberly

# WATTS COLLEGE OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND COMMUNITY SOLUTIONS (Established 1979)

CYNTHIA LIETZ, PHD Dean

CHRISTINE BUZINDE, PHD
Director, School of Community Resources and Development

ELIZABETH LIGHTFOOT, PHD Director, School of Social Work

SHANNON PORTILLO, PhD Director, School of Public Affairs

BETH HUEBNER, PHD
Director, School of Criminology and Criminal Justice

JOANNA LUCIO, PHD Senior Associate Dean

MEGHA BUDRUK, PhD Associate Dean of Faculty Affairs

CHANDRA CRUDUP, PhD
Associate Dean of Inclusive Design for Equity and Access

WILLIAM TERRILL, PHD
Associate Dean of Academic Programming and Research

CHRIS HIRYAK, MED
Assistant Dean of Student and Academic Affairs

JANET MULLEN, PHD Chief Operating Officer

CINDY PARNELL, MED Chief of Public Service

# WATTS COLLEGE OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND COMMUNITY SOLUTIONS CONVOCATION

7:30 p.m., Tuesday, December 12, 2023 Desert Financial Arena ASU Tempe campus

## **PROCESSIONAL**

"Pomp and Circumstance" — Sir Edward Elgar Sonoran Brass Quintet

## LAND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Megha Budruk, PhD

## PRESENTATION OF COLORS

East Valley Young Marines

## THE NATIONAL ANTHEM

"The Star-Spangled Banner" — Francis Scott Key Vocals sung by Alicia Werner

## WELCOME AND OPENING REMARKS

Cynthia Lietz, PhD Dean

## STUDENT RECOGNITION

Chandra Crudup, PhD Associate Dean of Inclusive Design for Equity and Access

## INVESTITURE AND PRESENTATION OF GRADUATES

School Directors

# PRESENTATION OF DOCTORAL STUDENTS

Joanna Lucio, PhD

## CLOSING REMARKS

Cynthia Lietz, Dean

## ALMA MATER - ARIZONA STATE UNIVERSITY

Music and Words by Ernest Hopkins and Miles Dresskell

## RECESSIONAL

# THE NATION'S LEADING COMPREHENSIVE PUBLIC SERVICE COLLEGE

The Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions is a unique, comprehensive public service college dedicated to fully integrating teaching, research and service to address social problems.

# PREPARING PUBLIC SERVICE LEADERS FOR LIFELONG LEARNING, EQUIPPED WITH TOOLS TO AFFECT CHANGE

Our degree programs cover the spectrum of public service, including public policy, social work, criminology and criminal justice, nonprofit leadership, emergency management, community development, parks and recreation, and more.

A particular point of pride is that the college is home to ASU's most diverse student body, with the highest percentages of under-represented, college transfer and military veteran students—and one of the largest communities of first-generation college students. Many chose public service because of their own life experiences and firsthand understanding of systems that need improvement. Of equal importance is how this commitment translates into real impact for the communities to which students return.

# INTEGRATING TEACHING, RESEARCH AND SERVICE ROOTED IN SOLUTIONS-BASED LEARNING

From day one of their college experience, our students are immersed in hands-on learning through a signature solutions-based pedagogy. They are paired with community partners to tackle real-world problems—both an educational, and service-based experience—delivering more than 600,000 hours of community service each year.

# LEADING ASU SERVICE AND POLICY INITIATIVES TO CREATE A MODEL OF A SERVICE-COMMITTED UNIVERSITY

The college serves as a model for ASU's commitment to service—leading university-wide initiatives such as spearheading the first-of-its-kind Public Service Academy, partnering with the Harvard Institute of Politics to increase civic participation through our Pastor Center for Politics and Public Service and leading AmeriCorps programs like Public Allies Arizona, Legacy Corps for Veterans, Safety Planning for Survivors of Domestic Violence and Corporation for National and Community Service Employment Outcomes.

# SOLVING PROBLEMS THOUGH COLLABORATION WITH COMMUNITY PARTNERS ACROSS SECTORS

The college brings collaborative ideas into action, working closely with hundreds of government, private and nonprofit partners locally and globally. Through our research and academic expertise, our research centers and offices, individual faculty members and cross-disciplinary teams all have an impact beyond dollars. They also produce training, policy guidance, best practices and direct service.

## OUR SCHOOLS AND CROSS-COLLEGE PROGRAMS

The School of Community Resources and Development advances the social, economic, environmental and cultural well-being of our local and global communities through instruction, research and service. We provide nationally recognized interdisciplinary research expertise and innovative academic programs in nonprofit leadership and management, parks and recreation management, therapeutic recreation and tourism development and management.

The School of Criminology and Criminal Justice merges theory and practice. The core of our highly-ranked program—#2 overall by U.S. News & World Report—focuses on the theories of criminality and evidence-based best practices for responding to crime through the lenses of three interrelated structures—policing, courts and corrections—that collectively comprise the criminal justice system.

The School of Public Affairs' mission is to understand and address society's grandest challenges in public management, policy and governance. We seek to maximize our impact through rigorous transdisciplinary research, project-based education, collaborative and inclusive community engagement, experiential learning and innovative solutions. We are ranked consistently among the top 15 public affairs schools in the country with highly rated programs in urban management, environmental policy, nonprofit management and public finance.

One of the largest and most diverse social work programs in the U.S., the *School of Social Work* is motivated by its steadfast commitment to promote social, political and economic justice with a special emphasis on populations of the Southwest. Ranked among the top 10% of social work schools nationwide by U.S. News & World Report, the school prepares professional social work practitioners and scholars who are committed to enhancing individual, family and group problem-solving capacities, maximizing human potential, and creating a more just and humane society.

Our cross-college interdisciplinary programs blend the expertise of our disciplines to create innovative, well-informed approaches to emerging social problems. The emergency management and homeland security program promotes healthier and more vibrant communities through the effective management of hazards and crises. The program evaluation program develops expertise in response to increasing demands for accountability in the public, private and nonprofit sectors. The public safety leadership and administration program prepares graduates for management in the public safety sector with a particular emphasis on emergency medical services, fire and police administration.

## RESEARCH AND IMPACT

The College leads the university in the production of research that has system-wide and large-scale impact on myriad social, behavioral, economic and political challenges. Through rigorous applied research, we are developing solutions with the potential to better our response to pressing issues and positively impact our communities locally, nationally and globally.

# WATTS COLLEGE OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND COMMUNITY SOLUTIONS

## BACHELOR OF APPLIED SCIENCE

APPLIED SCIENCE (EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT) **Edward Armenta** 

## BACHELOR OF ARTS

COMMUNITY ADVOCACY AND SOCIAL POLICY

Tayler Borba Sandra Chebiwot Burrows Emma Genevieve Charles Katelvn Laura Conn

Chloe E. Coupe Denise Hagbo Madison Eliza Heffelfinger Ashley D. Mayfield Kara Ronberg Teresa Rose Rowe Alexis Ireland Smith

Allysa Jade Spear Kylie Brooke Spitzke Ciara Umgelter Amanda Joy Vanzant Jessica Ann Westervelt Sarah Elizabeth Wilkin Taylor R. Yoder

Bryan Anthony Echauri

Fidelis Dafe Efevberha

## BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

COMMUNITY SPORTS MANAGEMENT Derek Raymond Moon Bryson Robert Dartagnon

Weinberg

## CRIMINOLOGY AND CRIMINAL JUSTICE

Yasmine Abdi Ethan Abikoff Brandon Stuart Alexander Abdulaziz Mesfer Alqahtani Paige Deanna Anderson Monica Anguiano Emily Anselmo Ramirez Angel Kershawnda Rea Atcitty Siera Nicole Baca Jesus Barraza Jessica Barraza Isais Lucas John Beach Paige Beavers Rose Beck Annissa Christine Benavidez Katherine Elizabeth Bodemuller Michelle Renee Bolcerek Dana Lee Bonomo Maria Laura Bozo Silva Haleigh Christine Branco Erica Brito

Ethan J. Brown

Joseph Michael Bujold Brianna Burgess Armendariz Aaron Calzada Carlos Carlos Kyle Brandon Carrington Elizabeth Casselbury Elijah Andrew Chinavare Tatum Rae Coaly Thomas Alec Coluccio Seth Colunga Ellen Han Combs Katherine Danielle Corral Jordan Correa Mohammad Dakkak Jena Loren Daley Ashley Amanda Davis Shawn Tyler Dech Lachelle Jenette Deckard-Bracey Daniel Gabriel De La Rosa Jessica DeLorenzo Valerie De Paz Megan Rylee Dingle Jamaya Lanay Dixon Kristine Dodge Sergio Dominguez Alexis Drew Done Alexis Taylor Drish Michaela Rose Dubbs Leslie Dunklee

Hunter Dale Dwyer

Dylan Andrew Eldred Alexander Ross Elrick Juan Carlos Escalona Arciniega Diana A. Fakhouri Vanessa Karina Ferrer Paige Frew Alexis Joy Fusselman Alessia Galvagna Pablo Garcia Alejandrina Garcia Fernandez Lindsee Renee Gilmore Mikaela J. Girardot Neville Gobey Dulce C. Gonzalez Skyler C. Gould Katie Rose Greene Maggie Ann Groves Makena Jade Guenther Yesenia Lizeth Gurrola Jesus Gutierrez Gavin Reese Hamilton Molly Elisabeth Hansen Alexander Harilaou Shelby Jacqueline Harrah-Ferguson

Brynn Rose Henricksen

Eric Emanuel Heredia

Adriana Hernandez

Christina Viriginia Hernandez Melissa Hernandez David Hernandez Alfaro Daniel E. Hidalgo, Jr. Andrew Higley Eboni Huggins Jennifer L. Humeston Seth R. Hunt Andrew Iglesias Stacy Daniela Isselin Kali Deone Jankowski Branden Taylor Jobst Marcus Cole Johnson Amber P. Jones Justin Ian Kaminkow Tatiana Eliepa Kaumatule Joshua Keach David F. Keesey, Jr. Jeremy Kennedy Miranda Nicole Keown Savannah Nicole Kidd Isabelle Kilzer Minji Kim Taquwesha D. King Mikayla Marie Knapowski Sarah Ann Kolle Jimmy Ku Jadeyn Rae Kulla Yovanka Sierra Laborin Shea LaRae Lamoreaux Jason Allen Landas Allison Langsdorf Nicholas Marcelo LaTorraca Kemonie Amor Laws Neil Angel Joy Lewis Joseline Lillian Livingston Cielo Beatriz Dueñas Llanera Jazzmine Marie Lockhart Angelica Gloria Long Jasmin Jacqueline Lopez Lourdes Denisse Loreto Sandoval Delaney Mack Yaseen Samir Maddah Julian Issa Malik Jonathan Manalastas Karen Itzel Martinez Owen Matthias Marcus Robert McAvoy Aine McCarthy Henry Lee Mccullough, Jr. Heather Katherine McDermott Torie Marie Medina William Melcher Christian Rigel Mena Abigail Bonnie Miller

Rianna Rose Miller Maia Ailan Moore Ryan Alexander Morgan Mary Elizabeth Morrison Madison Eve Mulder Kayden Marie Mysliwski Brittney Nguyen Emily Ozimek Jessica Jazmin Padilla Ariana Isabel Penuelas Mark Anthony Perez, Jr. Marlon Pineda Bella Ann Povlitzki Sarah Lynne Powers Lizlynn Kauionalani Favinger Pregana Samuel Puentes Juliana Ramirez Joshua Rangel Jayla Ravenell Breanna Tori-Lynn Rivas Samantha Rivera Santiago Katie Anne Rochau Jonathan Rodrigue Yamilet Alejandra Rodriguez Robles Brijae Renee Rose Andrew Alan Rouss Rachael Rumple Melanie Saldana Villalobos Kaylie Rose Sanfilippo Nathaniel Campbell Santiago Giovanny Anthony Sedano Gabriela Margarita Sepulveda Alexi Marie Shepard Monica Smart Ashley Patricia Nixon Smith Preston Daniel Smith Jesse Sosa Ashley Stich Julian S. Stone II Anna Lisa Tarango Joshua Michael Tarchinski Caitlin Taylor Gina Thammasoth Fantasia Van Thomas Laura Ann Tischendorf Erik A. Titus Chloe Mae Tolliver David Torres Karla Joslin Torres Vanessa Veronica Torres Ilse Monserrat Torres Mendoza Emilia Tresp Maraiha Desiray Ulloa

Elizabeth J. Vargas
Haley Anna Marie Verducci
Elizabeth A. Vierra
Francisco Villanueva
Sierra C. Wallner
Brian Matthew Walsh
Tyler James Weeks
Kathleen Renee West-Martin
Alexandria Katheryne Wild
Courtney Catherine Wilson
Katya Maria Wolf
Tom Wilson Yellowhair
Helena Ylagan

CRIMINOLOGY
AND CRIMINAL
JUSTICE (POLICING)
Matthew Auerbach
Josee Laureen Bell
Jacob R. Betts
Colbi Kay Cerice
Harrison Cooper
Juan Pablo Flores Molina
Zarko Jovic
Nathaniel Angel Manzo
Justin Anthony Martinez
Ashley Mason-Hagen

NONPROFIT LEADERSHIP AND MANAGEMENT Alyssa Christine Turley

PARKS, RECREATION AND SPORT MANAGEMENT Cade Ryan Lasley

# PUBLIC SERVICE AND PUBLIC POLICY

Terra Simone Cruz
Andres Ivan Farias
Brittany Nicole Faulkner
David Matthew Foster
Jonathan Arne Gidron
Lysa Glunt
James Demetrius Horne
Erik Inglis
Karli Jo Jeffries
Charles Garner Lester
Jennifer Lee Ferrucci
Mortensen
Jacob Munoz
Sophia Grace Price

PUBLIC SERVICE AND PUBLIC POLICY (BUSINESS)

Garrett William Pratt Chandler Michael Rezac

PUBLIC SERVICE AND PUBLIC POLICY (CRIMINOLOGY) Anshika Kamthan

PUBLIC SERVICE AND PUBLIC POLICY (EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AND HOMELAND SECURITY)

Abdulrahman Hamoud M Al Talaheen Sarah Albee Fareda Ali Alzaki Francisco Antonio Avalos, Jr. Daniel Ayala Alec Christian Bowman Shane Cavaliere Christopher J. Conti Kevin Derek Copeland Chasity Lee Coriz DeNae Lynn Deckman William T. Delisle-Preas Richard Dula Damian Lamar Duvernay Kristina Dawn Easley Nicholas Allen Graham Raymond Achilles Hackleman Brad Haggard David Hemed Samantha Jean Hendrix Madison Elizabeth Hesse David Paul Holder, Jr. James Dale Madsen Carla Dianne Moody Tamara Jewel Nacho

Ethan M. Paul
Andrew Michael Payne
Samantha Leigh Rohrer
Edward Anthony Salcedo
Michael Ronald Seno
Alexander Shaner
Ethan Ray Smith
Seanmatthew Manuel Ysordia

PUBLIC SERVICE AND PUBLIC POLICY (LAW AND POLICY) Amelayeli Vianey Garcia Leal Holly Tourville Christopher J. Weddigen

PUBLIC SERVICE AND PUBLIC POLICY (SUSTAINABILITY) Camryn Marie Eckel

RECREATION THERAPY Desiree Alexandra Cascio Taylor Janae Hernandez Destini Mcal Tetzlaff

TOURISM AND

RECREATION
MANAGEMENT
Christopher James Aiello
Ashlyn Nicole Bontrager
Sophia Ann Bowen
Cora Elizabeth Carman
Caleb Christensen
Ian Cameron Crowley
Leah Frankiewich
Ross Taylor Horstman
Meghan Nicora Hughes
Tya Lynn Kuzov
Cole Christopher Lind
Grace Elizabeth Maidens
Emily Corinne Martin

Danica Ann Miles Alejandra Sandoval Salamanca Evan Luke Spaulding Samantha Lee Toy Mary-Margaret Elizabeth Wright

TOURISM
DEVELOPMENT
AND MANAGEMENT
Noor Ali Alhakeem
Marcus Preston Johnson

TOURISM
DEVELOPMENT
AND MANAGEMENT
(MEETINGS AND
EVENTS)
Jenhalyn Martin-Castellano
Kylie Parker

TOURISM
DEVELOPMENT
AND MANAGEMENT
(RESORT AND HOTEL
LEADERSHIP)
Emily Rae Brinson

Mirria L. Tamayo

TOURISM
DEVELOPMENT
AND MANAGEMENT
(SUSTAINABLE
TOURISM)
Michael James Hartigan

Morgan Leigh Navas

URBAN AND METROPOLITAN STUDIES Mangue Diana Esono Thomas Cole Taylor

## BACHELOR OF SOCIAL WORK

Makenna Marie Massman

Fathiya A. Awale Lidia Corrales Aviles Kristin M. Craig Kyara Guadalupe Delgado Estrada Casey Faith Dempsey Crystal Diaz

Alejandro Partida, Jr.

Sady Guadalupe
Dominguez Romero
Jacqueline Del Carmen
Estrada Garcia
Robyn Dawn Maria Finazzo
Aaron Rey Gerardo
Ana Gonzalez

Ramona Eve Granillo Aria Serene Grimm Elizabeth Hope Halle Shamea Letisha Hardy Alondra Hernandez Anna C. Krause Jenna Langsmith Morgan W. Little Megan Jenae McCullough Ifrah Hashim Nur Brittney Kay Ormiston Ariana Politron Christian Denea Rich Nathan Robert Rivisto Mutumwinka Rose Blanka Gizel Rubio Mackenzie Rae Schultz Alyssa Kay Smith Barri Faith Smith Mary A. Spahr Jessica Rachel Spencer Crystal Marie Jean Staten Anne F. Stelmach Malia Ellae Wilson Alicia Zuniga

# W. P. CAREY SCHOOL OF BUSINESS (Established 1955)

OHAD KADAN, PHD Dean

AMY OSTROM, PHD Vice Dean

MICHELE PFUND, PHD Senior Associate Dean, Undergraduate Programs

> LUIZ MESQUITA, PHD Associate Dean, Graduate Programs

> STACEY LIPPERT, MBA
> Assistant Dean, Graduate Programs

KATHRYN KARNOS EATON, PHD Assistant Dean, MBA Programs

BENJAMIN SHAO, PHD Associate Dean, Asia-Pacific Programs and Initiatives

GOPALAKRISHNAN MOHAN, PHD Senior Associate Dean, Faculty

RAGHU SANTANAM, PHD Senior Associate Dean, Executive Education, Corporate Partnerships, and Lifelong Learning

DANIEL GRUBER, PHD Associate Dean, Teaching and Learning

JEFFREY WILSON, PHD Associate Dean, Research and DEI

## W. P. CAREY SCHOOL OF BUSINESS UNDERGRADUATE CONVOCATION

2:00 p.m., Wednesday, December 13, 2023 Desert Financial Arena ASU Tempe campus

## MASTER OF CEREMONIES

## STAGE PARTY PROCESSIONAL

### THE NATIONAL ANTHEM

"The Star-Spangled Banner" — Francis Scott Key Arranged by Henry Fillmore

## **GREETINGS**

## FEATURED STUDENT SPEAKER

## **Turken Family Undergraduate Outstanding Graduating Senior**

Dawson Hendricks Business Administration, ASU Online

## **Finalists**

Sophia Grace Agus Jake Hernandez Phillip Konstantinov

### DEPARTMENT CHAIRS

Andy Call, PhD, Director, School of Accountancy
Pei-Yu Chen, PhD, Chair, Department of Information Systems
Laura Lindsey, PhD, Chair, Department of Finance
Alejandro Manelli, PhD, Chair, Department of Economics
Adegoke Oke, PhD, Interim Chair, Department of Supply Chain Management
Amy Ostrom, PhD, Interim Chair, Department of Marketing
Troy Schmitz, PhD, Director, Morrison School of Agribusiness
Wei Shen, PhD, Chair, Department of Management and Entrepreneurship

## UNDERGRADUATE COMMITTEE

Cara McDaniel, PhD, Committee Chair, Department of Economics
Mathias Arrfelt, PhD, Department of Management and Entrepreneurship
Jamille Lasanta, PhD, Morrison School of Agribusiness
Ajith Kumar, PhD, Department of Marketing
Jason Nichols, PhD, Department of Information Systems
Antonios Printezis, PhD, Department of Supply Chain Management
Geoffrey Smith, PhD, Department of Finance
Veena Srinivasan, MS, School of Accountancy

## CLOSE

Michele Pfund, PhD, Senior Associate Dean, Undergraduate Programs

## RECESSIONAL

## ABOUT THE W. P. CAREY SCHOOL OF BUSINESS

The W. P. Carey School of Business at Arizona State University is one of the highest-ranked and largest business schools in the United States. The school is internationally recognized for its leadership in business education and for positively impacting the practice, science, and art of management on a national and international scale. The school works to rethink the nature of business, engage the world, and create a better future.

More than 20,000 students attend the W. P. Carey School of Business, including over 2,500 online learners and more than 100 doctoral candidates. The student body is especially diverse, including representatives from over 100 countries.

Each member of the W. P. Carey community, whether on campus or around the globe, aspires to do great things — for themselves and each other. This promise is enshrined in the Carey Code, to contribute to our legacy and live our values of excellence, integrity, impact, and community; to demonstrate that business is personal by treating others with respect and kindness; to advocate for access and equity to create stronger organizations and inclusive societies; to embrace and exhibit ethical business practices; and to champion fellow Sun Devils and volunteer when and what we can to promote their success.

The W. P. Carey School boasts an acclaimed faculty of more than 200 esteemed tenure and tenure-track professors. Many faculty members are also on the editorial boards of academic journals and publications. Housed within the school are more than 20 respected research centers, labs, and a research institute, which generate research, knowledge, and information that support academics and business professionals and are internationally recognized for research productivity.

Both the school's graduate and undergraduate programs are ranked among the best in the nation by U.S. News & World Report. This year, 31 W. P. Carey programs or disciplines were ranked Top 30, with 15 ranked Top 10 in the nation.

Undergraduate Bachelor of Science degrees are offered in accountancy, business data analytics, business entrepreneurship, computer information systems economics, finance, management, marketing, and supply chain management.

Undergraduate students also have the option of earning a Bachelor of Arts degree in business with concentrations in business administration, communication, corporate accounting, financial planning, food industry management, global agribusiness, global leadership, global logistics management, global politics, health care, human resources, information security, language and culture, law, public service and public policy, retail management, sports business, statistics, sustainability, technology, and tourism; and Bachelor of Arts degrees in applied business and technology solutions, and entrepreneurial leadership.

The school offers its renowned MBA program in four distinct platforms: Full-time, Evening, Online, and Executive. Master's degrees are available in accountancy and data analytics, business analytics, finance, global logistics, information systems management, innovation and venture development, real estate development, supply chain management, and taxation and data analytics. Doctoral degrees are offered in accountancy, agribusiness, economics, finance, information management, management, marketing, and supply chain management.

The W. P. Carey alumni network spans the globe. Our alumni represent highly regarded companies from diverse industries, including manufacturing, technology, retail, banking, accounting, entertainment, and food, as well as entrepreneurial firms and respected nonprofit organizations.

For more information about the W. P. Carey School of Business, please visit wpcarey.asu.edu.

## W. P. CAREY SCHOOL OF BUSINESS

# BACHELOR OF ARTS

**BUSINESS** (BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION) Mohammed Abdulmajeed N Abdulkarim Bronson Christian Adams Yesly Yamiled Aguirre Abdulah Alhajri Hassan Mohammed Alhasawi Mirella Fernanda Aprile Rodriguez Vanessa Elizabeth Arce Legorreta Christine Arra Cervantes Arenas Josue Galois Arevalo Mary Elizabeth Ashford Ibrahim Omar M Badawood Talia Batista Sierra Brianna Andrea Beltran Mohammed Ben Youness Adrian Bermudez Mariah Angel Bernal Breanna Besheone SharRon Andrea Blackwolf Amanda Rose Bogdan Jacqueline Bojorquez Lopez

Katherine Borra Troi Jean Brackin Callahan Elizabeth Bretz Matthew Brooks Jazlynn Brown Taylor Rose Buffo Viet Lam Bui Brooke Ann Calaway Maria Cardenas Cornejo Jared I. Carlos Eveli Carrillo Ramon Cervantes-Tadeo Jingjing Chen Elizabeth Grace Chilton Grace H. Chung Haley Marie Collver Zoe Blue Colwell-Lipson Zachary Aaron Cooper Cody Wayne Corey Michelle Cross Michaela Culver Matthew Thomas Currier Rebecca Suzanne Daugherty Amber L. Decasas Samantha Nichole Diaz Haydan Lynn Drake Benjamin Erik Durrant

Aubriana Isela Easby Harrison Don Easby Mayte M. Esquivel Nery Fernandez Julia Marie Ferrendelli Matthew T. Fishel Kylie Fox Austin James Frantell Chenglin Fu Gavin Howard Gambill Jarret Timothy Garcia Jacob Maxwell Garms Perla Keyts Gaxiola Leon Kayley Estelle Gehrels Jacob Charles Gerbich Mackenzie Giglio Sarah J. Glass Cassidy Glover, Jr. Cecilia Gonzalez Torres Carly Irene Gotie Alexandra Breann Griswold Hayden Lee Gross Shelby Anne Halfman Matthew Bryan Hall Kyle Richard Hamilton Dawson Scott Hendricks Liliana Hernandez

Harrison Philippe Hoge Thomas Brennan Hornby Connor Joseph Hughes Minwoo Hwang Nneka Ibeneme Austin A. Irwin Truly Diane-Yasmine Jacobs Omar David Jimenez James Garrett Jordan Chelsey Malynn Kelly Daniela M. Khoshaba Olga King Randy Ko Trent Kossick Jack Krumbach Madison Raye Lewis Xian Li Xiaochen Liu Matthew Lonergan Kailyn Jade Luyben Gianna Martin Coby Michael Martinez David Manuel Martinez Mariah Martinez Chloe Elizabeth McCabe Stephanie Lynn McCormick Randi Nicole McKernan Brooke Angel McMillan Cortney Christine Lloyd Merrick Avinadi Meyer Abby Michels Dyelan Bryce Miller Ariell Kimberly Millican Tin Htet Moe Ariana Taelor Moise Brenda Yasmin Montes Anisa Montoya Brianna Marie Morgan Kate Morley Joseline Ndayikengurukiye Ken Nguyen LeRoy Huynh Nguyen David Ogunnubi Emily Lauren Olivier John August Orso, Jr. Brodrik Pacheco Wen Hsin Pai Paul N. Paquette Lorenzo Perez Kayla Nicole Peterson Phally Jen Phlong Theodore Starr Piepgras Michelle Lynn Pignati Martin Ponce Carson Brock Powell

Cameron Charles Prohaska Blake Anthony Provenza Carly P. Razny Jimena Rivera Patricia Bianca Tubu Rivera Samantha Elizabeth Roberts Ashley Roden Brandon Elliot Rodgers Jennifer Rodriguez Faith Pearl Rogers Alivia Antoinette Sacco Brian Salud Sanchez Sanchez Lauren Christine Sanford Axel Santacruz Anna Stella Schweizer Jacob Scorse Jalila Rauhi Shiha Kaitlyn Sunni Shumway William Peter Singer Hailey Rose Smith Jose Solis Mirna Soueidan Tatum Elisabeth Sowinski Adrienne Isabel Ashlea Kay Stauth Austin Steen Summer Sturm Alexis Lynn Sullivan Christina Tan Katherine Grace Thompson Travis K. Thompson Uyen Thao Truong Bui Amber Sue Village Jason Voter Brandon Philip Wallin Alissa Noelani West Margaret Anne Wigger William Meade Wildrick Adaysha Dionna Williams Harleigh Alyssa Wilson Lucas Wright Chelsea Ann Yazzie Kylie Young Claire Xuejiao Yuan Xianxin Zeng Wentao Zhang Yuqing Zhang Jinkang Zhu

BUSINESS (COMMUNICATION) Devon Cade Abbiate Sarah Nicole Aldridge Anakin Bret Allison Ayyuce Cagla Altintas Baylor Scot Anderson Zachary Thomas Anderson Michael Awadalla Besim Begaj Nikki Blasi Alexis Ann Boyle Carrie Ann Bradley Jeffrey Scott Braughton Harrison L. Case Aimee-Lynn Casugay Houyu Chen Colton Cook Amanda Ann Corizzi Clayton W. Cunningham Samuel Wyatt Dail Morgan Davies Abigail Morgan Defoor Delanee Denney Sarah Olivia Dushaw Drew C. Edwards Zane Ellis Erika Erives Dominguez Edward Jacob Farris Thomas Allen Forbes Jack Devin Foster Ashley Julianna Frogge Molly Rene Garner Benjamin I. Gitell Jacob Godwin Christian Rupe Greene Garrett Kyle Gunter Cody D. Harms Kun He Katie Marie Herbison Giselle Hernandez Sean Hastings Hernon Maxwell Richard Hill Macie Jordan Illyes Elijah Irvine Andrew Keith Knoebel Alex Lawson Melinda Pomaikai Lee Rachana Lim Andrea Little Carissa Jo Madouse Carolina Madrid Kailee Marie Martin Vanda Elizabeth Mate Dane Owen Melder Madison Sara Melone Luke Sullivan Moran Jailene Moreno Guillen Minh Quang Nguyen Nga Tran Viet Nguyen Kristen Renee O'Connell Gabriella Pantalone Ryan Arthur Peacock

Jukang Qiu Alexa Marie Raynes Alissa Jo Riggins Araceli Rodriguez Jamylette Jovana Rojas Megan Roland Austin Lee Ronzone Cade Anthony Ronzone Marilu Salgado Samantha Lee Schian Anna Xiao Lan Shagott Leo Douglas Shaw Skye Alexis Shippy Mariclare Shirey Elizabeth Anne Simmons Ella Claire Snyder Amana Jasmine Soeria-Atmadja Leilani Grace Southworth Matthew Kyle Stedman Manuel Alberto Tello Garibay Katrin Trimarche Hannah Ruth Walling Yijin Wang John Lester Weidman Luke Welch Danielle Christine Wilson Jingwei Wu Rianna Osenia Yanez Brody A. Yost Yuan Zhang Xiangyi Zhou

# BUSINESS (CORPORATE ACCOUNTING)

Zufan Tadess Assefa Siera Laura Barham Jeralynn Brandenburg Justin Christopher Brigida Carisa Brown Sarah Ashley Camacho Jared Carter Zachary Chavez Nicole L. Dugan George Alfred Escoe Audriana Maria Flick Kristian D. Gigov Harvir Singh Grewal Kelvin Patrick Hickman Julia Hunt Jeaneen Renee Jacquemin James William Laird Taryn Lake Tenley Marie Mange Eric Townsend Rape

Benjamin Quentin Taylor David Teng Brianda A. Tirado Priscilla Marie Velez Shelby Esther Williams

# BUSINESS (FINANCIAL PLANNING)

Chris Alexandrescu Thomas Carl Anctil Shivam Sanjay Bhakta Drew Jacob Blythe Cameron Burton Jordan Chapman Anna Crabs Nicholas Gregory Csekme Mark Housley Eddington Ariana Olivia Ford Nicolas Tyler Garcia Michaela Imani Anjel Gayden Sophia Grace Geyer Nickolas Ray Gonzalez Nicholas Hamrick Haves Macy Kristina Hayward Alejandro Hernandez Macie Jordan Illyes Ryan Jacob Kanner Callie Kazalski Anne King Ryne Alexander Kurtz Jiajie Lao Cole Larkin Benjamin Lemley Hui Li Axl Ludena Nadine Majed Angel Sebastian Martinez Duyen Phan Tinh Nguyen Sean William Norris Nathan Olari Carter Orvin Gregory Thomas Osselaer Sydnee Raine Poitra Jonah Paul Puschinsky Rajthilakh Ramesh Tanner D. Ricketts Justin Arnold Saldana Seth Alexander Seaton Moises Serda-Sevilla

Devyn Steeves

Sandy T. Tieu

Lauren Sulkosky

Brian S. Towner

Danica Vukcevich Adam Jonathan Wold

Maxine Lynn Tuason

Zhuoyu Yao Sofiia Zaitseva Alonzo Zavala Barajas Tianxiao Zhang

# BUSINESS (FOOD INDUSTRY MANAGEMENT) Hailey Everard

Thanh Yen Nguyen

Zoie Renee Sherman

BUSINESS (GLOBAL AGRIBUSINESS) Lama Ibraheem A Alqady

# BUSINESS (GLOBAL LEADERSHIP)

Krizen-Joi Tiqui-Boyer Aguilar Grant Thomas Ballew Sedar Ronje Brown Delaney Fallico Aoloni Love Monterroso Joana Maria Mueller Joshua Caleb Sloop Chaya Rochel Smolensky Adrian Emiliano Valdez

# BUSINESS (GLOBAL LOGISTICS MANAGEMENT)

Eveli Carrillo
Jacob Raymond Dorweiler
Matthew Gates
Jingxing Huang
Daniel James II
Audrey Ann Jensen
Jiancheng Luo
Miranda Moore
Jaydi M. Ramirez
Jonah Ridinger

# BUSINESS (GLOBAL POLITICS)

Bryce A. Benedict Christopher Michael DeGuardi Ethan D. Garofalo Thuy Quan Hoang Sammantha Cheyenne Holiman Illen Ortet Ethan Pelland Thomas J. Wagner

# BUSINESS (HEALTH CARE)

Phatsalavanh Oukham John Deniel Mesina Rebeta Shauntae Ann Stowe Reshini Umesh

# BUSINESS (HUMAN RESOURCES)

Abdulmajeed Abdullah Algarni Lama Ibraheem A Alqady Nourah Alshathry Tierra Bryenee Gentle Grace Kylie Horstman Jesus Ignacio Luna Joshua Thomas York Joshua P. Zackert

# BUSINESS (INFORMATION SECURITY)

Charles Haeseker Matthew Robert Lesch Braeden Alexander Lincoln Inaí Isbossette Luevano Palomera Vinh Duy Nguyen Robert Jaimes Rivera Eryn Schauble

# BUSINESS (LANGUAGE AND CULTURE)

Eric Harvey McGuire Daniella Mia Ramirez Lopez Nirvana Rosas Leslie G. Yuriar

# **BUSINESS (LAW)**

Abdulaziz Mohammed A
Alkhamis
Kianna Barrera
Rachel Bateman
Ireland A. Blim
Courtney Rose Breckenridge
Mark Buehlmann
Jose Tiburcio Cerna
Frances Anne Derrick
Daniel Louis Doherty
Adam Fennich
Kenzie Garcia
Mohammed Said A Garwan
Samuel Jacob Golovin
Adrianna Alejandra Guerra

Hadvn Haskin Rock Hunter Jenkins II Keith Jones Gracielle Elizabeth Kikerpill Daniel Kent Kilroy Bradley Austin Kurtz Isaak Christopher Larson James L. Lewis III Madison Raye Lewis Jeevak Manivannan Shijie Mei Luke Alexander Mosiman Katelyn Danielle Nadeau Justin Noble Aldo Armando Padilla Flores Maisie Ann Petchey Evelynn Ramirez Jordan Malia Roberts Shayna Reece Rogers Miranda Romero Isaiah Adonai Melchizedek Sanchez Gabriel David Schomaker Kendal Fox Shields Ammon Sinclair Jackson Snedecor Brintley MacKenna Spencer Kevin Depante Tobias Garrison Lee Turcotte Jian Wang Lauren Elizabeth Westcott Xena Young Whang

BUSINESS (PUBLIC SERVICE AND PUBLIC POLICY) Jamara Tehya McGarry Marlynn Dawn Miller

Emma Ann Parker

BUSINESS (RETAIL MANAGEMENT) Colette Alyss Pressell

# BUSINESS (SPORTS BUSINESS)

Andrea Lee-Ann Allizadeh Samantha Grace Ayotte Justin Barnett Nyah Mackenzie Barnhart Jackson Lee Haring Barnum John Beck Breanna M. Bissell Marcellus Brown Christopher Michael Cantrell Aaron Castro Aaron Riley Coloma Richard Isaac Contreras, Jr. Marcus Jeffrey Corso Bryan Jacob Decker Andrew Joseph Devitt Trevor Michael Fillat Thomas Scott Fitzke Joshua Samuel Gardner Nicolas Anthony Giacomazza Annie Elizabeth Gilbert Rachel Hall Samuel Harris Kevin W. Hicks Dylan Lewis Hollins Wyatt Winslow Hoyle Rashad Alexander Huggins Sean Michael Iverson Austin Michael Jobe Adam Johnson Blake Alexander Kokoska Garrett John Lamb Mason Larusso Ethan LeBlanc Kevin Pang Lee Hannah Catherine Leitner Aiydn Lirange Niklas Alexander Lombardi Austin Meiia Michael Mesa Benjamin Cole Miller Hanna Momsen Christian James Montana Jake Morris Zu Ding Ng Brenden Nunn Sae-Mee Park William John Piper Pereira Ethan Michael Piechota Chase Paul Puchta Justin Thomas Robertson Jess Diego Root Jared Rose Connor James Sampson Wyatt Alexander Santilena Alicia Julia Shindo David Harold Shinherr Nico Alessio Sigala Cole H. Speight Brady Alan Stephens Connor Stevens Raymond Igor Stits Norman Swanson IV Karalynn Taylor Dylan James Tinley Melissa Nancy Tweedie

Elijah Gerrit Van Dyke Xinyu Wang Owen William Woodland Isaiah Courtland Wright Camille Helen Wyckoff Weisen Zhao

# BUSINESS (STATISTICS)

Abdullah Musabbeh Hareb Saeed Alkaabi John Palmer Smith V Anthony Washington, Jr. Haodong Zhu

BUSINESS (SUSTAINABILITY) Jane Mary Bock

Elias C. Boulet

Grace Elizabeth Bronder Angel Rene Delveccio Bennett Scott Dobson **Emily Marie Engel** Jordi Arthur Adriaan Flipse Matthew Gates Enxhi Giozeneli Kendal Rae Jasper Kailey Helena Johnson Liam D. Langdon Giovanna Lopez Garcia Blandin Best Nimenya Francisco Mateo Osborne Claire Olivia Procter-Murphy Brian Vincent Sackner Erin Shriner Jade Alexandra Strohmeyer Ramen Joseph Warda Miles Washington Fukun Yao

BUSINESS (TECHNOLOGY) Jacob C. Hershauer Anthony Javier Luviano De La Riva

# BUSINESS (TOURISM)

Lauren Kirby Brown Ann Elisabeth Brunetta Maci Leigh Greene Emily Howard Sadie Lynn McRae Prescott Nolan Stewart Morgan Stimson

# BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

ACCOUNTANCY Ghanim Ahmed NA Al Khulaifi Rachel Avezbadalova Jonathan Keagan Bagley Courtney Baker Amandalene Venice Baculo Baroma Jose Bernal Martinez Amanda Lyn Bieber Susan Marie Blastic Jessenya Jean Bogle Willow Rayn Brown Quang Dai Bui Lorena Yadira Camarillo Molinar Ian Canny **Brooke Caskey** Xi Chen Alexandra Dean Cheshire Zhuhong Deng Drake William Philip Dixon Nguyet Khanh Doan Heather Rose Dominguez Brandon Michael Duckett Hannah Kristine Falkenberry Sage Elisabeth Fanning Kelsey Anne Finney Citlaly Flores **David Tomas Fong** Lance Frost

Sedona Sierra Gallagher Jordan Ray Graham Seth Hansen Skylar Caitlin Hernandez Adriel Hernandez Marquez Nolan Hokanson Cole J. Hopkins Ya Fang Hu Maddisen Huddleston Phi Hanh Huynh Talia Fern Jones Mohammed Karkari Jacob Luke Kelly Bronson D. Kim Jasper James King Robert Cole Kruger Iliana Galindo Levario Angela Lily Mickey Jonina Leventhal Yutian Li Ziyi Liu Kevin Andres Lopez Moreno Mila Simone MacLeod Hunter Jade Mccormick Trace W. Payne Stephanie Penhale Kathleen Quynh Pham Tam Tran Thanh Pham Rion Radford Berta Ramirez Tanner David Ricks

Odalis Sanchez Cortez

Rosa María Sandoval Tirza J. Scott Orin Caleb Kalokuokamaile Sherman III Mary Lynn Forrest Slade Kenneth Douglas Smith Miloud Souili Andrew Louis Stanton Lavonne Tracy Katherine Elizabeth Tymoszuk Aric Urban Cristina Lissett Valencia Zachary Joseph Walsh Alaina Gabrielle Whitmer Hannah Wolcott Brandon R. Wynns Holly Zixin Xu Hee Won Yoon Eden Arbella Younan

# BUSINESS DATA ANALYTICS

William Howard Arnold III Samantha Grace Ayotte Logan Scott Baxter Brad Leonard Bettis Katie Anne Cavanaugh Benjamin Frederic Clouser Keesean Arthur Cox Suchay Shirish Dharnidharka Jerry Egharevba Evan Scott Epstein Saige Luke Groscost Travis M. Gunderson Joseph Ryan Ibarra Ting Zuo Jennings Jackson Kai Kevane Sierra Monique King Thomas John Koenig Te-Jung Liu Yuhang Lu Megan Ngo Mary Nguyen Lindsey Eun Oh Ethan Pelland Kai Peng Chase William Rohlik Eduardo Rosas Zachary Scott Schroeder Akshat Sinha Shivraj Hitendrasinh Solanki Derrick Tesson Ning Wei Zihuan Xu Yunhua Yang Jiwon Yoon Michael Isaac Youkhanna

# BUSINESS ENTREPRENEURSHIP

Cameron Michael Anthony Mariah Lisette Corona Jaxen Dittfach Porter Daniel Hakes Zachary T. Hatch Piper McKenna Hill Alyson Faye Kittle Mike Huu Nguyen Madison Rain Russell Joanna Velasco Raymundo Alec Gordon Wheeler

# COMPUTER INFORMATION SYSTEMS

Khairi Abouseido
Nicholas Andrews
Madison Haley Apoderado
Qari Rahim Bukhsh
Rafael Cardiel Garcia
Jack Reiley Chilton
Min Chou
Kamilah Marie Chowdhury
Huan Vu Do
Kaylee Ngoc Doan
Chenxin Du
Jackson James Fabiano

Tyler Michael Fett Jacob Edward Franke Kaylee Lynn Funk Srujan Kumar Garapati Courtney Elizabeth Harris Eunho Jo Charlie Labato Philip Kaya Mangosing Madison Mckee Walker Jones Mellon Anthony Richard Mendez Stephanie Mendivil Luca Michelangelo Moioli Bryan Keyth Moore Bryant Francisco Murcia Alexander Philip Muscarella Thien Duc Thinh Nguyen Vinh Duy Nguyen Somin Park Vanessa Sanchez Morales Benjamin Smith Khoa Dang Tran Yash N. Trivedi Anamika Tyagi Keaton Wales Holly Zixin Xu Lucy Ziyi Xu

# **ECONOMICS**

Dominique Alatriste Urbalejo George W. Bradford II Bryce Darrin Coup Logan Noah Davis Jacob Dellinger William Thomas Gerads III Jake Benjamin Hernandez Jiancheng Li Yizhu Lin Ark Lu Walker Jones Mellon Talen Osborn Ashley Lynn Rothman

# FINANCE

Richard Carl Abrams
Carl John Adcock
Louai Ali S Alghamdi
Abdulkareem Hisham
Alhaddad
Sofyan Alhussami
Justin Cole Aulds
Bradley Noah Baltman
Jordan Chad Banning
Adrien Thomas Barnes
Conrad T. Bloom

**Brady Hancock Brenning** Fan Bu Mark Buehlmann Julian David Cardenas Harrison L. Case William Jack Charters III Sebastian Lawrence Ikaika Ching Brandon Charles Chisholm Isabella Gabrielle Coleman Robert Stanford Curtis Logan Noah Davis Suchay Shirish Dharnidharka Adam Josef Drees Nicholas Joseph Dumont Michael William Echelberger, Jr. Zheqi Fan Jack Francis Fearon Peter Fenger Nathan Gregory Fletcher Alexander Hernandez Daniel Dustin Hetman Amela Huseinovic Tanner Isaacs Gabriel Isles Lopez Deven Michael Jurado Hunter Reed Kasprzyk Logan Thomas Kelly Nicole Karen Kennedy Ethan Charles Kirkeeng Stian Alexander Klype Phillip Konstantinov Konstantinov Jakob Lee Lancaster-Loper Alex Josef Lane Emmanuel Ledezma John Chase Ledwith Emily Lehman Kayli Lopez Iris Yulissa Lopez Vargas Carter Grey Lorton Samuel Jack Lytle Payten Payge Magnussen Kyosuke Mcgee Camryn A. McSweeney Tharun Mani Natarajan Patrick Alan Nathan Luke Edward Nelson Akshay Ponugupaty Hao Qiu Axel Rolando Ouintana Garcia Cayden Joseph Rana Jacob Reeb

Atlan Alec Rodriguez

Marlin Alma Santiago Navarrete Cameron Shaw Ziming Shen Japneet Singh Cecelia Louise Skog Leah Stoller Nathaniel Han Swift Brian Charles Swyers Bjorn Syme Jack Ethan Talbott Fengyi Tian Ethan Sebastian Lim Tong Jacob Trussell Aric Urban Robynn Rene Vande Krol Ryan Vanderway Vicente Velasquez Teran, Jr. Xavier Iose Velez Colin Wade Keaton Wales Zachary Joseph Walsh Taojie Wang Yulong Wang Ben Samuel Westen Shihan Xu Zhijie Zhou Honglin Zhu

# MANAGEMENT

Margarita Acosta Sophia Grace Padilla Agus Abdulrahman Salem Saleh Aljaberi Ryker crew Applegate Jocelyn Arnold Gonzalo Angel Baeza Dahlia Hannah Baldinger Alexa Christine Baldy Vedant Arvind Bhanushali Haley Janell Blaesi Dawson Eugene Bolton Cameron Lee Branson Courtney Rose Breckenridge Tayler F. Buhrow Emmanuel Castro Jordyn Michelle Cocomello Andrew P. Comeau Justin Daniel Cordero Rebecca Ashlyn Eppert Muskaan Gupta Jared Doran Hancock Emma Hedeen Michelle Islas Hernandez Patrick Stephen Kane

Kyler Benjamin Kaveny Brandon D. Kilde Ethan LeBlanc Fang Shiun Liu Ziyi Liu Sean Michael Marhevka James Thomas Mikrut Craig Thomas Opdycke Katrina Marie Paige Zane Joseph Paulus Bormeiy Plan Jorge Rascón, Jr. Shawn N. Roberts Kimberly Roche'Montes Dayana Romero Olmos Alexander Oscar Rudnick Ryan Matthew Sweeney Yunfei Tao Cierra Michele Taylor Qi Zhou

# MARKETING

Ameen Abdulhameed A Alabduljabbar Jacob Alvarado Mia Amaro Brittany Lea Anderson Elizabeth Marie Anderson Shealvnn Rose Burnett Christiana Marie Camba Luhnyae Campbell Britney Rose Chey Shearel H. Cohen Aracely De La Cruz Kirsten Emily Dittberner Tyler Thomas Dolowy Emily Marie Engel Sabrina Espino Alyssa Louise Fredrickson Marissa Noel-Lemos Garcia Malefia Emma Gustafsson Lauren Elizabeth Hales Megan Leigh Hansen Mason Harbertson Anna Rose Harbort Dylan Wayde Hauptmeier Colton Glen Hove Oliver James Illerhues Kelly Erin Jacobson Kiwon Kim Brenna Nicole Kottmann Gavin Abraham Kuruvilla Kevin Pang Lee Jiarui Ma Paylos Manoleas

Andrew D. Markau Tatem Irene McGilvra Mario R. Medrano Luke Robert Melin Christianna Latisha Mills Hunter L. Newcomb Darian Quoc Nguyen Justin Michael Pany Olivia Maria Para Jeongin Park Ronn Deivyd Perez Keaton J. Peterson Gracie Jean Porter Vidya Raghuraman Gatienne Joelle Rodriguez Eryn Schauble Dylan Wayne Sigman Sydney Elizabeth Skor Audra Taylor Sumetz Garrison Lee Turcotte Madison Rae Valencic Zhida Wan Brianna Wettig Samantha Marie Wilbur Zihuan Xu Oi You Yu Chun Yu Brooke Danielle Zavosky

MARKETING (DIGITAL AND INTEGRATED MARKETING COMMUNICATIONS) Miriam Barrera Sophia Bergay Hayden Scott Bomstad Mackenzie Eva Bondo Grace Butler Eugene Lee Hammer Marina Raquel Haro Cierra Penny LeBlanc Sadie Lynn McRae Mendy Nguyen Fiona Katherine O'Keeffe Stephanie Margarita Poblete Perez Nasim Ranjbari Michelle Rascon Genesis Elizabeth Rivas Savannah Grace Skarecky Yun wen alicia Soh Ava Karolita Swarup Garrett Hale Tanner Annabella Marne Tiedeman

Elisa Marie Torres De Leon Jacob Michael Tuttle Isabella Wagner Ethan Ryan Wilk Jinchen Xiao Laura V. Zavala

MARKETING (PROFESSIONAL SALES) Michael Joseph Potuzak Tyler Ryan Van De Beuken

Albatool Saleh Alammar

# SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

Khalid Al-Waleed Mohammed Al-Barmani Ibrahim Albashrawi Abdulmajeed Abdullah Algarni Al-Khatab Hilal Saleh Al Foura Al-Ghafri Ahmed Fayez A Alhabib Ali Hussain A Alhassan Sofyan Alhussami Zainab Abdulbaqi M Al Nasr Mohammed Yasser A Alnemer Navif Nasser Alotaibi Miriam Barrera Spencer William Baumbach Jasen Ryan Besch-Stokes Jackie Beltran Buchanan Jinger Chen Yu Hsuan Chen Yuhan Chen Angel Rene Delveccio Roberto Famoso Vargas, Jr. Travis Conlan Flack

Jevon Darnell Walter Flippin Richie Michael Kerry Haddad Cody D. Harms Miranda Heinrich Michelle Islas Hernandez Thuy Quan Hoang Yuhang Huang Thomas John Koenig Jenna Marie Lee Yutian Li Huchen Liu Jiajun Liu Yuhang Lu Jiagi Luo Timothy Douglas Luscombe-Guerra Paylos Manoleas Matthew James-Neil Marples Kaitlin Marie Marquardt Shonna McBride Christian Miller Tharun Mani Natarajan Zu Ding Ng Linh Ngoc Nguyen Thien Duc Thinh Nguyen Blandin Best Nimenya Princess Moraa Nyakundi Audrey Joyce Ferro Pelonia Kai Peng Guanging Qiao Rajthilakh Ramesh Cassandra Carroll Reynolds Isaac Sanchez Zheren Shen Hargunn Singh Christina M. Smith Jacob Emmitt Stensland Leslie Sung

Yu-Chien Tang Ethan Thomas Thaller Xing Tian Thu Thi Anh Tran Maximus James Borrillo Vawter Ali Fawaz Wahbi Keaton Wales Yichen Wei Alex Christopher Westwood Stephanie Lynn Wilbur Liuyiyi Wu Yaxuan Wu Lucy Ziyi Xu Yunhua Yang Hanqi Yin Evan Zambroski Yifan Zhang He Zhu

# TECHNOLOGICAL ENTREPRENEURSHIP AND MANAGEMENT

Eugene Bartolome
Michael Bochenek
Zachary Brian Chreiteh
Christian Carlo Cipolletti
Josephine Hanna
Caden Garret Johnson
Timothy James Lavoie
McKenna Avery Marshman
Jordan Leigh McDaniel
Jared Kimball Pace
Lange Barron Palmer
Devarshan Patel
Eugene Marshall Rhodes III
Julio R. Torres

# W. P. CAREY SCHOOL OF BUSINESS GRADUATE CONVOCATION

4:00 p.m., Tuesday, December 12, 2023 Student Pavilion ASU Tempe campus

Master's Degree Candidates listed on page 76.

# MASTER OF CEREMONIES

Stacey Lippert, MBA, Assistant Dean, Graduate Programs

# PROCESSIONAL

# THE NATIONAL ANTHEM

"The Star-Spangled Banner" — Francis Scott Key Arranged by Henry Fillmore

### GREETINGS

## FEATURED STUDENT SPEAKER

Chitray Eddy, Online MBA

## GRADUATE PROGRAMS FACULTY DIRECTORS

Geoffrey Pofahl, PhD, Master of Science in Business Analytics
Thomas Bates, PhD, Executive Master of Business Administration
Anand Bhattacharya, PhD, Master of Science in Finance
Philip Drake, PhD, Master of Accountancy and Master of Taxation
Brett Duarte, PhD, Master of Science in Business Analytics
John Fowler, PhD, Master of Science in Supply Chain Management
Atif Ikram, PhD, Full-time, Evening, Fast-Track,
and Online Master of Business Administration
Erin Jordan, PhD, Full-time, Evening, Fast-Track,
and Online Master of Business Administration
Dan Mazzola, PhD, Master of Science in Information Systems Management
Luiz Mesquita, PhD, EGADE Executive Master of Administration (Mexico)
Mark Stapp, PhD, Master of Real Estate Development
Joseph Van Orden, PhD, Master of Science in Global Logistics
David Zhu, PhD, Doctor of Business Administration

# CLOSE

Stacey Lippert, MBA, Assistant Dean, Graduate Programs

### RECESSIONAL

## CANDIDATES FOR COMMISSION

The following cadets and midshipmen of the Reserve Officers Training Corps, Arizona State University, upon completion of the course of instruction prescribed by the Department of the Army, the Department of the Navy, and the Department of the Air Force, are tendered commissions as Second Lieutenants (in the Army, Marines, or Air Force) or Ensigns (in the Navy).

The Army ROTC Commissioning Ceremony will be held on Tuesday, December 12, 2023 at 10:00 a.m. Armstrong Hall, Room 101.

The Naval ROTC Commissioning Ceremony will be held on Wednesday, December 13, 2023 at 9:00 a.m. Memorial Union, Room 202 - Turquoise.

The Air Force ROTC Commissioning Ceremony was held on Wednesday, August 30, 2023.

# UNITED STATES ARMY

Brandon M. Lewis Brennan C. Liu Michael R. Seno Jray R. Sotiangco Austin T. Szczesniak

# UNITED STATES MARINE CORPS

Stephanie Bollinger Mark Eddington James Lednicky Cody Magee Dane Melder Jacob Owens

UNITED STATES NAVY

Rhea Abbott

UNITED STATES AIR FORCE

Douglas A. Bedell Scarlett R. Evans

# SONORAN BRASS CHOIR

# **University Graduate Commencement**

Monday, December 11, 2023, 9:00 a.m. Desert Financial Arena, ASU Tempe campus

# **University Undergraduate Commencement**

Monday, December 11, 2023, 2:30 p.m. Mountain America Stadium, ASU Tempe campus

# **TRUMPETS**

Joshua Whitehouse Emery Harvison Betsy Morgan Josh Haake

# **HORNS**

Nathan Mitchell Shannon Kerrigan

# **TROMBONES**

Richard Bass Martin Demos Andy Waddicor

# **TUBA**

Charles Kerrigan

# **DEGREES CONFERRED AUGUST 9, 2023**

Doctoral Degrees Conferred August 9, 2023
Sandra Day O'Connor College of Law Conferred August 9, 2023 237
Masters Degrees Conferred August 9, 2023
Moeur Award Recipients August 9, 2023
Graduation with Academic Recognition Conferred August 9, 2023 276
Summa Cum Laude, 276
Magna Cum Laude, 279
Cum Laude, 282
Bachelor Degrees Conferred August 9, 2023
College of Global Futures, 285
College of Health Solutions, 285
College of Integrative Sciences and Arts, 287
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences, 289
Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation, 297
Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts, 298
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering, 299
Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College, 302
New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences, 303
Thunderbird School of Global Management, 305
Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication, 305
Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions, 306
W. P. Carey School of Business, 308

# DOCTORAL DEGREES CONFERRED

August 9, 2023

## DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY

# Adnan Abdullahi Mechanical Engineering

Dissertation: Direct Ink Written Luminous Monoliths for Hydrogen Sulfide Photocatalysis Co-Chairs: Jean M. Andino, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy; Patrick E. Phelan, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy

## Leeza Abraham Chemistry

Dissertation: Membrane Modulating DNA Nanostructures for Diagnostics and Immunotherapeutics Chair: Hao Yan, Biodesign Institute

# Muhammad Zain Ul Abideen Afridi

# Electrical Engineering

Dissertation: Module Level Power Electronics and Photovoltaic Modules: Thermal Reliability Evaluation Co-Chairs: Govindasamy Tamizhmani, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering; Sayfe Kiaei, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

# Weining Ai Political Science

Dissertation: Network Dynamics and Coercion in International Relations Chair: Timothy Michael Peterson, School of Politics and Global Studies

# Benedicta Akley-Quarshie Theatre (Theatre for Youth and Community)

Dissertation: The Applied Theatre Artist and Youth Experiencing Incarceration: A Look at Youth Agency

Chair: Mary Frances McAvoy, School of Music, Dance and Theatre

# Adel Mohammed S Alatawi Applied Mathematics

Dissertation: Mathematical Assessment of the Transmission Dynamics and Control of MERS-CoV and SARS-CoV-2 in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia Chair: Abba Gumel, School of Mathematical

and Statistical Sciences

# Diego Eduardo Arias Velasquez Biomedical Engineering

Dissertation: Effects of Trigeminal Nerve Stimulation on Visuomotor Learning Chair: Christopher Alan Buneo, School of Biological and Health Systems Engineering

# Berkin Tan Arici Industrial Engineering

Dissertation: Discrete Approximations in Service Systems, Workforce Management, and Scheduling Models with Nonlinear Dynamics Chair: Jorge Sefair, School of Computing and Augmented Intelligence

# Bryce Matthew Barclay Applied Mathematics

Dissertation: Stochastic Maxwell's Equations: Robust Reconstruction of Wave Dynamics from Sensor Data and Optimal Observation Time Co-Chairs: Alex Mahalov, School of Mathematical and Statistical Sciences; Eric John Kostelich, School of Mathematical and Statistical Sciences

# Irfan Batur Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering

Dissertation: Understanding and Modeling the Nexus of Mobility, Time Poverty, and Wellbeing Chair: Ram Mohan Pendyala, School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built Environment

# Hans Walter Behrens Computer Science

Dissertation: On Counter-Adversarial Resilience in Permeable Networked Systems Co-Chairs: Gail-Joon Ahn, School of Computing and Augmented Intelligence; Kasim Selcuk Candan, School of Computing and Augmented Intelligence

# Zachary Skiles Bettersworth Mathematics Education

Dissertation: An Exploration of Students' Meanings for Derivatives of Univariable and Multivariable Functions when Building Linear Approximations Chair: Marilyn P. Carlson, School of Mathematical and Statistical Sciences

## Tassio Bezerra Magassy Civil,

### Environmental and Sustainable Engineering

Dissertation: Emerging Mobility Services and Technologies: Understanding User Adoption and Travel Impacts Chair: Ram Mohan Pendyala, School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built Environment

## James Robert Brown Chemistry

Dissertation: Structure-Processing-Property Relationships in Molecular Assembly Across Length Scales: From Semicrystalline Polymers to Small Molecule Surfactants

Chair: Timothy E. Long, Biodesign Institute

# Lynette Miranda Bustos Neuroscience Dissertation: Deciphering the Role of

Dissertation: Deciphering the Role of Cortical Astrocytes in the Pathogenesis of C9orf72-Mediated ALS/FTD: Insights From a Patient-Derived In Vitro Model Chair: Rita Sattler, School of Life Sciences

# Saul A. Castro Psychology

Dissertation: Childhood Adversity in Adolescent Custodial Grandchildren: A Study of Daily Stressors, Emotional Dynamics, and the Efficacy of a Mobile Socio-Emotional Program Chair: Frank Infurna, Psychology

# Ketevan Chachkhiani Educational Policy and Evaluation

Dissertation: The Moderating Role of Teacher Autonomy for Classroom Practices and Student Achievement: Cross-country Analysis Chair: Margarita Pivovarova, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

# Morgan Taylor Chidester Astrophysics

Dissertation: On the Implications of Stellar Evolution and Stellar Interiors from White Dwarf Seismology

Chair: Francis Timmes, School of Earth and Space Exploration

# Hongjun Choi Electrical Engineering

Dissertation: Building Reliable and Robust Deep Neural Networks with Improved Representations using Model Distillation and Deep Constraints Chair: Pavan Kumar Turaga, School of Arts, Media and Engineering

# Geoffrey Mitchell Clark Electrical Engineering

Dissertation: Learning Predictive Models for Assisted Human Biomechanics Chair: Hani Ben Amor, School of Computing and Augmented Intelligence

# Yingpeng Deng Electrical Engineering

Dissertation: Compressed-Domain Deep Learning with Application to Image Recognition and Universal Adversarial Attack Chair: Lina Karam, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

# Nicole Susan Des Jardins Animal Behavior

Dissertation: Sublethal Behavioral and Physiological Effects of an Agricultural Fungicide on Honey Bees Co-Chairs: Brian Smith, School of Life Sciences; Jon Fewell Harrison, School of Life Sciences

# Elizabeth Anne Dietz Biology (Biology and Society)

Dissertation: No Choice but to Choose: The Technopolitics of Informed Consent Chair: James Benjamin Hurlbut, School of Life Sciences

# Michelle Pina Di Palma Molecular and

Cellular Biology

Dissertation: Determining the Role of Innate Immune Elements on RNA Viral Replication and Understanding Factors that Impact Adaptive T Cell Anti-tumoral Activity Against Metastatic Osteosarcoma (mOS)

Co-Chairs: Joseph Nathan Blattman, Biodesign Institute; Yize Li, School of Life Sciences

# Molly E. Dunn Justice Studies

Dissertation: Modern Slavery Unmasked White Ignorance, Jewish Racelessness, and Christo-Fascism in the United States Anti-Trafficking Movement Chair: Charles T. Lee, School of Social Transformation

# Derek Chance Eckman Mathematics Education

Dissertation: Students' Personal Algebraic Expressions as a Reflection of their Meanings: The Case of Infinite Series Chair: Kyeong Hah Roh, School of Mathematical and Statistical Sciences

# Akuadasuo Ezenyilimba Human Systems Engineering

Dissertation: Mild Traumatic Brain Injury Executive Function Rehabilitation Through Serious Gamification Chair: Nancy Jaworski Cooke, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

# Kayla Freemon Criminology and

Criminal Justice

Dissertation: Understanding the Relative Impact of Police-Led Programs as Mechanisms of Accountability on Patrol Officer Misconduct Chair: Charles Katz, School of Criminology and Criminal Justice

# Gevork Samvelovich Gevorkyan Physics Dissertation: Investigating Limits of Ultra-low Emittance Photocathodes

Chair: Siddharth Karkare, Physics Department

# Samuel Klapper Goldenberg Political Science

Dissertation: Industrialized Martyrdom: Group Development, State Military Capability, and the Modern Proliferation of Suicide Terror Co-Chairs: Reed Morrison Wood, School of Politics and Global Studies; Thorin Wright, School of Politics and Global Studies

# Hudson Daniel Graham Human Systems Engineering

Dissertation: An Exploration of Resilience for Complex Sociotechnical Human, Artificial Intelligence, and Robot Teams Chair: Nancy Jaworski Cooke, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

# Kyle William Gray Evolutionary Biology

Dissertation: Biodiversity and Biogeography of Myrmecosymbioses and Vanuatuan Ants Co-Chairs: Christian Rabeling, School of Life Sciences; Stephen Pratt, School of Life Sciences

#### Shuang Gu Statistics

Dissertation: Multiple Testing of Local Maxima for Detection of Peaks and Change Points with Non-stationary Noise Chair: Dan Cheng, School of Mathematical

and Statistical Sciences

#### Anna Clemencia Guerrero Biology (Biology and Society)

Dissertation: Images and the Development of the Microbial Biofilm Concept Chair: Jane Ann Maienschein, School of Life Sciences

#### Tashi Wongdi Gurung Environmental Social Science

(Complex Adaptive Systems Science) Dissertation: Is Tourism a Boon or a Bane? Exploring the Nexus of Tourism Impacts, Livelihood, and Migration: A Case Study of the Himalayan Region of Upper Mustang, Nepal Co-Chairs: John M. Anderies, School of Human Evolution and Social Change; Shauna B. BurnSilver, School of Human Evolution and Social Change

#### Jeffrey Douglas Haight Environmental Life Sciences

Dissertation: Anthropogenic Environments Shape Wildlife Communities and Human-Wildlife Coexistence Across Urbanizing Landscapes Co-Chairs: Jesse Scherer Lewis, School of Life Sciences; Sharon Hall, College of Global Futures

#### Nursing and Healthcare Kristina Hasanaj Innovation

Dissertation: Sedentary Screen Time, 24-Hour Behaviors, and Adiposity in Adults Co-Chairs: Matthew P. Buman, College of Health Solutions; Megan Elise Petrov, Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

#### Stephen Donald Holley Music

(Music Learning and Teaching)

Dissertation: How Popular Musicians Teach: A Narrative Mixtape Co-Chairs: Evan Sean Tobias, School of Music, Dance and Theatre; Sandra Lee Stauffer, Herberger Institute for Design and Arts

#### Justin Robert Hom Astrophysics

Dissertation: The Impacts of Exoplanet Direct Imaging: A Study of Young Planetary Systems and Applications to Course-Based Undergraduate Research Experiences Chair: Jennifer Lynn Patience, School of Earth and Space Exploration

#### Joseph G. Hunter Molecular and Cellular Biology

Dissertation: The Expression of Complex Proteins in Plant Systems for Industrial and Biomedical Applications Chair: Hugh S. Mason, Biodesign Institute

#### Aishwarya Iyer Astrophysics

Dissertation: The M-Dwarf Atmosphere Problem Chair: Michael Robert Line, School of Earth and Space Exploration

#### Yuhao Jiang Mechanical Engineering Dissertation: Design and Modeling of Soft Curved Reconfigurable Anisotropic Mechanisms Chair: Daniel McConnell Aukes, School of

Manufacturing Systems and Networks

#### Meredith Grace Johnson Biology

Dissertation: The Biophysical Ecology of a Desert Bee Chair: Jon Fewell Harrison, School of Life Sciences

#### Sayalee Joshi Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering

Dissertation: Understanding Drinking Water Quality and Evaluating the Risks of Opportunistic Pathogens in Building Water Systems Chair: Kerry Ann Hamilton, School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built Environment

### Brenna Lynn Jungers Sustainability Dissertation: Managing Natural Capital for

Nature-Based Recreation in the Anthropocene Chair: Joshua K. Abbott, School of Sustainability

#### Danielle Marie Kabella Human and Social Dimensions of Science and Technology

Dissertation: Recovery Futures: Mapping the Socio-Technical Landscape of Drug Recovery Medicine and Science in New Mexico Chair: Lindsay Smith, School for the Future of Innovation in Society

# Fransiska Ndiiteela Kangombe Environmental Life Sciences

Dissertation: Environmental Drivers of Vegetative and Flowering Phenology in Drylands Chair: Heather Lynne Throop, School of Earth and Space Exploration

#### *Industrial Engineering* Fatemeh Karamyar

Dissertation: Models and Algorithms for Solving Large-Scale Scheduling Problems in Production and Hydropower Applications Chair: Jorge Sefair, School of Computing and Augmented Intelligence

#### Ismail Can Kazan Biochemistry

Dissertation: Evolutionary Guided Molecular Dynamics Driven Protein Design Co-Chairs: Giovanna Ghirlanda, School of Molecular Sciences; Sefika Banu Ozkan, Physics Department

#### Madeline Margaret Kelley Geography

Dissertation: Re-Evaluating the Interactions Between Sand Transport, Wind, and Ripples to Improve Aeolian Sediment Transport Prediction Co-Chairs: Ian Walker, School of Geographical Sciences and Urban Planning; Mark Schmeeckle, School of Geographical Sciences and Urban Planning

#### Dayna Noel Kloeber Communication

Dissertation: Couples' Forgiveness and Reconciliation: A Dyadic, Longitudinal Investigation of Couples' Diaries Co-Chairs: Elissa Arterburn Adame, Hugh Downs School of Human Communication; Janet Kaye Alberts, Hugh Downs School of Human Communication

# Sara Jane Knowles Neuroscience

Dissertation: Kinase Signaling Directs the Development of Medial Ganglionic Eminence-Derived Neurons and Glia. Chair: Jason M. Newbern, School of Life Sciences

# Venkatesh Kodukula Computer

Engineering (Electrical Engineering)
Dissertation: System Solutions Towards
High-Precision Visual Computing at Low Power
Chair: Robert Patrick LiKamWa, School of Arts,
Media and Engineering

Lingwei Kong Electrical Engineering
Dissertation: Applications and Machine-Learning
Prediction of Nonlinear Dynamical Systems
Chair: Ying-Cheng Lai, School of Electrical,
Computer and Energy Engineering

# Ma Angela San Luis Labador

## Communication

Dissertation: Philippine Sea Theorizing: Activism, Communication, and Performance Co-Chairs: Heewon Kim, Hugh Downs School of Human Communication; Loretta Huang LeMaster, Hugh Downs School of Human Communication

Axel La Salle Applied Mathematics

Dissertation: On Stochastic Modeling Applications to Cybersecurity: Loss, Attack, and Detection Co-Chairs: Nicolas Lanchier, School of Mathematical and Statistical Sciences; Petar Jevtic, School of Mathematical and Statistical Sciences

# Czarina Lagarda López Spanish

Dissertation: Migration Photography: The Construction of a Gaze for Archive Photography in Digital Humanities Projects on Migration to Brazil and Cuba, 1850-1950

Chair: Christopher Dean Johnson, School of International Letters and Cultures

# Yen-Lin Lee Family and Human Development

Dissertation: Longitudinal Relations Among Mothers' Perceived Social Support, Parenting Practices, and Children's Social Competence During Middle Childhood in Mozambique Chair: Natalie Desrochers Eggum, Psychology

Juliana Newman Levi Chemical Engineering
Dissertation: Advancing the Technology

Readiness of Membrane Catalyst-Film Reactors for Nitrate Removal Co-Chairs: Bruce Edward Rittmann, Biodesign Institute; Paul Westerhoff, School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built Environment

# Ang Li Computer Engineering (Electrical Engineering)

Dissertation: Securing Heterogeneous IoT Systems

Chair: Yanchao Zhang, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

# Dongting Li Systems Engineering

Dissertation: Affordable Soft and Semi-Rigid Robot Designs — Case Studies via Compliance Tuning and Mechanism Design Chair: Daniel McConnell Aukes, School of Manufacturing Systems and Networks

# Jingtao Li Electrical Engineering

Dissertation: On Addressing Security Issues in Edge Neural Network Systems Chair: Chaitali Chakrabarti, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

# Boyu Lin Community Resources and Development

Dissertation: Exploring Ethical Implications of Adopting Autonomous Service Robots (ASRs) in Hospitality: A Mixed-Methods Study Chair: Woojin Lee, School of Community Resources and Development

# Boer Liu Chemistry

Dissertation: Structure-Property-Morphology Relationships of Crosslinked Acrylates: From Supramolecular Polymers to Photo-Reactive Networks Chair: Timothy E. Long, Biodesign Institute

# Kayla Ashley Lock Mathematics Education

Dissertation: Investigating the Role of Relative Size Reasoning in Students' Understanding of Precalculus Ideas Co-Chairs: Marilyn P. Carlson, School of Mathematical and Statistical Sciences; Naneh Tamar Apkarian, School of Mathematical and Statistical Sciences

# Oscar German Lopez Geography

Dissertation: Geodesign Platforms for Node-Based Transportation Facility Location Planning Chair: Michael Kuby, School of Geographical Sciences and Urban Planning

## Danielle Dominique Lucero Justice Studies

Dissertation: Pueblo Negotiations: The Impact of Enrollment on Pueblo People's Reproductive and Social Labor Chair: Bryan Brayboy, School of Social Transformation

# Dustin Dean Luu Biochemistry

Dissertation: Dissecting the Molecular Mechanism of Temperature Sensing and Regulation in TRP Channels Chair: Wade Dale Van Horn, Biodesign Institute

# Farrukh Ibne Mahmood Systems Engineering

Dissertation: Potential Induced Degradation (PID) of Photovoltaic Modules: Influence of Superstrate, Encapsulant and Substrate Chair: Govindasamy Tamizhmani, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

# John Malloy Geological Sciences

Dissertation: Investigating the Emergence of Chemical Complexity for Life Detection and Patent Evolution; and Developing Earth Science Curricula for Prison Education Chair: Sara Walker, School of Earth and Space Exploration

#### Mechanical Engineering Changyu Meng

Dissertation: Physics-Based and Data-Driven Models for Microstructure-Sensitive Material Failure Prediction

Chair: Yongming Liu, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy

#### Apurv Madhusudan Mhatre Chemical Engineering

Dissertation: Synthetic Biology for Enhanced Protein Secretion to Valorize Biological and Synthetic Polymers Chair: Arul Mozhy Varman, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy

#### Jason Andrew Miech Chemistry

Dissertation: Community Air Quality Measurement, Management, and Control Methods Chair: Pierre E. H. Herckes, School of Molecular Sciences

#### Christopher Wayne Mims Communication

Dissertation: Ask Me No Questions, I'll Tell You No Lies: Face and Privacy Management Implications in Addiction-Related Disclosures Chair: Jonathan Pettigrew, Hugh Downs School of Human Communication

#### Anastasia Misheva Biology (Biology and Society)

Dissertation: Accepting and Understanding Evolution: The Development and Evaluation of Measurement Tools in Evolution Education Chair: Sara Brownell, School of Life Sciences

#### Erin Grace Mistretta Psychology

Dissertation: Self-Compassion Versus Reappraisal Following Social Rejection: An Application of the Situated Action Cycle Chair: Mary C. Davis, Psychology

#### Seong Hyun Moon Biomedical Engineering

Dissertation: Understanding the Effect of Epidural Steroid Injection in Lower Back Pain Using Inertial Measurement Unit Wearable Device

Chair: Thurmon Eddy Lockhart, School of Biological and Health Systems Engineering

#### Jeston Morris Applied Linguistics

Dissertation: Linguistic Landscape Study of Farmington, New Mexico Chair: Terrence Wiley, English

#### Nghi D P Nguyen Chemistry

Dissertation: Molecular-Modified Materials for Solar Fuels Generation Chair: Gary Moore, School of Molecular Sciences

#### Matthew Robert Nock Sustainability

Dissertation: Insights Into the Atlas of Creative Tools and How it Moves Sustainability Science Toward Cognitive Justice, or an Interrogation of the Traditional Dissertation

Co-Chairs: David Manuel-Navarrete, School of Sustainability; LaDawn Haglund, School of Social Transformation

#### Melika Nouri English

(Writing, Rhetorics, and Literacies) Dissertation: Establishing Researcher Identity as an Emerging Scholar Experiences of Doctoral Students Writing for Scholarly Publication Chair: Paul Matsuda, English

#### Justus Nmaduka Nwachukwu **Biochemistry**

Dissertation: Supramolecular Assembly of Redox Proteins for Ultralong-Range Biological Electron Transfer Chair: Anne Katherine Jones, Office of the University Provost

#### Sarah Arlene Okey Psychology

Dissertation: How High are You? An EMA Comparison of Subjective Effects After Edible and Smoked Cannabis Use

Chair: William Robert Corbin, Psychology

#### Kuntal Kumar Pal Computer Science

Dissertation: Towards Understanding the Role of Knowledge in Improving Transformer-Based Language Models

Chair: Chitta Ranjan Baral, School of Computing and Augmented Intelligence

#### Bala Sai Krishna Paladugu Civil,

Environmental and Sustainable Engineering Dissertation: Artificial Intelligence Models for Digitized Operations and Maintenance of Large

Infrastructure Systems Chair: David Grau Torrent, School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built Environment

#### Karan R. Patil Construction Management

Dissertation: Development of Realistic and Emotional Virtual Reality for Construction Safety Training

Chair: Steven Ayer, School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built Environment

#### Veronica Leigh Pena Psychology

Dissertation: Implications of Menopause Etiology and Hormonal Alterations in Healthy and Neurodegenerative Aging: Impacts on Learning, Memory, and Neurobiological Outcomes Chair: Heather Bimonte-Nelson, Psychology

#### Hannah Jordan Phalen Law and Psychology

Dissertation: Seen but not Heard: The Effects of Race and Emotional Expression on Jurors' Influence in Deliberation Chair: Jessica Marie Salerno, New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

#### Kim Pham Community Resources and Development

Dissertation: Overtourism: A Review of the Phenomenon and Examinations of Stakeholder Involvements and Perspectives

Co-Chairs: Christine Ann Vogt, School of Community Resources and Development; Kathleen L. Andereck, School of Community

Resources and Development

# Emiliano José Quiñones Yumbla

## Mechanical Engineering

Dissertation: Sensing, Modeling, Control and Evaluation of Soft Robots for Wearable Applications Chair: Wenlong Zhang, School of Manufacturing Systems and Networks

# Md Fazle Rabbi Mechanical Engineering

Dissertation: Mechanical Behavior of Meteorites: Multiscale Characterization of the Strength and Failure Mechanism Co-Chairs: Aditi Chattopadhyay, School for

Co-Chairs: Aditi Chattopadhyay, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy; Laurence A. J. Garvie, School of Earth and Space Exploration

# Mehran Rahmani Systems Engineering

Dissertation: Data-Driven Control of Nonlinear

Dynamics Systems

Chair: Sangram S. Redkar, School of Manufacturing Systems and Networks

## Srinidhi Ravi Geological Sciences

Dissertation: Crustal Deformation and Silicic Magma Genesis in the Lunar Procellarum KREEP Terrane

Chair: Mark Southwick Robinson, School of Earth and Space Exploration

# Shreyas Ravishankar Industrial Engineering Dissertation: Spatial Optimization Models and Algorithms with Applications to Conservation

Algorithms with Applications to Conservation Planning and Interdiction Chair: Jorge Sefair, School of Computing and Augmented Intelligence

# Edgar Alejandro Reyes Cruz Chemistry

Dissertation: Molecular Approaches to Solar Fuel Production

Chair: Gary Moore, School of Molecular Sciences

### Rolando Robles Ramirez *Learning*,

# Literacies and Technologies

Dissertation: Student-Centered Worked Example Videos: A Multi-Phase Mixed Methods Intervention Study for Students Designated as English Language Learners Chair: Mi Yeon Lee, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

# Danielle M. Russell Justice Studies

Dissertation: Naturally Non-Compliant: Mandatory Counseling for Methadone Clients Arizona, 2021

Chair: Helen Lan Quan, School of Social Transformation

# Pallavi Saha Physics

Dissertation: Growth and Characterization of Cesium-Antimonide Photocathodes Chair: Siddharth Karkare, Physics Department

# Marena Elizabeth Sampson Community

Resources and Development

Dissertation: Understanding Transformative Experiences and their Onsite and Short-Term Pro-Environmental Effects in the Context of Wildlife Viewing Opportunities

Chair: Megha S. Budruk, Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions Andrea Savord Psychology

(Quantitative Research Methods)

Dissertation: Evaluation of Univariate and Multivariate Dynamic Structural Equation Models with Categorical Outcomes Chair: Daniel MacNair McNeish, Psychology

# Stephan Scrofani Family and Human Development

Dissertation: The Development of a Measurement and Structural Model of Gender Affirmative School Climate Co-Chairs: Carol Lynn Martin, T. Denny Sanford School of Social and Family Dynamics; Dawn Ann DeLay, T. Denny Sanford School

# of Social and Family Dynamics Chun Shao Journalism and Mass Communication

Dissertation: Active in Structure: An Integrated Model of Structural Theories and Individual Factors in Explaining Audience Behavior in the Post-Network Age

Chair: Marianne Barrett, Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication

# Morgan Leigh Shusterman Geological Sciences

Dissertation: Lunar Space Weathering by Charged Particles: Reconsidering the Roles of Solar Wind and Solar Energetic Particle Events Co-Chairs: Mark Southwick Robinson, School of Earth and Space Exploration; Thomas Sharp, School of Earth and Space Exploration

# Shalini Siyanandam Biomedical Informatics

Dissertation: Identifying Effective Strategies for Combatting COVID Misinformation in the Digital Age

Chair: Bradley Niel Doebbeling, College of Health Solutions

# Zahra Soltani Electrical Engineering

Dissertation: Sensor Enabled Advanced Distribution Management System Considering High Penetration Levels of Distributed Energy Resources Chair: Mojdeh K. Hedman, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

## Daye Son Family and Human Development

Dissertation: A Developmental, Culturally Integrative, and Family Systems Approach to Parent-Child Relationships Among Latinx Families in the U.S.

Chair: Kimberly A. Updegraff, T. Denny Sanford School of Social and Family Dynamics

# Kayleigh Ann Stanek Criminology and Criminal Justice

Dissertation: Indigenous College Students' Violent Victimization, Help-Seeking, Service Utilization, and Needs: A Mixed-Methods Approach Chair: Kathleen Fox Talbot, School of Criminology and Criminal Justice

## Austin Stone Biomedical Engineering Dissertation: Characterization and Control of Non-Modularity in Synthetic Gene Circuits Chair: Xiaojun Tian, School of Biological and Health Systems Engineering

# Katie Chun Surrey Biology (Biology and Society)

Dissertation: The Biosocial Ecosystem Dynamics of Sustainable Wildlife Based Ecotourism in Panama Chair: Leah R. Gerber, School of Life Sciences

# Yong Tang Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering

Dissertation: Bio-Inspired Rotational Burrowing Mechanism and Self-Burrowing Robot Chair: Junliang Tao, School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built Environment

# Dustin Taylor Industrial Engineering Dissertation: Design of Experiments and Reliability Growth on Repairable Systems Co-Chairs: Douglas C. Montgomery, School of Computing and Augmented Intelligence; Rong Pan, School of Computing and Augmented Intelligence

# Ana Isabel Terminel Iberri Communication Dissertation: Beyond Critical Communication Pedagogy: Pláticas with Latinx Youth Co-Chairs: Brendan H. O'Connor, School of Transborder Studies; Loretta Huang LeMaster, Hugh Downs School of Human Communication

# Elisabeth Ruth Thomas Chemical Engineering

Dissertation: Development of Pervaporation Membranes and Integration Into System Design for Space Flight Wastewater Management Chair: Marylaura Lind Thomas, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy

# Queen Wiggs Tollett Applied Mathematics Dissertation: Mathematics of Transmission Dynamics and Control of HIV/AIDS in an MSM Population Chair: Abba Gumel, School of Mathematical and Statistical Sciences

# Mao-Feng Tseng Electrical Engineering Dissertation: Metallurgical-Grade Silicon Electrorefining in Reusable Oxygen-Free CaCl2-CaF2 Molten Salt

CaCl2-CaF2 Molten Salt Chair: Meng Tao, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

# Barbara Villatoro Mathematics Education Dissertation: Investigating Student's Systems of Thinking Regarding Graphs of Continuous Functions in Coordinate Planes Chair: Patrick W. Thompson, School of Mathematical and Statistical Sciences

# Yinxin Wan Computer Science Dissertation: Mining IoT Network Traffic in Smart Homes: Traffic Measurement, Pattern Recognition, and Security Applications Co-Chairs: Guoliang Xue, School of Computing and Augmented Intelligence; Kuai Xu, School of Mathematical and Natural Sciences

## Zijian Wan Electrical Engineering Dissertation: Label-free Biomolecule Characterization and Functional Study by Surface Sensitive Optical Microscopy Chair: Shaopeng Wang, Biodesign Institute

# Chan Wang Public Administration and Policy

Dissertation: Navigating Uncertainty: Understanding the Complexity of Rationales in State COVID-19 Policy Change Decisions Chair: Yushim Kim, School of Public Affairs

# Jieshu Wang Human and Social

Dimensions of Science and Technology
Dissertation: Combinatorial Inventions in Artificial
Intelligence: Empirical Evidence and Implications
for Science, Technology, and Organizations
Chair: Andrew Maynard, School for the Future
of Innovation in Society

# Micah Watanabe Psychology

Dissertation: The Motivational Utility of Knowledge: Conceptual Change and Comprehension Through the Lens of Fundamental Human Needs Chair: Danielle S. McNamara, Department of Psychology

# Alexandra McGarry Williams Political Science

Dissertation: Running as a Feminist: How Voters Respond to Feminist Candidates Chair: Kim L. Fridkin, School of Politics and Global Studies

# Joanna Kay Winstone Neuroscience Dissertation: Glyphosate Infiltrates the Brain: Neurological Outcomes and Neurodegenerative Implications Chair: Ramon Velazquez, School of Life Sciences

# Tiankai Xie Computer Science Dissertation: Explaining the Vulnerabilities of Machine Learning Through Visual Analytics Chair: Ross Maciejewski, School of Computing and Augmented Intelligence

# Minhua Yan Anthropology

Dissertation: How Norms are Maintained and how They Change: A Mathematical Model and a Field Study

Co-Chairs: Robert Boyd, School of Human Evolution and Social Change; Sarah George Mathew, School of Human Evolution and Social Change

# Li Yang Computer Engineering (Electrical Engineering)

Dissertation: Enabling Deep Learning at Edge: From Efficient and Dynamic Inference to On-Device Learning Chair: Deliang Fan, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

# Zhun Yang Computer Science

Dissertation: Neuro-Symbolic Al Approaches to Enhance Deep Neural Networks with Logical Reasoning and Knowledge Integration Chair: Joohyung Lee, School of Computing and Augmented Intelligence

# Kimberly Yim Yu Psychology

Dissertation: Disordered Weight Control Behaviors in a Longitudinal Sample of Adolescents and Emerging Adults: An Intersectional and Transdiagnostic Examination

Chair: Marisol Perez La Mar, Psychology

# Suyang Yu Public Administration and Policy

Dissertation: Managing Disasters Through University Co-Provision of Public Services: The Role of Managerial Problem Framing and Organizational Structure Chair: Eric W. Welch, School of Public Affairs

# Zhaobo Zhang Chemistry

Dissertation: Assessing Exposure and Evaluating the Efficiency of Filters and Masks in Capturing Airborne Nanoparticles Chair: Pierre E.H. Herckes, School of Molecular Sciences

# Zhongxia Zhang Electrical Engineering

Dissertation: Data-Driven Locational Marginal Price Prediction From Market Participants' Perspective Chair: Meng Wu, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

## DOCTOR OF EDUCATION

# Angelina Autar Leadership and Innovation

Dissertation: Contributions Towards Strengthening Guyanese Sociological Imaginations: Action Research, and Dialogic and Inclusive Pedagogy at the University of Guyana

Chair: Gustavo Enrique Fischman, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

# Kylie Rae Franse Leadership and Innovation

Dissertation: Comparing the Impacts of Social and Personal Support Amongst First Year Doctoral Students

Co-Chairs: Joanne Vogel, Educational Outreach and Student Services; Ruth Wylie, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

# Timothy Michael McCandless Leadership and Innovation

Dissertation: Theatrical Role Play: A Study on its Impact on Life Skills of Secondary Education Students

Chair: Danah Henriksen, Mary Lou Fulton

Teachers College

# Matthew Michael Romkey Leadership and Innovation

Dissertation: Evaluating the Efficacy of Work-Based Learning Models for Adult Learners in Health Science Programs Chair: Elisabeth Ruth Gee, English

# Pamela Vanessa Rose Leadership and

Innovation

Dissertation: Supporting Teachers as

Principled Innovators

Co-Chairs: Carole Gaynes Basile, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College; Ruth Wylie, Mary Lou

Fulton Teachers College

# DOCTOR OF MUSICAL ARTS

## Ty Chiko *Music (Performance)*

Dissertation: A Study into the Social Impact that Live-in Musician-in-Residence Programs have on Residents in Independent Living Retirement Communities Through University Partnerships Co-Chairs: Deanna L. Swoboda, School of Music, Dance and Theatre; Gordon McNeal Hawkins, School of Music, Dance and Theatre

## DOCTOR OF NURSING PRACTICE

Erica Shae Lee—Advanced Nursing Practice (Family Psychiatric and Mental Health Nurse Practitioner)

# JURIS DEGREES CONFERRED

August 9, 2023

# SANDRA DAY O'CONNOR COLLEGE OF LAW

# MASTER OF HUMAN RESOURCES AND EMPLOYMENT LAW (MHREL)

Lisa BarrowSavannah LespronMeaghan TiltonKelsey CaylorRyan MeansMegan TodinoSamuel ConstantAshley PowersDeepika Wilson

Charlotte Daugherty Jessica Reilly

# MASTER OF LEGAL STUDIES (MLS)

Deanna Anderson Kimberlee Guluzian Jessica Recla Dakota Bartholomew Grace Hester Anastasia Rynkowski Carolina Boehler Mazzucchelli Christopher B. Jenkins Sydney Schiel Dhaima Service Teresa Brooks Anna Kelley Jeremy Cruz Morgan McDermott Ryan Shear Brenda Defoe-Surprenant Ankara McNeil Mariam Valenzuela William Frankman III Cindi Miceli Andrea Varner Conner Froke Tye Mill Danielle Whitaker Dennis Gardea Leah Morgan Alena Wood Raena Raebel Kamara Gibbs Paul Zajac Christopher Grando Damien Ray

# MASTER OF SPORTS LAW AND BUSINESS (MSLB)

Michael Balaban Grant House Gordon Mason
Jacob Benabou Mackenzie Hovsepian Maya Riddlesprigger
Kaili Campbell Griffin Limongelli Yodit Woldegebriel
Nora Deleske Obren Manjencich

# MASTERS DEGREES CONFERRED

August 9, 2023

# **COLLEGE OF GLOBAL FUTURES**

# EXECUTIVE MASTER OF SUSTAINABILITY LEADERSHIP

David Glenn BurgessAmy HillJason Earlton StowellBenjamin Wesley CherryShaun Mark MillerLaura Wilkinson SintonBrenda L. ClarkStephen Lee MinkAlice Rhapsody YoungCrissy Ann ForrestSteven S. Sobo

# MASTER OF SCIENCE

Mohamed Ahmed Mohamed Mostafa Abigail O. Martone—Sustainable Food Systems Ahmed—Biomimicry Madeline Kay Nicholls—Biomimicry Elie Alkassouf — Global Technology Amanda Cristina Rodriguez de Carvalho— Global Technology and Development and Development Brandy M. Americk—*Biomimicry* Deborah Barb Sadler—Sustainable Food Kaene Antonio - Biomimicry Systems Ludmila V. Bogoslavsky—*Biomimicry* Jason Robert Sampson—Global Technology Culley Mickle Deisinger—Biomimicry and Development (Applied Jillian Rae Dy—Sustainable Food Systems International Development) Lionel Gamath-Goubili — Public Interest Kate E. Sevbold—Sustainable Food Systems Technology Gabriela Milagros Siem—Global Technology Junious Leo Harris III—Biomimicry and Development (Applied Hailey Ihlow—Biomimicry International Development) Annisa Rachelle Jehning—*Biomimicry* Lisbeth Reed Unterschute—*Biomimicry* Stephanie Lip—Sustainable Food Systems

# MASTER OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY POLICY

Catherine A. Swetel

### MASTER OF SUSTAINABILITY LEADERSHIP

Sarah Jameson Nadine O'Boyle Jocelyn Azada Kelly Siham Baalouchi Ryan Christopher Lamkin Karishma Porwal Brittney Michelle Dales Paulina Marie Martin Victoria L. Roberson Brenna Rose Dowd Julie Elizabeth Melville Jessica St. Andre Cassidy Michelle Drew Julessa Morris Catherine Denise Strittmatter Emiliee Kaitlyn Estrada Miquette Morris Katrina Tierney Christa Lee North Megan Ferguson Alize Melinda Wright

# MASTER OF SUSTAINABILITY SOLUTIONS

# COLLEGE OF HEALTH SOLUTIONS

# MASTER OF ADVANCED STUDY

Lamees Mohamad AlFahel — Health Informatics Asma Abdillahi Ali — Health Informatics Sanah Ali—Health Informatics
Candice Ann Anguiano—Health Informatics
Vernon Francisco—Health Informatics

### MASTER OF INTERNATIONAL HEALTH MANAGEMENT

Fatima Abdirazak Ahmed, Jr. Murhaf Mouafak Khawajkieh Lucas Andrew Warner

Nora Aldohan Imran Muhammad Merchant Lara El-Kebbi Paige Samantha Walker

# MASTER OF SCIENCE

Martin Aguilera—Biomedical Diagnostics
Nicole Allen—Science of Health Care Delivery
Reynaldo Ernesto Angulo—Medical Nutrition
Olga Beery—Medical Nutrition
Nicole Benjamin—Biomedical Diagnostics
Rachel Christine Brasher—Medical Nutrition
Julie Michele Bufkin—Science of Health
Care Delivery

Renée Richie Casey — Biomedical Diagnostics Juan Alberto Castro Valenzuela — Science of Health Care Delivery

Kristen M. Clark—Biomedical Diagnostics Christina A. Cronin—Science of Health Care Delivery

Christina Marie Dandridge—Nutritional Science

Monica S. Delbridge—*Biomedical Diagnostics*Joseph Jelmer Masilang Demanuel— *Biomedical Diagnostics* 

Ellen Deutsche—Nutritional Science (Dietetics)
Marianne Michael Dickow—Medical Nutrition
Kara Marie Dorsey—Biomedical Diagnostics
Megan Renee Forman—Biomedical

Diagnostics

Vanessa Ann Gray — Communication Disorders Rachael Lauren Haggith — Medical Nutrition Amber C. Hamilton — Biomedical Diagnostics Ashley Anne Hassman — Biomedical

Diagnostics

Arwa Hawwari — Science of Health Care Delivery

Joan B. Hearns—*Nutritional Science* Monique Hernandez Madrid—

Communication Disorders
Addie Jeffcoat—Science of Health
Care Delivery

Michelle Keel—Nutritional Science (Dietetics)
Michael L. Kimball—Biomedical Diagnostics
Alexandra Lewis—Auditory and Language
Neuroscience

Galilea Loza—*Biomedical Diagnostics*Mohamad Chaaban Masrie—*Biomedical Diagnostics* 

Karim Elias Matta—*Biomedical Diagnostics*Joshua Cole Hermosura McDaniel—
Nutritional Science

Cody Wayne Merritt—Biomedical Diagnostics
Casey Metz—Communication Disorders
Tatum Cameron Meza—Science of Health
Care Delivery

Gabrielle Miller—Medical Nutrition
Sunny Mitchell—Nutritional Science (Dietetics)
Katherine M. Moey—Nutritional Science
(Dietetics)

Tejomayukha Moganti—Science of Health Care Delivery

Asa Binipom Mpuan—Biomedical Diagnostics
Sandra Patricia O'Dell—Nutritional Science
Katerina Rose Palma—Biomedical Diagnostics
Veronique Champagne Pettitt—Nutritional
Science (Dietetics)

Hailey Phillips—Science of Health Care Delivery

Jessica Reiners—Nutritional Science (Dietetics)
Colby James Rouchka—Biomedical
Diagnostics

Graysen Ruedy—Biomedical Diagnostics
Hope Elizabeth Ryan—Medical Nutrition
Darlene Sanchez—Medical Nutrition
Harrindra Seepersaud—Science of Health
Care Delivery

Ashley A. Shirhall—Nutritional Science (Dietetics)

Tristan Sommerville — Science of Health
Care Delivery
Diego Ariel Sunino — Biomedical Diagnostics
Rawan Taha — Medical Nutrition
Hanh Tieu — Biomedical Diagnostics
Whitney Jean Treder — Science of Health
Care Delivery

Olivia M. Washington—Biomedical
Diagnostics
Batul Yawer—Auditory and Language
Neuroscience
Mona Youssef Youssef—Biomedical
Diagnostics

# COLLEGE OF INTEGRATIVE SCIENCES AND ARTS

# MASTER OF COUNSELING

Jacob Daniel AvilaAna Lucia Franco BojorquezJulia RambeauLizeth BañuelosJennifer Guadalupe GilAlejandra Sandoval-MartinezAshtyn Leigh BernardBrooke HoeferleLeslie Velarde SolorioJessica Nicole DawsonWoochan KwonAbriana Lynn WoodsCierra Elizabeth FloodPaige Sheridan PalsgaardAnda Zhao

## MASTER OF LIBERAL STUDIES

Brandon Courtney

# MASTER OF PROJECT MANAGEMENT

Alyssa Mariana Branham Kaylan Reddick Garrett Whitman Tia Kingcannon Nathan Shaun Martinez Salas

Melissa Reiko Montgomery Celeste Taylor

# MASTER OF SCIENCE

Aml Khalid Alsabay — Organizational
Leadership
Britany Nicole Babcock — Organizational
Leadership
John B. Beausang, Jr. — User Experience
Aaron Michael Belbeck — Organizational

Aaron Michael Belbeck—Organizational Leadership Zach Brandon—Organizational Leadership

Amber Dawn Burg — Organizational

Leadership

Brandy Kay Cieniewicz—Organizational Leadership

Erica Diane Craft— *Organizational Leadership*Jabon Eagar— *Organizational Leadership*Selena Nicole Evans— *User Experience*Lexi Christine Goodin— *Organizational*Leadership

Cheryll Adele Herrmann—Organizational Leadership Quiquiztli Amihan Hita—Organizational Leadership

Mikayla Haley Krager—User Experience Cory Kuzaro—Organizational Leadership Angela Maria Mansell—Organizational Leadership

Alesha Meadows—*Ôrganizational Leadership* Reshma Potluri—*User Experience* 

Michael Andrew Pray — Organizational Leadership

Chyna Ruth Rendon—Applied Biological Sciences

Mackenzie Jordan Richards — Organizational Leadership

Renee Josette Rivera—*User Experience* Margaret Elizabeth Whited—*User Experience* Jessica Ann Young—*Integrative Social Science* 

### THE COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES

# MASTER OF ADVANCED STUDY

Florence Pearl Awde—Transborder Studies Xiangyu Bai—Geographic Information Systems

Keshar Banpela—Geographic Information Systems

Gillian Simone Bowden—Geographic Information Systems

Justin Brown—Film and Media Studies I-Jing Chen—Geographic Information Systems Leslie Allison CoffeeMeyer—Film and

Media Studies

Shannon Leah Curtis—Geographic Information Systems

Chaitanya Hemant Deshpande—Geographic Information Systems

Cal A. Droke—Geographic Information Systems

Alex David Ford—Geographic Information Systems

Noah H. Golinko—Geographic Information Systems

Merlyn Heck—Geographic Information Systems

Rachel Jean—Film and Media Studies Dushawn John—Geographic Information Systems

Tiancheng Li—Geographic Information Systems

Yunru Lu—Geographic Information Systems Elizabeth A. Mason—Film and Media Studies Kyle Joseph Matthies—Film and Media Studies Jeffrey William McCrary—Film and Media Studies

Deidre Norman—Film and Media Studies Afrakoma Kissiwaa Ohemen—Geographic Information Systems

Walter Humberto Padilla - Film and Media

Barira Rashid—Geographic Information Systems

Ashley Sarai Ruiz Fontes—Geographic Information Systems

Rita Ana Sotalin Quijia—Geographic Information Systems

Trevor James Suhr—Geographic Information Systems

Abigail Rose Taylor—Geographic Information Systems

Chadwick Wilson-Film and Media Studies Amarchandra Sekhar Yadavalli -

Geographic Information Systems

## MASTER OF ARTS

Heidi Elizabeth Ackerman—English Adel Mohammed S Alatawi - Applied **Mathematics** 

Samantha Lynn Alvarado—English Education Kevin Thomas Arpino—Communication James Alfred Ayers II - World War II Studies Howard Chadwick Barton - World War II Studies

Joseph Robert Belford—Global Security (Cybersecurity)

Austin Wayne Bennett—International Affairs and Leadership Steven M. Bernhardt - World War II Studies

Shannon Lee Beyer—Communication Taylor Laura Blake—Communication

Thal A. Blankson—International Affairs and Leadership

Harold Bologna — World War II Studies Fedor Sergeyevich Bondarenko—English Sarah Braun—Sociology Jordan Christine Britt—Sociology

Robert Paul Brookes—Global Security

Madeline Ann Brown—Sociology Kamryn Alyse Bryce—Communication Christopher Aaron Caussey — World War II

Studies Anna Rae Cedarburg—English Rhiannon Loren Celaya—English

Natalie Ruth Cianciola—Political Psychology Elizabeth Marie Coletti-English

Angelica Cordero — World War II Studies

Shauna Denise Crandall — World War II Studies

Jenny Cueva—Communication Vanessa Culver—Communication

David Paul Curtis—Communication

Haley Louise Cyr-Communication

Nicole Maie DeCuir—English

Tyler Morgan Deloach—Communication

Jesse Demarsh—Global Security Shannon Lee Dickinson—English

Michael R. Drolet-Mathematics

Jordan Taylor Dworaczyk—Mathematics James Francis Eckenrode - World War II

Studies

Taylor Michael Evans—Global Security Kelly A. Merritt—English (Cybersecurity) Ashley Mikami—*Global Security* Tashayla Makell Fields—Communication Jacob Alexander Miller—English Stephanie L. Fightmaster-Schamer—English Sarah Anne Miller—Communication Angelica Noelle Fikes — World War II Studies Tommy Moore—Communication Erin Mckelle Fischer—*Political Psychology* Karla Rosario Moreno Arias—Communication Colleen Fitzgerald—English Anthony Thomas Muro—*History* Taylor Nicole Ollerton—Communication Michael Fonash—English Timothy Forero—Global Security Korrin Diana Olson-Communication Nermeen Mohammed Omar—Sociology (Cybersecurity) Kylie Taylor Fournier—Communication Elijah James Pinera—Communication Amanda Ellis Pollard—English Zachary S. Frazier—History Steven Scott Friedman - World War II Studies Vikki Powers—Sociology Jennifer Presley Price—English Education Ryan Friend—*English* Casey Gaines - World War II Studies Charleigh Elizabeth Reid—English Carly Denee Galyon—Communication Lindsay Reyes—Communication Rishi Gandhi - Communication Rogina Cecilia Ruiz—English Joshua Allen Glover—World War II Studies Zachary Loyd Runge—Communication Michael Anthony Rush—Global Security Michael Antonio Gracia—Sociology Cory Peyton Graff — World War II Studies (Cybersecurity) Ryan Jeremy Greywitt—History Joann M. Russell—World War II Studies Mercedes S. Grote — World War II Studies Evangeline Sandoval—Sociology Davyeon Groves—Global Security Jennifer Leigh Scroggins—English Anna Shcherbak Scoby — Communication Jamie Michelle Hall—Sociology Nicole Hardwick—Communication Michael Vincent Sheehan—Communication Leigh Ann Harris—World War II Studies Lara Miyori Shinsato—Geography Dillon Shoemaker—Global Security Matthew Gilbert Hernandez—English Josephine Ava Siemon—Communication Monika Andrea Hess—*English* John H. Hickey — World War II Studies Noah Matthew Siffin—Gender Studies Joshua Gabriel Hobbs—Sociology Remy K. Sousa—Global Security Emily Horkey—World War II Studies (Cybersecurity) Falastine A. Iman—Global Security Melissa Lee Spaly—English Caitlyn Javellana—Communication Leslie Spears—English Debra E. Sprowls—*English* Robert Allen Jones—Sociology Rachel Kabat - English Education Nicholas Steed—English Nicholas Kardong-Political Psychology Devin Maurine Stonerock—English Leah Rose Kelly—English Nathan Stowes—Global Security Jackson Kyle Mandler Tambor—Global Sabrina Mariam Kenoun—English Ann Berryn Kirkwood—Political Psychology Security Jason Ennis Knorr—Political Science Justice A. Tarburton—Global Security Amy L. Koppenhafer-History May Ellen Taylor—World War II Studies Jessica Marie Kuhn—Communication Rick Testasecca — World War II Studies Theophilus Kwofie—Applied Mathematics Tara Athlyn Thompson—English Benjamin Andrew Toth—Sociology Michael J. Lapadot—Global Security Jacob A. Lawrence—Communication Shaylynn Ann Trego—Geography Jeffrey Paul Unsworth—World War II Studies Megan Marie Leija—English James Matthew Lewien - World War II Studies Brittany Valera—Communication Scott Andrew Luciano - Communication Edward Yoshikuma Van Hoosear — World Taylor Gabrielle Manzanedo—Communication War II Studies Sheena Verna—Communication Paige Maroney-Scott—English Education Linne Elizabeth Marsh—English Christopher James Waldeck—English Jessica Michelle Martinez—Communication Shelley E. Weight—*English Education* Della Marie Martinis - Communication Kyle Wilfong—*Global Security* Matthew Joseph Marturano - World War II Johnathan Chase Williams — World War II Studies Studies

Elizabeth Box Wise—English

Max Andrew Mercer—Applied Mathematics

Ashley Kimaya Witherspoon—English Kiernan Graham Wood—History Jessica Neal Woods—English Alexis Sylvia Yaport—Sociology Bailey Austin Yeager—World War II Studies Madelyn Kate Zimmerman—Communication

## MASTER OF NATURAL SCIENCE

Tracey Cota—Natural Science (Physics) Simone Leonora Dunphy—Natural Science (Physics) Nicholas Alexander Gartonzavesky— Natural Science (Physics)

## MASTER OF SCIENCE

Rachel Nicole Adam—Geological Sciences Michelle Aigner—Geological Sciences Rohan Antonio Bandoo, Jr.—*Microbiology* Nichole Bittner-Family and Human Development Itzel Briseno-Family and Human Development Katherine Emma Brodsky—Family and Human Development Justine Cano—Family and Human Development Autumn Child—Family and Human Development Devondra Lachene Cullins—Family and Human Development Giselle De La Torre—Chemistry Hannah Tabitha Dromiack—*Physics* Agbor Eyonghebi Tanyi—*Chemistry* Joanna Michelle Fleischer-Family and Human Development Cristal Franco—American Indian Studies

(Tribal Leadership and Governance)
Brandon John Hasty—Geological Sciences
Joseph Gregory Hurst—Geological Sciences
Rebecca Ann Hyman—Family and Human
Development

Tonya Renee Jasper—Family and Human
Development

Kori Blair Johnson — Family and Human Development

Morgan Alexandra Kempf—Global Health Charles Robert Kimsal—Geological Sciences Latonya Landers—Global Health Yesenia Ledezma—Family and Human

Development
Kailyn R. Loureiro—Family and Human

Development
Ana Maldonado—Global Health
Myiesha Rochell Mayo—Family and
Human Development

Shawndra Lamonte McCoggle—Family and Human Development

David Michael McCurdy—Family and Human Development

Alexis Janae Mejia—Family and Human Development

Kimberly Marie Melville—Family and Human Development

Alicen D. Miller—Global Health

Michael Alexander Minnick—Family and Human Development

Brittany Mitchell—Family and Human Development

Samah Mohamed—Global Health

Halie Nabbefeld—Family and Human Development

Danielle Sayad Nieto—Family and Human Development

Nicole Danielle Phelan—Geological Sciences Alana Nicole Quintasket—American Indian Studies (Indigenous Rights and Social Justice)

Jesyca Marlene Rector—Family and Human Development

Sabeeha Mushtaq Reshi—Molecular and Cellular Biology

Christina Marie Roberts—Family and Human Development

Alice Maria Sansonetti—*Biology* Samantha LaDonna Santos—*Biology* 

Cheyenne Destiney Simpkins—Family and Human Development

Heather Rae Stark—Family and Human Development

Lauren Paige Hart Tackett—Chemistry
Timothy Alan Voehl—Global Health
Brook Christian Williams—Global Health
Rita M. York—Family and Human
Development

# MASTER OF TEACHING ENGLISH TO SPEAKERS OTHER LANGUAGES

Seokwang Bae Danielle Johannah Hartnett Holly Daunel Morse Marwa Mohammad Elayyan Tatyana Kim Milikior Rikardus Ta

Marwa Mohammad Elayyan Tatyana Kim Milikior Rikardus Taek Kopa Jazlyn Supnet Franco Eric Thomas Morris

# MASTER OF URBAN AND ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING

Victoria Belle Chavez Bryan Eli Leyba

## EDSON COLLEGE OF NURSING AND HEALTH INNOVATION

# MASTER OF HEALTHCARE INNOVATION

Heide A. Bajnrauh Jinan Mohamad Raouf Hijazy James Soulikias Jill Grooms Barber Stephen Joseph LaSarge Sari Meeghan Steaffens Jayde C. VanHyfte Cynthia D. Berry Ahmed Magdy Saleh Nitasha Cheema Mohamed Ashlyn Kate Varner Velliyah Ellen Craig Kayla Nkem Mokwuah Heather N. Waldron Christine M. Formea Lana Nasief Katie Scarlett Warren Mostafa Mohammad Gemeah Anthony Joseph Quinn Brittany Lynn Wilson

# MASTER OF SCIENCE

Bushray Almiqlash—Clinical Research

Management

Devin Danielle Altenbern—Nursing Cristina Andam—Clinical Research

Management (Regulatory Science)

Kristin Melendrez Armstrong — Clinical Research Management

Alpaben Vipulkumar Babriya—Regulatory Science

Rachael Balthazor—Nursing

(Entry to Nursing Practice)

Cassidy Amber Butler—Nursing
(Entry to Nursing Practice)

Daniel William Cafferata—Nursing (Entry to Nursing Practice)

Megan Noel Carfi—Nursing (Nursing Education)

Delaram Charmchi—Nursing

(Entry to Nursing Practice)
Courtney Lee Cooper—Nursing

(Entry to Nursing Practice)

Tiffani Paige Dagenais—Nursing
(Entry to Nursing Practice)

Sara Ann Do-Nursing

(Entry to Nursing Practice)

Joseph Eckenfels, Jr.—Regulatory Science

Kaylin Feeley—Nursing

(Entry to Nursing Practice)

Alexandra Flannery—Clinical Research
Management

Marissa Fletcher—Regulatory Science

Aldwin Galang—Nursing

(Entry to Nursing Practice)

Barbara Ann Gareis—Clinical Research
Management

Alyssa Louise Gibbs—Nursing

(Entry to Nursing Practice)
Alexandra Mae Gilbert—Regulatory Science

(Food Safety)

Anna Rowe Granera—Clinical Research
Management

Lauren Sydney Guerra—Nursing
(Entry to Nursing Practice)

Patricia Guzman Rojas—Clinical Research
Management

Yikai Han—Aging

Noemi Elizabeth Hernandez Melendez— Clinical Research Management

Summer A. Hill—Clinical Research
Management

Marley Rose Hoover—Nursing (Nursing Education)

Neha Jadhav — Regulatory Science Elaine Jimenez—Nursing (Entry to Nursing Practice) Justine Lynn Kanuho—Regulatory Science Mikayla Kay Klinkner—Clinical Research Management Heather Nicole Leishman—Clinical Research Management (Regulatory Science) Audrey Nicole Lopas—Nursing Ying Luo—Aging Luis Enrique Machado Niebla—Nursing (Entry to Nursing Practice) Ysamar Maldonado—Clinical Research Management (Regulatory Science) Lakin Mangum—Nursing (Entry to Nursing Practice) Christopher Victor Marks—Nursing (Entry to Nursing Practice) Meghan Rose McGinn-Clinical Research Management Yanfang Mei—Aging Arianne Tierney Morin—*Nursing* (Entry to Nursing Practice) Kimberly Jo Morrison—*Nursing* (Nursing Education) Katrina Angeline Mott—Nursing (Nursing Education) Joanna Munson—Nursing Samantha Lynn Murray—Clinical Research Management Lorena Navarro—Health Care Simulation Victoria Leann Negrete—Regulatory Science Mollie S. O'Hara—Regulatory Science Andrea K. Oliver—Regulatory Science Alexis Villanea Padilla—Nursing (Entry to Nursing Practice) Tian Pan-Aging Amber Jessica Parkhurst—Nursing (Entry to Nursing Practice) Austin Alan Pedersen—Nursing (Entry to Nursing Practice)

Kia Ponader—Clinical Research Management Tong Qi—Aging Jasmine Kayla Rand—Clinical Research Management (Regulatory Science) Thomas D. Patrick Reeker—Nursing (Entry to Nursing Practice) Kirsten Ress-Nursing (Entry to Nursing Practice) Abena F. Roberts — Clinical Research Management Skyler Barkley Russell—Nursing (Entry to Nursing Practice) Logan Leroy Schoon—Regulatory Science Tyler Ray Schroeder—Clinical Research Management Laura Christine Seifert—Nursing (Entry to Nursing Practice) Nancy Irene Stanisz—Clinical Research Management Hannah Sykes—Clinical Research Management Tracie Lee Thaxton—Clinical Research Management (Regulatory Science) Amanda Todd—Regulatory Science Brianna Turcanu—Regulatory Science Valerie Nicole Vidal—Nursing (Entry to Nursing Practice) Susan Vu—Nursing (Entry to Nursing Practice) Amanda Kay Wallace—Nursing (Entry to Nursing Practice) Yanjie Wang—Aging Leighla Renea Webb—Clinical Research Management (Regulatory Science) Kaitlyn Joy Weeks—Nursing (Entry to Nursing Practice) Isabella Wheeler—Clinical Research Management (Regulatory Science) Grant Michael Wilhelm—Nursing (Entry to Nursing Practice)

Jestine Morine Zarate—Nursing

(Entry to Nursing Practice)

Xian Wu—Aging

Haiwen Xu—Aging

Jiangnan Xu—Aging

# HERBERGER INSTITUTE FOR DESIGN AND THE ARTS MASTER OF ARTS

Solnes Hampas—Narrative and Emerging Media

Rachel Christine Marie Perez—Nursing

Mathew Pflanz—Regulatory Science

(Entry to Nursing Practice)

Nicholas Gabriel Jordan—Music (Ethnomusicology)

Francesca A. Leonard—Creative Enterprise and Cultural Leadership Jose M. Mayorquin—Narrative and Emerging Media Chiemela Peter Mgbeahuru—Narrative and Emerging Media

# MASTER OF SCIENCE

Blake Christopher Harrison—Innovation
and Venture Development
Isaac Joseph Hinson—Innovation and
Venture Development
Tyler Alexander Perez—Innovation and
Venture Development
Vladimir Podrezov—Innovation and
Venture Development

Russell Lamont Prim, Jr.—Innovation and Venture Development Dustin David Savage—Innovation and Venture Development Zafeerah Sheikh—Innovation and Venture Development

# MASTER OF URBAN DESIGN

Azza Dhahri

# IRAA. FULTON SCHOOLS OF ENGINEERING

# MASTER OF COMPUTER SCIENCE

Justin Joe Savari Raj Amburose—Computer Science Nitin Bansal—Computer Science Diana May Bice—Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Sai Venkata Pranay Boggarapu—Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Robert Bonagura—Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Dameon Dermaine Booker—Computer Science Richmond Lee Brininger—Computer Science Ryan Soisson Brost—Computer Science John Richard Busch—Computer Science Brendan Carlquist—Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Briana Rebecca Collins—Computer Science (Cybersecurity) Debasis Das—Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Milo Latham Davis - Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Chad Michael Decker—Computer Science Adriano Delatorre Kairalla—Computer Science (Cybersecurity) Zhenghao Deng—Computer Science (Big Data Systems)

Ranim Dewaib—Computer Science Andrew James Duffey—Computer Science Cameron Alexander Dziekiewicz-Computer Science Tasneim Hamza Elkarakatly—Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Hunter Daniel Fehlan - Computer Science Alex Gabrielian—Computer Science (Cybersecurity) Lu Gao-Computer Science Joshua Nathan Gomez—Computer Science (Cybersecurity) Ramya Gundavajhula—Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Qiusha Guo - Computer Science Shuan Guo-Computer Science Jeevan Ramji Gupta—Computer Science Haritha Gurram - Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Nathan Paul Harris—Computer Science Andrew Davis Hart—Computer Science Vikas Hosakote Nagarajan—Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Ashish Hota—Computer Science (Big Data Systems)

Hengchang Hu-Computer Science

Jinjuan Hu—Computer Science Harrison Hoang Hua—Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Saurabh Jain—Computer Science Arun Sesha Jayanthi—Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Allen Rostam Jerjiss—Computer Science Arya Kashani — Computer Science Hrvoje Kevic—Computer Science (Cybersecurity) Benjamin Strom Knight—Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Kin Tat Lay—Computer Science Jianzhuo Li—Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Kai Li-Computer Science Tzu-Hsuan Liu—Computer Science Hung Hoa Ly—Computer Science (Cybersecurity) Shane Kenneth Miller—Computer Science Prashant Mokkapati—Computer Science Youssef AlaaElDin Mostafa Ibrahim— Computer Science Scott Gerry Mountjoy—Computer Science (Cybersecurity) Andrew M. Mullen—Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Harika Palla—Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Bo Pang—Computer Science Sai Soujanya Parasa—Computer Science Christopher C. Parkins—Computer Science

Aurodeepta Pattnayak—Computer Science

Chau Phuc Thinh Phan—Computer Science

Cole Taylor Phares—Computer Science Sree Lekha Samanu—Computer Science Rajdeep Sarkar—Computer Science Leo Hiroshi Shapiro—Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Sopan Shekhar Sharma—Computer Science Tristan Seymour Sharman—Computer Science Osama Samaan Hanna Shenoda—Computer Science (Cybersecurity) Michael Short—Computer Science (Cybersecurity) Preeti Srivastava—Computer Science Sowmya Devi Sundaresan—Computer Science Ciara Cecilia Ciriaco Swann—Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Jordan Carlo Tiu—Computer Science Xin Tong—Computer Science Sri Sai Krishna Tottempudi — Computer Science Emeka Walter Uchegbu—Computer Science Hoc Nguyen Vo-Computer Science (Cybersecurity) Zhaoyi Wang—Computer Science John S. Williamson—Computer Science Hongbo Wu—Computer Science Barlas Yardimci—Computer Science Jimmy Young—Computer Science Jingwei Zhang—Computer Science Shuang Zhang—Computer Science Xuegian Zhang—Computer Science Baohua Zheng—Computer Science

Zheng Zhu—Computer Science

Inbal Zrihan—Computer Science

# MASTER OF ENGINEERING

Shanell Lynn Alexander Brian Anthony Jarek Alicea-Morales Martin Castellano Jun Chen David James Cobiseno Andrew Conlan Zane T. Griggs Sekhar Kumar Gupta Ricardo Alberto Guzman youssef Abdallah Halaby Jonah Lewis Harris John McIntosh Lyman Luis Alfredo Molina Dorta Stephanie Miguel Pascua Daniel Spall Yuda Zhang

# MASTER OF SCIENCE

Neena Reddy Abbu—Construction
Management and Technology
Bader Saqer Almutairi—Mechanical
Engineering
Salem Al Saber—Construction Management
and Technology
Sumit Sunil Aney—Information Technology

Jeffrey David Ashworth—Information
Technology
Fahim Tasneema Azad—Computer Science
Arnav Bagga—Electrical Engineering
Adarsh Bakkireddy—Chemical Engineering
Aniruddha Balachandran—Industrial
Engineering

Rakesh Balamurugan—Mechanical Morshed Washif Hasan—Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering Engineering John B. Beausang, Jr. — User Experience Shams Hassan—Manufacturing Engineering Scott Campbell Bane—Construction Kade D. Hawkins—Chemical Engineering Management and Technology Quinn Hill—Environmental and Resource Justin David Barlow—Materials Science Management and Engineering Gwendolyn Anne Holiness—Information Ankit Kumar Bhagat—Information Technology Technology Janani Bhagyalakshmi Ramu—Information Connor Smith Hoopes—Aerospace Engineering Technology Jacob Bohdan Hreshchyshyn—Software Prakriti Biswas - Robotics and Autonomous Engineering Jon Raymond Hudson—Construction Systems (Electrical Engineering) Upasana Biswas—Robotics and Autonomous Management and Technology Matthew Walker Huff—Computer Science Systems (Artificial Intelligence) Sidney Catherine Jackson—Computer Sean Patrick Cahill—Graphic Information Science (Cybersecurity) Technology Troy Campfield—Information Technology Saransh Jain—Robotics and Autonomous Joseph William Caruso IV - Materials Systems (Systems Engineering) Science and Engineering Hao Jiang—Computer Engineering (Electrical Engineering) Taylor Grace Challey—Graphic Information Mercy Newncia Kadaviparambil -Technology Information Technology Abhishek Varma Chamarthi — Software Engineering Richa Kale—Human Systems Engineering Sanket Survakant Kanerkar—Construction Shivam Sunil Chavan—Construction Management and Technology Management and Technology Manthan Chelenahalli Satish—Robotics Pruthvi Samir Kapadia—Industrial and Autonomous Systems Engineering Tazreen Khan—Computer Science (Artificial Intelligence) Gowthami Cherukuri — Computer Science Wonwung Kim—Mechanical Engineering Rayaan Jubair Chowdhury—Civil, Siva Naga Malleswararao Koppuravuri — Environmental and Sustainable Construction Management and Engineering Technology Trishita Chowdhury—Chemical Engineering Geethika Kothapalli—Computer Engineering Angelica Maria Connelly—Construction (Electrical Engineering) Management and Technology Mikayla Haley Krager—User Experience Vaibhav Kulshrestha-Robotics Harikishan Dalli-Construction Management and Technology and Autonomous Systems Amit Kumar Dharane—Construction (Artificial Intelligence) Management and Technology Jacqueline Kuo—Civil, Environmental and Sara Magdy ElGamal—Construction Sustainable Engineering Management and Technology Sanyam Lakhanpal—Computer Science Selena Nicole Evans—*User Experience* Sushant Lakhavade—*Materials Science* Alexis Sherie Franco—Graphic Information and Engineering Gabriel Malkam Lewis-Industrial Technology Kamal Srinadh Reddy Gaddam—Construction Engineering Brian Liabeuf—Construction Management Management and Technology Matthew Kirby Galliger-Industrial and Technology Engineering Steve Lin-Robotics and Autonomous John Varghese George—Computer Science Systems (Artificial Intelligence) Saida Dina Gomez-Materials Science and Stefan Lobo - Computer Science David Jackson Madden—Aerospace Engineering Jemima Hadimani—Aerospace Engineering Engineering Sabhariesh Hariharasudan—Computer Science Sriram Malladi—Software Engineering Moustafa Haroun—Construction Michael Abebaw Mammo-Information Management and Technology Technology

Twinkle Jina Minette Manoharan — Biomedical Engineering Shivam Mathur—Computer Science Neha Meena—Materials Science and Engineering Sheetal Chandrakant Mohite—Computer Connor Philip Montalban—Manufacturing Engineering Alexandria Sylvia Marie Morales — Biomedical Engineering Soma Sai Rahul Muddamsetti—Information Technology Albin Mulic—Construction Management and Technology Ayush Mehul Naik—Construction Management and Technology Sai Kaliappan Namasivayam—Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering Golf Jj Nantanapramoth—Information Technology Alexander Richard O'Malley—Construction Management and Technology John Osburn — Materials Science and Engineering Kyle Parker Otstot—Computer Science Manthan Rajendra Pai—Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering Kasiviswanathan Pandarinathan — Information Technology Aravind Adhith Pandian Saravanakumaran — Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering) Debashis Patra—Information Technology Venkata Sai Sushant Paturu—Mechanical Engineering Pranav Rajesh Pawar—Mechanical Engineering Reshma Potluri — User Experience Gokulkrishna Praveen Menon—Computer Science Dharahas Reddy Rakasi—Civil, Environmental

Mrudula Ramayanam—*Civil*, *Environmental* and Sustainable Engineering Rajesh Ramesh—Mechanical Engineering Shivansh Rathi—Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Systems Engineering) Renee Josette Rivera—User Experience Mrunmay Sahasrabudhe—Computer Engineering (Electrical Engineering) Aditya Saxena—Mechanical Engineering Anjani Sharma—Construction Management and Technology Aradhita Sharma—Electrical Engineering Nihar Shetty—Information Technology Barath Sundaravadivelan—Mechanical Engineering Omkar Dilip Suryawanshi—Construction Management and Technology Frederick Swingle—Information Technology Nathan Scott Matthew Szpakowski-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Artificial Intelligence) Parth Kashyap Thaker—Electrical Engineering Viraj Deven Thakkar—Computer Science Ankit Tiwari—Electrical Engineering Tho Quang Tran—Materials Science and Engineering Roshan Vanguru—Construction Management and Technology Sameera Vicharapu—Information Technology Pawan Sunil Vijayanagar—Computer Engineering (Electrical Engineering) Megan Wagner—Construction Management and Technology Jun Wang—Information Technology Shubham Deepak Watharkar—Construction Management and Technology Shao-Ming Weng—Chemical Engineering Margaret Elizabeth Whited—*User Experience* Donald Wilson—Computer Engineering (Electrical Engineering) Weikang Xu—Mechanical Engineering Xi Yu-Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering

## MASTER OF SCIENCE IN ENGINEERING

Ahmed Mohamed Samir Mohamed
Abdelmaksoud—Engineering
Science (Software Engineering)
Deeksha Keval Ambade—Electrical
Engineering
Huber Basurto, Jr.—Electrical Engineering

and Sustainable Engineering

Nichole Amber Courtney—Engineering
Science (Software Engineering)
Jonathan Nicholas Cuellar—Electrical
Engineering
Preston Alexander Donovan—Electrical
Engineering

Ruihao Zhang—Human Systems Engineering Ziming Zhong—Mechanical Engineering

Zeming Zhou—Electrical Engineering

Nicholas Jay Forinash—Electrical Engineering
Nicholas Andrew Johnson—Electrical
Engineering
John Kloos—Electrical Engineering
Aiga Neimane Olander—Engineering
Science (Software Engineering)

(Applied Behavior Analysis)

Raymond Man Phu—Electrical Engineering
Suriyanarayanan Tirunelveli Ganesh—
Electrical Engineering
Skyler Evan Verch—Electrical Engineering
Yuqi Wang—Electrical Engineering
Peter Zeidler—Electrical Engineering

## MARY LOU FULTON TEACHERS COLLEGE

## MASTER OF ARTS

Aman Attieh—Special Education Andrea Kristen Abbott—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Reem Abou-Assi-Special Education Eliana Avila-Aburto — Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Danielle Paige Aguirre—Special Education Amy Jahayra Avina—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Ashley Patel Agustin—Special Education Jerrica Lee Shelby Babb—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Khaled Ismail Alamaireh—Special Education Alexis Backhaus—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Christopher Ross Albers — Special Education Holly Louise Baggett—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Hillary Albertsen—Special Education Amber Celeste Balderrama—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Natoshia Allah - Special Education Ana Michell Ballesteros Garcia—Special (Applied Behavior Analysis) Education (Applied Behavior Hailey Allen—Special Education Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Trinidad Bandeaux—Special Education Maryana Al Tobi—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Karen Yamilet Barajas—Special Education Makayla Ranee Anderson—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Dema Barazi-Special Education Tayia Anderson—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Hana Barazi—Special Education August Montgomery Anderson Smith-(Applied Behavior Analysis) Special Education (Applied Sheila Barcelo—Special Education Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Mikaela Lynn Anthony—Special Education Victoria Marie Barkett—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Kelsie Arballo - Special Education Kiley Barnes—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Katrina Leticia Arellano—Special Education Sydney Pearl Barnes—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Erick Arizpe—Special Education Hannah Bashardoust—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Matthew Bruce Aschliman—Special Education Kelly Basisty—Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) James Nathan Bass Roberts—Special Education Christina Victor Asi—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Rosa Maria Becerra—Special Education Gabrielle TaLeigh Atlow—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Nichole Beckham - Special Education Sean Caldwell—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Drena SueAnne Belger—Special Education Jessica Nicole Camacho Leal-(Applied Behavior Analysis) Special Education Gloria Benitez-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Sydney Cardiff—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Nouhayla S. Benjelloun—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Kristin Carmona—Special Education Nataly Michelle Beougher—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Yasmin Carmona—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Mary Elizabeth Bischoff—Education (Literacy Education) Samantha Carner—Special Education Brittany Reiter Bixler—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Philip Thomas Carrenard—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Candace Rand Boatwright—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Mariah Kathleen Carver—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Maria de Jesus Bobadilla Caro—Special Education (Applied Behavior Cedele Amjad Casem—Special Education Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Naylli Ann Castillejos—Special Education Kelsey Ann Bohren—Education (Educating Multilingual Learners) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jessica Catherine D'Amato Bonds—Special Jennifer Castillo—Special Education Education (Applied Behavior (Applied Behavior Analysis) Yesenia Castro—Special Education Analysis) Madison Borad—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Joanna Cegielska—Special Education Desiree Annette Bordner—Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Breanna Kylie Cervantes—Special Education (Literacy Education) Amanda Marie Borges - Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Maria Del Carmen Milagros Tiffany Rae Bostock—Special Education Cervera Ponce—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Caroline Elizabeth Boyette—Special Education Alexis Chacon-Davey—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Crystal Brennan—Special Education Evelyn Chavez—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Mark Robert Brown—Special Education Arthi Chetty—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Maya Brown—Special Education Cassandra Tanya Chng—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Nicole Ruth Brown—Special Education Susan Mary Choiniere—Special Education (Autism Spectrum Disorder) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Dalena Bui-Special Education Dana Chu—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Eulyses Burciaga—Special Education Amy Elizabeth Clemenceau—Special (Applied Behavior Analysis) Education (Applied Behavior Francesca Teofila Burns - Special Education Analysis) Cheyenne Victoria Cole—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Micheala Leighann Butler—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Octavia Collie—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jaqueline Cabello—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jocelyn Colunga—Special Education Hui Cai-Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Ginger Elizabeth Conway—Special Education

(Applied Behavior Analysis)

Weihang Cai-Education

Alexandria Calderon—Special Education

(Applied Behavior Analysis)

Nikki Marie Cook—Special Education Marysel Nicole Olivar Donato— (Applied Behavior Analysis) Special Education Paige Angelica Cook—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Maura Ann Dooley—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Cameron J. Cooper—Special Education Meghan Drewa-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jennifer Corbat - Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Nan Du-Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Rachel Payton Duester-Special Education Genevieve Craig Costantini—Education Vincent Anthony Cotroneo—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jaskiran Dulai—Special Education Camryn Cottle—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Brooke Dyson—Special Education Laura Covello—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Peyton Ann Ealy—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Katherine Crespo—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) David Johnathan Earley—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Carina Cruz-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Maria Kathleen Ehlinger—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Paige Curry—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Tessa Eichorn—Special Education Stephanie Marie Dabnis - Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Alyssa Engel-Special Education Mandie Sue Davis—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Angelica Enriquez—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Megan Irene Davis—Special Education Brooke Aaron Erichsen-Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Lisa Dawsey-Baker—Special Education (Literacy Education) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Natasha Paige Escobar - Special Education Karla Sofia Delgadillo—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Sandy Peter Eshaba—Special Education Gretchen Quinn Derrick-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Sabrina Esparza—Special Education Rosario D. Diaz Ramirez—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Yuvia Lyzette Estrada—Special Education Sydni Marie Dietsch—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Hailey Anne Faiola—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Shelby Lynn DiFiore—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Adesola Fakorede—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Crystal Anna Dimmen—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Mizhen Fan - Education Sarah Ann Dixon—Special Education Michael Faulstich—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Arnie Rose B. Felicilda—Education Tiffany Ann Dobry—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Lu Feng—Education Sarah Nichole Dodson—Education Shayla M. Fernandez—Special Education Camille Dolcee-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Zoe Fiandaca—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Elissa Domingos—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Abigail Antoinette Firme—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Maday Dominguez Garcia—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Emily Rayne Fleming-Miller—Special (Applied Behavior Analysis) Candra Sarene Donaldson—Special Education Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Kurt Flood - Education

Julie Nicole Flora—Special Education Sandeep Kaur Gill—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Abigayl Guadalupe Flores—Special Education Veronica Kay Gillet—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Lucia Carrera Flores—Special Education April Glenn—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Christen Folk - Special Education Brooke Anne Godlewski — Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jeremy Thomas Gogoel—Special Education Chelsea Ford—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Mikaela Anne Gonzales—Special Education Linda Kathleen Ford—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Gabriel A. Fousek—Special Education Jessica Gonzalez—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Ellison Fox — Special Education Leslie Gonzalez—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) William Gonzalez—Special Education Jessica French—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Erika Frias-Special Education Jordan Barlow Goodrich—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Endalech Fuller—Special Education Allison Goodrum—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Melissa R. Fumano—Special Education Daniela Granados - Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Sonia A. Galdamez—Special Education Jena Kayleigh Granata—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jamey Lynn Gallegos—Special Education Tau'Mee Janel Graskoski—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Juliana Gallegos - Special Education Michael Grausam - Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Michele York Galloway - Education Moira Green—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Literacy Education) Dharma Marie Batoy Garcia— Breanna Griffith—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Melissa Manuela Grijalva—Special Education Alejandra Roxana Garcia Hernandez— (Applied Behavior Analysis) Special Education Alexandra Grubiak—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Chelsea Gaulden—Special Education Alex Jordan Gutierrez—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Danielle Leigh Gaumond—Special Education Mercy Anne Gutteridge—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Sarah Gauthier—Special Education Gina Gwak—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Ameer Ghany—Special Education Jacy Lee Hagy—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Teresa M. Giasi—Special Education Kailey Hall—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Sophia Giddens—Special Education Sophia Hampton—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Joshua Dalton Giguere—Special Education Nala Han-Education Christine R. Hanes—Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Devinia Gilana - Special Education (Literacy Education) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Cassandra S. Hargraves—Special Education

(Applied Behavior Analysis)

Lexie L. Gilbert—Special Education

(Applied Behavior Analysis)

Trisha Kay Harjo—Special Education Sarah Grace Hyche—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Lyndsey Elizabeth Harrison—Special Kimberly Nicole Ingram—Special Education Education (Applied Behavior (Applied Behavior Analysis) Analysis) Catherine Clare Iwinski—Special Education Adelina Linn Hart—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Brianna Lynn Jack - Special Education Madeline Hart—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Autism Spectrum Disorder) Deja Janae Jackson—Special Education Kiera Haun-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Lorraine Denise Jackson—Education (Autism Spectrum Disorder) (Literacy Education) Taylor Mae Headley—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Nicole Therese Jakubiak — Special Education Maryann Heaps—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Kaylah Ann Jenkins—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Lu-Hannah Henry—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Sonny Jenkins—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Amanda Maria Hernandez—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Tierra Alicia Jenkins—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Elizabeth Hernandez—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jessica Rae Jennings—Special Education Jesus Hernandez III—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Feng Jiang—Education Crystal Marlene Jimenez—Special Education Kaylee S. Hernandez—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Florencia Beatriz Hernandez Brizuela-Samantha Lane Johnson—Special Education Special Education (Applied (Applied Behavior Analysis) Samantha Jo Johnson—Special Education Behavior Analysis) Sharice J. Heskey—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Alissa Nicole Jones—Special Education Makenzie Hill-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Allana Jones—Special Education Taylor Jamal Hill—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Chyna Danielle Jones—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Hannah Marie Hiracheta—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Janaesea' Ja'Khari Jordan—Special Education Patrick Phu Ho-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jenny Rhea Jordan—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Richard Hoerz—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Kevann Alisha Jordan—Special Education Esme Jin-ee Hoffman—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Simone Jordan—Special Education Kaitlin Hogue—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Munkyoung Joung - Education Kayla Joan Holloway—Special Education Ahra Jung—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Rebecca Lea Hooks—Special Education Minhwi Jung—Special Education (Autism Spectrum Disorder) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Allison Howell—Special Education Jessica Karas—Education (Literacy Education) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Stevita Karli—Special Education Yinn Kim Alicia Hsiung—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Gurdip Kaur—Special Education Weizun Hu-Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jacqueline Huggins—Special Education Navjot Kaur—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Amy Marie Kava—Special Education Bailey Jo Lierz—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) D'Laynie Katherine Keith—Special Education Adrianne Nicole Lim—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Julia Toepperwein Kent—Special Education Mary Johanna Lind—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Denise Karin Kesaris—Special Education Romy Anna Lindahl—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Dejanna Pamela Ketchens—Special Education Juan Liu—Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Shengyuan Liu—Special Education David Kim-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Ying Liu-Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Emily Nakanjako Kimera—Special Education Yizhou Liu-Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Yuxing Liu—Education Rebekah Renae Kirby—Special Education Crystal Lizarraga—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Kevin C. Knoerzer—Special Education Aarianeilia Locklear—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Brittany Kolodziej - Special Education Deonna Michelle Loiodice—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Nicholas Dean Koressel—Education Hailey Christine Long—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Literacy Education) Shannon Kovach—Special Education Alexis Nicole Lopez—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Alexis Kovin—Special Education Genesis Aliana Lopez—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Lydia Marie Krichevsky—Special Education Julian L. Lopez—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Frances Kummer-Special Education Stacy Lopez—Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Taylor Nicole LoPresto—Special Education Jenna Lafond - Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Brooke Love—Special Education Alma Belem Laguna—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Autism Spectrum Disorder) Mackenzie Lowey—Special Education Michelle Lagunes—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Yingling Lu—*Education* Lilymey Lam Meza—Special Education Sydney Lundebrek — Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jamie Kathleen Latuszek—Special Education Jiehao Luo—Education Yufan Luo-Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) D'Anne Lutz-Special Education Emily Rose Laxson—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Chelsea Joy Leachman—Special Education Nicolle Lynk—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Zoe Ledesma—Special Education Jacqueline J. Madeline—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Briana Deidra Mageo—Special Education Karina Lee—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Daniel Mai-Special Education Zelna Leeming—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Cailyn ShaNell Martin—Special Education Tegan Jean Legendre—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jazmine Evelyn Martinez—Special Education Mary Lewis—Education Xin Li-Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Shuang Liang—Special Education Julian Martinez—Special Education

(Applied Behavior Analysis)

(Applied Behavior Analysis)

Teresa Martinez—Special Education Kambree Miller—Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Literacy Education) Vanessa Salazar Martinez—Special Education Mackenzie Viola Miller—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Autism Spectrum Disorder) Denice N. Mathis—Special Education Madeline Rose Miller—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Lyris Mattis-Special Education Rachel Miller-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jennifer A. Mayorga Martinez—Special Hallie Anne Misiaszek—Special Education Education (Applied Behavior (Applied Behavior Analysis) Analysis) Nelson Balmore Molina—Special Education Katelyn McBride—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Laszlo Molnar—Special Education Kerri Lyn McDaniel—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Bei B. Moma—Special Education Abigail Burnett McDonald—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Brandon Moncur—Special Education Ashley McDonough—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Alexandra Nicole Montemayor—Special Adam McElyea—Special Education Education (Applied Behavior (Applied Behavior Analysis) Analysis) Valerie Mcglasson—Education Elizabeth Alejandra Morales—Special Trina McKinney—Special Education Education (Applied Behavior (Autism Spectrum Disorder) Analysis) Madison Mcnamara—Special Education Justine Analicia Morales—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Benjamin David Mcpherson—Special Sarafina Morency—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Edith Aurora Moreno—Special Education Sara Elena Medina—Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Literacy Education) Evelyn Moreno—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Ana Maria Megerdichian—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Dejau S. Morris—Special Education Veronica Melendez—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Katelynn Morrow - Education Jazmin Mendez—Special Education (Literacy Education) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Marlynn Aisha Moss—Special Education Jacquelyn Rose Mendoza—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Rawan Issa Mousa—Education Shawnya Nicole Mercer—Special Education (Educating Multilingual Learners) Chris Mucci-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Kimberly Kay Merkley—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Courtney Renae Elyse Muckle—Special (Applied Behavior Analysis) Amanda Mestas—Special Education Education (Applied Behavior (Applied Behavior Analysis) Analysis) Katelyn Marie Meyer—Special Education Cristina Noelia Munoz—Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Kaily Murphy—Special Education Lauren Elise Michael—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Janein Murray—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Lynsey Ann Mikels—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jeneen Salam Naser—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Laura Leigh Milkey—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Kassandra Jasmine Navarrete—Special Cameryn Miller—Special Education Education (Applied Behavior (Applied Behavior Analysis) Analysis)

Deamber Aliyah Negrete—Special Education Gentry Peppin—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Paige Nelson—Special Education Nikki Marie Perales—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Maria Del Rosario Perez—Special Education Shannon Nelson—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Sophia Kessoua Nguessan—Special Education Beatriz Perez-Perera—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Trami Thi Nguyen—Special Education Teresa Petreycik—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Andrea Nieves—Special Education Emma Phillips—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) MacKenzie Geraldine Phillips—Special Makayla Norton—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Education (Applied Behavior Jack O'Malley—Special Education Analysis) Anais Aurora Picazzo—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Miranda O'Neill—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Haleigh Brooke Pierce—Special Education Erika Caleigh Odberg—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Shirley Pierre—Special Education Marissa Aulani Okamoto—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Catherine Pinson—Special Education (Autism Spectrum Disorder) Karen Agyeiwa Okrah — Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) David Marshall Pitchford—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Adriana Oliver-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Symantha Pollington—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Claire Olson—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Catherine A. Poore—Special Education Nicole Marie Orlando - Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Amanda Lynn Poppino—Special Education Melody Morgan Ornelas—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Kyle Pottenger—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Raevalyn Orodio—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Lydia Powers—Special Education Gabrielle Gayle Osborne—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Christina Prato—Special Education Desiree Cristine Padilla—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Samuel Preciado—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Quandie Page—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Gina Puchinsky—Education Kelly Elizabeth Panagiotopoulos -(Literacy Education) Special Education Brianna Rose Putnam—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Ahsan Habib Qaiyum—Special Education Erin Locke Payne—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Aaleyah Necole Pearce—Special Education Chengcheng Qian—Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Natalie Quackenbush—Special Education Devon Pearson—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Janesse Quevedo—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Lindsey Colleen Peck—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Ashley Nicole Quigley—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Rosa Angelica Pena—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Alina Quinones—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Ylenn Chavez Penalba—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Cynthia Ramirez—Special Education

Ting Peng—Education

(Applied Behavior Analysis)

Karla Jacqueline Ramirez—Special Education Rebecca Rosillo—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Tania Ramirez De Loera—Special Education Stepfani Meymaris Roskey—Special (Applied Behavior Analysis) Education (Applied Behavior Taylor I. Ramos—Special Education Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Travis Ross—Special Education Julie A. Redfield—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Miranda Ruddy—Education Kiana Reeves—Special Education (Literacy Education) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Samantha Ruff—Special Education Evan Reissmann—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Miranda Rushing—Special Education Allyson Rennie—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Anna Joy Rusiecki—Special Education Rachel Rhodes—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Theresa Sager—Special Education Kylar Rae Rider—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Hind Salim Sakar—Education Tiffany Rios—Special Education (Educating Multilingual Learners) Jessica Lynne Saldivar—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Alexandrea Ririe—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Krystal R. Samuel—Special Education Noemi Lourdes Rivera Aguayo - Special (Applied Behavior Analysis) Betsy Sanchez—Special Education Education (Applied Behavior (Applied Behavior Analysis) Analysis) Jasmin Sanchez—Special Education Kelly Riveron—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Sara Michelle Sander—Special Education Lindsay Robarts—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Carmelita Jane Robertson-Taylor—Special Joel Sanderson—Special Education Education (Applied Behavior (Applied Behavior Analysis) Sirikarn Sanpundorn—Special Education Analysis) Kristina Alanna Robinson—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Khemwatie Saywack—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Annamarie Rodrigues—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Kari Jordan Schott—Special Education Andrea Aubdelia Rodriguez—Special (Applied Behavior Analysis) Sydney Claire Schreiner—Special Education Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Emily Marie Rodriguez—Special Education Carly Rose Schwartz—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Raphael Rodriguez—Special Education Samantha Schwartzbaum—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Courtney Anne Scofield—Special Education Samantha Renee Rodriguez—Special Education (Applied Behavior (Applied Behavior Analysis) Analysis) MacArthur Frederick Scully—Education Olivia Bronte Segovia—Special Education Santiago Rodriguez III—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Pavan Kaur Sekhon—Special Education Sarah Rodriguez—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Tyzha Alexandria Rosales—Special Education Kristin Sharp—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Philip James Rosell—Special Education Mariah Shaye Sharp—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Amy Rosenquist—Special Education Jiaxin Shen—Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Wenting Shen—*Education* 

Ying Shi-Education Jena Tarnowski — Special Education Marina Shteyn—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Natalie Tate—Special Education Aylene Torosio Sicairos—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Hanok Haile Tekeste—Special Education Kayla Ann Siemers—Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Educating Multilingual Learners) Xi Teng—Education Pincle Singh—Special Education Krista Ann Thompson—*Education* (Applied Behavior Analysis) Mariah Thompson—Special Education Carolina Maria Siulok—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Kristen Joyce Thrash—Special Education Gabriella Grace Smidt—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Bowen Tian—Education Allison Elizabeth Smith—Special Education Kathryn Elsie Tiffany—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Alexandra Marie Snyder—Special Education Janelle Tillery—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Madeline Sorebo—Special Education Anthony Grant Tillett—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Acel Mariz Zalameda Soriano—Special Kevin Ernest Tillinghast—Special Education Education (Applied Behavior (Applied Behavior Analysis) Sara June Tinnesz—Special Education Analysis) Dilene Lynette Soto-Siliezar—Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Educating Multilingual Learners) Chevenne Mikaylah Tipton—Special Education Lily Megan Spurlock—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Kristina Maria Titus - Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Brenna M. Stanton—Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Literacy Education) Natalia Toledo—Special Education Mary Irene Stavely - Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Literacy Education) Kelsey Michelle Tomiello—Special Education Matthew Kyle Steele—Special Education (Autism Spectrum Disorder) Andrett Toran—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Lydia Grace Steimer—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Arnaldo Giovanny Torres Colon—*Special* Caitlyn Marie Stocklin—Special Education Education (Applied Behavior (Applied Behavior Analysis) Analysis) BryAnna Stoll—Special Education Arynn Troupe—Special Education (Autism Spectrum Disorder) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Rosa Renee Strong—Special Education Chelsey Truty—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Menghua Tsai - Education Gracie Ruth Stubbs—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Lindsay Helen Tunkel—Special Education Deborah Marie Studley—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Raisa Ungaro—Special Education Savanna Sumner—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Brenda Uriostegui Marquez—Special Jiao Sun-Education Education (Applied Behavior Courtney Marie Szudarski—Special Education Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Rachel Nicole Valdez—Special Education Carolina Tabares - Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Ashley Vanderbilt—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Topacio B. Tamayo—Special Education Alejandra Vargas—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Yu Tang—Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Amber Marie Taranto—Special Education Cristal Vargas—Special Education

(Applied Behavior Analysis)

(Applied Behavior Analysis)

Analysis)

Ana Vargas-Rios—Special Education Samantha Wilkinson—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jennifer Evelyn Vasconcelos - Special Kloe Denise Williams—Special Education Education (Applied Behavior (Applied Behavior Analysis) Lindsay Elizabeth Wilson—Special Education Analysis) Vanessa Vasquez—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jennifer L. Wingett—Special Education Denise Vazquez—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Megan Christine Wise—Special Education Jacqueline Vega—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Lynn Witt—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Danny Eric Velasco—Special Education (Autism Spectrum Disorder) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Chanler Kathryn Wolverton—Special Alyssa Marie Velasquez—Special Education Education (Applied Behavior (Applied Behavior Analysis) Analysis) Angelie Marianna Vera—Special Education Allyson Wong—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Erika Charmaine Vidanez—Special Education Brenna Jeanne Woods—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jacqueline Monique Villalva—Special Katherine A. Wright—Special Education Education (Applied Behavior (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jiaying Wu—Education Analysis) Brittney Ann Vosbrink—Special Education Xuefeng Xing—Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Qian Xiong—Education Thao Vu-Special Education Wenjun Xu—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Abigail Grace Wagner—Special Education Shams Isam Yaldo—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Savannah Elaine Walker-Special Education Hao Yan — Education Jing Yang—Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Tracy Warner—Special Education Yilei Yao-Education Courtney Yates—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Kamdyn Nicole Warren—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jennifer Yezierski—Special Education Christina Curleta Watson—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) (Applied Behavior Analysis) Victoria Fallon Youman—Special Education Courtney Rice Webster—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Emma Breanne Yow—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Daniel Ming Wei-Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Hanjiao Wei – Education Renjian Zeng—Education Makayla Abra Wells—Special Education Xiaoyu Zeng - Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Yuyan Zhao—Special Education Zoe Whatley—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Mi Zhou—Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Caitlin White—Special Education Yungui Zhou—Education Jessica Ann Ziccarelli—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Samantha R. Whitmer-Education (Applied Behavior Analysis (Educating Multilingual Learners) Madeleine Suzanne Wiggins—Special Education (Applied Behavior

#### MASTER OF EDUCATION

- Abdelaziz Ahmed Fouad Abdelaziz Abbas, Sr.— Learning Design and Technologies
- Colin Abendroth—Learning Design and Technologies
- Taitum Abrams—Elementary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Khadeeja Ali Elementary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Alethea Renee Allen—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Andrea Anguiano—Special Education (Teacher Certification)
- Jill L. Armstrong—Educational Leadership (Principalship)
- Mariano Arteaga—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Denise Leanne Avila—*Educational Leadership* (*Principalship*)
- Lauren Bandy—Elementary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Samantha Lee Bennett—*Elementary Education* Alexandra Lauren Benton—*Elementary* 
  - Education (Teacher Certification)
- Elizabeth Joy Bernal—Secondary Education Amy Bosworth—Special Education
- (Teacher Certification)
  Carey Brennan—Elementary Education
- Carey Brennan—Elementary Education (Teacher Certification)
- John Ascencion Bribiescas III—Educational Leadership (Principalship)
- Cole Adam Cairl—Learning Design and Technologies
- Caroline Elise Carpenter—Secondary

  Education (Teacher Certification)
- Ruth A. Casiano—Learning Design and Technologies
- Lynley Meredith Chapman—Educational Leadership (Principalship)
- Jesus Israel Cisneros—Learning Design and Technologies
- Regen Kathryn Coffman—Elementary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Tara Collier—Elementary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Kiana L. M. Collins—*Educational Leadership* (*Principalship*)
- Ajah Crowther—Elementary Education
  Calista Chantelina Cruz—Secondary Education
  (Teacher Certification)
- Priscilla Nicole De La Cruz—Secondary

  Education (Teacher Certification)
- Gretchen S. Donnell—Curriculum and
  Instruction (Gifted Education)

- Christen Alexandria Dovales-Sedillo— Educational Leadership (Principalship)
- Sara Jean DuFour—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Tami Lynn Dugi—Curriculum and
  Instruction (Gifted Education)
- Chloe Dunivan—Secondary Education
- Amelia Cadence Edwards—Special Education
- Elizabeth Mary Edwards—*Educational Leadership* (*Principalship*)
- Michelle R. Elmer—Special Education (Teacher Certification)
- Nicole Heitzig Fagan—Curriculum and Instruction (Gifted Education)
- Irakenia Cuapio Fernandez—Curriculum and Instruction (Early Childhood Education)
- Rachel Anne Foster—Educational Leadership (Principalship)
- Desiree Marie Garcia—Elementary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Harrison C. Golden—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Dawn Marie Gowin—Special Education
  Brittany Shanae Halbert—Secondary Education
  (Teacher Certification)
- Caitlyn E. Hess—Educational Leadership (Principalship)
- Joshua S. Hislop—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Amber S. Holloway—Special Education (Teacher Certification)
- Casey Hood—Special Education (Teacher Certification)
- Jessica Suzanne Howard—Learning Design and Technologies
- Shannon Cherie Hunter—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Reisa Jackson—Elementary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Areli Jimenez—Educational Leadership (Principalship)
- Aleah Rizka Johnson—Learning Design and Technologies
- Shanness Johnson—Elementary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Tawana Marla Bernadette Jones—Secondary Education
- Matthew D. Kaminski, Jr.—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Cangul Kenes Global Education
- Madison Dawn Kier—Elementary Education (Teacher Certification)

Walker Kitch—Secondary Education Jacquelin Piña—Elementary Education (Teacher Certification) (Teacher Certification) Matthew Tyler Knowlton—Secondary Katherine Anne Pollock — Secondary Education Education (Teacher Certification) (Teacher Certification) Nicole Kory - Secondary Education Kristina Pruitt—Elementary Education Caitlyn Lankowski - Special Education (Teacher Certification) (Teacher Certification) Kathleen Sara Quirk—Curriculum and Nancy Lara—Elementary Education Instruction (Gifted Education) (Teacher Certification) Nicole Alexandria Rafay—*Elementary* Sarah Nichole Lebron—Secondary Education Education (Teacher Certification) Kelsea Taylor Reimer-Educational Xiomara Melissa Leon—Elementary Education Leadership (Principalship) (Teacher Certification) Amanda Richie—Elementary Education (Teacher Certification) James Michael Leone, Jr.—Educational Leadership (Principalship) Sarah E. Riffle—Special Education Deborah Michelle Lewis-Musch—Elementary (Teacher Certification) Samantha Lynn Rodriguez—Educational Education (Teacher Certification) Elisabeth Shaw Livingston—Elementary Leadership (Principalship) Nyomi Rosales—Secondary Education Education (Teacher Certification) (Teacher Certification) Brianna Lunney—Global Education Kathleen H. Lyon - Educational Leadership Nicholas Donald Sanchez—Secondary (Principalship) Education (Teacher Certification) Heather Rose Madrigal - Educational Christopher P. Sauer—Learning Design Leadership (Principalship) and Technologies Nicki Ellen Mann-Special Education Shaylyn Marie Savage—Educational Anthony Michael Maratea—Secondary Leadership (Principalship) Education (Teacher Certification) Brett Alexander Schneid—*Elementary* Education (Teacher Certification) Jennifer Megan Maratea—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification) Emily Searle—Curriculum and Instruction Andrew Dean Martin—Secondary Education (Gifted Education) (Teacher Certification) Zaki Shah—Elementary Education Heather McCall—Educational Leadership (Teacher Certification) Dana Michelle Shaw - Educational (Principalship) Caitlin Ashley Mcnett—Elementary Education Leadership (Principalship) (Teacher Certification) Nicholas Frances Shelzi—Elementary Jazmin Michel—Elementary Education Education (Teacher Certification) Catherine G. Sorokach—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification) Jose Miguel Miranda—Special Education (Teacher Certification) Michael Joseph Sorrentino—*Elementary* Education (Teacher Certification) Ramey Elizabeth Moore—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification) Maren Elizabeth Sprunger—Global Education Kylie Jeanne Morgado - Educational Caitlin Brianna Stoll—Elementary Education Leadership (Principalship) (Teacher Certification) Marina Stoll—Secondary Education Olga Marixxa Navarro—Elementary Education (Teacher Certification) (Teacher Certification) Hayley Nicole Taylor—Special Education John Dylan O'Connor—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification) (Teacher Certification) Jennifer Ann Taylor—Educational Leadership Fernando Andres Otero—*Educational* Leadership (Principalship) (Principalship) Cassia Teuscher—Curriculum and Instruction Margo Lynn Pasco-Womack—*Elementary* Education (Teacher Certification) (Early Childhood Education) Teresa J. Perez—Curriculum and Instruction Debra Elaine Thomason—Secondary (Early Childhood Education) Education (Teacher Certification)

Barry Tolli—Secondary Education

(Teacher Certification)

Nicole Collette Piazza—Secondary Education

(Teacher Certification)

Luis Octavio Varela, Jr.—*Educational Leadership* (*Principalship*)

Maria M. Vasiliadis—Elementary Education (Teacher Certification)

Doreen Vasquez—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)

Kassandra Frida Vasquez—Secondary
Education

Joanna Esmeralda Villasano—Special

Education (Teacher Certification)

Kaleigh Jo Willie—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)

Colleen Wils—Curriculum and Instruction (Early Childhood Education)

Paschell Wilson—Early Childhood Education
Lisa Winghart—Secondary Education
(Teacher Certification)

Bradley Wright—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)

Weiwei Yang—Secondary Education

## NEW COLLEGE OF INTERDISCIPLINARY ARTS AND SCIENCES

#### MASTER OF ARTS

Alyssa Marie Azcarate — Social Justice and Human Rights

Jade Taylor Berry—Social Justice and Human Rights

Shanaya Dawn Fischer—Social Justice and Human Rights

Amanda M. Fisher—Social Justice and Human Rights

Michelle Kaitlyn Flor—Communication Studies
Isabel Maria Glass—Social Justice and
Human Rights

Laura RuthAnn Gunderson—Social Justice and Human Rights

Kaitlen Johnson—Communication Studies Elizabeth Anne Kurdziel—Social Justice and Human Rights Jessie Allyn Londono—Social Justice and Human Rights

Sarah Ann Montanari — Social Justice and Human Rights

Ella Peterson—Social Justice and Human Rights

Sara May Richter—Social Justice and Human Rights

Bethany Amelia Sprague—Social Justice and Human Rights

Hypatia Echo Swanson—Social Justice and Human Rights

Zora Thomas—Social Justice and Human Rights

Marianna Lillian Watson—Social Justice and Human Rights

#### MASTER OF SCIENCE

Danielle Marie Adsit—Forensic Psychology Karina Alarcon—Psychology Ashtynn Grace Alford—*Forensic Psychology* Sierra Dianne Allee—Forensic Psychology Myles Alucard—Psychology Kelsey M. Apovian-Forensic Psychology Nikolas Ryan Applegate—Psychology Gisel Alejandra Avila—Forensic Psychology Marissa Nichole Baker—Forensic Psychology Daria Barrett—Forensic Psychology Ashly Rene Bascue—Psychology Mari Jennie Baudoin-Forensic Psychology Jordan Nicole Beach—Psychology Karalee Rose Beall—Forensic Psychology Danielle Sessions Benson—Psychology Paulina Nichole Bermudez Espino— Forensic Psychology

Meredith Bissette—Psychology
Phoenix S. Blodgett—Forensic Psychology
Cheyenne Rene Bolton—Psychology
Halli Reese Booth—Forensic Psychology
Jason Peter Bottamedi—Psychology
Ashley Shawanda Branch—Forensic
Psychology

Michael Brand—Forensic Psychology
Kelly Mae Brockett—Forensic Psychology
Sterling Arman Brown—Forensic Psychology
Ashley Nicole Cantor—Psychology
Paula Carrero—Forensic Psychology
Hailey S. Casey—Forensic Psychology
Angela Charles—Psychology
Alexa Marie Chiarelli—Forensic Psychology
Krizia Esmeralda Coleman—Psychology
Kaila Adele Coriasso—Forensic Psychology

Lydia Covarrubias—Psychology Zoe Ann Hueser—Forensic Psychology Kyle Czarnecki—Forensic Psychology Regina Italiano—Psychology Rebecca Bove Davidsson—Forensic Brandon Jackson—Forensic Psychology Tatyana Jackson—Forensic Psychology Psychology Danielle Joyce DeBiaso—Forensic Psychology Aneeqa Janjua—Psychology Shakina Nicole Denton—*Psychology* Kelcey Marie Johnson—*Psychology* Jennifer Michelle deQuilettes—*Psychology* Dorian James Juge—Psychology Chantelle Jonelle Dias—Forensic Psychology Lauren Karger—Psychology Kennedy Ann Diberardino—Forensic Jitenderjit Kaur—Forensic Psychology Psychology Lorelei Kay—Forensic Psychology Austin Michael Doss—Forensic Psychology Jonathan Chester Kenerson—Psychology Seth Eisenberg—Psychology Michal Elizabeth Kimball—Psychology Kiana-Rae Chizuka Ellefsen - Forensic Michelle Tiffany Latrice King—Psychology Psychology Megan Kay Kinney—Forensic Psychology Rebecca Ennis—Forensic Psychology Alexander S. Klippert—Forensic Psychology Jaiden Klose—Forensic Psychology Tyler Paul Enriquez—*Forensic Psychology* Myranda Estrella Escobar—Forensic Autumn Rae Korby—Forensic Psychology Psychology Chloe Kathleen Galvin LaFleur—Forensic Felix Guillermo Estrada—Psychology Psychology Nina Annabele Fardy—*Psychology* Sophie Elizabeth Lamarche—*Forensic* Alison Rose Farris—Forensic Psychology Psychology Jaclyn Marie Landers—Forensic Psychology Johana Lisett Figueroa—*Psychology* Jennifer Luviano Flores - Forensic Psychology Kelli Larkspur—Forensic Psychology Andi Lauren Garcia—Psychology Lauren Elizabeth Layne—Forensic Psychology Joseph Nathaniel Goit—Forensic Psychology Brenda Stephanie Leal—Forensic Psychology Cassandra Marie Gomez—Forensic Psychology Alyssa Leo—Forensic Psychology Jessica Gonzalez—Psychology Haojian Li—*Psychology* Lissandra Gonzalez—Forensic Psychology Judith Licciardello—Forensic Psychology Payton Rylee Goodwin-Forensic Psychology Shannon Lindemer—Psychology Bethany Caroline Gosse—Forensic Psychology David J. Loveland—Forensic Psychology Kimberly Donn Gragg—Forensic Psychology Meredith Ann Lynch Hadziabulic—Psychology James Neal Gravley - Forensic Psychology Angeline Ma—*Psychology* Emma Gray — Forensic Psychology Happy Tieu My Mai—Forensic Psychology Jillian Green—Psychology Samantha Mandujano—*Forensic Psychology* Kailee Arlene Gronow—Psychology Francheska Lynn Mapp—*Psychology* Jordana Bess Gruber—Forensic Psychology Natalie McElroy—*Psychology* Nikalyn Aliece McFarland—Forensic Danielle Lincoln Hall—*Psychology* Sarah Hammar—*Psychology* Psychology Nicole Hansel—Forensic Psychology Leanne Marie-Rae McKee—Forensic Stephanie Jean Harris—Forensic Psychology Psychology Sherita Megan Mcleod—Forensic Psychology Habiba Yasser Hassan—Psychology Amy Hermiz—Psychology Kailey Merino—Forensic Psychology Zakiya Heron-Fortune—*Psychology* Samantha Nicole Miller—*Psychology* Malina Marguerite Moe—Psychology Madison Julia Hess—Forensic Psychology Ashley Nicole Hibbs—Psychology Madison Mohar—Forensic Psychology Bailee Highbarger—Forensic Psychology Julyanet Mojica—Forensic Psychology Alexia Hilling—Forensic Psychology Hunter Andrew More—Forensic Psychology Sarah Christina Hodges—*Psychology* Marissa Hope Morrow—*Psychology* Alexis Marie Mostoller—*Psychology* Amairany Jetzabel Holguin—Forensic Psychology Kristina Kaye Moulaison—Forensic Shana E. Hollenbach—Forensic Psychology Psychology Lindsey E. Holtan—*Psychology* Hillary Lydia Muench—Forensic Psychology Willow Aurora Newton—Forensic Psychology Brooke-lin Renee Hosner—Forensic Psychology Taylor Dawn Nickel—Forensic Psychology Brendon Tony Jordan Hudson—Forensic Morgan Nowick—Forensic Psychology Psychology Alexis Renee Osgerby—Forensic Psychology

Alexandria Rose Ott—Psychology Eftihia Papageorgiou—Forensic Psychology Kailee Mariah Parris—Forensic Psychology Therese E. Pawlak—*Psychology* Samantha Hirschmann Peisino—Forensic Psychology

Ryan Glenn Pettus—Forensic Psychology Brianna Dawn Pfeiffer-Munoz-Forensic Psychology

Skyler Marie Plaskey—Forensic Psychology Brittni Marguerite Plys—Forensic Psychology Francheska Santiago Pondevida—Psychology Tayler Marie Powell—Forensic Psychology Miranda Josie Quevedo—Forensic Psychology Brianna Elaine Quinn—Forensic Psychology Joseph Ranere—Forensic Psychology Vivian Reiber—Psychology Loren Rivera—Forensic Psychology Joshua Steven Riviere—Forensic Psychology Hannah Alexis Roberts—Psychology Miranda Ranae Robles—Forensic Psychology Sarah Elizabeth Roccaforte—Forensic Psychology

Shannon Raye Rocha—*Psychology* Roy Demetric Rogan II—Psychology Marissa Irene Romero—Psychology Alexis Rorick—Psychology Brianna Victoria Russo—Psychology Daniele Kristiaun Satchell—Psychology Ashley Savage—Forensic Psychology Mackenzie Grace Scanlon-Forensic Psychology

Evelyn Rose Seay — Forensic Psychology Rebecca Sheets—Psychology

Virginia Hazel Shelton—Forensic Psychology

Naomi Michelle Shipley—Psychology Eleni Katherine Sholes—*Psychology* James Scott Sidebottom—Forensic Psychology Jessica Simmons—*Psychology* Yevhenii Siukaiev—Psychology Alyssa Slacum—Forensic Psychology Emily Catherine Smith—Forensic Psychology Faith Anne Smith—Forensic Psychology Diego Soto-Leon—Forensic Psychology John Dalton Stambach, Jr.—*Psychology* Richard William Steckhahn—Psychology Edward Braddock Sullivan—Psychology Wynn Wen Wei Tan—Forensic Psychology Desirae Katharine Taylor—Psychology Huiyi Teng—Psychology Ta'Neisha Shakivia Thomas—*Psychology* Molly Torgerson - Forensic Psychology Vicky Torres—*Psychology* Hannah Jean Tufte—Forensic Psychology Ashley Lida Valencia—Forensic Psychology Jillian Rose Vargas—Psychology Karsten Vasquez—Psychology Becca Venable—Forensic Psychology Carrie Ann Waddell—Forensic Psychology Johnathan M. Ware—Psychology Joshua Weaver—Forensic Psychology Morgan Wentworth—Forensic Psychology Riley Wilhelm—Forensic Psychology Hannah Grace Willemsen—Forensic Psychology

Beth I. Willup—Psychology Skylar Withrow Morales—Forensic Psychology Breeann Angel Zarzycki—Psychology Zaira Yadira Zavala—Forensic Psychology Jennifer Jean Zelinka—Forensic Psychology

## PROFESSIONAL SCIENCE MASTER'S

Danielle S. Andrade - Forensic Science Nalleli Arreola-Forensic Science Meghan Xanthe Baker-Forensic Science Kiera Meltrissa Cobb-Forensic Science Chessa Nicole Emmons - Forensic Science Caitlin Elizabeth Fiore—Forensic Science Tyler Louis Clay Jones—Forensic Science

Margaux Marcus—Forensic Science Karla Aracely Olivas - Forensic Science Claudia Alicia Pinon—Forensic Science Treya Lynn Redding—Forensic Science Adriana Josefina Isabel Rios—Forensic Science Matthew Sepich-Forensic Science Olivia Mattea Sheehan - Forensic Science

## THUNDERBIRD SCHOOL OF GLOBAL MANAGEMENT

## MASTER OF APPLIED LEADERSHIP AND MANAGEMENT

Veronica Alcala Jesus Amezcua

Patience D. Bestman Siobhan N. Burnette

Timothy A. Duray Kelvin Oghenemaga Erhirhie Sandra Felix
Daiv J. Glenn
Gustavo Guillen
Clara Hall
Steven Paul Hanson
Daniel Jake Harris
Ning He

Justin Michael Holmes Dyala Ismaiel Yara Ismaiel

Michael Paye Yohn Korkpor Lucien Kouassi Yanhua Luo

Gary Lynn Malmberg Heather Marcy Chase Mitchell

Umesh Moolchandani Ekaterina Nikolaeva Alexis Marie Pacheco

Alisa Penny Jennifer Kathryn Pierre Ashiq Mohammad Siam John Howard Stephenson

Zachary Daniel Tisch

Dana Michelle Titus

Gabriella Maureen Valdivieso

Michael Ven

Mark Anthony Waithe

Xuejun Wang Hui Xiang Yufeng Yan Lisa Ann Yanagida Jienalin Zhang

Edzai Conilias Zvobwo

#### MASTER OF GLOBAL MANAGEMENT

Luna Salamh K Alyafialzuhri — Global Management (Global Digital Transformation)

Benjamin Bearden — Global Management Bikash Burnwal — Global Management Travis Wainwright Cloyd — Global

Management

Jacob Conley — Global Management (Sustainability Solutions)

Melvin Deer—Global Management Edilberto Diaz—Global Management (Global Business)

Aaron Guo—Global Management
(Global Digital Transformation)

Shannon Dawn Heying—Global Management Ananda Haposan Salomo Hutapea—Global Management

Pandari Kubendran—Global Management
Joseph John Kucharczyk—Global Management
(Global Business)

Paul J. Kushlan—Global Management
Jennifer Perry Laggan—Global Management
Jeongmin Catherine Lee—Global Management
Rebecca Lee—Global Management

 $(Global\ Entrepreneurship)$ 

Jennifer Manzanillo—*Global Management*Nicholas Joel Michaelson—*Global* 

Management (Global Development and Innovation)

Jeremy Charles Norton—Global Management Preet Girish Pabari—Global Management (Global Business)

Jose Martin Pastrana, Jr. — Global Management Dennis Rojas Pet — Global Management

Jazmin Ruiz—Global Management Brian Kent Somers—Global Management Kenneth Styles—Global Management

Jacob D. Taylor—Global Management
(Creative Industries and Design

(Creative Industries and Design Thinking)

Alberto Nicholas Lutz Villaluna—Global Management

Mert Yaman—Global Management Kuan Ting Yeh—Global Management (Global Business)

Yongjie Yu—Global Management (Global Business)

Yuxia Zhao — Global Management (Global Digital Transformation)

Vincent Francis Zieser—Global Management

#### MASTER OF LEADERSHIP AND MANAGEMENT

Autumn Peach Sayler

# WALTER CRONKITE SCHOOL OF JOURNALISM AND MASS COMMUNICATION

#### MASTER OF ARTS

Joshua Ari Bootzin—Sports Journalism
Keion Devonte Cage—Sports Journalism
Adrian Carlos Carbajal—Sports Journalism
Taylyn Kay Hadley—Sports Journalism
John Alexander Kuziej—Sports Journalism
Timothy Jose Lheureux—Investigative
Journalism

Andrew James Lind—Sports Journalism
Erin Margaret Patterson—Sports Journalism
Enrique Kristen Rupert—Sports Journalism
Joshua Aaron Schwam—Sports Journalism
Albert Serna, Jr.—Investigative Journalism
Anisa Shabir—Investigative Journalism
Chrystal Lynn Stone—Sports Journalism

# MASTER OF MASS COMMUNICATION

Ja'Mirah Macayla Borden Trilce del Alba Estrada Olvera Isabel Garcia Shelly Marie Garzon Erin Hall Lauren Irwin Rithwik Kalale Mingson Lau Megan Lyn Swing

#### MASTER OF SCIENCE

Sydney Pearl Alexander—Digital Audience Strategy

Katie Kamara Anderson—Digital Audience Strategy

Rebecca Aurelious—Digital Audience Strategy Elisabeth Marie Azpeitia—Digital Audience Strategy

Ana Lucia Bonilla—Digital Audience Strategy Rebecca J. Broggi—Digital Audience Strategy Kaylon Leigh Buckner—Digital Audience Strategy

Jason Mateo Frando—Digital Audience Strategy

Brittney Franklin—Digital Audience Strategy
Angela Christine Gargiulo—Digital
Audience Strategy

Allura Olympia Amour Garis—Digital
Audience Strategy

Taulbee Jackson—Digital Audience Strategy
Kati Jacobson—Digital Audience Strategy
Arianna Rachelle Jones—Digital Audience
Strategy

Sarah Rayana Jones-Smith—Digital
Audience Strategy

Jasmine Killion—Digital Audience Strategy
Alex Lilliard—Digital Audience Strategy
John Matthew MacNary—Digital Audience
Strategy

Arielle Margalit—Digital Audience Strategy
Brian Moberg—Digital Audience Strategy
John Mosho—Digital Audience Strategy
Jennifer Fraschetti Motta—Digital Audience
Strategy

Jessica Bella Mumm—Digital Audience Strategy

Allan Ogunah Olingo—Digital Audience Strategy

Matthew Ryan Preston—Digital Audience Strategy

Liam Joseph Quintal—Digital Audience Strategy

Katherine Anne Frances Rainey—Digital Audience Strategy

Shelby Lyn Reinert—Digital Audience Strategy
Paul Ross—Digital Audience Strategy
Nicole Michelle Rowe—Digital Audience
Strategy

Savanna Elizabeth Sargent—Digital Audience
Strategy

Brianna Marie Shirley—Digital Audience Strategy

Elisabeth Ann Southam—Digital Audience Strategy

Kira Rose Stanley—Digital Audience Strategy Logan Young—Digital Audience Strategy Hana Elise Zumout—Digital Audience Strategy

#### WATTS COLLEGE OF PUBLIC SERVICE & COMMUNITY SOLUTIONS

## MASTER OF ARTS

Alejandra Arlyn Alatriste — Criminal Justice Arielle Natalia Armstrong — Criminal Justice Jonathan Arnette — Emergency Management and Homeland Security (Biosecurity and Threat Management)

Michael D. Borge—Emergency Management and Homeland Security (Biosecurity and Threat Management)

Sara Anne Bowen-Isaac — Emergency

Management and Homeland

Security (Emergency Management)

Aaron Robert Burrows—Emergency
Management and Homeland
Security (Homeland Security)

Stephen Joseph Chinetti II — Emergency Management and Homeland Security (Biosecurity and Threat Management)

Mercedes Crawford—Criminal Justice
Hannah Lynn Dimbleby—Criminal Justice
Zaki Fakhouri—Emergency Management
and Homeland Security
(Homeland Security)

Kayla Ann Galbraith — Emergency Management and Homeland Security (Homeland Security)

Amy Michelle Goodall—Criminal Justice Claire Helen Goodell—Emergency Management and Homeland Security

Kasey Hale Jordan—Emergency

Management and Homeland

Security (Community Resilience)

Andy Le—Criminal Justice

Tamara Lynn Loud — Emergency
Management and Homeland
Security (Emergency Management)

Leslibeth Mena—Criminal Justice
Jeremy Thomas Morenzi—Emergency
Management and Homeland
Security (Emergency Management)

Matthew James Murray—Emergency
Management and Homeland
Security (Homeland Security)
Hailey Lynn Nelson—Criminal Justice

Brittany Antonia Orlosky—*Criminal Justice*Carolane Paquette—*Emergency* 

Management and Homeland Security (Homeland Security)

Jared J. Perri—Emergency Management and Homeland Security

Daniel T. Powell—Emergency Management and Homeland Security (Cybersecurity Policy and Management)

Gisselle Guadalupe Prado—Criminal Justice Amara Rodriguez—Emergency Management and Homeland Security (Biosecurity and Threat Management)

Craig A. Rothfeld—Criminal Justice
Megan Royle—Emergency Management
and Homeland Security
(Homeland Security)

George Luis Sandoval, Jr.—Criminal Justice Mayrani Lindsey Tarin Reyes—Criminal Justice

Terence P. Teahan—Emergency Management and Homeland Security (Emergency Management)

Amalia C. Thomas—Emergency

Management and Homeland

Security (Homeland Security)

Security (Homeland Security)
Caroline Toombs—Criminal Justice
Chase Tsinigine—Criminal Justice
Joshua David Wilson—Emergency

Management and Homeland Security (Biosecurity and Threat Management)

Caroline Witschorik—Emergency
Management and Homeland
Security (Emergency Management)
Daniel James Wynne—Criminal Justice

## MASTER OF PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION

Joshua T. Doty — Public Administration Laura Gilbert — Public Administration (Public Finance) Andri Noce Lelmalaya—Public Administration Madeline Kate Roberti—Public Administration

#### MASTER OF SCIENCE

Jacqui Anderson—Program Evaluation and Data Analytics

Sarah Gitanjali Baker—Crime Analysis
Maeve Elizabeth Blake—Crime Analysis
Carly Jo Deal—Program Evaluation and
Data Analytics

Kidist W. Gondel—Program Evaluation and Data Analytics

Airiana Claire Grunder—Crime Analysis Veronica Gutierrez—Program Evaluation and Data Analytics

Bethany Ellen Hammons—Program
Evaluation and Data Analytics

David Adam Harrison—Program Evaluation and Data Analytics

Asuka James—Program Evaluation and Data Analytics

Sierra D. Jones—Crime Analysis

Rebecca Ann Logan—Crime Analysis
Aline Maestas—Program Evaluation and
Data Analytics

Miranda Lorraine Martin—Crime Analysis
Norliyana Menes—Criminology and
Criminal Justice

Ieman Mohamed Elsadig Mohamed—*Program Evaluation and Data Analytics* 

Zuena Mushtaq—Program Evaluation and Data Analytics

Elizabeth Anne Pelichowski — Crime Analysis Evan William Piepho — Program Evaluation and Data Analytics

Anna Morris Shinbaum—*Crime Analysis* Sarah Noriko Tada—*Crime Analysis* Lamiaa Zrara—*Program Evaluation and* Data Analytics

#### MASTER OF SOCIAL WORK

Jenna Maher Abu-Ramaileh—Social Work Eric Aguilar—Social Work Anika Amin—Social Work Heather Brown Anderson—Social Work Rebecca Lynn Antill—Social Work Monday Mike Bamgbose—Social Work Rosie M. Banuelos — Social Work Dawn Skeenado Batchuluun—Social Work Megan Bazz—Social Work Meagan Ashley Becker—Social Work Beth Anne Bergeson—Social Work Danielle Bifolck—Social Work Megan Nenita Jean Bigelow - Social Work Amanda Rose Bley—Social Work Mallorie Borup—Social Work Rebecca Sue Bowie - Social Work Hailey Boyett—Social Work Jennifer Anne Bradford—Social Work Martina Kathrin Bruno-Social Work Tonya Bruno—Social Work Kimberly Rochelle Bryant—Social Work Victoria Lynn Busby—Social Work Jon Robert Buyser—Social Work Benjamin Adam Cage—Social Work Rebecca Anne Cartinella—Social Work Christy Casusol—Social Work Jazmin Cedillo—Social Work Maricela Celis Reiber-Social Work Julio C. Chavez - Social Work Melissa Yarely Cienega—Social Work Jamie Lynn Clark—Social Work Olivia L. Clark—Social Work

Alexandra Michelle Codjoe — Social Work Karolina Dolores Coleman—Social Work Dasia Rene Colvin—Social Work Kayla Michelle Conn-Social Work Nareline Daena Coronado—Social Work Alejandra Cruz-Social Work Ysabella Anne Curran—Social Work Emilie Marie Currie-Grummett—Social Work Alexis Jean Cymbolin—Social Work Abdul Gani Dahman—Social Work Taylor Antoinette Davis—Social Work Jacqueline Rose Day—Social Work Kristine Deloso-Social Work Ammon David Demke—Social Work Brittanev Denise Dobson—Social Work Alisha Donnell—Social Work Cristina Duarte—Social Work Kathleen Elizabeth Dukes—Social Work Stacia Danee Echols—Social Work Nora Elkanick—Social Work Madison Epley - Social Work Annaleece Fairbanks—Social Work Louis Anthony Fazio, Jr.—Social Work Nancy Guadalupe Floriano—Social Work Dianna Trinisha Forte - Social Work Daniel Edward Fuentes, Jr. — Social Work Paul Matthew Gallaher—Social Work Eric Joseph Gentry—Social Work Tara Tiana Gerdon-Drappo—Social Work Irene E. Gibbs—Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Elena Michelle Giordano—Social Work

Itzel Valeria Gomez—Social Work

Evelyn Gonzalez—Social Work Taylar M. Gorgas—Social Work Claire S. Groll-Social Work Ruben Guerrero-Social Work Melani Nichole Gutierrez-Social Work Susan Kristi Haldeman—Social Work Amber Leigh Hansen—Social Work Holly Michelle Harper—Social Work Clarence Van Harris, Jr.—Social Work Vanessa Andrea Hays-Social Work Kristina Marie Hayward—Social Work Chloe Brooke Henry—Social Work Daniela Rocha Hernandez—Social Work Karla Sandra Hernandez—Social Work Kimberly S. Hernandez Fischer—Social Work Colton Hines - Social Work Kaitlyn Ann Hochuli—Social Work Christiana Rose Hoeye - Social Work Lisa Hoffeld—Social Work Alec Shea Holliday - Social Work Christen C. Holly—Social Work Jessica Hooks-Social Work Sierra Mikayla Hopper—Social Work Sierra Tammy Lea Howe—Social Work Nicole Marie Irwin-Social Work LaRecia Jackson-Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Peyton Elizabeth Jarrett—Social Work Kyle James Jensen—Social Work Katelynn Johnson—Social Work Monica Rae Jorgensen—Social Work Alyssa C. Kaucher—Social Work Sean James Kavanagh—Social Work Jennifer Marie Kempton-Social Work Morgan Kennard—Social Work Daisy Victoria Kerr-Social Work Jessica Amanda Kerr—Social Work Jordyn Keiko Knight-Social Work Keely Brianne Kouts-Social Work Jamie Matthew Kubess-Social Work Kennadie Marie Kuhns-Uhl-Social Work Kelsey Rose Kunz—Social Work Jessica Landa-Social Work Natalee Margret Lauro—Social Work Khalyia Lynette Lawson—Social Work Gwendlynn Leach—Social Work Meghan Leigh Levitte-Social Work Chelsey Lynn Rencher Liaga—Social Work Jack Linos-Social Work Bianca Lopez Saldana—Social Work Angela Monique Victoria Lyles—Social Work Marlene Marion—Social Work Jessica S. Markus-Social Work Angela Christine Marley—Social Work Mary Bunker Marsh—Social Work

Timitra Shanell Martin—Social Work Librada Martinez—Social Work Moriah Elizabeth Mason—Social Work Jesus Romero Mata—Social Work Pollyann Victoria Matthews - Social Work Leah Irene McCarthy—Social Work Karen McCartney—Social Work Janet Mejia - Social Work Jorge Armando Mendoza—Social Work Andrea Mendoza - Social Work Peter Moote — Social Work Alexandra Moreira - Social Work John-Tyler Morris—Social Work Gabriela Muñoz - Social Work Dalia Murillo—Social Work Kathryn Renee Murillo—Social Work Ruth Esta Paxhia Murray—Social Work Amanda M. Nevitt-Social Work Sofia Alexandra Newton - Social Work Lindsay Nichols-Social Work Dazmine O'Neal-Social Work Nicole Chioma Opara—Social Work Haley Alexis Page—Social Work Margarita Palomera—Social Work Caitlin Parish—Social Work Amy Nicole Paylue—Social Work Sonnya Marcela Paz-Social Work Tabitha Roseanne Pennington—Social Work Phetsamone Samanta Phonnathong—Social Work Deanna Raquel Pilon—Social Work Shoshanah Chaya Post—Social Work Tyler LeeAnn Prince—Social Work Hannah Ruth Rainey—Social Work Riane Ravalin-Willoughby - Social Work Carl R. Reed II - Social Work Victoria Rose Reese—Social Work Dominique Rivera-Freiberg—Social Work Tiffany Robertson—Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Savannah Danyelle Roy—Social Work Samantha J. Sadlier—Social Work Gina Rene Salazar—Social Work Anna Scherer-Social Work Jennifer Schmidt—Social Work Sarah Allyson Shipp—Social Work Tiffany Lynn Shotwell—Social Work Betheny Lynn Shoults-Nairn—Social Work Danielle McKinsey Smith—Social Work Nicolette Luann Smith—Social Work Reese Riley Smith-Social Work Tatum Mckenna Smith—Social Work Kambria Lee Smoot-Social Work

Zoe A. Somerville—Social Work

Leslie Ann Stanyer—Social Work

(Advanced Direct Practice)

Jillian Echo Steiner—Social Work
Morgan Stiles—Social Work
Julie Elizabeth Swaine—Social Work
Shalonde Sylvestre—Social Work
Garris J. Tacheene—Social Work
Faryn M. Taotafa—Social Work
Robin Turner—Social Work
Alison Johanna Ulrich—Social Work
Jacqueline Marie Urrea—Social Work
Vanessa Gabriela Valle—Social Work
Mikayla Betty Vickers—Social Work

Annelise Vondra—Social Work
Alexandra Marie Wagner—Social Work
Joshua Watson—Social Work
Kimberly Marie Watt—Social Work
Brittany Michelle Williams—Social Work
Jane Edith Wilson—Social Work
Tessa Alexandra Windt—Social Work
Jessica Lyn Wnuk Root—Social Work
Michelle Wolf—Social Work
Chardean Janay Woodward—Social Work
Mia Victoria Zarco—Social Work

#### MASTER OF SUSTAINABLE TOURISM

Danelle Paige Acker Sabrina Elizabeth Kyburg Amy Leigh Pierce Katherine Jessica Punske Richard Daniel Ramos Zachary Kent Risinger Katrina Elyse Schiel Tiffany Esther Tal-Pomrening Samantha Van Vynck

## MASTER PUBLIC SAFETY LEADERSHIP AND ADMINISTRATION

Kathleen Caler Brady — Public Safety
Leadership and Administration
Patrick John Foley — Public Safety
Leadership and Administration
Aaron Ryan Joseph — Public Safety
Leadership and Administration
(Executive Police Administration)

Peter D. Lahi—Public Safety Leadership
and Administration (Executive
Police Administration)

Marc Lawrence Piper—Public Safety
Leadership and Administration
(Executive Fire Administration)

Anjanea Lasha Simms—Public Safety
Leadership and Administration
(Executive Police Administration)

# W. P. CAREY SCHOOL OF BUSINESS

#### MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

Janniqua Angela

Augustine Adekunle Adepoju Yu Ao Carter Blake Arnold Andrew Barto Liam Brennan Binh The Bui Yu Cai Curt Casey Carboni Autumn Dew Charley Zhilin Chen Deborah Lynn Chenevey Yongxiao Cheng Ramakrishna Chaitanya Cheturvedula Kaitlin Taylor Coffman

Dawkins-Bruening
Jake Deschepper
Dallan James Dirkmaat
Hua Dong
Joshua Alan Donovan
Yinyan Duan
Eryn Marie Engle
Ryan Joseph Ewing
Anthony Felt
Zhengang Feng
Kristopher Fulwood-Davis
Paul Samuel Germain
Nicholas Giaimo
Morgan Christine Harris
Alan Christopher Harting

Andrew Dean Hayes
Julia Anne Hoefflin
John Robert Holland
Jonathan Dylan Houbrick
Travis R. Houghton
Xiaoyun Huang
Kevin Robert Janke
Yifei Jiang
Jaron David Johnson
Stephanie Ma'a Jung
Berkay Kanberoglu
Daniel Ted Kinney, Jr.
Shelby Royce Leighton
Dan Li

Jiawen Liu

Lan Liu

Ivan Lopez Yonghai Lu Li Mao Garrett Thomas Miskell

Sharon Suzanne Morris Saikrishna Mukkamala Michael James Nava Johnuel Nuez

Collin Glenn O'Kray-Murphy Neema Sebastian Okhovat Pierina Ortiz Katherine Quinn Potter Cale Paris Pratt-Cordova Sarah Piper Redington

Jayanthi Santhappan Kevin Russell Sauer Jake Michael Sharry

Yan Su Ran Sui

Katherine Elois Thomasson

Fang Tian

Kendall Maurice Velarde

Hongbo Wang Huimin Wang Peili Wang Kevin Wise Wenkao Wu Xiangyun Wu

Danying Xia Lixin Xun Nan Yan Yan Yan Haowei Yang Xuwei Yao Yao Yao

Jianhong Zhang Kai Zhang Yanchao Zhang Ye Zhang Miaomiao Zhao

Miaomiao Zha Shaojia Zhao Ting Zhao Yue Zhao Liqun Zheng Guangcai Zhu Hualei Zong

## MASTER OF SCIENCE

Gregory Alcorn—Information Systems
Management

Jarry G. Anders—Supply Chain Management Esmeralda Angel—Information Systems

Management

Gloria Elva Avalos — Information Systems

Management Qianyan Bai—Management

Priyanka Bal—Information Systems
Management

Management
Keerthana Bandlamudi—Information

Systems Management

Shubham Ganesh Barbhai—Information Systems Management

Pavan Venkata Sai Prateek Behera— Information Systems Management

Darsh Nimesh Bhimani—Information
Systems Management

Meghana Botu—Information Systems
Management

Jian Chen—Management

Kai Chen—Management

Peipei Chen—Management

Mrudula Chintapalli — Information Systems

Management

Ruiyun Dai - Management

Sarthak Pramod Dandale—Information
Systems Management

Sayantani Das—Information Systems
Management

Chris D. Deaton—Information Systems
Management

Judith Emily Dembaremba—Finance Rahul Dhandapani—Information Systems Management Lady Natalia Diaz Serrato—Information Systems Management

Anchen Dong-Management

Chand Basha Dudekula—Information

Systems Management

Omamuzo Oscar Esume—Information Systems Management

Mahita Ashok Gandhi—Information Systems
Management

Durgesh Ganesh—Information Systems
Management

Jorge T. Garcia—Information Systems
Management

Loka Priya Geetha Priyan—Information Systems Management

Kefei Gong - Management

Sai Praneeth Gummalla—Information
Systems Management

Aaditya Ashok Gunjal—Information Systems Management

Xinwei Guo—Management

Yiming Guo—Information Systems
Management

Shubham Shyam Gupta—Information

Systems Management

Raj S. Jadhav—Information Systems

Management

Anjul Jain—Information Systems Management Ritika Jain—Information Systems Management

Aditya Sudhir Joshi—Information Systems
Management

Krupa Bharat Joshi — Information Systems

Management

Sushant Suhas Kadam—Information
Systems Management

Rohit Baliram Kadhane—Information Jatan Parthiv Parikh—Information Systems Systems Management Management Sara Perez Ramon—Supply Chain Management Mitsu Nitin Kansagara—Information Systems Management Chanukah Pulla—Information Systems Sadhwika Reddy Kasireddy—Information Management Systems Management Utsha Saha—Information Systems Anirudh Sharma Katepally—Information Management Shubham Santosh Sahakari - Information Systems Management Rana D. Kazemnia—Information Systems Systems Management Management Sharikha Anjum Sandhanampoosi— Sai Pranav Kollaparthi—Information Information Systems Management Systems Management Himanshu Sandeep Saratkar—Information Sai Sri Karan Konda—Information Systems Systems Management Management David Richard Sentman—Supply Chain Peilun Li-Management Management Qiaoying Li-Management Gaoyue Shao—Management Brooke Lipsitz—Information Systems Smit Naresh Sheth—Information Systems Management Management Anze Liu-Management Jeffrey P. Shortridge—Information Systems Junqiao Liu-Management Management Yining Liu—Management Guillermo Silva Rosas—Supply Chain Sagar Dinesh Mange—Information Systems Management Abhigyan Singh—Information Systems Management Simran Prem Mansharamani—Information Management Systems Management Jeffery Drazen Steiner—Information Aakash Mathur—*Information Systems* Systems Management Management Suraj Sunke—*Information Systems* Management Nan Mei—Management Smera Modani — Information Systems Taylor Benjamin Sutton—Supply Chain Management Management Tanishq Nagpal—Information Systems Kuldeep Tamakuwala—Information Systems Management Management Shruti Surendran Nair—Information Systems Devansh Thaker—Information Systems Management Management Ikya Nallapuneni — Information Systems Su Tian—Management Management Valeriya Todorova—Information Systems Sanjeev Nanda Kumar-Information Management Ayushi Tomar—Information Systems Systems Management Aadish Rakesh Newrekar—Information Management Systems Management Madhuvishnu Vemula—Information Systems Management Douglas P. Nguyen—Information Systems Management Gertjan Pieter Veninga—Supply Chain Management Donald Clymer Overton III—Information Systems Management Keerthana Venkatasubramanian— Krupal Yogesh Pachpute—Information Information Systems Management Systems Management Bhavana Vonteri—Information Systems Rocco Leonard Pagano - Information Management Systems Management Dongmei Wang—Management Xueping Wang—Management Abhijeet Singh Panwar—Information Systems Management Tianhong Yang—*Management* Yangxi Ye-Management Angela Papri—Information Systems Rongling Yu—Management Management

The Moeur Award is Arizona State University's oldest, continuing honor. It was established in 1901 by Dr. Benjamin B. Moeur and Honor Anderson Moeur, and is now sponsored annually by the Arizona State University Alumni Association. The award is presented at each Commencement ceremony to those individuals who have attained the highest academic standing in any four-year curriculum during their undergraduate years at ASU. All courses of the curriculum must be completed at ASU.

#### MOEUR AWARD RECIPIENTS

August 9, 2023

LUCA AVOLIO
College of Integrative Sciences and Arts

Donald Barnhill, Jr.

New College of Interdisciplinary

Arts and Sciences

SELENA BROWN
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

ARIANA BUI
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

RACHAEL CHITTUM College of Health Solutions

CAMERON CUNNINGHAM
Edson College of
Nursing and Health Innovation

JORDYN GIARRATANO
College of Integrative Sciences and Arts

ELENI KATERGARIS
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

CHRISTINA LAMISON
College of Integrative Sciences and Arts

IRINA LEE
W. P. Carey School of Business

YIHAN LIU W. P. Carey School of Business

SKYLAR LUCHT
New College of Interdisciplinary Arts
and Sciences

ELIZABETH MIJARES
New College of Interdisciplinary
Arts and Sciences

ISAAC MOULTON
W. P. Carey School of Business

CHAD A. SCHULTZ

New College of Interdisciplinary

Arts and Sciences

TYRESE SMITH
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

CHASEN STEIER
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

JESSUP TRAUM
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

 $\label{eq:MICHELLE} \begin{tabular}{ll} MICHELLE\ Vance \\ The\ College\ of\ Liberal\ Arts\ and\ Sciences \\ \end{tabular}$ 

BRITTNEY WAKABAYASHI
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

EMILY WALSH
Edson College of
Nursing and Health Innovation

YONGKANG XU
W. P. Carey School of Business

#### GRADUATION WITH ACADEMIC RECOGNITION

A baccalaureate degree candidate must have completed at least 56 semester hours of resident credit at Arizona State University to qualify for graduation with academic recognition.

**Summa Cum Laude:** Designates those candidates with a cumulative grade point average of 3.80 - 4.00 for the course work completed by the end of the 2023 summer semester.

Salmaan Abdulahi Abdi Sydney Leadora Abel Karissa Lynn Adams Chioma Agu Desiree Aguirre Xinda Ai Allison Nicole Aldrich Mohammad Tarek Mohd Alashram Alfalasi Saeed Mohammed Beyat Bin Beyat Alfalasi Monique Alicea Bailey Allen Naser Almansoori Karen Michelle Almonia Ghazlan Nassr Nagi Alrayashy Kristine Cena Alvarez Rory Rollen Alvarez Luis Eduardo Alvarez Reyes Khalid Said H Alzahrani Eleanor Ambler Bradley Anderson Ryan Michael Andreyka Theodore Joshua Arbon Alicia Armendariz Lisa Aubel Roxane Valerie Santa Maria Avalos Luca Avolio Elvin Ayala-Casillas Cade David Ayers Oreoluwa Deborah Babatunde Alyshani Lee Baca Lijian Nafarrete Bacud Emily Victoria Baker Jessica Leigh Baker Jessica A. Baldonado Anna Baldwin Robert Anthony Balser Shurelia Josephine Baltazar Rylie Barabash Synthia Barbes-Jorge Victoria Paige Barnes Michaela Faye Barnett Donald Cody Barnhill, Jr. Crystal Ann Barrera Brett James Barriger

Margaret Mayton Barstow Stacey Marie Bartholomew Hannah Bashara Rose Baughman Stefania Betsabe Astrid Becerra Lavado Lauren Mae Bench Bruce Ian Bennett II Mary Elizabeth Bennett Maximillian Alexander Augustus Benton Anna Bergman Tucker L. Berry Given Bettencourt Gabriella Rose Billett Serena Rose Birkhoff Shannon Bittner Samantha Blanch Nicholas Bloomfield Delaney Lacey Blount Domenic Michael Boccalupo Desirae Sahara Tiare Bock Ryker Benjamin Boeh Addison Ann Boyd Kaitlyn Noel Boyd Lauren Ashlev Bradlev Kara Jane Braman Danielle Lynn Brandewie Sarah Breland Bronwyn F. Brown Courtney Rene Brown Selena Brown William M. Brown Denise Domenech Browne Sara Jayne Brucker Sophia Katherine Bruno Alec Beck Bryson Ariana Minh Chau Bui Krysta Lynn Burchard Kylie Marie Burge Garrett Burnell Adrienne Burns Tanner Blake Burton Maren Nicole Bussey Noah Jacob Byrd Brenna Chandler Caffrey Marisa Lea Calventas

Ryan Nicholas Campbell Dante Nicolas Campopiano Molly Elizabeth Cannell Corey John Carmody Lara Megan Carrion Jerry E. Carver Mason Grant Cashman Anna Marie Castaneda Kalina Faith DeVera Caszatt Heather M. Caudill John Steven Robles Caumban Joseph Chaconas Megan Chambers Lesley Monique Charris Zheng Chen Aman Chintada Rachael Rebecca Chittum Jordyn Christofferson Cousteau Christopher Shaun Kawamura Chung Maria Church Catarina Marisol Cisneros Lillian Grace Clark Ettie Cohen Jessica Ann Conen Meghan Conner Savannah Kate Connolly Tamara Marie Contreras Isabelle Claire Corev Don Corfman Ethan Cornejo Jamie Lee Coulson Wesley Daniel Covey Hannah Elizabeth Craig Reta Maciel Craver Cole Gregory Crespo Noah Lee Critchfield Ian S. Crockett **Emily Faye Cuevas** Cameron Nicholas Cunningham Jamie Cushman Jon Dahle Madison Grace Davenport Andrew Davidson Paradise Pearl Davis

Taylor Day

Daniel John Deindorfer Miranda Cora Delaney Aleta Carla Dellenback Dorina Demeti Bowen Deng Keely Shaye Devine Emma Lee Diaz Carlina Diieso Melanie Elizabeth Dilworth Jessica Rose Dippel Chelsea Terre Donald Michael Duff Hannah Renee Dunn Kelsey Lee Dwyer Connor R. Eaton Marcus Christopher Eckert Brooke Elizabeth Eidem Lauren Michelle Einess Jad El Khechen Sam Ellefson Christina Nicole Embry Thomas Ryan Engle Emerlyn Marie English Craig Alan Ericksen Ezekiel Escamilla Alexandra Victoria Estrella Seyed Alireza Fasihy Liam David Felso Dallas Lynne Ferguson Ellie Jane Fischer Alexandra Marie Fish Brenda A. Fisher Bella Soile Flores Sasha Marie Forbes Matthew David Fosburg Chloe Kae Foster Cleapatra Rose Franssen Katherine Anne Frasier Hannah Frazier Jacob Dallas Fullerton Benjamin S. Fuqua Jennifer Darlene Gallagher Mia Amber Galletti Jodilynn Galuski Jeffrey Ganuza Alexa Celine Garcia Emily Christine Garcia Marissa L. Garcia Holly Grace Garzon Kristen Geiger Kristina Germann Cameron Ghaffari Jordyn Taylor Giarratano Daniel Gilmartin Jimin Go Bradley Russell Goad

Lauren Angelica Goldman Jaquelinne Isabella Gómez Juan Alejandro Gonzalez Lisabeth Gonzalez Maria D. Gonzalez Campos Kylie Madison Gough Alexander Michael Graf Kira Renay Griffin Timothy Groskopf Hakop Hakopian Jesse Lee Hall Preston Halle Lucy Hambartsoumian Francine Pamela Hammell Kaya Josefina Hampton ChristyAnn Lynn Hanzuk Remington Harker Lucas Patrick Harris Breanna K. Hawkins Jessica Heard Sondra Jean Hedgspeth Kelsey Jo Helland Sarah Min Heller Stephanie Henderson Destiny Dollie Henry Cara Michelle Henson Nichole Herrington Billie Jean Hill America Hinojos Kyle Hoffner Gerald John Hoge, Jr. Cetericka Hollins Kourtnei Holmbo Erica Leann Honing Sidney Paige Hooley Tahsin Hoque Haylie Rose Horton Sean Ryan Horton Latasha Lynn Hosteen James Daniel Howard Ki Howard Marcella Howard Tyler Wesley Howard Nicholas Wade Howell Tianiie Hu Nicole Linn Huber Jessica Dean Hudson John Benjamin Hulen Ashleigh Alizabeth Hullermann Michaela Charity Louise Humrich Ellie Scott Jackson Ghassan Adil Jan Sophia Rogozyan Jantz Maxwell Vincent Jasper

Ambika A. Jee Amanda Jefferson Kevin George John Meghan Johns Alexandra Riyan Johnson Jerome Francis Johnson Ronold Hugh Johnson Tyler Michael Johnson Erin Joice Bucktiar M. Jyawook Lea Christine Huguette Ka Inua Kabourou Evans Kaddu Michelle Elise Katcher Eleni Katergaris Skyler Adele Katz Matthew Keegan Amber Lynn Keener Landon Christopher Kelln Rachel Jo Keneipp Mia Rose Kennedy McKenzie J. Kenneth Eliza Lorraine Kernstine Sina Richie Khoeum Yeabin Kim Camden Carl King Leanne Kwon King Samuel Casper Klingbeil Garret Feth Kloeppel Kylee Shea Knutson Reese Anthony Kokitus Samuel J. Kolar Jack Korb Steven Michael Kosanke Maria Danielle Kowal Aaron D. Krahenbuhl Andrew Thomas Krejci Kristen Louise Krip Nilay Kulaksiz Omar Kuns Audrey Faith Ladine David Patrick Lafayette Christina Hirigoyen Lamison Amanda Marie Lampe Thomas Laney Martha Aracely Langarica Jessica Marie Lara Robert B. Law Anh Thi Ngoc Le Jocelyn Leafblad Solomon Leatherwood Irina Lee Jukyung Lee Andrea S. Leichman Miranda Lynn Lepinski Kyle Louis Lepore

Nicole Amanda Lettner Shyane Lillo Stephanie Lima Lucy Lincicome Brianna E. Lindner Dallas Laine Lindquist Amber Paige Litz Yihan Liu Dylan Andrew Lockwood Stephania Loera Hernandez Alexis Marie Lopez Jada Samone Love Skylar Alicia Lucht Christina Luethy Andrew Cluade Luft Claudia Elmira Lumbi Christopher John MacDonald Makayla Joanne Macias Jacob Macumber-Rosin Dude Alexander Manville Sarah Margaret Marinez Amanda June Marino Rachel Ann Martin Jacob Martinez Nicolas Augustine Martinez Kayla Cossette Mason Alyssa Mast Alexis Matthesen Adrienne Lee Matthews Melissa Matthews Tiffani Denise Mayes-McGilvery

Gracie Mayorga Lenox Isabel Mccarthy William Joseph Mccaw III Jasper Isaac Mcclellan Matthew Mcclinton Hikaru McCrory Lucy Marie McDaniel Grace Michele McDowell Daniel J. Mcelreavy Lauryn Maureen McGonagill Ian Malcolm McGonegal Alby Mayberry Mcinnis Angus Reed Mckay Gabriel Thomas Mclaughlin Kion Raye Mclemore Amanda Leigh McNab Jason Alberto Mendoza Anaya Daisy Guadalupe Mendoza Bustos Tyler David Meyer

Elizabeth Mijares

Erick Miranda

Cody Thomas Miller Caitlin Amy Mills

Kelli Alea Miravete Emily Kate Moga Caitlin Rose Mohamed Ian Lloyd Christopher Monge Marissa M. Mongeau Chantel Moniet Melinda Marie Montano Jorge Eduardo Montano Sosa Ashley Nicole Montemayor Izabela Montes Michael Douglas Morales Hailey Marie Moreno Jazmín Areli Moreno Domínguez Haidyn Moroz Stephanie A. Morrison Caroline Morton Isaac Benjamin Moulton Adam Muehlhausen Alissa Ann Mulvihill Gerardo Munevar, Jr. Jill Muntasser Skyler Shea Murphy Sydney A. Myers Abhijeet Nair Jarrod Naude Shelby Nemetz Jeremy Mark Newcomb Martin I. Newman Alexis Jeanne Nowasell Lilyann Marie Nunley Dayne Joseph O'Brien Kelly Lynn O'Connell Mikaila Belle O'Neal Jamie Ashley Odra David Michael Oldenhouse Emily Rose Olguin Louis Sergio Olivas Sarah Lynn Olivieri Aimee Oloughlan Brendan James Onquit Alora Esraela Orr Luis Angel Ortiz-Quero Ramey Ott Tatiana Ashlee Page-Kendrick Lyneigh Palacios Sierra Marie Pallavicini Jovi-Eloida Andes Palo Gisele Lilly Palomo Shuning Pan Amanda Elizabeth Pannell Amber Rave Linn Paredes Amanda Parker Samantha Pasinkoff Yamini Patel

Rojina Pathak

William Patient Michelle Pearl Corina Pelkey-Landes Leanna Marie Perniciaro Mariah Anne Petersen KoraLee Petka Aleksandra Petrova Matea Petrovic Katlyn Petty Julianna Pflueger Richard Phan Corinne Phillips Nicole Marie Pillage Victoria Rose Pimentel Raven Pitts Hanna-col A. Pokone Isabelle Catherine Anne Polnaszek Katie Breanne Pratt Leslie M. Price Madison Lee Price Madison Nicole Price Cassandra Dyann Propst Adrielith Pruitt Justin Rodney Pryor Amanda Marie Purdy Jialu Oin Katie Abigail Quinn Melissa Radojevic Reane Raj Kaur Alma Margarita Ramirez Yanitsa Herlinda Ramírez Alondra Itzel Rangel Tello Nicole Ray Jessica N. Reed Lila Noren Richardson Quinn McKale Richardson Nathan Caleb Ricks Jackelyn Ridley Courtney Elizabeth Riecan Timothy E. Ringer Savge Austin Robarge Laura Noelle Roberts Jade Joann Robertson Ashlyn Brianne Robinette Madvson Rocha Desiree Denise Rochelle Adrian Ernesto Rodriguez Jessica Renee Rodriguez Phillip James Roeder Patrick Charles Rogers Joshua Rose William Charles Rose Viktoria Roshchin Tamikah Royster Quinn Michael Russell

Saige Madison Russell Emily Marie Ryan Joonsang Francis Ryu Rachel Faye Sakakeeny Jacob Daniel Salcido Jasmine Elizabeth Saldana Cassandra Lynn Salinas Zebulun Daniel Samson Cassandra Mellie Sanchez London Liam Sanders Mische Kristofor Santschi Kayla Savage Karlee Scarbrough Brooke Scheeter Robert Christopher Schelp Jacob Benjamin Schoen Austin Michael Schulte Chad A. Schultz Austin Schwarz Michael Joseph Searle Michael James Alan Sease Jordan Tyler Sexton Aman Ahmad Shaikh Carmen Lillie Sher Kristen Siebert Arnulfo Silva II Michael J. Skupien Tara Brooke Sloan Cloie Elise Smith Harold Fredrick Smith Jillian Kate Smith Katharine Ann Smith Michala Breann Smith Skylar Michaela Smith Tyrese Jamil Smith Noelle Marie Smithyman Jolie Elise Smoker Azalia F. Snell Dylan Sobolewski Jackson Sodano Annika Britt Soderlund Joshua M. Solomon Caralyn Hope Sparks Thinh Thi Hong Springerley Anthony B. St. Pierre

Andreas Stathatos Molly E. Steen Chasen Keely Steier Jenna Lorraine Steiner Samantha Marie Steinke Amanda Elizabeth Stone Robert Jon Strain Stephanie Suarez Katrina Amanda Suhre Ashlynn Renee Sullivan Tanner James Summers Sarah Kayelee Swanson Abigail Swichtenberg Grace Ann Szczurek Xavier Armando Talamantes Derek Michael Talbot Doenisha Tannous Matthew Ryan Tate Taj Josiah Taylor Michelle Marie Teal Maite Beatriz Tello Alicia Temple Elliana Hadas Tenenbaum Elizabeth Anne TenPas Chase David Terry Amanda Thammavongsa Katherine Elise Thielen Joe Paruvanikal Thomas Camille Christine Thompson Devin Raye Tinder Christopher Joseph Toeller Chelsea Tolle Royce Tran Jessup Traum Amanda Trent Dominick Joseph Trevethan Alexis Lynn Uribe Erika L. Vaiaoga Manuel Valdovinos Michelle Vance Victor Jacob van Slee Jesus Francisco Vega Ibarra Lexington Rayne Verdugo Katerina Marie Villegas Barbara Wagner

Krysta Nicollette Wagoner Brittney Kimi Wakabayashi Emily Mae Walsh Matthew Walsh William Walsh Junjie Wang Yujia Wang Mao Watanabe Heather Mae Watson Stephen Michael Watts Lindsey Marie Wawrzyniak Alicia Morton Weber Tandy Bo Webster Jave Wen Patrice Terrie Mayes West Mark Daniel Wetzel Lily Jordan White Sarah Elain White Caroline Wildman Carley Williams Kylie Grace Williams Megan Nicole Williams Nicole Willis Maya Nadine Wilson Laurel Briana Winslow Devin Shae Wright Keyan Wu Qian Xu Yongbin Xu

Min Juan Yan
Alyssa Nicole Yancey
Logan Yoder
Alexandria Rene Yost
Makaela Youngblood
Andrew Steven Yount
Ming Fung Yung
Stewart Henry Zambrano

Jinna Zeng Yujie Zhang Yu Zhao Ziyi Zhao Jingjing Zhu

Yongkang Xu

Jacob Matthew Zimpfer

*Magna Cum Laude:* Designates those candidates with a cumulative grade point average of 3.60 - 3.79 for the course work completed by the end of the 2023 summer semester.

Rachel Anne Achs Sean Lee Adams Gbadebo S. Adegunwa Arnav Jagannath Aghav Atharv Agrawal Pegah Akbari Abdullah Mohammed A Albalawi Antonio Alejo, Jr. Heba Ali Alkhdrawi Lana Reda AlMansouri Mohamed Fares Maktoum Fandi Almazrouei Basma Mohammed Al Sulaimani Duane Alan Ammeter, Jr. Shelbie Shae Anderson Cassidy Ann Andrejcak Marisa Anjo Madison Rose Appelman Nada Arekat Nancy C. Arias Robert R. Arthur III Lily K. Bahnfleth Berkley Elisa Baldonado Holly Ann Bandy Eduardo D. Bañuelos Jacqulyn K. Beaston Nadiah Trinity Beauford Nicholas Glasier Bedwell Jorge Alberto Belendez Katherine Victoria Benda David James Bernauer, Jr. David W. Black, Jr. Eris Bliss Jillian Leigh Bowers Rosadelia Gaughan Bozeman Brooklinn Britt Ellie Janae Brown Noelle Marie Brown Ava J. Brownlow Corliss Bryant Jessica Buchholtz Monica Andrea **Bustamante Collier** Amanda Brittany Caballero Kayla A. Calderwood Caitlin C. Calip Nadia Rose Camacho Luca Paul Campuzano Tanner Stephen Cappellini Benjamin Christopher Carlson Quincy K. Carrillo Carissa Mae Carriveau Courtney Anne Carter Amanda Grace Castagna Brian Castillo-Murillo Leonardo Cerrito Ramirez Katrina Grace Chadd Ryan Chang Yaxing Chang Pranav Chhaliyil Clark Church Camryn Noel Ciaramella Cameron Circo Brian Edward Clark Danielle Clark Erin Taylor Clark Sharisse Romi Cohee Annie Gwen Compton Talia Senai Cook

Dalton Robert Copp Janee Lyn Crocco Jordan Elizabeth Crooks Ashley Louise Crowther Aidan M. Curley Kylie Reann Curton Tyra N. Dalton Kameron Chrystopher Davis Marisa Louise Davis Ramon Hernandez De La O III Angel De La Pena Trayton Lee Dendy Yajaira De Paz Mata Caroline Roehl Dorrycott Andrew Christopher Dumenigo Samuel James Eddy Nader Mansour S Elediani Dominic James Elliott Danielle Ellis Rylan Nathaniel Ellis David Austin Ems Daniel Lontine Enriquez Sarah Ann Erramuzpe Anessa Koreen Everling Melissa Marie Ewers Nolan Falk Sydney Fardeecey Natalie Farrell Kayan Naim Fehmi Fiana Grace Fernandez Emily Adair Fisher Kayla Marie Flores Neil Andrew Fontecchio Kelli Anne Forest Nicole Lynette Foster Kailey Ann Foulds John William Francis Andre Franco Oceana Lyn Frankel Rachael Franks Catherine Frances Friel Faith Frost Robert A. Furger Megan Elaine Gansereit Frank Garcia III Yanik Garcia Ayon Matilyn Garden Makayla Gencarelli Aleena George Aidan Charles Giordano Jacob Gordon Glanders Nicole Goble Adam Golbienko Larissa Denae Gomez Zachary Gomez-Cragoe

John A. Gonzales Julien Goodman Olivia Jillian Gornall Grace Gottlin Nichole Andrea Granada Micah David Grogan Ethan Groom Pablo Gutierrez John Guzman Eugene Frederick Hacker III Cheyenne Haley-Jaregui Cary Hall Madeline Hall Sonia Hamel Camden Hanson Katelynn Nichole Haralson Evan Hardeman Emily A. Harris Makala J. Harris Brianna M. Harrison Luke Toshiharu Dommerich Hase Jack C. Hawley Tiancheng He Katherine Henderson Paula Hernandez Ariadna Hernandez Guzman Grace D. Higgins Tyler George Hoffman Gracyn Hogan Karlie Paige Hollern Sirui Hou Katheren Hudgins Ally Raeann Hughes Michael Joseph Hunt Davin Marie Huusko Jorge Luis Ibarra Katelyn Jane Inferrera Kylee Iniguez Samantha Magdaleena Iskharia Gretchen Ellen Jackson Andrew ChenLong James Kathryn Marie James Trevor Lance Jensen Kyle Duane Johnson Kimberly Ann Juino Kayla Kale Kendra Kallem Sara Kylee Kane Andrea L. Kayyali Mackenzie M. Kettner Qasim Fayyaz Khan Heena Khatri Joseph Soohwan Kim Maggie Rose Kirwan

Jean-Charles Emmanuel Klein Olivia P. Koenig Benjamin Zachary Kraws Emily Ruth Kriebel Ryley Mordecai Krull Anton J. Lang William Colin Latta Jeron Vincent Laurenti Joshua Kayne Lavigne Emma Lawlor Haven Paige Lee Tyler John Leibundgut Alyssa Lennen Samuel Aaron Levinson Jiahao Li Regan Alexandra Line Amanda Elsa Linner Kun Liu Yalin Liu Elizabeth Kaye Lockard Sierra Remi Logue Kinberly Lopez Marquez Jacklyn C. Lundy LaChai Celeste Lydon Jacob Douglass Lynn Brisa Anahi Madrigal Lopez Alan Midhad Mahmuljin Carmen Johanna Martinez Brevana Aryal Matthews Matthew David Matthies Collin Dean Maughan Aaron Mazzuca John McCreary Margaret Young McCreight Alisha Mcgrath Zane Jackson McLinn **Bailey Mcmanus** Stephen Benjamin McNeill Dev P. Mehta Jaquelin Mena Martinez Raychelle Yalessa Menefee Itzel Evelyn Meza Coronado Brittany Fay Miller Casey Moe Luiza Vitoria Monti Duane Moore Eduardo Morales, Jr. Savana Rae Murphy Akshar Narsipur Kiran Nasir Alexander Morris Nevil Kathy Ngo Linh Hoa Nhat Nguyen Garrett Niles Brian L. Noble

Mary Beth M. Nolan Samuel Joseph O'Connor Hannah O'Neil Reagan Patricia Ochsmann Jeremy Donovan Olenyn Ashley Oliver Michael Orr Leslie Cecilia Ortiz-Matamoros Boaz David Page Taylor Renee Paielli Jennifer L. Palafox Jacobo M. Perez Hope Elizabeth Perrapato Lee Peterson Giang Son Pham Sarah Phensombath Cristal Piceno Megan Marie Pokrandt Julia Porter Nathaniel Powers Graham Lewis Price Serena Prior Alexander Mark Purple Irena Putikova Luke Putnicki Ji Qi **Brittany Quenon** Jessica Hope Quiring Mary Raemisch Garren Ramirez Sauray Anand Rane Ashish Rastogi Madisyn Raymond Sarah Reasons Trista Marie Reed Iveta Remetova Joseph Thomas Rodriguez Monica Kaley Rodriguez Joseph Rigney Rodriguez-Fritts Hallie Rose Rohlinger Nathaniel Andrés Rojas Cesar Manuel Romero Jayda Kathryn Romine Arjun Reddy Rondla Daniel Javier Roque Nicolle Rose Rosenburg Willy Ezequiel Rossal Maylis Rousselle Breanna Routhier Jeffrey Clayton Rowe Adisyn Megan Ruden Jamie Lynn Runyan Megan Kelly Saavedra

Sara Ali Hamdan Habib Sajwani Sylus Salois Timothy Edward Samalik Linda Sandoval Emerald Therese Santacruz Trace Schaad Savannah L. Schlagel Anastasia Lilian Diane Seaway Kaitlin Josephine Senatore Yash Chirag Shah Alivia Shaw Mary Eileen Shippy Ripley Wejmar Sims Megan Kay Six Jasmin A. Small Jonathan Landrey Smith Maura Sage Smith Civis Del Socorro Solano Klea Soliman Mallory Lee Stach Chandler Rvan Stewart Amelia Katherine Stout Eric Paul Stowe Murray John Sullivan Zhuoxuan Sun Gurbir Singh Takhar Michelle Tao Colton William Taylor Yael Telvi Hunter Till Cheyenne Timpanaro Carolyn Jane Todd Eric Daniel Toomey John Torgerson Christian Torres Hope Marie Torres Piper Trejo Miranda Troedel Samantha Diane Trznadel Kaitlin Marelen Baldonado Tucay Daanish Tung Alexis B. Turner Eden Rose Udell Ricardo Andres Valadez Gutierrez Brenda Karen Velasco Irena Rae Vicenti Annette Villarreal Samantha Natasha Walfall Yuqi Wang Moriah Nicole Ware Bailey Lynn Warren Steven Warrington

Michael John Wasilewski Willo Wass Julia Wasson Caleb Michael Wehmuller Allyson-Mikah Wilson Jesper Wolski Wai Wong Madison Kay Wright Emily Yagelowich Isabella Yagudayeva Lexin Yang Zeyu Yang Leanne Yelle Bingchun Yuan Hayley Rene Zastrow Meng Zhang Yusheng Zhao Shuai Zhu Corinne Jessica Zumbek

*Cum Laude:* Designates those candidates with a cumulative grade point average of 3.40 - 3.59 for the course work completed by the end of the 2023 summer semester.

Noah Benjamin Borman

Elie Joe M. Abi Hanna Alexis Marie Adamovich Michael Ray Addington Kayla Nicole Aguirre Elizabeth Aispuro Taif Abdulla Mohamed Alkhaddeim Alantali Abdulaziz Awwad E Albalawi Ricardo Aldaco Morales Saleh Habeeb Almatar Humaid Matar Al Tayer Nicholas Alvarado Leonard Anthony Alvarez Nicole Ann Amundson Brianna Catalina Applestein Steven Radislav Aracki-Maurer Ethan David Armendariz Tiana Ash Henry Anthony Atilano Anum Atique Jessica Payton Augustine Teresa Marie Avalos Aubrey Avery Michelle Avina Cano Makayla Aysien Bailey Elizabeth Bagby Audric Jefpre Baker Beyan Bakhshysh Jonathan Ernesto Banuelos Justin Taylor Barr Moises Adrian Barraza-Zavala Marc Steven Basil McKenna Quinn Bearup Demi Sue Becker Collin William Bejar Nichole Bergford Devon Carl Bernard Paul Anthony Bibo John Robert Blackman Brooke Boggs Kyli Louise Bonavich Matthew Bongiorno Natalie Grace Borkowicz

Emilee Bosma Nicholas Boyd Lani L. Boyle Aubree Elise Brady Cade Michael Bramel Giovanni Paolo Bulla Zachary Robert James Buller Rebekah Rhian Burnham Alec Burris Lilian Margaret Burritt Kelsey Lynn Burtness Jacob Michael Butler Chiara L. Cable Francesco P. Cancelliere Troy Mitchel Carlsen Alexis Carras Pricilla Rebeca Lynn Carrillo Mariah Michelle Casarez Christopher Carl Caslake Ashley Cattron Miranda Cavada Dominic Allen Chaclas Antonia Raphaela Chacon-Taylor Kierra Chavez Angeli Anne de Jesus Chea Jiahuang Chen Monica Nicole Chisholm Donica Mia Clark Justin M. Clemence Austin P. Clendenen Kyle M. Cockson Journey Mariah Lynne Collins Canlas Xavier Joel Colón Tracy Michelle Conn Rhapsody Gail Cook Estefania Isabelle Coracides Macayla Ashley Crews Marshall James Cross Aaron Christopher Crouse Elizabeth Ramirez Cruz Kony Stephanie Cruz

Jessie R. Currier Sara Rose Curry Cydney Elizabeth Custalow Jessica Marie Darley Andrew Darling Delrov Oliver Davv Ryan Hart Decio Sean Henry Decker Qi Deng Chinenye Dike Sethe V. Divine Pamela Donnerson Hudsen James Doucette Brianna Dougherty Tanay Dubey Jacob Michael Dugan Hailey A. Edwards Alvaro Elias Jacob Scott Engel Edgar Ivan Estrada Lauren Elizabeth Evans Scarlett Rian Evans Beshoy Gamal Gamil Fahim Wen Fang Amanda Victoria Ferguson Kaitlyn Fetzer Stephanie Flores Zazueta Marisa Diane Forse Braxton Fox II Whitney Denise Fuertes Allyson Taylor Fuller Andrew Ferrel Garcia Olivia Elizabeth Gavert Desarae Joy Giardini Benjamin Michael Gipson John Knight Glynn Elizabeth Sofia Gofman Haoran Gong Jacqueline Gonzalez Jasmine Guadalupe Gonzalez Marian Gonzalez De Barcia Darius Goodwin Candice Goss Marvin Harry Gracia

Adrian David Graciano Kyle Anthony Grant Ryan Michael Gray Brooke Griner Ashton Robert Evan Grogan Leslie Marie Guggisberg James Michael Guinn Liuyang Guo Felicia Gomez Gutierrez Jaida Annalyce Hagen Lorena Corina Hamilton Jessica Watson Hampton Wenyin Han Brent Michel Lane Hartwell Kayla Ann Hayes Hannah C. Haymond Ericka A. Healy Faith Ann Heffron Erik Hendriksen Breah Rose Hernandez Kyleigh Faith Hick Lauren Anne Hickey Kerrigan Hills John W. Hitch III Madeline Hjelle Luke Jacob Hornbeck Mason T. Horton Helayna Susanne Hudak Hans Marcus Hueppe Cameron James Humpherys Hannah Hunt Megan Hunt Maysoon R. Jaber Payton Alexandra Jackson Shonna Marie Janise Kaelah Jaramilla Timothy A. Jentgen Savana Johansen Brynn Alyzabeth Johnson Kaci Faith Monet Johnson Amy Sue Johnston Tobey Zane Jomsky Madeleine Jousou Lukrecija Juozeviciute Tanner Lee Kanaga Luana Kimie Kashin Ogasawara Sophia Malka Katz Olivia Kelly Kamran Zephan Khan Marie Thereze Khoshaba Ayoung Kim Chase Kimball Jennifer King Ava Marie Kingston Stella Klinger

Matthew Alan Koester Robert Blake Krummel Maryanne Kupper Erik Kupraitis Jacob LaClair Guadalupe Roberta Duran LaFavor Chi Kim Lai Shamrock Clinton Lam Celeste Lara Christopher Lara Anthony Lara Figueroa Kaila Mae Larchick Lvdia Grace Latour Anh Pham Minh Le Raymond Tam Le Nicholas Eric Leaming Rachel Marie Lee Taylor'Ann Marie Lesly Zeryn Renee Lewis Sammy Li Yixuan Li Christopher Michael Liedholm Amanda J. Lilly Jeremy Douglas Lipp Evan Michael Lis Chandler Derek Lofgreen Anna Victoria Lopez Jasmine Lopez Kathy Monic Lopez Ludwig Lopez Carley Breanne Loughlin Kaitlyn Lowe Melissa Loza Mariangelica Y. Luna Mya Mikel Lussier Sean Lynch Laura Macaluso Kaylena Marie Madrid Ellen T. Madzima David Richard Magana Mio Emmanuel Cruz Maglaque William W. Mallady Aareyan Manzoor Joseph Anthony Marsit Jacob Martinez Jasmine Kelly Martinez Montserrat Martinez Montejo Margaret Genevieve Massimo-Lapat Britney Michelle Mathis Tanner Earl James Matthews Shannon Rae Maxwell Austin Harris Mayhew Ashleigh Marie Mccarron

Madison Rose McDonough Adriana Lee Medina Kristian Joseph Bjarne Meling Justin Mendoza Joshua Aaron Merck Lin Miao Hunter Thomas Migotti Melody Eve Mitrovich Jason Samuel Mittelman Taylor T. Moates Darren Moffett Luchiia Molla Chelsea Ruby Flores Monge Amber Mongelluzzo Alexander J. Monson Max Taylor Monzo Lucifer Morningstar Ian Boury Muller Rocio Elena Munoz Erica Leigh Nadolski Tammy Ng Andy Hoang Nguyen James Nguyen Eliana Ashira Nivon Michael A. Noyola Sergio Alberto Nuñez Lesley Lorena Ochoa Zenia Emylze Oliva Tracey L. Orestad Andrew Orlando Ada Jossalyn Pacheco Amanda Rose Pagac Alesha Noelle Pearce Giuliana Angelina Pepe Riley Raymond Peterson Tuyen Vu Ngoc Pham Katerina Anne Pitaro Kennedy Lauren Pocock Varshith Poonati Paris Jade Poor Kristopher Joseph Popick Victoria Portillo Ashley Portugal Scott Tyler Pospisil Noah Powell Tanva Price Martha Puentes David Puig Corrius Nadiuska Itzanaya Pulido Prado Chengyuan Qian Ludim Ramos Rodriguez Sterling David Rea Carlos Rios Parker Glen Roberts

Adam Robertson

Thomas Robinson Leslie Lian Robles Sonia Rodriguez Maritza Rodriguez-Bautista Justin G. Roehl Esperanza Rosales Garnica Shannda Rayne Rose Gabrielle Renee Ruhter Riley Ruments Magdalena Ruvira Taylor Dawn Ryan Ahmad Saadeddin Paola Andrea Sako Berenice Salgado Maria Rose Salorio Maria Rosa San Juan Evelyn Sanchez Kyle James Sandidge Phyllisia Natasha Sawyer Nina Michelle Schmid Ashley Marie Schmiedeknecht Amanda Ashley Schneck Juliana Josie Scocuzza Bernadette Sebastian Paul Kyongduk Seo Nicole Settonni Russell Shaffer Yuyang Shi Jamie Renee Sigler Noelle Marie Silver Sabrina J. Simmons Abigail R. Simpson Jonathan Simpson Chase Marlet Sims Sierra Nicole Sinclair Emma Rose Skinner Alexandria Slade

Janessa Slaughter Emerson Blake Smith Jacquelyn Kennedy Smith Jessica Ashley Smith William Darr Smith Ryan Charles Snell Cedardawn Sprengeler Nicholas Joseph Strathmann Alyssa Brooke Sutton Melissa Diane Svancara Ashley Nicole Svoboda Azure Tarin Mariah Tarrant Joseph A. Tarvestad Amber Joy Templin Jillian Theresa Theal Jared Edward Therre Amy Thomas Dallas Andrew Wayne Thomas Lee Cole Thomas II Elizabeth Grace Thompson Jennifer Thron Tatum Tignor Kyle Heidysch Trei Peter Dinh Trinh Alice Trout Elizabeth Katlyn Truckenbrod-Hart Nina Rose Tumminaro Kyaw Zin Tun Madison June Umphenour Jasmine Lisette Valle John Patrick Van Oenen Jordan Marshall Vanassche Garrett Logan Vasquez Rishi Chetan Vaya Caroline Margaret Venegas

Marissa Veneziale Miriam N. Verdugo Alexandra C. Versch Karina Villarreal Morgan Vinson Nikki Nguyen Vu Kyleah Leilani Wallace Shane M. Waslefsky William Steven Webster Joseph Max Weisbard Kylie Micah Weston Bryan Robert White Eliza Iane White Christine Marie Wickline Arnesha Marnea Williams Kaycee Raelynn Williams Andrew Wilsey Vijelisa Winbush Alexis Stefanie Wong Isabel Woodworth Paul Worthy Ethan Richard Wright Lei Xia Ariana Yactayo Aashish Sridhar Yaday Shaina Alexandra Meilani Yazzie Sathvik Yerragolla Bridget Yingling Alyssa Marie Young Aubrie Jo Younger Xiaoyang Yuan Fahd Ahmad Zaarour Ruiwen Zhang Samantha Julia Zilberman

#### BACHELOR DEGREES CONFERRED

August 9, 2023

## **COLLEGE OF GLOBAL FUTURES**

## BACHELOR OF ARTS

SUSTAINABILITY John Knight Glynn Nicole Amanda Lettner Claudia Elmira Lumbi Shelby Nemetz Martha Puentes Daanish Tung Cheyenne Taylor Zlatic

## BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

SUSTAINABILITY Devon Carl Bernard Alex R. Birkeland Rhiannon Constance Draegan Marisa Diane Forse Anya Sophia Gage Chad Robert Heinrich Richard Immerman Matthew Alan Koester Ryley Mordecai Krull Michael Joseph Nixon Ashley Oliver Luis Angel Ortiz-Quero Trista Marie Reed Marissa Veneziale Eliza Jane White Brooke Wilde Andrew Wilsey

## COLLEGE OF HEALTH SOLUTIONS

#### BACHELOR OF APPLIED SCIENCE

APPLIED SCIENCE APPLIED SCIENCE (HEALTH SCIENCES) (MEDICAL

Sara Jayne Brucker LABORATORY SCIENCE)
Tandy Bo Webster Kameron Chrystopher Davis

## BACHELOR OF INTERNATIONAL PUBLIC HEALTH

INTERNATIONAL PUBLIC HEALTH Rebekah Rhian Burnham Rachael Rebecca Chittum Joseph Rigney Rodriguez-Fritts Adisyn Megan Ruden

## **BACHELOR OF SCIENCE**

CLINICAL EXERCISE SCIENCE Amanda Grace Castagna Daniel Lontine Enriquez Dylan Eli Fernandez Chance Mamoru Dizon Ikei Holly Jones Jesus Ledezma Lopez Ivanna Melgoza Jocsellys C. Nieves

Tyler Mark Posada Liam Stewart Destiny Taylor Raul Adrian Vega Soto

#### DIETETICS

Elizabeth Sofia Gofman Genni McDonald Annamarie Pici Taylor Dawn Ryan

# FOOD AND NUTRITION ENTREPRENEURSHIP

Keely Shaye Devine
Keith-Prince Rolando
Estrada II
Jaren F. Lacey
Casey Moe
Mikaila Belle O'Neal
Samantha Leigh Price
Jessica Salbador
Alivia Shaw
Mao Watanabe
Min Juan Yan

## HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION AND POLICY

Zaira Valeria Coronel Contreras Jason Paul Jonovich, Jr.

HEALTH EDUCATION AND HEALTH PROMOTION

Kelsey Jo Helland Tanner Massoth

## HEALTH SCIENCES

Mayuk Mary Akem Karen Michelle Almonia Patty Elisabeth Cabrera Leonardo Cerrito Ramirez Lillian Grace Clark Steven Alan Coolbaugh Sarah Andi Davis Brianna Dougherty Corey Stephen Endfield Edith Sassamy

Editi Sassatily
Espinoza Cabrera
Seyed Alireza Fasihy
Abigail Gamez
Richard Davey Georgerian
Sonia Hamel
Erica Leann Honing
Katelyn Jane Inferrera
Kathryn Marie James
Karson Jensen
Julia Dian Kennedy

Thomas Kisor, Jr. Yalin Liu Gabriel Joel Macias Lesley Michelle Mahaffey Alexandrea Carmel Olario Gabriel Thomas Mclaughlin Jaquelin Mena Martinez Hailey Marie Moreno Anthony Omar Neira Emily Rose Olguin Madison Kristine Rasey Leslie Lian Robles Daniel Javier Roque Breanna Routhier John K. Samonte Maria Rosa San Juan Marisela Isabel Sanchez

Linda Sandoval

Chase Marlet Sims

Megan Steinberger

Kristina Paia Yang

Eric Ray Yazzie

Michala Breann Smith

Itzel Nallely Villa Jaime

Tatiana Silia

Marie Thereze Khoshaba

HEALTH SCIENCES (HEALTHY LIFESTYLES AND FITNESS SCIENCE)

Silvia P. Tenempaguay-Nunez

AND FITNESS SCIENCE) Cassidy Ann Andrejcak John Robert Blackman Ashlev Elizabeth Bruno Marisa Lea Calventas Lara Megan Carrion Jessie R. Currier Tara Michelle Davis Ki Howard Alexandra Riyan Johnson Erin Joice Omar Kuns Mary Angela Mantsch Alexandra Elizabeth Morrison Adam Muehlhausen Kayla M. Munday Jessica Nelson Jayda Kathryn Romine Bernadette Sebastian Megan Kay Six Michelle Tao Jave Wen

Eric Vincent Zimmerman

## KINESIOLOGY

Nyla Lucille Diethelm Sarah Ann Erramuzpe Holly Grace Garzon Erik Kupraitis Jeron Vincent Laurenti Breyana Aryal Matthews Averi Ashlin Norman Tyler Oshima Joshua M. Solomon Richard Torres Jesper Wolski

#### **MEDICAL STUDIES**

Daniela Alicia Aguirre
Pegah Akbari
Aislyn Lenee Apodaca
Crest Awanis
Aubree Elise Brady
Brooklinn Britt
Kony Stephanie Cruz
Aldair Fernandez
Yanik Garcia Ayon
Lindsey Mercedes Gonzalez
Jose Antonio Hernandez
Tyler John Leibundgut
Daisy Lopez Chavira
Montserrat Martinez Montejo
Leslie Cecilia

Ortiz-Matamoros Cristal Piceno Heather Christina Platt Israel Putman Joshua William Russell Leyan Suleiman Gabriela Tola

## NUTRITION

Anum Atique
Paul Anthony Bibo
Jessica Marie Darley
Alexa Celine Garcia
Taylor Hakala
Melanie Michele Hoaglund
Tallia Ann Maly
Leanne Morris
Jennifer Nguyen

#### PUBLIC HEALTH

Alissa Ann Mulvihill Olivia Rachel Smithey SPEECH AND HEARING SCIENCE

Kristine Cena Alvarez
Destiny Anzaldua
Jayde Barney
Jasmin Elizabeth Batiste
Alec Beck Bryson
Jessica Lauren Burk
Ashley Carrazco Cardenas
Camryn Noel Ciaramella
Elizabeth Rose Cottrell
Kayla Miranda Easy
Megan Elaine Gansereit
Marvin Harry Gracia
Kerrigan Hills
Katelyn Brooke Hodge

Kourtnei Holmbo Tara Huynh Savana Johansen Andrea L. Kayyali Olivia Kelly Rachel Marie Lee Valeria Levva Karen Yvette Murillo Kennedy Lauren Pocock Maritza Rodriguez-Bautista Erin Michelle Scholl Jonathan Simpson Emerson Blake Smith Mallory Lee Stach Shannon Tamayo Mariah Tarrant

Jennifer Thron
Devin Raye Tinder
Hope Marie Torres
Samantha Natasha Walfall
Cara Nicole Waltz
Camryn Diane Wise
Anne Elizabeth Yudnich

SPORTS SCIENCE AND PERFORMANCE PROGRAMMING Berkley Elisa Baldonado Yzabella Bilducea Murray John Sullivan Jesus Edel Torres, Jr. Ruth Tun

## COLLEGE OF INTEGRATIVE SCIENCES AND ARTS

#### BACHELOR OF APPLIED SCIENCE

APPLIED SCIENCE (PROJECT MANAGEMENT) Cristela Acosta

#### **BACHELOR OF ARTS**

COMMUNICATION Noah Lee Critchfield

GENERAL STUDIES Thomas Roy Callagy, Jr.

# INTERDISCIPLINARY STUDIES

Jaime Barboza
Jeremiah Bracamonte
Sven Butler
Amanda Brittany Caballero
Kayla A. Calderwood
Alana Cappello
Shawn Michael Carter
Samantha Marie Craft
Austin James Cullen
Joseph Barrett Decunzo III
Jeffrey Grant Dusenberry
McKenna R. Farrell
Matthew David Fosburg
Jodilynn Galuski

Anthony Granados Jessica Guerrero Myles Ryan Henderson Isabel Victoria Hernandez Zefan Huang Hans Marcus Hueppe Blake Ising Daniel Masakazu Ito Christian Robert Douglas Jacoby Collin Matthew Jonas Hawa M. Kaba Thomas Laney Abby Marie Layman Willie Thomas Lee III Clay Austin Lemons Melanie Rae Lizarraga Kayla Lubert Jacqueline Mangaser Jacob Paul Martin Sheena Arban McLemore Ryan Michael McWherter Mary A. Miller

James Joseph Morici III Madeleine Nemeth John Colton Owsley Veronica Peña Michael Tenney Powell Nadiuska Itzanaya Pulido Prado Anissa Marie Robinson Alejandro Rodriguez Valenzuela, Jr. Joshua Rose Riley Ruments Michael Joseph Searle Alexa Rae Segura Jacob Michael Silverman Cade Alan Solito Samuel Kent Steele Derek Thomas Stenman Aaron Stodolak Katrina Amanda Suhre Joseph A. Tarvestad Lee Cole Thomas II Lauren Faith Van Der Merwe Xuerou Wang William Steven Webster Kendall Romney Welsch Macen Williams Roshon Kumar Yamani

INTERDISCIPLINARY STUDIES (ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES) Aimee Oloughlan Lyneigh Palacios

## LIBERAL STUDIES

Gloria Jasmine Alvarado Synthia Barbes-Jorge Abbie Jean Barnes Sarah Catherine Boaz Holden Cade Boyce Kayla Burgess Jordan Raymon Burnett Devan Rashaud Cambridge Christopher Camper Connor Campfield Gianni Cardinale Valerie Carrillo Joseph Randall Case Ian Chapman Blake Timothy Chmura Ettie Cohen Jason True Cook Domonikue Covington **Brock Mason Cross** Jasmine Nicole Daniel Jamelyn Preslie 'Alohilani DeCosta-Caalim Arinn Nicole Ditchey Kenneth Maxwell Eck Savanah Rose Evans Kyle J. Fisk Jacob Connor Fleming Manuel David Gardner Anna Geron Army Silva Guerzon Dylan Jerry Hall Angelique M. Johnson Meghan Anne Johnson Heather Gail Joiner Tanner Lee Kanaga Julie Trewhitt Kays Sina Richie Khoeum Aykui Kzlyan Anthony Francis Leopold Christopher Michael Liedholm Jacob Douglass Lynn

Robert Mastrosimone Lauren Ashley McDonald Melinda Marie Montano Brittany Lee Moore Kiran Nasir Alexander Morris Nevil Mary Beth M. Nolan Angie Nunez Tracey L. Orestad Emily Osuna Nicole Kathleen Pfeister Bryon Lee Poe, Sr. Adrielith Pruitt Rodel Ouintos Alexa Ramirez Victoria Suzanne Reed Tiffany Rae Romanowski Emmanuel Romero Gonzalez Jeff Z. Ross Nick M. Saro, Sr. Rachael Marie Schirano Conant James Smith Sara Svetich Jacori Tyrese Teemer Mary Thurber Jordyn Alexis Vanhook Katerina Marie Villegas Victoria Wantink Jazmyne L. Williams Maxwell Meyer Zimmerman

#### ORGANIZATIONAL LEADERSHIP

Teresa Marie Avalos Luca Avolio Elvin Ayala-Casillas Jacqulyn K. Beaston Jorge Alberto Belendez Daniela Louise Borello Noelle Marie Brown Nadia Rose Camacho Angeli Anne de Jesus Chea Mariah Sierra Chonis Shaun Kawamura Chung Meagan L. Clark Taylor Lee Collins Jessica Ann Conen Ariel Karin Cook Rebeka L. Eaton Carter Edward Ferratt Alexandra Marie Fish Alexandra Martinez Flickinger Jennifer Darlene Gallagher Bradley Russell Goad Joshua Guerrero Lorena Corina Hamilton

Kayla Ann Hayes Stephanie Henderson Roman Rifgon Kadlec Emily Ruth Kriebel Robert B. Law Oscar Octavio Lepe-Quiroz Taylor'Ann Marie Lesly Qiuyin Lu Tiffany Luman Adam Jacob Martin Nicolas Augustine Martinez Charles Robert Mcbrine Jeffrey Mccain Amanda Leigh McNab Jeremy Mark Newcomb Tatiana Ashlee Page-Kendrick Sierra Marie Pallavicini Lydia Mercedes Quijano Amy Gayle Richey Wade Sapergia Trace Schaad Monika Suutari Ciara N. Takemori Erika L. Vaiaoga Michael John Wasilewski Arnesha Marnea Williams Alexis Stefanie Wong

ORGANIZATIONAL LEADERSHIP (PROJECT MANAGEMENT) Gbadebo S. Adegunwa Luis Eduardo Alvarez Reyes Allyson Lynn Anderson Jessica Leigh Baker Jessica A. Baldonado Nicholas Anthony Banach Jonathan Ernesto Banuelos Daniela Bedoya Domenic Michael Boccalupo Zachary Robert James Buller Benjamin Christopher Carlson Brian Edward Clark Tamara Marie Contreras Joshua Cutler Ruby Delgros Madeline Rose Elkins Alisha Enriquez Lauren Elizabeth Evans Emily Adair Fisher Taylor Ford Frank Garcia III Jordyn Taylor Giarratano Ashley Rose Glynn Alicia Guzman

John Guzman
Jesse Lee Hall
Tyler Ray Harden
Colby Forest Hegsted
Megan Jean Henderson
Christina Hirigoyen Lamison
Miranda Lynn Lepinski
Stephanie Lima
Brady Long
LaChai Celeste Lydon
Makayla Joanne Macias
Ellen T. Madzima
Jacob Martinez
Kyle Ranier Martinez-Ramirez

Ian Malcolm McGonegal
Kaitlin Paige Medley
Tyler Joseph Mire
Martin I. Newman
William Patient
Joanna Perracchio
Matea Petrovic
Megan Marie Pokrandt
Kane Rao
Sarah Anne Rivera
Hallie Rose Rohlinger
Giselle Rosas
Victoria Anna Russo

Matthew Ryan Tate
Aaron Seth Thompson
Isiah Ahmad Titus
Joseph Edmond Torres
Piper Trejo
Glenn Pimenta Vallias
William Walsh
Sarah Elain White
Jared P. Wilfong
Stewart Henry Zambrano

PSYCHOLOGY Saleha Mazen Awwad Viviana Carrasco

#### BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

Albert Shvartsman, Jr.

APPLIED BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES Alexis Rose Dubbs Payton Alexandra Jackson Yalina Desirae Medellin Sydney Robin Shippy, Sr.

APPLIED BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES (PREVETERINARY MEDICINE) Tahoma Aleckzandra Alcala Sarah Jean Collins

Shelby M. Good

APPLIED MATHEMATICS Brittney Horta

APPLIED
QUANTITATIVE
SCIENCE
Dylan Travis Gill
Joseph Nicholas Mucha III

COUNSELING
AND APPLIED
PSYCHOLOGICAL
SCIENCE
Jessica Payton Augustine
Milandra Deanna Pumkin
Brown
Jamie Cushman
Madison Grace Davenport
Angel De La Pena
Amanda Leary
Emily Marie Ryan
Elizabeth Anne TenPas
Chelsea Tolle

Brenda Karen Velasco Samuel Walker Carley Williams Melissa Wright

POLITICAL SCIENCE Dylan Peterson

TECHNICAL COMMUNICATION Shyane Lillo Samantha Florence Nua Quinn McKale Richardson Angel Zhu

TECHNICAL COMMUNICATION (USER EXPERIENCE) Skyler Adele Katz William Charles Rose

#### THE COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES

#### BACHELOR OF ARTS

AFRICAN AND AFRICAN AMERICAN STUDIES Robert Wade Coats III

ANTHROPOLOGY Stefania Betsabe Astrid Becerra Lavado Moises Ivan Beltran Ashley Cattron
Falyn Megan Conrad
Talia Senai Cook
Kylie Reann Curton
Rose Marie Davis
Aleta Carla Dellenback
Melissa Marie Ewers
Katherine Anne Frasier

Nichole Herrington Kirstin M. Lent Kion Raye Mclemore Lilyann Marie Nunley Amanda Rose Pagac Amanda Elizabeth Pannell Korenn Victoria Pendleton Emery Lanning Stephens Azure Tarin Jeremy Roper Verwey Mary A. Wheeler Christine Marie Wickline

ASIA STUDIES (EAST ASIA)

Camille Christine Thompson

ASIAN LANGUAGES (CHINESE) Noah Jacob Byrd

#### **BIOCHEMISTRY**

Brittany Nicole Harris Brittney Kimi Wakabayashi Taylor Michelle Whitton

#### **CHEMISTRY**

Matthew John Leshinger Aleksandra Petrova

CIVIC AND ECONOMIC THOUGHT AND LEADERSHIP Makayla Aysien

### COMMUNICATION

Kyli Louise Bonavich Jaquelinne Isabella Gómez Lea Christine Huguette Ka Alora Esraela Orr Gianna Pezzella Mason Alexis Schmid Lexin Yang Jacob Matthew Zimpfer

EARTH AND **ENVIRONMENTAL** STUDIES

Luke M. Lamendola Tyler Nelke

#### **ENGLISH**

Sheilarose Aliff Eleanor Ambler Patricia Alysse Anderson Heidi Carolina Balvaneda Harley Bates Lauren Mae Bench Dante Nicolas Campopiano Karli Canada Angelyka Georgina Chaviano Montes

Sharisse Romi Cohee Savannah Kate Connolly Annaleise Diaz Alvaro Elias Craig Alan Ericksen Sasha Marie Forbes Rachael Franks Anjalee Gonzalez Emily A. Harris Alyssa Renee Healey Marie Louise Heller Kylee Iniguez Kaci Faith Monet Johnson Kimberly Ann Juino Inua Kabourou Cameron Klingfus Anna Victoria Lopez Delia M. Lopez Amy Jo Madson Lenox Isabel Mccarthy Bailey Mcmanus Caitlin Rose Mohamed McKenna Christine Nelson Margaret Lynn Parsons Jan Arielle Pascua Julianna Pflueger Emma Rose Plewe Hanna-col A. Pokone Amanda Marie Purdy Lexandra K. Reeser Viktoria Roshchin Gabrielle Renee Ruhter Rachel Faye Sakakeeny Rebekah Anne Schearer Kristen Siebert Skylar Michaela Smith Noelle Marie Smithyman Rachel M. Sutton Doenisha Tannous Jeremy Roper Verwey Julie Elaine Williams Shippey Matthew Yepez

ENGLISH (LITERATURE)

Nicole Lynette Foster Meghan E. Offermann Elizabeth Katlyn Truckenbrod-Hart

**FILM** (FILM AND MEDIA STUDIES)

Aleiandro Botello Adrienne Burns

Maren Nicole Bussey Nadia Diviana Castellanos Luger Cousteau Christopher Ashley Louise Crowther Andre M. Drye Michael Duff Sam Ellefson Makenzie Erickson Sydney Fardeecey Clint Frederick Brady Michael Glenn Jerome Francis Johnson McKenzie J. Kenneth Lee Houston Larimore Amber Paige Litz Hunter Campbell Metz Duane Moore Alexander Mark Purple Jorge Luis Ramos Hernandez Ryan Michael Watkins Kylie Grace Williams

**FRENCH** Sydney A. Myers

## GENDER, WOMEN AND SEXUALITY STUDIES

Elizabeth Aispuro Anna Bergman Sarah Breland Brian Castillo-Murillo **Emily Faye Cuevas** Hikaru McCrory Courtney Elizabeth Riecan

#### **GEOGRAPHY**

Patrick Charles Rogers David Edward Stephens

#### GLOBAL HEALTH

Maria Nizam Ali Nadia Cisneros Kelsey Lee Dwyer Tanner Earl James Matthews Grace Ann Szczurek

#### GLOBAL STUDIES

Makayla Aysien Skyler Dorn Andrew Christopher Dumenigo Dominic James Elliott Savana Rae Murphy Madison Nicole Price

Elizabeth Purvis Emily Ann Smith Jesus Francisco Vega Ibarra

#### HISTORY

Briana Mae Bell Thatcher Bennett Alec John Bolino Emilee Bosma Michael Ross Brown II Gabrielle Christie Nicholas Anthony Ciconte Brett Allen Cincera Meghan Conner Ethan Cornejo Thomas Ryan Engle Micah David Grogan Rebecca Ann Israel Jerome Francis Johnson Jacob McCaulley Kristian Joseph Bjarne Meling Sydney A. Myers Erica Leigh Nadolski Christian Malaiba Nicholas Amanda Elizabeth Pannell Adilia Samaniego Ezekial Jackson Scott Joe Paruvanikal Thomas Gabriela Nicole Umana Joseph J. Velazquez Christine Marie Wickline Alexandria Rene Yost

## JUSTICE STUDIES Dominic Allen Chaclas Maryam Guled

## **MATHEMATICS**

Nicholas Boyd Antonia Raphaela Chacon-Taylor Elijah Thomas Cox

## PHILOSOPHY

Sean P. Aizpuru-Bartlett Marco Antonio Andrade, Jr. Makayla Aysien Dominic Allen Chaclas Madison Marie Degarmo Jacob Dallas Fullerton Ivan Eduardo
Garcia Hernandez
Jorge Luis Ibarra
Rachel Jo Keneipp
Samantha Robyn Kurdas
Adrienne Lee Matthews
Tucker David Oneill
Kristen Tara Samiliano

PHILOSOPHY (MORALITY, POLITICS AND LAW) Nicholas Bloomfield Izabella Georges Allison Nicole Jasper Robert Blake Krummel Iveta Remetova Melissa Diane Svancara Annette Villarreal George A. Waight-Fernandez

PHILOSOPHY (SCIENCE, NATURE AND MIND)

Kathleen Lizethe Loyo

## PHYSICS

Camille Christine Thompson

POLITICAL SCIENCE Salmaan Abdulahi Abdi Saeed Mohammed Beyat Bin Beyat Alfalasi Humaid Matar Al Tayer Cade David Avers Makayla Aysien Michael Ross Brown II Noah Jacob Byrd Noah John Howard Carlsen Sydney Rose Carruth Travton Lee Dendy Thomas Devine Hannah Renee Dunn Dominic James Elliott Kayan Naim Fehmi Emily Michelle Graves Nathan Hale Julia Elizabeth Hall Jorge Luis Ibarra Sophia Rogozyan Jantz

Evans Kaddu
Sarah Margaret Marinez
Raul Mata, Jr.
Volodymyr Andriyovich
Pavlutskyi
Alyssa Nicole Porta
Alberto Rodriguez-Flores
Christina Saget
Gabriel Antonio Serna
Sierra Nicole Sinclair
Emily Ann Smith
Joe Paruvanikal Thomas
George A. Waight-Fernandez

## **PSYCHOLOGY**

Allison Georgia Bearstail
Danae Joan Branson
Angela Kamenica
Kinberly Lopez Marquez
Brandon Muhlestein
Mario Vincent Perri
Luke Putnicki
Jade Joann Robertson
Chasen Keely Steier
Elizabeth Grace Thompson
Sol Valeriano
Lexington Rayne Verdugo
Megan Nicole Williams
Jacob Matthew Zimpfer

RELIGIOUS STUDIES (RELIGION, CULTURE AND PUBLIC LIFE) Robert Anthony Balser

Nicholas Joseph Strathmann

#### **SPANISH**

Shayna R. Fitzpatrick
Lisabeth Gonzalez
Haley Rose Keller
Lauren Bayer Leoni
Rocio Elena Munoz
Alondra Navarrete
Ericka Olono
Jacobo M. Perez
Cassandra Dyann Propst
Lorena V. Sanchez-Limon
Ruth Scott
Civis Del Socorro Solano

#### BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

## AMERICAN INDIAN STUDIES

Latasha Lynn Hosteen

## ANTHROPOLOGY

Ruth Ann Brenton Sidney Paige Hooley Jessica Dean Hudson April Mendez Taylor T. Moates

## ASTRONOMICAL AND PLANETARY SCIENCES

Justin Albright Robert Jon Strain

## BIOCHEMISTRY Mustafa Alawsi

Cameron Markus Baca Margaret Mayton Barstow Nadiah Trinity Beauford Mason Elaine Benefield Ashley Berry Braeden Parker Buchanan Alec Burris Monica Andrea **Bustamante Collier** Tyler Chattin Clark Church Cydney Elizabeth Custalow Taylor Day Shaniya Deo Jessica Rose Dippel Victoria Ramos Dutra Brianna Kaylei Elias Samuel Estrada Liam David Felso Fiana Grace Fernandez Sierra Louise Fischer Erika Gissell Fleeman Kayla Marie Flores Jordan Paul Gilchrist Michael David Henderson Jessica Dean Hudson Shonna Marie Janise Gailan Sargon Khanania Kristen Louise Krip Solomon Leatherwood Samuel Aaron Levinson Jasmine Kelly Martinez Matthew Mcclinton Alisha Mcgrath Karley Lynette McVaugh

Kasey Lynn Molden Henna Kaur Monder Alexander Niezyniecki Nygel Oglesby Sinem Ozgur Alexis Ebony Paige-Glenn Samantha Pasinkoff Kristopher Joseph Popick Maia Paloma Rae Porras Sterling David Rea Sarah Margarita Riccoboni Victoria Alexandra Rowell Kurt Michael Royster Megan Kelly Saavedra Colton Michael Schmader Bridget Finnegan Shea Adrian Jacob Thomas Samantha Suejeily Tiburcio Isabel Woodworth Ricardo Alejandro Zúñiga Montes

## BIOCHEMISTRY (MEDICINAL CHEMISTRY)

Andrew Ferrel Garcia Robert Emilio Lopez Anthony Ray Luna

## **BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES**

Eric Thompson Abbott Awais Ahmad Kate Aispuro Ghanim Sultan Alkuwari Michelle Avina Cano Shurelia Josephine Baltazar Kristina A. Benito David W. Black, Jr. Tatiana Blavlock Genesis Leviticus Borodkin Omar Mark Bowen Rae Lynn Bowlin Emelie M. Brooner Alexa Monique Brown Kalen Ann Burke Kelsey Lynn Burtness Sarah Button Alexis Carras Pranav Chhaliyil Caroline Joan Chilton Erin Taylor Clark Jennifer Couch Hannah Elizabeth Craig Alexa Marie Cunningham

Andrew Davidson Christopher Dawkins Katherine Diaz Danylo Joseph Didoszak Maddison Alexis Dillon Sydney Christine Donnell Pamela Donnerson Ethan Michael Doty Madeline Elmquist Heather Marie Fernandez Madelaine Elizabeth Fields Thalia Figueroa Angeleena Monique Flores Alyssa Fouladi Whitney Denise Fuertes Sophia Rose Giello Alexis Gierszewski Camery Denise Glaze Jasmine Guadalupe Gonzalez Olivia Jillian Gornall Brittany Lynn Gurule Madison Marie Hagstrom John Joseph Hannabach Ethan Harper Sondra Jean Hedgspeth Tyler George Hoffman Samantha Magdaleena Iskharia Lauren Nicole Jendrock Edward Kando LeeAnn Kane Sierra Louise Kasprak Robert Crosbie Kirkpatrick Thien Kim U. Le Dude Alexander Manville Amanda June Marino Collin Dean Maughan Aaron Mazzuca Lucy Marie McDaniel Daniel J. Mcelreavy Brittany Millet Katie Marie Mirabelli Luchiia Molla Jaerine Bato Mones Max Taylor Monzo Bennett Michael Morgan Reagan Estell Moriarty Angela Munoz Shauna-Kay S. Nation Kathy Ngo Kelly Lynn O'Connell Brown Osarumwense Amanda Owens

Reese Perella

Nhi Dang Phuong Phan Richard Phan Allyson Nicole Porter Glenny Sharron Prabakaran **Brittany Quenon** Jessica N. Reed Jazzmine Rios Sonia Rodriguez Stillman Schneider Lisa M. Schulze Carlo Schumaker Emma Rose Skinner Jennifer Stilley Nichole L. Szabo Ameer Taimur Eman Talle Chase David Terry Paige Thomas Filza Shahid Tirmizi Madison Kylee Todorovitch Kaitlyn Sara Tom Chelsea Tsasse Samantha Mae Tucker Ricardo Andres Valadez Gutierrez

Valadez Gutterrez
Vikram Valia
Jaycie Ann Valine
Alexandra C. Versch
Barbara Wagner
Jade Summer Waters
Samantha Jean Weaver
Morgan Danae Weeks
Kylie Micah Weston
Nicole Willis
Isabella Yagudayeva
Lindsey Michelle York

Evan Levi Zukal

# BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES (BIOLOGY AND SOCIETY)

Courtney Rene Brown Kimberly Marie Coop Jared Gillies Alicia S. Horton Ian Andrew Martinez Abigail Wynne Schryver Grace Ann Szczurek

# BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES (BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES)

Gilberto Valdez Albares Madison Rose Appelman Rayan Bacha Jeanah Rachel Balbas-Go Tailor Breann Ballard

McKenna Quinn Bearup Kori J. Belliston Nichole Bergford Andrea Brandt Makeya Shaniqua Bruce Mikhaela Eliz Chirue Canete Kathleen Mackenzie Fee Daniel Gilmartin Marian Gonzalez De Barcia Amari Monique Grijalva Colette Yvonne Hairston Evan Hardeman Jason Russell Jalovec Kendra Kallem Maria Danielle Kowal Lucas James Lantero Nabil Mohammed Laroussi Jessalynn Aaliah Macias Kyle Jackson-Ryley Malone Kaleigh Erin McGee Hunter Thomas Migotti Arron Matthew Montelongo Nicole Renee Newman James Nguyen Garrett Niles Vanessa Ann Olmos Allice Panameno Graham Lewis Price Reane Raj Kaur Kambria Reese Danielle A. Scarlett Austin M. Schattenberg Savana Nicole Struhs Alyssa Brooke Sutton Katherine Elise Thielen Raeann Jean Tovar Daanish Tung Laurel Briana Winslow

## BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES (CONSERVATION BIOLOGY AND ECOLOGY)

Aashish Sridhar Yaday

Karissa Lynn Adams Mitchell Beatty Demi Sue Becker Katherine Victoria Benda Elizabeth Chapel Reta Maciel Craver Haley Loson Doege Andrea Tracy Engel Josephine Ann Espinoza Brenda A. Fisher Brooke Griner Alexa Holzinger Madison Brooke Howell Amy Sue Johnston Jared Douglas Ludwig Julia Porter Leslie M. Price Serena Prior Christine Marie Ramsey Victoria Marie Slaughter Colton William Taylor Amy Thomas Jesus Emmanuel Vazquez Ethan Richard Wright Theresa Yohe

## BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES (GENETICS, CELL AND DEVELOPMENTAL BIOLOGY)

Christian Ivan Alcaraz Ingrid Daniela Galeano Matilyn Garden Nicholas Wade Howell Alexandria Faith Hunter Isabelle Kaimilani Kuni Jasmin Guadalupe Vaquerano Janne May Ilao Vizcarra Devin Shae Wright Sheila Young

## BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES (NEUROBIOLOGY, PHYSIOLOGY AND BEHAVIOR)

Faith Elise Crossland Emily Alexis Cruz Natalie Farrell Lala Genene Aleena George Michael Karau Nganga

## BIOPHYSICS Tory Galat

CHEMISTRY Sean Henry Decker

CIVIC AND ECONOMIC THOUGHT AND LEADERSHIP Jacob Macumber-Rosin

COMMUNICATION Faith Whitney Adams Matthew Bongiorno Addison ann Boyd Amy Marie Brown Miranda Cavada Pranav Chhaliyil Tracy Michelle Conn Isabelle Claire Corey Chonte Crewsaw Maleena Loraine Deer Shane Felipe De Jesus Miranda Cora Delaney Peter J. Demos N'Keeyah Janae Dunn Jacob Scott Engel Alexandra Victoria Estrella Sophie Jane Fabits Julia Ruth Fischer Braxton Fox II Adrian Galarza John A. Gonzales Demitroula Gountanis Haley Grace Grasseth Stephanie Green Antonio Miguel Gutierrez Christian Joseph Donald Haraga Ashley N. Horny Trevor Scott Hudecek Sterling Christopher Hulsebus Lauren Brooke Irby Danielle Denise James Rylie Deck Keesee Karsen Elizabeth Keller Eliza Lorraine Kernstine Rose Krieger Brandon Kvamme Alexis N. Leach Andrea S. Leichman Jacklyn C. Lundy Austin Ryan Mater Austin Harris Mayhew Gracie Mayorga Meairah Lee Alanah McElrath Ian Davis Mcintyre Olivia A. Medina Matthew Mikaelian Nicole Rose Mix Harmony Skye Murillo Alison Grace Navarro Madison Marie Newman Sophia Oden Michael Orr Alex Ortiz America Ortiz-Machuca Hailey Dean Pearson Amanda E. Peek Kricina Marie Perea

Nicole Marie Pillage David Puig Corrius Mary Raemisch Damaris Valéria Ramirez Ramon Rinconeno III Nicolle Rose Rosenburg Zulema Ruiz Annie Elizabeth Schalnat Brooke Scheeter Alec Donald Christian Shannon Tatum Leigh Shuckhart Jacquelyn Kennedy Smith Tanner James Summers Dominick Joseph Trevethan Mark John Vavra Karina Villarreal Justin H. Wampold Joseph Max Weisbard Jay Ŷen Bridget Yingling Devin James Zechiel

## COMPUTATIONAL MATHEMATICAL SCIENCES

Nicholas Wade Howell Sophia Alex Kapama

#### DATA SCIENCE

Michael Ray Addington Antonio Alejo, Jr. Annabelle Marlene Allen Troy Mitchel Carlsen Aman Chintada Robert A. Furger Robert F. Johnson Jack Francis McGorray Hans-Juergen Missenheim Garren Ramirez Adam Robertson Azalia F. Snell Ryan Sumrall Ming Sun Kyaw Zin Tun Patrice Terrie Mayes West Jiayu Zhang Shuai Zhu

EARTH AND SPACE EXPLORATION (EXPLORATION SYSTEMS DESIGN) Jose J. Alvarado, Jr. EARTH AND SPACE EXPLORATION (GEOLOGICAL SCIENCES) Yamini Patel

#### **ECONOMICS**

Naser Almansoori Abdulla Mohamed Almutawa Nicole Ann Amundson Sabrina Arevalo Joseph Gregory Boczenowski Cai Wun Chen Kole Davis Maximilian Charles Frimann-Dahl Grant Davis Gaines Nikole Elise Hache Michael Joseph Hunt Chengyuan Qian Austin M. Schattenberg Harold Fredrick Smith Velan Tilus Junyue Yang Fahd Ahmad Zaarour Meng Zhang Ruiwen Zhang

ECONOMICS (POLITICS AND THE ECONOMY) Jacob Macumber-Rosin

### FAMILY AND HUMAN DEVELOPMENT

Emily Nicole Acevedo Allison Nicole Aldrich Leticya Mirandini Anggraito Isela Paulita Arenivas Sarah Nicole Canseco Danielle Casanova Megan Chambers Yazmin Jaylynn Chavez Allison Rose Church Erika Danielle Clark Paradise Pearl Davis Emma Lee Diaz Sydney Morgan Flick Charlie Dawn Foster Marissa L. Garcia Nicole Goble Stephanie Granillo Giles Faride Lissette Hale Izabela Lovett Hernandez Sebastian Hoban Haylie Rose Horton

Alexis Isaac Noemi Jasso Banuelos Guadalupe Roberta Duran LaFavor Haven Paige Lee Christina Ann Leon Emilia Breann Lewis Zeryn Renee Lewis Kinberly Lopez Marquez Jada Samone Love Ashlie Marie McCullough Alby Mayberry Mcinnis Chelsea Dillin McKone Skyler Martin Minguillo Katty Elizabeth Morgan Isho Yussuf Muktar Keely Elissa Obrey Michelle Pearl Bruce Bernard Rainey Jessica Ann Rapp Sandra Renee Reyes Shauntel Michael Rodgers Madison Josephine Romero Jacob Daniel Salcido Sylus Salois Richard W. Schumann III Calla Victoria Sember Janessa Slaughter Adessanina Viktorya Rebeka Stockman Noelle Sumner Alesia Justina Taylor Amanda Thammavongsa Kimberly Rae Tsosie Tia N. Turany Brynijah Decoda Turner Michelle Vance Eboni Nichelle Wilder Lauren Michele Wilkerson

GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SCIENCE

Harmash Rashed Harmash Rashed Almansoori Roxane Valerie Santa Maria Avalos Brenna Chandler Caffrey Amber Lynn Keener David Micheal Mossman Alie Shbur

GEOGRAPHY Maximilian Bell Given Bettencourt

Andrew Steven Yount

Joseph Chaconas Emily Ann Daniel Marisa Louise Davis Danielle Ellis Jeffrey Ganuza Olivia Elizabeth Gavert Zachary Gomez-Cragoe John Hanna Amber Lynn Keener Landon Christopher Kelln Maryanne Kupper Michael Lindsay Evan Michael Lis Robert Crawford Logan III Bradly M. Mannix Madison Lee Price Lila Noren Richardson Quentin Paul West Sara Wright

GEOGRAPHY (METEOROLOGY-CLIMATOLOGY) Kyle M. Cockson

JUSTICE STUDIES

Kylie Marie Burge Sheldon Kenneth Burnside Quincy K. Carrillo Natalie Chavez Lauren Angelica Goldman Jacqueline Gonzalez Garret Feth Kloeppel Mariangelica Y. Luna Camille Neu Alexandria Slade Cameron Elizabeth Teets Amber Joy Templin

MATHEMATICS

Scarlett Rian Evans Aareyan Manzoor Keyan Wu

MATHEMATICS (STATISTICS) Boxun Lin

MICROBIOLOGY Leo Neil Soberon MOLECULAR BIOSCIENCES AND BIOTECHNOLOGY Ricardo M. Chapa, Jr. Cole Gregory Crespo

NEUROSCIENCE

Kristina Brown
Savannah Danielle Cain
Sydney Elizabeth Dean
Mariah E. Gabor
Megan Hunt
Heena Khatri
Jonathan Huu Nguyen
Julianni Rosado
Andreas Stathatos
Bryce Austin Whitcomb
Alexandria Elyse Wilcoxson
Ariana Yactayo

PHYSICS Damien Batayeh

POLITICAL SCIENCE

Rachel Anne Achs Monique Alicea Abdullatif Haroon Darwish Abdullateef Alkhoori **Taylor Barnes** Sarah M. Bils Jillian Leigh Bowers Denise Domenech Browne Ryan Nicholas Campbell Corey John Carmody Kurtis James Carmon Quincy K. Carrillo Nina Castillo Sylvia Ceja-González Kameron Alexander Clark Xavier Joel Colón Stevon Cornish Maximilian Charles Frimann-Dahl Justin Wayne Fuquay Joel Gomes Julien Goodman Weston James Graham Jessica Heard Katherine Henderson Tahsin Hoque Pamela Christine Horning Ghassan Adil Jan Sarah Jurkiewicz Bucktiar M. Jyawook

Kevin Kirk Kallish

Samuel J. Kolar Ryan Patrick Lanighan Kendra Michele Long Leeonni Yvonne Long Ariana Ibet Martin Tala Masri Robert James McDonald III Stephanie A. Morrison Garrett Niles Dayne Joseph O'Brien Brittney Pickens Nicholas Dvon Robinson Arjun Reddy Rondla Michael James Alan Sease Earl Leon Shine IV Jackson Sodano Eric Soto Gurbir Singh Takhar Joshua Charles Titkemeyer Regina Mashel Williams Lauren Taylor Worth

## **PSYCHOLOGY**

Noura M. Al-Saleh Nada Arekat Deanna Armenta Gabriella Rose Billett Noah Benjamin Borman Ethan Matthew Bury Katie Annette Carrington Anna Marie Castaneda Lesley Monique Charris Trang Thi Thuy Chau Jon Dahle Sethe V. Divine Joana Sarahi Fernandez Abigail Grace Freeman Rachel Lynne Gray Reagan Elizabeth Harris Lauren Anne Hickey Jonas Lee Hill III Logan Elizabeth Jack Gretchen Ellen Jackson Carina M. Jaramillo

Maxwell Vincent Jasper Jonathan Jessen Eleni Katergaris Kodell King Reese Anthony Kokitus Brooklynn Kontor Brianna E. Lindner Sean Michael McKinstry Jason Samuel Mittelman Crystal Princess Morrison Gabriella Rose Ortegon Corinne Phillips Payton Reynolds Arianna Christine Ribar Austin Michael Schulte Juliana Josie Scocuzza Paul Kyongduk Seo Destiny Mykaylen Nycole Shipp Hannah Smith Samantha Marie Steinke Jessup Traum Nicholas Anthony Viole Alyssa Brooke Warden Lindsey Marie Wawrzyniak Jennifer Zarco

## SOCIOLOGY

Elaine Patricia Alvarez Eleanor Ambler Blake Jahan Arbuckle Sarai Ayard Garcia Nahshon Bain-Greenidge Holly Ann Bandy David Robert Benson, Jr. Briana Brown Ava J. Brownlow Melissa Dominique Bryant Molly Elizabeth Cannell April J. Caraway Jeremy Lincoln Cody Macayla Ashley Crews Korina Nicole Day Ryan Hart Decio Hailey A. Edwards

Fredericka Parker Evans-Ralph Frederick Christian Abram Fov Cameron Ghaffari Anthony Michael Giampaoli Maria D. Gonzalez Campos Ryan Travis Hadley Allison Hawk Salma Hinostroza Nwani Uko Izu Dominic Edward Johnson Madeleine Jousou Sarah Kim Faith Thomasyna Lavoie Dylan Andrew Lockwood Brandie Marie Lopez Brandon Scott Lyscio Heather Elizabeth Marie Markson Vanessa Nicole Martinez Ashleigh Marie Mccarron Ashley Nicole Montemayor Elsa Mujic Claudia Orellana Munoz Lakin Nichole Piercy Reylina Dolores Ramos Nicole Ray Fabiola Perez Resendez Jackelyn Ridley Amber Robinson Charles Anthony Rodriguez Arturo Ruiz Vanessa Ruiz Abigail Leigh Sage Latoya Shernae Sharpe Cloie Elise Smith Fernander Smith Ashley Soto Hunter Jordan Story Destiny Rae Topper Sheyanne Lynn Walker Qian Xu

#### BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN PLANNING

URBAN PLANNING Khalid Saeed A Alsaad Kelsey Erin Au Joaquim Lee Bass Tucker L. Berry Julie A. Bogan Shavonda Janique Bragg Zachary Louis Ciciera Don Corfman Bicheng Dong Rashaan Easy Brooke Elizabeth Eidem Angel Monique Hogg Samuel Casper Klingbeil Armando Madero Mio Emmanuel Cruz Maglaque Kyle Mansueto

Jinna Zeng

Edward Bences Maya William Joseph Mccaw III Erica Katherine Moana Mohammed Amin Naddaf Adriana Alejandra Peralta Victoria Rose Pimentel Kyle James Sandidge Jordan Marshall Vanassche Nicholas Henry Weis

## EDSON COLLEGE OF NURSING AND HEALTH INNOVATION

#### BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

COMMUNITY HEALTH
Shelbie Shae Anderson
Nancy C. Arias
Henry Anthony Atilano
Brooke Boggs
Caroline Roehl Dorrycott
Emily Christine Garcia
Bridget Ann Gelly
Jessica Watson Hampton
Brianna M. Harrison
Sarah Arely Rapalo-Padilla
Anahi Xitlali Santos Barron

Ashley Nicole Svoboda

Julie Andrea Valencia Alicia Morton Weber

HEALTH CARE COORDINATION Hannah C. Haymond Jessica Hope Quiring Ciera Romero Anna Rumfola Berenice Salgado

Anna Rumfola Berenice Salgado Samantha Sanchez Shelby Brooke Williams

Tristan Foucault

HEALTH ENTREPRENEUI

ENTREPRENEURSHIP AND INNOVATION

Dorina Demeti Deja Hych

Ryan Maximus Lopez Breana Nicole Schoenborn

INTEGRATIVE HEALTH

Albrey Boseck Kayla Kale Sierra Remi Logue

Emerald Therese Santacruz

## BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN NURSING

Kayla Nicole Aguirre Shelbie Shae Anderson Ethan David Armendariz Jordan Arritola Oreoluwa Deborah Babatunde Rose Baughman Miranda Beller Emily Blake Bennett Ashlev Best Serena Rose Birkhoff Shannon Bittner Delanev Lacev Blount Michelle Anette Bonillas Sophia Katherine Bruno Jaiden Taylor Burkett Jillian Nicole Cahill Mariah Michelle Casarez Kierra Chavez Monica Nicole Chisholm Annie Gwen Compton BriyaMarie Kallynn Contreras Shelby Virginia Cornforth Elizabeth Ramirez Cruz Cameron Nicholas Cunningham Yajaira De Paz Mata Stephanie Flores Zazueta

Thea Alena Fraser Faith Frost Makayla Gencarelli Nichole Andrea Granada Leslie Marie Guggisberg Jaida Annalyce Hagen Taylor Loraine Hammond Kaya Josefina Hampton Destiny Dollie Henry Cara Michelle Henson Breah Rose Hernandez Paula Hernandez Tyler Wesley Howard Madelyn Rae Jagodzinski Timothy A. Jentgen Brynn Alyzabeth Johnson Leah Rebecca Gloria Johnson Tobey Zane Jomsky Navjot Kaur Khangura Kylee Shea Knutson Sandeep Kour Samantha Kuraica Audrev Faith Ladine Kaila Mae Larchick Jukyung Lee Stephania Loera Hernandez

Chandler Derek Lofgreen Alexis Marie Lopez Maria Del Carmen Lopez Alyssa Mast Jasper Isaac Mcclellan Grace Michele McDowell Lauryn Maureen McGonagill Zane Jackson McLinn Hannah Mae Meredith Caitlin Amy Mills Emily Kate Moga Chelsea Ruby Flores Monge Faith Elizabeth Moore Caroline Morton Nicole Lauren Munar Kassandra Ashley Nieblas Samuel Joseph O'Connor Olufemi Omole Jovi-Eloida Andes Palo Victoria Portillo Frances Nicole Rendon Irish Alexy Barbosa Rendon Hannah Lee Rice Nathan Caleb Ricks Shannda Rayne Rose Jamie Lynn Runyan Saige Madison Russell

Evelyn Sanchez Savannah L. Schlagel Ashley Marie Schmiedeknecht Paul Kyongduk Seo Claire Elise Shaffer Dylan Sobolewski Annika Britt Soderlund Klea Soliman Micaela Nicole Stephens Ashlynn Renee Sullivan Abigail Swichtenberg Elliana Hadas Tenenbaum Tatum Tignor Adam Timm Miranda Troedel Kaitlin Marelen Baldonado Tucay Alexis B. Turner Nikki Nguyen Vu Emily Mae Walsh Willo Wass Caleb Michael Wehmuller Wai Wong Madison Kay Wright Aubrie Jo Younger

#### HERBERGER INSTITUTE FOR DESIGN AND THE ARTS

#### **BACHELOR OF ARTS**

ART (ART HISTORY) Stacey Marie Bartholomew Kaitlyn Noel Boyd Bronwyn F. Brown Ramon Hernandez De La O III Catherine J. Dickson Carlina Diieso Christina Nicole Embry Daniel Joseph Gately Bethany Rae Hill Kristen Hovis Emily Amelia Isom Amanda J. Lilly Raven Pitts Kayla Savage Nicole Settonni Cheyenne Timpanaro

ART (MUSEUM STUDIES) Catherine Frances Friel Kaitlyn Lowe Jasmine Lisette Valle Morgan Vinson

DIGITAL CULTURE (ART) Senator Connor Thomson DIGITAL CULTURE (ARTS AND DESIGN STUDIES) Luis Alberto Canchola DIGITAL CULTURE

(MUSIC)

Luke Nathaniel Buneo

FASHION

Desirae Sahara Tiare Bock
John Robert Kirtley
Elizabeth Kaye Lockard
Ji Qi
Sarah Reasons
Meera Singh
Robert Alexander Swoboda, Jr.

FILM (FILM AND MEDIA PRODUCTION) Keegan Laura Dame Monica Gaytan Inchaurregui Aidan Charles Giordano Sophia Malka Katz Brandon Vega Jihye Woo FILM (FILMMAKING PRACTICES)
Ruizhe Chen
Catarina Marisol Cisneros
Connor R. Eaton
Patrick Howard Fortuna
James Michael Guinn
Reece O'Connor
Christina Qian
Rose Monacita Soza-Gonzalez
Larry Spires II
Julia Wasson
Graceleigh Wright

MUSIC (POPULAR MUSIC) Jean-Charles Emmanuel Klein Mark Daniel Wetzel

THEATRE Michael Mcpherson

THEATRE (ACTING) Catarina Marisol Cisneros Kirsten Elise Cordova

## **BACHELOR OF FINE ARTS**

ART (ANIMATION) Theodore Joshua Arbon Hannah Hunt Emelie Anne Mehl Mireya Torres ART (ART EDUCATION) Russell Eugene Hunchar Brooklynn Rene Ross ART (DIGITAL PHOTOGRAPHY) Catherine J. Dickson Ezekiel Escamilla Madeline Hall Mariah Anne Petersen Phillip James Roeder ART ART

Russell Shaffer (PAINTING) (PHOTOGRAPHY)
Caroline Wildman Nicole Everding Sydney Leadora Abel

ART ART ART

(DRAWING)(PAINTING(PRINTMAKING)Casey Michelle CochranAND DRAWING)Amber Mongelluzzo

Marc Steven Basil

ART Rachel Ann Martin ART (INTERMEDIA) (SCI

(INTERMEDIA) (SCULPTURE) Megan Ann Massar Joseph D. Drapeau

## **BACHELOR OF SCIENCE**

DIGITAL CULTURE ENVIRONMENTAL (MEDIA PROCESSING) DESIGN

Nicholas Christopher Egbert Ashlyn Boyd

Anna Jane Golladay Meghan Michelle Martinez

### BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN DESIGN

ARCHITECTURAL Desmond Alexander GRAPHIC DESIGN STUDIES Franklin Smith Ryan Charles Snell

Jennifer Lemus Perez
Darren Moffett

Dani Joelle Sur
Bailie Reed Walter

Jacob Darius Navabi

## IRAA. FULTON SCHOOLS OF ENGINEERING

#### BACHELOR OF APPLIED SCIENCE

APPLIED SCIENCE APPLIED SCIENCE Brendan David Hastie (GRAPHIC INFORMATION (OPERATIONS Theodore R. Thomas, Jr. TECHNOLOGY) MANAGEMENT) Stephen Michael Watts

Marcos Gonzalez Rory Rollen Alvarez Bradley Anderson

APPLIED SCIENCE Eric Coughlin

(INTERNET AND Zachariah Shelby Eckert WEB DEVELOPMENT) Benjamin Michael Gipson

Rojina Pathak

#### BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

AERONAUTICAL
MANAGEMENT
TECHNOLOGY
(AIR TRANSPORTATION
MANAGEMENT)
Luke Philip Beer
Tanner Blake Burton
Lucas Dujarric
Izabela Montes

Diego Dominique Rios

AERONAUTICAL MANAGEMENT TECHNOLOGY (PROFESSIONAL FLIGHT) Kelli Alea Miravete

#### COMPUTER SCIENCE

Arnav Jagannath Aghav Athary Agrawal Nicholas Shannon Altice Asia Chanté Beck Ariana Minh Chau Bui Carissa Mae Carriveau Sara Nune Cole Andrew Crusa Tanay Dubey Wen Fang Pierre Austin Faucon Colton Dale Garrett Wilfredo Kristoffer Gumaru II Sirui Hou Faizan Hussain Kevin George John Sahaer Esam Y Kaaki Sara Kylee Kane Chase Kimball Haili Liang Akshit Mehta Kristian Joseph Bjarne Meling Orhan Dziansah Nebi Michael A. Noyola Akhil Paran Varshith Poonati Ashish Rastogi Janejira Seangatith Aryan Sehgal

Matthew Yates

Sathvik Yerragolla

COMPUTER SCIENCE (CYBERSECURITY) Saleh Habeeb Almatar Daniel Lee Ahmad Saadeddin Ian M. Sugg

COMPUTER SCIENCE

(SOFTWARE ENGINEERING) Matthew N. Fitzgerald Nicole Arleen Gutierrez Flores Priya Naresh Vyas

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AND TECHNOLOGY Erick Daniel Barron Joseph Scott Briggs Jacob Belin DeChellis Andrea Flores Kyle Anthony Grant David Gutierrez Pablo Gutierrez Preston Halle Jakob Nolan Hanson Thomas James Lipjanic Peyton T. Luzzi Joseph Anthony Marsit Zachary Bates Mattson Joshua Aaron Merck Jayco Nava Boaz David Page Cesar Manuel Romero Willy Ezequiel Rossal Aisha Nahima Stordeur-Hurtado Jared Edward Therre Hunter Till Christian Torres

# GRAPHIC INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Marco A. Torres Lopez

Ethan Zackary Zaback

Adoni Aguiar Hannah Bashara Selena Brown Ashley A. Burkett Alan Jesus De La Cerda Oriana Delvalle Jasmine Leigh Fowler
Justin Gaeta
John Henry Garcia, Jr.
Kira Renay Griffin
Erik Hendriksen
Cassandra Haruko Hirata
Robert Dylann Hofer
Kitryna Moua
Tammy Ng
Claire Rothaupt
Tyler James Schoenecker
Molly E. Steen
Xavier Armando Talamantes

GRAPHIC INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (FULL-STACK WEB DEVELOPMENT) Christopher John MacDonald Taj Josiah Taylor

GRAPHIC INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (USER EXPERIENCE) Felicia Gomez Gutierrez Jerry Hernandez

HUMAN SYSTEMS ENGINEERING Kendrick Bush James Deweese Chad Edward Madison

Chad Edward Madison Shea Alaina Major Cassandra Lynn Salinas Jorge Ivan Sandoval

INFORMATICS Marcella Howard

INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY
Maiwand Alikhail
Steven Radislav
Aracki-Maurer
Shemaiah Yediael Avent
Crystal Ann Barrera
Paul Matthew Camerzell
Ian S. Crockett
David Austin Ems
Andre Franco
Blake Scott Harris

Joshua C. Haynes Kyle Hoffner Redak L. Hundtoft Tanner Calvin Johnson Jeremy Douglas Lipp William W. Mallady Daniel Mew Gerardo Munevar, Jr. Jamie Ashley Odra Riley Raymond Peterson Malynda Pogue Justin Rodney Pryor Aman Ahmad Shaikh Dallas Andrew Wayne Thomas Graeme Griffin B. Ulat Steven Warrington Lucas M. West

SOFTWARE **ENGINEERING** Sean Lee Adams Christopher Alfaro Ciara Allen James Covert Edgar Ivan Estrada John R. Fleming Kristen Geiger Keenan William High Tyler Hoyt Amanda Jefferson Joseph Soohwan Kim Steven Michael Kosanke Jessica Lee Brendan James Onquit Lee Peterson Shynal Shavinay Prasad Jessica Reiter Kelsey Rendon

Jose Rafael Rivera Robert Christopher Schelp Jonathan Landrey Smith Parker William Smith Christopher Joseph Toeller Yujia Wang Anthony J. Ward

TECHNOLOGICAL
ENTREPRENEURSHIP
AND MANAGEMENT
Jairo Abel Alarcon Luna
Garrett Burnell
Llulian Giron Aguirre
Luis Alejandro Gracia Flores
Brandon James Holland
James Daniel Howard
Sayge Austin Robarge
Matthew Neal Williams

#### BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN ENGINEERING

BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING

Connor Timothy Filbert Ethan Matthew Spragg

CHEMICAL ENGINEERING

William Anthony Shreffler Lily Jordan White

CIVIL ENGINEERING

Tiara Imani Adams Jack Ronin Baer Christopher James Meyer Trey Elias Dean Pacheco Cedellar Zula

COMPUTER SYSTEMS ENGINEERING

Marco Antonio Farias Divine Lee Xavier Antonio Sauceda

CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING

Alexis Precious Alvarez Sergio Juarez

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING Rokdam Baek

Nizhon Cody Begay Sawyer David Bland German Alberto Cortes Dennis H. Donovan Michael John Ennamorato Lazaro E. Flores Adam W. Grambergs Stephfon Hayden John W. Hitch III Luke William Presser Holgerson Aaron D. Krahenbuhl Chi Kim Lai Melody Eve Mitrovich David Michael Oldenhouse Julio Cesar Osegueda Ryan J. Perez, Sr. Sathwik S. Pisapati Paris Jade Poor Jessica Angeline Seibel Jack Isaac Snyder Jesse James Sumter Kyle Heidysch Trei Jorge Alejandro Valdez

ELECTRICAL
ENGINEERING
(ELECTRICAL POWER
AND ENERGY SYSTEMS)
Jorge Enrique Crespo Bolivar
Donald Robert Hill

Douglas Michael Wick

Seth Thomas Jones Mitchell Louis Cameron Leidy Ivan Melendez

ENGINEERING (AUTOMOTIVE SYSTEMS)

Jacob Michael Butler Remington Harker Zerek Leyva Anthony Manriquez Ramirez

ENGINEERING (ROBOTICS) Yujia Wang

ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT

Erol Arik
Paul Jackson Boyd
Nathaniel Anthony Candelas
Juan Bosco Fimbres, Jr.
Benjamin Seamus Liegl
Wahab Muneeb
John Patrick Van Oenen

ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING

Ryann Joy Beal Lilian Margaret Burritt Sara Rose Curry Amelia Katherine Stout INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING

Fahad Ibrahim M Alresaini Basma Mohammed Al Sulaimani Michael Eby Kelijah Brahm Tahiri

### MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

Yacqub Hassan Abdirahman Elie Joe M. Abi Hanna Taif Abdulla Mohamed Alkhaddeim Alantali Alhussein Ali Aldujaili Nour Ahmed Yassin Elamin Ali Eduardo D. Bañuelos Justin Taylor Barr Moises Adrian Barraza-Zavala Alfonso Barrientos, Jr. Layne Harlyn Blackhair Antonio Castro Orduño Cameron Circo Jayne Lynn Corduan Jad El Khechen Beshoy Gamal Gamil Fahim Timothy Charles Flory, Jr. Jessica B. Frantz Bailey Geyen-Helget Aldo A. Guerra Hernandez Laine Titus Harvey Luke Toshiharu Dommerich Hase Connor James Holmes Matthew Wade Killeen Anthony Lara Figueroa David Richard Magana Brendan Jacob Michel Cody Thomas Miller Jorge Eduardo Montano Sosa Alexander John Nelson Jacob Onofrio Carlos Rios Jeffrey Clayton Rowe Hayden Matthew Rush Zachary Schauer Benjamin David Schutz Meesha Nayyar Siddigui Tyrese Jamil Smith Robert James Aurelio Stevenson Amanda Elizabeth Stone Faisal Ayman A Tayeb Austin Tefft Miguel Angel Trevino Benjamin Michael Van Hook

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING (ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENT) Trey Edwin Wilson

#### MARY LOU FULTON TEACHERS COLLEGE

Haidyn Moroz

## BACHELOR OF APPLIED SCIENCE

APPLIED SCIENCE (EARLY CHILDHOOD STUDIES) Annette Sheri Adamu

#### BACHELOR OF ARTS IN EDUCATION

**EDUCATIONAL STUDIES** Alexis Marie Adamovich Danielle Ann Anding Rachael Elizabeth Baranowski Austin P. Clendenen Hannah Nichole Dailey Chinenye Dike Bella Soile Flores Darius Goodwin Francine Pamela Hammell Britney Michelle Mathis Shannon Rae Maxwell Christopher Medina Amber Raye Linn Paredes Monica Kaley Rodriguez Zebulun Daniel Samson Joshua Robert Schauls

Carmen Lillie Sher

Sabrina J. Simmons Katharine Ann Smith Kaitlin Totty Nina Rose Tumminaro Kyleah Leilani Wallace Bailey Jo Rylee Woodley Lizette Alicia Zamudio Guillen Hayley Rene Zastrow

EDUCATIONAL STUDIES (EARLY CHILDHOOD STUDIES)

Anna-Marie Katherine Greene

Courtney Anne Carter Journey Mariah Lynne Collins Canlas Kaitlyn Fetzer Desarae Joy Giardini Cetericka Hollins Brisa Anahi Madrigal Lopez Margaret Young McCreight Gabriela Pereira Brooke Ashleigh Seider Shaina Alexandra Meilani Yazzie

ELEMENTARY EDUCATION Briana Arlene Nieves

SECONDARY EDUCATION (BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES) Jesus Esparza Bernal Steven D. Langholz

## SECONDARY EDUCATION (ENGLISH)

David Wayne Ashford, Jr. Brennon Powell Larson Daniel William Mills

# SECONDARY EDUCATION (HISTORY)

Armando Marcos Govea

# SECONDARY EDUCATION (PHYSICAL EDUCATION)

David Carlos Vela

## SPECIAL EDUCATION AND ELEMENTARY EDUCATION

Helayna Susanne Hudak

Melissa Maria Armenta-Rios

#### NEW COLLEGE OF INTERDISCIPLINARY ARTS AND SCIENCES

#### BACHELOR OF ARTS

Stephan Luc Amblo

#### COMMUNICATION

Alicia Armendariz Rakia Caresse Blackwell Thomas Daunt Bailey Lynn Warren

## DISABILITY STUDIES

Christina Luethy

## **ENGLISH**

John William Francis Emma Lawlor Carmen Johanna Martinez Austin Jon Reible

HISTORY (SECONDARY EDUCATION)

Timothy Edward Samalik

INTERDISCIPLINARY ARTS AND PERFORMANCE

Daniel Joseph Hardcastle Evans

INTERDISCIPLINARY ARTS AND SCIENCES

Marissa Belcher-Ponce

POLITICAL SCIENCE Berk Atacan

#### **PSYCHOLOGY**

Desiree Aguirre Bailey Allen Ghazlan Nassr Nagi Alrayashy Nina Claire Altier Brianna Catalina Applestein Edgar Emiliano Armendariz Jocelyn Cruz Atondo Bailey Elizabeth Bagby Lily K. Bahnfleth Beyan Bakhshysh Mary Elizabeth Bennett Dakota Rayann Bentley Rakia Caresse Blackwell Samantha Blanch Natalie Grace Borkowicz Lani L. Boyle Lauren Ashley Bradley Danielle Lynn Brandewie Ashley Renee Cabrera Luca Paul Campuzano Brittany L. Capps Kaitlyn Chacon Jordyn Christofferson Danielle Clark Meghan Conner Jennifer Marie Covarrubias Jordan Elizabeth Crooks Alyssa Cross Emerlyn Marie English Anessa Koreen Everling Shalyse Dawn Faust Dallas Lynne Ferguson Kylie Madison Gough Kate Merryl Ann Ganancial Graycochea Faith Haining Katelynn Nichole Haralson Makala J. Harris Breanna K. Hawkins Kylie Hays Ariadna Hernandez Guzman

Kyleigh Faith Hick

Billie Jean Hill

Brittany Marie Hughson John Benjamin Hulen Michaela Charity Louise Humrich Jisela Araceli Ixtlahuac Maysoon R. Jaber Inua Kabourou Brevin Daniel Kann Halev Rose Keller Caitlin Alexa Kelliher Maggie Rose Kirwan Tejas Milind Kumbhojkar Amanda Marie Lampe Anton J. Lang Celeste Lara Lydia Grace Latour Grace L. Lee Skylar Alicia Lucht Laura Macaluso Kavla Cossette Mason Alexis Matthesen Tina Marie Mianulli Ian Lloyd Christopher Monge Lucifer Morningstar Jill Muntasser Skyler Shea Murphy Jessica Anne Murray Ei Ei Naing Jeremy Mark Newcomb Alexis Jeanne Nowasell Lesley Lorena Ochoa Sarah Lynn Olivieri Jennifer L. Palafox Gisele Lilly Palomo Callie E. Parham Rubi Perez-Aleiandre Nathaniel Powers Katie Breanne Pratt Emily Reed

Mary A. Robinson-Lutz Madyson Rocha Desiree Denise Rochelle Jessica Renee Rodriguez Trinity Rayann Romer Nadia Gabriella Rosado Jade Larisa Schmeling Amanda Ashley Schneck Michael J. Skupien Madison Marie Snyder Michelle Marie Teal Brayan Vargas Marisa Nicole Vidales Hannah Lauren Walker Courtney Weinrich Sarah Grace Wiley Makaela Youngblood

PSYCHOLOGY (FORENSIC PSYCHOLOGY) Julissa Alarcon Rios Alyshani Lee Baca Sabrina Bacigalupo Rylie Barabash Sydney Nicole Becker Daisy Nicole Luna Benavides Brianna Coronel Vanessa Cruz Amber Danz Ashley C. Felk
Kailey Ann Foulds
America Hinojos
Nicole Linn Huber
Ava Marie Kingston
Elizabeth Mijares
Marissa M. Mongeau
Karlee Scarbrough
Kaitlin Josephine Senatore
Ayiana Jolie Shin
Richard Vega, Jr.
Shelly Vincent
Moriah Nicole Ware
Annesa Carmina Zendejas

### **BACHELOR OF SCIENCE**

APPLIED COMPUTING

Eris Bliss Claudiu Faur Jose Ramon Maravillas Noah Powell Cong Qin Lauren Renee Rashall

APPLIED COMPUTING (CYBERSECURITY) Ryan Michael Gray

**BIOLOGY** 

Cary Hall Daija Jania Hogan Varduhi Rose Simitian Aysia Marie-Kamea Thomas

BIOLOGY (PHARMACOLOGY/ TOXICOLOGY) Jessica Ruby Trujillo Suarez

BIOTECHNOLOGY AND BIOENTERPRISE

Elizabeth Grace Stoscup Derek Michael Talbot

ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE Jamie Renee Sigler

FORENSIC SCIENCE Ryan Chang Samantha Garcia Ally Raeann Hughes McKenzie Johnson Toni Jean Miller Fatima Rodriguez Flores Peter Dinh Trinh Kaycee Raelynn Williams

PHARMACOLOGY AND TOXICOLOGY Zenia Emylze Oliva

POLITICAL SCIENCE Katie Abigail Quinn Kimberly Yajaira Valle Garcia

PSYCHOLOGY

Alexis Abreu Allisson Mae Senores Advincula Chioma Agu Abigail Alice Armstrong Tiana Ash Lijian Nafarrete Bacud Katherine Ann Baier Emily Victoria Baker Megan Leah Bearden Moises Ivan Beltran David Asher Berman Justin Lee Bicknell William M. Brown Kalina Faith DeVera Caszatt Salma Ofelia Cervantes Zia M. Claire-Kaeding Brittany Simone Connor Michael Issac Custodio Tyra N. Dalton

Marcus Christopher Eckert Lauren Michelle Einess Klarissa Briana Espino Cleapatra Rose Franssen Hannah Frazier Sierra Teresa Garcia Larissa Denae Gomez Candice Goss Oksana Gugis Mohammed Hammadi, Sr. Tianjie Hu Christine Marie Jonas Mackenzie M. Kettner Stella Klinger Jack Korb Nilay Kulaksiz David Patrick Lafayette **Brittney Lakos** Maya A. Lopez Michelle C. Lundeen Miranda Elizabeth Marsh Luis Martinez Farhad Mahmud Mohamed Noreth Alexandra Moreno Tristen Myers Ramey Ott Alondra Itzel Rangel Tello Brenda Rayes Madisyn Raymond Hannah Nicole Reese Jasmine Elizabeth Saldana Jasmine Danae Sanchez Nina Michelle Schmid Chad A. Schultz Mary Eileen Shippy

Cody James Smith

Anthony B. St. Pierre
Jenna Lorraine Steiner
Jacob Nicholas Stuble
Stephanie Suarez
Maite Beatriz Tello
Yael Telvi
Manuel Valdovinos
Victor Jacob van Slee
Miriam N. Verdugo
Allyson-Mikah Wilson
Alyssa Nicole Yancey
Logan Yoder

PSYCHOLOGY (FORENSIC PSYCHOLOGY) Donald Cody Barnhill, Jr. Melissa Sandy Escalante

Ellie Jane Fischer Chloe Kae Foster Mia Amber Galletti Cheyenne Haley-Jaregui Grace D. Higgins Virginia L. Ireland Meghan Johns Jason Louis Johnston Joshua Kayne Lavigne Alyviah Raeann Lujan Holly Martinez
John McCreary
Jason Alberto Mendoza Anaya
Eliana Ashira Nivon
Rheana Elise Pollos
Elizabeth Ann Rath

Eliana Ashira Nivon Rheana Elise Pollos Elizabeth Ann Rath Iveta Remetova Kelley Anne Rosa Karina Sanchez Jillian Theresa Theal Laurynn Esperanza Torres

SOCIOLOGY

Cassandra Mellie Sanchez Sabrina Lucia Velasco

#### THUNDERBIRD SCHOOL OF GLOBAL MANAGEMENT

#### BACHELOR OF GLOBAL MANAGEMENT

Duane Alan Ammeter, Jr. Delroy Oliver Davy Sheilla Stephanie Garcia Ronny William Heeb II Arya Khanna Ayoung Kim Emmanuel Peralta Eric Daniel Toomey Junjie Wang Xiaoyang Yuan

#### BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

INTERNATIONAL TRADE Ludwig Lopez

Arjun Reddy Rondla Garrett William Wildermuth Yufei Wu

# WALTER CRONKITE SCHOOL OF JOURNALISM AND MASS COMMUNICATION

#### BACHELOR OF ARTS

DIGITAL MEDIA LITERACY Jeremy Alan O'Connell

JOURNALISM AND MASS COMMUNICATION

Alexandra Marie Aley Ariana Renee Araiza Chad Elliott Bradley Sydney Rose Carruth James William Downey Sam Ellefson Ayana Simone Hamilton ChristyAnn Lynn Hanzuk Sarah Min Heller Evan Michael Lis Thalia Nicole Lopez Jacqueline Kimberly O'Neill Brianna Christine Pacelli Ashley Portugal Ashlyn Brianne Robinette Jeremy Nathan Yurow MASS
COMMUNICATION
AND MEDIA STUDIES
Brianna L. Bates
Maximillian Alexander
Augustus Benton
Krysta Lynn Burchard
Tanner Stephen Cappellini
Jamie Lee Coulson

Shane Andrew Cummings Grace Elizabeth Deppa Jodilynn Galuski
Grace Gottlin
Kayla Herman
Justin Hirayama
Ronold Hugh Johnson
Karen Rachel Jorgenson
Mia Rose Kennedy
Patricia Danielle Moody
Amanda Marie Nebrotskie
Isabelle Catherine Anne
Polnaszek

Anika Grace Rickard Aracelys M. Rodriguez Austin Schwarz Ripley Wejmar Sims Nicolas Velez Kelsey Nicole Windham Dylan Michael Zadonowicz

SPORTS JOURNALISM David James Bernauer, Jr. Samuel James Eddy Olivia Grace Eisenhauer Sean Lynch Matthew David Matthies Eduardo Morales, Jr. Andrew David Nadler Nikash Nath Dylan Patrick Nichols Kayla Rose O'Sullivan Megan Riesner Brendan Alex Sodell

#### **BACHELOR OF SCIENCE**

DIGITAL AUDIENCES
Sydney Rose Attard
Audric Jefpre Baker
Devon Barros
Jennifer Lorraine Beaver
Gabriella Elizabeth Bello
Kara Jane Braman
Geraldine Chok
Daina Loren Contreras

**Aaron Christopher Crouse** 

Nicholas Taylor Delugt Jenna Breanne Eliason Maya Samantha Garrison Ericka A. Healy Joseph Edward Krebs Raquel Lenore Lindo Regan Alexandra Line Jasmine Lopez Marissa McClane Rianna Nicole Newsome Melissa Radojevic Annie Reyer Gabrielle Elizabeth Ross Angela Lauren Valenti Malia Villanueva Matthew Walsh Tiffany Warters Ashley Grace Winter

## WATTS COLLEGE OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND COMMUNITY SOLUTIONS

#### BACHELOR OF ARTS

COMMUNITY ADVOCACY AND SOCIAL POLICY Victoria Paige Barnes Chelsea Terre Donald Katheren Hudgins Jocelyn Leafblad Gregory Robert Lewis Lucy Lincicome Corina Pelkey-Landes Laura Noelle Roberts Maria Itsel Rubio Magdalena Ruvira Abigail R. Simpson Caroline Margaret Venegas

#### BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

COMMUNITY SPORTS MANAGEMENT Fredi Perez Huerta Justin G. Roehl Shintaro Suido Paul Worthy

COMMUNITY SPORTS MANAGEMENT (EVENTS) Christopher Knight CRIMINOLOGY AND
CRIMINAL JUSTICE
Marissa Angel Aldavaz
Nicholas Alvarado
Ricardo Alvarez
Abril A. Arellano
Breana Lynne Armand
Alexis Irene Aros
Robert R. Arthur III
Melvin Bernard
Jalen Brown

Jerry E. Carver Isabel Cazares Katrina Grace Chadd Daceline Ciceron Marshall James Cross Alexa Rose Di Muro Alyssa Bruna Dias Kelli Anne Forest Jasmine Galindro Ana Nayeli Gomez Lucy Hambartsoumian Zoe Hardbarger Kelsey Capri Hart Brandon Alan Horan Erik Huerta Ashleigh Alizabeth Hullermann Kimberly Abigail Iribe Ellie Scott Jackson Carlisha Denise Jeter Lukrecija Juozeviciute Amber Alicia Kerns Jacob LaClair Jessica Marie Lara Alyssa Lennen Briana Celeste Lujan Alex Joseph Manceaux Cole Jared Martinez Margaret Genevieve Massimo-Lapat Melissa Matthews Daniela Maya Justin Mendoza Daisy Guadalupe Mendoza Bustos Blake T. Merritt Erick Miranda Michael Douglas Morales Israt Jahan Nisat Louis Sergio Olivas Dave S. Pajetta Amanda Parker Alesha Noelle Pearce Katerina Anne Pitaro Roberto Roman Rios Brianna Angelina Rodriguez Navie Ray Rutten Mary Sanchez Nalani Crystal Santos Summer Kerry Scott Jordan Tyler Sexton Kierra Nicole Sheppard Maura Sage Smith Richard Francis Spann, Jr. Mikayla A. Stone Samantha Nicole Taylor Alicia Temple **Emily Totten** Amanda Trent Madison June Umphenour Garrett Logan Vasquez Krysta Nicollette Wagoner Haley Emajen Wayman Jonathan W. Weir Christopher J. Weser Ashlvnn Tailor

Winemiller-Edmond

Kevin Lee Wynn Leanne Yelle Alyssa Marie Young

PARKS, RECREATION AND SPORT MANAGEMENT Jonathan Franco Rongying Huang Fanan Jin Yi Qi Lu Adrian Ernesto Rodriguez Tara Brooke Sloan

PUBLIC SERVICE AND PUBLIC POLICY Lisa Aubel

Tamika Andrea Strachan L'Ecluse

PUBLIC SERVICE AND PUBLIC POLICY (BUSINESS)

Keyvohn T. Howard Jorge Maximilian Salazar Thomas Edward Schramek

PUBLIC SERVICE AND PUBLIC POLICY (CRIMINOLOGY) Daisy Morgan McRae

PUBLIC SERVICE

AND PUBLIC POLICY
(EMERGENCY
MANAGEMENT AND
HOMELAND SECURITY)
Ryan Michael Andreyka
Anna Baldwin
Nicholas Glasier Bedwell
Corliss Bryant
Dustin Eric Herman
Kyle Louis Lepore
Andrew Cluade Luft
Adriana Lee Medina
Jeff Dana Perkins

PUBLIC SERVICE
AND PUBLIC POLICY
(HEALTH POLICY)
Spencer Van McClure
Jazmín Areli
Moreno Domínguez

Caralyn Hope Sparks

Tanya Price

PUBLIC SERVICE AND PUBLIC POLICY (LAW AND POLICY) Martha Aracely Langarica Valeria Rivera Esperanza Rosales Garnica Alexis Lynn Uribe Donald Chua Wecklein

PUBLIC SERVICE AND PUBLIC POLICY (SUSTAINABILITY) Allyson Taylor Fuller

RECREATION THERAPY Thomas Robinson

TOURISM AND
RECREATION
MANAGEMENT
Collin William Bejar
Francesco P. Cancelliere
Heather M. Caudill
Timothy Groskopf
Ashley Peasha
KoraLee Petka
Cedardawn Sprengeler
JohnRichard Wesley Wills

TOURISM
DEVELOPMENT
AND MANAGEMENT
Zhouyao Li
Kexin Tang

Wei Shan Zhou

Jiawen Zuo

TOURISM
DEVELOPMENT
AND MANAGEMENT
(MEETINGS
AND EVENTS)
Phyllisia Natasha Sawyer

TOURISM DEVELOPMENT AND MANAGEMENT (RESORT AND HOTEL LEADERSHIP) Anh Pham Minh Le TOURISM DEVELOPMENT AND MANAGEMENT (SUSTAINABLE TOURISM)

Christopher Devon Joseph Eden Rose Udell URBAN AND METROPOLITAN STUDIES

Alan Agundez Castillo

#### BACHELOR OF SOCIAL WORK

Marisa Anjo Rosadelia Gaughan Bozeman Vincent Alexander Candido Leslie Olivia Carrasco Delgado Pricilla Rebeca Lynn Carrillo Donica Mia Clark Kayla Jane Daley Lakeya Kenyetta
Franklin-Jernigan
Alexia Jenae King
Olivia P. Koenig
Kathy Monic Lopez
Tiffani Denise
Mayes-McGilvery
Hope Elizabeth Perrapato
Savoi Nicole Quinn

Alma Margarita Ramirez Yanitsa Herlinda Ramírez Tamikah Royster Sarah Kayelee Swanson Susan Lillian Uriarte Irena Rae Vicenti Jessica Alexis Villa Heather Mae Watson

### W. P. CAREY SCHOOL OF BUSINESS

#### BACHELOR OF ARTS

# BUSINESS (BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION)

David Adams Saeed Abdulkarim Alkhamis Nasser Saleh Almutawa Ahmed Kamal Alnahas Leonard Anthony Alvarez Vedant Baiswar Brett James Barriger Cade Michael Bramel Ashlyn Renee Carlisle Chynna Macaira Carver Dakotah Raphael Christianson Rhapsody Gail Cook Janee Lyn Crocco Ricardo Benitez DeLeon II Devon N. Diffey Jacob Michael Dugan Ella Dunavchuk Rochelle Felix Melany Paola Flores Jazmine Garcia Kristina Germann Adam Golbienko Juan Alejandro Gonzalez Ethan Groom Isaiah Anthony Hager

Eric Seung Il Han

Wenyin Han Lucas Patrick Harris Mark Allen Harvey Jack C. Hawley Tiancheng He Natasha Bryann Hitzeman Gerald John Hoge, Jr. Emily Hollingsworth Braelynn Sierra Isidoro Andrew ChenLong James Kaelah Jaramilla Myles Erick Johnson Michelle Elise Katcher Junaina Khan Jennifer King Kevin Jones Kirk Taylor F. Krecic Shamrock Clinton Lam Uven Thu Le Harrison Roger Lockwood-Taylor Emilee R. Lundgren Taylor Elaine McClean Madison Rose McDonough Angus Reed Mckay Tyler David Meyer Madelyn Meyers Lin Miao

Megan Marie Murdza Savannah Murray Sujing Anyi Mylan Ryan Nguyen Brian L. Noble Megan Marie O'Dea Alexxis Orozco Victoria Marie Paddy Karthik Parthasarathi Hemangiben Rajeshkumar Patel Cesar Javier Perez Jaimes Leanna Marie Perniciaro Julia F. Pierson Kelley Gayle Piper Caroline Puckett Irena Putikova Lizeth Sarai Quezada Keyonna Riles-Martinez Paula Francisca Rioseco Uribe Mirna L. Rojas Kevin Stuart Ross Isabella Rossetti Naruyeya Kizenga Ruburura Quinn Michael Russell Matthew W. Schaefer Tatum Elizabeth Seely Kenneth Adrian Shaw

Noelle Marie Silver Conner Menachem Smith Jillian Kate Smith William Darr Smith Sophia Eve Spence Mariah Love Stiltz Carlton Henry Stokes Valeriya Suykova Adrian Emmanuel Tejada Taylor Layne Torkelson Royce Tran Taylor Alexa Valadez Brian Waizer Ruthanne Webster Sydney Nicole Wilson Vijelisa Winbush Deja R. Woolard Ming Fung Yung Qiongya Zhao

# BUSINESS (COMMUNICATION)

Kelsey Mae Baldwin Caylin Joan Berges Chandler James Bridgewater Savannah Brungardt Ricardo F. Cabada Delia Marie Cabrera Caitlin C. Calip Zheng Chen Dalton Robert Copp Andrew Darling Micah Anthony De La Torre Dylan Riley Dupont Alexis Michelle Escarcega Hailey Fulk Keith Perry Gross Liuyang Guo Madeline Hjelle Joseph Hodge Natalie Lauren Wittnebel Hughes Tyler Krause Nicholas Eric Leaming Dallas Laine Lindquist Carley Breanne Loughlin Lawrence Jon Mancha Emily Clare Mckinney Greyson Robert Mitchell

Angelique Paige Mszanowski

Jacob David Myles

Madeline Jean Pittet

Scott Tyler Pospisil

Tessa Norman

Scott B. Nutter

Samuel H. Schiffman Madhvi Ketan Shah Jordan Ashley Sloate Tristen Nicholas Travalini Alaina Cheyenne Travers Zeyu Yang Yu Zhao

BUSINESS
(CORPORATE
ACCOUNTING)
Cindy Estupinian
Rachel Ferreira
Cassandra Lynn Gordon
Branden Philip Goulding
Adam Scott Harris
Cameron James Humpherys
Andrew Thomas Krejci
William Colin Latta
Raychelle Yalessa Menefee
Samantha Kay Ovante
Jennifer Shania Pramana

BUSINESS
(FINANCIAL PLANNING)
Ahmed Mohamed Ahmed
Abulkheir
Zachary Joseph Brown
John Corr
Jack Durchin
Alexander Michael Graf
Myron Micah Hashiguchi, Jr.
Andrew Charles Hite
Mitchell Hunter
Gerardo Jacinto Gutierrez
Ethan James Kenyon
Frank Delfino Melaragni
Jelene Solares

## BUSINESS (GLOBALAGRIBUSINESS) Jacob Gordon Glanders Dimitry Glater Ian Boury Muller

BUSINESS (GLOBAL LOGISTICS MANAGEMENT) Daniela Maria Cabrales Ludwig Lopez Stephen Benjamin McNeill Karly Louise Payne Joseph Thomas Rodriguez Jasmin A. Small Porsche Renae Alexandria Stephenson John Francis Walsh III

BUSINESS (GLOBAL POLITICS) Gracyn Hogan Daniella Jael Quinonez Lichen Xie

BUSINESS (HUMAN RESOURCES) Linh Hoa Nhat Nguyen

BUSINESS (INFORMATION SECURITY) Luke Jacob Hornbeck David John Kasparov

BUSINESS (LANGUAGE AND CULTURE) McKenna Elaine Christman Luiza Vitoria Monti

BUSINESS

(LAW) Sydney Leadora Abel Madison Alcorn Aubrey Avery Taylor Marie Brade Kaycia Alise Clyburn Daniel John Deindorfer Kyle James Duffy Olivia Camille Fleming Grant Matthew Hall Benjamin Zachary Kraws Alleighna Nicole Lefort Edwin Edel Mata Montana Lee McGrath Ryland Mcguigan Erika D. Montaño Tesla May Nhieu Veronica Nicole Pena Joonsang Francis Ryu London Liam Sanders **Dustin Allen Smith** 

BUSINESS (PUBLIC SERVICE AND PUBLIC POLICY) Alexis Marie Riggs Lei Xia

Jessica Ashley Smith

### BUSINESS (RETAIL MANAGEMENT)

Catherine E. Keblis
Christopher Lara
Francis Mensah

BUSINESS (SPORTS BUSINESS)

**Enoch Lemuel Torres** 

(SPORTS BUSINESS) Sydney Leadora Abel Xinda Ai Dominic Haro Ballesteros Christian Dylan Barajas Julien Bazzi Mason Grant Cashman Brycen Andrew Cranmer Kyle Dodson Georgiana Faith Eugene Jesus Galindo Gallardo Chase Maxwell Guagenti Emma Katherine Hahn Camden Hanson Brent Michel Lane Hartwell Kamran Lala Sam Littlejohn

Kemberly F. Montijo Hannah Rachelle Morton Laura Elizabeth Navejar Andrea Perez Griffin Joseph Peters Ryann Ashley Richards Patrick E. Rivard

Vicente Alejandro Rivera Trent Rose

Alex Jair Saldana Oscar G. Salvanera Jose Xavier Echerivel Sanchez, Jr. Jessica Ashley Smith

Lucas Yun-Wei Too

BUSINESS (STATISTICS)

Krista M. Andrews

BUSINESS (SUSTAINABILITY)

Lana Reda AlMansouri Patrick Ashe Ryker Benjamin Boeh Steven Bui Giovanni Paolo Bulla William Upshur Stieff Glendening

Amaya Nicole Holley Isaac Benjamin Moulton

BUSINESS (TECHNOLOGY)

Daylan Anthony Murillo Parker Glen Roberts Raymond James Spahn

BUSINESS (TOURISM)

Jessica Aguirre-Rios Ligaya Rose Magtanong Herrick Mya Mikel Lussier Franchezka Alicia Perez Maylis Rousselle Connor James Tardio

### **BACHELOR OF SCIENCE**

ACCOUNTANCY

Heba Ali Alkhdrawi Ellie Janae Brown Maria Church Samantha Marie Clark Justin M. Clemence Joseph Bartholomew Cowles Jenna Irene Dato Melanie Elizabeth Dilworth Nolan Falk Zachary Firestone Neil Andrew Fontecchio Benjamin S. Fuqua Yi He Karen Gisel Hernandez Kayla Horton Sean Ryan Horton Trevor Lance Jensen

Jiadi Jia Tyler Michael Johnson Ryan Lee Lindstrom Kun Liu

Alan Midhad Mahmuljin Daniel Lowell Marshall Dev P. Mehta Kyle McLane Merrick Courtney R. Mitchell Jarrod Naude Andy Hoang Nguyen Sergio Alberto Nuñez Hannah O'Neil Austin K. Pham Tuyen Vu Ngoc Pham Sara Ali Hamdan Habib Sajwani Paola Andrea Sako Anastasia Lilian Diane Seaway Megan Elizabeth Shihady Jolie Elise Smoker Thinh Thi Hong Springerley Samantha Diane Trznadel **Dustin Harvey Young** Zivi Zhao

BUSINESS DATA ANALYTICS Nicole Ann Amundson Austin Atkins Michaela Faye Barnett Bruce Ian Bennett II Christopher Carl Caslake Anastasija Draganic Neil Andrew Fontecchio Oceana Lyn Frankel Nicholas Harrison Giunta Haoran Gong Nicole Felicia Gonzales Matthew C. Gruber Camden Hanson Davin Marie Huusko Ambika A. Jee Bradley Robert Mccaskey Itzel Evelyn Meza Coronado Brittany Fay Miller Alexander J. Monson Andy Hoang Nguyen Jennifer Shania Pramana Jialu Oin Amber Sutton Jackson Tan Shane M. Waslefsky Yongkang Xu Yujie Zhang

BUSINESS ENTREPRENEURSHIP Sydney Leadora Abel Chiara L. Cable
Cameron Alexander
Carmendy
Leslie Flores
Jared Heller
Frankie Holloway
Luana Kimie Kashin
Ogasawara
Tianjiao Ma
Reagan Patricia Ochsmann
Joshua Salomon Rieber
Nicholas Salvino

## COMPUTER INFORMATION SYSTEMS

Samantha Julia Zilberman

Abdulaziz Awwad E Albalawi Abdullah Mohammed A Albalawi Jordan M. Brimley Brandon Cesar De Leon Alvarez Tyler Ehlbeck Wyatt Allen Folley Charles Patrick Goodwin Srivatsav Gopinath Hakop Hakopian Kyle Morgan Hurlburt Eldar Kahrovic Jack Andrew Kazmer Kamran Zephan Khan Irina Lee Raychelle Yalessa Menefee Taylor Renee Paielli Giang Son Pham Sarah Phensombath Srihari Prakash Sauray Anand Rane Gustavo Adolph Sanchez-Garcia Nicholas Dwight Searls Chandler Ryan Stewart

#### **ECONOMICS**

Keyan Wu

Eric Paul Stowe

Maya Nadine Wilson

Mohammad Tarek Mohd Alashram Alfalasi Nasser Saleh Almutawa Wesley Daniel Covey Jonathan James Fixel Ashton Robert Evan Grogan Tahsin Hoque Andrew ChenLong James Leanne Kwon King
Irina Lee
Garrett Jacob Lower
Joseph Mcgrath
Tailin Meng
Jeremy Donovan Olenyn
Bennett Alexander Sacker
Sachin Dave Wadhwa

#### **FINANCE**

Abdulaziz Awwad E Albalawi Mohammad Tarek Mohd Alashram Alfalasi Fahad Hamoud A Alhamoudi Lana Reda AlMansouri Mohamed Fares Maktoum Fandi Almazrouei Antonia Anderson Maranda Jolene Anich Dylan James Bleskin Jiahuang Chen Bowen Deng Amanda Victoria Ferguson Mason T. Horton Tyler Michael Johnson Matthew Keegan Anna N. Kennedy Camden Carl King Anh Thi Ngoc Le Raymond Tam Le Jiahao Li Finlay James Lumsden Jacob Martinez Curtis Graham Menary, Jr. Abhijeet Nair Akshar Narsipur Chase Ordog Spencer Smith Jacob Gray Stange Rishi Chetan Vaya Cooper Thomas Wantland

#### MANAGEMENT

Ricardo Aldaco Morales
Cole Gregory Crespo
Elizabeth Mary Claire Diaz
Cooper Gammon
Faith Ann Heffron
Amanda Elsa Linner
Kyleen Skye Lipinski
Yule Ma
Cole William Nunnery
Irena Putikova
Ludim Ramos Rodriguez
Tayla Josephine Rodriguez

Maria Rose Salorio Yash Chirag Shah Arnulfo Silva II Christopher Skinner John Torgerson Jakob Jw Warren Thaniel Wenger Emily Yagelowich

#### MARKETING

Shavna Leann Bier Gabrielle J. Brady Jessica Buchholtz Alexa Anne Caiazzo Aidan M. Curley Kobe Tyler Dinsmore Hudsen James Doucette Rylan Nathaniel Ellis Megan Elizabeth Foell Nicholas Giovanni Franchi Morgan Harshfield Jackson Davis Harvey Madeline Hielle John Michael Irvine Dominic Kazimierczuk Alexandra Rene LaPose Melissa Loza Mya Mikel Lussier Kaylena Marie Madrid Dude Alexander Manville Michael Nolan Marino Russell Daniel Martinez Eric Steven Miller Ada Jossalyn Pacheco Taylor Renee Paielli Giuliana Angelina Pepe Daniella Jael Quinonez Sierra Kristene Repp Kyle Anthony Rivas Hunter Schauerman Olivia Paige Sutter Rovce Tran Alice Trout Bryan Robert White Corinne Jessica Zumbek

MARKETING
(DIGITAL AND
INTEGRATED
MARKETING
COMMUNICATIONS)
Amolika Bharti
Luana Kimie
Kashin Ogasawara
Edric Maglalang

Abdullah Mansour Trey V. Preisel Jacob Benjamin Schoen Carolyn Jane Todd Sean Michael Tracy Hugh Hung Truong

MARKETING (PROFESSIONAL SALES) Joseph Emilio Traficante

Nasser Hamad F Al Dhawyan

Fahad Hamoud A Alhamoudi

### SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

Andrew Williams

Mohammed Zaki Al-Mousa Khalid Said H Alzahrani Courtney Bissen Noah Benjamin Borman John Steven Robles Caumban Yaxing Chang Bowen Chen Estefania Isabelle Coracides Daniel John Deindorfer Oi Deng Claudia Elena Diaz Campuzano Drew Daniel Diefendorf Michael Eby Jacob Patrick Edahl Ryan Edgar Nader Mansour S Elediani Matthew Herbert Fredericks Mohammed Maaz Ghori

Jimin Go Adrian David Graciano Eugene Frederick Hacker III Gerald John Hoge, Jr. Karlie Paige Hollern Ryan David Holzwarth Breanna Rae Ingram Kyle Duane Johnson Connor Jones Francheska Ashley Andaya Juban Luana Kimie Kashin Ogasawara Prateek Khaitan Qasim Fayyaz Khan Yeabin Kim Emily Louise Klype Austin Edward Kohler Golinsky Lamartiniere Jiahao Li Sammy Li Yixuan Li Austin Lidster Yihan Liu Michael Anthony Lopez, Jr. Garrett Jacob Lower Melissa Loza Michael Andrew Macdonald Edric Maglalang Greg Mamadou Matthew Nomar Martinez Chantel Moniet Rylan Scott Nelson Reagan Patricia Ochsmann Andrew Orlando Elizabeth Paige Paddy

Shuning Pan Leanna Marie Perniciaro Katlyn Petty **David Anthony Porras** Christopher Michael Rachford Timothy E. Ringer Thomas Adamson Rockwell Nathaniel Andrés Rojas Sedale Sanden London Liam Sanders Mische Kristofor Santschi Jacob Benjamin Schoen Yuyang Shi Jose A. Sierra Like Sun Zhuoxuan Sun Lucas Yun-Wei Too Jonathan Trinh Aaron Valenzuela Salazar Yuqi Wang Lily Jordan White Yongbin Xu Bingchun Yuan Yusheng Zhao Jingjing Zhu

TECHNOLOGICAL
ENTREPRENEURSHIP
AND MANAGEMENT
Jairo Abel Alarcon Luna
Garrett Burnell
Llulian Giron Aguirre
Luis Alejandro Gracia Flores
Brandon James Holland
James Daniel Howard

# THE ARIZONA STATE UNIVERSITY MACE AND PRESIDENT'S CHAIN OF OFFICE

In Medieval times, a mace was a hand-to-hand combat weapon. In about the year 1400 A.D., a mace evolved from a weapon to a ceremonial instrument used by academicians in rituals such as commencement and inaugurations. The oldest known ceremonial mace was that of the Faculty of Common Law of St. Andrew University in Scotland, used in 1438.

The Mace and Chain of Office are presented only at ceremonies in which faculty members are in full academic regalia, such as the Inauguration of the ASU President, University Commencement, Faculty Assemblies, Regents' and President's Professor Induction Ceremonies and Convocation.

The Mace is carried at the head of the procession and laid in a cradle, thus signifying the formal onset of the ceremony.

ASU's ceremonial mace and chain of office was created in observance of ASU's Centennial in 1985. Handcrafted by ASU Professor of Art, David Pimentel (1943-2004), the mace and chain was created with "austere elegance and traditional southwestern motifs." In keeping with these directions, Professor Pimentel constructed both items out of materials native to Arizona. The ASU Mace is a wood staff, approximately three and a half feet long, weighing eight pounds and made of hollowed and polished Mesquite.

The head of the ASU Mace has four sterling silver blades and is banded with copper, Morenci turquoise, and a silver ring on which the words Arizona State University are embossed. The turquoise inlay was cut and polished by Navajo jeweler Richard Charlie of Mesa. The ASU seal is embossed in silver on the heel of the mace.

The President's Chain of Office includes a silver rope woven from strands of hand-turned links, which holds a medallion six inches in diameter that reverses to reveal the ASU seal in gold on one side and the same in silver and turquoise on the other.

#### **COLLEGE MARSHALS FALL 2023**

College Marshals consist of selected faculty members from each college at all ASU campuses. Selection criteria is left to the individual colleges, but faculty who have recently won awards or have received special recognition are given primary consideration.

**Barrett, The Honors College** — As Founder and Director of the Barrett Math Center, Dr. Hines has developed a new and valuable resource for Barrett students. The BMC trains students to lead unique math workshops and cultivate meaningful mentoring relationships with their honors peers. In his service role as Parliamentarian, he is committed to shared governance, fairness and transparency. In his honors classes, he emphasizes a student-led critical pedagogy, and models for his students the benefits of a liberal arts education for all majors — and especially STEM majors.

College of Global Futures — The College of Global Futures nominates Kathleen Merrigan, Executive Director of the Swette Center for Sustainable Food Systems and Professor of Practice in the School of Sustainability. Kathleen is former U.S. Deputy Secretary of Agriculture. Kathleen leads efforts to promote sustainable agriculture within Arizona and the nation to educate the next generation of sustainable food systems leaders. Her efforts have resulted in the ASU Swette Center being named as the state lead to support farmers as they transition to organic farming systems as part of USDA's \$100 Million Dollar Transition to Organic Partnerships Program (TOPP), and a USDA NextGen grant, resulting in scholarships for students.

College of Health Solutions — Elizabeth Kizer is an Associate Teaching Professor in the College of Health Solutions. She also serves as program director for the undergraduate Health Care Administration and Policy program and represents the college as a faculty senator. In 2023 she was nominated by her colleagues to receive a Faculty Mentor Award and was a Knowledge Exchange for Resilience Fellow. Since 2019 she partnered with NATIVE HEALTH, undergraduate, and graduate students in CHS, to develop and implement the Helping Hands social determinants of health navigation program. She recently presented Helping Hands evaluation data at the Collaborative Family Healthcare Association Conference.

College of Integrative Sciences and Arts — Em Matsuno, PhD, is an assistant professor in the School of Counseling and Counseling psychology in the College of Integrative Sciences and Arts. Professor Matsuno leads the EMpowerment Lab, which aims to center and empower two-spirit, trans, and nonbinary (2STNB) people as scholars, researchers, practitioners, activists and healers within the field of psychology. Matsuno's research focuses on supporting the mental health and wellbeing of 2STNB people through building resilience and reducing minority stress. Since joining ASU Matsuno has received two National Institutes of Health R01 grants and a seed grant from the Institute for Mental Health Research to support their research.

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences — Michelle Saint, PhD, is a Teaching Assistant Professor of Philosophy, specializing in aesthetics, social philosophy, and emotion theory. She received the Outstanding Lecturer Award from the College of Liberal Arts and Sciences in 2022. She is a member of the Anti-Racism Committee in the School of Historical, Philosophical, and Religious Studies, and she advocates for greater inclusivity within philosophy classrooms.

Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation — LeAnn Dykstra is a Clinical Assistant Professor at the Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation at Arizona State University. She is a full-time clinical track faculty member teaching in the undergraduate prelicensure baccalaureate nursing programs. Professor Dykstra is a member of the Arizona Nurses Association, the National League for Nursing, The Beta Upsilon Chapter of Sigma Theta Tau International and the Society for Simulation in Healthcare organizations. She is honored to be chosen as the Faculty Marshal for the Undergraduate Commencement and Edson College Convocation ceremonies.

Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts — Associate Professor Philip Klucsarits teaches upper division cinematography and film production courses in The Sidney Poitier New American Film School. His creative work as Director of Photography in both narrative and documentary films has been screened and recognized at film festivals worldwide. His most recent documentary series, *STEM Dreams in Motion: Stories of Resettled People*, highlights the inspiring work of Arizona STEM Professionals from refugee backgrounds. This series is part of a larger National Science Foundation (NSF) grant-supported project, whose team of ASU faculty and local community leaders was recently recognized with the ASU President's Medal for Social Embeddedness.

Ira A. Fulton School of Engineering — Professor Sefaattin Tongay is a distinguished scientist and engineer known for his groundbreaking contributions in the fields of materials science and manufacturing science. His pioneering work has led to significant advancements in emergent semiconductors for electronic and quantum applications, yielding groundbreaking achievements such as the world's smallest high-power lasers, graphene solar cells, and polymer-based hydrogen generation devices. Since 2018, he has consistently been recognized as the world's highly cited researcher. Dr. Tongay's accolades include the prestigious PECASE award from President Trump, Top 10 Young Persons Award, and NSF CAREER award.

Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College — Mrs. Teena Flesher is a clinical associate professor, specializing in gifted education and higher-level thinking skills. She's been teaching since 1997 and has a rich background in education. Mrs. Flesher's research interests encompass gifted education, differentiation in the classroom, and elevating cognitive abilities in students. She's a seasoned presenter at local and international educational conferences and has been educating undergraduate and graduate students at the college level since 2003. Mrs. Flesher has also designed and instructed various courses in areas like language and literacy, child development, and science in elementary classrooms. Her research explores gifted education and differentiated instruction.

## New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences —

From Professor Sreetharan Kanthaswamy: This is among my proudest moments. I am a first-generation scholar. My parents didn't graduate high school but ensured I received tertiary education. I live in their dream as a teacher, mentor, and scholar. I celebrate this moment with you graduates, who did not run from toil and hardship when facing tests and trials, to arrive here armed with knowledge, but not entirely unscathed, to celebrate your success and chart your future. My recent recognitions: Top 5% College Award for Grant Dollars (2021); NIH grants (2022-23); New College Outstanding Service Award for Research Effort (2023); Science and Nature articles (2023).

Thunderbird School of Global Management — Shirley-Ann Behravesh is an assistant professor in global sustainable enterprise with the Thunderbird School of Global Management. Dr. Behravesh is also a senior global futures scientist with the Global Institute of Sustainability and Innovation. She holds degrees in management, finance, manufacturing engineering and sustainability. Her research focuses on strategies to encourage adoption of sustainability and innovation practices within organizations and communities. Having grown up on a small island in the Caribbean, Dr. Behravesh is particularly interested in building resilient communities through grassroots innovations in small-island states and the developing world. She teaches courses in innovation, entrepreneurship and sustainability. Dr. Behravesh works with and advises organizations in the field of sustainability and sits on the Climate Action Advisory Council for the City of Tucson.

### Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication —

Lauren Mucciolo has produced investigative documentaries for PBS Frontline and international journalism outlets like the BBC's Storyville, Panorama and Current Affairs series, and Channel 4. A five-time Emmy nominee, her films have received RFK Journalism Awards, an Online Journalism Award, a SXSW Film Festival Jury prize and others. She won Best Director for "Last Days of Solitary" (2017) from the Royal Television Society. She is now executive producer of the Cronkite School's award-winning Howard Center for Investigative Journalism, supported by the Scripps Howard Fund.

Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions — Karen Mossberger is the Frank and June Sackton Professor in the School of Public Affairs in the Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions at Arizona State University. She is the director of the Center on Technology, Data and Society and also a senior sustainability scholar with the Julie Ann Wrigley Global Institute of Sustainability. Her research interests include local governance, urban policy, digital inequality, evaluation of broadband programs and digital government.

W. P. Carey School of Business — Greg Collins 雷轲林 is an assistant teaching professor at the W. P. Carey College of Business. Greg is an industrial sinologist focused on global supply chain and operations strategy, supply chain finance, reshoring and nearshoring, and geopolitical risk. He teaches the undergraduate supply chain capstone course in Supply Chain Strategy, the Professional MBA core course in operations, and the MBA SCM capstone consulting and applied projects course. Greg is the recipient of the 2023 John W. Teets Undergraduate Outstanding Teaching Award and the 2023 Advisor of the Year Award for his work with students in the Supply Chain Management Association. In 2021, he was awarded the W. P. Carey Business is Personal Inclusive Teaching Award.

#### HISTORY OF THE ACADEMIC COSTUME

The present-day academic costume seemingly originated at Oxford and Cambridge Universities in the 1300s. As the universities passed from ecclesiastical control, brighter colors distinguished the academic robe from the drab clerical gown. Colonial American universities based their academic regalia on the British system.

In the 1880s, a student movement centering in New England investigated the establishment of a "senior badge," to improve commencement week exercises and revive the traditions of university life. In 1893, an intercollegiate commission established a uniform code for caps, gowns and hoods for the various degrees.

Of the costume's three components, the hood is the most interesting. Originally it had three uses: as a head covering, as a shoulder cape, and as a bag in which alms could be collected. It is mentioned as early as 1480 in clerical literature. When large wigs were in vogue in Britain, the cape part of the hood was split in front and a narrow neckband inserted. The entire cape and hood was allowed to fall back as it is today, and it was never restored to the original style.

Following is a list of the hood and tassel colors established by the Intercollegiate Code to represent departments of learning:

Architecture Blue-Violet
Agriculture Maize
Arts, Letters, Humanities White
Business Administration,
Commerce,
Accountancy Sapphire Blue
Dentistry Lilac
Economics Copper
Education Light Blue
Engineering Orange
Fine Arts Brown
Forestry Russet
Home Economics Maroon
Journalism Crimson
Law Purple
Library Science Lemon
Medicine Green
Music Pink
Nursing Apricot
Oratory (Speech) Silver Gray
Pharmacy Olive Green
Philosophy Dark Blue
Physical Education Sage Green
Public Administration, including
Foreign Service Peacock Blue
Public Health Salmon Pink
Science Gold-Yellow
Social Science Citron
Theology or Divinity Scarlet

Veterinary Science ..... Gray

Black tassels are correct for all degrees, and colored tassels are worn only by preference.

Gold metallic tassels may be worn by doctors or presidents of universities and colleges.

This information was taken from

"An Academic Costume Code and An American Ceremony Guide"

by Eugene Sullivan, American Council on Education

## ARIZONA BOARD OF REGENTS

## Ex Officio

Katie Hobbs, MSW, Governor of Arizona Tom Horne, JD, Superintendent of Public Instruction

## **Appointed**

Gregg Brewster, BA

Fred DuVal, JD

Doug Goodyear, BA

Robert Herbold, PhD

Lyndel Manson, MBA

Cecilia Mata, MBA

Jessica Pacheco, BA

Larry Penley, PhD

Katelyn Rees

David Zaragoza

John Arnold, MAcc, MPA, Executive Director, Arizona Board of Regents

## **Arizona State University Academic Administration**

Michael M. Crow, PhD, President

Nancy A. Gonzales, PhD, Executive Vice President and University Provost

Carole G. Basile, PhD, Dean, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

Battinto Batts Jr., PhD, Dean,

Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication

Jeffrey Cohen, PhD, Dean, Humanities, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Joanna Grabski, PhD, Dean, College of Integrative Sciences and Arts

Deborah Helitzer, ScD, Dean, College of Health Solutions

Magda Hinojosa, PhD, Dean, Social Sciences, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Sukhwant Jhaj, MArch, Vice Provost for Academic Innovation and Student Achievement and Dean, University College

Ohad Kadan, PhD, Dean and W. P. Carey Distinguished Chair

Judith Karshmer, PhD, Dean, Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

Patrick Kenney, PhD, Executive Vice Provost and Dean, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Sanjeev Khagram, PhD, Director General and Dean, Thunderbird School of Global Management

Kenro Kusumi, PhD, Dean, Natural Sciences, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Stacy Leeds, JD, LLM, Dean, Sandra Day O'Connor College of Law

Cynthia Lietz, PhD, Dean, Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions
Philip Regier, PhD, University Dean for Educational Initiatives, CEO of EdPlus

Todd Sandrin, PhD, Vice Provost and Dean, New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

Peter Schlosser, PhD, Vice President and Vice Provost, Julie Ann Wrigley Global Futures Laboratory and Dean, College of Global Futures

Kyle Squires, PhD, Vice Provost and Dean, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering
Steven J. Tepper, PhD, Dean, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts
Elizabeth Wentz, PhD, Vice Provost and Dean, Graduate College
Tara Williams, PhD, Dean, Barrett, The Honors College

## **Executive Administration**

Maria Anguiano, PhD, Executive Vice President, Learning Enterprise Gretchen Buhlig, MS, CEO, ASU Foundation

Daniel P. Dillon, MBA, CEO and President, ASU Enterprise Partners
Patricia Friedrich, PhD, Vice Provost of Academic Personnel
Sherine Gabriel, MD, Executive Vice President, ASU Health

Chris Howard, PhD, Executive Vice President, Chief Operating Officer, ASU Enterprise
Cheryl Hyman, EM BA, Vice Provost for Academic Alliances
Anne Jones, PhD, Vice Provost, Undergraduate Education
Lisa Loo, JD, Senior Vice President and General Counsel

Sally C. Morton, PhD, Executive Vice President, ASU Knowledge Enterprise James O'Brien, JD, Senior Vice President of University Affairs

Morgan R. Olsen, PhD, Executive Vice President, Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer

James A. Rund, EdD, Senior Vice President
for Educational Outreach and Student Services

Richard Stanley, BA, Senior Vice President and University Planner
Christine K. Wilkinson, PhD, Senior Vice President and
Secretary of the University; President and CEO, ASU Alumni Association

## SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETERS

Our thanks to the ASU Student Accessibility and Inclusive Learning Services and the professional Sign Language Interpreter Staff who provide sign language interpretation for graduation ceremonies.

## **CONGRATULATORY BOUQUETS**

Today's congratulatory bouquets are offered by student and community volunteers. All proceeds from these sales benefit scholarships provided through the ASU Alumni Association.